
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

South Village 
Community Development District 

 
 

September 3, 2024 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   South Village  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
   
  District Website:  www.SouthVillageCDD.com 
 
August 27, 2024 
 
 
Board of Supervisors 
South Village Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The South Village Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, 
September 3, 2024 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing Residents Club, 3975 Eagle 
Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 32065.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 

 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments (regarding agenda items listed below) 
 
 III. Approval of Minutes of the August 6, 2024 Meeting 
 
 IV. Discussion Items: 
  A. South Village CDD Amenity Policies  
 
  B. Long-Term Plan for Capital Reserves 
 
  C. Honours Golf Fiscal Year 2024 Bonus Policy 
 
  D. Management Services Agreement 
 
 V. Open Items 
  A. Laurel Valley Monument Signs 
 
  B. Government Contract Pricing for all District Services 
 
  C. Pickleball Court Project 
 
  D. Ongoing Repairs 
   1. Dog Park Water Fountain 

http://www.southvillagecdd.com/


 
   2. Waterfall Palm 
 
   3. Athletic Center Gates/Fencing Hardware 
 
 VI. Discussion of CDD Goals & Objectives 
 
 VII. Staff Reports 
  A. General Manager - Report 
 
  B. District Counsel  
    
  C. District Manager  
  
  D. District Engineer  
  
 VIII. Supervisor’s Requests  
  
 IX. Audience Comments 
 
 X. Financial Reports 
 A.  Balance Sheet as of July 31, 2024 and Statement of Revenues and 

Expenses for the Period Ending July 31, 2024 
 
 B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
 C. Approval of Check Register  
  
 XI. Next Scheduled Meeting: October 1, 2024 @ 6:30 p.m. @ Eagle Landing 

Residents Club 
 
 XII. Adjournment 
 
 
Board Oversight 
 

A. Chairman Payton – Landscape Maintenance & Parks 
B. Vice Chairman Warren – Golf 
C. Supervisor Frechette – Food & Beverage  
D.  Supervisor Brink – Aquatics Center 
E.  Supervisor Osbeck - Athletics 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



MINUTES OF MEETING 
SOUTH VILLAGE 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the South Village Community 

Development District was held Tuesday, August 6, 2024 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing 

Residents Club, 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Chris Payton Chairman 
 Glenn Warren  Vice Chairman 
 Allan Brink Supervisor 
 David Frechette Supervisor 
 Jennifer Osbeck Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Marilee Giles District Manager 
 Katie Buchanan District Counsel 
 Alex Acree District Engineer by telephone 
 Matt Biagetti Director of Operations, Honours Golf 
 Jim Hahn General Manager, Honours Golf 
 Joe Halifco Operations, Honours Golf 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the August 6, 2024 meeting.   

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Ms. Giles called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. and called the roll.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the July 2, 2024 
Meeting 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Brink with all in favor 
the minutes of the July 2, 2024 meeting were approved as presented. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Fiscal Year 2025 Budget Matters 



August 6, 2024 South Village CDD 

2 

A. Overview of Budget 

 Ms. Giles stated some of the changes to the budget include the budget summary page, 

adjustment to the golf fund with a near break-even, and a break even for the rec fund with the 

difference going to the capital reserve fund.   

 

B. Public Hearing 

  

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor the public hearing was opened. 

 

 A resident stated I like the summary page; it makes it easy to understand.  On the golf fund 

it says a $71 variance, there is a tax on the CDD, is that before the tax or after the tax. 

 Mr. Payton stated that tax amount is what we refer to as the social golf fee; we moved that 

full amount to the capital reserve fund.  This amount is basically a break even amount for golf 

operations not including that additional social tax. 

 A resident stated then golf is more or less self-supporting. 

 Mr. Payton stated yes. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor the public hearing was closed. 

 

C. Consideration of Resolution 2024-04 Relating to the Annual Appropriations and 
Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2025 

 Mr. Payton stated I think you did a good job.  The budget has changed a lot in the last two 

months.  There is still an increase in assessments, but I think it is a lot less than we showed and I 

appreciate the work the management team did on that. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Brink with all in favor 
Resolution 2024-04 was approved. 

 

D. Consideration of Resolution 2024-05 Imposing Special Assessments and 
Certifying an Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2025 

 Ms. Buchanan stated this is the assessment resolution, it certifies assessments for 

collection, it also requires the district to assess and collect those amounts on the tax roll.  That 



August 6, 2024 South Village CDD 

3 

means when you look at your tax bill you will see South Village CDD as a line item on the bill, it 

authorizes the district manager to make amendments to the assessment roll as required. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor Resolution 2024-05 was approved. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion Items: 

A. South Village CDD Amenity Policies 

 This item tabled. 

 

B. Swim Team Agreement 

 Mr. Biagetti stated it came back to the same terms we agreed to last year.  We did include 

the swim meet schedule, there are two home meets.  There were no issues last year, very little 

impact to our operations.  It is a much smaller team that what we were used to.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Ms. Osbeck with all in 
favor the swim team agreement with Bishop Snyder was approved. 

 

C. Management Contract Extension 

 Mr. Payton stated I had anticipated tonight to ask the board to consider preparing the RFP 

process for management services, to do that process ahead of the automatic third term on our 

existing contract with Troon/Honours Golf.  In talking to the district manager and district counsel 

this past month the contract we have now with Troon on golf they are due to roll into their final 

phase of their three-year contract on October 1st of this year.  The notice period to stop this 

extension was August 1st.  That wasn’t going to work out so there is no reason to spend money on 

an RFP process this year.  I would like the board to consider an opportunity around this extension 

period for the board to refocus on goals, guidance for amenities and golf operations.  The past six 

months we have had very crowded board meetings, a lot of residents have expressed concerns and 

complaints over management on both sides of the house.  I’m personally not satisfied with a lot of 

things especially in areas that have been discussed over the course of many meetings and are still 

out there.  I ask the board to send a letter to Troon/Honours and asking them to accept instead of a 

three-year extension, a one-year extension.  During that one-year allow the board an opportunity 



August 6, 2024 South Village CDD 

4 

to republish goals, redefine goals, to work on long term plans both for golf and the amenity centers.  

I would hope Troon will see that as an opportunity to strengthen their relationship with us and 

ensure for themselves that at the end of their term that there would not be an RFP process and we 

would roll right into the new contract with them.  Troon is within their rights to say, no thank you 

and take their three-year extension.   

 It was the consensus of the board to write the letter to Troon as proposed. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor a letter will be sent to Troon/Honours to request accept a one-
year extension on their contract versus the three-year extension. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. General Manager - Report 

 Mr. Hahn stated the focus for the last month or two has been the budget.  An update for 

everyone, I did send a notice on the weather, there was no major damage to the golf course or any 

of our properties.  We were able to put away the outdoor furniture on Sunday and the only major 

thing was a big palm tree in the front snapped off.  It is in the waterfall, and we will be getting that 

out.  We are going to aerify tomorrow the entire golf course and pick up debris from the storm.  

We have been working on a few projects with some of our vendors and the waste management 

contract will become a corporate account with Troon and the savings will be $18,000 to $20,000 

annually.  We are also working on our POS system and credit card processors to see if we can save 

money there.   

 Mr. Biagetti stated I think you saw on an email we set the court date for the defendants that 

damaged our golf carts.  We attended that court date and the important thing for the district is that 

restitution was in the courts and agreed upon.  Sooner rather than later will be repaid the expenses 

that we had to pay.   

 We are back to the original engineer for the drawings on the monument signs to update the 

date on it so we can submit that to the county for a permit.   

 

 B. District Counsel  

  There being none, the next item followed. 

 



August 6, 2024 South Village CDD 

5 

 C. District Manager 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

 D. District Engineer 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests  

 Additional comments: Very successful championship tournament, phone system pricing, 

delivery of new mower, request for Sunday and Monday night football, TVs not working in 

workout room, when will capital reserve study be discussed, pickleball, staff at gym needs to have 

shirts and pay attention, upgrades to beverage cart, menus on golf carts, less payouts on 

tournament, mention sponsorships, capital reserve floor to be put in resolution, reason for chairs 

breaking, repair of sign, report on year to date for non-resident tennis team fees, broken umbrellas 

on backside of athletic facility, moving chairs to court should be returned, expect extra trash in 

dumpsters due to increase of county trash pickup fees, cost of extra pickup or dumpster. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 Additional comments:  Hear about costs but not about generating revenue, do a one-year 

extension and an RFP, same assessment after significant savings, money moved to capital reserves, 

disagrees with suspension letter and the fact that management enforces the suspension and not the 

board, what kind of support for the Juneteenth event, wood in area by sales office needs repair, 

slide needs repair or replacement due to rust, reason to increase capital reserves rather than 

decreasing assessment increases, how does the community find out about assessments increasing 

other than attending the meetings, who to contact about issues at the dog park such as the fence 

and the water fountain that was not properly installed, proposal for Top Tracer.   

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 

A. Balance Sheet as of June 30, 2024 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for 
the Period Ending June 30, 2024 

 The balance sheet and income statement were included as part of the agenda package. 

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 



August 6, 2024 South Village CDD 

6 

 The assessment receipt Schedule was included as part of the agenda package. 

 

C. Approval of Check Register 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor the check register was approved. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Meeting Scheduled for Tuesday, 
September 3, 2024 at 6:30 p.m. at Eagle 
Landing Residents Club 

 Ms. Giles stated the next meeting will be held Tuesday, September 3, 2024 at 6:30 p.m. in 

the same location.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor the meeting adjourned at 7:46 p.m. 

 

 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



 

 1 

SOUTH VILLAGE  

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

POLICIES REGARDING DISTRICT AMENITY FACILITIES 

 



 

 2 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 
 

Purpose and Introduction         3 
 
 
Definitions           3 
 
 
General Provisions          5 
 
 
Aquatics Center         10 
 
 
Athletic Center         13 
 
 
Parks           15 
 
 
Service Animals         15 
 
 
Dog Park          16 
 
 
Lakes, Ponds and Other Stormwater Management Facilities    17 
 
 
Golf Club          18 
 
 
Employee User Privileges        18 
 
 
Loss or Destruction of Property or Instances of Personal Injury   19 
 
 
Private Functions, Rentals, and Competitions     19  
 
 
Facility Rental Policies        20 
 
 
Recreational Facilities – User Rates and Fees     23 
 
 
Golf Club – User Rates and Fees       25 
 
 
Suspension And Termination of Privileges      26 
 
  



 

 3 

PURPOSE AND INTRODUCTION 

This document outlines uniform policies for use of facilities located on the property owned by the 
South Village Community Development District (“District”) including the Residents’ Club, 
Aquatics Facility, Kids’ Club, Lake House, Athletic Center, Tennis Courts, Amphitheatre, Golf 
Garden, Eagle Landing Golf Club, and Encompassing Parks within the Eagle Landing 
community.  

 

DEFINITIONS 

The following definitions shall apply to these policies in their entirety: 

Amenity Facility consists of the Resident’s Club, Aquatics Facility, Kid’s Club, Lake House, 
Athletic Center, Amphitheatre, Golf Garden, Eagle Landing Golf Club, and encompassing Parks 
with the Eagle Landing Community. 

Adult Caregiver is a designated caregiver that assists a Resident or Annual Pass Holder with 
disabilities or chronic conditions in the tasks of daily life. 

Amenity Access is maintained via our Digital Membership Database.  Resident families will be 
entered into the database during initial registration. 

Annual Pass Holder is a nonresident of the District who pays an annual fee to obtain user 
privileges of the Facilities and Amenities for himself and members of his household, except in 
cases that mandate a rental fee as specified in these policies and special events in which an 
Annual Pass Holder can participate on a space available basis.  An Annual Pass Holder is not 
entitled to a Golf Club membership without separate payment. 

Athletic Center consists of the Fitness Center, Gymnasium, and the Tennis and Pickleball 
Courts. 

Attendees are Residents, Annual Pass Holders, Guests, Spectators, and Staff present at a facility, 
recreation area, or function on the District’s property. 

Board shall be defined as the District Board of Supervisors. 

District Property shall mean all property owned by the District including, but not limited to, the 
Amenity Facilities, common areas, parking lots and ponds. 

Facilities and Amenities include all of the areas known as the Village Green, Encompassing 
Parks and Golf Club.  The Village Green consists of the Residents’ Club, Kid’s Club, Aquatics 
Facility, Athletic Center, Amphitheater, Tennis Center, Lake House, and Golf Garden.  

Golf Cart Decal is a sticker or other indicator placed on a golf cart that signifies that the golf cart 
has been registered with Management.  Golf carts must be properly registered and must display 
Golf Cart Decals to be operated on Facilities and Amenities property, with the exception of the 
Golf Club which requires additional registration.   

Golf Club is the 18-hole Eagle Landing Golf Course and the related practice facilities.  The 
District shall adopt rules establishing the rates, fees, and charges pertaining to use of the Golf 
Club. 



 

 4 

Guest is someone who is not a Resident or Annual Pass Holder who is accompanied by a 
Resident or Annual Pass Holder in order to use the Facilities and Amenities.  Annual Pass 
Holders or Residents must always accompany Guests.  

Houseguest is a category of a guest who resides outside the 40-mile radius surrounding the 
District and is a short-term overnight visitor of a Resident or Annual Pass Holder.  

Houseguest Pass is a weekly admission pass that may be purchased for a Houseguest to gain 
user privileges to the Facilities and Amenities, excluding the Golf Club.  

Management is the designated management staff of the current management company(ies) 
operating the Facilities and Amenities on behalf of the District.   

Nanny is a caregiver designated by a Resident or Annual Pass Holder to accompany a Resident 
or Annual Pass Holder’s children under the age of 13 in use of the Facilities and Amenities.  A 
Nanny must be at least 14 years of age.  

Operating Hours are designated in this document at each facility, but may change according to 
need, season or usage.  

Participant is a Non-Resident/Pass holder entering the Aquatics Facility, Tennis Center, or Golf 
Club to participate in an activity or event such as league or clinic.  Use of the District facility is 
restricted to the duration of the activity only.  Participants must leave the facility at the 
conclusion of the activity unless otherwise registered as a guest.  

Patron shall be defined as persons or entities who own real property within the District, 
persons or entities who do not own land within the District who have paid the annual user fee, 
and tenants residing in a home located within the District pursuant to a valid rental or lease 
agreement that have been exclusively assigned the beneficial use of the amenity access privileges 
of the owner of the property at which they reside, as well as the members of their respective 
Family. 

Pool consists of the swimming pool, waterslide and children’s pool. 

Pool Area shall collectively mean the Pool as well as any gazebos, adjacent pool decks, shade 
structures and other property or improvements within the fenced area surrounding the Pool. 

Renter shall mean any tenant residing in a home located within the District pursuant to a valid 
rental or lease agreement. 

Resident is an individual who maintains his or her residence in a home within the District as a 
property owner, renter, or a member of a property owner’s or a renter’s immediate household.  
Residents have rights to user privileges of the Facilities and Amenities except in cases that 
mandate a rental fee as specified in these policies.  Proof of Residency is required, by driver’s 
license or signed affidavit.  

Service Animals shall mean dogs or other pets trained to do work or perform tasks for an 
individual with a disability, including a physical, sensory, psychiatric, intellectual, or other 
mental disabilities. 

Spectator is a person entering a District Aquatics Facility, Tennis Center, or Golf Club to 
observe an activity or event such as a swim meet, tennis match, golf tournament, or practice.  



 

 5 

Staff is an employee of the current management company(ies) operating the Facilities and 
Amenities on behalf of the District.  

 

GENERAL PROVISIONS 

(1) Access Privileges.  A Patron who is attempting to sell its property may temporarily assign 
its Patron status to prospective purchasers thereof after Patron enters into an Agreement 
Regarding Assignment of Patron Status with the District, in a form prescribed by the District.  
Each Attendee must check-in prior to entering the Facilities.  At the time of check-in, each person 
shall identify themselves for the staff to record the visit into the database. 

 
a. All Patrons, Patron Family members, and their Guests using the Amenity 

Facilities are expected to conduct themselves in a reasonable, responsible, courteous and safe 
manner in compliance with all policies and rules of the District governing the Amenity Facilities.  
Disregard of the Districts policies and rules and misuse or destruction of facility equipment may 
result in expulsion from the Amenity Facilities and/or the suspension or termination of Amenity 
Facilities privileges.  Patrons are responsible for the actions and behavior of their Guests and any 
harm caused by their Guests to District Property. 

 
b. Residents and Annual Pass Holders must have digital photos taken by Staff at a 

District Facility.  This digital photo will appear on the computer monitor screen each visit at the 
time of check-in.  No one may check-in as a Resident or Annual Pass Holder if the digital photo 
on the computer’s monitor screen does not match the person attempting to check-in.  

 
c. Except as noted below, Resident’s children and grandchildren who do not reside 

within the District, who are 14 – 23 years old and who may not be household members, may 
utilize the Facilities and Amenities at no cost if they are checked in by a Resident or Annual Pass 
Holder.  To be unaccompanied by the Resident, the houseguest must reside outside of the 40-mile 
radius of Eagle Landing.  

 
d. Children 5 years of age or younger may utilize the Facilities and Amenities at no 

cost if a Resident, Annual Pass Holder, or registered Nanny accompanies them.  Children older 
than 5 years of age will be charged Guest Fees in accordance with the adopted rates, unless 
otherwise provided for herein.  

 
e. Upon check-in, a Nanny is allowed unlimited visits to the Facilities and 

Amenities without paying a Guest Daily Fee when accompanying Resident or Annual Pass 
Holder’s children under the age of 13.  A Nanny is not allowed to utilize the Facilities and 
Amenities without the Resident or Annual Pass Holder’s children.  With the exception of his or 
her children, a Nanny may not bring guests to the Facilities and Amenities.  A Nanny may bring 
his or her own children to the Facilities and Amenities when accompanying a Resident or 
Annual Pass Holder’s children, but the Nanny will be required to pay a Guest Fee for each child 
above the age of 5 years old.  

 
f. Upon check-in, an Adult Caregiver is allowed unlimited visits to the Facilities 

and Amenities without paying a Guest Daily Fee when accompanying a Resident or Annual Pass 
Holder with a documented necessity for the services of an Adult Caregiver.  An Adult Caregiver 
may not bring guests to the Facilities and Amenities.  



 

 6 

 
g. If a Resident or Annual Pass Holder is accompanied by a caregiver other than 

someone who qualifies as a Nanny or an Adult Caregiver, Management may, at its sole 
discretion, permit the caregiver to visit the Facilities and Amenities without paying a Guest 
Daily Fee when accompanying the Resident or Annual Pass Holder’s children.  The permission 
will be subject to any terms or conditions imposed by Management.   

 
h. Spectators for activities such as swim meets, tennis matches or practices shall 

check-in prior to entering the facility.  Admission of a Spectator to a facility does not grant user 
privileges to the Spectator for the Aquatics Facility, Tennis Center, or Golf Club.  

 
i. In order to use the Amenity Facilities, a Patron and each member of the Patron’s 

Family must be registered with the District and present their Facility Access Cards upon entering 
the Amenity Facilities. 

 
j. For the purposes of this definition, access privileges do not extend to the golf club.  

Separate fees apply. 
 
(2) Initial Registration. If you are a new resident, please contact Membership Services at 
(904) 291-4343 extension 101 or stop by the Athletic Center to secure your temporary pass to the 
amenities (swim, tennis, fitness), New Resident Packet and to make an appointment for your new 
member set-up.  All family members must be present at time of appointment (about 10-15 
minutes). 
 

a. Please bring a copy of your closing statement as proof of residency for the 
amenities and the Golf Club when acquiring a temporary pass.  Temporary passes are non-
renewable.  The Release form includes: Release of Amenity Privileges at the Golf Club and/or 
the amenities. 

 
b. What to Expect at Your Appointment:  Please bring the completed membership 

documents received at the time you made your appointment in entirety to your set-up 
appointment.  At that time, all family members 3 years of age or older are photographed and 
entered into our computer system for access to the CDD facilities.  

 
c. Changes in Ownership/Residency:  It is the property owners’ responsibility to 

inform Membership Services of any changes to your account that should occur, including but not 
limited to: address, phone number or house hold number changes.  Failure to do so could result in 
suspension of privileges. 

 
d. Rental Property:  If you own rental property in Eagle Landing, it is your 

responsibility to notify Membership Services of tenant termination and provides new tenant 
information.  You have one of two options concerning Amenity Privileges: 

 
• Fill out the Homeowners Release of Amenities Privilege form, giving rights to the 

facilities and charging privileges to renters. 
• As the homeowner, you have the option to keep your privileges to use the facilities 

and NOT give them to your renters.  Should you decide to retain these privileges, 
please notify your renters that they cannot use the amenities nor have charging 
privileges. 



 

 7 

 
e. If a rent/lease agreement is extended, the renters should provide a copy of the new 

agreement to Membership services in order to continue their privileges associated with their 
Resident Account. 

(3) Alcohol.  State law stipulates that no one under the age of 21 may consume, buy, or 
otherwise possess any alcoholic beverages.  This rule is strictly enforced on the premises of any 
District property.  

(4) Annual Pass.  Non-residents may purchase an Annual Pass to use the Facilities and 
Amenities on a regular basis.  Pass fees allow for usage for a single fiscal year from October 1st 
to September 30, and are not prorated.  The Annual Pass entitles the non-resident and members of 
the nonresident’s household to use the Facilities and Amenities of the District.  Annual Pass 
Holders are also entitled to participate in functions and activities that Management conducts on a 
space- available basis.  

(5) Bathing Loads.  The bathing loads, listed below, are capacities set by Clay County:  
Fun Pool  Competition Pool Lap Pool Wading Pool  
93 persons  113 persons  21 persons 16 persons  

(6) Children.  Children under the age of 10 must always be accompanied and supervised by a 
companion who is at least 14 years of age.  

(7) Food and Beverages.  No glass containers of any type are permitted in any District 
facility.  No personal coolers, thermal bags, or picnic baskets are permitted in the Aquatic 
Facilities or Resident’s Club.  All persons using the pool or park areas must keep the area clean 
by properly disposing trash or debris.  

a. At the Aquatic Facilities, Resident’s Club, and Golf Club, only foods and 
beverages purchased from the Eagle Landing Food and Beverage Service are permitted.  This 
policy extends to private parties that may be held at the facility. 

 
b. Alcoholic beverages will not be served or sold to any person not permitted to 

purchase the same under the laws of the State of Florida.  No person under 21 may possess an 
alcoholic beverage of any kind on any property owned by the District.  

 
c. Residents and Annual Pass Holders may initiate and maintain a charge account for 

purchases at all Village Green facilities, provided they furnish valid bank account information to 
the Management’s representative.  Account holders will also be required to update their 
information periodically.  

(8) Golf Cart Use.  Golf carts may only be present at or operated on the property where the 
Facilities and Amenities are located, including driveways and parking facilities, if they are 
properly registered and display a Golf Cart Decal.  Additional registration may be necessary for 
usage at Golf Club.  Golf carts may be registered and more information about the rules relating to 
golf cart use may be obtained by contacting Management. 

a. Golf carts being used on the property where the Facilities and Amenities are 
located, including driveways and parking facilities, must display a Golf Cart Decal and must be 
used in accordance with Florida law, Clay County Ordinances and within the District’s policies. 



 

 8 

 
b. Individuals who operate golf carts in a manner that is contrary to these policies 

may be denied entry to the Facilities and Amenities or may be subject to other disciplinary 
actions described in the section on Suspension and Termination of Privileges.  

 
c. All individuals who operate or ride in golf carts do so at their own risk and peril, 

and should be observant of, and attentive to the safety of themselves and others, including 
passengers, other motorists, bicyclists and pedestrians.  Please note, however, that Management 
and Staff’s enforcement of the rules and disciplinary policies relating to golf carts is limited to 
the property where the Facilities and Amenities are located.  This includes driveways and parking 
facilities, but does not include the roadways within Eagle Landing or the District. 

(9) Guest Policy.  Guests are welcome to use the Facilities and Amenities to include the 
Village Green, Dog Park, Lake Park, and the Athletic Field when accompanied by a Resident or 
Annual Pass Holder, 14 years of age or older.  A Resident or Annual Pass Holder under 14 years 
old may accompany a single Guest so long as a registered Nanny remains present at all times.  
Residents and Annual Pass Holders under 21 years of age may accompany no more than 2 Guests 
per visit.  Residents and Annual Pass Holders 21 years old and older may accompany no more 
than 6 Guests per visit.  Neither Residents nor Annual Pass Holders may accompany Guests 
whom they do not know personally.  

• The number of Guests permitted to use the Athletic Center and Aquatic Facilities per 
week is tied to each Resident / Pass Holder with a maximum of 15 visits per 7-day 
week, which runs from 12:00 a.m. Monday until 11:59 p.m. Sunday.  Example: 
Participation in any aquatic or fitness activity, such as water aerobics, counts as one 
use.  

(10) Guest Daily Fees.  It is necessary for the District to adopt rules to establish rates, fees, and 
charges pertaining to the user fees at the Aquatic Facilities, Athletic Center, and Golf Club.  The 
fees established in the rules of the District shall include Guest Fees for Weekdays, Weekends, 
and Holidays for the Facilities and Amenities.  

*Holidays are New Year’s Day, Martin Luther King, Jr. Day, Presidents’ Day, Memorial 
Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, Columbus Day, Thanksgiving Day, and the Friday 
after Thanksgiving Day. If a holiday falls on a weekend, holiday guest fees will apply.  

(11) Houseguest Pass may be purchased for a 7-day admission to the Aquatic Facilities and 
Tennis Center.  Houseguests with a Houseguest Pass are not required to be accompanied by 
Annual Pass Holders or Residents.  To be unaccompanied by the Resident, the Houseguest must 
reside outside of the 40-mile radius of Eagle Landing. The Resident or Annual Pass Holder must 
accompany their Houseguest at the time of purchase of a Houseguest Pass.  Photo Identification 
is required by the Houseguest to purchase a Houseguest Pass.  The status of Houseguest only 
applies during the term of their visit which they possess a valid Houseguest Pass.  

(12) Noise. Attendees shall not make, cause or permit, if within his or her control, any 
artificially amplified sound or noise of a continuous duration, which shall disturb the peace, 
quiet, and repose of any other persons of reasonable and ordinary sensibilities (consistent with 
Sec. 15-5(b), Clay County Code).  

(13) Pets.  Are generally not allowed at any of the District owned recreational or amenity 
facilities*, including but not limited to Village Green, Residents’ Club, Kid’s Club, Aquatics 



 

 9 

Facility, Athletic Center, Amphitheater (Village Green), Lake House, Golf Course, Golf 
Clubhouse and Open Play Fields, except when participating in a special pet themed event.   

*With the exception of service animals. 

(14) Vehicles must be parked in designated areas.  Vehicles should not be parked on grass 
lawns, or in any way which blocks the normal flow of traffic, nor should vehicles be parked in 
common areas overnight. 

(15) Fireworks of any kind are not permitted in the Amenity Facilities or on any portion of 
District Property. 

(16) No Patron or Guest is allowed in the service areas of the Amenity Facilities. 

(17) Various areas of the Amenity Facilities and District Property are under twenty-four (24) 
hour video/audio surveillance. 

(18) Smoking, electronic cigarettes and any vaping devices are not permitted on the Amenity 
Facilities premises or elsewhere on District Property unless in a designated smoking area. 

(19) Use of marijuana is not permitted anywhere on District Property. 

(20) Barbeque, gas or charcoal grills are not permitted on District Property. 

(21) Patrons and their Guests shall treat Amenity Center Staff and other Patrons and Guests 
with courtesy and respect.  Profanity or disruptive behavior, including roughhousing, is 
prohibited. 

(22) Skateboarding, scooters, bikes, motorized bikes, and ATVs, are not allowed at the 
Amenity Facilities, including but not limited to the Aquatic Center, Athletic Center, and Golf 
Course. 

(23) No person shall conduct any private class, lesson, or activity, including sports activities, 
in exchange for compensation (regardless of where, when or how the compensation is paid), or 
any organized group class, lesson or activity, including team sports activities, at the Amenity 
Facilities, unless such class, lesson or activity is conducted pursuant to a written agreement with 
the District or is provided by the contractor hired by the District to provide amenity management 
services, including its authorized subcontractors.  Persons interested in conducting a class, 
lesson, or activity at the Amenity Facilities must submit a completed Recreational Programming 
Application to the Amenity Manager for consideration.  Following approval of a Recreational 
Programming Application, a properly executed written agreement along with all documentation 
required therein must be received by the Amenity Manager prior to the commencement of any 
class, lesson or activity.  Denial of a request to conduct a class, lesson or activity may be 
appealed to the Board. 

(24) The District will charge Fifty Dollars ($50.00) for any check returned due to insufficient 
funds. 

(25) No Soliciting on District Property. 

(26) Drones may not be flown on District property without first obtaining written permission 
from on-site management. 



 

 10 

AQUATICS CENTER 

(1) Pool Hours.  Management may adjust the hours of operation as needed for special events, 
parties, operational and maintenance requirements and severe weather conditions.   

(2) Pool use is always at the individual’s own risk, even when a lifeguard is present.  
Attendees must observe the following policies at all Aquatic Facilities.  

a. All Residents, Pass Holders, Guests, Participants, and Spectators are required to 
check-in at the desk upon arrival to a District facility.  The visit to the facility must be recorded 
by amenity staff.  No one may check-in as a Resident or Annual Pass Holder if the digital photo 
on the computer’s monitor screen does not match the person attempting to check-in. 

b. Everyone must shower before entering the pool.  

c. Talking to an on-duty lifeguard is not permitted, except in emergency situations. 

d. Persons with documented or visible skin disorders or other maladies that are 
potentially harmful to others will be denied the use of Aquatic Facilities.  

e. Pool furniture shall not be removed from the Pool Area, thrown into the Pool, or 
otherwise disturbed. 

f. The Pool Area is considered a family friendly environment.  Proper swim attire 
must be worn at all times in the Pool Area.  Swimwear such as thongs, low-cut bikinis, and 
overly revealing clothing is prohibited.  Patrons and/or their Guests may be asked to leave the 
Pool Area in the event Amenity Center Staff determine their attire is in violation of this section 

g. Playing is not allowed in the lap lanes.  Jumping off starting blocks, hanging or 
sitting on the lane lines, interfering with lap-swimming, unauthorized diving, jumping, flipping, 
running, pushing, wrestling, excessive splashing, spitting water, sitting or standing on shoulders, 
horseplay, or lewd acts are prohibited in the Pool Area. 

h. Play equipment such as floats, rafts, snorkels, dive sticks and flotation devices 
must meet with Amenity Center Staff approval prior to use.  The Amenity Center Staff reserves 
the right to prohibit use of any play equipment especially during times of peak or scheduled 
activity at the swimming pool or if the equipment provides a safety concern or nuisance as 
determined by Amenity Center Staff.  Radio/remote controlled watercraft are not allowed in the 
Pool. 

i. Scuba equipment is not allowed in the pool unless approved by Management in 
advance. 

j. The District is not responsible for lost or stolen items.  

k. Persons entering the pool after closing time will be considered trespassing and will 
be subject to arrest.  

l. Out of consideration for others, music must be kept at low levels.  

m. Running, ball playing, and noisy or hazardous activity, is not permitted in the pool 
area. This includes pushing, dunking, and dangerous games. 



 

 11 

n. Children under 18 years of age are not permitted to enter the lap pool area during 
the Summer Season, however, they are permitted to utilize the lap lanes during the Winter 
Season).  

o. Children twelve (12) years of age or children ten (10) years of age who have 
passed the swim test are permitted to use the facility without supervision.   

p. Children who are unable to swim by themselves, must be supervised by and within 
arm’s length of an adult at all times when on the pool deck or in the pool.  All children, 
regardless of age, using inflatable armbands (i.e., water wings) or any approved Coast Guard 
flotation device must be supervised one-on-one by an adult who is in the water and within arm’s 
length of the child. 

q. Any child not potty-trained (including those using pull-up diapers) must wear an 
approved swimsuit diaper that fits snugly around the waist and legs.  Also, any child wearing a 
disposable swimsuit diaper must also wear a swimsuit over the swimsuit diaper.  Diapers shall 
only be changed in the restrooms on the changing tables, and not on the pool deck, tables, or 
chairs.  

(3) Wading Pools.  All pools use policies apply to the Wading Pool.  These pools are limited 
to children 6 years old and younger.  Lifeguards are not responsible for the supervision of the 
wading pool, except to enforce aquatic policy.  No diving is allowed in any of the wading pools. 

(4) Diving Boards.  All pools use policies apply to the diving boards at the Aquatics Facility 
and for all diving boards that may be installed in the future.  

a. Only one person is permitted on the board at a time.  

b. Only one bounce is permitted on the board before entering the pool. 

c. Attendees must dive straight off the board (not off the side).  

d. Attendees must not dive off the board until the person before he or she is at the 
side of the pool.  Parents or guardians must wait for children at the side of the pool only. 

e. Floatation devices are not permitted on the diving boards.  

f. There is no swimming in the diving well unless a lifeguard or pool attendant 
closes it to divers and allows non-diving use of it.  

g. Diving boards are open only when a lifeguard is on duty.  

h. Children must be capable of swimming on their own.  

(5) Water Slides. All pools use policies apply to the Water Slide.  Additionally,  

a. Flotation devices are not permitted on the slide.  

b. Children 3 years and younger may slide only in a guardian’s lap who is 14 years 
of age or older.  Children over 3 years old may slide alone only if: (1) they are capable of 
swimming in 4 feet of water and (2) they are over 48 inches tall.  Otherwise, these children are 
prohibited from sliding.  



 

 12 

c. Only one slider is allowed at a time. No “chains” of people may slide.  

d. Slides must be ridden feet first, lying on backs, or in sitting positions.  

e. Every Attendee must keep arms and hands inside the flumes at all times.  

f. Do not run, dive, stand, kneel, rotate, or stop in the slide.  

g. Obey all instructions by the lifeguard or pool attendant at the end of the slide and 
exit quickly.  

h. Do not block the end of the slide.  

i. Swimsuits with exposed zippers, buckles, rivets, or metal ornamentation are not 
permitted. 

j. Pregnant women and those with heart conditions are not permitted to use the slide. 

k. Glass containers and other breakable items are prohibited in the Pool Area. 

l. Games where one holds their breath for long periods of time under water are not 
permitted. 

m. Pets (with the exception of Service Animals), bicycles, skateboards, roller blades, 
scooters, basketballs, volleyballs, any regulation sporting equipment not made for pool use, and 
golf carts are not permitted on or within the Pool Area. 

n. The District reserves the right to authorize all programs and activities, including 
the number of guest participants, equipment and supplies usage, etc., conducted at the pool, 
including swim lessons, aquatic/recreational programs and pool parties. 

o. No chewing gum is permitted in the Pool Area. 

p. Changing of clothing or diapers is allowed in the restroom but is not permitted on 
the pool deck. 

q. No one shall pollute or contaminate the Pool.  Any individual responsible for 
contamination of the Pool may be liable for any costs incurred in treating and reopening the 
Pool. 

r. Pool entrances must be kept clear at all times.  Bicycles should be parked and 
locked in the bike racks outside the Amenity Facilities. 

s. Smoking, electronic cigarettes any vaping devices, and use of marijuana is not 
permitted in the Pool Area. 

t. Swinging on ladders, fences, gates or railings is prohibited. 
(6) Swimming Pool Thunderstorm Policy.  The Amenity Center Staff is in control of the 
operation of the Pool Area during thunderstorms and heavy rain.  The Amenity Center Staff will 
determine whether swimming is permitted or not during the times the Pool is attended.  During 
periods of heavy rain, thunderstorms and other inclement weather, the Pool Area will be closed.  
When lightning is in the area, the Pool and pool deck will be cleared and closed at any visual 



 

 13 

sighting of lightning or audible sound of thunder and shall not reopen until thirty (30) minutes 
have elapsed from the last sighting of lightning or sound of thunder. 

 
(7) Swimming Pool Feces Policy 

a. Any person who is incontinent or not fully toilet trained must wear a swim-diaper and 
appropriate waterproof clothing over the swim-diaper when entering or being carried 
into the Pool. 

b. If contamination occurs, the Pool may be closed for up to twelve (12) hours and the 
water will be chemically treated to kill the bacteria. 

 

ATHLETIC CENTER 

The use of the Athletic Center is at each attendee’s own risk.  In consideration of each attendee, 
all Athletic Center users must adhere to the following policies:  

(1) All Residents, Pass Holders, Guests, Participants, and Spectators are required to check-in 
at the desk upon arrival to a District facility.  The visit to the facility must be recorded by amenity 
staff.  No one may check-in as a Resident or Annual Pass Holder if the digital photo on the 
computer’s monitor screen does not match the person attempting to check-in 

(2) Attendees should wear proper fitness attire and footwear.  No open toe shoes.  Shirts must 
be worn at all times. Attire must be family friendly.  Patrons and/or their Guests may be asked to 
leave the Athletic Center in the event Amenity Center Staff determine their attire is in violation 
of this section. 

(3) Proper facility use and etiquette recommendations (such as wiping sweat from machines 
after use) will be posted inside the facility as a reminder to attendees.  

(4) Only Residents and Annual Pass Holders age 14 and older will be permitted to use the 
Fitness Center.  

(5) Early/Late access to the Fitness Center is permitted to those 18 years and older with an 
access card.  Early access begins at 4 am, Late access ends at 11 pm.  All users must exit the 
facility at 11 pm. 

(6) Emergencies: For all emergencies, call 911 immediately.  All emergencies and injuries 
must also be reported to Amenity Center Staff. 

(7) Use of hand chalk in the Fitness Center is prohibited. 

(8) Personal electronic music devices, such as radios, tablets, and speakers, are permitted 
with the use of headphones only in the Fitness Center. 

(9) Weights or other fitness equipment may not be removed from the Fitness Center. 

(10) Please limit use of cardiovascular equipment to thirty (30) minutes while others are 
waiting. 

(11) Step away from weight equipment between sets if other persons are waiting. 



 

 14 

(12) Return all weights to their original location.  

(13) Any fitness program operated, established and run by the District may have priority over 
other users of the Athletic Center. 

(14) Strollers and infant carry seats are not allowed in the Fitness Center. 

(15) Children under the age of 10 must always be accompanied and supervised by a 
companion who is at least 14 years of age while at the gymnasium. 

(16) The Gymnasium must be left clean after use. 

(17) The Tennis and Pickleball Court lights are turned off at 10:00 p.m. 

(18) Proper Tennis attire consists of Tennis shoes (not cross-trainers or jogging shoes) and 
Tennis clothing.  Street trousers, jeans, bathing or beach attire is not allowed. 

(19) Courtesy and consideration should be observed at all times on the Tennis and Pickleball 
Courts.  Attendees shall not walk across or behind a court while a point is being played.  No one 
shall enter the court when play is in progress, but must enter in the appropriate area closest to the 
back of the court while courts are in use.  Excessive noise, racquet throwing, and profanity are 
not permitted at any time.  Disregard for court courtesy should be reported to the Management.  

(20) Players without a prearranged game are encouraged to contact the Management who will 
assist in forming matches.  Players may also make court reservations by calling the pro shop 
during operating hours or by reserving courts on the district website in advance of the desired 
court time.  

(21) Participation on an Athletic Team or clinic team. is open to Residents and Annual Pass 
Holders only.  Non-Resident/Pass Holder Participants will be allowed to join in leagues or clinics 
at Management discretion if the inclusion of these participants would be at the benefit of 
residents/pass holders.  However, this participation in any league or clinic does not afford the 
participant any resident like privileges.  Participants must leave the facility at the conclusion of 
the activity unless otherwise registered as a guest and having paid required guest fees.  

(22) Players under the age of 14 may utilize courts on a space available basis, as determined 
by Management. 

(23) Tennis and Pickleball court play should be suspended when courts are wet or during rainy 
conditions.  Tennis Courts are considered wet when puddles or standing water is visible. 

(24) Team Tennis Registration Fee will be applied to nonresident players that take part in any 
League Teams. This would apply to Country Club, USTA, and First Coast League Teams. 
Players participating on more than one team will pay the fee for each team they participate on. 
Any team playing out of Eagle Landing must have an Eagle Landing Resident as the Team 
Captain. This does not apply to Middle Village and Double Branch CDDs. 

 

 

 

 



 

 15 

PARKS 

All Attendees must observe the policies listed below otherwise they will be issued a trespass 
warning and will be subject to ejection from the premises.  Management may close a Park if 
public safety is threatened by any activity on the premises. 

(1) Park hours of operation are sunrise to sunset. 

(2) No person shall be intoxicated and cause a public disturbance in a park.  Alcoholic 
beverages, glass containers and other breakable items are prohibited at District Parks. 

(3) Roller blades and bikes are permitted on sidewalks only.  

(4) No parking is allowed on Park premises, outside of marked parking locations. 

(5) Persons using District Parks must clean up any food, beverages and miscellaneous trash 
brought to the District Property. 

(6) Use of the Districts Parks may be limited from time to time due to a District-sponsored 
event. 

(7) An Attendee may reserve the Village Green pavilion for special events, provided they 
make the reservation with Management at least 7 days in advance; the event is for ten people or 
more; and they reserve the pavilion for at least 3 hours.  If the pavilion is not reserved for a 
special event, it will be available to Attendees on a first-come, first-served basis.  

 

SERVICE ANIMAL POLICY 

(1) Dogs or other pets (with the exception of "Service Animal(s)" trained to do work or 
perform tasks for an individual with a disability, including a physical, sensory, psychiatric, 
intellectual, or other mental disability) are not permitted within any District-owned public 
accommodations including, but not limited to, amenity buildings (offices, social halls and fitness 
center), pools, tennis courts, basketball courts, playgrounds, parking lots, open spaces and other 
appurtenances or related improvements.  A Service Animal must be kept under the control of its 
handler by leash or harness, unless doing so interferes with the Service Animal's work or tasks or 
the individual's disability prevents doing so.  The District may remove the Service Animal under 
the following conditions: 

• If the Service Animal is out of control and the handler does not take effective 
measures to control it; 

• If the Service Animal is not housebroken; or, 
• If the Service Animal’s behavior poses a direct threat to the health and safety of 

others. 
 

(2) The District is prohibited from asking about the nature or extent of an individual’s 
disability in order to determine whether an animal is a Service Animal or pet. However, the 
District may ask whether an animal is a Service Animal required because of a disability and what 
work or tasks the animal has been trained to perform. 
 
 



 

 16 

DOG PARK 

(1) The Dog Park is not staffed and shall be used at the user’s own risk.  The voluntarily use 
of the Dog Park evidences a waiver of any claims against the South Village Community 
Development District resulting from activities occurring at the Dog Park.  The South Village 
Community Development District is not responsible for any injury or harm to Residents, Patrons, 
Guests or their dogs caused by use of the Dog Park. 

a. The Dog Park is restricted to use only by Residents, Patrons, and their Guests.  All 
other persons are considered trespassing and may be prosecuted as such under Florida law. 

b. The current entry code is available in the member’s area of the resident website 
(App), and should not be shared. 

c. The Dog Park’s operating hours are dawn to dusk. 

d. Dogs must be on leashes at all times, except within the Dog Park area. 

e. Dog handler must have the leash with them at all times. 

f. Dogs inside the Dog Park must be under voice control by their handler at all times.  
If voice control is not possible, do not enter the Dog Park. 

g. Dogs may not be left unattended and must be within unobstructed sight of the dog 
handler. 

h. Dog handlers are responsible for the behavior of their animals. 

i. Limit three dogs per dog handler, which handler must be at least 16 years of age. 

j. Children under 12 must be accompanied by an adult and supervised at all times. 

k. Dogs must be vaccinated and wear a visible rabies and license tag at all times. 

l. Puppies under four months of age should not enter the Dog Park. 

m. Aggressive dogs are not allowed in the Dog Park.  Any dog showing signs of 
aggression should be removed from the Dog Park immediately. 

n. Female dogs in heat are not permitted in the Dog Park. 

o. Human or dog food inside the Dog Park is prohibited. 

p. Any dog toys inside the Dog Park are prohibited. 

q. Dog handlers must clean up any dog droppings made by their pets. 

r. Dog handlers must fill in any holes made by their pets. 

s. Do not brush or groom pets inside the Dog Park.  The Dog Park is for play time. 

t. Dog trainers are prohibited at the Dog Park.  

u. The Dog Park is designated a “No Smoking” area. 



 

 17 

 

LAKES, PONDS AND OTHER STORMWATER MANAGEMENT FACILITIES 

 
(1) Lakes, ponds, and other stormwater management facilities (“Lakes”) within District 
property primarily function as retention ponds to facilitate the District’s system for treatment and 
attenuation of stormwater run-off and overflow.  As a result, contaminants may be present in the 
water.  These policies are intended to limit contact with such contaminants and ensure the 
continued operations of the Lakes. 
(2) Users of District Lakes shall not engage in any conduct or omission that violates any 
ordinance, resolution, law, permit requirement, or regulation of any governmental entity relating 
to the District Lakes. 

(3) Wading and swimming in District Lakes are prohibited. 

(4) Watercraft of any kind in District Lakes, including but not limited to boats, rafts or tubes, 
is prohibited. 

(5) Residents may fish from Designated District Lakes.  However, the District has a “catch 
and release” policy for all fish caught in these waters.  

(6) Pets are not allowed in the District Lakes.  Wildlife (including but not limited to birds and 
reptiles) may neither be removed from nor released into the District Lakes. 

(7) Owners of property lying contiguous to the District Lakes shall take such actions as may 
be necessary to remove underbrush, weeds or unsightly growth from the Owner’s property that 
detract from the overall beauty, setting and safety of the property. 

(8) No docks or other structures, whether permanent or temporary, shall be constructed and 
placed in or around the District lakes or other District stormwater management facilities unless 
properly permitted and approved by the District and other applicable governmental agencies. 

(9) No pipes, pumps or other devices used for irrigation or the withdrawal of water shall be 
placed in or around the District Lakes, except by the District. 

(10) No foreign materials may be disposed of in the District Lakes, including, but not limited 
to: tree branches, paint, cement, oils, soap suds, building materials, chemicals, fertilizers, or any 
other material that is not naturally occurring or which may be detrimental to the lake 
environment. 

(11) Easements through residential backyards along the community's storm water lake system 
are for maintenance purposes only and residents are not granted access for fishing or any other 
recreational purpose.  Access to other residents' backyards via these maintenance easements is 
prohibited.  Unless individual property owners of single family dwelling homes grant permission 
for others to access their backyards, entering their private property can be considered trespassing. 
Please be considerate of the privacy rights of other residents. 

(12) Beware of wildlife - water moccasins and other snakes, alligators, snapping turtles, and 
other wildlife which may pose a threat to your safety are commonly found in stormwater 
management facilities in Florida. 



 

 18 

(13) Any hazardous condition concerning the District Lakes must immediately be reported to 
the District Manager and the proper authorities. 

(14) Property owners and residents are responsible for their tenants’, guests’, and invitees’ 
adherence to these policies. 

(15) The District is not responsible for injury or damage to persons or property, including 
accidental death, resulting from the use of District Lakes. 

 

GOLF CLUB 

(1) For maximum enjoyment of everyone, Attendees must observe the following policies and 
etiquette at all times.  The Disciplinary Policies enclosed in this document apply to all Eagle 
Landing Golf Club facilities.  
(2) Check-in is required at the Pro Shop desk upon arrival to the Golf facility. 

(3) Proper golf attire consists of golf slacks or full-length trousers, or golf shorts or skirts that 
reach mid-thigh length, and golf or athletic shoes.  Street trousers, jeans, bathing or beach attire is 
not allowed.  

(4) Courtesy and consideration should be observed at all times.  Excessive noise and 
profanity are not permitted at any time.  Disregard for course courtesy should be reported to the 
Management.  

(5) Players must arrange for tee time reservations by calling the pro shop during operating 
hours or making a tee-time online or arriving in person in advance of the desired tee time.  
Players who do not appear for scheduled reservations will lose their tee time reservation 10 
minutes after the reserved tee time. 

(6) Children under (16) years of age are permitted at the Golf Club Facilities only if 
accompanied or supervised by an adult or are attending a designated junior event at the Golf Club 
Facilities.  

EMPLOYEE USER PRIVILEGES 

(1) Any Staff who are also Residents retain user privileges as a Resident and are subject to 
such policies for Residents.  

(2) Employees of the current Management Company who work at a facility within the 
District may use the Facilities and Amenities at the location where they work.  Any use of other 
Facilities and Amenities within the District, but outside their department, must be pre-arranged 
by their department’s manager.  

(3) Family members of the staff may use the Facilities and Amenities, no more than one time 
per week with prior approval of the department supervisor and are on a space available basis.  
The staff member must accompany the family members and may not be on duty at the time.  
Immediate family members will not be charged and extended family must pay the current guest 
fee.  

 



 

 19 

 

 

LOSS OR DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY OR INSTANCES OF PERSONAL INJURY 

(1) Each Patron and each Guest, as a condition of invitation to the premises of the Amenity 
Facilities, assumes sole responsibility for his or her property.  The District and its contractors 
shall not be responsible for the loss or damage to any private property used or stored on the 
premises of the Amenity Facilities, whether in lockers or elsewhere. 
 
(2) No person shall remove from the room in which it is placed or from the Amenity 
Facilities premises any property or furniture belonging to the District or its contractors without 
written authorization.  Patrons shall be liable for any property damage and/or personal injury at 
the Amenity Facilities, or at any activity or function operated, organized, arranged or sponsored 
by the District or its contractors, caused by the Patron, their Guests or family members.  The 
District reserves the right to pursue any and all legal and equitable measures necessary to remedy 
any losses due to property damage or personal injury. 

 
(3) Any Patron, Guest or other person who, in any manner, makes use of or accepts the use of 
any apparatus, appliance, facility, privilege or service whatsoever owned, leased or operated by 
the District or its contractors, or who engages in any contest, game, function, exercise, 
competition or other activity operated, organized, arranged or sponsored by the District, either on 
or off the Amenity Facilities premises, shall do so at his or her own risk, and shall hold the 
Amenity Facilities, the District, the Board, District employees, District representatives, District 
contractors, and District consultants, harmless for any and all loss, cost, claim, injury damage or 
liability sustained or incurred by him or her, resulting therefrom and/or from any act of omission 
of the District, or their respective operators, Supervisors, employees, representatives, contractors, 
or agents. 

 
(4) Should any party bound by these Policies bring suit against the District, the Board, or 
District staff or consultants in connection with any event operated, organized, arranged or 
sponsored by the District or any other claim or matter in connection with any event operated, 
organized, arranged or sponsored by the District, and fail to obtain judgment therein against the 
District, the Board, or District staff or consultants, said party shall be liable to the District for all 
costs and expenses incurred by it in the defense of such suit (including court costs and attorney's 
fees through all appellate proceedings). 

 

PRIVATE FUNCTIONS, RENTALS, AND COMPETITIONS 

(1) Shall be held before or after operating hours, if at all possible, so as not to interfere with 
the daily operation or to restrict access to the Facilities and Amenities by Residents, Annual Pass 
Holders, and their Guests.  Local school groups, philanthropic or charity organizations may 
utilize the Facilities and Amenities for league play, lessons, tournaments, meets, matches, 
practices, etc.  All groups shall have an agreement with the District governing such use. 
 
(2) Residents and Annual Pass Holders may hold private parties, provided they are in good 
standing with the District, they present their Amenity Pass or Annual Pass, and they are present 
for the duration of the event.  Management provides Staff for events based on the number of 



 

 20 

persons expected to attend.  Renters must submit non-refundable deposits and rental contracts to 
the District two weeks prior to the date of the event.  If the event is cancelled, a 1-week notice 
must be given or the security deposit is forfeited. 

 
(3) Any and all event rentals must be approved by management for all District facilities 
including the Golf Club House.  

 
(4) Rental Property. The property owners within the District may relinquish their rights, in 
writing, to Resident user privileges at the Facilities and Amenities to the renter of the property if 
it is the primary residency of the renter.  Rental Amenity Pass shall expire annually on the lease 
expiration date and can be renewed upon re-verification of residency. 

 

FACILITY RENTAL POLICIES 

(1) Patrons may reserve for rental certain portions of the Amenity Facilities for private events 
by contacting the Rental Coordinator, (904) 637-0642. The maximum guest limits referenced 
above shall not apply to guests attending a Patron-sponsored function at the Amenity Facilities.  
Except as set forth below, only one (1) room or portion of each Amenity Center Social Hall is 
available for rental on any given day and reservations may not be made more than six (6) months 
prior to the event.  In addition, all rental reservations must be made at least two weeks in 
advance.  Each Patron may rent a portion of the Amenity Facilities no more than four (4) times 
per calendar year.  Patrons interested in doing so should contact the Amenity Center Staff 
regarding the anticipated date and time of the event to determine availability.  Any event 
established and run by the District may have priority over other users.   
 
(2) Please note that the Amenity Facilities are unavailable for private events on the following 
holidays: 

New Year’s Day Easter Sunday  Memorial Day 

4th of July  Labor Day  Thanksgiving 

Christmas Eve  Christmas Day  New Year’s Eve 

(3) The Pool Areas of the Amenity Facilities are not available for private rental and shall 
remain open to other Patrons and their Guests during normal operating hours. 
 
(4) The Patron renting any portion of the Amenity Facilities shall be responsible for any and 
all damage and expenses arising from their event. 

 
(5) Reservations:  Patrons interested in reserving a portion of the Amenity Facilities must 
submit to the Amenity Center Staff a completed Facility Use Application.  At the time of 
submission, the Patron shall provide the rental fee referenced above and a deposit as set forth 
below. Rental fees may be paid in cash or by check.  The Amenity Center Staff will review the 
Facility Use Application on a case-by-case basis and has the authority to reasonably deny a 
request.  Patrons will receive an email confirmation once the rental request has been approved. 
Denial of a request may be appealed to the Board. 

 



 

 21 

(6) Deposit:  A deposit is required at the time the reservation is approved.  To receive a full 
refund of the deposit or a release of held funds, the renter must comply with all Policies and the 
terms of the Facility Use Application as well as ensure the following: 

a. Remove all garbage and place in the dumpster. 

b. Remove all displays, favors or remnants of the event. 

c. Restore the furniture and other items to their original position. 

d. Wipe off counters, tabletops and sink area. 

e. Replace garbage liner. 

f. Sweep floors, as applicable 

g. Clean out and wipe down the refrigerator, and microwave, if used. 

The last event of the day must be finished, including post-event cleanup, by rental time frame. 
Any event that exceeds the rental time frame, fails to conduct post-event cleanup, or violates the 
Policies will forfeit all or a part of their deposit.  The Amenity Manager shall determine the 
amount of deposit to return, if any. 

(7) Alcohol Policies: 

a. Patrons intending to serve alcohol at a rented facility must coordinate through Eagle 
Landing Food and Beverage and indicate on the Facility Use Application.  Any Patron who does 
not so indicate at the time the Facility Use Application is submitted shall not be permitted to 
serve alcohol. 

b. Event Liability insurance coverage in the amount of One Million Dollars ($1.000,000) 
will be required for all events that are approved to serve alcoholic beverages.  The District, the 
Board, and District staff and consultants are to be named on these policies as additional insureds. 

c. Patrons serving alcohol agree to indemnify and hold harmless the District, Amenity 
Services Group and their Supervisors, officers, directors, consultants and staff from any and all 
liability, claims, actions, suits, or demands by any person, corporation or other entity, for injuries, 
death property damage of any nature, arising out of, or in connection with the service of alcohol.  
Patrons agree that such indemnification shall not constitute or be construed as a waiver of the 
District’s sovereign immunity granted pursuant to Section 768.28, Fla. Stat. 

d. Patrons must hire a certified bartender to dispense alcohol.  Patrons and their guests must 
be at least twenty-one (21) years of age to be served alcohol.  Patrons and their guests must 
present valid picture identification at the request of the Amenity Manager. 

e. Alcohol served on the premises must be consumed on the premises. 

f. The District reserves the right to ask intoxicated persons to leave the Amenities Facilities 
or District property. 

 (8) General Policies: 

a. No decorations may be affixed to the walls, doors or any fixtures. 



 

 22 

b. The volume of live or recorded music must not violate applicable Clay County noise 
ordinances or unreasonably interfere with residents’ enjoyment of their homes. All music content 
must be appropriate for all ages. 

c. Glass containers and other breakable items are prohibited in or around the pool deck. 

d. Event Liability coverage may be required, even in the absence of alcohol service, on a 
case by case basis in the sole discretion of the Management. 

e. Pets (with the exception of Service Animals) are prohibited from any and all rented 
facilities. 

f. Rentals of the Amenity Facilities does not include any party supplies such as paper plates, 
coffee cups, silverware, aluminum foil, storage bags, etc. 

g. Patrons are responsible for ensuring that their guests adhere to these Policies. 

(9) Third Party Vendors.  Any use of a third-party vendor (Magician, DJ, Face Painter, or 
Balloon Artist, etc.) on any portion of District Property must be approved by the Amenity 
Manager.  If approved, liability insurance coverage in the amount of One Million Dollars 
($1.000,000) listing the District as an additional insured will be required and on file with the 
Amenity Office a minimum of two (2) weeks prior to the event.  Denial of a request for a third-
party vendor may be appealed to the Board. 

 
  



 

 23 

RECREATIONAL FACILITIES – USER RATES & FEES 
 

ANNUAL PASSHOLDER    $4,000-$5,000   
      
GUEST FEES      
Weekday Guest – Residents Club    $4-$10   
Weekend Guest – Residents Club    $10-$30   
Holiday Guest – Residents Club    $15-$40   
Weekday Guest – Athletic Center    $4-$10   
Weekend Guest – Athletic Center    $10-$30   
Holiday Guest – Athletic Center    $15-$40   
Houseguest – (one week pass)    $20-$60   
   
RENTAL FEES/DEPOSITS  
(Facilities only rented to Residents/Passholders)  
 
Rental Deposit (non-refundable, applied to fee)  $50   

Club Room, Café Patio, Village Green    $150-$250   
 
Kids Club   

  
$175-$275   

 
Gymnasium (3 hrs. rental min/each additional 
hour)            $300 / $100   
Half-court Gymnasium court rental     $30-$70   

Canoes, Garden Golf, Billiards, Ping-Pong, etc.    Complimentary for Residents and Patrons  
Event Food Truck 
Vendor Booth Fee 
Special Event Guest Fee 
Lake Park Rentals (Pavilion, Field)  

$250-$350          
$50-$75  
$10-$50  

$50-$300  
     
ATHLETIC CLUB   
(Rates are for Residents/Passholders unless otherwise specified)  
Tennis/Pickleball Lessons – Full Hour    $40-$80  
 -  Non-Resident participants    Resident Rate + $2-$15  
Tennis/Pickleball Lessons – Half Hour    $30-$45  
 -  Non-Residents participants    Resident Rate + $2-$15  
Tennis/Pickleball Clinics – Full Hour    $10-$20  
 -  Non-Resident participants     Resident Rate + $2-$15   
Tennis/Pickleball Clinics – Full Hour & Half    $15-$30  
 -  Non-Resident participants    Resident Rate + $2-$15   



 

 24 

 
Personal Training (per session, if available)    $25-$50  
Group Fitness (per class, if available)    $5-$10  
Tennis Camp    $10-$200  
Non-Resident Tennis Membership  $750-$1,000 Ind / $1,000-$1,500 Family 
   
KID'S CLUB   
(Slash "/" denotes additional sibling discount, if applicable)  
School's Out (per session,  
Resident/Passholders only)    $25-$50 / $20-$40  
Kids Only Party (per session)     $20-$40 / $15-$30  
   Day of    $35-$50 / $30-$40  
   Non-Resident and/or Guests    $20-$60   
   Day of    $40-$60   
Teen/Adult/Family Events    Based on Event  
Summer Camp (per week,  
Residents/Passholders only)    $150-$250 / $100-$200  
Swim Lessons (Private - 4 lessons, 
Residents/Passholders only)    $125-$175 / $100-$150  
Swim Lessons (Group - 4 lessons, 
Residents/Passholders only)    $100-$150 / $65-$150  
Swim Team Participation (per season, 
Residents/Passholders only)    $125-$250  
      
PROMOTIONAL RATES    
The District may, upon approval of the Chairman, adopt temporary rates and fees (“Promotional Rates”) for 
use of the recreational facilities in a manner not currently contemplated.  These Promotional Rates shall be in 
place for no longer than 90 days, and shall be designed to meet customer demand, promote additional 
revenues, and enhance operations of the recreational facilities.  

 
 
  



 

 25 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB – USER RATES & FEES 
 

 Golf Club Passes & Fees   

Pass Type  Initiation Fee  Annual Fee  Monthly Fee  
Social Pass  $400 - $600  $240 -$360 + Plus Tax  $20 -$30 + Tax  
Player’s Club    $312 - $700/Individual  $26 - $65 / 1st Individual  

$15 - $45 / 2nd Individual  
$8 - $35 / 3rd Individual  

Annual Golf Pass    $1800 - $2400/Individual  
$2060 - $3200/Couple  

  

Full Golf Pass  $1000 - $5000    $175 -$350 / Individual  
$185-$450 / Family 
$100 - $250 Junior 
$1100 - $3500 Seasonal (6 
Months) 

Trails Pass    $1050 - $1500/Individual  
$1300 - $1800/Family  

  

Club Cart  $1700 - $2000 Single 
$2300 - $2800 Family 

 

 
 
 
 

Pay to Play Rates & Other Charges 
Greens  $20 - $100 / 18 Holes  

$14 - $60 / 9 Holes  
Cart Rentals  $20 - $50/ 18 Holes  

$10 - $40 / 9 Holes  
Driving Range  $4 - $25  
Handicap Card Fees  $20 - $40 
Rental Clubs  $15 - $75  
Promotional  $15 - $90  
Employees  $25 - $35  
Golf Lessons – Individual $25 - $100 
Golf Lessons – Group $40 - $200 
Golf Lessons – Series $120 - $500 
Golf Lessons – Playing $50 - $200 
Clinics & Camps $75 - $600 

  



 

 26 

SUSPENSION AND TERMINATION OF PRIVILEGES 

In accordance with Chapters 190 and 120 of the Florida Statutes, and on April 4, 2023 at a duly 
noticed public meeting, the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) of the South Village Community 
Development District (“District”) adopted the following rules / policies to govern disciplinary 
and enforcement matters.  All prior rules / policies of the District governing this subject matter 
are hereby rescinded for any violations occurring after the date stated above. 

(1) Introduction.  This rule addresses disciplinary and enforcement matters relating to the use 
of the Amenity Facilities and other properties owned and managed by the District (“District 
Property”). 

(2) General Rule.  All persons using the Amenity Facilities and entering District Property are 
responsible for compliance with the rules and policies established for the safe operations of the 
Amenity Facilities and District Property. 

(3) Access Cards / Key Fobs.  Access cards and key fobs are the property of the District.  The 
District may request surrender of, or may deactivate, a person’s access card or key fob for 
violation of the District’s rules and policies established for the safe operations of the District’s 
Amenities. 

(4) Suspension and Termination of Rights.  The District shall have the right to restrict, 
suspend, or terminate the amenity access privileges of any person and members of their 
household to use all or a portion of the Amenity Facilities and District Property for any of the 
following acts (each, a “Violation”):  

a. Submitting false information on any application for use of the Amenity Facilities, 
including but not limited to facility rental applications; 

b. Failing to abide by the terms of rental applications; 

c. Permitting the unauthorized use of a Facility Access Card or otherwise facilitates 
or allows unauthorized use of the Amenity Facilities; 

d. Exhibiting inappropriate behavior or repeatedly wearing inappropriate attire;  

e. Failing to pay amounts owed to the District in a proper and timely manner (with 
the exception of special assessments); 

f. Failing to abide by any District rules or policies (e.g., “Policies Regarding District 
Amenity Facilities”); 

g. Treating the District’s staff, contractors, representatives, residents, landowners, 
Patrons or Guests, in a harassing or abusive manner; 

h. Damaging, destroying, rendering inoperable or interfering with the operation of 
District Property, or other property located on District Property;  

i. Failing to reimburse the District for property damaged by such person, or a minor for 
whom the person has charge, or a Guest;  



 

 27 

j. Engaging in conduct that is likely to endanger the health, safety, or welfare of the 
District, its staff, contractors, representatives, residents, landowners, Patrons, or Guests;  

k. Committing or is alleged, in good faith, to have committed a crime on or off 
District Property that leads the District to reasonably believe the health, safety or welfare of the 
District, its staff, contractors, representatives, residents, landowners, Patrons, or Guests is likely 
endangered; 

l. Engaging in another Violation after a verbal warning has been given by staff 
(which verbal warning is not required); or 

m. Such person’s Guest or a member of their household commits any of the above 
Violations.  

Termination of access to the Amenity Facilities and/or District Property shall only be 
considered and implemented by the Board in situations that pose a long term or continuing threat 
to the health, safety and/or welfare of the District, its staff, contractors, representatives, residents, 
landowners, Patrons, or Guests.  The Board, in its sole discretion and upon motion of any Board 
member, may vote to rescind a termination of Amenity access.   

(5) Administrative Reimbursement.  The Board may in its discretion require payment of an 
administrative reimbursement of up to Five Hundred Dollars ($500) in order to offset the legal 
and/or administrative expenses incurred by the District as a result of a Violation (“Administrative 
Reimbursement”).  Such Administrative Reimbursement shall be in addition to any suspension or 
termination of Amenity Facilities or District Property access, any applicable legal action 
warranted by the circumstances, and/or any Property Damage Reimbursement (defined below).  

(6) Property Damage Reimbursement.  If damage to District Property occurred in connection 
with a Violation, the person or persons who caused the damage, or the person whose Guest 
caused the damage, or the person who has charge of a minor that caused the damage, shall 
reimburse the District for the costs of cleaning, repairing, and/or replacing the property 
(“Property Damage Reimbursement”).  Such Property Damage Reimbursement shall be in 
addition to any suspension or termination of Amenity Facilities or District Property access, any 
applicable legal action warranted by the circumstances, and/or any Administrative 
Reimbursement. 

(7) Removal from Amenity Facilities and District Property.  The District Manager, General 
Manager, Amenity Manager and onsite staff each have the independent ability to remove 
any person from the Amenity Facilities and District Property if a Violation occurs, or if in his or 
her discretion, it is in the District’s best interest to do so.  

(8) Initial Suspension from Amenity Facilities and District Property.  The District Manager, 
General Manager, Amenity Manager or his or her designee may at any time restrict or suspend 
for cause or causes, including but not limited to a Violation, any person’s access to the Amenity 
Facilities and District Property until a date not later than the next regularly scheduled meeting 
date of the Board that is scheduled to occur at least twenty-one (21) days after the date of initial 
suspension.  In the event of such a suspension, the District Manager or his or her designee shall 
mail a letter to the person suspended referencing the conduct at issue, the sections of the 
District’s rules and policies violated, the time, date, and location of the next regular Board 



 

 28 

meeting where the person’s suspension will be presented to the Board, and a statement that the 
person has a right to appear before the Board and offer testimony and evidence why the 
suspension should be lifted.  If the person is a minor, the letter shall be sent to the adults at the 
address within the community where the minor resides.   

(9) Hearing by the Board; Administrative Reimbursement; Property Damage Reimbursement.   

a. At the Board meeting referenced in the letter sent under Section 8 above, or as 
soon thereafter as a Board meeting is held if the meeting referenced in the letter is canceled, a 
hearing shall be held at which both District staff and the person subject to the suspension shall be 
given the opportunity to appear, present testimony and evidence, cross examine witnesses 
present, and make arguments.  The Board may also ask questions of District staff, the person 
subject to the suspension, and witnesses present.  All persons are entitled to be represented by a 
licensed Florida attorney at such hearing. 

b. After the presentations by District staff and the person subject to the suspension, 
the Board shall consider the facts and circumstances and determine whether to lift or extend the 
suspension or impose a termination.  In determining the length of any suspension, or a 
termination, the Board shall consider the nature of the conduct, the circumstances of the conduct, 
the number of rules or policies violated, the person’s escalation or de-escalation of the situation, 
and any prior Violations and/or suspensions. 

c. The Board shall also determine whether an Administrative Reimbursement is 
warranted and, if so, set the amount of such Administrative Reimbursement. 

d. The Board shall also determine whether a Property Damage Reimbursement is 
warranted and, if so, set the amount of such Property Damage Reimbursement.  If the cost to 
clean, repair and/or replace the property is not yet available, the Property Damage 
Reimbursement shall be fixed at the next regularly scheduled Board meeting after the cost to 
clean, repair, and/or replace the property is known. 

e. After the conclusion of the hearing, the District Manager shall mail a letter to the 
person suspended identifying the Board’s determination at such hearing. 

(10) Suspension by the Board.  The Board on its own initiative acting at a noticed public 
meeting may elect to consider a suspension of a person’s access for committing any of the 
Violations outlined in Section 4.  In such circumstance, a letter shall be sent to the person 
suspended which contains all the information required by Section 8, and the hearing shall be 
conducted in accordance with Section 9. 

(11) Automatic Extension of Suspension for Non-Payment.  Unless there is an affirmative vote 
of the Board otherwise, no suspension or termination will be lifted or expire until all 
Administrative Reimbursements and Property Damage Reimbursements have been paid to the 
District.  If an Administrative Reimbursement or Property Damage Reimbursement is not paid by 
its due date, the District reserves the right to request surrender of, or deactivate, all Facility 
Access Cards associated with an address within the District until such time as the outstanding 
amounts are paid. 

(12) Appeal of Board Suspension.  After the hearing held by the Board required by Section 9, 
a person subject to a suspension or termination may appeal the suspension or termination, or the 



 

 29 

assessment or amount of an Administrative Reimbursement or Property Damage Reimbursement, 
to the Board by filing a written request for an appeal (“Appeal Request”).  The filing of an 
Appeal Request shall not result in the stay of the suspension or termination.  The Appeal Request 
shall be filed within thirty (30) calendar days after mailing of the notice of the Board’s 
determination as required by Section 9(e), above.  For purposes of this Rule, wherever applicable, 
filing will be perfected and deemed to have occurred upon receipt by the District.  Failure to file 
an Appeal Request shall constitute a waiver of all rights to protest the District’s suspension or 
termination, and shall constitute a failure to exhaust administrative remedies.  The District shall 
consider the appeal at a Board meeting and shall provide reasonable notice to the person of the 
Board meeting where the appeal will be considered.  At the appeal stage, no new evidence shall 
be offered or considered.  Instead, the appeal is an opportunity for the person subject to the 
suspension or termination to argue, based on the evidence elicited at the hearing, why the 
suspension or termination should be reduced or vacated.  The Board may take any action deemed 
by it in its sole discretion to be appropriate under the circumstances, including affirming, 
overturning, or otherwise modifying the suspension or termination.  The Board’s decision on 
appeal shall be final. 

(13) Legal Action; Criminal Prosecution; Trespass.  If any person is found to have committed 
a Violation, such person may additionally be subject to arrest for trespassing or other applicable 
legal action, civil or criminal in nature.  If a person subject to a suspension or termination is 
found at the Amenity Facilities, such Person will be subject to arrest for trespassing.  If a trespass 
warrant is issued to a person by a law enforcement agency, the District has no obligation to seek 
a withdrawal or termination of the trespass warrant even though the issuance of the trespass 
warrant may effectively prevent a person from using the District’s Amenity Facilities after 
expiration of a suspension imposed by the District. 

(14) Severability.  If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this rule shall be held to be 
invalid or ineffective for any reason, the remainder of this rule shall continue in full force and 
effect, it being expressly hereby found and declared that the remainder of this rule would have 
been adopted despite the invalidity or ineffectiveness of such section. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
BONUS POLICY  

Revised: November 7, 2023 
 

1.0 POLICY OVERVIEW  
 

1.1 This Bonus Policy (“Policy”) is designed to set forth guidelines and metrics for the evaluation 
of Honours Golf Company, LLC (“Honours Golf”) for bonus eligibility, pursuant to the Management 
Services Agreement, dated July 31, 2018, as amended and supplemented (“Agreement”), by and 
between the South Village Community Development District (“District”) and Honours Golf.  

 
1.2 Any and all questions regarding this Policy should be directed to the District Manager or 

District Counsel.  
 

2.0 BONUS STRUCTURE  
 

2.1 The District’s Board of Supervisors (“Board”) may, in its discretion and pursuant to 
evaluation metrics provided for herein, award bonus compensation to Honours Golf. The decision to 
award a bonus is solely within the discretion of the Board and is not guaranteed pay.  

 
2.2 Honours Golf is eligible for bonus compensation for the fiscal year starting on October 1, 

2019 and each successive fiscal year. Bonus compensation shall not exceed twelve percent (12%) of the 
base fee for each fiscal year, as described in the Agreement.  

 
2.3 Score Calculation. The Board shall score Honours Golf pursuant to the Individual Scorecard 

(“Scorecard”), attached hereto as Exhibit A-1. Each Supervisor will use the Scorecard to produce an 
averaged individual score. The District Manager (or any Supervisor) will then use the Final Score 
Scorecard, Exhibit A-2, to average the five (5) individual scores to produce an averaged final score (“Final 
Score”). The Final Score will be used to determine the level of bonus compensation awarded to Honours 
Golf.  

 
2.4 Bonus Compensation. Honours Golf must earn a Final Score of at least 3 to receive bonus 

compensation. Under the Agreement, the maximum bonus award is 12% of the Base Fee provided for by 
the Agreement. For Fiscal Year 2023, the maximum bonus amount is $21,996. The bonus compensation 
is set forth as follows:  

 
Final Score Bonus Compensation Award 

3.0 – 3.4 $5,499 
3.5 – 3.9 $10,998 
4.0 – 4.4 $16,497 
4.5 – 5.0 $21,996 

 
 
As the Base Fee increases, the bonus compensation award increments shall increase proportionately as 
well. 
  



Exhibit A - 1 
INDIVIDUAL SCORECARD 

 
 

FISCAL YEAR ___________________    SUPERVISOR _______________________________ 
 
Scoring:     5 (Highest) - 1 (Lowest) 
 
5 - Excellent: The company consistently exceeds expectations in all areas and provides an exceptional 
overall experience. 
 
4 - Good: The company generally meets expectations in all areas and provides a very good overall 
experience. 
 
3 - Average: The company meets expectations in most areas and provides a satisfactory overall 
experience. 
 
2 - Below Average: The company falls short of expectations areas and provides a less than satisfactory 
overall experience. 
 
1 - Poor: The company consistently fails to meet expectations in multiple areas and provides a poor 
overall experience. 
 

METRIC 1:  GOLF FACILITIES                                                                                        CATEGORY SCORE _______ 
 
Overall Golf Experience:             Score ______ 
The golf course is well-maintained and visually appealing. 
The customer service provided by Staff is exceptional. 
The golf course offers a variety of challenging holes, tee options, and a good pace of play. 
The pro shop provides a good selection of quality merchandise and equipment. 
The pricing is reasonable and competitive and offers value for money. 
The booking and reservation process is easy and convenient. 
The company offers additional amenities or services that enhance the overall golf experience. 
 
Professionalism of Staff:                                                                                                                        Score ______ 
Staff is courteous, friendly, and professional in all interactions with members and guests. 
Staff is knowledgeable about the course, golf etiquette, and rules. 
Staff is well-trained, well-dressed, and presents a professional image at all times. 
 
Communications:                                                                                                                                    Score ______ 
The management company provides clear and timely communication to members regarding course 
conditions, events, and other important information. 
Communication channels are easily accessible and user-friendly (e.g., website, email, phone). 
Members feel that their questions and concerns are addressed promptly and effectively. 
 
 
 



Overall Course Condition:                                                                                                                     Score ______ 
The course is well-maintained, with proper landscaping, clean facilities, and properly functioning 
equipment. 
The overall condition of the course including the greens, fairways, bunkers, and tee boxes. 
The quality of the turf and its maintenance. 
The cleanliness of the course and surrounding areas. 
 
Condition of the Greens:                                                                                                                       Score ______ 
The greens are in excellent condition, with smooth and consistent surfaces that provide an enjoyable 
putting experience. 
The greens are well-manicured, with consistent speeds and consistent breaks. 
The greens are properly watered, fertilized, and maintained to ensure optimal playing conditions. 
 
Member Events:                                                                                                                                      Score ______ 
The management company offers a variety of events and activities that cater to the interests and needs 
of its members. 
Events are well-planned, well-executed, and provide a positive experience for participants. 
Events are inclusive and promote a sense of community among members. 
 
Appearance of the Golf Shop:                                                                                                               Score ______ 
The golf shop is well-maintained and clean, with a professional and welcoming appearance. 
The golf shop offers a wide selection of merchandise, including golf clubs, apparel, and accessories. 
The golf shop is staffed with knowledgeable and helpful employees who are able to assist members with 
their needs. 
 
Merchandise Selection:                                                                                                                         Score ______ 
The golf shop offers a wide variety of merchandise that meets the needs and preferences of members. 
The merchandise is of high quality and competitively priced. 
The golf shop is able to special order items upon request. 
 
Non-Golf Related Events:                                                                                                                      Score ______ 
The management company offers a variety of non-golf related events and activities that cater to the 
interests and needs of its members. 
Events are well-planned, well-executed, and provide a positive experience for participants. 
Events are inclusive and promote a sense of community among members. 
 
Golf Lessons:                                                                                                                                            Score ______ 
The golf course offers golf lessons that cater to golfers of all skill levels. 
The golf instructors are knowledgeable, experienced, and able to provide effective instruction. 
Golf lessons are well-organized, with clear objectives and measurable outcomes. 
 
 
METRIC 2:  ATHLETIC FACILITY                                                                                   CATEGORY SCORE _______ 
 
Athletic programs                                                                                                                                   Score ______ 
The tennis and pickleball programs provide a positive and enjoyable experience for Residents. 
These programs meet the needs and expectations of Residents. 
Residents feel valued and satisfied with their overall experience. 



 
Professionalism of Staff                                                                                                                         Score ______ 
Staff members are courteous and helpful to Residents. 
Staff members are knowledgeable about tennis facility and services. 
Staff members are prompt in attending to resident needs. 
 
Communications                                                                                                                                     Score ______ 
Clear communication is provided on schedules, events, and services. 
Timely and accurate communication is provided to Residents. 
Residents can easily contact Staff for inquiries or assistance. 
 
Overall Court Conditions (Tennis/Pickleball/Basketball)                                                                 Score ______ 
Courts are well-maintained and clean. 
Adequate equipment and supplies are available. 
Lighting is adequate for playing conditions. 
 
Member Events                                                                                                                                       Score ______ 
Regular and diverse events are organized for Residents. 
Events are well-planned and executed. 
Events provide enjoyable and meaningful experiences for Residents. 
 
Appearance of the Tennis Shop                                                                                                           Score ______ 
The tennis shop is clean and well-maintained. 
Products and displays are visually appealing. 
Residents can easily navigate the shop and find what they need. 
 
Merchandise Selection                                                                                                                           Score ______ 
The shop offers a wide variety of tennis-related products. 
Products are of good quality and reasonably priced. 
The shop stocks products that are relevant and in-demand. 
 
Tennis Lessons                                                                                                                                         Score ______ 
Lessons are offered at a variety of skill levels. 
Instructors are experienced and knowledgeable. 
Instruction is personalized to meet individual needs. 
 
 
METRIC 3:  FITNESS CENTER                                                                                        CATEGORY SCORE _______ 
 
Overall fitness experience:                                                                                                                    Score ______ 
Residents report a highly satisfying fitness experience that meets their needs and expectations.  
Residents are enthusiastic about recommending the facility to their neighbors. 
 
Professionalism of Staff:                                                                                                                        Score ______ 
All Staff members are highly professional, courteous, and knowledgeable.  
They provide excellent customer service and make Residents feel valued. 
They demonstrate expertise and provide prompt and helpful assistance. 
 



Communications:                                                                                                                                    Score ______ 
The company communicates regularly and effectively with Residents, providing timely and relevant 
information through various channels such as email, social media, and signage. 
Communication is clear, frequent, and timely.  
The company keeps Residents informed about events, classes, and other relevant information. 
 
Overall facility conditions:                                                                                                                     Score ______ 
The facility is clean, well-maintained, and adequately equipped. 
Residents feel comfortable and safe using the equipment and amenities. 
 
Fitness events:                                                                                                                                         Score ______ 
The company organizes engaging and varied fitness events, classes, and workshops that cater to 
different interests and skill levels.  
Residents have access to a range of fitness opportunities. 
 
Appearance of facility:                                                                                                                           Score ______ 
The facility is clean and orderly. 
The facility is aesthetically pleasing, welcoming, and creates a positive atmosphere.  
It is inviting and motivating to work out in. 
 
Trainer aptitude:                                                                                                                                     Score ______ 
The trainers are highly qualified, attentive, and supportive.  
They provide personalized training plans, offer constructive feedback, and motivate Residents to achieve 
their fitness goals. 
 
 
METRIC 4:  RESTAURANT AND BAR FACILITY                                                          CATEGORY SCORE _______ 
 
Overall restaurant and bar experience:                                                                                              Score ______ 
Based on all criteria, did customers have an enjoyable experience overall? 
Would they recommend the restaurant and bar to others? 
Would they return to the restaurant and bar for future visits? 
Was the overall experience enjoyable and satisfying? 
Was there anything that could have been improved? 
Would you recommend this restaurant and bar to others? 
 
Professionalism of restaurant and bar Staff:                                                                                     Score ______ 
Did the Staff appear knowledgeable and well-trained? 
Were they polite, courteous, and professional in their interactions with customers? 
Did they dress appropriately and maintain a professional demeanor throughout their shifts? 
Were the Staff friendly and courteous? 
Did they exhibit a professional demeanor and appearance? 
Did they have good knowledge of the menu and drink options? 
Did they provide prompt service? 
 
Communications:                                                                                                                                    Score ______ 
Did the Staff communicate effectively with customers, answering questions and providing 
recommendations as needed? 



Were customers informed about any specials or promotions? 
Were there any issues or complaints, and if so, were they resolved in a timely and satisfactory manner? 
Was the company easy to communicate with, both in person and online? 
Were reservations and orders taken accurately? 
Were there any issues with communication that impacted the experience? 
 
Restaurant and bar quality:                                                                                                                   Score ______ 
Was the ambiance of the restaurant and bar conducive to a pleasant dining experience? 
Was the facility clean and well-maintained? 
Did the restaurant and bar have an appropriate selection of beverages and snacks? 
Was the facility clean and well-maintained? 
Were the furniture and décor pleasing and comfortable? 
Were the bar and restaurant areas well-stocked with quality products? 
Were there any issues with the quality of food or drinks served? 
 
Restaurant and bar food selection:                                                                                                     Score ______ 
Did the restaurant and bar offer a diverse selection of food items, including options for vegetarians, 
vegans, and people with dietary restrictions? 
Were the food items fresh and well-prepared? 
Did the presentation of the food items meet customers' expectations? 
Was there a good variety of menu options? 
Were the food options creative and well-prepared? 
Was the food fresh and of good quality? 
Were there any special dietary options available? 
 
Restaurant and bar service:                                                                                                                  Score ______ 
Were customers greeted promptly upon arrival and seated in a timely manner? 
Did the Staff provide attentive service throughout the meal or drinks? 
Was the bill accurate and presented promptly? 
Was the service prompt and attentive? 
Were any special requests or accommodations handled well? 
Were any issues or complaints handled appropriately? 
 
Restaurant and Bar Conditions:                                                                                                            Score ______ 
Cleanliness of the facility, including tables, chairs, floors, and restrooms. 
Availability of necessary amenities, such as restrooms, utensils, and napkins. 
Adequate lighting and temperature control in the restaurant and bar areas. 
Quality and taste of the food and beverages served. 
Availability and quality of the Wi-Fi and other amenities that may be necessary for guests to work or 
entertain themselves. 
Cleanliness of the facility. 
Quality and availability of seating arrangements. 
Availability of necessary equipment (such as high chairs or booster seats). 
Temperature and lighting of the facility. 
Functionality of restrooms. 
 
Restaurant and Bar Events:                                                                                                                   Score ______ 
Regularity of events such as live music, trivia nights, or happy hours. 



Quality of events, including entertainment value and the suitability of the events for the target 
audience. 
Variety of events offered to cater to different preferences. 
Variety and frequency of events. 
Appropriateness of events for the target audience. 
Quality of event planning and execution. 
Participation and engagement of customers in events. 
 
Restaurant and Bar Appearance:                                                                                                         Score ______ 
Overall aesthetics of the restaurant and bar, including decor and layout. 
Cleanliness and organization of the restaurant and bar, including the display of menu items and other 
promotional materials. 
Availability of comfortable seating options. 
Ambiance and décor. 
Cleanliness and maintenance of the facility. 
Quality of table settings, cutlery, and glassware. 
Presentation of food and drinks. 
 
Restaurant and Bar Experience for Families and Children:                                                             Score ______ 
Availability of child-friendly menu items. 
Appropriateness of menu items for children. 
Availability of high chairs, booster seats, and other necessary equipment. 
Activities and games for children, such as coloring books and games. 
Availability of changing tables and other facilities for parents with young children. 
Noise levels and overall atmosphere suitable for families with children. 
Quality and variety of food options for families. 
 
 
METRIC 5:  AQUATICS CENTER CONSIDERATIONS                                                  CATEGORY SCORE_______ 
 
Overall Aquatics Experience:                                                                                                                Score ______ 
Overall experience of using the aquatics center. 
The quality of the facilities, programs, and Staff.  
Were the Residents satisfied with their experience?  
Did they feel safe and comfortable using the facilities? 
 
Professionalism of Staff:                                                                                                                        Score ______ 
Demeanor and behavior of the aquatics center Staff. 
Their level of training, knowledge, and helpfulness. 
Attentiveness to the needs of the Residents. 
Did they provide a safe and enjoyable experience? 
 
Communications:                                                                                                                                    Score ______ 
Effectiveness of the communication between the Staff and Residents.  
Were the Residents informed about changes in schedules, events, or policies?  
Did the Staff answer questions and concerns in a timely and helpful manner?  
 
 



Overall Aquatics Center Conditions:                                                                                                    Score ______ 
Are the facilities clean, safe and well-maintained? (Pool, Bathrooms, Surrounding areas) 
Was safety equipment easily accessible? 
 
Aquatics Center Events:                                                                                                                         Score ______ 
Variety, quality, and frequency of the events and programs offered at the aquatics center.  
Were the events well-organized and enjoyable?  
Were there enough programs to suit the needs of different age groups and skill levels? 
 
Swim Lessons:                                                                                                                                          Score ______ 
Quality and effectiveness of the swim lessons offered at the aquatics center.  
Were the instructors knowledgeable, patient, and attentive?  
Did they provide adequate feedback and instruction to help students improve their skills? 
 
 
METRIC 6:  CONDITION OF PONDS AND GROUNDS:                                             CATEGORY SCORE _______ 
 
Quality of Work:                                                                                                                                      Score ______ 
Quality of work provided by the company managing the condition of ponds and grounds. 
The condition of the ponds, the health of the plant life, and the overall appearance of the property. 
 
Responsiveness:                                                                                                                                      Score ______ 
Responsiveness to requests and concerns. 
How quickly the company responds to requests for service. 
How they communicate with the District or Manager. 
Willingness to make changes or address concerns. 
 
Professionalism:                                                                                                                                      Score ______ 
Professionalism of the company's Staff. 
Level of training and experience. 
Demeanor when interacting with the District or Manager. 
Adherence to safety protocols and industry standards. 
 
 
METRIC 7:  STAFFING LEVELS                                                                                      CATEGORY SCORE _______ 
 
Staffing Levels:                                                                                                                                         Score ______ 
Are staffing levels sufficient to meet the needs of our Residents or customers? 
Number of Staff on duty at any given time. 
The number of Staff assigned to different departments or tasks. 
The overall ratio of Staff to Residents /customers. 
 
Employee Satisfaction:                                                                                                                           Score ______ 
Employee satisfaction is another important factor to consider when scoring a rubric for company's 
staffing levels. A company that manages sufficient staffing levels should have a workforce that is 
satisfied with their working conditions, compensation, and work-life balance. Employee satisfaction can 
be measured through surveys, feedback, and employee retention rates.  
 



Customer Satisfaction:                                                                                                                           Score ______ 
A company that manages sufficient staffing levels should be able to provide quality services to its 
Residents /customers. This involves ensuring that Residents /customers are not kept waiting for too long 
and that their needs are met promptly. Customer satisfaction can be measured through surveys, 
feedback, and Residents /customers retention rates. 
 
Quality of Staffing:                                                                                                                                  Score ______ 
Quality of the Staff that the company employs.  
The level of training and experience that Staff members possess. 
Professionalism and ability to work effectively with Residents /customers.  
 
Impact on Residents /customers:                                                                                                        Score ______ 
Assess the impact that the company's staffing levels have on its Residents /customers. This could include 
factors such as Residents /customers satisfaction ratings, feedback from Residents /customers about the 
quality of service they receive, and any data or metrics that demonstrate the effectiveness of the 
company's staffing strategies in meeting the needs of its Residents /customers. 
 
 
METRIC 8:  QUALITY OF STAFF INTERACTION WITH BOARD                                CATEGORY SCORE _______ 
 
Communication:                                                                                                                                      Score ______ 
How effective and frequent is the communication between the board and the management company? 
Are board members able to easily reach out to the management company when needed, and are they 
receiving regular updates on important matters? 
 
Responsiveness:                                                                                                                                      Score ______ 
How quickly does the management company respond to requests and concerns from the board? Are 
they able to address issues in a timely and satisfactory manner, or do they tend to drag their feet or 
provide inadequate responses? 
 
Expertise:                                                                                                                                                  Score ______ 
Does the management company have the necessary expertise to provide quality guidance and support 
to the board? Are they knowledgeable about the industry, local laws and regulations, and best practices 
for managing a community or organization? Do they provide valuable insights and suggestions to help 
the board make informed decisions? 
 
 
METRIC 9:  PERFORMANCE OF TIMELY INSPECTIONS                                           CATEGORY SCORE _______ 
 
Adherence to Schedule:                                                                                                                         Score ______ 
The Management company should have specific timelines for completing inspections. Factors to 
consider are the complexity of the inspection, the number of facilities to be inspected, and any 
unexpected circumstances that may arise. 
 
Quality of Inspections:                                                                                                                           Score ______ 
Consider the quality of the inspections themselves. The thoroughness of the inspections, whether all 
necessary components are inspected, and whether any issues are identified and addressed. Does the 



management company conduct high-quality inspections, identify, and addresses issues in a timely 
manner? 
 
Communication and Reporting:                                                                                                           Score ______ 
Look at how the company communicates inspection schedules and results to relevant parties, how 
quickly issues are reported, and how thorough and accurate the reporting is. 
 
 
METRIC 10:  COMPLETION OF CAPITAL PROJECTS                                                 CATEGORY SCORE _______ 
 
Adherence to Project Scope:                                                                                                                Score ______ 
Did the management company adhere to the project scope, including project goals, timelines, budget, 
and other requirements. Were the projects completed within the allocated budget, did it meet the 
project goals, and was it completed within the given timeline? 
 
Quality of Work:                                                                                                                                      Score ______ 
Evaluate the quality of work done by the management company or vendor in completing the capital 
project. Assess the completeness and accuracy of the project documentation, as well as the quality of 
workmanship and materials used in the project. It should also consider if there were any issues related 
to safety and compliance with relevant regulations and standards. 
 
Communication and Collaboration:                                                                                                     Score ______ 
Assess the management company's communication and collaboration with relevant stakeholders during 
the project. This should include the level of communication and collaboration with the board, 
contractors, and other relevant parties. Evaluate the management company's ability to manage any 
issues that arose during the project, such as delays, cost overruns, and unforeseen circumstances. 
 
 
METRIC 11:  INCREASE FOOD REVENUES OVER                                                      CATEGORY SCORE _______ 
THE PRIOR YEAR Yes (5) Or No (1).   
 
 
METRIC 12:  INCREASE ADR OVER THE PRIOR YEAR Yes (5) Or No (1).              CATEGORY SCORE _______ 
 
  



 

Exhibit A - 1 
INDIVIDUAL SCORECARD 

 
Individual Score Instructions: Input the subtotals of Metrics 1-12 to calculate the Individual Metric 
Subtotal.  
 

METRIC SUBTOTALS INDIVIDUAL METRIC SUBTOTALS 
Metric 1 Subtotal  
Metric 2 Subtotal  
Metric 3 Subtotal  
Metric 4 Subtotal  
Metric 5 Subtotal  
Metric 6 Subtotal  
Metric 7 Subtotal  
Metric 8 Subtotal  
Metric 9 Subtotal  

Metric 10 Subtotal  
Metric 11 Subtotal  
Metric 12 Subtotal  

  
Total 1 - 12  

 
Add the individual metric subtotals for metrics 1-12 and divide by 12 for individual score.   
 

Individual Score (Metrics 1-12 Subtotal ÷ 12)  
 
 
 
 
 
   SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
    ____________________________ 
   By: _________________________  
   Its: _________________________ 
 
  



Exhibit A - 2 
FINAL SCORE SCORECARD 

 
FISCAL YEAR __________________ 

 
 

Individual Supervisor Individual Score 
 
Instructions: List the Individual Scores, then take the average of those scores to calculate the Final Score.  
 
 
Supervisor _________________________________    ______ 
 
Supervisor _________________________________    ______  
 
Supervisor _________________________________    ______  
 
Supervisor _________________________________   ______  
 
Supervisor _________________________________    ______  
 
 
 
 

Final Score:  
Final Bonus:  

 
 
 
 
   SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
    ____________________________ 
   By: _________________________  
   Its: _________________________ 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 











































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Memorandum 
 
To:  Board of Supervisors 
 
From: District Management 
 
Date:  July 17th, 2024 
 
RE:  HB7013 – Special Districts Performance Measures and Standards 
 
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
To enhance accountability and transparency, new regulations were established for all special 
districts, by the Florida Legislature, during their 2024 legislative session. Starting on October 
1, 2024, or by the end of the first full fiscal year after its creation (whichever comes later), 
each special district must establish goals and objectives for each program and activity, as 
well as develop performance measures and standards to assess the achievement of these 
goals and objectives. Additionally, by December 1 each year (initial report due on December 
1, 2025), each special district is required to publish an annual report on its website, detailing 
the goals and objectives achieved, the performance measures and standards used, and any 
goals or objectives that were not achieved.  

 
District Management has identified the following key categories to focus on for Fiscal Year 
2025 and develop statutorily compliant goals for each: 
 

• Community Communication and Engagement 
• Infrastructure and Facilities Maintenance 
• Financial Transparency and Accountability  

 
Additionally, special districts must provide an annual reporting form to share with the public 
that reflects whether the goals & objectives were met for the year. District Management has 
streamlined these requirements into a single document that meets both the statutory 
requirements for goal/objective setting and annual reporting.  
 
The proposed goals/objectives and the annual reporting form are attached as exhibit A to this 
memo. District Management recommends that the Board of Supervisors adopt these goals 
and objectives to maintain compliance with HB7013 and further enhance their commitment 
to the accountability and transparency of the District.  

 
 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Exhibit A:  
Goals, Objectives and Annual Reporting Form 

 
  



 

 

South Village Community Development District 
 Performance Measures/Standards & 

Annual Reporting Form 
 

October 1, 2024 – September 30, 2025 
 

1. Community Communication and Engagement 
Goal 1.1: Public Meetings Compliance 

Objective: Hold at least six regular Board of Supervisor meetings per year to conduct 
CDD related business and discuss community needs. 
Measurement: Number of public board meetings held annually as evidenced by 
meeting minutes and legal advertisements. 
Standard: A minimum of three board meetings were held during the Fiscal Year. 
Achieved: Yes ☐ No ☐ 

 
Goal 1.2: Notice of Meetings Compliance 

Objective: Provide public notice of meetings in accordance with Florida Statutes, 
using at least two communication methods. 
Measurement: Timeliness and method of meeting notices as evidenced by posting to 
CDD website, publishing in local newspaper and via electronic communication. 
Standard: 100% of meetings were advertised per Florida statute on at least two 
mediums (i.e., newspaper, CDD website, electronic communications). 
Achieved: Yes ☐ No ☐ 

 
Goal 1.3: Access to Records Compliance 

Objective: Ensure that meeting minutes and other public records are readily available 
and easily accessible to the public by completing monthly CDD website checks. 
Measurement: Monthly website reviews will be completed to ensure meeting minutes 
and other public records are up to date as evidenced by District Management’s 
records. 
Standard: 100% of monthly website checks were completed by District Management. 
Achieved: Yes ☐ No ☐ 

 
2. Infrastructure and Facilities Maintenance 
Goal 2.1: Field Management and/or District Management Site Inspections 

Objective: Field Manager and/or District Manager will conduct inspections per District 
Management services agreement to ensure safety and proper functioning of the 
District’s infrastructure. 
Measurement: Field Manager and/or District Manager visits were successfully 
completed per management agreement as evidenced by Field Manager and/or District 
Manager’s reports, notes or other record keeping method. 
Standard: 100% of site visits were successfully completed as described within district 
management services agreement 
Achieved: Yes ☐ No ☐ 



 

 

3. Financial Transparency and Accountability 
Goal 3.1: Annual Budget Preparation 

Objective: Prepare and approve the annual proposed budget by June 15 and final 
budget was adopted by September 30 each year. 
Measurement: Proposed budget was approved by the Board before June 15 and final 
budget was adopted by September 30 as evidenced by meeting minutes and budget 
documents listed on CDD website and/or within district records.  
Standard: 100% of budget approval & adoption were completed by the statutory 
deadlines and posted to the CDD website. 
Achieved: Yes ☐ No ☐ 

 
Goal 3.2: Financial Reports 

Objective: Publish to the CDD website the most recent versions of the following 
documents: Annual Audit, current fiscal year budget with any amendments, and most 
recent financials within the latest agenda package.    
Measurement: Annual Audit, previous years’ budgets, and financials are accessible to 
the public as evidenced by corresponding documents on the CDD’s website. 
Standard: CDD website contains 100% of the following information: Most recent 
Annual Audit, most recent adopted/amended fiscal year budget, and most recent 
agenda package with updated financials. 
Achieved: Yes ☐ No ☐ 

 
Goal 3.3: Annual Financial Audit 

Objective: Conduct an annual independent financial audit per statutory requirements 
and publish the results to the CDD website for public inspection, and transmit to the 
State of Florida. 
Measurement: Timeliness of audit completion and publication as evidenced by 
meeting minutes showing board accepted and annual audit is available on the CDD’s 
website and transmitted to the State of Florida. 
Standard: Audit was completed by an independent auditing firm per statutory 
requirements and results were posted to the CDD website and transmitted to the State 
of Florida. 
Achieved: Yes ☐ No ☐ 

 
 
 
Chair/Vice Chair: ____________________________   Date: ________________ 
Print Name: _________________________________ 
South Village Community Development District 
 

 
 

District Manager: ____________________________   Date: ________________ 
Print Name: _________________________________ 
South Village Community Development District 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



South Village Community Development District 
Operations Report 

 

Date:  August 2024 

To:  SVCDD, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

From:  Director of Operations, General Manager, Golf, F&B, Tennis  

Re:  Monthly Operations Report 

Amenity Centers: 

1. Aquatic Center/Kids Club/Cafe 
a. new backstroke flags were added before Bishop Snyder started swim practice 
b. White fence around the putt putt course was hand scrubbed by lifeguards. 
c. Broken bar chairs were replaced with fixed bar chairs. 
d. Dolphin vacuum was acting up. The vacuum was serviced and cleaned and is back in working order 
 
2. Athletic Center 
 a.  Monitoring HVAC system for downstairs lobby area.  Contractor will be out 8/28 to diagnose. 
    b.  Normal summer activity in the basketball court and workout area. 
    c.  Fitness center TV’s were working the morning after the last CDD meeting.  Reset needed on the 
MDTA system.   

 
3. Activities/Communications 

a. Facebook – 23 new likes in August, 48 new followers 
Current followers: 3,956 
16 total posts for August 
Post Reach: 14,042 | Post Engagement: 3,118 

b. Instagram – 6 new followers 
2 total posts for August 

c. Website/App Summary 7/30-8/26: 
App Usage (Members) 919 logins 
Website Hits - Members 1,186  / Public  8,331 

d. App Downloads – New Devices:  13 
e. Email Summary 

Current number of residents receiving blast: (8/20 This Week: Live Music & Our Dive In 
Movie): 2,515 
Open rate of last blast: 47.74% 

f. Text Program: 5 messages sent in August 
274 users signed up 
 

4. Tennis/Pickleball 
a.  Pickleball court conversion on the calendar for early October. 



b.  Have had a good summer for both pickleball and tennis with camps. 
c.  Preparing to restart after school junior tennis and Pickleball.  We have added a few new classes. 
d.  We have done a bunch of scraping on courts in preparation of new clay going down. 
 

     Golf and Clubhouse Operations: 

Golf Operations 
a. August member rounds to date 787. 
b. Range sales totaled $1,940 with 303 users. 
c. Sales in golf shop totaling $10,554. 
d. Club Championship: Men’s Champion Richard Ames, Women’s Champion Erin Williams 
 

Clubhouse F&B 
a. We achieved August sales projection, Special events are holding their own. Taco night seems to 

have lightened up, but we will continue through September, but may replace it with a different 
feature.  

b. The Golf business was impacted by weather (Hot/Rain), and aerification,but we had have 
multiple outside events, helping drive revenues. (birthdays/graduations/baby showers/memorial 
events etc.) 

c. The Music based resident featured monthly such as karaoke, and Live Music will continue to be a 
staple. Football season is here, and where we found that we cannot successfully execute Monday 
Night football from a staffing and profitability perspective, we will be doing an extended Sunday 
and Thursday offering. In addition, we will have a MNF watch party on Sept 23, for the 
Jaguars/Bills game. 

d. We began updating the menu, though with input from Troon corporate F&B, along with David 
Frechette, we are redirecting the menu to enable us to influence the labor issues we face.  

e.  We are adding a “quick” Hotdog option at the bar during golfing hours to enhance the golf 
experience, and take advantage of the quick sale opportunities. 

f.  Labor being the number one profit killer has us making some changes in F&B operations. We 
expect little impact to the guests and residents, though it will have challenges that we will 
overcome, as we work to smooth its execution. 
 

Golf Course Maintenance 
 a.  8 inches of rainfall 

 b.  Two vertical mowing’s to all putting surfaces. 
 c. Bi-weekly foliar/growth regulation apps to all short grass 
 d. Bi-weekly plant health/soil apps to all putting surfaces 
 e.  One “ninja tine” core aeration to all putting surfaces 
 f.  Two spiking applications to all putting surfaces 
    g.  Four topdressing applications to all putting surfaces 
 h.  Primary rough returned to normal summer height after Tropical Storm Debbie 
 i.   Irrigation satellite repairs completed for holes 2, 8, 10, 15, and 16. 
 j.  Summer irrigation audit ongoing 



 k.  Herbicide/Insecticide applications ongoing 
 l.  Additional treatment to greens 8 and 10 ongoing (wetting agents, additional topdressing, 
fertility, etc.) 
 m. The Eagle Landing Golf Maintenance team will be undergoing several projects rounding out 
the summer season.  This includes but is not limited to: 
  - Bunker depth/consistency 
  - Sodding weak or worn areas 
  - Plant bed reshaping and resurfacing 
  - Tree pruning 
  - Fall pre-emergent applications 
  

Common Areas & Retention Ponds: 
1. All lakes have been treated and inspected by the Lake Doctors..  
2. Repairs made to the Lake Park Playground and Dog Park drinking fountain in mid-August 
3. Fallen Palm Tree at the waterfall has be removed.  Seeking options for replacement or other 

options to fill that space. 
4. Amenity Island Oak tree was professionally limbed and inactive nests removed. 
5. Outfalls to ponds were inspected and cleaned prior to the arrival of the TS Debbie. 
6. The missing “e” on the Shadow Creek sign has been replaced. 
7. Corner bulkhead post near Sales Center has been straightened. 
8. Waterfall baskets being pulled by Ballhawkers on 8.28 so that staff can clean them. 

 
Landscaping: 

1. Director of Operations confers with Tree Amigos Landscape on a weekly basis. Grounds are being 
maintained per the contract. 

a. Maintenance services provided to Eagle Landing by Tree Amigos August 1st thru August 31, 
2024. 

b. Ongoing maintenance per schedule for mowing and detail operations.  
c. Irrigation inspection was completed the week of 8/20 
d. We are getting ready for the Fall annuals change out and will be installed in the next 3 to 4 

weeks.  
e. Fertilization, preventative insecticide, and pre-emergent herbicide are on schedule for 

September and post-emergent herbicide 
f. Non-Selective weed control has been completed in all beds on property 8/21/24.  

 
Misc: 
         1.  Answered numerous phone calls, emails and visits from residents, contractors, vendors and other 
persons with inquiries.  The subjects included, golf course maintenance, easement encroachments, 
alligators, lake maintenance, directions, repairs, drainage (both County and CDD owned), dead trees, 
vandalism, security, etc 
 2.  Facilities are inspected on a weekly basis 



 3.  The parks and playgrounds are inspected weekly and required repairs are made.   
 4.  Daily trash pickup along parkway, park sites and common areas. 
 5.  Amenity and common area cameras reviewed frequently; recordings provided to CCSO. 

Questions/Comments:  

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please feel free to 
contact Matt Biagetti at mbiagetti@troon.com , 904-637-0666. 

mailto:mbiagetti@troon.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Unaudited	Financial	Reporting
July	31,	2024



1

2-3

4-5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12-13

14-15

16 Assessment	Receipt	Schedule

Month	to	Month

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Table	of	Contents

Balance	Sheet

General	Fund

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2016A1	&	A2

Capital	Project	Fund	Series	2016A3

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2016A3

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2019A/B

Capital	Project	Fund	Series	2016A1	&	A2

Capital	Project	Fund	Series	2019

Golf	Course	Enterprise	Fund



	 General	 Debt	Service	 Capital	Project Enterprise Totals
	 Fund Fund Fund Fund Governmental	Funds

Assets: 	
Cash:

Operating	Account 42,548$																														 -$																																						 -$																																						 1,256,362$																							 1,298,910$																																	
Accounts	Receivable -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 78,267																																	 78,267																																											
Due	from	General -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 0																																														 0																																																								
Due	from	Debt	Service -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Due	from	Rec	Fund -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Due	from	Golf	Course -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									

Investments:
State	Board	of	Administration	(SBA) 911,240																														 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 911,240																																								

Series	2016	A1/A2
Reserve	A1 -																																															 542,823																														 -																																															 -																																															 542,823																																								
Reserve	A2 -																																															 193,278																														 -																																															 -																																															 193,278																																								
Interest	A1 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Interest	A2 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Revenue	A1/A2 -																																															 441,511																														 -																																															 -																																															 441,511																																								
Prepayment	A1 -																																															 20,921																																	 -																																															 -																																															 20,921																																											
Prepayment	A2 -																																															 6,890																																				 -																																															 -																																															 6,890																																														
Sinking	A1 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Sinking	A2 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Construction -																																															 -																																															 10,687																																	 -																																															 10,687																																											

Series	2016	A3
Reserve	A3 -																																															 137,222																														 -																																															 -																																															 137,222																																								
Revenue	A3 -																																															 162,968																														 -																																															 -																																															 162,968																																								

Series	2019A/B -																																															
Reserve	A -																																															 61,516																																	 -																																															 -																																															 61,516																																											
Revenue	A -																																															 104,877																														 -																																															 -																																															 104,877																																								
Interest	B -																																															 1,287																																				 -																																															 -																																															 1,287																																														
Prepayment	B -																																															 1,975																																				 -																																															 -																																															 1,975																																														
Acquisition	&	Construction -																																															 -																																															 0																																														 0																																																								

Prepaid	Expenses -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 53,803																																	 53,803																																											
Inventory	 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 148,034																														 148,034																																								
Deposits -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 6,403																																				 6,403																																														

Non-Current	Assets:
Property	&	Equipment	(Net) -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 2,587,404																										 2,587,404																																				

Total	Assets 953,788$																								 1,675,469$																			 10,687$																											 4,130,272$																			 6,770,216$																												

Liabilities:
Accounts	Payable -$																																						 -																																															 -$																																						 215,986$																											 215,986$																																					
Accrued	Payroll	&	PTO -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 58,372																																	 58,372																																											
Due	to	Other	Funds 0																																														 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 0																																																								
Deferred	Revenues -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 174,364																														 174,364																																								

Total	Liabilities 0$																																											 -$																																					 -$																																					 448,722$																								 448,722$																																	

Fund	Balance: 	
Nonspendable:
Prepaid	Items -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 53,803$																														 53,803$																																								
Deposits -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 6,403																																				 6,403																																														

Restricted	for:
Debt	Service	 -																																															 1,675,469																										 -																																															 -																																															 1,675,469																																				
Capital	Projects 66,000																																	 -																																															 10,687																																	 -																																															 76,687																																											

Assigned	for:	
Capital	Reserves -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									

Restricted	for	Golf	Course -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 3,621,344																										 3,621,344																																				
Unassigned 887,788																														 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 887,788																																								

Total	Fund	Balances 953,788$																								 1,675,469$																			 10,687$																											 3,681,551$																			 6,321,495$																												

Total		Liabilities	&	Fund	Balance 953,788$																											 1,675,469$																							 10,687$																														 4,130,272$																							 6,770,217$																																	

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Combined	Balance	Sheet
July	31,	2024

Page 1



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	July	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	07/31/24 Thru	07/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 751,796$														 751,796$														 751,370$														 (426)$																											
Interest	Income 4,443																						 3,703																						 37,111																			 33,409																									

Total		Revenues 756,239$														 	 755,499$														 	 788,481$														 	 32,983$																						

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 14,000$																	 11,667$																	 7,800$																				 3,867$																									
PR-FICA 1,071																						 -	 893																										 597																										 296																																
Engineering 12,000																			 10,000																			 3,489																						 6,511																												
Arbitrage	Rebate 1,800																						 1,500																						 -																																		 1,500																												
Dissemination	Agent 9,010																						 7,508																						 7,508																						 0																																						
Assessment	Administration 5,618																						 5,618																						 5,618																						 -																																							
Attorney 40,000																			 33,333																			 16,076																			 17,257																									
Annual	Audit 8,500																						 -																																		 -																																		 -																																							
Trustee	Fees 17,000																			 14,167																			 4,041																						 10,126																									
Management	Fees 55,120																			 45,933																			 45,933																			 0																																						
Information	Technology 1,908																						 1,590																						 1,590																						 -																																							
Website	Admin 1,200																						 1,000																						 1,000																						 -																																							
Telephone 1,500																						 1,250																						 424																										 826																																
Postage	&	Delivery 1,000																						 833																										 2,600																						 (1,766)																										
Insurance	General	Liability 20,540																			 20,540																			 20,540																			 -																																							
Printing	&	Binding 2,000																						 1,667																						 1,392																						 275																																
Legal	Advertising 4,000																						 3,333																						 980																										 2,354																												
Other	Current	Charges 2,500																						 2,083																						 590																										 1,493																												
Office	Supplies 100																										 83																													 25																													 58																																			
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																										 175																										 175																										 -																																							
Contingency 500																										 -																																		 -																																		 -																																							

Total	General	&	Administrative 199,542$														 	 163,174$														 	 120,377$														 	 42,797$																						

South	Village

Page 2



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	July	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	07/31/24 Thru	07/31/24 Variance

South	Village

Operations	&	Maintenance

Community	Appearance
Security 52,000$		 			 43,333$		 			 46,526$		 			 (3,193)$		 		
Utilities 118,233																 98,528	 62,902	 35,625	
Interlocal	Agreement	-	MVCDD 36,000	 36,000	 36,022	 (22)	
Landscape	-	Contract 234,964																 195,803																 182,802																 13,002	
Landscape	-	Contingency 45,000	 37,500	 4,990	 32,510	
Landscape	-	Irrigation	Repairs 10,500	 8,750	 -	 8,750	
Phase	5&6	Maintenance -	 -	 8,351	 (8,351)	
Repairs	&	Maintenance 25,000	 20,833	 45	 20,788	
Lake	-	Contract 35,000	 29,167	 28,620	 547	

Subtotal	Community	Appearance 556,697$		 			 469,914$		 			 370,258$		 			 99,656$		 		

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 556,697$		 			 469,914$		 			 370,258$		 			 99,656$		 		

Total	Expenditures 756,239$		 			 633,088$		 			 490,635$		 			 142,453$		 		

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$		 	 122,411$	 			 297,846$		 			 175,436$		 		

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$		 	 122,411$	 			 297,846$		 			 175,436$		 		

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$		 		 655,942$		 			

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$		 		 953,788$		 			

Page 3



Community	Development	District
Golf	Course	Operations

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Net	Position
For	The	Period	Ending	July	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	07/31/24 Thru	07/31/24 Variance

Operating	Revenues:
	
PGA/Cart	Fees -$																																						 -$																																 7,602$																											 7,602$																											
Raincheck	Revenue -																																									 -																																									 (12,030)																								 (12,030)																								
Guest	Fees 1,617,431																			 1,382,945																			 1,151,291																			 (231,654)																					
Trail	Fees 108,000																							 90,000																										 89,175																										 (825)																															
Tournament	Rounds -																																									 -																																									 100,883																							 100,883																							
Other	Golf	Revenues 75,000																										 62,500																										 50,195																										 (12,305)																								
Merchandise 219,020																							 185,810																							 169,744																							 (16,066)																								
Food	&	Beverage 1,760,751																			 1,478,917																			 1,597,389																			 118,472																							
Swim	&	Tennis 224,000																							 191,000																							 96,418																										 (94,582)																								
Room	Rental	 1,000																													 800																																	 -																																									 (800)																															
Member	Dues 417,000																							 347,500																							 396,649																							 49,149																										
Fitness -																																									 -																																									 14,112																										 14,112																										
Misc	Revenues -																																									 -																																									 918																																	 918																																	

Total	Operating	Revenues 4,422,202$																	 	 3,739,472$																	 	 3,662,345$																	 	 (77,127)$																						

Cost	of	Goods	Sold:

Cost	of	Goods	Sold 838,414$																					 704,375																							 779,120																							 (74,745)																								

Subtotal	Cost	of	Goods	Sold: 3,583,788$																	 	 3,035,097$																	 	 2,883,225$																	 	 (151,872)$																			

Operating	Expenses:

Payroll
Payroll 2,428,250$																	 	 2,012,584																			 2,030,666$																	 (18,082)$																						
Employee	Benefits 497,084																							 412,424																							 487,693																							 (75,269)																								
Employee	Expenses 31,150																										 26,200																										 72,255																										 (46,055)																								

Professional	Fees
Legal	Fees 3,000																													 2,500																													 146																																	 2,354																													
Other	Professional	Fees -																																									 -																																									 4,800																													 (4,800)																											

Marketing 	
Marketing 136,450																							 124,400																							 145,320																							 (20,920)																								-																																									
Repairs	&	Maintenance -																																									
Equipment 83,800																										 77,800																										 51,013																										 26,787																										
Irrigation 10,850																										 9,850																													 17,641																										 (7,791)																											
Pool 22,000																										 17,500																										 4,388																													 13,112																										
Building 13,800																										 11,500																										 17,586																										 (6,086)																											
Electrical	&	Mechanical	 -																																									 -																																									 1,020																													 (1,020)																											
Tennis	Courts 12,000																										 11,600																										 10,010																										 1,590																													
Carts 6,000																													 5,400																													 2,588																													 2,812																													
Sod 3,500																													 2,500																													 -																																									 2,500																													
Seed	&	Mulch 10,000																										 8,000																													 1,156																													 6,844																													
Sand	&	Gravel 8,000																													 6,250																													 10,833																										 (4,583)																											
Landscaping 1,800																													 1,500																													 81																																				 1,419																													
Gas,	Diesel,	Oil	&	Lube 64,800																										 54,000																										 81,629																										 (27,629)																								
Small	Tools 1,500																													 1,500																													 192																																	 1,308																													
Fertilizers 59,500																										 55,500																										 37,189																										 18,311																										
Chemicals	-	Herbicides 75,000																										 69,500																										 53,770																										 15,730																										
Chemicals	-	Other 34,992																										 29,160																										 36,415																										 (7,255)																											-																																									
Utilities 	
Electric 149,300																							 122,100																							 99,235																										 22,865																										
Natural	Gas 11,500																										 10,800																										 7,685																													 3,115																													
Cable	TV/Music 25,240																										 21,038																										 18,399																										 2,639																													
Water 34,200																										 27,900																										 9,339																													 18,561																										
Waste	Removal 43,200																										 36,000																										 41,275																										 (5,275)																											
Telephone		 25,000																										 20,840																										 21,189																										 (349)																															
Pest	Control 9,000																													 7,500																													 5,908																													 1,592																													

South	Village

Page 4



Community	Development	District
Golf	Course	Operations

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Net	Position
For	The	Period	Ending	July	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	07/31/24 Thru	07/31/24 Variance

South	Village

	
Operating	Expenses 	
Cart	Leases	-	Operating 108,000																							 85,000																										 81,202																										 3,798																													
EZLinks 10,500																										 8,750																													 7,375																													 1,375																													
Employee	Uniforms 10,500																										 8,250																													 5,857																													 2,393																													
Handicap	Fees 3,500																													 3,500																													 5,832																													 (2,332)																											
Equipment	Rental 2,700																													 2,200																													 4,616																													 (2,416)																											
Equipment	Leases 41,500																										 18,500																										 911																																	 17,589																										
Golf	Operating	Supplies 15,300																										 10,500																										 14,303																										 (3,803)																											
Course	Supplies 2,700																													 2,700																													 409																																	 2,291																													
Paper	Products 76,700																										 63,700																										 59,126																										 4,574																													
Office	Supplies 18,820																										 15,875																										 2,677																													 13,198																										
Flowers	&	Decorations 14,000																										 12,800																										 1,076																													 11,724																										
Operating	Supplies	-	M 39,650																										 33,200																										 28,999																										 4,201																													
Operating	Supplies	-	G 16,200																										 13,500																										 12,767																										 733																																	
Linens 29,000																										 24,000																										 12,213																										 11,787																										
China,	Glass	&	Utensils 8,800																													 7,000																													 5,259																													 1,741																													
Tournament	Expense 4,000																													 3,800																													 10,667																										 (6,867)																											
Postage 3,600																													 3,000																													 442																																	 2,558																													
Computers	Related 21,300																										 17,750																										 28,465																										 (10,715)																								
Printing 4,580																													 3,900																													 2,220																													 1,680																													
Credit	Card	Fees 86,384																										 73,342																										 94,746																										 (21,404)																								
Cash	Over/Short -																																									 -																																									 241																																	 (241)																															
Bank	Fees 8,246																													 6,872																													 9,779																													 (2,907)																											
Dues	&	Subscriptions 2,850																													 2,750																													 3,646																													 (896)																															
Independent	Contractor 35,800																										 29,450																										 37,808																										 (8,358)																											
Insurance 121,000																							 100,834																							 129,247																							 (28,413)																								
Property	Taxes 42,100																										 41,900																										 26,007																										 15,893																										
Other	Taxes 3,801																													 3,207																													 -																																									 3,207																													
Fees,	Permits	&	Licenses 5,502																													 5,042																													 3,489																													 1,553																													
Base	Management	Fees 180,000																							 150,760																							 158,381																							 (7,621)																											
Capital	Expenditures -																																									 -																																									 279,262																							 (279,262)																					

Total	Operating	Expenses: 4,717,949$																	 3,937,928$																	 4,296,443$																	 (358,515)$																			

Net	Income	before	Non-Operating	Income	(Expenses) (1,134,161)$															 (902,831)$																			 (1,413,218)$															 (510,387)$																			

Non-Operating	Income/(Expenses):

Mandatory	Initiation	Fees 13,000$																								 11,000																										 40,500$																								 1,500$																											
Golf	Assessments 358,000																							 358,000																							 359,769																							 44,617																										
Rec	Fund	Assessments 1,006,189																			 1,006,189																			 1,072,959																			 133,062																							
Cap	Reserve	Assessments 283,455																							 283,455																							 281,503																							 34,950																										
Interest	Income -																																									 -																																									 2,714																													

Total	Non-Operating	Income/(Expenses): 1,660,644$																	 	 1,658,644$																	 	 1,757,444$																	 	 214,129$																					

Change	in	Net	Position 526,483$																					 755,813$																					 344,226$																					 (296,258)$																			

Total	Net	Position	-	Beginning -$																																						 3,337,325$																	

Total	Net	Position	-	Ending 526,483$																					 3,681,551$																	

Page 5



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Debt	Service	Fund	Series		2016A1/A2
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	July	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	07/31/24 Thru	07/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 1,475,980$													 1,475,980$													 1,478,399$															 2,419																												
Prepayments -																																					 -																																					 27,811																									 27,811																									
Interest	Income -																																					 -																																					 64,568																									 64,568																									

Total		Revenues 1,475,980$													 1,475,980$													 1,570,778$															 94,798$																						

Expenditures:
Series	2016	A-1	Refunding	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 156,719$																	 156,719$																	 156,719$																			 -																																							
Special	Call	-	11/1 -																																					 -																																					 25,000																									 (25,000)																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 156,719																				 156,719																				 156,122																						 597																																
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 650,000																				 650,000																				 650,000																						 -																																							

Special	Call	-	5/1 -																																					 -																																					 5,000																												 (5,000)																										

Series	2016	A-1	Revenue	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 56,813																							 56,813																							 56,813																									 -																																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 56,813																							 56,813																							 56,813																									 -																																							

Series	2016	A-2	Refunding	Bonds

Interest	Expense	-	11/1 74,653																							 74,653																							 74,653																									 -																																							
Special	Call	-	11/1 -																																					 -																																					 10,000																									 (10,000)																							
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 200,000																				 200,000																				 200,000																						 -																																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 74,653																							 74,653																							 74,426																									 228																																
Special	Call	-	5/1 -																																					 -																																					 5,000																												 (5,000)																										

Series	2016	A-2	Revenue	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 20,750																							 20,750																							 20,750																									 -																																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 20,750																							 20,750																							 20,750																									 -																																							

Total	Expenditures 1,467,869$													 1,467,869$													 1,512,044$															 (44,176)$																				

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 8,111$																							 8,111$																							 58,733$																						 50,622$																						

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 8,111$																							 8,111$																							 58,733$																						 50,622$																						

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 369,283$																	 1,146,500$															
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 377,394$																	 1,205,233$															

Page 6



South	Village
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series		2016A3

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	July	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	07/31/24 Thru	07/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 275,425$																	 275,425$																	 276,135$																			 710																																
Interest	Income -																																					 -																																					 14,061																									 14,061																									

Total		Revenues 275,425$																	 275,425$																	 290,195$																			 14,770$																						

Expenditures:

Series	2016	A-3	Refunding	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 40,225$																				 40,225$																				 40,225$																						 -$																																					
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 40,225																							 40,225																							 40,225																									 -																																							
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 80,000																							 80,000																							 80,000																									 -																																							

Special	Call	-	5/1 -																																					 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Series	2016	A-3	Revenue	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 53,500																							 53,500																							 53,500																									 -																																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 53,500																							 53,500																							 53,500																									 -																																							

Total	Expenditures 267,450$																	 267,450$																	 267,450$																			 -$																																					

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 7,975$																							 7,975$																							 22,745$																						 14,770$																						
Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																																			 -$																																			 -$																																					 -$																																					

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 7,975$																							 7,975$																							 22,745$																						 14,770$																						

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 138,689$																	 277,644$																			
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 146,664$																	 300,390$																			

Page 7



South	Village
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series		2019A/B

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	July	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	07/31/24 Thru	07/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 223,713$																	 223,713$																	 221,521$																			 2,192$																									
Special	Assessments	-	Direct 81,200																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Special	Assessments	-	Prepayments -																																					 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Interest	Income -																																					 -																																					 8,397																												 8,397																												

Total		Revenues 304,913$																	 223,713$																	 229,918$																			 10,589$																						

Expenditures:

Series	2019A
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 82,099$																				 82,099$																				 82,099$																						 -$																																					
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 82,099																							 82,099																							 82,099																									 -																																							
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 55,000																							 55,000																							 55,000																									 -																																							

Total	Expenditures 219,198$																	 219,198$																	 219,198$																			 -$																																					

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 85,716$																				 4,516$																							 10,720$																						 10,589$																						
Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																																			 -$																																			 -$																																					 -$																																					

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 85,716$																				 4,516$																							 10,720$																						 10,589$																						

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 100,032$																	 158,935$																			
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 185,748$																	 169,655$																			

Page 8



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	Series	2016A1/A2
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	July	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	07/31/24 Thru	07/31/24 Variance

Revenues
	
Developer	Contributions -$																															 -$																															 430$																								 430$																								
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																	 -																																		 -																																		

Total		Revenues -$																															 -$																															 430$																								 430$																								

Expenditures:

Improvements -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 430$																								 430$																								

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 430$																								

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 10,257$																	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 	 	 10,687$																	

Page 9



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	Series	2016A3
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	July	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	07/31/24 Thru	07/31/24 Variance

Revenues
	
Developer	Contributions -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																	 -																																		 -																																		

Total		Revenues -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Expenditures:

Improvements -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 -$																															

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 -$																															

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 	 	 -$																															

Page 10



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	Series	2019A/B
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	July	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	07/31/24 Thru	07/31/24 Variance

Revenues
	
Developer	Contributions -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																	 -																																		 -																																		

Total		Revenues -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Expenditures:

Improvements -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 -$																															

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 0$																														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 	 	 0$																														

Page 11



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Adopted	Budget Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 751,796$																												 -$																								 101,691$													 611,827$													 8,645$																			 6,556$																			 4,009$																			 9,770$																			 1,724$																			 7,147$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 751,370$													
Special	Assessments	-	Direct -																																																 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Interest	Income 4,443																																					 2,764																					 2,211																					 2,279																					 2,811																					 4,337																					 4,636																					 4,507																					 4,646																					 4,481																					 4,440																					 -																																	 -																																	 37,111																		

Total		Revenues 2,764$																			 103,902$													 614,106$													 11,456$																 10,893$																 8,645$																			 14,277$																 6,369$																			 11,629$																 4,440$																			 -$																								 -$																								 788,481$													

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 14,000$																															 600$																							 800$																							 -$																								 800$																							 800$																							 800$																							 800$																							 800$																							 1,600$																			 800$																							 -$																								 -$																								 7,800$																			
PR-FICA 1,071																																					 46																												 61																												 -																																	 61																												 61																												 61																												 61																												 61																												 122																									 61																												 -																																	 -																																	 597																									
Engineering 12,000																																		 -																																	 511																									 -																																	 278																									 -																																	 1,258																					 470																									 230																									 742																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 3,489																					
Attorney 40,000																																		 2,937																					 1,466																					 493																									 2,811																					 2,943																					 1,437																					 2,145																					 1,845																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 16,076																		
Annual	Audit 8,500																																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Assessment	Administration 5,618																																					 5,618																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 5,618																					
Arbitrage	Rebate 1,800																																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Dissemination	Agent 9,010																																					 751																									 751																									 751																									 751																									 751																									 751																									 751																									 751																									 751																									 751																									 -																																	 -																																	 7,508																					
Trustee	Fees 17,000																																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 4,041																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 4,041																					
Management	Fees 55,120																																		 4,593																					 4,593																					 4,593																					 4,593																					 4,593																					 4,593																					 4,593																					 4,593																					 4,593																					 4,593																					 -																																	 -																																	 45,933																		
Information	Technology 1,908																																					 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 -																																	 -																																	 1,590																					
Website	Admin 1,200																																					 100																									 100																									 100																									 100																									 100																									 100																									 100																									 100																									 100																									 100																									 1,000																					
Telephone 1,500																																					 43																												 39																												 41																												 41																												 -																																	 49																												 29																												 31																												 89																												 61																												 -																																	 -																																	 424																									
Postage	&	Delivery 1,000																																					 184																									 30																												 22																												 1																															 4																															 10																												 11																												 18																												 81																												 2,237																					 -																																	 -																																	 2,600																					
Insurance	General	Liability 20,540																																		 20,540																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 20,540																		
Printing	&	Binding 2,000																																					 109																									 12																												 185																									 -																																	 89																												 89																												 105																									 123																									 354																									 326																									 -																																	 -																																	 1,392																					
Legal	Advertising 4,000																																					 35																												 44																												 -																																	 44																												 41																												 156																									 120																									 44																												 44																												 452																									 -																																	 -																																	 980																									
Other	Current	Charges 2,500																																					 50																												 221																									 92																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 200																									 -																																	 -																																	 27																												 -																																	 -																																	 590																									
Office	Supplies 100																																									 0																															 0																															 0																															 -																																	 -																																	 0																															 0																															 0																															 23																												 0																															 -																																	 -																																	 25																												
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																																									 175																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 175																									
Contingency 500																																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	

Total	General	&	Administrative 199,542$																												 35,939$																 8,788$																			 6,437$																			 9,640$																			 9,542$																			 9,464$																			 13,585$																 8,755$																			 8,659$																			 9,568$																			 -$																														 -$																														 120,377$													

Month	to	Month

Page 12



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Adopted	Budget Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Month	to	Month

Operations	&	Maintenance

Community	Appearance
Security 52,000$																															 4,500$																			 4,813$																			 3,000$																			 4,500$																			 3,000$																			 4,500$																			 4,688$																			 3,000$																			 6,463$																			 8,064$																			 -$																								 -$																								 46,526$																
Utilities 118,233																															 8,258																					 5,290																					 5,628																					 1,214																					 5,812																					 7,168																					 3,965																					 8,501																					 -																																	 17,067																		 -																																	 -																																	 62,902																		
Interlocal	Agreement	-	MVCDD 36,000																																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 36,022																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 36,022																		
Landscape	-	Contract 234,964																															 26,160																		 19,580																		 19,580																		 19,580																		 19,580																		 19,580																		 19,580																		 19,580																		 19,580																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 182,802															
Landscape	-	Contingency 45,000																																		 -																																	 -																																	 1,905																					 -																																	 -																																	 125																									 -																																	 225																									 -																																	 2,735																					 -																																	 -																																	 4,990																					
Landscape	-	Irrigation	Repairs 10,500																																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Phase	5&6	Maintenance -																																																 1,363																					 638																									 889																									 886																									 440																									 569																									 504																									 1,005																					 2,057																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 8,351																					
Repairs	&	Maintenance 25,000																																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 45																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 45																												
Lake	-	Contract 35,000																																		 2,862																					 2,862																					 2,862																					 2,862																					 2,862																					 2,862																					 2,862																					 2,862																					 2,862																					 2,862																					 -																																	 -																																	 28,620																		

Subtotal	Community	Appearance 556,697$																												 43,142$																 33,182$																 33,864$																 65,065$																 31,739$																 34,804$																 31,599$																 35,173$																 30,962$																 30,728$																 -$																														 -$																														 370,258$													

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 556,697$																												 43,142$																 33,182$																 33,864$																 65,065$																 31,739$																 34,804$																 31,599$																 35,173$																 30,962$																 30,728$																 -$																														 -$																														 370,258$													

Total	Expenditures 79,082$																 41,971$																 40,301$																 74,704$																 41,281$																 44,268$																 45,184$																 43,928$																 39,621$																 40,296$																 -$																														 -$																														 490,635$													

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (76,318)$														 61,932$																 573,805$													 (63,248)$														 (30,388)$														 (35,623)$														 (30,906)$														 (37,558)$														 (27,992)$														 (35,856)$														 -$																														 -$																														 297,846$													

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (76,318)$														 61,932$																 573,805$													 (63,248)$														 (30,388)$														 (35,623)$														 (30,906)$														 (37,558)$														 (27,992)$														 (35,856)$														 -$																														 -$																														 297,846$													

Page 13



Original	Issue	Amount: $28,085,000
Interest	Rate: 2.0%	-	5.0%
Maturity	Date: 05/01/46

Bonds	outstanding	 06/23/16 $28,085,000 $17,075,000 $5,480,000 $5,530,000
Less: 11/01/16 A1 ($30,000) ($30,000)

11/01/16 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)
05/01/17 A1 ($595,000) ($595,000)
05/01/17 A2 ($165,000) ($165,000)
05/01/17 A3 ($100,000) ($100,000)
11/01/17 A1 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/01/17 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/01/17 A3 ($55,000) ($55,000)
05/01/18 A1 ($600,000) ($600,000)
05/01/18 A2 ($205,000) ($205,000)
05/01/18 A3 ($190,000) ($190,000)
08/01/18 A3 ($35,000) ($35,000)
11/01/18 A1 ($25,000) ($25,000)
11/01/18 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/01/18 A3 ($155,000) 	 ($155,000)
02/01/19 A3 ($40,000) ($40,000)
05/01/19 A1 ($655,000) ($655,000)
05/01/19 A2 ($190,000) ($190,000)
05/01/19 A3 ($175,000) ($175,000)
08/01/19 A3 ($65,000) ($65,000)
11/01/19 A1 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/01/19 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/01/19 A3 ($100,000) ($100,000)
02/01/20 A3 ($45,000) ($45,000)
05/01/20 A1 ($630,000) ($630,000)
05/01/20 A2 ($180,000) ($180,000)
05/01/20 A3 ($130,000) ($130,000)
08/01/20 A3 ($30,000) ($30,000)
11/01/20 A1 ($15,000) ($15,000)
11/01/20 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/01/20 A3 ($130,000) ($130,000)
02/01/21 A3 ($110,000) ($110,000)
05/01/21 A1 ($865,000) ($865,000)
05/01/21 A2 ($265,000) ($265,000)
05/01/21 A3 ($180,000) ($180,000)
08/01/21 A3 ($95,000) ($95,000)
11/01/21 A1 ($25,000) ($25,000)
11/01/21 A2 ($10,000) 	 ($10,000)
11/01/21 A3 ($40,000) ($40,000)
02/01/22 A3 ($45,000) ($45,000)
05/01/22 A1 ($620,000) ($620,000)
05/01/22 A2 ($255,000) ($255,000)
05/01/22 A3 ($180,000) ($180,000)
08/01/22 A2 ($35,000) ($35,000)
08/01/22 A3 ($35,000) ($35,000)
11/01/22 A1 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/01/22 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
05/01/23 A1 ($635,000) ($635,000)
05/01/23 A2 ($210,000) ($210,000)
05/01/23 A3 ($85,000) ($85,000)
11/01/23 A1 ($25,000) ($25,000)
11/01/23 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)
05/01/24 A1 ($655,000) ($655,000)
05/01/24 A2 ($205,000) ($205,000)
05/01/24 A3 ($80,000) ($80,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding: $18,815,000 $11,675,000 $3,710,000 $3,430,000

Series	2016A1/A2/A3	Capital	Improvement	Revenue	and	Refunding	Bonds

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Page 14



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Original	Issue	Amount: $4,955,000
Interest	Rate: 4.75%	-	5.6%
Maturity	Date: 05/01/49

Reserve	Fund	Requirement: 25%	of	MADS

Total A B
Bonds	outstanding	 02/28/19 $4,955,000 $3,255,000 $1,700,000
Less: 11/01/19 B ($60,000) ($60,000)

02/01/20 B ($190,000) ($190,000)
05/01/20 A ($45,000) ($45,000)
08/01/20 B ($190,000) ($190,000)
11/01/20 B ($125,000) ($125,000)
02/01/21 B ($145,000) ($145,000)
05/01/21 A ($45,000) ($45,000)
05/01/21 B ($150,000) 	 ($150,000)
08/01/21 B ($170,000) ($170,000)
11/01/21 B ($165,000) ($165,000)
02/01/22 B ($190,000) 	 ($190,000)
05/01/22 B ($210,000) ($210,000)
08/01/22 B ($65,000) ($65,000)
11/01/22 B ($40,000) ($40,000)
05/01/23 A ($95,000) ($95,000)
05/01/24 A ($55,000) ($55,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding: $3,015,000 $3,015,000 $0

Series	2019A/B	Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds

Page 15



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Fiscal Year 2024 Assessment Receipt Summary

ASSESSED
# UNITS 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2016A1-2  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2016A-3  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2019A  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED
FY24 O&M 
ASSESSED TOTAL ASSESSED

NET TAX ROLL ASSESSED 1,495 1,474,598.01       275,424.61          220,951.14          2,459,575.29       4,430,549.05         

TOTAL ASSESSED 1,495 1,474,598.01       275,424.61          220,951.14          2,459,575.29       4,430,549.05         

DUE / RECEIVED BALANCE DUE

SERIES 2016A1-2  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID

SERIES 2016A-3  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID

SERIES 2019A  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID O&M PAID TOTAL PAID
TAX ROLL DUE / RECEIVED (11,420.22)        1,478,398.96       276,134.56           221,520.65           2,465,915.10       4,441,969.27          

TOTAL DUE / RECEIVED (11,420.22)        1,478,398.96       276,134.56          221,520.65          2,465,915.10       4,441,969.27         

SUMMARY OF TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

CLAY COUNTY DISTRIBUTION DATE RECEIVED TOTAL RECEIVED
SERIES 2016A1-2 
DEBT RECEIPTS

SERIES 2016A-3 
DEBT RECEIPTS

SERIES 2019A 
DEBT RECEIPTS O&M RECEIPTS

1 11/6/2023 18,000.82             5,991.13               1,119.02               897.70                  9,992.97                 
2 11/14/2023 155,701.36           51,821.32             9,679.16               7,764.81               86,436.07               
3 11/28/2023 427,479.16           142,275.80           26,574.20             21,318.35             237,310.81             
4 12/12/2023 3,583,491.33       1,192,675.93       222,767.35           178,708.43           1,989,339.62          
5 12/22/2023 33,525.82             11,158.24             2,084.13               1,671.93               18,611.52               
6 1/10/2024 51,108.56             17,010.21             3,177.16               2,548.78               28,372.41               
7 2/5/2024 38,755.72             12,898.88             2,409.25               1,932.74               21,514.85               
8 3/14/2024 23,700.30             7,888.06               1,473.33               1,181.93               13,156.98               
9 4/9/2024 57,761.02             19,224.32             3,590.71               2,880.54               32,065.45               

10 5/7/2024 10,191.06             3,391.84               633.53                  508.23                  5,657.46                 
11 6/6/2024 3,249.31               1,081.45               201.99                  162.04                  1,803.83                 
12 6/24/2024 39,004.81             12,981.78             2,424.73               1,945.17               21,653.13               

-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL 4,441,969.27       1,478,398.96       276,134.56          221,520.65          2,465,915.10         

PERCENT COLLECTED TOTAL SERIES 2016A1-2 SERIES 2016A-3 SERIES 2019A O&M
% COLLECTED TAX ROLL 100.26% 100.26% 100.26% 100.26% 100.26%



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Fund Date check	#'s Amount

General	Fund 7/1-7/31 3543-3556 $40,323.81
ACH $19,065.39

Rec	Fund 7/1-7/31 21489-21509 $37,282.04
ACH $9,499.89

Golf	Fund 7/1-7/31 15174-15250 $151,684.97
ACH $39,846.57

Cap	Reserve 7/1-7/31 1228-1233 $22,034.90

TOTAL $319,737.57

South	Village
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT

Fiscal	Year	2024

Check	Register



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  8/26/24          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2024 - 07/31/2024 ***       SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 7/09/24 00053 7/08/24 144563   202407 310-51300-42000                                     *            2,202.82
MAILED NOTICES

ADVANCED DIRECT MARKETING SERVICES                              2,202.82 003543
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/09/24 00060 7/04/24 2024-279 202407 310-51300-48000                                     *              378.00

FY25 BUDGET & PUBLIC HRG
CLAY TODAY NEWSPAPER                                              378.00 003544

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/09/24 00180 6/19/24 06192024 202406 320-57200-34500                                     *              450.00

SECURITY 6/19/24
TYLER A ELIAS                                                     450.00 003545

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/09/24 00018 7/01/24 311      202407 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,593.33

JUL 24 - MGMT FEES
7/01/24 311      202407 310-51300-35100                                     *              159.00

JUL 24 - IT
7/01/24 311      202407 310-51300-31300                                     *              750.83

JUL 24 - DISSEMINATION
7/01/24 311      202407 310-51300-49500                                     *              100.00

JUL 24 - WEBSITE ADMIN
7/01/24 311      202407 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .21

JUL 24 - OFFICE SUPPLIES
7/01/24 311      202407 310-51300-42000                                     *               34.51

JUL 24 - POSTAGE
7/01/24 311      202407 310-51300-42500                                     *              326.40

JUL 24 - COPIES
7/01/24 311      202407 310-51300-41000                                     *               61.10

JUL 24 - TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                6,025.38 003546

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/09/24 00164 6/24/24 06242024 202406 310-51300-51000                                     *               22.98

DESK SIGNS
HC BRANDS                                                          22.98 003547

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/09/24 00168 6/29/24 3411906  202405 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,844.50

MAY 24 - GENERAL COUNSEL
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  1,844.50 003548

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/09/24 00063 6/26/24 186197B  202406 320-57200-46800                                     *            2,862.00

JUN 24 - LAKE CONTRACT
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                          2,862.00 003549

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/09/24 00163 7/08/24 191341   202406 310-51300-31100                                     *              742.38

JUN 24 - ENGINEERING SVCS
MATTHEWS DESIGN GROUP                                             742.38 003550

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  8/26/24          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2024 - 07/31/2024 ***       SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 7/09/24 00181 6/19/24 06192024 202406 320-57200-34500                                     *              450.00
SECURITY 6/19/24

CHARLES H SMITH                                                   450.00 003551
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/09/24 00076 6/28/24 210985   202406 320-57200-46200                                     *           19,580.25

JUN 24 LANDSCAPE CONTRACT
TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES                                   19,580.25 003552

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/30/24 00045 7/12/24 363      202406 320-57200-34500                                     *               95.00

SECURITY SVC - 6/1-6/30
CLAY COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE                                       95.00 003553

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/30/24 00060 7/11/24 2024-279 202407 310-51300-48000                                     *               73.50

NOT PH ADOP FY25 BUDGET
CLAY TODAY NEWSPAPER                                               73.50 003554

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/30/24 00063 7/02/24 194035B  202407 320-57200-46800                                     *            2,862.00

JUL 24 - LAKE CONTRACT
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                          2,862.00 003555

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/30/24 00076 6/28/24 210927   202406 320-57200-46100                                     *            2,735.00

HANGING BASK/PLANT INST
TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES                                    2,735.00 003556

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                 40,323.81

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE  PPOWERS   



Advanced Direct Marketine Services 
3733 Adirolf Rd. 
Jacksonville, FL 32207-4719 
(V) 904.396.3028 (F) 396.6328 

BILL TO 

South Village CDD 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
St Augustine, FL 32092 

South Village CDD 

SERVICE DESCRIPTION 

P.O. NO. 

Load, read, convert files; CASS Certify addresses to enable automation based postage 
rates; Create automation based sack/tray tags & postal documents; format for inkjet 
addressing 
Form layout and preparation 
Laser one sheet front & back in color 
Fold customer materials 
Insert one piece into #10 envelope, seal, sort and mail, Standard Rate 

#10 Window Envelopes printed one color black ink 
Postage 

Subtotal 

Invoice 
DATE I INVOICE# 

7/8/2024 144563 

TERMS PROJECT 

With Order 

QTY RATE AMOUNT 

1,477 0.05078 75.00 

1 37.50 37.50 
1,477 0.35 516.95 
1,477 0.06443 95.16 
1,477 0.09021 133.24 

1,497 0.25713 384.92 
1,477 0.65 960.05 

$2,202.82 

Sales Tax (7.5%) $0.00 

Total $2,202.82 



Clay Today 
:is·1:1 us Hw1, 17 
Hrnnino lslrn1d, FL 3:W0~, 
904-?M<l?.0ll 

~:;arttl 1 ~)1.iv(v::Hnn 
C',,Juth Vili,'l[JH CDD c/o <3MS LLC 
,f/5 \JI/TOWN F'L 
ii\'\i) 
ST i\UGUc~Tli'!F, 1:L :'1?092 

l
invol,;,, 1-1ii,:; .• 
Lf,t!•"".ll ;; _i 1,l)tl/ __ 

~--- - ·-· ·-

Pleasn rnai1I ~mvrrinnts to: 
O!?.-tHr:1r1 IV1edi.,1 Group 
~1G'l3 US Hwy '1"/ 
nm11inr1 kdanct Florida 32003 

/\ffahtvit attached to this invoice. 

Please call the ofl\ce at 904-264-3'.W0 ii'you would lik,: to pay by credit ,:arc!. 

ln\J,)JCH l'!Uiiib1 11': ?O~~/!.-//E//H 
IIP/(}ic(: i-);.r;:n: f!•U?02A 

D1w lJ,,ti1: 812/2021) 

G11;'.i:<1111t1 r ff) 
'00BI 



)'UBLl!,HER AJiFIDAVlT 
CL/iY'l'ODAY 

I 'ubli:Jicd IX'ecklv 
l'len,ing f:'1aud, /iloiidn 

~,T/!.TE OP H,Oll[Di\ 
COU [,JTY O (1 Cl ,A Y: 

lk!i)!'!· dH: nndn~1gllnl ,1.\1thori1y per,;orn,lly ,1ppr~a1'cd 
I hif1,h ( J::!(J'.11 1 wh1, 0\\ l).ttL S;"l)'i' that he i~ tlu~ pu\lli•,hcr ( 1f 

tbt' '1< :h}' Tod;iy,, :1 rn·\\':;p,tpc·r puhlit.llL'd wc('.ldy :11 !'k1,rn1g 

L~Ltnd in <:by C<Jll!lt~, l'hHid:lj 1h,H the att.1rl1nl copy ur 
',1d\'t1rl ;'.,\'l11l'!H 

Jh•ing .1 I .t'J',t\l /\101i,:c 

ln dw rn:11te1 111 :~utnh Vitbg1.: (T>l)/ FY 20~1 
lhalgd ,111;\ Pnhlir I k.1rin~'-Al1g11:it (1, 20211 

LEG/IL: I l,J:>< ►l 

i\fliaoi Jiwihi:r ::;Hi·.-.; Ili,)l ~uid ucJny 'roda~/' is a JlL•w:ip:ipu 

publi-'11cd at Fkrning hhnd, in :;aid Chy Counry) F!orid11, a)1{l 
th,11 the •;aid lit\\ ,spap'-·r I L1:: h(•n:tofore been cnntinuotdy 
pub!i'..ht·,l i11 salJ Cl.iy C,·itnF)\ Flotida, \'\1ec~l)\ mid hm, ln:,:n 
Lntcn:d :1-: (\;riodwa! rn:1tl!1ial matter nt thl' post 
( )f/?c1: J/"1 ()i'<Hl;,;i: l):11 L, in ~aiJ ( :br Coumy, Floric.b, for 
ricrilld {!{ (J!\V \'c;ir nc:.:l ptOC{:cdin;4 tht 11<:st pt1Llic11ion ()f 

rhc ,11.1:whed (1)py of ;h!Yt:tti::L·mcrit; 11nd :•ifham iu1th1.'f ,ay.s; 

that he h:1:, nvithu pJld nor promised an:,· rwr'.-,on, llr111 or 
co(pc ll at ion a11f dit,i.:ount, rdrn.tc, comrnLsion or H:fond for 
die pnrpo:.t_· 1 )[ ;wc·udng this :1Jn.-1 ti::cmem J{Jt p1Jt,Jirnrion .i11 
chi: t:·,1id IH:\\':;p,,p,·r, 

\
, r. /"' 
\jCl l,\ µL 

(.\ •,~•u;,w",w,•A',',','• 

cm'i',\ll\' l'I ll\i,IC, :;'!',\Tl', ()I,' l'I.OHll)A 

.l'.i U llS I l\X'\' I'/ Fleming 1"1:tnd FL ,120(1.\ 
t l lqihnrn: (9,H) 2<,·I-J'.!0(1 

f,'\X (911-\) ?<.4-321iS 
!-, -J\ l :iil: kg:1!@.c laylnJ~1~•onlint,Lorn 

(-.hfi::t 11: \\:':1.y11( c l)r>:-.tic({!)UHl't'lin\1 •di;1gn i\lf>.Cl )J 11 



Subject: 

Date: 

Frnm: 

Tuesday, June 25, 2024 at 116:47:07 E@steim Daylig;tlt Time 

SVCDD Invoices 

Tuesday, June 25, 2024 at 4:41 :36 PM Eastern Daylight Time 

Matthew Biagetti 

To: Patti Powers 

Attaclhments: image001.jpg, irnage002.jpg, GF Invoices 6.25.24.pdf 

Hi Patti - attached are some Clay Electric invoices and then two separate W9's for CCSO off•dutv 
deputies who worked a Juneteenth event on 6/19/24 if you can please get th<?m paid from ~,ect.-11ity? 
They both worked 2:30pm - 8:30pm at Holiday Pay. 

Tyler Elias 
6 hours @ $75 ::: $450 

Charles Smith 
6 hours@ $75 == $450 

Let me know if you need anything else! 

Matt Biagetti I Dinid:or of Oper,'1tions 
o 9(J<U, l /.O(lCiC) I rnbi<1getti@t:roo11.com 

1 of 1 



G:ovm·nmental Mana11emf,r11t 
100·1 Bradford Way 
King:;ton, lf\.l 37763 

ram T,o: 
South Village CDD 
475 \J\/e,,t Town Place 
Suite 1 i4 
SI. Augustine, FL 320\32 

Man<1gerncnt Foo!, .. July 2024 
Information Technology • Julv 2024 
rnss1:'lr11ination Aw:mt Services -July 20?4 
Web ,itc➔ Arlrninistration •• July 2024 
Office Supplies 
Postage 
Copies 
Tell:iphone 

ttc 

Vnvolce #: ~l I I 
invoio,: IOate: ·m121i 

Du;:i ICm.w: //1/24 
C;a:,e:: 

P.,O. !~trn11hf1r: 

34.E,1 
~l:26.L!CJ 

Ei1.i 0 

·; f:9,(JO 
71'0.8~j 
·100.00 

:J26AO 
61.H) 

$0.00 



Monday, .lune 24, 202'4 at 12:511 :07 Eastern Daylight li1me 

Subject: South Village COD - Fwd: HC Brands: N,3w Order# 8125900 

Date: Monday, June 24, 2024 at 12:50:15 PM Eastern DaylightTinie 

From: Sarah Sweeting 

To: Patti Powers 

Hi Patti, 

Not sure if they'll send an invoice but this will need to be paid. 

Thanks! 

Begin forvvarcled message: 

From: HC Brands <salE:s@>hcbrands.corn> 
Subject: HC Brands: New Order# 8125900 
Date: June 24, 2024 at ·12:'J0:05PM EDT 
To: Sarah Sweeting <s~;wePtinq@grnsnf.cnm> 

C O N N E C li O N S M A LI I'. W I ·1 H P f. H ~; 0 N A LI Z Erl P H O D U Cl $ TM 

E 

Hi Sarah Sweeting, 
Thank you for placing your order. Your order number is: 

#8125900 

Estimated to arrive b\r: Thursday/l July 4, 

PRODUCT 

Traditional Engraved 2" x.l_O" Desk 
Nan:teRlate., 

Sku QTY i=>RICE 

1007180- 1. $14.99 
2 

'I of· ? 



Material Colors: Black w/ White Letters 
Holder Color: Silver 
Design: Custom Design 

Payment method: 

Purchase Order 

Purchase Order Number: NET30 

Shipping info: 

James Perry 
GMS 
475 W Town Pl Ste 114 
Saint Augustine, Florida, 32092-3649 
United States 
T: 9049405850 

AccessJVJy Account 

Have Questions or need to change your order? 

Subtotal $i4.99 

Shippin~J $7.[l9 

Grand Total $22.98 

SAVE 25% NOW O1\J OUR SIS"TER SITE~:, 

Our way of saying thank you, we'd like to offer you 25% off your first 
purchase from any of our following sites 

At checkout use code: THANKS2.5 

2 of 3 



KUTAK ROCK LLP 

TALLAJHASSE:E, FLOR!IDA 
Telephone 404--222-4600 
Facsimile 404-2.22-4654 

Federal ID 47-0597598 

June 29, 2024 

Mr. Jim Oliver 
South Village CDD 
Governmental Management ~J,.,.rvices - St. Augustine 
Suite l 14 
475 West Town Place 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Re: South Village CDD - General Counsel 

For Professional Legal Services Rendered 

05/01/24 K. Haber 0.20 51.00 

05/06/24 W. Haber 0.20 72.00 
05/07/24 W. Haber 1.80 648.00 

05/09/24 K. Buchanan 0.40 128.00 
05/12/24 K. Haber 0.20 51.00 

05/13/24 K. Haber l .lO 280.50 

05/14/24 K. Buchanan 0.80 256.00 

05/15/24 K. Haber 0.40 102.00 
05/23/24 K. Buchanan 0.80 256.00 

TOTAL HOURS 5.90 

Check lRemi:t To: 
r< utak Rock LLP 

PO Box :0,0057 
Onrnlrn, NE 6810',-l I '.i"/ 

A CH/Wire Trn1rnfor IRem,t To: 
ABA # I 040000 l 6 

Fi ,·st Nationa I Ban],. of Omalrn 
Kutak Rod LU' 
A/C ti 24W0 1l 70 

Reference: Invoice No. 341 J 906 
Client Malter No. 19723 .. J 

Notification Email: cftgroup@lmt,,krnck.com 

Invoice No. 3411906 
1972:l- l 

Confer and coiTespond wilh 
Sweeting regarding parking policies 
resolution 
Prepare for Board meeling 
Prepare for nnd participate ln Bomcl 
meeting 
Perform meeting follow up 
Correspond with Sweeting regarding 
landscape services agreeme11t 
Prepare no-iice of intent lo nward 
letiers and landscape secvices 
agreement; correspond wilh 
Sweeting regarding same 
Confor with chair; confer with 
district manager 
Amend parking policy and resolution 
Prepare for and aHend agenda call 

PRIVILEGED AND CONFJDENTIAL 
ATTORNEY-CLWNT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT 



KUT AK ROCIK_ LLP 
South Village CDD 
June 29, 2024 
Client Matter No. 19723-1 
Invoice No. 3411906 
Page 2 

TOTAL FOR SERVICES RENDERED 

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNT DUE 

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT 

$1,844.50 



Post Otnce Box 20122 
Tampa, FL 33622-0122 
(904) 262-5500 

El(l'.!HH, 

hl/1(.Jlldr f¥\li} 

(3/26/202'1, :J;2,8b2.00 

SOlJll-1 V!U.N.;E CDD 
.Jt,MES HAIIN 
3989 F.:aole Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

l he Lake Doctors 
Post Office Box 20122 

Tampa, FL 33622-0122 

000000000/5695001000000018619700000028620016 Pledse Return this invoice with your p,,yrnr.r1t and 
notify us of any ch,mgP:: to your cont2<:t inf,x11I:d:ion. 

SOUTM V:U.ILAGE CDD 

Invoke nue f.lai'.<, 6/13/2024 

6/3/2024 

Description 

Water Management· Zone 1,Water Management· 
Zone 2,Water Management· Zone 3 

Please I emit payment for this month's invoice. 

Quantity 

Please provide mnitlance information when submitting payments, 
otherwisr~ payments will be applied to the oldest outstanding invoices. 

PO.JI 

Amount 

:\954,00 

$954.1)0 

$954.00 

I 
Click the "Pay !\low" lin!< to submit payrnent ACI l 

Customm· #: 

Portal Registration #: 
Customer 1; .. mail(s): 
Cwst:omer l?orrta! Unk: 

719371 
2A40879A 

JAMES.HAHN@HONOURSGOLF.COM1rnllia9etti@troon.co111 
www.lakedoctors.com/ ccntact-us/ 

Tax Toi;i! 

,;o.oo r,9:;,1,00 

$0.00 $%4.00 

:j;0.00 :~9S4.00 

l\.ddrn% 
4651. Salisbury Rd, !;uite 1SS 

Jacksonville, FL 32256 

Set Up Customer Portal to pay invoices online, set up recurring payments, view pa11me11l history, and erlit contact infonnation 



Project 1Vlanage1· 

GM:,, I.LC 

Marilee Giles 

Alex Acree 

,175 'v\/es, Town Place Suite 114 

St. Augw.tine, FL J2092 

Project 0000021416.000 South Village CDO District fngin,ier 

This invoice includes charges for tasks performed for your project, including: 

CDD Conference Call and Meeting 

Preparl' Phas,~ V Signage Exhibit 

Please mil Ale:, Acr12e if you have any questions or co11ce1 ns regarding your project. 
For billing inquiries, please contact our Accounting Departrnent. 

Professional S1mricEor. thro!!&h.June 3Q,J'_Q;M 

Phc1se 0001 

Sr. Prnjer.t M;mar,er 

CAD llesig1wr I 

Prnj,"ct Suppnri 

Engineering Services 

l·km.-,; 

2.00 

4.00 

.ciO 

Rate 

115.00 

90.00 

60.00 

July 08, ;,oz4 

Invoice ii 

!1mmml: 

3•;0,00 

3G0.00 

:io.oo 

191:;l/1 

Total Labor 7''0.00 

Phase 

Color :l l >: 17 

Color 8.5 :1 ll 

Billed to Dat,, 

Labor 

Expense 

Unit 

TotJ,I,; 

0999 Reimbursable Expenses 

Total Heproductit,ns 

Current Due 

740.00 

0.00 

2.38 

74:Z:.38 

J Waldo Str,,et, St. AunustinE,, r:L :3WB4 

Prior llilk:tl 

27,175.:25 

533.l\O 

55.'.,9 

:U,815.,A 

:l.O Copy (~) O.H8 

3.0 Copies ({,) O.ciO 

:,\ill,nl to Dam 

27,916.15 

!,s:rno 
57.')7 

2g,558.0:! 

F: 90~ H2<',.tl!34/ 

,88 

UiO 

i!.38 2.38. 

lnvnk,1s c,re d1.11:::i upon receipt. P101npt payments ,:;re crii.icl1I to kt:cpin:-1 your pr□J(:ci 011 ~..:-l-10dule, !Vi.,tt/l,1v;s ! DCCfvl <:.1(c0,tJl'~ all 1n,qo1 
,:r1..,dit Gird~, for a 3.5% convenience feo. Payniur,tn- not r,:H:eivc~d V✓ithio ;3(i d1:1ys of lhc iovoi.:;u ,fo'l.u ;11•0 (:On'ii•:h:nid pd:r( duo t1nd 
.111 work t;nd ~ubrnittah., v1ill be plw:od on h(;)id until r1~1ymorri.: i!~ t'{1coiw1d nlong with firi.:rnco t:\w.(1fJO::; (Jf '113%, vnn,!ul <1cc1uc•d, 

\Ne appredatt~ yuur busine:;s i:llld cooet:.rnt1on with timely p.:1yrr1t.11,h. 



Subject: 

Date: 

From: 

Tuesday, Jrnne 25, 2024 at 1115:47:11 !Eastern Daylig;M: luu-rne 

SVCDD Invoices 

Tuesday, June 25, 2024 at 4:41 :36 PM Eastern Daylight Time 

Matthew Biagetti 

To: Patti Powers 

Attachments: irnage001.jpg, image002.jpg, GF Invoices 6.25.24.pdf 

Hi Patti - attached are some Clay Electric invoices and then two separate W9's for CCSO off-duty 
depu1ies who worked a Juneteenth event on 6/19/24 if you can please get them paid from ~.ecffity? 
They both worked 2:30pm - 8:30pm at Holiday Pay. 

Tyler Elias 
6 hours@ $75 = $450 

C harh~s Smith 
6 hours @ $75 = $450 

Let me know if you need anything else! 

Matt Biagetti I Dir~ctor o1f Opltl :21tiurw 
o 9CH .c:i;_ Oo66i mbifigetti@troQn.com 

1 of 'l 



Billed 'fn: South Villagtci COD 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 

Monthly Landsr.aping Maintenance Services SVCDD 
Monthly Landscaping Maintenance Services EL PH5 & 6 

Notes: 
THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSIN[::SS! 

Invoice#: 2 ·10913H 

Project: Eagle Lw,dinn 
397'.l Ea[Jl8 Landil1() PcHkWclY 

(~uanmv F'ric<~ E,;t t:irke 

1.00 1~:1.,r/B.21 1 '.l,47B.2i 
1.00 6,102.04 El,102.04 

lnvoioo Total: $·HJ,580.2!i 

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Flc,ming Island, FL32003 Office: (004) 778-I030 Fax: (9Cl'l) 178-'10415 

Email:cryan@treoarnigosoutdoor.com Website: www.TreeAn1igosOutdoor.co1T1 1 off 



EAGLE LANDING 

OFF 0UW ADMIN 
JUNE ?.024 

Please include Customer /Jumber and make 

checks payable to: Clay County Sheriff's Office 

G{)/2712024 363 

12.00 $5.000000 EACH 

OFF DU1Y SCHEDULING FEE 1.00 $35.000000 EACH 

$0.00 0711212024 

$60.00 $0.00 

$35.00 $0.00 

General h'woice 
Customer Copy 

$0.00 $60.00 

$0.00 $35.00 

· .. , • .. • .. • • .. • .. • ...... • .. • .. • .. • .. • • .... • :}< DllTACH AND RF.TURN THE: PORTION BELOW WITH YOUR PAYll'ENT>4: 

Please include Customer Nt,mber and make 

checks payable to: Clay County Sheriff's Office 

EAGLE LANDING 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

General Invoice 
Remit Portion 

Invoice Date 03/27/2024 

lnvDice Number 

Customer Number 81 

Amount Paid 

Please include Customer Number and:make 

checks payable to: Clay County Sheriff's Office 



S/27/24. 3:50 PM clayso.myodiss2.com/ods_print_ client_invoice _ excel.php?appl=2 

CLIENT NAME INVOICE NUMBER 

EAGLE LANDING 

CLIENT NUMBER INVOICE DATE 

06/27/2024 

CLIENT ADDRESS 

EVENT DATE DESCRIPTION PERSONNEL HOURS or RATE TOTAL QUANTITY 

1 06/19/24 1430 - EAGLE LANDING OAKLEAF -
06/19/24 2030 JUN ETEENTH EVENT 

Tyler Elias $ 06/19/24 1430 - 6.00 0.00 $ 0.00 
06/19/24 2030 

Charles Smith 
$ 06/19/24 1430 - 6.00 $ 0.00 

06/19/24 2030 0.00 

,-,,_,,"--~ ·---·· ·······"-

https://c!ayso.myodiss2.com/ods_print_client_invoice_excel.php?appf=2 1/2 



6/27/24, 3;50 PM clayso.myodiss2.com/ods_print_client_invoica_0xcei.php?appl=2 

EVENT TOTAL: (hrs) 12.00 $ 0.00 

INVOICE TOTAL: (hrs) 12.00 $0.00 

https:/iciz:;so.rnyodiss2.corn/ods_orint3lient_invoice_excel.php?appi=2 212 



Clay Today 
3513 US Hwy 17 
Fleming Island, FL 32003 
904-264-3200 

BILL TO 
Sarah Sweeting 

South Village coo C/0 GMS LLC 
475WTOWN PL 
#114 
ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

POii ---~----~----- Pub, IS$Ull Vear - ------ ·•---~ 
South Village CDD Notice oi Public Hearing FY 2025 Budge(August_6, 2024 CT - Clay Today Jlll 11 2024 

Total: 

Please mail payments to: 
Osteen M1~dia Group 
3513 US 1-lwy 17 
Fleming Island 
Florida 3:W03 

Osteen Media Group 

Payment is due on or before 8/10/2024 

INVOICE 
I 

Invoice Number: 2024-279696 
Invoice Dato: 7/11/2024 

Due Date: 8/10/2024 
Current Account Balance: $762.51 

Advertiser 
South Village COD c/o GMS LLC 

20081 

Sales Rep 
Shelli Shealy 

Ad Size I Color l lnvolco N;;tes Ne;! 
-Column Inch - ; [)Jae!; & Whllo I Legal# 1 le298 $73.60 

I I S73.5aj 

$73.50j 

Pay your invoice by phone at 904-579-2153. No additional charge for credit card payments. 

For questions or problems with this invoice, pleast:1 email AR@Osteenmediagroup.com, or Call Christie at 904.579,.2153. 

Thank you for your business. 



PIJIBLISHER AFFIDAVIT 

PUBLISHER AFFIDAVIT 
CLAYTODAY 
Publi$hcd Weeki}' 

Fleming I~hnd, Florida 

STATE o'i: FLORIDA 
COUNTY,PF CLAY: 

Before t!\c undersigned authority pcmm,11ly appeared 
I !ugh Ost<'_<,n, who on oath says that he is 1hc publisher of 
the "Clay Today" a newsparcr published weekly at Flcmfr g 
Island in Clay County, Jlloddn; that the attached copy of 
adwrtiscrncnt 
Being a Sn\1th ViUagc CDD Notice of Public !Jcaring 
FY 2025 I'niposcd Budget 

In the mattir or August 6, 2024 

LEGAL: 114298 

7/11/202-[' 

Affiant Fuhhe,· says that sai,l "Chly 'lbdny" is a ncwspapu 
published at Fleming falnnd, in said Clny County, Florida, and 
that the sjiJ newspaper Has heretofore been continuouslf 
published in said Clay County, Florida, Weekly, and has been 
entered as Peri<Jdic:tl material matter at the post 
Office in Oongc Park, in said Clay County, Florida, for 
period of one year next proceeding the first publication of 
the attached copy of ad\'cnisemcnt; and afliam further says 
that he ha; neither paid nor promised ,111y person, firm or 
corporation any discount, rebate, commission or refund for 
the purposq of securing this adrcrtiscment for publication in 
the said ncwspapc1'. 

Sworn to rnc and subscribed before me 07 / 11 /202'1 

NO'l'1\l(Y PUBLIC, STJ\TE OF IILORJDJ\ 

,1513 US llW'Y 17 Fleming Island Fl, 32003 
Telephone (904) 164-3200 

F,\ X (904) 264-3285 
E-i\,lail: kgal@claytoJayonlinc.com 

Chr_istic Wayne christic@ostccnmcdiagroup.com 

SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT NOTICE OF 
PUBLIC HEARING TO 

CONSIDER THE ADOPTION 
OF THE FISCAL YEAR 2025 

PROPOSED BUDGET(S); 
AND NOTICE OF REGULAR 
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS' 

MEETING. 

The Board or Supervisors ("Board") of the 
South Village Community Development Dlslrlcl 
("Dlsttlct") will hold a public hearing and regu. 
lar mealing as follows: 
DATE: August 6, 2024 
TIME: 6:30 p,m, 
LOCATION: Eagle Landing Residents Club 
3975 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, Florida 32065 
Toe purpose or the public hearing Is to receive 
commenls and objections on Ille adoption or the 
District's proposed budget(s) fol the fiscal year 
beginning October 1, 2024, and ending Seplem. 
ber 30, 2026 ("Proposed Budger'). A regular 
Board meoling of the Dislrict will also be held at 
the above time where the Board may consider 

g~ror~t~t~A bc':;"~~eir 11\~a~:a~aa p;~~e~%;i;.;~ 
Budget may be obtained al the olnces ol the 
District Manager, Governmental Manaqement 
Services, LLC, 475 West Town Place, SuIIe 114, 
St. Augustine, Florida 32092 ("OIWlct Man
ager's Office"), during normal business hours, 
or by visiting the District's website at southvil
lagecdd,com. 

T ·~~ii1o~:~t\~ga~~~;;fa~l
0
1!n~ 

I Florida law, The public hearing 
and/or meeting may be continued In progress to 
a date, time certain, and place to bo specified on 
!he tecord al the public hearing and/or meetinQ, 
There may be occasions when Board Supe,v,. 
sors or Dlslricl Staff may participate by speaker 
telephone, 
Any person requiring special accommodations 
at the public hearing or meeting because of a 
disability or physical imealrment should con
tact the District Managers omce at least forty
eight (48) hours prior to the public hearing and 
meeting. If you are hearing or speech Impaired, 
please conlacl the Florida Relay Service by dial
ing 7·1·1, or 1-800-955-8771 (TTY)/ J.800·955-
8770 (Voice), for aid in contacllng the District 
Manager's Office, 
Each person who decides to appeal any oecl
slon made by the Board with respect to any 
matter considered at lhe publlc hearing or meet
Ing Is advised that person will need a record ol 
proceedings and !hat accordingly, Ille person 
may need to ensure lhat a verbatim record of 
the proceedings Is made, Including the testi
mony and evidence upon which such appeal Is 
lo be based, 
Marilee GIies 
District Manager 
Legal 114298 Published 7/11/2024 In Clay 
County's Clay Today newspaper 



Post Office Box 20122 
Tampa, FL 33622-0122 
(904) 262-5500 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 
JAMES HAHN 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

J 

00000000075695001000000019403500000028620011 

"-:t-AR_D __ ti_li!-~il~.~-:-· · -· ~- .. -.·-.a--•"'··""-' ~·.-EX,_._ ~-,iJA~· T-t-c-.: -~ ,,c~:c~-•:y-

i,1,/Qu»t'J>i;id'~-----, 

1 ./ltcouuf Nm,mi:a. 
719371 

The Lake Doctors 

---· ,:,~ __ ;•~.~· ---'-----

PAii'i 
7/2/2024 

Post Office Box 20122 
Tampa, FL 33622-0122 

aiii-Afn:ii 
$2,862.00 

Please Return this invoice with your payment and 
notify us of any changes to your contact Information. 

•· ,,. ....... ,£< Pai·kway, Orange Parle; Fl 
19403$8 

Invoice D,ite Des<',ri pti on Qu1mtily 

7/1/2024 Wtit~r M{magement • ZonE:? 1,Water Mar)~geruent-
Zone 2).Na~r f;tanagem1mt - Zone 3 

PleaSJ: rert:ilt payment for th\s month's Invoice. !. a 

Please t:itovide· remittance Information when submlttin~fpayrnents, 
otherwi!;e pc:lyments Wilrbe applied to the oldest outstanding .tnvoid:~$. 

Amount 

$$)54,-0J) 

$954,00 

$!)$:4.00 

{t?dra 
9~J.00 

·---:--' 

~ 
'£-,· 

Tax 

$0:00 

$0.0Ci 

$0,00 

¢redlts 

'Aqj11fflttent 

Triti,f 

$954.QO 

$9$4,00 

$954.00 

.$(),QO 

$0.00 • 

Total Acfount Balanc~~luding this invoice~ L $5724.oo This Invoice Total: I $2862.00 _] 

CustomEw#: 

Portal Rregistration #: 
Customer E-mail(s): 
Customur Portal Link: 

Click the "Pay Now" link to submit payment by ACH 

719371 
2A40879A 

JAMES.HAHN@HONOURSGOLF.COM,mblagetti@troon.com 
www.lakedoctors.com/ cor1lact-us/ 

Corporate Add1n~ss 
4651 Salisbury Rd, Suite 155 

Jacksonville, FL 32'256 

Set Up CuHomer Portal to pay invoices online, set up recurring payments, view payment history, and edit contact information 



. . 

TreeAmi os . . .. . ,. 

~--'-'~;,.....;~~~~-•• ~i~.:.~ao-~~~_.u.,•~-~ 

Ou tdoot S.er,;kes 
I I 

I• 

Billed To: South Village COD 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 

Description 

Hanging Baskets and Concrete Planter Install 

(6) yds Peat based potting soil 
(170) 1 gal multi-color Lantana 
(3) containers Osmocote Flower Fertilizer 
(18) 24" Coconut Fiber Basket Mats 
Total 

Notes: 

Invoice 
Invoice#: 210927 

Date: 06/28/2024 

Project: Eagle landing Enhancements 
3973 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Quantity Price Ext Price 

6.00 
170.00 

3.00 
18.00 
1.00 2,735.00 2,735.00 

Invoice Total: $2,735.00 

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045 

Email:cryan@treearnigosoutdoor.com Website: www.TreeAmigosOutdoor.com 
Page 

1 of 1 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  8/26/24          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2024 - 07/31/2024 ***       SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL

BANK Z SOUTH VILLAGE AUTOPY

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 7/29/24 00038 5/31/24 MAY 24   202405 320-57200-43100                                     *            7,786.14
MAY 24 - WATER

5/31/24 MAY 24   202405 320-57200-46600                                     *              431.85
MAY 24 - WATER

6/30/24 JUN 24   202406 320-57200-43100                                     *            7,524.89
JUN 24 - WATER

6/30/24 JUN 24   202406 320-57200-46600                                     *            1,029.64
JUN 24 - WATER

CLAY COUNTY UTILTITY AUTHORITY                                 16,772.52 080010
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/29/24 00231 5/31/24 MAY 24   202405 320-57200-43000                                     *            1,697.00

MAY 24 - ELECTRIC
5/31/24 MAY 24   202405 320-57200-46600                                     *              595.87

MAY 24 - ELECTRIC
CLAY ELECTRIC COOP (AUTOPAY)                                    2,292.87 080011

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK Z                 19,065.39

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               59,389.20

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE  PPOWERS   



South Village cpo 
Utility Schedule 

Clay Electric Cooperative 

Account# Service Address May-24 
Auto pay 5875489 3935-1 Eagle Landing/Water Fall $1,604.00 
Auto pay 5929377 3935-2 Eagle Landing/St lights $ 93.00 
Auto pay 64 74431 4045-2 Eagle <::rossing Dr $ 59.00 

Auto pay 8966959 1433-1 Eagle Crossing Dr Restroom $ 53.67 
Autop,1y 9121614 938 TB Restroom $ 42.78 
Auto pay 9082354 875 TB Irrigation $ 333.62 
Auto pay 9117336 992 TB Camer:.:i Station $ 37.10 
Autopay 9117339 749 TB Camer:1 Station $ 35.60 
Auto pay 9117340 3853 Pines Dr Camera Station $ 34.10 

Drafted 7 /10 

Vendor#231' 

001.320.57200.43000 $1,697.00 
001.320.57200.46600 $ 595.87 

$ 2,292.87 



Date 
07/29/2024 
07/29/2024 
07/29/2024 

Amount Description 

07/29/2024 -
07/29/2024 
07/29/2024 
07/29/2024 
07/29/2024 
07/29/2024 
07/29/2024 
07/29/2024 
07/29/2024 
07/29/2024 
07/29/2024 
07/29/2024 
07/29/2024 
07/29/2024 
07/29/2024 

($3,021.59) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240726 0839164 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUN IT 0000063576 0839164 OR00000091003937878230N 
($1,058.92) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240726 0839141 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUN IT 0000063576 0839141 OR00000091003937381814N 
($1,024.20) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240726 0834863 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUN IT 0000063576 0834863 OR0000009100393748511 ON 

-- ($7rn.98) GLAY COUNTY .!.fr+L-ITY2-<10726 06342--'!?SOlJTHV!L! .. AGE *CDD-00000635?6 083421? OROOOOIJ09100393?483526N 
($376.00) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240726 0834891 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNIT 0000063576 0834891 OR00000091003937878224N 
($323.82) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240726 0834859 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNIT 0000063576 0834859 OR00000091003937361061 N 
($270.87) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240726 0834258 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNIT 0000063576 0834258 OR00000091003937381806N 
($263.27) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240726 0834174 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNIT 0000063576 0834174 OR00000091003937381805N 
($245.94) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240726 0834823 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUN IT 0000063576 0834823 OR00000091003937 409635N 
($204.69) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240726 0834785 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNIT 0000063576 0834785 OR00000091003937448581 N 
($182.59) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240726 0834862 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNIT 0000063576 0834862 OR00000091003937483528N 
($152.18) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240726 0834807 EAGLE LANDING LIMITED 0000063576 0834807 OR00000091003937878223N 
($145.58) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240726 0834894 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUN IT 0000063576 0834894 OR00000091003937409636N 
($123.90) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240726 0834242 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNIT 0000063576 0834242 OR00000091003937448580N 
($116.59) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240726 0834290 SOUTH VILLAGE COD OBA 0000063576 0834290 OR00000091003937361060N 
($103.32) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240726 0834886 SOUTH VILLAGE *COD 0000063576 0834886 OR00000091003937381808N 

($71.36) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240726 0834176 SOUTH VILLAGE *COD 0000063576 0834176 OR00000091003937878221 N 
($59.98) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240726 0834281 SOUTH VILLAGE *COD 0000063576 0834281 OR00000091003937409634N 

- .JJ7-!29/29-2A- .. ·: .• , ($53.22).Cb.P.Y~OUNT'f'..IJTILITY 2!!07-26-0834876 SOUT!,LVJ1LAGE-GOD-DBA,0000053576 0834876 0P..M000091003Q37'.A.A.!<582~-1 
07/29/2024 ($39.53) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240726 0834166 SOUTH VILLAGE COD OBA 0000063576 0834166 OR00000091003937484065N 

07/03/2024 
07/01/2024 
07/01/2024 
07/01/2024 
07/01/2024 
07/01/2024 
07/01/2024 
07/01/2024 
07/01/2024 
07/01/2024 
07/01/2024 
07/01/2024 
07/01/2024 
07/01/2024 
07/01/2024 
07/01/2024 
07/01/2024 
07/01/2024 
07/01/2024 
07/01/2024 

07/01/2024 
07/08/2024 
07/08/2024 
07/08/2024 
07/08/2024 
07/08/2-024-
07/08/2024 
07/08/2024 
07/08/2024 

($8,554.53) 

($1,342.54) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240702 2926088 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNIT 0000063576 2926088 OR00000091004031459650N 
($3,173.61) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240629 1844035 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNIT 0000063576 1844035 OR00000091004255649494N 
($1,181.29) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240629 1844061 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNIT 0000063576 1844061 OR00000091004255623347N 

($273.69) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240629 1840973 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUN IT 0000063576 1840973 OR00000091004255649493N 
($272.76) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240629 1847178 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUN IT 0000063576 1847178 OR00000091004256090140N 
($258.72) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240629 1831806 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNIT 0000063576 1831806 OR00000091004255631480N 
($255.53) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240629 1847228 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNIT 0000063576 1847228 OR00000091004255530416N 
($224.38) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240629 1847213 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNIT 0000063576 1847213 OR00000091004254483481 N 
($216.59) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240629 1847171 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUN IT 0000063576 184 7171 OR00000091004255530415N 
($201.01) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240629 1840993 SOUTH VILLAGE *COD 0000063576 1840993 OR00000091004255530412N 
($156.70} CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240629 184 7257 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUN IT 0000063576 1847257 OR00000091004255645580N 
($125.60) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240629 184 7213 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUN IT 0000063576 184 7213 OR00000091 004255649497N 
($119.57) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240629 1845665 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUN IT 0000063576 1845665 OR00000091004255522414N 
($104.46) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240629 1847251 SOUTH VILLAGE *COD 0000063576 1847251 OR00000091004255522417N 

($92.80) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240629 1847195 EAGLE LANDING LIMITED 0000063576 1847195 OR00000091004256090421 N 
($72.56) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240629 1845668 SOUTH VILLAGE COD OBA 0000063576 1845668 OR00000091004255645577N 
($57.59) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240629 1840957 SOUTH VILLAGE *COD 0000063576 1840957 OR00000091004256090136N 
($34.77) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240629 1844024 SOUTH VILLAGE *COD 0000063576 1844024 OR00000091004254483478N 
($27 .91} CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240629 1847226 SOUTH VILLAGE COD OBA 0000063576 1847226 OR00000091004255631491 N 
($25.91) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240629 1845670 SOUTH VILLAGE COD OBA 0000063576 1845670 OR00000091004256090138N 

($8,217.99) 

,$59. 0 0; CLAY ELEC ACT RE ELECTRIC 240628 00064 7 4431 ITED PARTNSPEAGLE LAND 3590196695 00064 7 4431 OR0000009100395775754 7N 
(S 1 J304.00) CLAY ELEC ACT RE ELECTRIC 240705 0005875489 !TED PARTNSPEAGLE LAND 3590196695 0005875489 OR00000091005862407309N 

,$333 62) CLAY ELEC ACT RE ELECTRIC 240705 0009082354 SOUTH VILLAGE CD 3590196695 0009082354 OR00000091005862223293N 
{$93.00) CLAY ELEC ACT RE ELECTRIC 240705 0005929377 !TED PARTNSPEAGLE LAND 3590196695 0005929377 OR00000091005862222593N 
($56.57; CLAY ELEC ACT RE ELECTRIC 240705 0008966959 SOUTH VILLAGE CD 3590196695 0008966959 OR00000091005862407037N 

•• f:S+2.·:-"S·: ·£lA·Y ELEC·AGT RE·EL:ESTRIO 24070-5 ·0-0C.912·16.:'lt,-SGUT-i'-l-VIU . .:ACE--C8-·359GLt96SB5 OOCG12'l 514 CRCCCC009~0058521"13790N 
f$2,71 0, CLAY ELEC ACT RE ELECTRIC 240705 0009117336 SOUTH VILLAGE CD 3590196695 0009117336 OR00000091005862124105N 
f$3S.so; CLAY ELEC ACT RE ELECTRIC 240705 0009117339 SOUTH VILLAGE CD 3590196695 0009117339 OR00000091005862221584N 

CLAY ELEC ACT RE ELECTRIC 240705 0009117340 SOUTH VILLAGE CD 3590196695 0009117340 OR00000091005862218017N 



NYNN 

A 1i)11chstnne Energy" Coopct,1tlvc ~J· 

·.·.Important Messag4!s • 
If you are aware of an inoperative or 
malfunctioning outdoor light on Clay Electric's 
lines, call 1-800-224-4917 or use your 
MyClayElectric account to report the problem. 

Visit us onllne at ClayElectrlc.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 

AutoPay 
Amount Due 

$1,604.00 
Bank Draft 

Scheduled For 
07/05/2024 

Statement Date: 
Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 06/03/24 

Balance Forward 

Current Charges Due 07 /05/24 

06/13/2024 
07/05/2024 

$1,511.00 
-$1,511.00 

$0.00 

$1,604.00 

•··. : . A1itli~~ttoteD•!l~tir,tton. · • 
GENERAL SERVICE-NON DEMAND 

F:::;d.illgba~; • •·. ~{evi~u~~itding:r~a~t ~oltipllef 3 :kWfVe11gtt: 'l 
05/09/24 06/10/24 5182 18719 1 13,537 .i 

kWh 

10500 

9000 

7500 

6000 

4500 

3000 

1500 

Monthly Use Monthly High IIJ Monthly Low .,_ 

0 ..L'-',c"-C.,...,.-C::.---'-'-+'--½-'-'_:;:..1..-'-r..L...Lc.,-J-...L,--'-'--,-!-...c..;:..1-'...,-'-~ 

2023 

Temp 
Access Charge 

90 • Energy Charge 

75 

60 

Power Cost Adjustment 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax 

45 Clay County Sales Tax 
, Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 

13,537 kWh @ 0.0813 
13,537 kWh @ 0.0200 

30 j Operation Round Up 
15 I, Total Current Charges for this Location 

2024 

'"';::1;.:cc.,.,··., :·>·1 
$32.00 l 

$1,100.56 ! 
$270.74 Ii. 

$35.96 
$100.03 

$21.59 1 $42.42 I 
$0.70 i 

$1!604.oo) 

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High 
Last Year 

91"F 

Billings not paid In full will Incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever ls greater) that will be added to your account . 

PO Box 308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7 
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectric.com or download the mobile 
app. 

5502 0 MB 0.571 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

5 5502 
C-20 

. Account Number 
• Current Charges Due 07 /05/24 
Bank Draft scheduled for 07 /05/24 

II I II II II I 111111111111111 

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 

5875489 • 
$1,604.00. 
$1,604.00 

PO BOX308 9 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656~0308 
I h 111 111111 I 11 Ii lh I 1111• ,I II •I 111 • 111111 •III• 111111111111 I11111 

11 •I I •I I 1111hI111111 •I• •II I" 1111111h111111111 • 11111111 I• 1111 I 1 

05875489 0001604008 



\ii; 

POWER OUTAGES: 
Steps to follow: 

► Check your fuses and breakers to ensure 
the problem is not within your electrical system. 

► If the outage is not within your system, report 
it by calling 888-434-9844 

► Always stay away from downed power lines. 

Now you crJn get 

OUTAG NOTIFICATIONS 
on your phone! 

If you're enrolled in 
MyClayElectrlc, you're 

good to go! 
If not, download the 
app and enroll today! 

You don't need to 
report outages if you 
get an alert - we're on 

our way! 

Remember, the Estimated Time of Restoration Is just that - an 
estimate, We do our best to make sure your outage is as short as 

possible. 

DEFINITIONS: 

CONTACT US 
Phone:800-224-4917 
Web: ClayElectric.com 
Mailing: PO Box 308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656 

DOWNLOAD OUR APP: 

Access Charge: The Access Charge recovers some of the fixed costs that come directly from serving an individual member, regardless 
of how much electricity is used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and other equipment used to deliver electricity to the 
home or business, as well as meter reading technology and billing expenses. All utilities have some type of an access charge. 
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustment reflects the increases/decreases in the co-op's cost of power purchased 
wholesale from Seminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuation in the Power Cost Adjustment is largely caused by changes in the cost of 
fuel for generation. 
Operation Round Up: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collect voluntary donations that are used to benefit 
organizations in Clay Electric's service area for the purpose of improving the quality of life of our members and their communities. 

Auto Pay 
Free recurring 
payments from 
checking/savings or 
from a credit/debit 
card. Enroll at 
ClayElectric.com. 

By Phone 
Free with 
checking/ 
savings account, or 
credit/debit card. 
Call (844) 936-2704. 

Online 
Free with 
checking/savings 
account, or credit/debit 
card. Visit 
ClayElectric.com. 

Pay Stations 
$1.50 service 
fee** cash payments 
only. Visit 
ClayElectric.com 
for a list of authorized 
pay stations. 

Mail 
Mail check or 
money order to: 
Clay Electric 
Cooperative 
P.O. Box 308 
Keystone Heights, 
FL 32656 



NYNN 

A 'fouchstone Encrgf Cnopcr,1tlvc ((j· 

Visit us online at ClayElectric.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 

Statement Date: 

Important Nlessagea Current Bill Due Date: 
06/13/2024 
07/05/2024 

If you are aware of an inoperative or 
malfunctioning outdoor light on Clay Electric's 
lines, call 1-800-224-4917 or use your 
MyClayElectric account to report the problem. 

AutoPay 
Amount Due 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 06/03/24 

Balance Forward 

Current Charges Due 07 /05/24 

kWh Monthly Use 

Ill 

Bank Draft 
Scheduled For 

07/05/2024 

ae11J:1ing nateti .•• 
; . frpfn •• • Tct 

• 1_52191565 • 05/09/24 06/10/24 

Rehdirigs " 
R.revloue •• • Presi9nl ·_.· • 
41139 41621 

Monthly High~ Monthly Low. Temp ·.•• :Cura:e1<1t--S•¥•"~ D~il 
1600 

• .. , i Access Charge· 
-;---,,-----•·'!!,,,------.\ : ;;-------,a-- oo ! Energy Charge 482 kWh @ 0.0813 

i} 1 _/.fll'~· I Power Cost Adjustment 482 kWh @ 0.0200 1250 
• • '' • • _..,.....,_. 

75 j FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
1000 +------------""."-,,;:;: ao ! Florida State Sales Tax 
750 45 i Clay County Sales Tax 

600 

260 

2023 

This Month 

j Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 
30 i Operation Round Up 
15 i Total Current Charges for this Location 

2024 

Last Month This Month Avg Daily High 
Last Year 

Billings not paid In full will Incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever is greater) that will be added to your account. 

A lhuchstonc Energy' Cooperative ;Ct 

PO Box308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 

Account Number 
Current Charges Due 07 /05/24 
Bank Draft scheduled for 07 /05/24 

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7 
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectric.com or download the mobile 
app. 

11111111111111 11111 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
PO BOX308 9 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 

$149.00 
-$149.00 

$0.00 

$93.00 

1 
I 

} 

',·,.:: >•: • ·1 

$32.00 j 
$39.19 l 
$9.64 ij 
$2.07 ! 
$5.76 I 
$1.24 ! 
$2.74 j 
$0.36 i 

$93.00} 

5929377 • 
$93.00 
$93.00. 

EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-0000 

I h 111 111111 I 111 • I h I 1111 • ,I 1111111• II 1111 •I II• 11 • 1111111 11111' 1 I 

05929377 □□□□□ 93005 



h " ' -..::i' A Touc stone Energy Coopernt1vc •~"-

POWER OUTAGES: 
Steps to follow: 

► Check your fuses and breakers to ensure 
the problem is not within your electrical system. 

► If the outage is not within your system, report 
it by calling 888-434-9844 

► Always stay away from downed power lines. 

Now you cdn qef 

OUTAGE NOTIFICATIONS 
on your phone! 

·~ If you're enrolled in 
1,., MyClayElectric, you're 

good to go! 
If not, download the 
app and enroll today! 

You don't need to 
report outages If you 
get an alert - we're on 

our way! 

Remember, the Estimated Time of Restoration is just that - an 
estimate. We do our best to make sure your outage is as short as 

possible. 

DEFINITIONS: 

CONTACT US 
Phone:800-224-4917 
Web: ClayElectric.com 
Mailing: PO Box 308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656 

DOWNLOAD OUR APP: 

Access Charge: The Access Charge recovers some of the fixed costs that come directly from serving an individual member, regnrdless 
of how much electricity is used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and other equipment used to deliver electricity to the 
home or business, as well as meter reading technology and billing expenses. All utilities have some type of an access charge. 
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustment reflects the increases/decreases in the co-op's cost of power purchased 
wholesale from Seminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuation in the Power Cost Adjustment is largely caused by changes in the cost of 
fuel for generation. 
Operation Round Up: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collect voluntary donations that are used to benefit 
organizations in Clay Electric's service area for the purpose of improving the quality of life of our members and their communities. 

Auto Pay 
Free recurring 
payments from 
checking/savings or 
from a credit/debit 
card. Enroll at 
ClayElectric.com, 

By Phone 
Free with 
checking/ 
savings account, or 
credit/debit card. 
Call (844) 936-2704, 

Online 
Free with 
checking/savings 
account, or credit/debit 
card. Visit 
ClayElectric,com, 

Pay Stations 
$1.50 service 
fee** cash payments 
only, Visit 
Clay Electric.com 
for a list of authorized 
pay stations. 

Mail 
Mail check or 
money order to: 
Clay Electric 
Cooperative 
P.O. Box308 
Keystone Heights, 
FL 32656 



NYNN 

A Tcmchstone Energl Cooperntlvc 4· 

Visit us online at ClayElectric.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 

Statement Date: 

· .. lrnponant:MetJsages Current Bill Due Date: 
06/07/2024 
06/28/2024 

If you are aware of an inoperative or 
malfunctioning outdoor light on Clay Electric's 
lines, call 1-800-224-4917 or use your 
MyClayElectric account to report the problem. 

• 83~ $'Chothrfi r>ncripfiqil ;' 
, ..•. • , .• ·,•"\.:,:Z· .•., 

GENERAL SERVICE:NON DEMAN.D 

AutoPay 
Amount Due 

Bank Draft 
Scheduled For 

06/28/2024 

Roading:Da~l! ..• 
From • .Tb 

05/04/24 06/04/24 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 05/28/24 

Balance Forward 

Current Charges Due 06/28/24 

J=i~~d~nga '· Mi:dtipliw .. · 
Preitioos. Pre.sent • 

14607. 14798 i 

kWh Monthly Use Monthly High $J Monthly Low• Temp Gu,rrent$ervi~~ Pe:tEl~·-· 
240 

210 

180 

150 

120 

90 

BO 

30 

2023 

This Month 

'Access 
=...,,_. ______________ 90 Energy Charge 191 kWh @ 0.0813 

75 
Power Cost Adjustment 191 kWh @ 0.0200 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 

ao Florida State Sales Tax 

45 Clay County Sales Tax 
Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 

30 1 Operation Round Up 
1s trotal Current Charges for this Loc.~tion 

2024 

Last Month This Month Avg Daily High 
Last Year 

Billings not paid in full will incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever is greater) that will be added to your account 

PO Box308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 

. Account Number 
Current Charges Due 06/28/24 
Bank Draft scheduled for 06/28/24 

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7 
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectrlc.com or download the mobile 
app. 

5729 0 MB 0. 571 

IIIIIIIII I 111111111111111 

CLA V ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
PO BOX308 5 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656~0308 

$58.00 
-$58.00 

$0.00 

$59.00 

'1 

5.53 i 
$3.821 
$1.31 1 
$3.66; 
$0.791, 
$1.86 I 
$0.03 \ 

$59.00J 

6474431 
$59.00. 
$59.00 • 

EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 

5 5729 
C-23 I I 1111 111111 I 1111 I I I h 111••1111111 I, 1111111 I II I II 111111111 • '1111 I 

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

1111••1I•111'• •I 111 • 111 I I I 1 !11111 ,h I In 111 I 11111I11111111I111 lh 

06474431 00 □□□ 59006 



(,_I) 

A Touchstone Energy" Cooperative ~i 
POWER OUTAGES: 
Steps to follow: 

► Check your fuses and breakers to ensure 
the problem is not within your electrical system. 

► If the outage is not within your system, report 
it by calling 888-434-9844 

► Always stay away from downed power lines. 

Now you con get 

OUTAGE NOTlflCATIOI\IS 

► 

on your phone! 

If you're enrolled in 
MyClayElectric, you're 

good to go\ 
lfnot, download the 
app and enroll today! 

You don't need to 
report outages if you 
get an alert - we're on 

our way! 

Remember, the Estimated Time of Restoration is Just that - an 
estimate. We do our best to make sure your outage is as short as 

possible. 

DEFINITIONS: 

CONTACT US 
Phone: 800-224-4917 
Web: ClayElectric.com 
Mailing: PO Box 308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656 

DOWNLOAD OUR APP: 

bill f att•rc • • 
ughem.-111• 

:;', ,','.,,' ',.,,>, 

·:Nopa,er ·• 
• No Wait(nt.· • 

• N~hasaht 

tloto. 
Electric. 

r,todcn,f 

Access Charge: The Access Charge recovers some of the fixed costs that come directly from serving an individual member, regardless 
of how much electricity is used. These costs include the cost of the mEiter, wire and other equipment used to deliver electricity to the 
home or business, as well as meter reading technology and billing expensEis. All utilities have some type of an access charge. 
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustment reflects the increases/decreases in the co-op's cost of power purchased 
wholesale from Seminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuation in the Power Cost Adjustment is largely caused by changes in thEJ cost of 
fuel for generation. 
Operation Round Up: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collect voluntary donations that a1·e used to benefit 
organizations in Clay Electric's service area for the purpos13 of improving the quality of life of our members and their communities. 

Auto Pay 
Free recurring 
payments from 
checking/savings or 
from a credit/debit 
card. Enroll at 
ClayElectric.com. 

By Phone 
Free with 
checking/ 
savings account, or 
credit/debit carcl. 
Call (844) 936-2704. 

Online 
Free with 
checking/savings 
account, or credit/debit 
card. Visit 
ClayElectric.com. 

Pay Stations 
$1.50 service 
fee** cash payments 
only. Visit 
ClayElectric.com 
for a list of authorized 
pay stations. 

Mclil 
Mail check or 
money order to: 
Cl,w Electric 
Cooperative 
P.O. Box308 
Keystone Heights, 
FL 32656 



• Important Messages 
If you are aware of an inoperative or 
malfunctioning outdoor light on Clay Electric's 
lines, call 1-800-224-4917 or use your 
MyClayElectric account to report the problem. 

Visit us online at ClayElectric.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 

. / 

/. / AutoPay 
/ • Amount Due /// 

{;; 

Bank Ora.ft 
Scbeduled For 

. '· ·. 07/05/2024 

Statement Date: 
Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 06/03/24 
Balance Forward 

Current Charges Due 07/05/24 

I j 

06/13/2024 
07/05/2024 

'. ' 

$303.25 
-$303.25 

$0.00 

$333.62 

Rate Schedole Description 

<3ENE.RAL $ERVIQE:-NON QEMANQ 

M~er No; Reading D~s 
From. To 

Reading$ 
.Previous Present Multiplier. .. kWh Usage 

J!5?05!5fl!51 L05/o9124 Lo611q124 .?0146. 2?!347 1 2,801 

kWh Monthly Use I ■ Monthly High. Monthly Low. Temp 

3500 i-----=~-t-,_.,s;;;::--------------:-::;Ji"- 90 

3000 

2500 

2000 

1500 

1000 

500 

2023 

This Month Last Month 

75 

60 

45 

30 

15 

This Month , • Avg Daily High 
Last Year 

Current$ervice D~tail 
Access Charge 
Energy Charge 2,801 kWh @ 0.0813 
Power Cost Adjustment 2,801 kWh @ 0.0200 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Clay Co Put:>lic:; Ser Utjlity Tax 

,\Total Current CharQ~S for this Location 

Billings not paid in full will Incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever is greater) that will be added to your account. 

Ct:w Eloctric Coop,:mtive, Inc. 
. A 'fouchstone Energy' Cooperative 1,,.1': • 
I .,.,-•-. 

PO Box308 
K~ystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7 
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectric.com or download the mobile 
app. 

~~,E~,.~ 

{Account Number 
rcur~E!nt C:harges ~~e 07/()~/24-
\Bank Dra~ schedulecJ for 07 /05/24 

IIIIIIIII I IIIIIIII Ill I Ill 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 

$32.00 
$227.72 
$56.02 • 
$8.09 :; 
$9.79 i 

$3:13.62} 

9082354 
.~33.62 
$333.62 

SOUTH V:CLLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

PO BOX308 9 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 

ORANGE PARK FL 32065-0000 
I I 1111111111 I 1111IIII1111111111111111111111II111111111111, 111111 I 

09082354 0000333626 



Important Messages 

If you are awaie of an inoperative or 
malfunctioning outdoor light on Clay Electric's 
lines, call 1-800-224-4917 or use your 
MyClayElectric account to report the problem. 

Rate SchedUIEI Desprlption 

.GE:N.ERA.L. SE.R\/ICE~NON D.E.MA.N.D 

kWh Monthly Use I Monthly High 

175 

150 

125 

100 

75 

50 

25 

Visit us online at ClayElectric.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 

1.52020399 

Monthly Low • 

AutoPay 
Amount Due 

53.6 
Bank Draft 

Scheduled For 
07/05/2024 

Reading Datu 
From .... • .. To 

.05/0!:l/2.4 J9El/10/24J 

Temp 
Access Charge 

Statement Date: 
Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 06/03/24 

Balance Forward 

Current Charges Due 07/05/24 

Readings 
PrevJous Pre!$ent 

9418 96.01 

Multiplier 

1 

so Energy Charge 183 kWh @ 0.0813 

75 
Power Cost Adjustment 183 kWh @ 0.0200 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 

so Clay Co Public. Ser Utility Tax 
45 \Jotal Current ChargE!i, for this Location 

30 

15 

This Month Last Month 

2024 

This Month , Avg Daily High 
Last Year 

06/13/2024 
07/05/2024 

$51.42 
-$51.42 

$0.00 

$53.67 

!<Wh Usage 

1.83. 

'.:•.·'" .,,; 
$32.00 ,, 
$14.88 ii 

$3.66 i) 

$1.29 :i 
$1.84 !i 

$53.67} 

~ KEEP r SEND 
Billings not paid In full will incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever is greater) that will be added to your account. 

PO Box308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL24/7 
ONLINE: Check or crediVdebit card at ClayElectric.corn or download the mobile 
app. 

1617 0 AV 0. 507 5 1617 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST C-6 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

!Account NLJmbE!r 
I Current g~argE!s Que .07 /05/?:4 
1,. ~ank p~aft scheduledJor 07 /05{24 

111111111111111 I IIIIII Ill 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
PO BOX308 9 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 

8966959. 
$53.67 
$53~67 

ll1111111111l1111ll1l1111111111111111111111lll111111111111111111I 

11 I I I 11II11111 I 11 I II I 11111I11111111111111111 I I 1111 h 111111 I I I I h I 

08966959 0000053673 



I! 

(' ''/ , ' { 1' f Visit us online at ClayElectric.com J;iy i: ocrnc ,;oopommm, /IC. Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 

A Tc.mchstone Energy'~ C<Joperativc t~!:., 

Important Messages 
If you are awarn of an inoperative or 
malfunctioning outdoor light on Clay Electric's 
lines, call 1-800-224-4917 or use your 
MyClayElectric flCCount to report the problem. 

• Rate Schedule Description 

GENERAL ~ERVIQE~NQN l)EMANI) 

kWh 

75 

60 

45 

30 

15 

2023 

Mimthly Use l ■ Monthly High e Monthly Low • 

Statement Date: 
Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Balance AutoPay 
Amount Due Payment Received 06/03/24 

Balance Forward 

42.7 Current Charges Due 07/05/24 

Bank Draft 
Scheduled For 
07/05/2024. · • 

Fleading Df:lte.s 
.From .To 

l o5/o9t24 Lo6t10124 

Readings 
Previous PretH~nt 

2899 2!3E3O 

!Ylultipller 

1 

Temp 

90 

.

1

. .. . . . ·· Curreot Service Detail 
Access Charge 

, Energy Charge 81 kWh @ 0.0813 

75 

60 

45 

! Power Cost Adjustment 81 kWh @ 0.0200 

I FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Clay Co Public .Ser Utjlity Jax 

l\Total Current Charg13s for this Location 

30 

15 

0 
Jun 

2024 

This Month Last Month This Month · Avg Daily High 
Last Year 

06/13/2024 
07/05/2024 

$42.12 
-$42.12 

$0.00 

$42.78 

klNhUsage 

81 

$32.00 :! 

$6.59 ! 
$1.62 [! 
$1.04 :: 
$1,53 I 

$42.78)1 

~ KEEP Billings not paid in full will incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever is greater) that will be added to your account: 

r SEND~· 

(•11,,y f"/n "~,·,·r· r·'ool1flf'l)t1·w, 1,-,·1 . 
.1 4 ,; G~I ,i ". J11,W vi,, I,, 

A 'fouchstone Energy 1 Cooperative ~if)\ 
P<) Box 308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 24n 
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectric.corn or download the mobile 
app. 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-0000 

I ~ccount Number .. j. . ........• 

! C:u.rrE!.nt C::h~r,ge~t>LJt:l ()7/()!:>/24 
ii.Bank Dr~ft S_Cht:lduledJ<>r ()7/05/24 

II I II I I I I 1111111111111111 

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 

9121614: 
$42.78 \ 
$42.78) 

PO BOX308 9 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 
1111111I1111 I 1• 1, 11111111, 1I111111 I I I I I I Ip I I Ii I 1, 11111 I• 11 I 11 • 1 I 

09121614 0000042781 



Statement Date: 

lmp9rtant Messages Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
If you are aware of an inoperative or 
malfunctioning outdoor light on Clay Electric's 
lines, call 1-800~224-4917 or use your 
MyClayElectric account to report the problem. 

AUt()Pay 
Amount Due Payment Received 06/03/24 

Balance Forward 

I I $37.1.0 Current Charges Due 07 /05/24 

;,'.\ :', 

p 
Rate Schedule Desctipticm 

.GENE:RAL SERYICE~l'JQN PE MAND .. 

Bank Draft 
Scheduled For 

07/05/2024 . . • 

;,r'1 

Meter No. . Fteading l)Jrt~s Readings 
. ,rQm . .. TQ·• . Prevtous . Present 

15.4 73.t:3567 . L0l,1/09(24 J.9.6/19/24 !. 1. 249 ... J 277 

• Multiplier 

1. 1 

kWh Monthly Use I ■ Monthly High e Monthly Low ti Temp Current $~1'Vi~e lle;tail 
Access Charge 
Energy Charge 
Power Cost Adjustment 

-4""'rl'!-"=;g;;;;;;;;:::;:------"'¾t;-;:;;;;;:.;;:::;::p.-==------:;;;;:;--75 FLA Gross Receipts Tax 

28 kWh @ 0.0813 
28 kWh @ 0.0200 

40 

35 

30 

25 

20 

15 J~' 

60 • Clay Co PubUc Ser LJtility Tax 

45 tTotal Current Charges for this Lo.i:.ation 

W ·~. 

5 l--i 
0 -'--T"-'---,...-'-- --'-'-,-'-,-'----,-~..,......~~'---r-'~~..,_,_ .......... --,-'-

Jun Jul 

30 

15 

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High 
Last Year 

06/13/2024 
07/05/2024 

I I 

$36.66 
-$36.66 

$0.00 

$37.10 

l 
' ' '•'t 

$32.00 ! 
$2.28 ii 
$0.56 li 
$0.89 !l 
$1.37 ii 

$,:37:10} 

Billings not paid in full will incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever is greater) that will be added to your account. 

Chiy Electric Coopomti!m, Inc. 
• A 'fouchstone Energy' Cooperative l~. \ 

PO Box308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7 
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectric.com or download the mobile 
app. 

' 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE.PARK FL 32065-0000 

(Account Number \ •••••• •· .···· .... ······· .. . . 
!. .cu.rrent g~ara~~ [)LI~ 07/CJS/?,4 
(,Bank Draft scheduled for 07/05/24 

IIIIIIIII I 111111111111111 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
PO BOX308 9 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 

~117336\ 
$31.10 I 

• $31.1ol 

I h 1111I1111h I I I lhh I j I 11 I II ill I I I I I I I I 11 Ill I I I I I I I I I 1111111 I 11 

0 1n17336 0000037109 

~ 



{
,t ['/ f ' {I ,, / Visit us online at ClayElectric.com 

d/(w _; oc nc 1l1oponmvo, nc. Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 

A Umeh.stone Energy"' Cooperative ~;: 

Important .Messages 
AutoPay 

Amount Due 

Statement Date: 
Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 06/03/24 

Balance Forward 

If you are aware of an inoperative or 
malfunctioning outdoor light on Clay Electric's 
lines, call 1-800-224-4917 or use your 
MyClayElectrio account to report the problem. $35.60 Current Charges Due 07/05/24 

Rate G,:ihedute Pescrlption 

GENERAL SERVICE~NQN DE:MANP 

kWh M~nthly Use I Monthly High• Monthly Low 4111 

30 

26 

20 

15 

10 

Bank.Draft 
Scheduled For 

07/05/2024 

Reading Dates ijfa,dings 
From To Previous . . Present 

j .. Q5/09/24 . LQ6/10/24 J. . .1 QB3 .,.J 097 

Mu~plier 

1 

Temp r I Current Service Detail 
! Access Charge 

90 I Energy Charge 

i
; Power Cost Adjustment 

75 FLA Gross Receipts Tax 

14 kWh @ 0.0813 
14 kWh @ 0.0200 

60 ! Clay Co Public Ser. Utility Tax 

45 !\Total Current Charges for this .Location 

30 

15 

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High 
Last Year 

06/13/2024 
0'7/05/2024 

$35.49 
-$35.49 

$0.00 

$35.60 

k\t/h Usage 

14 

$32.00 ,; 
$1.14 :, 
$0.28 ;i 
$0.86 11 
$1.32 .ii 

$35.601 

Billings not paid in full will incur a late charge. of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever is greater) that will be added to your account. 

f 1a11 /:;'/llr'•1~,.,•(,1 ()011n1,·11·r.~111'vr\ l1·1,··i ,11, y 1" ,~ ,. , " 11r , 11 1IJ , .,, 

' A 'fouchstone Energy' Cooperative ~: i 

PO Box308 
11:oystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7 
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectric.com or download the mobile 
app. 

SOUTH V:CLLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST 
3989 E.l\C;LE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE !?ARK FL 32065-0000 

(Acc:c>Unt Number 
I Curre11t C~argesD~e.07/05/24 
tBank Draftschedul~dfor 07/05/24 

IIIIIIIII I 111111111111111 

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
PO BOX308 9 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 

9117339 
.. $35.60 
$35~6C>. 

I It 1111 I II I 1h I I I lhl 111111 I 111 II I I I I I I I I 11 I ll1 I I 111111 t • 11 I 1111 I 

09117339 0000035605 



'\I .. {' '/ .J.,', (L . ,,, """' 1,.. Visit us online at ClayElectric.com 
1 t.,ny. : m:uu; ,IJIJ(.Jt!f illl!IOJ /(/(), Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 

A Touchstone Energy"' Cooperative ~~·,-

Important Message~ ) 

If you are aware of an inoperative or 
malfunctioning outdoor light on Clay Electric's 
lines, call 1-800-224-4917 or use your 
MyClayElectric account to report the problem. 

AutoPay 
Amount Due 

$34.10 
Bank Draft 

Scheduled For 
. 07 /()5/2024 

Statement Date: 
Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 06/03/24 

Balance Forward 

Current Charges Due 07/05/24 

06/13/2024 
07/05/2024 

$34.10 
-$34.10 

$0.00 

$34.10 

Rate SchJdole De$<lt"lption 

GENERAL SERVICE-NONOEM,AND 

Reading Dates .. 
From" . To·· 

. . Re8di~gs . 
Previcios· Prctsent IVloltipllttr . • ~\Nh Usege . 

1547~6568 I Q§/Q9/24 J Q6/10/24 J Q 0 r .1. o 
This Month Last Month This Month 

Last Year 
Avg Daily High / Current Servlce Deta:1U 

Access Charge 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 

.. Qlay Co Public S13r Utility Jax 
!,:rotal Current Charges for this Location 

~ KEEP 
, SEND 

Billings not paid in full will incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever is greater) that will be added to your account. 

! l1l'1Y f'/ricft'!',, l'oo11·e"1t1'1i11 /t}C 111 1.:11,, (,,; ,,fa 11t,1 .,, 
A 'fouchstone Energy' Cooperative ~: \ 

PO Box308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 

PAY YOUR Bill 24n 
ONLINE: Check or crediVdebit card at ClayElectric.com or download the mobile 
app. 

(Account N_um_ber 
!.Curr~ntCharg~!;[)LJe07/0~/2.4. 
\Bank Draft scheduled for 07/05/24 

IIIIIIIII I Ill Ill II Ill I Ill 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 

$32.00 
$0.82 
$1.28, 

$34.10 

91J7340'; 
$34.10; 
$34.10!' 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST 
3989 EJ1GLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE P.ARK FL 32065-0000 

PO BOX308 9 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 
llp•11l11l1 l1• '•ll1l1lll11l11•ll1l111,11,,111,11.1111111pl11•1l 

□ 911734 □ □□□□□341□□ 



South Village COD 
Utility Schedule 

,I 
Clay County Utility Authodty AUTOPAY 

,':i 

Account# Account# Service Address May-24 
00213095 A00011715 3924-1 Eagle Landing Pkwy $ 1,342.54 
00213119 A00011718 3988-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 273.69 
00215602 A00011948 3968-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 258.72 

00220803 A00012452 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 216.59 
00222067 A00012553 3989 Eagle l.:anding Parkway $ 1,181.29 
00229064 A00013171 3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 3,173.61 
00230632 A00013322 3965-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 224.38 
00230638 A00013324 3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 119.57 
00230640 A00013325 3965-3 Eagk~ Landing Parkway $ 125.60 
00230641 A00013326 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 272.76 
00230642 A00013327 3979 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 255.53 
00235500 A00013733 4108-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Irr $ 156.70 
00233750 A00013602 1433-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 92.80 
00502768 A00018437 2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irr $ 34.77 
00556739 A00027652 1294 Autumn Pines Drive $ 57.59 
00589114 A00038099 932 Tynes Blvd $ 104.46 

00589118 A00038102 932 Tynes Blvd - Reel Irr $ 201.01 
00589635 A00038355 988 Tynes Blvd - Reel Irr $ 72.56 
00589637 A00038357 953 Tynes Blvd - Reel Irr $ 25.91 
00589665 A00038371 1003 Oakland Hills-Reel Irr $ 27.91 

$ 8,217.99 
Drafted 7 /8 

Vendor #38 
001.320.57'200.43100 $ 7,786.14 
001.320.57200.46600 $ 431.85 

$ 8,217.99 

Draft 4/1/2024 



Date 
07/29/2024 
07/29/2024 
07/29/2024 

Amount Description 

07/29/2024- -
07/29/2024 
07/29/2024 
07/29/2024 
07/29/2024 
07/29/2024 
07/29/2024 
07/29/2024 
07/29/2024 
07/29/2024 
07/29/2024 
07/29/2024 
07/29/2024 
07/29/2024 
07/29/2024 

~07/29/2024 
07/29/2024 

07/03/2024 
07/01/2024 
07/01/2024 
07/01/2024 
07/01/2024 
07/01/2024 
07/01/2024 
07/01/2024 
07/01/2024 
07/01/2024 
07/01/2024 
07/01/2024 
07/01/2024 
07/01/2024 
07/01/2024 
07/01/2024 
07/01/2024 
07/01/2024 
07/01/2024 
07/01/2024 

07/01/2024 
07/08/2024 
07/08/2024 
07/08/2024 
07/08/2024 
07/08/2024 
07/08/2024 
07/08/2024 
07/08/2024 

('.33 021 59) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240726 0839164 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNIT 0000063576 0839164 OR00000091003937878230N 
($ 1 os,;_92 ! CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240726 0839141 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNIT 0000063576 0839141 OR00000091003937381814N 
($1 ,G24 .20 i CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240726 0834863 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUN IT 0000063576 0834863 OR0000009100393748511 ON 

r$716.·JS) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240726 0834217 SOUTH VILLAGE *CDD 0000063576 0834217 OR00000091003937483526N 
($370.00) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240726 0834891 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNIT 0000063576 0834891 OR00000091003937878224N 
($323,821 CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240726 0834859 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUN IT 0000063576 0834859 OR00000091003937361061 N 
,_$270.87) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240726 0834258 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNIT 0000063576 0834258 OR00000091003937381806N 
('£263.27) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240726 0834174 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNIT 0000063576 0834174 OR00000091003937381805N 
($24::-94) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240726 0834823 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUN IT 0000063576 0834823 OR00000091003937409635N 
($204.59 ! CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240726 0834785 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUN IT 0000063576 0834785 OR00000091003937448581 N 
rS, 32.59) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240726 0834862 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNIT 0000063576 0834862 OR00000091003937483528N 
r',152 1 S) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240726 0834807 EAGLE LANDING LIMITED 0000063576 0834807 OR00000091003937878223N 
($145.52) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240726 0834894 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNIT 0000063576 0834894 OR00000091003937409636N 
($123.90! CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240726 0834242 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNIT 0000063576 0834242 OR00000091003937448580N 
(S 115 59) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240726 0834290 SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA 0000063576 0834290 OR00000091003937361060N 
rS 103 32) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240726 0834886 SOUTH VILLAGE *CDD 0000063576 0834886 OR00000091003937381808N 

,$71.36) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240726 0834176 SOUTH VILLAGE *CDD 0000063576 0834176 OR00000091003937878221 N 
rS59.9BJ CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240726 0834281 SOUTH VILLAGE *CDD 0000063576 0834281 OR00000091003937409634N 
($53 22) CLAY COUNTY UT!L!:rY 240726 0834876 SOUTH V!LLAGE CDD DBA 0000063576 0834876 OR00000091003937448582N 
($39.53) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240726 0834166 SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA 0000063576 0834166 OR00000091003937484065N 

{SB.554.53; 

($1,342.54) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240702 2926088 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUN IT 0000063576 2926088 OR00000091004031459650N 
($3,173.61) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240629 1844035 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUN IT 0000063576 1844035 OR00000091004255649494N 
($1,181.29) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240629 1844061 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUN IT 0000063576 1844061 OR0000009100425562334 7N 

($273.69) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240629 1840973 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUN IT 0000063576 1840973 OR00000091004255649493N 
($272.76) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240629 1847178 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUN IT 0000063576 1847178 OR00000091004256090140N 
($258.72) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240629 1831806 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUN IT 0000063576 1831806 OR00000091004255631480N 
($255.53) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240629 1847228 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNIT 0000063576 1847228 OR00000091004255530416N 
($224.38) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240629 1847213 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNIT 0000063576 1847213 OR00000091004254483481 N 
($216.59) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240629 1847171 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNIT 0000063576 1847171 OR00000091004255530415N 
($201.01) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240629 1840993 SOUTH VILLAGE *CDD 0000063576 1840993 OR00000091004255530412N 
($156.70) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240629 1847257 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNIT 0000063576 1847257 OR00000091004255645580N 
($125.60) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240629 1847213 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUN IT 0000063576 184 7213 OR00000091004255649497N 
($119.57) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240629 1845665 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNIT 0000063576 1845665 OR00000091004255522414N 
($104.46) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240629 1847251 SOUTH VILLAGE *CDD 0000063576 1847251 OR00000091004255522417N 

($92.80) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240629 1847195 EAGLE LANDING LIMITED 0000063576 184 7195 OR00000091004256090421 N 
($72.56) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240629 1845668 SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA 0000063576 1845668 OR00000091004255645577N 
($57.59) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240629 1840957 SOUTH VILLAGE *CDD 0000063576 1840957 OR00000091004256090136N 
($34.77) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240629 1844024 SOUTH VILLAGE *CDD 0000063576 1844024 OR00000091004254483478N 
($27.91) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240629 1847226 SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA 0000063576 1847226 OR00000091004255631491 N 
($25.91} CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240629 1845670 SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA 0000063576 1845670 OR00000091004256090138N 

($8,217.99) 

($59. 0 0) CLAY ELEC ACT RE ELECTRIC 240628 00064 7 4431 ITED PARTNSPEAGLE LAND 3590196695 00064 7 4431 OR0000009100395775754 7N 
($1,604.00; CLAY ELEC ACT RE ELECTRIC 240705 0005875489 ITED PARTNSPEAGLE LAND 3590196695 0005875489 OR00000091005862407309N 

,5.3.~3.52) CLAY ELEC ACT RE ELECTRIC 240705 0009082354 SOUTH VILLAGE CD 3590196695 0009082354 OR00000091005862223293N 
'$':13.00) CLAY ELEC ACT RE ELECTRIC 240705 0005929377 ITED PARTNSPEAGLE LAND 3590196695 0005929377 OR00000091005862222593N 
,ss3.S7) CLAY ELEC ACT RE ELECTRIC 240705 0008966959 SOUTH VILLAGE CD 3590196695 0008966959 OR00000091005862407037N 
:_S:.2.72; CLAYELEC ACT RE ELECTRIC 240705 000912~ 614 SOUTH VILLAGE-CD 3590196695 0009121614 OR00000091005862113790N 
($371 CLAY ELEC ACT RE ELECTRIC 240705 0009117336 SOUTH VILLAGE CD 3590196695 0009117336 OR00000091005862124105N 
/$35 i30J CLAY ELEC ACT RE ELECTRIC 240705 0009117339 SOUTH VILLAGE CD 3590196695 0009117339 OR00000091005862221584N 
}34.1 CLAY ELEC ACT RE ELECTRIC 240705 0009117340 SOUTH VILLAGE CD 3590196695 0009117340 OR00000091005862218017N 

(S2,292.3/J 



*[1/1]* 

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current! 

Bill Date 

Previous Balance 
Payments 

Current Charges 

3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 Total Amount Due July 01, 2024 

Account 
South Village Cdd Oba Eagle Landing 
3924-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed 
Irrigation, Orange Park 
Billing Cycle: 4 

Reuse Base Charge 

Reuse Water Usage - Tier 1 

Reuse Water Usage - Tier 2 

Reuse Water Usage - Tier 3 

Total Current Charges 

Reclaimed 

$0.92 

$1.79 

$2.71 

Customer Service (8am-5pm M-F) 
(904) 272-5999 

All accounts not paid by due date 
are subject to a $3.30 late fee. 

Email 
bllllng@clayutlllty.org 

$92.92 

87.5 kGal $80.50 

29.2 kGal $52.27 

412.12 kGal $1,116.85 

$1,342.54 uo 

Online 
https://www.clayutlllty.org/ 

Reclaimed Watu Potable Water 

06/10/24 
$510.44 

-$510.44 
$1,342.54 

$1,342.54 

JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT liOV D(C JAti FEB MAI\ AFR MAY JUN 

Reclaimed Water 
Read Dates: 04/26/24- 05/31/24 
Meter 
70785051 

Previous Read 
2,977,141 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _____ Retain this !}ortion for your records. _____________________________ _ 
Please return bottom portion along with your payment to Clay County Utility Authority. 

Bill Date: 
Due Date: 
Account Number: 

Days: 35 
Current Read 

3,030,023 

06/10/24 
07/01/24 

A00011715 
3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Service Address: 3924-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation, 

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Program: 
□ $1 □ $5 □ $10 □ Other_ 

Total Amount Due 

Orange Park 

$1,342.54 

AY10610C 
4000000466 465/1 

~ 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD OBA EAGLE LANDING 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

0111111 I I I I I IO• 11 II O 1 • 1111111 I 1111 I I II• IO 11111I11111al111°1111 I I I 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

□ ADOD11815 0000134254 080124 □ □ 7 



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Account Number A00013327 
South Village Cdd Dba Eagle Landing 
3979 Eagle Landing Parkway Athletic Club, 
Orange Park 
Billing Cycle: 4 

Water 

Potable Base Charge 

Potable Water Usage - Tier 1 $2.54 

AWS Surcharge 

Sewer 

Sewer Base Charge 

Sewer Usage Charge - Tier 1 $5.07 

Total Current Charges 

7.04kGal 

7.04kGal 

[.::'.lll:1] 

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current! 

Bill Date 

Previous Balance 

Payments 

Current Charges 

Total Amount Due June 28, 2024 

Customer Service (Bam·Spm M·F) 
(904) 272-5999 

Email 
bllllng@clayutlllty.org 

$61.50 
10,: 

$17.88 •: 

$1.18 G; 

41 

$139.28 

$35.69 1' 

$255.53 
,: 

Redalmed Water Potable Water 

JUI/ JUL AUG SEP OCT tlOV OEC JMl FEB 

Water Meter 
Read Dates: 04/29/24- 05/28/24 
Meter 
65909380 

Previous Read 
90,110 

MAR APR MAY JUtl 

06/07/24 

$248.38 

-$248.38 

$255.53 

$255.53 

Days: 29 
Current Read 

90,814 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ Retain this ~ortion for your records. ____________________ _ 
Please return bottom portion along with your payment to Clay County Utility Authority. 

3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Program: 
D $1 O $5 O $10 D Other_ 

AY10607D 
2000000249 6/2 

SOUTH VILLAGE COD OBA EAGLE LANDING 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351 

Bill Date: 
Due Date: 
Account Number: 
Service Address: 

06/07/24 
06/28/24 

A00013327 
3979 Eagle Landing Parkway Athletic Club, Orange 

Park 

Total Amount Due $255.53 

11 I 1111111111 • 1 I I I I 11 • 1111111 I 11 11111 I• I 11111 111 • 111 • 1 • 11 • • 11 • 1 • 1 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

0A00013327 0000025553 062824 0 0 0 



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Account Number A00038355 
South Village Cdd Dba Eagle Landing 
988 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation, Middleburg 
Billing Cycle: 4 

Reclaimed 

Reuse Base Charge 

Reuse Water Usage -Tier 1 $0.92 

Total Current Charges 
28.384kGal 

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current! 

Bill Date 

Previous Balance 

Payments 

Current Charges 

Total Amount Due June 28, 2024 

Customer Service (Bam-Spm M-F) 
(904) 272-5999 

Email 
bllllng@clayutlllty.org 

$46.45 

$26.11 

$72.56 30 1 

2s: 
20' 

Online 
https://www.clayutlllty.org/ 

Reda/med Water Potable Water 

06/07/24 
$78.24 

-$78.24 
$72.56 

$72.56 

JU/I JUL AVG SEP OCT tlOV DEC JA.tl FEB MAR APR MAY JU/l 

Reclaimed Water 
Read Dates: 05/03/24- 05/31/24 
Meter Previous Read 
87777243 1,269,553 

Days: 28 
Current Read 

1,297,937 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -~~ta_i11_ th_i~ p_o_r_tjo_11 _f!)! _y_o_ll~ ~~<:<:>~~~~ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Please return bottom portion along with your payment to Clay County Utility Authority. 

3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Program: 
□ $1 □ $5 □ $10 □ Other_ 

AY10607D 
2000000250 6/3 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351 

Bill Date: 
Due Date: 
Account Number: 
Service Address: 

06/07/24 
06/28/24 

A00038355 
988 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation, Middleburg 

Total Amount Due $72.56 

111111111111 l 1111 I l 1111111 • 11 I 11 • • 11 II• 1 • 1111111111111 • 111 
• 111111 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

□ A □□□ 28255 □□□□□□7156 061814 □ □ □ 



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Account Number A00013322 
South Village Cdd Dba Eagle Landing 
3965 -1 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank, 
Orange Park 
Billing Cycle: 4 

Water 
Potable Base Charge 

Potable Water Usage - Tier 1 $2.54 

AWS Surcharge 

Total Current Charges 

63.66 kGal 

l4/H;tJ 

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current! 

Bill Date 

Previous Balance 

Payments 

Current Charges 

Total Amount Due June 28, 2024 

Customer Service (Sam-Spm M-F) 
(904) 272-5999 

Email 
bllllng@clayutlllty,org 

$61.50 

$161.70 

$1.18 

$224.38 

lOO 

250 

150 

so 

Online 
https://www.clayutlllty.org/ 

Reclalmed Water Potab!e Water 

06/07/24 

$154.70 

-$154.70 

$224.38 

$224.38 

JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOY DEC JAN FEB MAR APP. MAY Ml 

Water Meter 
Read Dates: 05/03/24- 05/31/24 
Meter Previous Read 
65909381 397,923 

Days: 28 
Current Read 

404,289 

_____________________________________________________ Retain this portion for your records. ____________________________________________________ _ 
Please return bottom portion along with your payment to Clay County Utility Authority. 

3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Program: 
□ $1 □ $5 □ $10 □ Other_ 

AY10607D 
2000000251 6/4 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351 

Bill Date: 06/07 /24 
Due Date: 06/28/24 
Account Number: A00013322 
Service Address: 3965 -1 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank, Orange Park 

Total Amount Due $224.38 

• 111111111111 • • 11 I I 11 • 1111111 I 1111111 I• I 11111111111111 • 111111 • 111 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

0A00025544 0000044658 074846 0 0 5 



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Account Number A00013325 
South Village Cdd Oba Eagle Landing 
3965 -3 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank, 
Orange Park 
Billing Cycle: 4 

Water 

Potable Base Charge 

Potable Water Usage - Tier 1 $2.54 

AWS Surcharge 

Total Current Charges 

24.77kGal 

LO/'ll:!J 

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current! 

Bill Date 

Previous Balance 

Payments 

Current Charges 

Total Amount Due June 28, 2024 

Customer Service (8am-Spm M-F) 
(904) 272-5999 

Email 
bllllng@clayutlllty.org 

$61.50 

$62.92 

$1.18 

$125.60 

" 
50 

45 

40 

15 

10 

5 

Online 
https://www.clayutillty.org/ 

Reclaimed Water Potable Water 

06/07/24 
$147.11 

-$147.11 

$125.60 

$125.60 

JUI/ JUL AUG SEP OCT riov OEC JA/l FES MAR APR M~Y JUI/ 

Water Meter 
Read Dates: 05/03/24 - 05/30/24 
Meter Previous Read 
58705089 1,327,024 

Days: 27 
Current Read 

1,329,501 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ Retain this portion for your records. ________________________________________ _ 
Please return bottom portion along with your payment to Clay County Utility Authority. 

3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Program: 
D $1 D $5 D $10 D Other_ 

AY10607D 
2000000252 6/5 

SOUTH VILLAGE COD OBA EAGLE LANDING 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351 

Bill Date: 06/07 /24 
Due Date: 06/28/24 
Account Number: A00013325 
Service Address: 3965 -3 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank, Orange Park 

Total Amount Due $125.60 

111111111111 I 111 II I 11' 1111111 h 111111 I I I 11111111111111 • 11111 • • 1 • 1 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

OAOD025547 00 □ 002478 □ 084946 DD 2 



~ 
3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Account Number A00011718 
South Village Cdd Dba Eagle Landing 
3988-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed 
Irrigation, Orange Park 
Billing Cycle: 4 

Reuse Base Charge 

Reuse Water Usage - Tier 1 

Reuse Water Usage - Tier 2 

Reuse Water Usage - Tier 3 

Total Current Charges 

Reclaimed 

$0.92 

$1.79 

$2.71 

70kGal 

23.3kGal 

27.55 kGal 

[0/ lt/J 

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current! 

Bill Date 

Previous Balance 

Payments 

Current Charges 

Total Amount Due June 28, 2024 

Customer Service (8am-Spm M-F) 
(904) 272-5999 

Email 
bllllng@clayutlllty.org 

$92.92 

$64.40 

$41.71 

$74.66 

lOQ 

$273.69 
" 
" 
" 
" 

Reclalmed Water Potable Water 

06/07/24 

$178.67 

-$178.67 

$273.69 

$273.69 

JUI/ JUL AUG SEP OCT llOV DEC JAN fES MAR APR MAY JUN 

Reclaimed Water 
Read Dates: 05/02/24 - 05/30/24 
Meter Previous Read 
63245405 1,503,057 

Days: 28 
Current Read 

1,515,142 

_______________________ -~El!a_i!l_th_i~ Jl.o.r.tJe>t:i _f9_r_y_o_~~ rEl<::<>r~~--__________________________________ _ 
Please return bottom portion along with your payment to Clay County Utility Authority. 

3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Program: 
□ $1 □ $5 □ $10 □ Other_ 

AY10607D 
2000000253 6/6 

SOUTH VILLAGE COD OBA EAGLE LANDING 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351 

Bill Date: 
Due Date: 
Account Number: 

06/07/24 
06/28/24 

A00011718 
Service Address: 3988-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation, 

Orange Park 

Total Amount Due $273.69 

•11111111111l1111ll11•1'l1111l11111hl•l•111•1•1•111'l1111•11•1•1 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

OAO □ D11617 □□□□□ 26358 052724 DD 1 



00 
3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Account Number A00013324 
South Village Cdd Dba Eagle Landing 
3965 -2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation, 
Orange Park 
Billing Cycle: 4 

Water 

Potable Base Charge 

Account Summary: 

Lil I tlJ 

Thank you for keeping your account current! 

BIii Date 

Previous Balance 

Payments 

Current Charges 

06/07/24 

$139.75 

-$139.75 

$119.57 

Total Amount Due June 28, 2024 $119.57 

Customer Service (Sam-Spm M-F) 
(904) 272-5999 

Email 
bllllng@clayutlllty.org 

$61.50 
60 

Online 
https://www.clayutlllty.org/ 

Redalmed Water Potable Water 

Potable Water Usage - Tier 1 $1.70 33.467 kGal $56.89 " 40 

AWS Surcharge $1.18 

Total Current Charges $119.57 
30 

20 

lS 

10 

JUll JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAtl FE8 MAR APR MAY JUN 

Other Meter 
Read Dates: 05/08/24 - 05/30/24 
Meter 
66203112 

Previous Read 
271,133 

Days: 22 
Current Read 

274,480 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ____________ Retain this iiortion for your records. ___________________________________ _ 
Please return bottom portion along with your payment to Clay County Utility Authority. 

3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Program: 
□ $1 □ $5 □ $10 □ Other_ 

AY10607D 
2000000254 6/7 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351 

Bill Date: 06/07 /24 
Due Date: 06/28/24 
Account Number: A00013324 
Service Address: 3965 -2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation, Orange Park 

Total Amount Due $119.57 

• 11111111111 I 111 II I 11 • 1111111 I 1111111 I I I 11111111111111 • 111111 • 111 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

0A00013324 0000011957 062824 0 0 5 



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Account Number A00038357 
South Village Cdd Dba Eagle Landing 
953 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation, Middleburg 
Billing Cycle: 4 

Reclaimed 

Reuse Base Charge 

Reuse Water Usage - Tier 1 $0. 92 

Total Current Charges 
-2.178 kGal 

LO/ ll:IJ 

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current! 

Bill Date 

Previous Balance 

Payments 

Current Charges 

Total Amount Due June 28, 2024 

Customer Service (8am·Spm M·F) 
(904) 272-5999 

Email 
bllllng@clayutlllty.org 

$27.91 

-$2.00 

$25.91 

30 

10 

Online 
https://www.clayutlllty.org/ 

Reclatmed Water Potable Water 

06/07/24 

$29.82 

-$29.82 

$25.91 

$25.91 

JUii JUL AU-0 SEP OCT tlOV DEC JArl FEB /.!AR APR MAY JUN 

Reclaimed Water 
Read Dates: 05/08/24 - 06/05/24 
Meter Previous Read 
67643619 242,333 

Days: 28 
Current Read 

240,155 

Retain this portion for your records. 
Please return bottom portion along with your payment to Clay County Utility Authority. 

3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Program: 
D $1 D $5 D $10 D Other_ 

AY10607O 
2000000255 6/8 

SOUTH VILLAGE COD OBA EAGLE LANDING 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351 

Bill Date: 
Due Date: 
Account Number: 
Service Address: 

06/07/24 
06/28/24 

A00038357 
953 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation, Middleburg 

Total Amount Due $25.91 

1111111111111••11ll•1•1111111l11•1111l•l•••••1•1••11••••1••1••1•• 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

□ A □□□ 38357 □□□□□□ 2591 062824 □ □ 3 



00 
3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Account Number A00013733 
South Village Cdd Dba Eagle Landing 
4108-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed 
Irrigation, Orange Park 
BIiiing Cycle: 4 

Reuse Base Charge 

Reuse Water Usage - Tier 1 

Reuse Water Usage - Tier 2 

Reuse Water Usage - Tier 3 

Total Current Charges 

Reclaimed 

$0.92 

$1.79 

$2.71 

16.1 kGal 

5.9 kGal 

38.161 kGal 

Ltiiltlj 

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current! 

Bill Date 

Previous Balance 

Payments 

Current Charges 

Total Amount Due June 28, 2024 

Customer Service (Bam-Spm M-F) 
(904) 272-5999 

Email 
bllllng@clayutlllty.org 

$27.91 

$14.81 

$10.56 

$103.42 

$156.70 

"' 
140 

100, 

s-0: 

", 
I 

40' 

Online 
https://www.clayutlllty.org/ 

Reda!med Water Potable Water 

06/07/24 

$119.54 

-$119.54 

$156.70 

$156.70 

JUU JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAll FEil MAR AP/\. MAY JUN 

Reclaimed Water 
Read Dates: 05/09/24- 05/31/24 
Meter Previous Read 
62196184 2,640,667 

Days: 22 
Current Read 

2,700,828 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ___ F!~ta_i!'_ t_h_i~ p_o_r_tJ<>11 _f9!_Y.O.l!~ r~c:<>r~~--________________________________ _ 
Please return bottom portion along with your payment to Clay County Utility Authority. 

3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Program: 
□ $1 □ $5 □ $10 □ Other_ 

AY10607D 
2000000256 6/9 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD OBA EAGLE LANDING 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351 

Bill Date: 
Due Date: 
Account Number: 

06/07/24 
06/28/24 

A00013733 
Service Address: 4108 -1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation, 

Orange Park 

Total Amount Due $156.70 

11 I 1111111111 • • 11 I I 1111 I I I I II I 1111111 I• I 11111111111111 • 111111 • 1 • 1 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

0A00013733 0000015670 062824 0 0 7 



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Account Number A00038371 
South Village Cdd Dba Eagle landing 
1003 Oakland Hills Reclaimed Irrigation, 
Middleburg 
Billing Cycle: 4 

Reclaimed 

Reuse Base Charge 

Total Current Charges 

[IU/HIJ 

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current! 

Bill Date 

Previous Balance 

Payments 

Current Charges 

Total Amount Due June 28, 2024 

Customer Service (Sam-Spm M-F) 
(904) 272-5999 

Email 
bllllng@clayutlllty.org 

$27.91 

$27.91 

45 

40! 

JO 

S! 

Online 
https://www.clayutlllty.org/ 

Reclaimed Water Potable Water 

06/07/24 

$28.50 

-$28.50 

$27.91 

$27.91 

JU!l JUL AUG SEP OCT tlOV OEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUI/ 

Reclaimed Water 
Read Dates: 05/03/24- 05/31/24 
Meter Previous Read 
67643620 1,363,898 

Days: 28 
Current Read 

J,363,898 
}if";.{; 

Retain this portion for your records. 
- - - - - - - - - -Pl"ease return bottom portion along with your payment to Clay County Utility Authority. 

3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Donate to lend a Helping Hand Program: 
D $1 D $5 D $10 D Other_ 

AY10607D 
2000000257 6/10 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351 

Bill Date: 
Due Date: 
Account Number: 
Service Address: 

06/07/24 
06/28/24 

A00038371 
1003Oakland Hills Reclaimed Irrigation, Middleburg 

Total Amount Due $27.91 

• 1• 111111111 I••• 11 I• 111111111 I 1111111 I 11 • 111 • 111 • 11111 • 111 • 11 • 111 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

□ A □□□ 37361 □□□□□□ 2681 052724 □ □ 3 



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Account Number A00013171 
South Village Cdd Dba Eagle Landing 
3979 -2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation, 
Orange Park 
Billing Cycle: 4 

Potable Base Charge 

Potable Water Usage - Tier 1 

Potable Water Usage - Tier 2 

Potable Water Usage - Tier 3 

Potable Water Usage - Tier 4 

A WS Surcharge 

Water 

$1.70 

$5.Q4 

$6.53 

$8.37 

51.7 kGal 

77.5 kGal 

129.1 kGal 

213.79kGal 

Account Summary: 

l I 1/ I l:IJ 

Thank you for keeping your account current! 

Bill Date 

Previous Balance 

Payments 

Current Charges 

06/07/24 

$3,250.47 

-$3,250.47 

$3,173.61 

Total Amount Due June 28, 2024 $3,173.61 

Customer Service (Sam-Spm M-F) 
(904) 272-5999 

Email 
bllllng@clayutlllty.org 

$61.50 

$87.89 

$390.60 

$843.02 

$1,789.42 

$1.18 

600 

sso 
500 

450 

400 

Reclaimed Water Potable Water 

Total Current Charges $3,173.61 JUIJ JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN 

Other Meter 
Read Dates: 04/30/24- 05/31/24 
Meter Previous Read 
63113435 2,081,977 

Days: 31 
Current Read 

2,129,186 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ____________ _l!~t_a_i11_t_h_i~ p_qr_t)<_l11 _f_o!Y.<_lll~ r~~(_lr~~--_______________________ _ 
Please return bottom portion along with your payment to Clay County Utility Authority. 

3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Program: 
D $1 □ $5 D $10 D Other_ 

AY10607D 
2000000258 6/11 

SOUTH VILLAGE COD OBA EAGLE LANDING 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351 

Bill Date: 06/07 /24 
Due Date: 06/28/24 
Account Number: A00013171 
Service Address: 3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation, Orange Park 

Total Amount Due $3,173.61 

•111111111111••11ll1111111111l11111111•1•1111111•111•1•11••11•1•1 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

0A00025282 0000528572 074946 0 0 0 



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Account Number A00018437 
South Village Cdd Dba Eagle Landing 
2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irrigation, 
Orange Park 
BlllingCycle:4 

Reuse Base Charge 

Reuse Water Usage - Tier 1 

Reuse Water Usage - Tier 2 

Total Current Charges 

Reclaimed 

$0.92 

$1.79 

14kGal 

1.851 kGal 

11.:111::11 

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current! 

Bill Date 

Previous Balance 

Payments 

Current Charges 

Total Amount Due June 28, 2024 

Customer Service (Bam-Spm M-F) 
(904) 272-5999 

Email 
bllllng@clayutlllty.org 

$18.58 

$12.88 

$3.31 

$34.77 

" 26 

24 

20 

18 

16' 
14: 

12' 

10
1 

,, 
•: 

Online 
https://www.clayutillty.org/ 

Reclaimed Water Potable Water 

06/07/24 

$44.84 

-$44.84 

$34.77 

$34.77 

JVII JVL AUG SEP OCT tlOV OEC JAIi FEB MAR APR MAY JUIJ 

Reclaimed Water 
Read Dates: 05/03/24- 05/31/24 
Meter 
82790894 

Previous Read 
1,007,056 

Days: 28 
Current Read 

1,022,907 

Retain this portion for your records. _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _____ _ 
Please return bottom portion along with your payment to Clay County Utility Authority. 

3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Program: 
D $1 D $5 D $10 □ Other_ 

AY10607D 
2000000259 6/12 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD OBA EAGLE LANDING 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351 

Bill Date: 
Due Date: 
Account Number: 
Service Address: 

06/07/24 
06/28/24 

A00018437 
2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irrigation, Orange 

Park 

Total Amount Due $34.77 

• 11111111111 I 1111 I I• 1 • 1111111 I 1111111 I• I I I I I I I I 11111 • 1 • 11111 I 111 I 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

DAD □ D29658 □□□□□□ 5688 074946 DD 7 



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Account Number A00027652 
South Village Cdd Dba Eagle Landing 
1294Autumn Pines Drive Reclaimed Irrigation, 
Orange Park 
Billing Cycle: 4 

Reuse Base Charge 

Reuse Water Usage - Tier 1 

Reuse Water Usage - Tier 2 

Total Current Charges 

Reclaimed 

$0.92 

$1.79 

19.8 kGal 

6.404kGal 

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current! 

Bill Date 

Previous Balance 

Payments 

Current Charges 

Total Amount Due June 28, 2024 

Customer Service (8am-5pm M-F) 
(904) 272-5999 

Email 
bllllng@clayutlllty.org 

$27.91 

$18.22 

$11.46 

$57.59 

30 

" 26 

24 

" 20 
18; 

16 

14 

" 101 
8 ,, 
4 

Redafmed Water Potable Water 

06/07/24 

$53.05 

-$53.05 

$57.59 

$57.59 

JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB /.l.AR APR MAY JUII 

Reclaimed Water 
Read Dates: 05/03/24 - 05/30/24 
Meter Previous Read 
63466706 1,136,467 

Days: 27 
Current Read 

1,162,671 

Retain this portion for your records. 
---------------------------Please ret-u-rn-bottom portio-n afong with-your payment-to-cf ay county iitiiity Authority~ ----

3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Program: 
D $1 D $5 D $10 D Other_ 

AY10607D 
2000000260 6/13 

SOUTH VILLAGE COD OBA EAGLE LANDING 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351 

Bill Date: 06/07/24 
Due Date: 06/28/24 
Account Number: A00027652 
Service Address: 1294 Autumn Pines Drive Reclaimed Irrigation, Orange 

Park 

Total Amount Due $57.59 

1
1 I 111 I I I I I 11 • • 11 I I 11 • 1 • I 1 1

11 I 11
11

1111 • 1 • 1 111
1

1
1 • 111

11 
• 11

11
1
11

1
11 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

0A00027652 0000005759 062824 0 0 9 



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Account Number A00012452 

South Village Cdd Oba Eagle Landing 
3973 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed 
Irrigation, Orange Park 
BillingCycle:4 

Reuse Base Charge 

Reuse Water Usage - Tier 1 

Reuse Water Usage - Tier 2 

Reuse Water Usage - Tier 3 

Total Current Charges 

Reclaimed 

$0.92 

$1.79 

$2.71 

75 kGal 

25 kGal 

3.66 kGal 

['14/ll:IJ 

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current! 

Bill Date 

Previous Balance 

Payments 

Current Charges 

Total Amount Due June 28, 2024 

Customer Service (8am·Spm M·F) 
(904) 272-5999 

Email 
b1111ng@clayutlllty.org 

$92.92 

$69.00 

$44.75 

$9.92 

$216.59 

1)0 

100 

90 

" 70, 

601 

so, 

40i 

Online 
https://www.clayut11lty,org/ 

Reda(med Water Potable Water 

06/07/24 

$150.15 

-$150.15 

$216.59 

$216.59 

JUii JUL AUG SE? OCT riov DEC )A.ti FEB MAR AFR MAY JUIJ 

Reclaimed Water 
Read Dates: 05/01/24 - 05/31/24 
Meter 
59154892 

Previous Read 
750,221 

Days: 30 
Current Read 

760,587 

________________ . _____ -~~!a_i!l_!h_i~p_o_r_tJC>!1_f9_r_'i_o_ll~r~~C>r~~~ __ _ _ ____ -- -- - - - - . --- --- -- - - - - - -
Please return bottom portion along with your payment to Clay County Utility Authority. 

3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Program: 
□ $1 □ $5 □ $10 □ Other_ 

AY10607D 
2000000261 6/14 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD OBA EAGLE LANDING 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351 

Bill Date: 
Due Date: 
Account Number: 
Service Address: 

06/07/24 
06/28/24 

A00012452 
3973 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation, 

Orange Park 

Total Amount Due $216.59 

• 11111111111 I 11 I I I I 1111111111 I 11 I I I I I I• I 11111111 • • 1111 • 111111 • 1 • 1 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

DAD □ D12452 □□□□□ 21658 062724 DD 1 



00 
3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Account Number A00038099 
South Village Cdd Oba Eagle Landing 
932 Tynes Blvd, Middleburg 
Billing Cycle: 4 

Water 

Potable Base Charge 

Potable Water Usage - Tier 1 $2.54 0.373 kGal 

AWS Surcharge 

Sewer 

Sewer Base Charge 

Sewer Usage Charge - Tier 1 $5.07 0.373kGal 

Total Current Charges 

[10/ll:IJ 

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current! 

Bill Date 

Previous Balance 

Payments 

Current Charges 

06/07/24 

$105.13 

-$105.13 

$104.46 

Total Amount Due June 28, 2024 $104.46 

Email 
bllllng@clayutlllty.org 

$30.79 

$0.95 

$1.18 

$69.65 

$1.89 

$104.46 

lj 

I 

Online 
https://www.clayutlllty.org/ 

Reclalmed Water Potable Water 

JlJII JUL AUG SEP ocr NOV DEC JAIi FEB MAR APR MAY JUN 

Water Meter 
Read Dates: 05/03/24- 05/31/24 
Meter Previous Read 
88835384 67,462 

Days: 28 
Current Read 

67,835 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ Retain this portion for your records. _______________________ _ 
Please return bottom portion along with your payment to Clay County Utility Authority. 

3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Program: 
□ $1 □ $5 D $10 □ Other_ 

AY10607O 
2000000262 6/15 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDO OBA EAGLE LANDING 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351 

Bill Date: 
Due Date: 
Account Number: 
Service Address: 

Total Amount Due 

06/07/24 
06/28/24 

A00038099 
932 Tynes Blvd, Middleburg 

$104.46 

• 1
1

111
111

111I1
11 11 I 11 • 1' I 1 1

11 I 11 II I I I I I I 1 111 
• 1 • 1 • 111

11 
• 11

11
1

11
1

11 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

0A000S8099 0000020667 074846 0 0 7 



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Account Number A00013326 
South Village Cdd Dba Eagle Landing 
3975 Eagle Landing Parkway Residents Club, 
Orange Park 
Billing Cycle: 4 

Potable Base Charge 

Potable Water Usage - Tier 1 

AWS Surcharge 

Water 

$2.54 

Sewer 
Sewer Base Charge 

Sewer Usage Charge - Tier 1 $5.07 

Total Current Charges 

9.303 kGal 

9.303kGal 

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current! 

Bill Date 
Previous Balance 

Payments 
Current Charges 

Total Amount Due June 28, 2024 

Customer Service (8am-Spm M-F) 
(904) 272-5999 

Email 
bllllng@clayut11lty.org 

$61.50 

$23.63 

$1.18 

$139.28 

$47.17 

40 

)5 

" 
20! 

10 

Online 
https://www.clayutlllty.org/ 

Reclalmed Water Potable Water 

06/07/24 
$229.86 

-$229.86 
$272.76 

$272.76 

$272.76 JUrl JUL AUG SEP ocr IIOV DEC JArl FEB MAR APR MAY Jlm 

Water Meter 
Read Dates: 05/08/24- 05/31/24 
Meter Previous Read 
65909383 206,667 

Days: 23 
Current Read 

207,597 

Retain this portion for your records. 
-Pl~ase-ret-urn-bottom portio-n along with-your payment-to- clay county Utility Authority~ -

3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Program: 
□ $1 □ $5 □ $10 □ Other_ 

AY10607D 
2000000263 6/16 

SOUTH VILLAGE COD OBA EAGLE LANDING 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351 

Bill Date: 
Due Date: 
Account Number: 

06/07/24 
06/28/24 

A00013326 
Service Address: 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway Residents Club, Orange 

Park 

Total Amount Due $272.76 

•1111111I111l1• 11ll11•1111I11l11''ll1l1l1•I11,1,.,,,.1,I,,,,1,,,1 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

0A00025547 0000048487 074946 0 0 5 



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Account Number A00038102 
South Village Cdd Oba Eagle Landing 
932 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation, Middleburg 
Billing Cycle: 4 

Reclaimed 
Reuse Base Charge 

Reuse Water Usage -Tier 1 $0.92 

Total Current Charges 
56.92 kGal 

[I I ii l::IJ 

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current! 

Bill Date 
Previous Balance 

Payments 
Current Charges 

Total Amount Due June 28, 2024 

Customer Service (8am-5pm M-F) 
(904) 272-5999 

Email 
bllllng@clayutlllty.org 

$148.64 

$52.37 

$201.01 

,oo 

'" 
"' '" 
100 

" 

Online 
https://www.clayutlllty.org/ 

Reclaimed Water Potable Water 

06/07/24 
$195.11 

-$195.11 
$201.01 

$201.01 

JUN JlJL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JA!j FEB MAR APR MAY JUN 

Reclaimed Water 
Read Dates: 05/03/24 - 05/31/24 
Meter Previous Read 
72979832 744,051 

Days: 28 
Current Read 

749,743 

Retain this portion for your records. __________________________________ _ 
- -Please -retu-rn-bottom portion a fang with-your payment to- Clay county Utility Authority. 

3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Program: 
□ $1 □ $5 □ $10 □ Other_ 

AY10607D 
2000000264 6/17 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351 

Bill Date: 
Due Date: 
Account Number: 
Service Address: 

06/07/24 
06/28/24 

A00038102 
932 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation, Middleburg 

Total Amount Due $201.01 

•11111111111l••'1ll•111111111l111'111l1l1llll1l11•11••••1••1••1•• 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

OA00058204 0000040202 074846 DD 7 



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Account Number A00011948 
South Village Cdd Dba Eagle Landing 
3968-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed 
Irrigation, Orange Park 
BillingCycle:4 

Reuse Base Charge 

Reuse Water Usage - Tier 1 

Reuse Water Usage - Tier 2 

Total Current Charges 

Reclaimed 

$0.92 

$1.79 

108kGal 

5.988 kGal 

ptllll:IJ 

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current! 

Bill Date 

Previous Balance 

Payments 

Current Charges 

Total Amount Due June 28, 2024 

Customer Service (Sam-Spm M-F) 
(904) 272-5999 

Email 
bllllng@clayutlllty.org 

$148.64 

$99.36 

$10.72 

$258.72 

'" '20 

110! 
100' 

90 

" 70 

Goi 

" <O 

30 

" " 

Online 
https://www.clayutlllty.org/ 

Reclaimed Water Potable Water 

06/07/24 

$224.56 

-$224.56 

$258.72 

$258.72 

JUll JUL AUG SEP OCT tlOV DEC JAU FEB MAR APR MAY JUN 

Reclaimed Water 
Read Dates: 05/02/24- 05/29/24 
Meter Previous Read 
63245406 4,570,523 

Days: 27 
Current Read 

4,684,511 

Retain this portion for your records. 
Please return bottom portion along with your payment to Clay County Utility Authority. 

3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Program: 
D $1 D $5 D $10 D Other_ 

AY10607D 
2000000265 6/18 

SOUTH VILLAGE COD OBA EAGLE LANDING 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351 

Bill Date: 
Due Date: 
Account Number: 
Service Address: 

06/07/24 
06/28/24 

A00011948 
3968 -1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation, 

Orange Park 

Total Amount Due $258.72 

•111111111111••11ll•1•1111'11l11''ll1l1l•''''1'1••11••••1••1••1•• 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

0A00022948 0000035873 063834 0 0 7 



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Account Number A00012553 
South Village Cdd Dba Eagle Landing 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park 
Billing Cycle: 4 

Water 
Potable Base Charge 

Potable Water Usage - Tier 1 $2.54 

AWS Surcharge 

Sewer 
Sewer Base Charge 

Sewer Usage Charge - Tier 1 $5.07 

Total Current Charges 

128.69kGal 

128.69kGal 

"Lll:1/Hlj" 

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current! 

Bill Date 
Previous Balance 

Payments 
Current Charges 

Total Amount Due June 28, 2024 

Online 

06/07/24 
$1,199.40 

-$1,199.40 
$1,181.29 

$1,181.29 

Customer Service (Sam-Spm M-F) 
(904) 272-5999 https:/ /www.clayutlllty.org/ 

Email 
bllllng@clayutlllty.org 

$61.50 

$326.87 

$1.18 

$139.28 

$652.46 

$1,181.29 

Reclaimed Water Potable Water 

160 

140 

120 

100: 

eoi 

60 

40 

20 

JUll JUL AUG SEP OCT tiov DEC JAN FEB MAR APP. 

Water Meter 
Read Dates: 05/02/24 - 05/29/24 
Meter 
62193223 

Previous Read 
1,468,207 

MAY JUN 

Days: 27 
Current Read 

1,481,076 

Retain this portion for your records. _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ______________ _ 
Please return bottom portion along with your payment to Clay County Utility Authority. 

3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Program: 
D $1 D $5 D $10 D Other_ 

AY10607D 
2000000266 6/19 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351 

Bill Date: 
Due Date: 
Account Number: 
Service Address: 

Total Amount Due 

06/07/24 
06/28/24 

A00012553 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park 

$1,181.29 

•111111111111••11ll11•1111111l11111111•1•1111111•111•1•11•111•1•1 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

0A00012553 0000117128 062724 0 0 5 



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Account Number A00013602 
Eagle Landing Limited Partnership 
1433 -1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed 
Irrigation, Orange Park 
Billing Cycle: 4 

Reuse Base Charge 

Reuse Water Usage - Tier 1 

Reuse Water Usage - Tier 2 

Reuse Water Usage - Tier 3 

Total Current Charges 

Reclaimed 

$0.92 

$1.79 

$2.71 

20.5 kGal 

7.5 kGal 

12.029kGal 

"Ll/lj" 

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current! 

Bill Date 

Previous Balance 

Payments 

Current Charges 

Total Amount Due June 28, 2024 

Customer Service (8am-Spm M-F) 
(904) 272-5999 

Email 
bllllng@clayutlllty,org 

$27.91 

$18.86 

$13.43 

$32.60 

$92.80 

' 100 i 

eo 

" 

Online 
https://www.clayutlllty,org/ 

Reclalmed water Potable Water 

06/07/24 

$189.78 

-$189.78 

$92,80 

$92.80 

JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT IJOV DEC JAN FEB MAR AP/I. MAY JUN 

Reclaimed Water 
Read Dates: 05/03/24- 05/31/24 
Meter Previous Read 
62196188 3,458,137 

Days: 28 
Current Read 

3,498,166 

Retain this portion for your records. 
Please return bottom portion along with your payment to Clay County Utility Authority. 

3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Program: 
□ $1 □ $5 □ $10 □ Other_ 

AY10607D 8774 1 MB 0.561 
7000008845 00.0025.0136 8774/1 

11 I I I I I I I I I I I I I I 11 I I 1 •II 11111111111 I• I 11 • 11111 • 111111 I I I I I I •I 1111 

EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
C/O GMS-SF, LLC 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

Bill Date: 
Due Date: 
Account Number: 
Service Address: 

06/07/24 
06/28/24 

A00013602 
1433-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation, 

Orange Park 

Total Amount Due $92.80 

111111111111 l 1111 I I 1111111111 I 11II I I I I• I 111111111111 • • • 1111111111 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

□ A □□□ 257 □ 4 □□□□□□ 948 □ 074846 □ □ □ 



South Village CDD 
Utility Schedule 

Clay County Utility Authority AUTOPAY 

Account# Account# Service Address Jun-24 
00213095 A00011715 3924-1 Eagle Landing Pkwy $ 1,024.20 
00213119 A00011718 3988-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 270.87 
00215602 A00011948 3968-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 263.27 
00220803 A00012452 3973 Eagle ½anding Parkway $ 204.69 
00222067 A00012553 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 1,058.92 
00229064 A00013171 3979-2 Eagl~ Landing Parkway $ 3,021.59 
00230632 A00013322 3965-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 323.82 
00230638 A00013324 3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 123.90 
00230640 A00013325 3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 182.59 

00230641 A00013326 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 376.00 
00230642 A00013327 3979 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 245.94 
00235500 A00013733 4108-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Irr $ 145.58 
00233750 A00013602 1433-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 152.18 
00502768 A00018437 2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irr $ 71.36 

00556739 A00027652 1294 Autumn Pines Drive $ 59.98 
00589114 A00038099 932 Tynes Blvd $ 103.32 
00589118 A00038102 932 Tynes Blvd - Reel Irr $ 716.98 
00589635 A00038355 988 Tynes Blvd - Real Irr $ 116.59 
00589637 A00038357 953 Tynes Blvd - Reel Irr $ 39.53 

00589665 A00038371 1003 Oakland Hills-Reel Irr $ 53.22 
$ 8,554.53 
Drafted 7 /29 

Vendor#38' 
001.320.57200.43100 $ 7,524.89 
001.320.57"W0.46600 $ 1,029.64 

$ 8,554.53 

Draft 4/1/2024 



Date 
07/29/2024 
07/29/2024 
07/29/2024 
07/29/20-2-4 
07/29/2024 
07/29/2024 
07/29/2024 
07/29/2024 
07/29/2024 
07/29/2024 
07/29/2024 
07/29/2024 
07/29/2024 
07/29/2024 
07/29/2024 
07/29/2024 
07/29/2024 
07/29/2024 
07/29/2021 
07/29/2024 

Amount Description 

07/03/2024 
07/01/2024 
07/01/2024 
07/01/2024 
07/01/2024 
07/01/2024 
07/01/2024 
07/01/2024 
07/01/2024 
07/01/2024 
07/01/2024 
07/01/2024 
07/01/2024 
07/01/2024 
07/01/2024 
07/01/2024 
07/01/2024 
07/01/2024 
07/01/2024 
07/01/2024 

07/01/2024 
07/08/2024 
07/08/2024 
07/08/2024 
07/08/2024 
07/08-/2024· •• 
07/08/2024 
07/08/2024 
07/08/2024 

($3,021.59) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240726 0839164 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNIT 0000063576 0839164 0R00000091003937878230N 
($1,058.92) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240726 0839141 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNIT 0000063576 0839141 0R00000091003937381814N 
($1,024.20) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240726 0834863 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNIT 0000063576 0834863 0R0000009100393748511 ON 

($715.98) CLAY GOUNTY UTILITY-240726 08342-17 SOUTH VILLAGE *CDD 0000063576 0834217 0R00000091003937 483526N 
($376.00) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240726 0834891 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNIT 0000063576 0834891 0R00000091003937878224N 
($323.82) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240726 0834859 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNIT 0000063576 0834859 0R00000091003937361061 N 
($270.87) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240726 0834258 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUN IT 0000063576 0834258 0R00000091003937381806N 
($263.27) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240726 083417 4 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUN IT 0000063576 0834174 0R00000091003937381805N 
($245.94) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240726 0834823 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNIT 0000063576 0834823 0R00000091003937409635N 
($204.69) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240726 0834785 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNIT 0000063576 0834785 0R00000091003937448581 N 
($182.59) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240726 0834862 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNIT 0000063576 0834862 0R00000091003937483528N 
($152.18) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240726 0834807 EAGLE LANDING LIMITED 0000063576 0834807 0R00000091003937878223N 
($145.58) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240726 0834894 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNIT 0000063576 0834894 0R00000091003937409636N 
($123.90) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240726 0834242 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNIT 0000063576 0834242 0R00000091003937448580N 
($116.59) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240726 0834290 SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA 0000063576 0834290 0R00000091003937361060N 
($103.32) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240726 0834886 SOUTH VILLAGE *CDD 0000063576 0834886 0R00000091003937381808N 

($71.36) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240726 0834176 SOUTH VILLAGE *CDD 0000063576 0834176 0R00000091003937878221 N 
($59.98) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240726 0834281 SOUTH VILLAGE *CDD 0000063576 0834281 0R00000091003937409634N 

.($53.22+cuw COUNTY UTILITY 240726 01334876.SOIJTH VILLAGE CDD DBA.0000063576 08341376 0R00000091003937448582N. 
($39.53) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240726 0834166 SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA 0000063576 0834166 0R00000091003937484065N 

($8,554.53) 

($1,342.54) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240702 2926088 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUN IT 0000063576 2926088 0R00000091004031459650N 
($3,173.61) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240629 1844035 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNIT 0000063576 1844035 0R00000091004255649494N 
($1,181.29) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240629 1844061 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUN IT 0000063576 1844061 0R00000091004255623347N 

($273.69) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240629 1840973 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNIT 0000063576 1840973 0R00000091004255649493N 
($272.76) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240629 1847178 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNIT 0000063576 1847178 0R00000091004256090140N 
($258. 72) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240629 1831806 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNIT 0000063576 1831806 0R00000091004255631480N 
($255.53) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240629 184 7228 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUN IT 0000063576 1847228 0R00000091004255530416N 
($224.38) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240629 184 7213 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUN IT 0000063576 184 7213 0R00000091004254483481 N 
($216.59) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240629 1847171 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUN IT 0000063576 1847171 0R00000091004255530415N 
($201.01) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240629 1840993 SOUTH VILLAGE *CDD 0000063576 1840993 0R00000091004255530412N 
($156.70) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240629 184 7257 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUN IT 0000063576 1847257 0R00000091004255645580N 
($125.60) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240629 184 7213 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUN IT 0000063576 1847213 0R00000091004255649497N 
($119.57) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240629 1845665 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNIT 0000063576 1845665 0R00000091004255522414N 
($104.46) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240629 1847251 SOUTH VILLAGE *CDD 0000063576 1847251 0R00000091004255522417N 

($92.80) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240629 1847195 EAGLE LANDING LIMITED 0000063576 1847195 0R00000091004256090421N 
($72.56) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240629 1845668 SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA 0000063576 1845668 0R00000091004255645577N 
($57.59) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240629 1840957 SOUTH VILLAGE *CDD 0000063576 1840957 0R00000091004256090136N 
($34.77) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240629 1844024 SOUTH VILLAGE *CDD 0000063576 1844024 0R00000091004254483478N 
($27 .91) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240629 1847226 SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA 0000063576 184 7226 0R00000091004255631491 N 
($25.91) CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 240629 1845670 SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA 0000063576 1845670 0R00000091004256090138N 

($8,217.99) 

($5S 00) CLAY ELEC ACT RE ELECTRIC 240628 0006474431 ITED PARTNSPEAGLE LAND 3590196695 0006474431 0R00000091003957757547N 
iS, ,504 00) CLAY ELEC ACT RE ELECTRIC 240705 0005875489 !TED PARTNSPEAGLE LAND 3590196695 0005875489 0R00000091005862407309N 

,S333.S2i CLAY ELEC ACT RE ELECTRIC 240705 0009082354 SOUTH VILLAGE CD 3590196695 0009082354 0R00000091005862223293N 
'$93 00) CLAY ELEC ACT RE ELECTRIC 240705 0005929377 !TED PARTNSPEAGLE LAND 3590196695 0005929377 0R00000091005862222593N 
f$53.67J CLAY ELEC ACT RE ELECTRIC 240705 0008966959 SOUTH VILLAGE CD 3590196695 0008966959 0R00000091005862407037N 

• - :S~2.78, CLAY ELEC ACT RE ELECTRIC 240705 0009121614 SOUTH V!LLAGE CD 3590196695 0009121614 0R00000091005862113790N 
i$37.10) CLAY ELEC ACT RE ELECTRIC 240705 0009117336 SOUTH VILLAGE CD 3590196695 0009117336 0R00000091005862124105N 
($35 30, CLAY ELEC ACT RE ELECTRIC 240705 0009117339 SOUTH VILLAGE CD 3590196695 0009117339 0R00000091005862221584N 
,$3!:, 1 CLAY ELEC ACT RE ELECTRIC 240705 0009117340 SOUTH VILLAGE CD 3590196695 0009117340 0R00000091005862218017N 

(S2.292.3?J 



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Account Number A00013602 
Eagle Landing Limited Partnership 
1433 -1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed 
Irrigation, Orange Park 
Billing Cycle: 4 

Reuse Base Charge 

Reuse Water Usage - Tier 1 

Reuse Water Usage - Tier 2 

Reuse Water Usage - Tier 3 

Total Current Charges 

$0.92 

$1.79 

$2.71 

19.8kGal 

7.2kGal 

34.377kGal 

"L111J" 

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current! 

Bill Date 

Previous Balance 

Payments 

Current Charges 

Total Amount Due July 25, 2024 

Customer Seivlce (Bam-Spm M-F) 
(904) 272-5999 

All accounts not paid by due date 
are subject to a $3.30 late fee. 

$27.91 

$18.22 

$12.89 

$93.16 

100 

$152.18 

80 

70 

" 

" 
20 

10 

Redalmed Watet Potable Water 

07/04/24 

$92.80 

-$92,80 

$152.18 

$152.18 

0 - __ , ---- ,-- --- ,-- -
JUL AUG SEP OCT tl◊V DEC JAIi FEB MAI\ APR MAY JUN JVL 

Read Dates: 05/31/24- 06/27 /24 
Meter Previous Read 
62196188 3,498,166 

Days: 27 
Current Read 

3,559,543 

_____________________________________________________ -~~t<!i!l_th_i~ .JJ.~r_t!<?~ _f~_r_')'.(!~~ ~~~<?~~~-- ______________________________________ _ 
Please return bottom portion along with your payment to Clay County Utility Authority. 

3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Program: 
D $1 D $5 D $10 D Other_ 

AY10705A 8909 1 MB 0.571 
7000008977 00.0025.0143 8909/1 

11111• 111111 II 11111 I 11 II 11 I 1118111111111 • I 11111 •I 1111111 I I 11 I I I 11 

~ 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
C/O GMS-SF, LLC 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

Bill Date: 
Due Date: 
Account Number: 
Service Address: 

07/04/24 
07/25/24 

A00013602 
1433-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation, 

Orange Park 

Total Amount Due $152.18 

• 11111111111 I 1111II11111 I I I 11 I 1111111 I I I 11111111 • 111 • 1 • 111 • 11 • 111 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

0A00013602 0000015218 072524 0 0 6 



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Account Number A00011948 
South Village Cdd Dba Eagle Landing 
3968 -1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed 
Irrigation, Orange Park 
Billing Cycle: 4 

Reuse Base Charge 

Reuse Water Usage - Tier 1 

Reuse Water Usage - Tier 2 

Total Current Charges 

Reclaimed 

$0.92 

$1.79 

116 kGal 

4.421 kGal 

ILILUJ 

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current! 

Bill Date 

Previous Balance 

Payments 

Current Charges 

Total Amount Due July 25, 2024 

Email 
bllllng@clayuttllty.org 

$148.64 

$106.72 

$7.91 

$263.27 

Reda!med Water Potable Wat~r 

Read Dates: 05/29/24- 06/27 /24 
Meter Previous Read 
63245406 4,684,511 

07/04/24 

$258.72 

-$258.72 

$263.27 

$263.27 

Days: 29 
Current Read 

4,804,932 

. - -- -- - - -- -- - - - - -- - - - - -- - -- --- - -- - --- --- -- - -- - - -- - -- - -~~ta_i!)_t_h_i~ p_qr_t]<.?r:i _f()! _Y.~l!~ ~('.!~<?~~~--- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - • 
Please return bottom portion along with your payment to Clay County Utility Authority. 

3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Program: 
D $1 D $5 D $10 D Other_ 

AY10705A 
2000000386 10/2 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD OBA EAGLE LANDING 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351 

Bill Date: 
Due Date: 
Account Number: 
Service Address: 

07/04/24 
07/25/24 

A00011948 
3968 -1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation, 

Orange Park 

Total Amount Due $263.27 

1111111111111• • 11II1111111111 h 1111 h I I I• Ill• 111 • 11111 • 111111111 I 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

OAOD011948 0000026327 072524 DD 8 



~ 
3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Account Number A00038357 
South Village Cdd Oba Eagle Landing 
953 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation, Middleburg 
Billing Cycle: 4 

Reuse Base Charge 

Reuse Water Usage -Tier 1 $0.92 12.633kGal 

Total Current Charges 

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current! 

Bill Date 

Previous Balance 

Payments 

Current Charges 

Total Amount Due July 25, 2024 

Customer Service (8am-5pm M-F) 
(904) 272-5999 

All accounts not paid by due date 
are subject to a $3,30 late fee. 

$27.91 

$11.62 

$39.53 

)0 

2S 

10 

15 

lO 

Online 
https://www.clayutlllty,org/ 

07/04/24 

$25.91 

-$25.91 

$39.53 

$39.53 

JUL AUO SEP OCT IIOV OEC .I/IN FEB f.W\ Al'R MAY JUN JUL 

Read Dates: 06/05/24 - 07 /02/24 
Meter Previous Read 
67643619 240,155 

Days: 27 
Current Read 

252,788 

_____________________________________________________ -~t:~a_i!l_t_~i~ .P._C>t:_tJC>11 _f9_r_y_e>l!~ ~!_!<:C>~~~--____________________________________________________ _ 
Please return bottom portion along with your payment to Clay County Utility Authority. 

3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Program: 
□ $1 D $5 D $10 D Other_ 

AY10705A 
2000000387 10/3 

SOUTH VILLAGE COD DBA EAGLE LANDING 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351 

Bill Date: 
Due Date: 
Account Number: 
Service Address: 

07/04/24 
07/25/24 

A00038357 
953 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation, Middleburg 

Total Amount Due $39.53 

1111111111111 • • 11 I I 1111111111 I 1111111 I I I 11111111 • 111 • 1 • 11 • • 111111 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

0A00038357 □ 000003953 072524 0 0 5 



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Account Number A00038355 
South Village Cdd Oba Eagle Landing 
988 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation, Middleburg 
Billing Cycle: 4 

Reuse Base Charge 

Reuse Water Usage· Tier 1 $0.92 34.5 kGal 

Reuse Water Usage - Tier 2 $1.79 12.2kGal 

Reuse Water Usage - Tier 3 $2.71 6.112 kGal 

Total Current Charges 

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current! 

Bill Date 
Previous Balance 

Payments 
Current Charges 

Total Amount Due July 25, 2024 

Customer Service (8am-Spm M-F) 
(904) 272-5999 

" $46.45 " 
$31.74 

$21.84 

$16.56 

$116.59 

Recla!med Water . Potable Water 

Read Dates: 05/31/24 • 06/28/24 
Meter 
87777243 

Previous Read 
1,297,937 

07/04/24 
$72.56 

-$72.56 
$116.59 

$116.59 

Days: 28 
Current Read 

1,350,749 

. ____________________________________________________ -~~ta_i!l_tl-!i~ P.<!r.t!<?11 _t~.r.Y.~ll~ r~~<?r~~--_______________________ ... _ ............ _ .......... -.. 
Please return bottom portion along with your payment to Clay County Utility Authority. 

3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Program: 
D $1 D $5 D $10 □ Other_ 

AY10705A 
2000000388 10/4 

SOUTH VILLAGE COD OBA EAGLE LANDING 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351 

Bill Date: 
Due Date: 
Account Number: 
Service Address: 

07/04/24 
07/25/24 

A00038355 
988 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation, Middleburg 

Total Amount Due $116.59 

• 11111111111 I 1111 I I IP 1111111 I 1111111 I• I 11111111 • 111 • 1 • 11 • • 11 • 1 • 1 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

OA00038355 0000011659 072524 0 0 7 



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Account Number A00038371 
South Village Cdd Dba Eagle Landing 
1003 Oakland Hills Reclaimed Irrigation, 
Middleburg 
Billing Cycle: 4 

Reuse Base Charge 

Reuse Water Usage· Tier 1 

Reuse Water Usage - Tier 2 

Total Current Charges 

$0.92 

$1.79 

20.5kGal 

3.605kGal 

[0/.!UJ 

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current! 

Bill Date 

Previous Balance 

Payments 

Current Charges 

Total Amount Due July 25, 2024 

Email 
bllllng@clayutlllty.org 

$27.91 

$18.86 

$6.45 

$53.22 

40 

)5 

2S 

20 

15 

10 

Online 
https://www.clayutillty.org/ 

, , Reclaimed Water Potable Water 

-- ,----' '---- --- -

07/04/24 

$27.91 

-$27.91 

$53.22 

$53.22 

JUL AVG SEP OCT llOV DEC VIN rea MAR APR MA.Y JVII JU\. 

Read Dates: 05/31/24- 06/28/24 
Meter Previous Read 
67643620 1,363,898 

Days: 28 
Current Read 

1,388,003 

_____________________________________________________ -~~~<!i!l_t_h_i~ p_e>i:_tj911 _f()!_' _Y.e>!!~ ~I:~<?~~~--____________________________________________________ . 
Please return bottom portion along with your payment to Clay County Utility Authority. 

3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Program: 
□ $1 □ $5 □ $10 □ Other_ 

AY10705A 
2000000389 10/5 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351 

Bill Date: 
Due Date: 
Account Number: 
Service Address: 

07/04/24 
07/25/24 

A00038371 
1003 Oakland Hills Reclaimed Irrigation, Middleburg 

Total Amount Due $53.22 

111111111111 I 1111 I I 11 • 1111111 I 1111111 I I I 11111111111111 • 1111111111 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

0A00038371 0000005322 072524 0 0 6 



~ 
3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Account Number A00011718 
South Village Cdd Oba Eagle Landing 
3988-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed 
Irrigation, Orange Park 
Billing Cycle: 4 

Reuse Base Charge 

Reuse Water Usage - Tier 1 

Reuse Water Usage - Tier 2 

Reuse Water Usage - Tier 3 

Total Current Charges 

Reclaimed 

$0.92 

$1.79 

$2.71 

70kGal 

23.3kGal 

26.51 kGal 

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current! 

Bill Date 

Previous Balance 

Payments 

Current Charges 

Total Amount Due July 25, 2024 

Customer Service (8am-Spm M-F) 
(904) 272-5999 

$92.92 

$64.40 

$41.71 

$71.84 

$270.87 

150 

140 
llO· 

120 
110• 
,oo 
90 
eo 
70 ,., 
so 
40 
lO 
,0 

10 

07/04/24 

$273.69 

-$273.69 

$270.87 

$270.87 

0 
JUL AVG SEP ocr noV- oEC-JAU FEB 1.tA.P. APR V.AY JlJ/l JUL 

Read Dates: 05/30/24 - 06/27 /24 
Meter Previous Read 
63245405 1,515,142 

Days: 28 
Current Read 

1,527,123 

_____________________________________________________ -~E!t<!i!l_th_i~ p_~r_tj9i:_i J~!"_'l<?ll~ ~E.!~9~~~--_______________________________________________ ------
Please return bottom portion along with your payment to Clay County Utility Authority. 

3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Program: 
□ $1 □ $5 □ $10 □ Other_ 

AY10705A 
2000000390 10/6 

SOUTH VILLAGE COD OBA EAGLE LANDING 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351 

Bill Date: 
Due Date: 
Account Number: 
Service Address: 

07/04/24 
07/25/24 

A00011718 
3988 -1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation, 

Orange Park 

Total Amount Due $270.87 

111111111111 I 1111 I I 1111111111 I 1111111 l I I 11111111111111 • 1111111111 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

DA00011718 0000027087 072524 0 0 4 



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Account Number A00027652 
South Village Cdd Oba Eagle Landing 
1294Autumn Pines Drive Reclaimed Irrigation, 
Orange Park 
Billing Cycle: 4 

Reuse Base Charge 

Reuse Water Usage - Tier 1 

Reuse Water Usage - Tier 2 

Total Current Charges 

$0.92 

$1.79 

21.3kGal 

6.967 kGal 

Account Summary: 

Lll.:UJ 

Thank you for keeping your account current! 

Bill Date 

Previous Balance 

Payments 

Current Charges 

07/04/24 

$57.59 

-$57.59 

$59.98 

Total Amount Due July 25, 2024 $59.98 

Customer Service (8am-5pm M-F) 
(904) 272-5999 

Email 
bllllng@clayutillty,org 

$27.91 

$19.60 

$12.47 

$59.98 

30 

" 
20 

" 

Online 
https://www.clayutlllty,org/ 

• ' I --

JUL AUG SEP OCT tl-OV DEC JA.tl FEB MAR Al'I\ W..V JUN JUI. 

Read Dates: 05/30/24 - 06/28/24 Days: 29 
Current Read 

1,190,938 
Meter 
63466706 

Previous Read 
1,162,671 

. - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -~~~a_i!l_t_h_ioi .P..~i:.t]c::>i:i f~!Y.~':!~ ~l'.!~c::>~~~·-- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Please return bottom portion along with your payment to Clay County Utility Authority. 

3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Program: 
D $1 D $5 D $10 D Other_ 

AY10705A 
2000000391 10/7 

SOUTH VILLAGE COD OBA EAGLE LANDING 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351 

Bill Date: 07/04/24 
Due Date: 07 /25/24 
Account Number: A00027652 
Service Address: 1294 Autumn Pines Drive Reclaimed Irrigation, Orange 

Park 

Total Amount Due $59.98 

1
1

1 111111 1111 • • 11 I I 11

1

1

1111 11 I 11

11 111 I I I 11111

1

1

1

11

11

11 

• 11

11

1

1 

• 1

11 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

□ ADDD27652 □□□□□□ 5998 072524 □ □ 2 



lffi:1 
3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Account Number A00018437 
South Village Cdd Dba Eagle Landing 
2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irrigation, 
Orange Park 
Bill Ing Cycle: 4 

Reuse Base Charge 

Reuse Water Usage· Tier 1 $0.92 

Reuse Water Usage - Tier 2 $1.79 

Reuse Water Usage - Tier 3 $2.71 

Total Current Charges 

14kGal 

4.7kGal 

11.621 kGal 

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current! 

Bill Date 

Previous Balance 

Payments 

Current Charges 

Total Amount Due July 25, 2024 

Email 
bllllng@clayutlllty.org 

$18.58 

$12.88 

$8.41 

$31.49 

$71.36 

lO 

" 
" 

Online 
https://www.clayutllity.org/ 

Reclaimed Water , Potable \'later 

Read Dates: 05/31/24 • 06/28/24 
Meter Previous Read 
82790894 1,022,907 

07/04/24 

$34.77 

-$34.77 

$71.36 

$71.36 

Days: 28 
Current Read 

1,053,228 

_____________________________________________________ -~~ta_i!]_~i!i~ p_~r_tj(!11 _f9_r_v:~l!~ ~~c:C!~~~--_______________________________________________ ----_. 
Please return bottom portion along with your payment to Clay County Utility Authority. 

3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Program: 
D $1 D $5 □ $10 D Other_ 

AY10705A 
2000000392 10/8 

SOUTH VILLAGE COD OBA EAGLE LANDING 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351 

Bill Date: 
Due Date: 
Account Number: 
Service Address: 

07/04/24 
07/25/24 

A00018437 
2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irrigation, Orange 

Park 

Total Amount Due $71.36 

111111 Ill I I I I 1111 II 1111111111I1111111III11111111 • 11111 • 1111111111 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

□ ADDD18437 □□□□□□ 7136 072524 DD 2 



~ 
3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Account Number A00013326 
South Village Cdd Dba Eagle Landing 
3975 Eagle Landing Parkway Residents Club, 
Orange Park 
BillingCycle:4 

Potable Base Charge 

Potable Water Usage -Tier 1 

AWS Surcharge 

Water 

$2.54 

Sewer 

Sewer Base Charge 

Sewer Usage Charge - Tier 1 $5.07 

Total Current Charges 

22.87kGal 

22.87kGal 

[\:1/LUJ 

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current! 

Bill Date 

Previous Balance 

Payments 

Current Charges 

Total Amount Due July 25, 2024 

Customer Service (8am·Spm M·F) 
(904) 272-5999 

Email 
bllllng@clayutillty.org 

$61.50 

$58.09 

$1.18 

" 
" 
30 

25 

" 
l5 

lO 

Online 
https://www,clayutlllty.org/ 

Reda!med Water Potable Water 

07/04/24 

$272.76 

-$272.76 

$376.00 

$376.00 

$139.28 

$115.95 

$376.00 JVL AVG SEP OCT tlOV DEC jA!l FEB MAA APR MAY JVI{ JUL 

Read Dates: 05/31/24 - 06/27 /24 
Meter Previous Read 
65909383 207,597 

Days: 27 
Current Read 

209,884 

. _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ -~~ta.i!J_t~i~ .P.<!_r_tj(!ll .f9! .'l<?l!~ ~~~'!~~~-- ____________________________________________________ . 
Please return bottom portion along with your payment to Clay County Utility Authority. 

3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Program: 
D $1 D $5 D $10 D Other_ 

AY10705A 
2000000393 10/9 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351 

Bill Date: 07 /04/24 
Due Date: 07 /25/24 
Account Number: A00013326 
Service Address: 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway Residents Club, Orange 

Park 

Total Amount Due $376.00 

1111111111111 • • 11 I I 11 • 1111111 I 1111 I I I I• I I I I I I 111111111 • 111 • 1 • • 11 I 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

0A00013326 0000037600 072524 0 0 1 



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Account Number A00012452 
South Village Cdd Dba Eagle Landing 
3973 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed 
Irrigation, Orange Park 
Billing Cycle: 4 

Reuse Base Charge 

Reuse Water Usage - Tier 1 $0.92 

Reuse Water Usage - Tier 2 $1.79 

Reuse Water Usage - Tier 3 $2.71 

Total Current Charges 

70kGal 

23.3kGal 

2.09kGal 

["IU/LUJ 

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current! 

Bill Date 

Previous Balance 

Payments 

Current Charges 

Total Amount Due July 25, 2024 

Customer Service (Bam·Spm M·F) 
(904) 272-5999 

Email 
bllllng@clayutlllty.org 

$92.92 

$64.40 

$41.71 

$5.66 

$204.69 

110 

100· 

90 

BO 

70 

" so 
40 

" 
" 10 

; Recla!med Water Potable Water 

--

JUL AUG SEP OCT tlOV OEC )AU FEO MAI\ Af'R 

Read Dates: 05/31/24- 06/28/24 
Meter 
59154892 

Previous Read 
760,587 

W.Y JUU JUL 

07/04/24 

$216.59 

-$216.59 

$204.69 

$204.69 

Days: 28 
Current Read 

770,126 

_. ______________ . ____________________________________ ~~ta_i!l_th_i~ _p_(!r_tJ<?i:i _f~! _','.<?~~ ~t:!c_:<:>~~~--______________ . ____________________ . ________________ . 
Please return bottom portion along with your payment to Clay County Utility Authority. 

3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Program: 
D $1 □ $5 D $10 D Other_ 

AY10705A 
2000000394 10/10 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351 

Bill Date: 
Due Date: 
Account Number: 
Service Address: 

07/04/24 
07/25/24 

A00012452 
3973 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation, 

Orange Park 

Total Amount Due $204.69 

1111111111111 • • 11 II• 111111111 I 11 II fl I I• I 11111111 • 111 • 1 • 111111• 111 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

0A00012452 0000020469 072524 0 0 5 



~ 
3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Account Number A00013324 
South Village Cdd Oba Eagle Landing 
3965 -2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation, 
Orange Park 
Billing Cycle: 4 

Water 

Potable Base Charge 

Potable Water Usage - Tier 1 $1.70 

AWS Surcharge 

Total Current Charges 

36.01kGal 

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current! 

Bill Date 

Previous Balance 

Payments 

Current Charges 

Total Amount Due July 25, 2024 

Customer Service (Bam-Spm M·F) 
(904) 272-5999 

$61.50 

$61.22 

$1.18 

$123.90 

60 

ss 
so 

45 

'° 
35 

30 

25 

20 

15 

10 

Online 
https://www.clayutllity.org/ 

Recla!med \'later Potable Water 

07/04/24 

$119.57 

-$119.57 

$123.90 

$123.90 

1\JL AVG SEP ocr ,lOv oec JAtl FEB MAR - APR. MAv JVN JVL 

Other Meter 
Read Dates: 05/30/24 - 06/25/24 
Meter Previous Read 
66203112 274,480 

Days: 26 
Current Read 

278,081 

_____________________________________________________ -~~~a_i!'_~l!i~ p_qr:_1:)911 _f!)_r .Y.<?l!~ f!_!<::c_>f~~--_________ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - · 
Please return bottom portion along with your payment to Clay County Utility Authority. 

3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Program: 
□ $1 □ $5 □ $10 □ Other_ 

AY10705A 
2000000395 10/11 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING 
5385 N NOB Hill RD 
SUNRISE, Fl 33351 

Bill Date: 07 /04/24 
Due Date: 07 /25/24 
Account Number: A00013324 
Service Address: 3965 -2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation, Orange Park 

Total Amount Due $123.90 

• 11111111111 I 1111 II• 1 • 1111111 I 1111111III11111111 • 111 • 1 • 11111111 • 1 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

□ A00013324 0000012390 072524 □ 0 0 



~ 

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current! 

3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

,,,A-+ 

Account Number A00013322 
South Village Cdd Oba Eagle Landing 
3965 -1 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank, 
Orange Park 
Billing Cycle: 4 

Water 

Potable Base Charge $61.50 

Potable Water Usage - Tier 1 $2.54 102.81 kGal $261.14 

AWS Surcharge 

Total Current Charges 
$1.18 

$323.82 

Bill Date 

Previous Balance 

Payments 

Current Charges 

Total Amount Due July 25, 2024 

Recla!med Water Potable Water 

350 

250 

100 

so 

- -- " --- - --, 

07/04/24 

$224.38 

-$224.38 

$323.82 

$323.82 

JVL AVG SEP OCT !JOY DEC JAIi FED MAR APA MAY JVU JUL 

Water Meter 
Read Dates: 05/31/24- 06/28/24 
Meter 
65909381 

Previous Read 
404,289 

Days: 28 
Current Read 

414,570 

_____________________________________________________ -~~~~i!]_t_h_i~ p_qr_t)~i:i _f~! .'t'.'!~~ ~('.!~~~~~·-____________________________________________________ . 
Please return bottom portion along with your payment to Clay County Utility Authority. 

3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Program: 
□ $1 □ $5 □ $10 □ Other_ 

AY10705A 
2000000396 10/12 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351 

Bill Date: 07 /04/24 
Due Date: 07 /25/24 
Account Number: A00013322 
Service Address: 3965 -1 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank, Orange Park 

Total Amount Due $323.82 

111111111111 I 1111 I I 1111111111 I 1111111 I• I 11111111 • 11111 • 111111 • 111 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

□ A □□ D13322 0000032382 072524 □ □ □ 



~ 

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current! 

3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Account Number A00013171 
South Village Cdd Oba Eagle Landing 
3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation, 
Orange Park 
Billing Cycle: 4 

Water 

Potable Base Charge 

Potable Water Usage - Tier 1 $1,70 

Potable Water Usage - Tier 2 $5.04 

Potable Water Usage - Tier 3 $6.53 

Potable Water Usage - Tier 4 $8.37 

AWSSurcharge 

Total Current Charges 

46.7kGal 

70kGal 

116.6 kGal 

210.91kGal 

$61.50 

$79.39 

$352.80 

$761.40 

$1,765.32 

$1.18 

$3,021.59 

Bill Date 

Previous Balance 

Payments 

Current Charges 

Total Amount Due July 25, 2024 

600 

sso 
soo 
450 

400 

150 

JOO 

2SO 

200 

'" 100 

so 

Online 
https://www,clayutlllty,org/ 

Reclalmed Water Potable Water 

Other Meter 
Read Dates: 05/31/24- 06/28/24 
Meter 
63113435 

Previous Read 
2,129,186 

07/04/24 

$3,173.61 

-$3,173.61 

$3,021.59 

$3,021.59 

Days: 28 
Current Read 

2,173,607 

. -- - -- - - -- -- - - -- -- - - - - -- --- - --- -- - -- ---- --- - - -- - - -- - - -~~ta.i!l_t_l!i:i p_~r_t)<.:>!1 _f~! _'t'.~l!~ ~!:~<.>~~~---- - -- -- - --- -- - -- -- -- - -- - -- --- - - - - - - - - - -- - - - - -- -- - - -- . 
Please return bottom portion along with your payment to Clay County Utility Authority. 

3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Program: 
□ $1 □ $5 □ $10 □ Other_ 

AY10705A 
2000000397 10/13 

SOUTH VILLAGE COD OBA EAGLE LANDING 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351 

Bill Date: 07 /04/24 
Due Date: 07 /25/24 
Account Number: A00013171 
Service Address: 3979 -2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation, Orange Park 

Total Amount Due $3,021.59 

111111111111 I 1111 I I I 111111111 I 1111111 I• I 111111111111 • 1 • 11 • • 111111 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

OA00013171 0000302159 072524 0 0 0 



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Account Number A00013325 
South Village Cdd Dba Eagle Landing 
3965 -3 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank, 
Orange Park 
Billing Cycle: 4 

Water 
Potable Base Charge 

Potable Water Usage - Tier 1 $2.54 

AWS Surcharge 

Total Current Charges 

47.21 kGal 

l"l4/<'.UJ 

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current! 

Bill Date 

Previous Balance 

Payments 

Current Charges 

Total Amount Due July 25, 2024 

Customer Service (Sam-Spm M-F) 
(904) 272-5999 

All accounts not paid by due date 
are subject to a $3,30 late fee. 

$61.50 

$119.91 

$1.18 

$182.59 

so 
45 

40 

3S 

30 

" 
lS 

10 

Online 
https://www.clayutlllty.org/ 

Reclalmed Water , Potable Water 

07/04/24 

$125.60 

-$125.60 

$182.59 

$182.59 

JUL AVG SEP ocr --,iOv oec JAN FEB MAR APR -- -MAv - JUu JUL 

Water Meter 
Read Dates: 05/30/24- 06/21/24 
Meter Previous Read 
58705089 1,329,501 

Days: 22 
Current Read 

1,334,222 

. - -- - - - --- - - - - - - - - - - --- -- - -- -- - --- -- - -- - -- - -- -- - -- -- --~~ta_i!l_t~i~ JJ,C?_l'._t)<:>I) _f~!_Y.l?l!~ ~E_:C:<:>~~~---- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - . 
Please return bottom portion along with your payment to Clay County Utility Authority. 

3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Program: 
D $1 D $5 D $10 D Other_ 

AY10705A 
2000000398 10/14 

SOUTH VILLAGE COD OBA EAGLE LANDING 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351 

Bill Date: 07 /04/24 
Due Date: 07 /25/24 
Account Number: A00013325 
Service Address: 3965 -3 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank, Orange Park 

Total Amount Due $182.59 

• 11111111111 I 11 I II I 1111111111 I 1111111 I• I I I I I I I I 111 I I al• 11111111• 1 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

DAD □□ 13325 □□□□□ 18259 072524 □ D 6 



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Account Number A00013733 
South Village Cdd Dba Eagle Landing 
4108-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed 
Irrigation, Orange Park 
Billing Cycle: 4 

Reuse Base Charge 

Reuse Water Usage - Tier 1 

Reuse Water Usage - Tier 2 

Reuse Water Usage - Tier 3 

Total Current Charges 

$0.92 

$1.79 

$2.71 

20.5kGal 

7.5 kGal 

31.504kGal 

["10/LUJ 

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current! 

Bill Date 

Previous Balance 

Payments 

Current Charges 

Total Amount Due July 25, 2024 

Customer Service (8am-5pm M-F) 
(904) 272-5999 

All accounts not paid by due date 
are subject to a $3.30 late fee. 

$27.91 

$18.86 

$13.43 

$85.38 

160 -

140 

"' 

$145.58 " 
40 

Online 
https:/ /www.clayutlllty.org/ 

, Reclatmed Water , Potable Water 

07/04/24 

$156.70 

-$156.70 

$145.58 

$145.58 

' - ' ', - '' ~----
JUL AVG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL 

Read Dates: 05/31/24- 06/28/24 
Meter Previous Read 
62196184 2,700,828 

Days:28 
Current Read 

2,760,332 

' - - - -- - -- - -- - - -- --- - -- - -- -- - -- -- -- - -- - -- - -- - -- - -- - -- - -~E_!ta_i!l_th_i~ F-<!i:.t!<:>ri _f~!)'.<?~~ ~E_!I:<?~~~---- - -- --- --- --- --- - -- - - -- - - --- - - - - -- --- --- --- -- - -- -- -. 
Please return bottom portion along with your payment to Clay County Utility Authority. 

3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Program: 
□ $1 □ $5 □ $10 □ Other_ 

AY10705A 
2000000399 10/15 

SOUTH VILLAGE COD OBA EAGLE LANDING 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351 

Bill Date: 
Due Date: 
Account Number: 

07/04/24 
07/25/24 

A00013733 
Service Address: 4108 -1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation, 

Orange Park 

Total Amount Due $145.58 

I 11111111111 I 1 • 11 I I 1111111111 I 1111111 I• I I I I I I 111 • 11111 • 1111111111 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

OAOOD13733 0000014558 072524 DD 9 



~ 
3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Account Number A00012553 
South Village Cdd Dba Eagle Landing 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park 
Billing Cycle: 4 

Potable Base Charge 

Potable Water Usage - Tier 1 $2.54 

AWS Surcharge 

Sewer 

Sewer Base Charge 

Sewer Usage Charge - Tier 1 $5,07 

112.61 kGal 

112.61 kGal 

Account Summary: 

LIO/,WJ 

Thank you for keeping your account current! 

Bill Date 

Previous Balance 

Payments 

Current Charges 

07/04/24 

$1,181.29 

-$1,181.29 

$1,058.92 

Total Amount Due July 25, 2024 $1,058.92 

Customer Service (Bam-Spm M·F) 
(904) 272-5999 

All accounts not paid by due date 
are subject to a $3.30 late fee, 

l60 

$61.50 '" 
$286.03 120· 

$1.18 100 • 

,. 
60 

$139.28 40 

$570.93 ,. 

Online 
https://www.clayutlllty.org/ 

'' Redal med Water Potable Water 

Total Current Charges $1,058.92 JUL AUG SEP OCT tlOV DEC JAU fEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL 

Water Meter 
Read Dates: 05/29/24- 06/23/24 

Previous Read 
1,481,076 

Days: 25 
Current Read 

1,492,337 

. ______ .. _. _ ... _______ . _. ___ . __ . _. _______ . ____ . ______ -~~ta_i!J_t_f!i~ P.<?~t)C?11 !~!.'>'.<?~~ ~~<:«?~~~--. _. _________ .,-_________________ .. _ .. _____ . ____ .. ___ - . 
Please return bottom portion along with your payment to Clay County Utility Authority. 

3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Program: 
□ $1 □ $5 □ $10 □ Other_ 

AY10705A 
2000000400 10/16 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351 

Bill Date: 
Due Date: 
Account Number: 
Service Address: 

Total Amount Due 

07/04/24 
07/25/24 

A00012553 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park 

$1,058.92 

111111111
1111 • • 11 I I• 111111

111 I 1111
1111 • 1 • 1111111111111 • 1111111111 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

0A00012553 0000105892 072524 0 0 9 



~ 
3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Account Number A00038099 
South Village Cdd Dba Eagle Landing 
932 Tynes Blvd, Middleburg 
Billing Cycle: 4 

Potable Base Charge 

Potable Water Usage - Tier 1 

AWS Surcharge 

$2.54 

Sewer 

Sewer Base Charge 

Sewer Usage Charge - Tier 1 $5.07 

Total Current Charges 

0.223kGal 

0.223kGal 

[1/U:VJ 

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current! 

$30.79 

$0.57 

$1.18 

$69.65 

$1.13 

$103.32 

Bill Date 

Previous Balance 

Payments 

Current Charges 

Total Amount Due July 25, 2024 

, Redalmed Water Potable Water 

-

07/04/24 

$104.46 

-$104.46 

$103.32 

$103.32 

Jl/l AUG SEP OCT HOV DEC jAU 1'£8 MAR APR MAY JU/l JUL 

Read Dates: 05/31/24 - 06/28/24 
Meter 
88835384 

Previous Read 
67,835 

Days: 28 
Current Read 

68,058 

... ___________________________________________________ -~~t~i!)_ tl")_i~ .P..<!i:.t!<?i:i _f9_r_'{_Oll~ ~~<:~~~~-- ____________________________________________________ . 
Please return bottom portion along with your payment to Clay County Utility Authority. 

3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Program: 
D $1 D $5 D $10 D Other_ 

AY10705A 
2000000401 10/17 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351 

Bill Date: 
Due Date: 
Account Number: 
Service Address: 

Total Amount Due 

07/04/24 
07/25/24 

A00038099 
932 Tynes Blvd, Middleburg 

$103.32 

•1

1

111

111

111 I 111
1 I I 11

1
1

1

11

1

1 II 11

11

111 I I I 11111

1

1

1 • 111

11 

• 11

11
1

1

• 1

11 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

DA00038099 □□□□□ 10332 072524 DD 5 



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Account Number A00038102 
South Village Cdd Dba Eagle Landing 
932 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation, Middleburg 
Billing Cycle: 4 

Reuse Base Charge 

Reuse Water Usage - Tier 1 $0.92 112 kGal 

Reuse Water Usage - Tier 2 $1.79 37.3kGal 

Reuse Water Usage - Tier 3 $2.71 147.06kGal 

Total Current Charges 

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current! 

Bill Date 

Previous Balance 

Payments 

Current Charges 

Total Amount Due July 25, 2024 

Email 
bllling@clayutlllty.org 

$148.64 

$103.04 

$66.77 

$398.53 

$716.98 

450 

400• 

'" 
JOO· 

Online 
https://www.clayutlllty.org/ 

, Redalmed Water Potable Water 

Read Dates: 05/31/24- 06/28/24 
Meter 
72979832 

Previous Read 
749,743 

07/04/24 

$201.01 

-$201.01 

$716.98 

$716.98 

Days: 28 
Current Read 

779,379 

. ____________________________________________________ -~~ta.i!l_th_i~ p_~r_tji:i11 J~.!' _','.O':!~ ~~~'?~~~-- ____________________________________ _ 
Please return bottom portion along with your payment to Clay County Utility Authority. 

3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Program: 
□ $1 □ $5 □ $10 □ Other_ 

AY10705A 
2000000402 10/18 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD OBA EAGLE LANDING 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351 

Bill Date: 
Due Date: 
Account Number: 
Service Address: 

07/04/24 
07/25/24 

A00038102 
932 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation, Middleburg 

Total Amount Due $716.98 

111111111111 I 1111 I I• 1 • 1111111 I 1111111 I• I I I I I I I l1111111•11111I1111 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

0A00038102 0000071698 072524 0 0 0 



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Account Number A00011715 
South Village Cdd Oba Eagle Landing 
3924-1 Eagle landing Parkway Reclaimed 
Irrigation, Orange Park 
Billing Cycle: 4 

Reuse Base Charge 

Reuse Water Usage - Tier 1 $0.92 

Reuse Water Usage - Tier 2 $1.79 

Reuse Water Usage - Tier 3 $2.71 

70kGal 

23.3 kGal 

304.49kGal 

Account Summary: 

[ll:1/~UJ 

Thank you for keeping your account current! 

Bill Date 

Previous Balance 

Payments 

Current Charges 

07/04/24 

$1,342.54 

-$1,342.54 

$1,024.20 

Total Amount Due July 25, 2024 $1,024.20 

Customer Service (Bam-Spm M-F) 
(904) 272-5999 

600 

$92.92 550· 

500 

$64.40 450 

400 

$41.71 350 

$825.17 
300 

Online 
https://www.clayutlllty.org/ 

Total Current Charges $1,024.20 

Read Dates: 05/31/24- 06/28/24 
Meter Previous Read 
70785051 3,030,023 

Days: 28 
Current Read 

3,069,802 

_____________________________________________________ -~~ta_ii:,_t_l!i~ .P.<?r.t!<?!1 _f!)_r _'f.<?ll~ ~!!~«?~~~--___________________________ . ______________________ . _. 
Please return bottom portion along with your payment to Clay County Utility Authority. 

3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Donate to lend a Helping Hand Program: 
D $1 D $5 D $10 D Other_ 

AY10705A 
2000000403 10/19 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351 

Bill Date: 
Due Date: 
Account Number: 
Service Address: 

07/04/24 
07/25/24 

A00011715 
3924 -1 Eagle landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation, 

Orange Park 

Total Amount Due $1,024.20 

1111111111111 • • 11 I I 11 • 1111111 I 1111111 I I I 11111111111111 • 111111 • 111 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

OA00011715 0000102420 072524 DO 4 



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Account Number A00013327 
South Village Cdd Dba Eagle Landing 
3979 Eagle Landing Parkway Athletic Club, 
Orange Park 
Billing Cycle: 4 

Potable Base Charge 

Potable Water Usage - Tier 1 $2.54 

AWS Surcharge 

Sewer 

Sewer Base Charge 

Sewer Usage Charge - Tier 1 $5.07 

Total Current Charges 

5.78kGal 

5.78 kGal 

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current! 

Bill Date 

Previous Balance 

Payments 

Current Charges 

Total Amount Due July 25, 2024 

Customer Service (8am·Spm M·F) 
(904) 272-5999 

$61.50 ':I 
$14.68 

$1.18 

$139.28 

$29.30 

Online 
https://www.clayutlllty.org/ 

Reclaimed Water Potable Water 

07/04/24 

$255.53 

-$255.53 

$245.94 

$245.94 

$245.94 jVl AUG SEP OCT UOV DEC JAIi FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL 

Read Dates: 05/28/24 - 06/26/24 
Meter Previous Read 
65909380 90,814 

Days: 29 
Current Read 

91,392 

. ________________________ . ___________________________ _l~~ta_i!l_ti!i~ _p_~r_tJ<?11 _f~_r_y_~ll~ ~~<:«?~~~·-____________________________________________________ . 
Please return bottom portion along with your payment to Clay County Utility Authority. 

3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Program: 
D $1 D $5 D $10 D Other_ 

AY10705A 
2000000404 10/20 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351 

Bill Date: 
Due Date: 
Account Number: 
Service Address: 

07/04/24 
07/25/24 

A00013327 
3979 Eagle Landing Parkway Athletic Club, Orange 

Park 

Total Amount Due $245.94 

111111111111 I 1111 I I• 1 • 1111111 I 1111111 I• I I I I I I I I 11 • 11 • • • • 11111 • 111 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

□ A □□□ 13327 □□□□□ 24594 072524 □ □ 6 



                   9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 1
                         A/P R - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE REC
                  Check Register for Jul 1/24 thru Jul 31/24
                                Regular Checks

                                                               Check
Check   Issued to:                          Date              Amount      Note

 21489  Wells Fargo                         Jul 1/24        4,370.16
 21490  GFL ENVIRONMENTAL                   Jul 3/24        1,666.32
 21491  SHARP ENERGY                        Jul 3/24        1,194.81
 21492  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE INC              Jul 3/24        2,561.54
 21493  US FOODSERVICE                      Jul 3/24          680.01
 21494  ADT COMMERCIAL LLC                  Jul 11/24         155.82
 21495  BOB S BACKFLOW & PLUMBING SERVICES  Jul 11/24         703.50
 21496  DARLING INGREDIENTS INC             Jul 11/24         510.00
 21497  SOUTHEAST FITNESS REPAIR            Jul 11/24         680.00
 21498  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE INC              Jul 11/24       2,270.45
 21499  US FOODSERVICE                      Jul 11/24          68.52
 21500  CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE           Jul 18/24       6,998.00
 21501  CUTTER & BUCK                       Jul 18/24          85.72
 21502  POOLSURE                            Jul 18/24       3,704.37
 21503  SKYWAY SUPPLY Inc.                  Jul 18/24         999.50
 21504  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE INC              Jul 18/24       2,436.78
 21505  US FOODSERVICE                      Jul 18/24          45.42
 21506  ECOLAB PEST ELIM DIV                Jul 25/24         281.12
 21507  SESAC                               Jul 25/24         581.78
 21508  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE INC              Jul 25/24       2,453.72
 21509  Wells Fargo                         Jul 30/24       4,834.50
                                                     ---------------
        Total Regular Checks Issued
                                                           37,282.04

                          ===== End of Report =====

August 26,2024  2:19pm                               User: RGC3  Term: S1



II 
Prepared For 

Account Number 
Statement Closina Date 
Davs in Billino Cvcle 
Next Statement Date 

Credit Line 
Available Credit 

WELLS FARGO SIGNIFY BUSINESS ESSENTIAL(SM) CARD 

SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
MATT BIAGETTI 

5586 6810 8567 4545 
07/11/24 

31 
08/11/24 

$5,000 
$2,017 

For Customer Service Call: 
833-441-0793 

Inquiries or Questions: 
WF SB CS-Account Servicing T earn 
PO Box 29482 
Phoenix, AZ 85038-8650 

Payments: 

-Page 1 of 4 

Payment Remittance Center PO Box 77033 
Minneapolis, MN 55480-7733 

'i'':' Payment lnfonnation If you wish to pay off your balance in full: The 
balance noted on your statement is not the 
payoff amount. Please call 833-441-0793 for 
payoff information. 

N .. 

New Balance $2,968.23 
Current Payment Due tMinimum Payment) $59.00 
Current Pavment Due Date 08/05/24 

Account Summary -
Previous Balance $911.48 
Credits - $0.00 
Pavments - $4,370.16 
Purchases & Other Charaes + $6,426.91 
Cash Advances + $0.00 
Finance Charaes + $0.00 
New Balance = $2,968.23 

Rate Information 
Your rate may varv accordina to the terms of your a)reement. 

ANNUAL DAILY AVERAGE PERIODIC TRANSACTION TOTAL 

INTEREST FINANCE DAILY FINANCE FINANCE FINANCE 

TYPE OF BALANCE RATE CHARGE RATE BALANCE CHARGES CHARGES CHARGES 

PURCHASES 20.490% .05613% $0.00 $000 $0.00 $0.00 

CASH ADVANCES 29.240% .0801 Oo/o $0.00 $0.00 $0,00 $0.00 

TOTAL $000 $0.00 $0.00 

Transaction Details 

Trans Post Reference Number Description Credits Charges 

06/09 06/11 F8891 OOH KOOOI XFRT AMZN Mktp US'KC75K8Yl3 Amzn com/bill WA 54 31 

06/11 06/1 t F8891 OOHMOOOIXFRT WM SUPERCENTER #3308 MIDDLEBURG FL 20.12 

06/12 06/12 F8891 OOH ROOOI XFRT HELGET GAS PRODUCTS INC 0402-339-1063 NE 27.90 

06/13 06/13 F8891 OOHAOOOIXFAT GOOGLE *YouTube TV g.co/helppay# CA 7.91 

06/13 06/13 F8891 OOHTOOOIXFRT OTC BRANDS INC 800-2280475 NE 228.55 

()6/t4 06/14 F8891 OOHTOOOIXFRT DOMINO'S 3878 JACKSONVILLE FL 154. 10 

06/14 06/14 F8891 OOHTOOOIXFRT SAMSCLUB #6363 JACKSONVILLE FL 439.28 

06/14 06/14 F8891 OOHTOOOIXFRT PANDORA*INTERNET RADIO PDORA.COM/BIL CA 4,99 

See reverse side for important Information 

5S9& OOlZ YTG 7 6 240711 0 PAGE 1 of 4 1 0 11191 1000 BXIK 01DQSS96 15054 

er------------------ -- - - - - - -Detach and mail wflh check payabl~~J ~~l~~:c,. to arrive by Current Payment Due Date . 

.. 
Make checks payable to: Wells Fargo 

Account Number 5586 6810 8567 4545 

New Balance -
Total Amount Due (Minimum Payment) 

Current Payment Due Date 

AtnOl.lnt 
Encros&d. 

1111111111 •I 1111111111111It1111 I 11I111111111 I I• 11Ih1111111111111 

PAYMENT REMITTANCE CENTER YTG 
PO BOX 77033 814 
MINNEAPOLIS MN 55480-7733 

$2,968.23 -
$59.00 

08/05/24 

005900□2968230□55866810856?4545? 

SOUTH VILLAGE COO 
MATT BIAGETTI 
STE 300 
1400 URBAN CENTER OR 
VESTAVIA AL 35242-2226 

15054 
NZ03 

1111, 11f I 111I • 11 I I I• 11•It1•11111I111111 • 11111 h I•• 111 II hi I• 1 I 111 



----= -iii 
--------

If your card is ever lost or stolen 
Please notify us immediately by calling: 1·800-225-5935. 

Questions about your statement 

MATT BIAGETTI account ending 4545 
Page 2 of 4 

If you have a question about your statement, please write to us within 30 days after the statement was mailed 
to you. Please use a separate letter and include your account number and the date of the statement in question. 
Please refer to the front of the statement for our Inquiry mailing address. 

For all your personal or business financial service needs, visit us at wellsfargo.com 

Important payment information 
Payments made at a Wells Fargo branch 
You may use cash or checks when making payments at a Wells Fargo branch. 

Payments by mail 
Mail your check and the payment coupon to the Payment Remittance Center address printed on this 
statement. For fastest delivery, please use the enclosed window envelope. If using a single check to pay multiple 
accounts, we must receive a completed payment coupon for each account being paid or a list showing the full 
account number and amount to be credited to each account. If you are paying multiple accounts with a single 
check, the total of the check must equal the sum of the payments to be applied to each individual account, with 
at least the total minimum payment due for all accounts. 

Payments by phone 
If you are authorized to transact on the account, you may be able to initiate a payment by calling the Customer 
Service number listed on the front of this statement. 

Payments made using Wells Fargo Online Banking or Wells Fargo Mobile 
If you have access to the account via Wells Fargo Online Banking or Mobile you may be able to make a payment 
depending on your level of access. 

Automatic Payments 
You can establish automatic payments to this credit account from a Wells Fargo deposit account or any other 
financial institution. For enrollment information, please contact our Customer Service number listed on the 
front of this statement. 

Timing of payment by mail or payments made at a Wells Fargo branch 
Payments that are received at the designated payment processing address (printed on each statement) by 
5:00 p.m. on any business day will be credited as of the day of receipt. Payments received after 5:00 p.m. or on 
non-business days may be credited as of the next business day. 

When a payment is considered late 
If your payment is received or initiated any time after the Due Date, it is considered late and your account will 
be subject to a late fee. 

Promotional rates 
All promotional rates are subject to early termination if there are late payments or other defaults. Please see 
sections "Default" and "Remedies" in your Cardholder Agreement. 

Managing your account 
To manage your account, including card payments, alerts and change of address, visit wellsfargo.com or 
call the customer service number which appears on your account statement. 

Cl 2022 Wells Fargo Bank. NA All rights reserved. (08 22) DQ OlDQ5596 • 09/27122 

S.596 OOlZ YTG l 7 6 240711 o PAGE Z of 4 l O 11391 1000 BXIK OlDUSS96 



.... 
Io 

N"" 

" ► 

■ 
Transaction Details 

Trans Post Reference Number 

06/14 06/14 F889100HTOO0IXFRT 

06/14 06/14 F8891 OOH TOO0IXFRT 
06/15 06/15 F8891 OOH TOO0IXFRT 

06/15 06/15 F8891 OOH TOO0IXFRT 
06/17 06/17 F8891 OOHVOOOIXFRT 

06/17 06/17 F889100HV0OOIXFRT 

06/17 06/17 F8891 OOH VOOOIXFRT 

06/17 06/17 F8891 OOH UOOOI XFRT 

06/17 06/17 F8891 OOH V0OOIXFRT 

06118 06118 F8891 OOH W0OOIXFRT 
06/18 06/18 F8891 OOH V0OOIXFRT 

06/18 06/18 F8891 OOH W0OOIXFRT 

06/19 06/19 F8891 OOHXOOOIXFRT 

06/19 06/19 F889100HXOOOIXFRT 

06/20 06/20 F889100HXOOOIXFRT 

06/21 06/21 F889100JOOOOIXFRT 

06/21 06/21 F889100J00OOIXFRT 

06/23 06/23 F8891OOJ1000I XFRT 

06/23 06123 F8891OOJ1000I XFRT 

06/25 06/25 F8891 OOJ3000IXFRT 

06/25 06/25 F889100J30001XFRT 

06/25 06/25 F889100J2000IXFRT 

06/25 06/25 F889100J2000IXFRT 

06/26 06/26 F889100J3000IXFRT 

06/26 06/26 F8891 OOJ4000IXFRT 
06/26 06/26 F8891 OOJ4000I XFRT 

06/26 06/26 F8891 OOJ4000I XFRT 

06/26 06/26 F8891 OOJ40001 XFRT 

06/27 06/27 F8891 OOJ40001XFRT 

06/27 06/27 F8891 OOJSOOOIXFRT 

06/28 06/28 F8891 OOJ7000I XFAT 

06/28 06/28 F8891 OOJ7000IXFRT 

06/28 06/28 F8891 OOJ7000IXFAT 

06/28 06/28 F8891 OOJ7000I XFRT 

06/28 06/28 F8891 OOJ7000IXFAT 

06/29 06/29 F8891 OOJ7000IXFRT 
06/30 06/30 F8891 OOJ8000I XFAT 

06/30 06/30 F8891 OOJSOOOIXFAT 
07/01 07/01 5543687 J77KV90QEE 

07/01 07/01 F8891 OOJ9000I XFRT 

07/01 07/01 F8891 OOJAOO0IXFRT 

07/01 07/01 8558668J736HHVYY5 

07/02 07/02 F8891 OOJAOOOIXFRT 

07/03 07/03 0541601 J943A8O7ZQ 

07/03 07/03 5531020J90B6GRL2T 

07/04 07/04 0543684JBBLL433SL 

07/04 07/04 0230537 JBOOEQQKQW 

07/04 07/04 F8891 OOJD0OOIXFRT 

07/05 07/05 0541601JB43AA053M 

07/05 07/05 5543286JB62BG0E3D 

07/05 07/05 8271116JB0007M2X1 

07/06 07/06 5543286JQ62N 2GXJ L 

07/07 07/07 5543286JD52X227TR 

07/08 07/08 5526352JF0N0XQ9ER 

07/09 07/09 554328SJF63EKTFOT 

07/09 07/09 8230509JF0006KJZP 

07/09 07/09 8230509JG0005AEM0 

Description 

AMAZON MKTPL'YU6CM36B3 Amzn.com/bill WA 
LOWES #00907' 866-483-7521 NC 

LOWES #00907' 866·483·7521 NC 
AMAZON MKTPL'OH38L7ZP3 Amzn.com/bill WA 
PINCH A PENNY• 242 JACKSONVILLE FL 

WM SUPERCENTER #3308 MIDDLEBURG FL 

ADOBE *ADOBE 408-536-6000 CA 

GOOGLE 'YouTube TV g.co/helppay# CA 
AMAZON MKTPL ·vo1 TE2N53 Amzn.com/bill WA 
PUBLIX #1169 863·688·1186 FL 
AMAZON MKTPL'8E36Y9WV3 Amzn.com/bill WA 
Amazon.com'J95EU4OU3 Amzn.com/bill WA 
ARLO TECHNOLOGIES INC 408-638·3750 CA 
COSTCO WHSE#1294 JACKSONVILLE FL 

AMAZON AET' 113-110627 WWW.AMAZON.CO WA 
PUBLIX #128 JACKSONVILLE FL 

DOMINO'S 3878 386-597-2825 FL 
AMAZON RET' 114·615872 WWW.AMAZON.CO WA 
AMAZON MKTPL.AV2RZ50T3 Amzn.com/bill WA 
AMAZON.COM*RC4EW5X20 SEATTLE WA 
AMAZON MKTPL'RG91149B1 Amzn com/bill WA 
STK'Shutterslock 866-6633954 NY 

STK'Shutterslock 865-6633954 NY 
AMAZON.COM*RC0NN8FD2 SEATTLE WA 
AMAZON.COM'RC3CT8LP2 SEATTLE WA 
AMAZON MKTPL'RC5Y645XO Amzn.com/bill WA 
AMAZON MKTPL'RCOFS90T1 Amzn.com/bill WA 
AMAZON MKTPL'RC38Y5B90 Amzn.com/bill WA 

AMAZON MKTPL'RC2WR2N12 Amzn.com/bill WA 
AMZN Mktp US'AC68U1SZ0 Amzn.com/bill WA 
WRISTBAND.COM 252-754-5885 WI 

DOMINO'S 3878 386·597-2825 FL 

ADOBE 'ADOBE 408-536-6000 CA 
AMAZON MKTPL'RC4QP97YO Amzn.comlbill WA 
AMAZON MKTPL'RC9798XB1 Amzn.com/bill WA 
AMAZON MKTPL'RC18I8WOO Amzn.com/bill WA 
FACEBK •sQA874Y8A2 650·5434800 CA 
PANDORA'INTERNET RADIO PDORA.COM/BIL CA 
HASTY AWARDS INC OTTAWA KS 
AMAZON MKTPL'RC8WP59F2 Amzn.com/bill WA 
OTC BRANDS INC 800·2280475 NE 
BRANCH PAYMENT· CHECK THANK YOU 
ADOBE •ADOBE 408-536-6000 CA 
WAL-MART #3308 MIDDLEBURG FL 

TARGET.COM ' 800-591 ·3869 MN 

WM SUPEACENTER #3308 MIDDLEBURG FL 

PUBLIX #1169 ORANGE PARK FL 
AMAZON MKTPL • R72EM3QT0 Amzn.com/bill WA 
SAMSCLUB #6363 JACKSONVILLE FL 
AMAZON MKTPL'R77I57V92 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 

SP POOLWEB COM AUGUSTA ME 

RINGCENTRAL INC. 888·898-4591 CA 

AMAZON MKTPL'RY8Z41FNOAMZN.COM/BILL WA 
CHILI'S OAKLEAF JACKSONVILLE FL 
AMZN MKTPus·RY8UP64R2 AMZN.COMt61tl WA 
AMAZON MAR' F&B CLUBHO SEATTLE WA 
AMAZON MARKETPLA' SWIM SEATTLE WA 

MATT BIAGETTI account ending 4545 
Page 3 of 4 

Credits Charges 

17.95 
52.56 
36.51 

49.99 
288.05 

107.34 
29.99 

82.60 
7.97 

42.99 
34.54 

118.98 
17.99 

93.53 
14.56 

13.47 
81.13 

14.33 
39.36 
64.86 
68.95 

31.32 
52.92 

7.44 

47.66 
5.99 

24.15 
238.45 
40.78 
22.81 

179.00 
154.08 

14.99 
23.31 
90.86 
25.50 

8.90 
10.99 

49725 
16.49 

279.94 
4,370.16 

89.99 
165.85 

61.97 

64.24 

65.55 
26.50 

362.17 

21.99 
14442 

68329 
154.58 
111 24 
4T.~ 

34999 
8995 

5596 OOlZ 'fTG l 7 6 Z4D7ll 0 PAGE 5 of 4 l D 111191 1900 8KIK 01D115596 1SO!'i4 

Betsy Anderson
Highlight



~ -= ---iiiiii -----------
---iii 
!!!!!! 
!!!!! -= -iiii 

5596 OOlZ YTG 7 6 Z40711 0 

This page intentionally blank 

MATT BIAGETTI account ending 4545 
Page 4 of 4 

PAGE 4 of 4 l O 8191 1000 BXIK 01D115596 !5t54 



I
~ ,•r GFL Environmental 

G F 26777 Central Partc Blvd 
SUite255 

p .-.-'---.,.- •• -,.-, .~ .. , Southfield Ml 48076 

CUSTOMER#: 
INVOICE#: 
INVOICE DATE: 

P: (904) 760-5880 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: 

UG103577 
UG0000139823 
06/20/2024 
$3,328.74 

REF/PO#: 
1 

• DATE DESCRlPTJON 

(0000) 

6/20/24 CLAY COUNTY FRAN FEE 16.3% at 16.300% on $6.50 

SITE TOTAL 
(0001) 
EAGLE LANDING SWIMMING 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY , ORANGE PARK FL 

Selv #001 COMM FL WASTE PERM BYD 

6/20/24 TRASH STANDARD SERVICE 
Jul 01/24 • Jul 31/24 

6/20/24 FUEL SURCHARGE 
6/20/24 ENVIRONMENTAL SUROfARGE 

6/20/24 a.AV COUNTY FRAN FEE 16.3% at 16.300% on $1,426.28 

SITE TOTAL 
(0000) 

6/20/24 ADMIN FEE 

Notes: 

REFERENCE 

SC237159 

Due to lnaeased 008b, your next Invoice may reflect• prta1 lncreue. Your account Is airrently past 
due. Pleue remit payment today. 

RATE 

$960.72 

Page 1 of 2 

DUE DATE: 
Due Upon Receipt 

QTY 

1.00 

AMOUNT 

$1.06 

$1,06 

$960.72 

$225.38 
$240.18 

$232.48 

$1,658,76 

$6.50 

To pay your 
Invoice online, 

please visit 
usat: 

www.gflenv.com/ 
pay-my-bill/ 

I CURRENT I 31 • 60 DAYS I 61 • 90 DAYS I OVER 90 DAYS I ACCOUNT TOTAL 11 TOTAL INVOICE 
$1,666.32 $1,662.42 $0.00 $0.00 $3,328.74 . 

$1,666.321 

Please return bottom portion with your payment. Include customer and Invoice numbers on check or money order. 

• GFL Environmental ~r 26777 Central Partc Blvd CUSTOMER #: UG103577 

G F suite 255 INVOICE#: UG0000139823 
Southfield Ml 48076 INVOICE DATE: 06/20/2024 

"-'=-,.._,-__ ,.-1!1_-'o.=u I TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: $3,328.74 

P: (904) 760•57g 5 0. )(} 0 7~..) 0 • ~[} 

"3' > Y. I~ 7 S~· PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO: 

15'123!lM,66,2 1 2 ~--
11l11ll(ll1l1fl•1•1H1 1llu 1111111111111,h 111111•11••1• '1 

1 I Ill 111IIl1111•111111 Ml r •' •1nl 1 I, •II II 1'hl1 • lhl In• I• •1• 111 

I EAGLE LANDING SWIMMING 
3973 EAGLE LANDING PKWY GFL ENVIRONMENTAL 

ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 6~R~{~~~~55-5193 

DUE DATE: Due Upon Receipt 

AMOUNT OF REMITTANCE: 

1$ 

00555193UGOOD□13982300103577 □00000001bbb328 



~ -·r GFL Environmental I G F 26777 Central Park Blvd 
Suite 255 

... • ...... !!.•""' Southfield MI 48076 

P: (904) 760-5880 

DATE Dl!SCRJPIION 

SITETOl'Al 

Notes: 

CUSTOMER#: 
INVOICE#: 
INVOICE DATE: 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: 
REF/PO#: 

UG103577 
UG00OO 139823 
06/20/2024 
$3,328.74 

REFl!RENCI! 

Due to Increased costs, your next Invoice may reflect • price lncnaae. Your account bi aarrently past 
due. Please remit payment today. 

RATE 

Page 2 ct2 

DUE DATE: 
Due Upon Receipt 

QTY AMOUNT 

$6.50 

To pay your 
invoice onllne, 

please visit 
usat: 

www.gflenv.com/ 
pay-my-bill/ 

I CURRENT 
$1,666.32 I 

31 - 60 DAYS j 61 - 90 DAYS I OV!R 90 DAYS I ACCOUNT TOTAL 11 TOTAL INVOICE 
$1,662.42 I .$0.00 $0.oo $3,32s.14 . 

$1,666.321 

Please return bottom portion with your payment. Include customer and Invoice numbers on check or money order. 

• GFL Environmental ~r 26777 Central Park Blvd 

GF Sulta255 
Southfield Ml 48076 

• -a.'"-, I,-_. .-.,,-ft u • 

P: (904) 760-5880 

EAGLE LANDING SWIMMING 
3973 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE! PARK, FL 32065-2641 

CUSTOMER#: 
INVOICE#: 
INVOICE DATE: 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: 

UG103577 
UG0000139823 
06/20/2024 
$3,328.74 

DUE DATE: Due Upon Receipt 

AMOUNT OF REMfflANCE: 

1$ 

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO: 

GFL Envlrvnmantal 
PO BOX 555193 
DETROIT MI 48255-5193 

OOS55193UGO□D0139823001□3577□00□000□ 1bbb328 



- -

Invoice Information 
Customer Name: 
Account Number: 

L~. SVCDO ~ 
2036045 

$1,194.81 
06/28/24 

4613 Phillps Hwy 2088 Jacksonvtlle, FL 32207 
(904)661-7590 

- --

Important Messages 

Current Balance: 
Invoice Date: 
Due Date: 
Amount Due: 

Upon Receipt 
$1,194.81 

Finance charge of 1.5% per month assessed on balances over 30 days 
Sha,pgas, inc. Fed# 51-0255314 

Summary of Transactions 
DATE REF # DESCRI TION 

06/26124 6068 

06/26/'l4 6068 
06/26124 6068 
06/26124 6068 

--

PREVIOUS BALANCE 

BULK PROPANE JACKSONVILL 
386.6GALS@$2.9657 
COUNTY UTILITY TAX 
FUEL SURCHARGE 
HAZMATFEE 
/3973 EAGLE LANDING PARKW 
YI/ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

Summary of Amount Due 

Previous Balance 
Current Transactions 
Amount Due: 

AMOUNT 
$0.00 

$1,146.54 

$32.25 
$4.06 

$11.96 

$0.00 
$1,194.81 
$1,194.81 

WARNING: (1) Over time, propane touid experience odor fade. For your added safety, we recommend you consider 
purchasing and installing a propane detector. These can be found at most retail hardware stores. (2) Please be aware that 
there are unaffiliated bill pay websites that may represent themselves as Sharp Energy. To securely pay your bill onllne, 
please visit our website at SharpEnertw,com. 

Please bring entire invoice when p11ytng In person. 
Page 1 of2 Pfe- detllCh and ,etum this pott/on wltfr your payment Pltese do nel $1ep/e, clJp or sttech check to Iha rsmlttanot1 paymsnt coupon. 

4613 Phllip11 Hwy 2088 
J.aksonVil/6, FL 32207 
Relum Service Rf,quest9d 

**INVOICE** 
'l'llfi?DDDODlf PRESORT PBPS001 cB> 

I Hilu 11, 11, 1 • 11I'•'•'•111 1111 It, 1•11111, 111• ... , • 111 I 11111 • 11' I 

e~'ti SVCDO 
S6I ATTN: MATT BIAGETTI 

3973 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

--

Remittance Section 
Account Number 
Invoice Date: 
Due Date: 
Amount Due: 
Amount Paid: 

2036045 
06/28/24 

Upon Receipt 
$1,194.81 

$ _____ _ 

Please do not staple, dip or attach check to the remittance payment 
coupon. Make check payable to: Stiarp Energy, Inc. Write your 
acoount number on your check. Save a stampl Pay onllne at 
www.SharpEnergy.com Thank youl 

SHARP ENERGY JACKSONVILLE 
PO BOX 829981 
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19182·9981 

1111111M 1111h 1111lh111,111•1•I I 
1111111111111111I•I11111111111 

000l0203bD4SDOObOb&DOD119481000000DOD00011946lbS 



1-ql~-~--,,,,,,~,~,~Q~l,IJ. 
EAGLE LANDING S1fIM TENNIS 
3975 EAGLE LAHDDlG PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

S'[SCG>" 
\ \ \ l \ 

cos ., .. r• ,, , .,.;<2_C0m'IDENTI~ PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
I rm.v. o,.n: , ~ I llMltm - ! PA41 .--, 

6/19/24 -, 
496745 483714059 l l I --· 

At the heart of 
food and se"'I~ 

SYSCO JllCKSOIMLLZ, IIIC. !_,!!' /OU 1- - ---- --- -1 
1501 LEWlS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 3638 'l'DMS P.18'1' DW ULA111CE AH S&RVICS CIWIGR 

- - JACKSONVILI.B. FL 32254 _ - 8 904 291 4343 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO cs .____ !"·· 30 - I 

EAGLE LANDDIG GOLi' CLUB I MANIFESTI 1253324 NORWd. DELIVERY - - - •1° 
3989 KAGLE LANDING PKWY L __ MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

[GE___p:t~-- ..... -FL 32065 --™l_ -------------...- _ 
SIU I ITDI tl&SClUP'rIOR I I'l'IM -i:'--'-''---+~='---t- - • ...!'"""'" -- I ; 

COD& PRICK I CIODS:t Off 

lUQCINDIUl; NOTRXNG IS MOD :IMPOR1:ANT ~ SCO T SI.~- - RODU~S · i§ 
'L&ASB VJ:RIFY EACH ORDER OPON RECBIPT BECAUS COOLER TENS RE 'l'ER. 

FIUtSBNATl!!R rtSB LIC nm-' 03 FIB CERT MQMit:l!IR 182 ss 

120 SLI YEL STK14207 5132234 17.67 

cen:sz CBBDDAR ~ P'NCY SHRB 2905C4 24061H' 16.71 

ICB C1QUiM BIRTHDAY CA 10070640050502 7971849; 38.79 

J:CB ~ COOlUB DOOGB 

ICE CUAM SnBRY 

31000012189727211 34.53 

1026398 9188624 22.55 
GROOP TOTAL**** 

iYS CLS aACON PRBCOODD REGULAR SLICE 008111 25365551 52.33 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**FROZD*** 

CBESB STIClt IIOZZ ITAL BBD 41010104 

CBOC CBIP 58400 

PIZZA CBUSJI: DDP DISH 5Df IW 63532 

PO'l'UO l'RY l/4 SS 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**CANNED £ l>RY*** 

SYR.0096S 

ClllP MtJLTIGRAlH VAIU& 00028400499323 

ClllP VAlUftY l'llrl'O LA 00028400318310 

DUSSDQ'G RANCll BNSTY KE:0777AS 

OPEN: 7:0-0 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM 

1591015 136.33 

7922974 54.19 

1284595 28.77 

8897993 35.96 

7158806 42.03 

6586721 29.10 

7518178 28.45 

PJ:IIIT ~ 
SYSCO JACKSONVXLLB 

17.67 

16.71 

77.S8 

34.53 

22.S5 
169.04 

S2.33 
52.33 

136.33 

54.19 

28.77 

11.92 
291.21 

42.03 

29.10 

28.45 

-1:'::: 1:.-1 ':"::~ 
- L -~- ~ - - - - - - j_ 

1S01 LEWIS DmOSTRZAI. ~ 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 _ 

l>IUVD'B - - HO. 1'CS COST . ..-.- .. ..,_ .. ..._,,_ NO. PCS 

612 .16_ 

$%GR- - - - l l>SLVD. I UGII X -- - REC. - -

---- PACI, JIIO'lllIOII: m IDISIIAII.B -~ CQKJIII'flll LISTID OIi ms Ilffl)lCI - sua.m:t TO TIii S!.UV!lm' - PAYABLE ON OR BBl'ORE 
> 111T ·~ ~ OI' rB PD?IIIIW,I JICRJCll!ll'ODL o::o..>1ms ACT UlD ~·=~ ftS -.rA OP ms C(IIICIIJff 

ID ~ ca -=-~:nm.t ~==Jfu100D • =-n- II IIISIVID~-°=~ w-~~~~- M111111; cm o, ioaa IIICIIPr or 1111S1 -°"Jin~, 10a a. lll1'Dli u, ioaa aiiaT "° - 111 UY l 
~~IC:ln,ca !'II·--~ A8 & - OP & cws_ar·~.111 NII t.\llSVU llffllLVIII; AIIT IUCI Dlllllff. _ 

TAX 
"1'0TAI. 

INVOICE 
:to'tAL 

1 CONT. ON PACE 2 

i 
i 
~ 
la .. 

~ .. .. 
ii 
~ 
.. 
.. 

' .. .. 
0 .. 
I 

I ; 
~ 

I ~ 
I 
I 
= 

I 



l~~D~~P-,,,,,,,,,~q~q~l
2
ljl. cos~' s ORIGJMM, IHYQICE COHFIDBNTIAL PROPER~ OF SYSCO 

~~ 49674: ____ ]4~3~=9- 1 
7

-: ~ EAGLE LANDDTG S1flM TEBlUS 
3975 EAGLK JAHDDIG l'K1fY 
ORARGB PARK l'L 32065 

S'li£Q. 
food and Mrvice 

SYSCO JACICSOllVl'.LLE, DIC. 33B /014 I 
1501 LBWYS INDUSTRIAL Darn: - ~ - -

904-291-4343 JACKSONVILLE. l'I. 32254 - 3638 I 'l'BRMS -PAST DOI: BALUCIS :IU_SUIIJWl' ~ SDVICE CDRGB 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS Net 30 

EAGLE LANDING GOLi' CLUB IMANU'ESTI 1253324 NORMAL DBLIVBRY 
39B9 1!AGLB LANDING PKWY MA:MDC SCARLETT BAYLESS 
ORAN~ PBX l'L 32065 -2§41 DR · · 

.am -Q'.rY 11:IDC.lt i SID I Iml DUCUP.rl:011 I l'l'DI I O xyv ~-T - --- · - +--eiua 11JXI Olliii' -_-_L _ -~ -CXlDB l'IUCS ~ 

ffl.2TTCl'l' . .c& ,-
20, 1 J 21 

lllaVD'B 
SKI! 

CT 

DlURlt OMNGZ WD>BNOOT 10052000~28674 

DIUNX RASP COOL BLUB 10052000324812 

KB'l'CRUP PAClatT Jl'CY 10013000984802 

NAYOHNJUSB UAL PACD~ 210006648500 

NOSDRD YBLL0W PACXST 10013000530504 

44358 
I 

SODA lmOlffADI DBW 

SODA SPllIT.11: CANS 4tooooou10 I 
IXAGARA 'NM"BR BO'l'TLBD DIUNKDJG RDW05L40i'DR I 

GROUP TOTAL**** 
**PAl'BR, DZSP*** 

(YS CLS C0R'lA:DUl:a roa.N BNG 1C D YTD199S10000 

COP FOaN TALL 20 OZ 20Jl6 

QL0VB VDIYl. msav n XL 304363074 

LXD PI.AS S'lR1dl SLOT 12-240Z 16SL 

,YS UL LINBR. ~ 40X46 1.5 KL X8046AK$X01 

,YS RZL TMY J'OOD PAPR RJID PLAX.D 3L D3TBNRBL 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

l***CRZIUCAL ' JJUU:TOIUAL*** 

~· CLJCUIBR mu. QtJICKCLBAB l'CK'l' 
GROOP TOTAL**** 

'**PRODOCB*** 

700-40 

ROIIAIHB nE8B 10074865102336 

NRL0H 'IIATBRMll!LOH SDLS l'RBSB 

, ~- ""· 1 OPBN: 7:00 AM CLOSE; s:oo PM 

_23.21 -~o, 

DSI.VD. s:ra X iw:::. 

7468556 29.84 

7t68531 29.84 

4136768 32.92 

3718533 33.97 

4006649 17.54 

4743621 16.40 

S360359 18.71 

9901029 13.19 

7551334 22.21 

4088886 26.98 

839'567 25.60 

4096327 18.51 

1763853 34.09 

1998477 39.28 

6643258[ 38.66 

16758911 11.14 

3855293 10.45 

mm-m 
SYSCO J.lt.CltSONVl:LLE 

29.84 

29.84 

32.92 

33.97 

17.54 

16,40 

18.71 

52.76 
331.56 

22.21 

26.98 

25.60 

18.51 

68.18 

39.28 
200.76 

38.66 
38.66 

11.14 

10.45 

1501 LEWIS Dm0S'1'1UAL 
JACKSONVILLE, l!'L 32254 l!!!--AL 

:TU 

E:a 
_i-. 

1110• PCS -cos ... .__....,...,...,..,_ I NO. PCs 

tM:A noYUIQII: ts ~ .M:al:CIIL!UIIL-Clilliii>niu LiftlD ,_ tlll:I DnOia:_UI_IVI.JICT !'O 'rll - TIIDn-PAYABLE ON OR BBl'O~ 
-n acma ~ or ta IIUIBW& .M:aI~..r,mu acr mo ~•~ ias RLtD CII' SH -Itt 

Ill!~~ •=,n.~ ~--~-Ill=-- U -~--ex:~ 
ili.Jt.1111 OIIIVn - - a, - -in or - -1:ll!livi~: - ... - VI' - mt !'O - Ill -____ m ~111 m ~ u ~or" c:r»s ar"~_.m All!_LIIIIOff -ns DJ m Dtalllm. __ _ 

1105.15 __ 

ON PAGE 3 

1 

I 
I 

I 
i 
I 
~ 
... .. 

s 
.. 
'f .. 
• .. 
'j' .. ... 
0 . 
& 
.. 
';' ... 
:: . 
E 

I 
I 
= 

I 



I ''-'V 

1-~l~-~--,,,,,,~~,Q~Q-M~P. cos~·§ ,9UGtNAL ~·. ~ONF~~ PRO:Pf1R~ OF SYSCO • 1 

i 
EAGLE LANDING SWIM TENNIS 
3975 EAGLE LANDIHG PDY 06745 483714059 1 3 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

S'[~fQ. 
food and servlo 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. -.-,===- . 
1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE ~ PURCMSZ - _________ ~ 

904-291-4343 JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 _____!.638 TERMS -PU! IJVC BALMC&s DZ SU&DC'f TO SUYI.CB ~ ,; 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS Net 30 ~ 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB MANIFEST# 1253324 NORMAL DELIVERY _J ~ 
~989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 2I 
._MN~ FL l2li!i--.::.2641 QB:qru• _ ·=~=-:===~~ ~ 

I I ' I_} ...,.. ...__,._ liJiiiiiiiiiTI I ! 
- ~ rrDl I O!lll' I WIT I ZX'D:IID:ID 

~001_ . l'lU~ ..=... PRICI: 
QTY I I; !PAO I s:rzz I lTD DBSCIUPTION .... 

l LAYBR SX6 
--~· - 5 

1008630 .20. 581.20. 58 

OlU>BR. LY 

GROUP TOTAL**** 
**DISPBNSER HVERAGB*** 

SYROP IWOT BBD BIB 
GROOP TOTAL**** 

~CE l'Oa DltOP SIZB 
FOR FUEL SURCHARGE 

2455591 

CMZS 81'1.ff 'Nff .J'l:S!:Clla aosa 1ft. ~ - . --

2 2 1.0 39 

OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 

42.17 

1540029Bl 6665467 54.95 54.95 
54.95 
11.28-
10.00 

;\J 
lP 

5: 00 PM RDlrr 'fO 
SYSCO .JACKSONVILLE 1---
1501 LBWl:S DIDOS'l'lUAL D~ 

3S 31 ~ • 36~ 6 109 
·DaIVD•■-- --- TNO. IC8rCUSI'.-..,.;;"-• ... -;;;; --NO. PCS 
81G:II I DCLVD. SJ:GII X REC. 

JACICSONVl:LLB, FL 32254 ~ 

'M'l'AL 

IllWICI: 
'l"Cn'AL 

' 

l~l)-5". 
J oo--7!../ 
;)..00 ;o -r 

1179.40 

1179.40 - W nc& -..1ca· !Ill IPDUIWILI llllUCUL'l'UlW, CIIMllrnD I,lstllna IBII Ill'IOICl-,111 -,: 10 !Ill n7llll'IOllr ncmJ PAYABLB-ON OR BBl'0RE~ 
111111 n acnca ~ or ta JDI- AGUCVlo!nlUL cc•an- IC! 1930 ~•~ na aa.mt or mu m1111,-, 

in ~ ~,._"';."'mi W'~IIJOD~CIR-'-'-1'1' J111101l'V'll)~---~1ffl6 7/l'J/24 == !0 lllll Dl8MI UIIJIIII Oft Cl' lOOK 11101IIP! or !DD - ~: - .1111 ar,m: D 1lllJII UGft to 111tVB 111 .lllf 
LAS'l' PAGB 

nw -,ca to DllnCtnn » .1. ~or~~ ar ,t11111t_1-ir DlftlL'IDI: II!' soar DtPVII. 

-. q1q. 1r 
.~i2.oo,7~ 

11/t a ~.,lo 

i;.. 111~.~
0 

?; 

I 
i 

I 
g 
e 
~ .. .. 
a ... 
';' .. .. .. 
~ .. 
"' 0 .. 
5 .. 
';' .. 
= .. 
E 
§ 

I 
~ 
" !: 

I 



/,CCOVNT 
NC!. 

912211 SC1 

lNVOIS:F 
NO. 

1r.7::;,4r;5 

E::. 
11 r

1

. s□- 1:r LLAGE- cor111 DEV Dr s1:H ! 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING Pt-<.wY • 

F::h ip 

Tc;: 

ORANGE PARK 
"32065 

Atl;: ! CHR COLLETTI 

FL 

1.:__, ···--·-··---··------ ---- .. _; 

! t,l\'O! er: 
DATE 

06/28/2.:4 

CUS7~1FR 
NO. 

11211140 

PURCHASE O~DE~ 
NUrIBER 

R o t.; t e, : S :r.3 l! / 3 ----, 
TRN ... , ,,: ~ , r.MlJT~•G 1'-L r _.,, 1~ , 

• r.:r·h,-.__ 1...r-., J.,., :: --- '_• . .;; I 
398~ EAGL~ LANDIN~ PKWw 

jORANGE PARK FL 
·3206~ ; 
!904 291 _5600 I 
jDEPT # 00 I __________ .... _ --1 

R c•r:; ! -; 

10~ 

;; .i. p_'Fr-,n 5425 S WI LL I AMS ON BL'-.'fl POR r mi ANr;r: 
;• f f'rms- • 

FL. ':Jh .i p.D: 
Sp,; i-~1 
:~..,str.: 

06 .: • i~:3 / 2 --: 
OR.l VER !1tjS 'i 

·.ltTT':'l'/s. NET 2! DAYS 

3Al_ES 
l:OC. 
30!35 

SF·,:.E?-. 
Rl'.-:l."! -· <'.)83::-: 

D.t"1 Ti:' 
DRD£P.E.v 
C,/-;i / 2•·· / -~~ .t.~ 

OF:DF? l'i1 n"H?°=H =-( ... 1....;.~) 

UJ 'F":;')d-S, :n,:: 

·.J_(:. aox 1l1f-3•l?:i 

;.. ·rL Al\! T ~, 
30.:S84-842.i 
1:J,:,, 1l> ~ l 3(·11!" 

(;t,. 

______ j 

~ (· l'' .:: )··~~) {t {;. ""t.=-

.- ·, 1,tE :~ WAi:. RttE r:P'.l \-,)i"< "rN:./ GHAi•-i::::i: 

~t\, Oty S<11es Product Ow;;,:-;, l?t•Jn 
·dered Shipped Unit Number 

P-.3;_:!; Su.!> Label C ... 
:, 

1,1,~•,l."f~h.t P1·icinq 
Unit 

!J;ut 
1:,r i Cr, 

Ert,?f,d>:,i:i 
f'r·i-:.·&-

'<!,t,+~l! lE*lH!!HHHl'iE*'lH+~;,,*;ilt*~****ll*;f-lliOl?i·-lt~A-'l lPl~.:.-)! il·f.-'lf lf:Ot )Ht½!-.H t"' if :H~·::HH-i:'ii(*;j :I::," :t~i~t:'.'-. '+'• ,i,·.,., !•·~ 1 

* You agree with respect to any dispute ~rising out oP youp purchas~ fro~ ~ 
:'I US F>iods: (i) yo•J ar-e 13ivinq up ycH!r right tc1 serv':"! ti! i¼IIV r,;,~r·E.1-:ii~n,,at1ve 't 
,:. c:apacitv, or to· parti·cl'pa-t.e as a member- of a class, 1.11 an'/ 1aw!e.ui·t,, hiJ vou -.; 
* als•:I agr•~e, at; us Foods soll? option, to .;;:.Ji;,r1H t•J btn.i!.IHJ, iu 1li.viJu,:iJ. ·.• 
♦, arbitration of a•ll claims; {iii> such arb:itr.:•tic,n s.h~ll be go•;erneo h1.· tt:e ;:. * Fed~ral Arbitration Act, 9 U.S.C. ~.1 a~d ~onducted in ac~ordance ~&~~ t~e 
* Commercj_al Rules of the Amer·ican At-bitratior1 Aa.sociat.ie1>; arid Ci'J) £'.ach pi,rty· .-, 
:;, sha·1111ay half the co'i:.ts of arbi::.rjtio:1., ,rnti sq\i!!'at~ly pay ll:s c1,.m atto:r.:'/"'·' -~. 
~ fees· and costs. For more information .-ibout the fuel surcndrge, go to: ,.. 
• https://www.usfoads.coa/te•ms/fuElsurcharge/Standar<lGridEIAA~eaLo~e~ttl3ntic.~ ~ 
~ tmi • 
* If you have an agreement with US Foods that expressly ~ddr&s3as th& k * ca-l·p.1iation of th~ fue_-l surdJ<1rge, ple.ase refer to th,1t -ilgree!llent -;. 
~*************M•~*****W~**~****l*~*~~****~~•t•~~l~IRMK*~~~RA~*•~•~••l~*l~K.;£a~~;~rlk 
P:'HOH-'*£-!H'lfi*'IH·lH,lf!"lO:-*lE~ll'.:iHOE;i·IOt; "'** l'<*lH,~-1<*:fv. ~ "* l;·JH'.;;.~1(-~ x )';l(-y;;:j( IH~ >'.· !.·)(• HH: ;(,¥ 1 ;:,;,.*l>;l!•l"'' -..~,~ ¼, 1'. )(-1(,1' 

>J Gert. i+ FL 227 SS ◄ 
* Sh~lls.totk sh-ipped ir, cor,v~yance 1;.;c-rhille 1j at / b€-1.:,w 4SF" <:L1bir-r:t. a1r· ·tr:.ir. i-: 

* p - . .. 
~~~~¥~--~•*w~~-~*~~*~****~*••·*·•~**•*•*~~~·*·**~~»nM~~-~,~~~~~~·~--~~~*~**l~K**·~~M 
,bH~~ ** :11:itlt*"fil~Bf ii lB!ltltil~~-'l!iol llt*)Fsl ,Hf lJ')t ~ ~;c~ .(**;(-'.(·:It*·'*~ ll ;IC!! lt~B! ~~ lH( Jt r. ~ ·HI i :Ht~ ~Bl ~:1 :n,o( l&! :I ;1-'t: .)I)):~ t: i: 'I' 
* USDA liationai 0rqan11: Program I-ridit'at.ors: .., * - = 100~ Organic i 
1'- = Org·anic 1': 

• ' = Maae with organic ingredient<s> ~ 
l';*ff**~*IE-*~***¥-***f'r***************'-* ~¥,-iO! !' itll'* t.-:.:9'; -!t:•lt-1<-;; i< iOH·l-:Ji: JI:.►• *~:•t+i i<'lo,JI:.: !>-1';,-~lHiili *t.- ""'°'"i,1,-.;; 

11,-,********~*~************lf **~**..+lfit ***~** *• !H( Ii~: l'i 11 ► l>: ** ld>-iH, l>'lf *It_,.* ,:•..t*.l,:*!t~11 ltlf!l.'lli iifi lH:--,,·"ito.'l>.-' It 
• the pe~ishable a9ricultural commodities listed on thia in~oi,0 are sold 
* EUbJec\ t• the s~at~t9ry trust authorized by section S{c) of the Peris~able ~ 
• Agrr~ultur~l Commod1t1es Act, 193017 t!.S.C 499~(c)). The s~ller o~ th~se 1 * ,;0111111odities-retdins c1 trust claim nver these co;imodities, all l.n',IE!ll-r:;orie~ o-.· • 
~ food er otner product.!> de-ri•Jed fr·o~, ttiei:,e comraoditics., ar,ci a;w re::eivat->1~';. or ~ 
~ proce~ds fr(?.n the sa•l-e of these i:oru1101ji.t;.i.es unr.i.l f1.1il pa't'UH?~1~ is Tf.'.!CP.iveri A 

*~*****W*******~*~*****~****•~*~*•**~~****~*****~~~***X~-~~**~~---~~~--~~~ER*K**~~•r 

··--, 

) 

I 
I 

l 
l 
! 
I 
I 
I 
I 

! 
j 

I 
I 
I . 
I 

I 
I 

I 



ACCOUNT !NV□ rrF 
NO- NO. 

t<t:C 

INVor::r.: (. __ -·· ._J 
DA.TE NG 

P 1JRCl-i~"\SF !J~!:'E"R 
NUf'iBER 

·5:'~LE".: 
LUC 
30SS 

Sf-'', "EC~ 

Rl:Y. 
((832 

n:T~ 
UR5~~fD 
0~/27'~4 

Bil 

T •:, 

Att 

9122J. 1'';0 127<;'4S!=, 06/28/24 11,2:::'114<) 

p O '-' t ':: : 5 ?,311 / 3 

so VILLAGf COMM DFV DISTR 1 S~!plTRN FAGLE LANDt~G QLF CLP 1 
"3989 EAGLE LANDING PKW'r' I iG , 3989 r·,"l.GU: LAr· .. D!IJG ~~v.i-iY I 

! ORANGE FAR~'- f... I ORf:,NGE PARV. FL I 
32065 I 3206S I 

904 2'71 S60(,, 
CHRIS '.:OLLETrI ________ -- DEPT _tt __ oo ··- ·-- ---· __ _! 

fie ~i C 

·u 

ORQER " 11.•r1r:H:i;. s 7 ,; J.41) 

iS ~ods, l -·~ 

p C· 'F.JO:i: 1~842 .. 

.'.\TLANTA 
3::,.·j84 •8t+21 :n.... 71: -~ , '1r-M 

·-··---7 

,::f.'t 

,.. i;:, ►-,.;,: 

:· t rrms 
5425 S WILLIAMSON Bl Vl, PORT CPM•~GF t~t_ -~,., f. p[):· 

Spciol 
.Tn-s-f:r: 

Ob/i-28/24 
t 7 • ~ }·- ...... r,,l.\t c:- 1•--t- :·-~~,.

3 F!lo~ i. .. ,')! /~of .. ~~--~_,., .. : DH , 1.1r-R i',vEn ._cnv. , .a..·'lt--.1o- ,-.J:....,.L.. .... r -, J.r-.v , .... ,.l➔ \iQ,.. 

vtTrm~· NET 21 DAYS 
H:.v Qty Sales Pr-oduct 
·J~red Snipped u~it Number 

Dfi'scripto~ Pa-..~ S .... Zi; L .. ::;~1 

---~~---~---------~------ ·---·---············----· ··-·--·-·-

FROZEN 
j ;; 3 C6 4326116 CORN ON CGi3, 3Wf i'Ui 3" fGi t:;.:, E:1 11DNARCH 

TlHAL i'"ROZEN 

T01AL t-tET UGT: 
JOT.AL-GRCSS WGJ: 

STORAGf.. LCCAT.iO~, RtCM'(t{ii 

F' IECES Ct,JERf.D 

*N* I~UGI~l SUMMARY *~* 
·, ,., 

90 00 PIECES PRDFRED. J 
93.36 

PlECES Sr H·PEO: 

P!l:.CES S~•!Pf'fD 

This d~ount 1~ ~n est1~ete at ti~o ~F s~ippiftg p 

~ 

.., 
I) 

:-.~ .,_ \Jh-t- t,.1.t. .. ,,1j 
IJn!.t 

f ·,
.,J:.:.· 

·- £HI.i='PED: 

! p:!ol'j C:HIF-'~F[.i 

Lh,.1..t 
Pti Ce. 

i: ~ .. ·i ~l)() 

1 

t 

~. 

pt•O!Hi;T TO~A 4 

~:tM3LF." AMiJIJHT ~ 
IJ!:.h S1\LCS r;,x 

Ni 
" .. 

r.n•1£>• ~t. ti'21 i Vl?1'V' i< 

&: .\ i-.C'l;Q~j 
Pri'"e 

lZ~ .. ;5 

l~~t .. SS 

17 4 rs 

_ij"(I 

lJA 8_ 

k\ 
UM 

~oq-11-qc;,:../ >'-t,<C" 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMEP 
NG. t-10. DATE ~C. 

91221150 127945b 06/28/24 11221140 

Rou~"': S3:.v: I :~ 

?UP.~.;,·Y\f,F. r,1::ffH:P 
r,!!Jt-1llER 

SAL.ES S.t.: .ES 
t ,.-.r- 1-- _ .. ,,.j 
.._.,J1,.,. /'.Cr -
'3055 0832 

!),.."\TE 
ORDER~:..;
Qi., I 27 / J=!I; 

DRDF.~ NUMEf.R • ~,76: S6 
B -;..J. l '"~-------- -··---- ___ .. ___ _ 

I so VILLAGE CBMr-i t•EV ·o I STR I 
s:·::i~: -··---·---···- ------------···----··-- .... 

• TRN E~"-IGLE LN·mING GLf CU¾ I 
:~i~u,i t I 

"f o: I 3989 EAGLE LANDING Pt.\WV l 

I ORANGE PARK FL I 
, 32065 \ 

Att: ! GH~IS ~OLLETTI __ j 

Te;: 398·:.;i fa\GL£ L/1NDH·IC PV.HY l 

ORANGE PARK FL 
'32065 
904 2'=} l 56DC 
DEPT .f:i: C<Q __ _i 

PORT OHANGE .FL ()/.~/28/24 

"( -. ., . ! •~ :~ t D ·J d !':i , 1n .. 

I 
j 

P.O. BOX 198421 

/-1:Tl ,'\~Fr t..,_ 
.::,:-;)'384-8421 
381: 763 1304 

(1A 

·-· r1i.cF"t·•m:-- 5425 S. ~J!LLIAMSON BLVD 
';• t·rrm·,;.: 

.Shi ;::D: 
Spc:..,:;;l 
Inz i:':': 

JJR I 1v
1E.R t··~t".s 1. t.t:A ./E 

? a o P. ~,~Jr: ~1 f 02 
fil'JAL fi-E::=EIPT f~C!~ I{~4\f Ci1At·-1Gt> 

i.Ji:T,-ms: NET 2-i DAYS 
~1~'/ ':lty 5-it.:j.es Product 
r·CIP.T'ed Sh:1-pped Un 1·t. Number-

C-e-,;,::,· i.µ,:1.:rn Pi;C~~ Si?~ L<ib-=l f' 
" r. 

Ji'-'! ***·•*:,.*~4*•;4-**;,;~**'it**-ll ,OHBHt·'.0!*~ **'it~;.~ i1 lf ~ '.H :,c :ti! ll ** :,t~Bf lO! 1!;4 !it****"t ~:.llf ;t*il~~ )HI"' *lH;-!-~•~ "'* ¥ 

r. )'eu-.:1gre.e. with respect -tc <1ny dispute.- arisir,g c::ut of: •;uur· ~ur :::ha!H,· f';r·o,r; 1< 

;t U6-Fo~ds: CH. vo•.; ar~ qiving 1Jp yotn- right tG serve ~ r. arw repre'¥~nt.:!~~.ve ~ 
;,; capac1t.y, or ·t~~lla.-·!:.1ci.pate as a mEe>;i,b-er· c,f a ·clilss, 1n ar:y la1-Js1Jit.; L1 .. > yoli ;; 
-:f dl~o ag~e,•-;\t US Foods sole option, to -sutmit to bjnding, i".'ldiviou.~l " * arbitration of.all claims; (iii) Guch arbitration shall ~e g0Ye~ned ~Y thfr ~ 
* F~d<J?r·3l Arb•i:tr·ation Act, 9 U.S.C. ,,.1 and collducter.! :i.n ac:car,j.;u:ce 14ith the ~ 
!'f Co~11;e.r,ialc Rules of tr1e .A11.<er· i can 1':1·titr·ati cm Assoc i atic,n; and ti v) eai: h pa r-t~- -:( 
* shaH· p-,;y ha·l--i! the r:osts o-f! ar!:litr atinn, :!nd se~1af'ately pa•; it~ own ~tt.C!'l1t"'/S' ~ * feE.s -and-costs .. for lllOl"e in.farmatin11 .,t;out th~ ft1el sur.:harge, go to: .1 
* htt.ps:-.Nww~. 1..1s~ootis. com/t1:r-ms/f!ue-l surchc1.,.·q~/S-tc:ndar::lG-rtdEIAA"ee1Lower-At.lant.i c. h ,i.. 
·lf tml~ - - • -A 
¥.· lf ~mu havE? an o1greement with US Foods th,;t eiq::tess:,1v uddr-e~,!:.t:iS the ~ 
* c12kul-c1.tion of t_he fuel .. s~rcharge, ple~$e r,::f-2r to that "qre,~;ient. ;,. 
l<*****,.*******i,;*~**~***!1:****"*~*;,;**ll'***¥:*~**~!o;!B,-IO'J.:*1i:+;~lf¥.lE~l':ltli'i-.*¥,ifl,*,\'¥*l'*l',l"l'il',"=*H'"oli;i( 

1.-i~*l<Hi-**********~*******1-**¥.-!l:lHU':!~J:11:i" )I; J: **!! )1;~1:IH:-,1\'i,: * !':ii'*!! iHiilo: IE lfl<'iHf'HHf-1H.;¥:-:>H,~,i,: li:·l"**l".·*!H•l>'•-:::•..;j,,~ . 
* Cer-t.- ij_ FL 22.7 SS :it 
--p, Sh~L!:stot'k shipped in cor:ve1aTice pr·e-c:!:i ll;;id at J tie l o\..i 4SF ~::1bi ent air- ·t.:•111 ~ 
* p. . "' 
)H *"*~*********~****11-i<t·lBf'lf .t*'if*'*it'lf jf i<t~~'if*-il el ~*-i<i l' it*li lOhlt* )! lf,'f ii "I :!1-·lr:'!it:<f ~ "!;I !!'lie'! "'*~A !'4 :•Hf:'I·~;.!-"! ;;:<1 llil"' 

•~**********~**********•********~****~**~~~~1~*~~~~---~-~*•~~~•****~MW~-~~•~,~~4~**~ 
~ USDA Nat.ional Organic Program Indic6tor.s: to 
<E = lOOX Org,rnic * * ;_Qraanic ., 
-:. =-Made wi•th org.anic -in,::1redient<:1> " 
~,1-\ ~.JH'i':11:"'=·:l:lt.;i':lt.**~!':l':**lHii'<;'r.:;;,*i,.f!'ll,l;*l(·***""" !I:~ l!,* *t<?: ~;; i':<'. ~-1':-l>i·*~' !BHHH( II: lHli *"' ~-·'•***~ tb, !. :1 it ~Y:-;,'f;,.- :•: :;:~: !'. :<: 

l';!>, i.tHi.l(·.1'i.:!Hl.·;t-1! !(;J!l0:1!.*i'il':.*!(· ►,:i'dl:IUe**1!·J1:lt; l!:i.·lH'. ,Jt r.;.;-i,:-;t )(·~:i-:•;( ,l·lHi ;H!·K·IHt !l' !<;i>f ~-JI.'¥.** !HH ;::i,:,it lflo; ;t Ii!-!·,: ~-!.;!Hi·*~- t'.·i< ➔'. )l;-t'.·,:-

~ Th~ perishable a9ricultural ccmmoditiYs listed on this invoic~ ~re sold • 
* sub-jtKl; to the s . .;.;,t1:1t9ry tro~-l; duthol'iz:er.l_o~• sect:!,?n S(c) c-f the P~risfl_abla: :~ 
* Agt'·H:t.i!tur-cl·l t.oA"rmcdi-lcrns Ac·t, 1'930(7 U,S.\.: 499e(c>.>. The se1ler- of these ~ 
'i c.ou-,uicd.ities 1•a-l.;ain,; a trust .cl-2im o•.;er thesi:e •:ommodities, all i.n-.;.,_•ntor·:..es of -~ 
.: .. ~c,d or other product'.t- der·ived frol!l thesr? cor.,mcclit:i.£•s, .ii,d an't r·€-r:eivable!: c,r +: 
* p.roc:eeds-from the ~~le uf thes_e cmimod i tif:S ur. !;i l full pay:nen ., is rei:1;;1::-,ed. ,f 
·:0:•;(·J,*~-t.!H·*IE*IE~**.! **~******"** lf lEtHH(·i':* ll' ,! l':ll:l'-JI:* l'i~-ll' Ji:-'I:: ~ l(. ~ lfil( if lo;l(, ~ 1-'.·ll:ll!* '(-11'-f. lc~ **~ .H'. l<f I! ii! lt**~: 11:-'P'~*~;; JI: 

Wei9Cc ~ fir ic i r.lJ 
Unfl: 

Ut,i:;~ 
~'? ir.E• 

E i\ ';~~•Hl:a~ 
Prii::e 

i 
t 

I 
i 
t 

l 
I· 
I 

I 
I 

l 
I 
l 
t 

I 
I 

Ii 
I 

I 
' 



ACCCUNT l ".JVO l ~ E 
NO NO. 

!NV01GF. 
DATE 

06/28/:C:•A 

,::1J~· v• ._ . 
~o 

112:.?1 ! 4:) 

.-''.if:-::"':--!A~.:;r r,F,:nFR 
NtiMBF:R 

J !·l.LFS r,;;...; .F::: 
i:;OC REP 

'O•,-:--E 
8P.DERED 
'J.'· / :"?J' l C'· • 912211~0 12794Sb 

:0. 11 ,-------------------
~ L • sn VILLAGE coMM DEV n1sTq I 
To- '3989 FAGLF Ll1NDING PKWY j 

I 

9RANGE PARK FL j 
32065 i 

Act: 1 CHRIS ~oLLETTr _____ I 

Rou~~:5,3~ I 3 
.Sn :pr---· - ~ - . -----

,TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLn 
Ta. 11989 EA9L( LANDIN~ PKWY 

ORANGE PARV.. 
'J2065 

tL 
1 
I 
' l904 291 5600 

DEPT ;; C>C 
------------ - - -·-J 

Rcii: 

j lJ 

"'1055 08"J2 

ORDER' NUt1BEr 

I •s Fc-.c,d,;, In~. 

! o 0. nox r 0 B421 
I 

i 
I 

,6,TLANTti 
:.!0384--842.l. 
,p.~ 7.:J°1 130'1 

~----- -·-

5~161 Sb 

'":~ 

-, 
I 
I 

1 

I 
--- ..... -.1 

: ;: [!_Frm 
... t T,..,fl~ 

S425 S WILLtAMSON BLVD PORT CRANGE fl. Sh 1. c-D· 06/22/~4 r~ae Ct ~f C? 
r;;-.; .. '..,1f;R l'i~J:_, r h-.cA'·.•E. ;.-lNAL f-1£..Cl::. ! PT f"DR I.r,.\f Li-ir'\i ~f. ~ 

NE-T 21 DAYS ,•t-Trm-s 
:t-~ -
d~red 

Qty Sa~es Product 
Shipped" Unit N•Jmb er 

0~scrip!:.011 

-----··-- --------- -·----
FRDZEN 

Spcial 
[n,:;t-r • 

;-,K~ Si1e 

./ 6 CS 6S53598 MACARONI~ CHEESE, BDIL IN BAG4/6 LB 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(Ni 

Louel 

MOLUB i.'.i i 

TO:riii.. FRAZEN frECES ORDERED: p -· Pr [CE\i SHif'PHi. 

**'ii INVOICE 5UMi1AR Y ll•B· 
TOfAL NET uer· !. 92. C'O PIECES ORDE=REO- 8 P'£CES SHIPf'l:"Q 
TO+AL GROSS lo.GT 210 .. 96 

rhrs a~ou~t !San est\~~te at t1m~ of s~irDing 
-------------·· ····--------- -----. ··---~·· - __ , ___ , _____ _ 

~ 

~ 

0 

Q" 

., . 
,.r:,, c .. nt. 

uu 

, r icin9 
IJnit 

i.hti ·i, 
P!· lC·~ --- .... .---·-

cs ~ i'. 9;.◊t) 

SIHPF'ED: !. 

!I'-

;_: !?"'':I s~ !f•t.£D • !. 

PR0!'UGT :OTA!.. ,;. 

'A:U,BL£ ~MOUN: I\ 00 
G[i~ SAL.ES • i"AX •. 

r. 

at. d~Ji•.'e·v 1 

~ 
<"60()-7J.}f~ 

L.t ( :-:tH.ii;,d 
r-'r 't:, -·--7 

• c., ·' I· ._, """. -. -- -, "':i I 
I 

I 
- '.. -"' . .:;0.:1 • .!.'Cl: I 

I 
I 

..,~.., ':"P 1 
._. - I 

:;:1 

3£'?. r,9 

I 
·I 
I 
I ,, 



ACCOUNT !NVO ICE 
NG. NO. 

91221150 1279457 

E:i.11[- . --7 
. SO VILLAGE COMM DEV !HSTR , 

St~i:; 

[NVOICE 
DATE 

06/28124 

::;usnJMER 
NO .. 

1.1221140 

R r, ut?.: 53:.,4 / 3 

!=>!_,!RC:Hf~~:;£ ORDE~ 
NUMB-E~ 

-~R· N E • Z7 L ~..,DitJ" r•t i, c1 ., 
~,i::1::! + 

SAL.ES ~J,~t.ES 
LOC. REP. 
3055 0Ef32 

f.:,~\ l"E 
wRiiEREu 
r)f..,/27 / 2·~-

ORDEF: MUMBEP.: E',761 b-4 

i u~ r-..-:-:i-: ·;; , 1'n:·.~ . 
To: ·1· 3989 EAGL=E LANDING PKW':-' i • I 

l GRANGE PAR},; Fl ! ,ORANGE PARI, FL 

in 
I :l-L-.L.:. /. .,>1 ' . ._,- _.., ... 1 c .. /:1 
]989 EAGLE LAs\mH-lG P.r.WY v ~ f 

P.lJ DCX 1 C:,~?, !~ .. 2 ! 

t 
I 

t 
f 1

1 
32065 12ol~s . 

90~ I:91 5600 
Att :- , GHR'IS COLLE'TTI DEPT # 00 I - -1-----------------·- i. _______ -----------·---J 

i 
! 
i 

,6.TLM!T,~ 
~o;:ss4--842, 
:~>'lt:. 7 S 3 l. 31)4, 

c,:,. 

. 
"'"'•·---·-·--,. 1:i-i!_F'l'm:· 5425 S. liHLLIAMSON Bl.VD 

• t- frms- • 
itTrms: ·NE~ 21 DAYS 

PORT GRANGE FL Sh.i pD: 0!:,/2!":1/'2~ 
Spc.i a I DR l •.,;ER '1'0Bl 
.fnstr·: 

f'~C\( Si,~ 

~ t:fC:, e- ~}2 r. f ~2 
LEA;.,;E ~ LNAL r:c:.(;£H·'T rm, lN',l CHA!-IGr.~:; 

-c11 - Qty S<i1es Product 
deT'ec Shipped Ur,it. Ni;mber 

f.,e":c rip t.,J n 

------ ____ ,,,, ______ _ 
l..ab°"l, 1.; 

D 

*~***N~**~*~***~*******•***~•~~******~*~A~M~~**i~***~**~~~~*RM~~***•*~*i~~H~4~-~~~~~ * You-agree-with respec~ to any disput~ a~isihg c~t of your purchase from ~ 
* !JS· foocts·: {-i} you ·He !ili:vin,:i up 1/0lll'' rtght l::~J sarve ir. an\.' ?i?presen"at:ivi.; lf 
~ ,-apilc-i·lN• -or to-gar-tic-1pa-te·as i:J·m~mber· cf e class, irr any l,;wsuit; tii,} ye,:_. r. 
~ a·ls?·agr~e, at-U::' F'ood~ sole_9P,tio~, h, S\}bm:i.t_to bin~~ng, i'.ndiv:i.d:1,.1 • 
* iH'b-1,t;- a-t-1on o4! a..;.-1 c:-1 a-15'S; t H 1.) such ar·tn tr-a hon sr-,., l J. be gc."1ern.,o ty -ch{;- ;; 
* F~der~l Arbitration Act, 9 U.S.C. s.1 and conducted in accordance wfth the ~ 
·~ Commerc-ial Ri;i.les of. the A11i&f·icao Arbitr·a-tior1 Associ,rtion; ar,d Ov> i:a!:f\ pcir·t.~ ~ 
* shaH p3'/ half the c:o~.ts of al'bi t'!'ation, r1nd st•parate!v pay ·.:t$ o\An att~rnevs' l". 
it fees -..nd 1:osts. For -111ore i-nformatton about the fuel s0rcnai·ge, go tc: • ;;, 
* h-et.ps:: / /ww1.1. iJsfnods. com/-tel'ms/ fueh,u-c-ctr.:r1·ge/Stnnd<1 rdGrioEl ~A~·!1a[owerAt.1 ant i"i:. h ·-~ 
* ·l.i!tl- ·it 
* !f you hav~·an agreement with US Foods that expressly aidresses the • 
* calcv-1.atiqn of tne---fuel s4rcharge, ple.ise refer ~o t!)a-c .agre~ment. ll 
****t"*!'c****'=***i!*****"'*!!+(·Jilli*HH~**lli ~*!>:·:II' :t;l! ~*!;*Hi* lf i':~ *** ** ~ ¥:*'°"*·il-*·ll' ****~I'-' ~*iH~ifl~ !H,~-~ tt-oc li-lof If 

~********-~*~****¥***********E******~*•***•*E~-~-~l*M*M*¥***~**~***~****~*-~***~~w~, * Cer--t-, ~--- f:L 22-7 ~ss )I 

I': Sh!:'l·l~t.ocY. shi',rped j_n contJeya11ce pre-chil:ted at / helow ·45F ,,~b.ient. di!' t1;m ~ * p.-· - - .... 
'*!Hlt!O,'Jf,t;f,t~~*·'lt lt:1t.;i',)(,t;.~H1,;;-~;i;,o•:,.*'~·lOf'il,'f lf ;i*i,-*-J\'il if~:: ;tit!~-~ <I :IBl·itlHHHf * )'~~ :f:lt~i!t/( ~*****~ill~-~~-;,!~ :t* ;,!¥.~ ~* !t 

' ,◄·~***·****"°**"f~"f~itio~~n~~:>t-J;f*********!!-**!.!'lf'ltll'if*·);-.t'>'*"+·~'r<********"***·*:t!!11->l***.;.!*~**'H'!n~;."':,n 
* USDA·N~tional Organic Program Indi~ata~~: • 
* - ~"100% Organic ~ * - ==-Or-g.;,r,i-c . ~ 
-l! :a: Made with nrg~nic i.ngredient(s~ * 
~il**ll:'*"****lf**tt:******~'****~*lt:''l(-IHH(IE ****l(:*¥.•j,i 1-i:,i ,H:•* !H~•l(· ,HH(,1,i\· ~, I\'. IE ~lH It.ti: irl'iltlHHt l\~ HI,-)< Ht Xil!.:·><-id< ~ ¾ 

-~****~*******~~********K************~***~****~*~*******•~*K~*~~XM*K~~*AK~5K*IK•~~-~ 
* The·reri-shabte a9r·icu1tural commodi'i:ios li.5tc~d QTI th~·s i'nvoi,::~ eH'•? -:::old ·'» 

* ~ub~t to- the 5"Gatyt9ry trust autharizeil by :;ec:tis;in S(t;i of th? F'1:,fishable "' 
* Agrrculturai Commod1t1es Act, 19JOC7 U.S.C 499e(c>,. Tije seller oF these • 
* tOfill!!odi-ties retains .a trust claim O'v>?i' th>:=se.1 cm1tnucli.ties, .all in·.;enr.o.-ics of M * food or other-· products derived from thes.e ccnnmr:,di-ties, c1T:r.! an•; receivahlP.s or- * * proi::~eds froill the sal<= 9f th~_se. co11mcHlities until full pqyill•:n;; is received. -i 
·'<<'*'!H':iOB! ii:******* ****'lBt'*"iH~****'l'f*** * *iH'·-l':*"l! lll:*·!Ht IHH' !t If, II:****~~** **+',ll;-11-* lf ~ !tll-H,·lf *ii.~*** !I::{~ t; 'I\':!<'.~: 

-------------·----·-- -·-------------------·- ·-·-

~e-:..,a,1 t fr ic-i. n•;t 
U1ri -!:. 

iJr,i•i; 
Pr iti::· 

E;i:t~n.d~d 
r, ...... ,.. -. ; _ .... --= 

I 

I 
t 
l 
i 
! 
' 
' i 
{ 

l· 

! 

t 
. I 
I 
1 

'. i 

! 
! 
I 
l 
l 

~ _J 



t(C\., 

ACCOUNT 
NC. 

912211SO 

INVOICE 
NO. 

l2794S7 

!l'JVO"! 'TOMF:P 
~m. 

11f'·f~11!10 

p ~i,~C1·H·\r31; or'J)E? ::;.;LFF ---i•~; .. F.: c:; ::J,-i TE 
ORDER FD 
(}/ / ,7:-:: / .;! .-

'r. .; 1 l, -..::=- ·- • ----- -·••-•• 
- ~-• 1so VILU\GE COMM OFV DT.81R II 
To. I 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY . 

I ORANGI:: PARK i='L. 
"320"65 

Att~ l CHRIS COLLETTI 
L----··----··--•·--------·· --··---· .... 

D;;iE 
:J6/E8/?-'-l 

N:..it-1BER 

Roui:.f!. S.3::iL. / '3 
Ship ·-·----- -· •·----·-~ ·-~ 

lrRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
ro. 1989 EN:;:LE LANDIN(" 1-'KL-J't 

!ORANGE PAR~ FL 
')20i-,S 

I 904 2r:,) 1 5600 

L~~T _4-~-)~ . -- .•<- .J 

R c~r:j? t .. 

"f c,: 

LOC. ~EP 
305':i C :L,~ 

fJ~DER ... ~~)t,;·1j °=H. 

"J~! t .: .-, "; s ' t p.: 

V '-.* i:: C)X l ~;a.:.t! 'i 

.~iL/.,NTA 
3(n84·-842 l 
.386 ?-.~3 13~·1· 

5 ... ,-=-: 1 t,-·: 

( ' ,, ',., 

11.p~r-,11· S.t;2S S WILLIAMSON BLVD POR"i GRANGE FL .':Jh i p D • 
-=Jae z,.,J 
.ti-,~= i· i' • 

Pad Size 

('C-../~8/-,~ P~r;e (·~ ,:,.!: J .. ~ 

~ t'frm~: I.Jl{i.Vt:.~ r-t.,1' I U:A'Jl:. ,. INAL REt.:EH'l' t'LlH INV CHANGi-: 
1 t Tr:,,s • NET 21 DAYS 
tty gtv Sa~es Product DPscr1nton 
der·ed 3'11pped Unit Numbe'f' 

Label 

-· -------

DR't 
j~ 3 CS 6763494 BEAN, Bl{[I l,1/ BURBN tl~ S 8 f·OR!( 6 1 Ml•J CN f1/'JHARC:l-1 

TOTAL DRY 

roniL NET UG•. 
TOTs/tl· GROSS WGT 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAPU,J 

PlECES ORl"iERED: F'lfCES SH.iPP.ED 

¥-*~ IHVOICE SUMMARY **~ 
'.26. 00 Pr£'CES OROEF-:Eu· .:;, P,;:CES SHIPP::·c 
144 Ol) 

This ctt'lotmt is a'1 e.;tiroc:te ~., •~ f.1'1>= of -:.hi.pj: i.-.g 

3 

"7 

C Wc1•.nt t'l"lCLnq 
Ur.it. 

uni.!: 
~ 

;; P: u. ,-

LS s~.1,:;;00 ,ii 

l ·r 1:.ns 51H !"PED: l 

tr::··;--= rHrr~ro i 

F·~;:!')~ruc r rcc-r .~ h ~ 

T•".~:t,!'<LE Ali['!l!NT 1 
ti Eli b4l. ES T A.X 

" ,, 
;; 

,J~ tr~l.i-...el'i;" ~-

£x tc':d~d 
!'"'r1~r 

lt•L 83 

t~l. '-J·~ 

1:.1 S~t 

.OG 

1t! ~~ 

rgoo-7'J.. qr-= t&I. rt 



Invoice 155469491 
JDr everon· 

Commercial 

ADT Commercial 
is Now Everon 
See reverse side 
for details. 

Payment Options 
Pay onllne 24/7 
esujte.adt.com/ExoressPay 

Pay by phone 
1.800.606.3535 

Mall by check 
Include the section below 

Manage Your Account 
Update billing information, 
view past invoices and more 
esulte,adt.com 

Questions? 
everonsolutions.com 

Email: Comcare@adt.com 
1,855.238.2666 

in II 

Account 
Number 

51849867 

Description 

Invoice 
Date 

06/23/2024 

Payment 
Due Date 

07/18/2024 

PO 
Number 

EAST WEST COMMUNITIES - GYM 3979 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Services Provided (07/22/24 - 08/21/24) 

Includes: eSuite Services, Extended Service Plan, 
Monitoring, Prime Cell 

Total Tax 

Sub Total 
. ····· ·-· ·-·~· ... 

EAST WEST COMMUNITIES 3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Services Provided (07/22/24 - 08/21/24) 

Includes: eSuite Services, Extended Service Plan, 
Monitoring, Prime Cell 

Total Tax 

Sub Total 

INVOICE AMOUNT DUE O__t} 

77'5~ 
~777/ 

m Thank you for choosing Everon 

e You wfll be charged 11 $25.00 fee for any payment returned. 
Make checks payable 10 l!nron and pleaM Include your account number. 

Please deuoc:h this portion and send with your payment. 

everon· I ADf Commerciol 

P.O. Box 49292 I Wichita, KS 67201 

Invoice Number 
Account Number 
Invoice Date 
Payment Due Date 
Amount Due 

Amount 
Due 

$155.82 

Amount 

155469491 
51849867 
06/23/2024 
07/18/2024 
$1S5.82 

$72.46 

$545 

$77.91 

$72.46 

$5.45 

$77.91 

$155.82 

Amount Enclosed $ 

O Please check box If your blUlng address has changed, and lndl~te changes on back-

loi-110-1'-)t 

EAST WEST COMMUNITIES 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
OAKLEAF PLANTATION HOMEOWNERS 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

Powered by Experienc:e. Driven by Excellence ... 

EVERON FKA ADT COMMERCIAL 
PO BOX219044 
KANSAS CITY MO 64121-9044 

, 1, 11, 1,11 .. ,, 1 I•• •1 •I 1, 1,11111111 II II di I II I• •11111 II• 1 I I 11 •11 I• 

0000 01 051649&6? 00000015582 a l5S4b94,1 7 



Bob's Backflow & Plumbing Services 
4640 Subchaser Ct., Ste I 13 
Jacksonville, FL 32244 

Bill To Job Location 

Eagle Landing HOA 
c/o 
OMS/Governmental Mgmt Svcs lDc 
475 West Town Place Suite 114 

Eagle Landing HOA 
Various addresses 
Orange Parle, Fl. 32065 

St Augustine, FL 32092 

Bob's Backflow & Plumbing Services 
4640 Subchaser Ct., Ste 113 

Jacksonville, FL 32244 
P.O. Number 

Phone# (904) 268-8009 Fax# (904) 292-4403 

~ 

S/2/2024 
Baakftow 'rost: Blwkftow Test/ ~ertified and subiniflcd 1o proper 

. watct Utiiq ~ ' , 
3979 Eajle Landing Pkwy_ . 
1-1/2" Wtltifts hm Serial# 2268900 - lleJl&U' being compldcd 
S/9' 
2" Wilkins 97SXL Serial# 2116320 • R~ being completed Si9 
6" WUkuis 3SOADA Serial:# V'9'393 - PASSBD 
3/4" Wilkins 9SOXLD Serial# HC57 I 75 ·PASSED 
-t" Wilkins 360.ADA Soriil# V044SO-PMSW 
3/4" Wiikins 9SOXLD Serial# 2139308-PASSED 

4045-2 ·Eagle Landing Pkwy • 
I" ApoUo RPJ.i4A Semi# 811.MS • PASSED 

llffl ~ Landipa Pkwf . 
2" Apollo RPLF4A Serial# 672358 • Repair be!ni completed S/9 

3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
1-1/2" Wfflrins 975XLSedal# J9l%379-P.u820 

396~ Eep Landin.a Pkwy , 
1-1/2" Wilkins 97SXL Serial# 2315410 • Repair being completed 
S/9 
J-lfl! 'Wlfkina 9'SXL Serial# llOl910 • Repair bema oo~ 
$19 . --
1-1/2" Willcins 97SXL Serial# 231541 S .p ASSED 
1·1/2'~ Wilkins97S:XU.Scrial1! ACJ'611 • PASSED 

1433·2 Eaalc: Cm.ulna Dr . 
I" Wilkins 375 Serial# B238404 - PASSED 

890 Oakleaf Plantation Pkwy 

Quantity 

Terms 

Net30 

Invoice 
12912 

Invoice Date 

519/2024 

Due Date 

6/8/2024 

Price Eich' Amount 

16 45.00 720.09 

Total 

Thank you for your business. We appreciate your prompt payment 
Please make checks payable to Bob's Baclcjlow and Include your lnvoi~ number. 

Page 1 

Payments/Credits 

Balance Due 



Bob's Backflow & Plumbing Services 
4640 Subchaser Ct., Ste I 13 
Jacksonville, FL 32244 

Bill To 
Eagle Landing HOA 
r:/o 
GMS/Govcmmcntal Mgmt Svcs Inc 
475 West Town Place Suite 114 
St Augustine, FL 32092 

Bob's Backflow & Plumbing Services 
4640 Subchaser Ct., Ste 113 

Jacksonville, FL 32244 
Phone # (904) 268-8009 Fax# (904) 292-4403 

,. 

r Wl!Jdas 915XL Seda!# t~ti.- t~S'ED 

3~Eqlc~.Pltwy_ 

Job Location 

1 
Eagle Landing HOA 
Various addrc:sses 
Orange Park, Fl. 32065 

P.O. Number 

Quantity 

1-1/2" Wilkins 975XL Serial# W254680-Repair being completed 
519 

Jt~(). 7tJO 
l'ff,5".oCJ 

y ~ 7-9•o-'f 

Terms 

Nct30 

Pdce&ach 

Total 

Invoice 
12912 

Invoice Date 

5/91102-4 

Due Date 

6/8/2024 

Amount 

$720.00 

Thank you for your business. We appreciate your prompt payment. 
Please make cltecks payable to Bob's Backjlow and Include yo"' invoice number. 

Payments/Credits -$225.00 

Page2 
Balance Due $495.00 



Bob's Backflow & Plumbing Semces 
4640 Subchaser Ct.. Ste 113 
Jacksonville, FL 32244 

Bill To Job Location 

Invoice 
13165 

Invoice Date 

5/23/2024 

Eagle T .anding HOA 
r:Jo 
OMS/Governmental Mgmt Svcs Inc 
415 West Town Place Suite 114 
StAugustinc,FL32092 

Eagle Landing HOA 
Various addresses 
Orange Park, Fl. 32065 

Bob's Backflow & Plumbing Services 
4640 Subchaser Ct,, Ste 113 

Jacksonville, FL 32244 
Phone# (904) 268-8009 Fax# (904) 292-4403 

I 
P.O. Number Terms Due Date 

Net30 61.22/2024 

Quantitf Pltee Each· Amoullt 

S/22/202.. • l-1/2" Wilkins .97.SXL Serial# W2S<%80 - Potl&lc 3975 Eagle 
Lal\sfina Partw.y .. 
Labor to replaced the #2, #3, ct. #4 lest cocks, clean, flush, test, 
and certify. 
1,14• ~• Code fcsl..p.u ... Lead Fm 
Bacldlow Test: Backflow Test/ Certified and submitted to proper 
Water Utility Provider• PASSED 
Om« Sub1oCal 

Thank you for your business. We appreciate your prompt payment 
PktUe make checa payablt! to Bob's Backjlow and include your Invoice numb~,. 

l.75 90.00 1S7.50 

~ 17.00 51.00 
0.00 0.00 

208.SO 

Total $208.50 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $208.50 



RLING DAR PRO 
INGREDIENTS INC. SOLUTIONS 

Invoice DARLING INGREDIENTS INC. 
5601 N MacAr1hur Blvd 
Irving, TX 75038 Invoice Number Date Paae 
904-964-8083 13488320 0612212024 1 / 1 

BIii To Cust No. Term• Bllllna Perfocl 
208813 Due Upon Receipt 08/18-0tl22 

BILL TO EAGLE LANDING SWIM AND TENNIS 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

CU9t. No. Store No. Clltltclnw 

-

:,vc. ,,.te , icN NII, De , UOM unu n- .. , ~•• no Ticket No. Qua UOM Unit Price Extended•Amount 
~/ GL!Oee!IB.u~ 3 PKW" OR EA'CB.l!A!iltilDINGswtM ANO TENNIS 3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Trap#1 ADMIN EE 0/2 5 717 1.00 EA 5.00000 
Trap#1 SERVICE FEE TRAP EXT 06120/24 25285717 1.00 EA 500.00000 
Trap#1 TRAP ENVIRO COMPLIANCE FEE 06120124 25285717 1.00 EA 5.00000 

lnYOloe Total: 
Applied Paymenla 
Net Amount Due: 

_____... 

--------PLEASE DETACH AND SEND THl8COIJl'ONW1TH YOURPAYTIIEtn-....--------
SEli·REVERSESIDE FOR CReOITPAYMl!N'T tNFORMArlON •• 

' . 
• • "",I 

5.00 
500.00 

5.00 

510.00 
0.00 

USD510.00 

DARLING ~ INGAEOIENTS INC. 

PAY YOUR INVOICE ONLINE AT: 
https://paymydarlingbill.com D~PRO ~ SOLUTIONS REMITTANCE ADVICE 

PLEASE RETURN 
WITH YOUR PAYMENT 

t t :-1 ACCOUNT NUMBER I l ._I _ ___,INV01C ...... ......,E ... n_AT_e-___ 1! .. _____ INV ____ oic ___ E _NUM.......,e_e_R _ _,, AMOUNT DUS 
"208613 08/22/2024 13488320 USO510.00 

REMIT TO: DARLING INGREDIENTS INC. 
PO BOX 554885 
DETROIT Ml 48255-4885 

BILL TO: EAGLE LANDING SWIM AND TENNIS 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

0108□554!8500208b130000134b832000000000510003 



Subtotal: $680.00 

Tax: $0.00 

Total: $680.00 
, - . 

Pay Now 
Amount Paid: $0.00 

Balance Due: $680.00 

Payment Is due within 30 days of Invoice date. 
Please be advised that payments not received within 45 days from the date of this Invoice will Incur a 3.5% late 

fee. 
Thank you for your business! 

----------------------------------------
BIiiing Reeelpt • Please Return With Payment Remittance 

BIii To: 

Remit To: 

Matthew Biagetti 
3975 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Southeast Fitness Repair 
14476 Duval Place West #208 
Jacksonville, FL 32218 

Account 

Invoice# 

Date 

Amount Paid 

Check Number 

(101341] Eagle Landing Club 
House 

104807 

Tuesday, July 2, 2024 

Payment Is due within 30 days of Invoice date. 
Thank you for your payment! 

7~/(J.t;tlO 
Jt:,~_IJO 

A!h-7---.¼~1/ 

Page 2of2 



,,11-v 1--,-~,--,,,,,,,~-~q~~-,,. COSTOMBR'S OlUGINAL INVOICE CONl'IDBNTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
D&l.V. ~ Cllnama ] Di9oiCII---- ,_ 

6/22/24 
EAGLE LAIIDING SWIM TERRIS 
3975 DGI.11 LANDING PKWY Sn~· --628_/_005 

496745 483721800 9 3 

ORARGB PARK l'L 32065 SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, DIC, 
111111::DD -rood and service 1501 LBlfIS DDUS'l'IUAL DIUVE 

JACKSONVILLB. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

6637 '1'K10SS -nu• DUI: BALARCU JIM ~ TO navICB CDRGS 
904-291-4343 Net 30 

BAGLB LANDING GOLi' CLtJB 
3989 BAGLB LABDDIG PKWY 

tmHIFESTf 1253740 NONIAL DBI.IVERY 
ta.: TVJUlC SCARLB'l'T BAYLESS 

OMNGB PARK FL 32065 -2641 
an I TI IPACK 1 SZD J:TDI DZSCll:tPTJ:0111 

~SGS FOR FOEL SORCBARGK 

.ORD&R 
1, ___ RY 

: 2462357 

I 

I I 

I 
I 

CA8U IPLn,OZ.l'CS C:OU I i.aos, 1ft'' I OPEN: 7:00 AM 

I 

CLOSE: 5:00 PM 

I'l'DI 
Cl0D1I 

OR 
Qllff 

llUCI: 

~R· 
~ --

lJI 

llXff:IID&D 
~~ 
10.00 

mm TO T 
SYSCO JACKSONVZLLlE I 
1501 LBWJ:S XNDOSTRXAL olf:u_ 
JACJtSONVILLE, FL 32254 T 

33! , 37 135.o. ao2 l =------------.- ux 
DIUVD'■ I llO. PCS l CIJS'l'.,-.....,.. rm• - ,_ I 110. PCS 'tO'l'U. 
811:11 IIJII.VD. SIQI X l!EC. J 'Dl'YOICB 

1'0TAL 
l- PIQ .-inc.: TIii PDUIWII& .IGIICOl.!VML cam>ffllll LUftD C11 '11111 Ilffl)lCI MS Molla to TIii - nl,iT - r ~ ft IICnCII S (Cl a, nR nil- lalcm.t'lla&L CDNlllUU Jt:'t ltJO 111.1.c. CtnfCII. m& la.ID CJI' IUS - PUJIBI.B ON OR BEJOU 
1111UDS a - a..m ova naa: cm.,o:rnu u.J. - ar .- ca- - ma1VIII - - cm.JDtnP 7/22/24 LAST ~ .lft - CR ftDCIIDS - 'II& wi CJI' - CCIIUllTID U11!I1. JVW, &DaT U IIICSnlD,JWBD ml - ili6 -ncr man Dt- .utn-. Oft or tllllll acam ar ma _,_, JaO .1111 GffIII. UP fllOa aria! m ...,. m .1111 
- CIIFIClft,aa_'l'O_tUnelnft U A - 01 A c:IMI OI' CI.\DIUll,DI ~~ IIIIIILVDII: Ill! ll1ICII DIIIVl'S. 

11 "I DIVMCI: AD.JUmiiri'S I 
. l CODE I Qff 

~
,0-

1co-5"fi o~ 
1l{

-'> o-rl~1.lP 1 
ioor 
1,/v--l , 711,1 ) 

13.23.1_5 --

1323. 75 

PAGE 

I 
I 
~ 

6 

I 
~ 

I 
I 
2 . .. 
n ; -? .. . 
? r: 
0 .. 
5 .. 
? .. 
~ .. 
E 

I 
I 
~ 

I 



1-qm~pp-~,,,,,,~~~~~Q~D~J. 
EAGLE I.ANDING SWD! TENNIS 
3!>75 EAGLE LANDING PKWY' s'l~fS!. 

COST• 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 

gOHF:J:DENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
~wiiaii:i\ fPGli 

483721800 9 l 

ORANGE PARK FL 32065 
food •nd sc,rvk• 1501 LEWIS DIDUS'l'RIAL DRIVE -.con:_ taacllUli ORD111t __ 

904-291-43'3 ..,,.,.,.,,,LLE. rt 3225' 6637 ..,... _..,, oor""""""..,. """"""' samca CIIIOIO&] I 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS Net 30 ~ 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB MAHJ:i'ESTI 1253740 NORMAL DBI.IVERY 2 
3 98 9 EAGLE LANDING PKWY MA: 'l'VMlC SCARLETT BAYLESS .• - ~ 

,_, o~~ n 3206s -2 • -- --- - - - i 
SIZB :I'rilll D&SCR:IP'.l'IOlf IDie UTDl>lm • ~Ia:-aDJtfs1'11ar.rri :; 

CCIII: ~~.... nia 1 ~ I on -c 
& 

c:&SIIS SPt.rf 

SAi'BTY RENDU>ER: NOTBDtG IS MORE DIPOR'G TO SISCO 
'LEASE VBRil'Y DCB ORDER UPON RECEIPT BBCAUS • COOLER TEMS ~ 

,TWATKR Ji':ISB LXC WD-4511 Ji'RESBWATEll B':ISB I.IC nm- 03 

CRBAN BIRTHDAY CA 10070640050502 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

79718-49 38.79 

·••FROZBN*** 

POTATO FRY 1/4 SS 

PRETZEL sorr BA.DD Brl'E 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**CANNBD & DRY*** 

SYR00965188979931 35.96 

3085 15708781 15.96 

6 C't ~ CANDY BAR JCXT KAT 1.5 OZ 340002460014599775 40.68 

40.68 

37.83 

6 CT ~SES CAHDY PEANUT BtrrTBJ!l COP 3400044000 5197769 

6 C'r ~AM CANDY SlaTTLE l!'RIJIT CDW 2.17Z 011601 7009251 

DRZSS:ING BONEY MUSTARD COP uo634ASI 6107924 30.32 

.0 OZ~~ DlUNlt CIIEaaY GLACIER 100520000421431 7071108! 29.84 

0 oz 

0 oz 
:0 oz 

83995291 29.84 

10 

: .5 

:9 Z 

DlUNlt FROST RIPTIDE a 10052000324881 

DIUMK FatJXT PUNCH WIDJ:NOOTH PL 32866 

IE D1UHK ~P COOL BLUE 10052000324812 

SAUCB CBBDDAR CBS WBT 500007107200SL 

5043478 

7468515 29.84 

7468531 29.84 

4095289 112.27 

5043478 32.86 SAUCB DIUNARA COP 

SEASONING STBAJC MONTREAL 9740191 66395531 13.82 

.l'CS cum: c:aoss wr. OPEN: 7: 00 AM CLOSE: 5 : 00 PM 1IIKff TO 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 

38.79 
38.79 

71.92 

15.96 
87.88 

40.68 

40.68 

37.83 

30.32 

29.84 

29.84 

29.84 

59.68 

112.27 

32.86 

13.82 

12 4 16 .11-~ 345 1501 LEWIS IHDUS'l'RIAL ~ 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 

Dlln'D'S --- - -- - NI). li'CS cosor,,..._-=a,.,,.....w~ - NO. PCS 
8:lGII DBI.VD . SIGlf X IIEC , 

DCI. l'II09JSIOII: !Bl NIUIIDll!.ll AGIUCUl.TIIML -JTJIS L?S!ID CII TBJS IIM)JC& &a l1llliiSC'l 10 1G an.tV!0U UIJ~ PAYABLE 05 OR BEFORE 

Tll 
''lO'l'AL 

IIIIIIOICII: 
TO'lAL 

584.33 

m ---- , l , 
~imgg ~ ~a:Jo"rffl1 ~~1g ~~ ~•tmwi,- ',L~or&~ 

m:l~.d ==-mr~iiil~n'V nr;.IO!l~°"~:•~I~~~m~ = i".lll'f 
CONT. ON PAGE 

M_~~._Cll_'?O_l'UflCiftft U .I - or .I Cl.US OF a.AlJIIBl,DI lll'f :wmlff IW'IOI.VJIG .lll'f IOCll~ISl'Uft. i. 

2 

I 
i 
a 
Iii 

E 
& 
~ . .. 
n ;r 

! .. 
; .. ... 
~ . 
5 .. .. 
.!, .. . . 
& 

I 
R .. 
= 

I 



1 __ 1_, ____ '"''''-,~~~~m2n,. 
EAGLB LARDING SWIM TENNIS 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

cus~ Is gaxc;pw-DM)ICK CONFID~UL PROPDTY OF_ SYSCQ 
-.v.11an ~ I --- !•AC& 

~/22/_24 -- 496745 483721800 9 2 
628 /005 

ONHGE PAD FL 32065 s'l~f2· 
fvod •nd ,er•l<e 

.:n:~u "'~\Dllv.1.J.J..B;, .1.111L;. _ ' --- 011DD. I 
1501 LENIS DIDOSTIUAio DRIVE inmcaaA ~ ---~ 

904-291-4343 JACltSORVII.LB. FL 32254 6637 '1'BlUIS -PUT DUI BUl"CI$ US 8~ 'l'O_SSRnCI: CIWilGK ,!l 
l-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS Net 30 ~ 

BAGLB LAND.ING GOLi' CI.OB MANIFEST# 1253740 NORMAL DELIVERY Iii 
3989 OGLE LANDING PDY ---~MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

3 

~ ~~ l'L 32065 -2641 QR~R • - J I 
ll ~•€ s:i:a I J:TDI oasauPnOlll I !!!!! I ~ T ax' I =--·"' 1-,-~~ mmi~ ~ 
. - -----,--------- . I ,.....,.. ! .. ..,.,_ ! - l n 

8 

-- - "9ff I &ldinvaD - --- -·- -(Cl: Ill ir--ca ] Q'ff -

MXSC 

eua sl'l.fftren.~ ' ·~ 

' DBW SODA IIOtJ!ffJUR DBW 

SODA DPSJ: 

SODA SPlUTB CARS 

.U358 

00017 

49000001310 

SPUAD BOMNOS CI.S W/PUTZELS 1195 

:1MaRJL ~ B0'1"l'I.lllD DlURlaRG 11DW05L40PD1\ 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

'**PAPER , DI:SP*** 

CONTAI:NBR l'OAJI BRG 1C D YTD199S10000 

CUP FOUi '1'ALL 20 OZ 

GLOVB VDffL l'DSRV Pl' XL 

KIT CUTLERY F/K/S/S~/NP 

RAPKIN DI:SP XPRBSSNP la1' 

20J16 

304363074 

DX90U: 

SPOOR PUS waT Nll.l>BYY MDLRG DIRSWSYS 

STMW PI.AS 1UlPD .:JMBO S YSfllJ77SSBJU.2 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

~ LIMB l'RBSB 
G1\0UP TOTAL**** 

**DIS'Pl:IIIS&R BBVBRAGB*** 

04250010 

SYROP LBNONADS PDUC l'OPPDI 05020010 

SD.VP SPIU'l'K 5X1 BIB 09560010 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

II\I.LOIIAJICB roll DlU:>P S:tZJ: 

I QIA -'"'· OPEN: 7 :00 AN CLOSE: 5:00 PM 

21j 21 j23.7 4571 

DRIVD'■ 110. JICS-CUSt.---•-- HO. PCS 
SlGII DKLVD. SJGII X REC' 

4743621 16-40 

4146379 16.40 

5360359 18.71 

5756038 28.97 

9901029 13.19 

7551334 22.21 

4088886 26.98 

8396567 25.60 

4154472 13.37 

5889407 48.08 

8003422 29.94 

0191714 52.29 

74125701 9.341 

4090S93 105.40 

S022850 105.40 

4090395 105.40 

RSNlT '1'0 

SYSCO JACKSONVl:LLB 

16.40 

16.40 

56.13 

28.97 

26.38 
601.94 

22.21 

26.98 

76.80 

13.37 

48.08 

29.94. 

52.29 
269.67 

I 9.34 
9.34 

105.40 

105.40 

105.40 
316.20 

10.07-

1S01 I.E11I:S :tNDUS'l'lUAL ~ 
.:JACKSONVJ:LLJI:, FL 32254 ~ 

'1'AX 
'l'O'r.lL 

nrvo:ta 

~ 

1323.82 

~I~"l~nun-•Aa?W~~Cf 93'f~=~~~~ PAYAIIU 011 Oil BU'OU 
~ -=..n.nmt ~==--CIR=-- 11 msnllll~totlam. mfl 

-

. ·-·-·- - - - ~ -~,-- -

•1-- JIUlllllll our or 10Ua IIICIJff tll - -~-= lOII &Ill: Off?S ff YCUll lleft l'O _,. Ill Alff 

CONT. OH PAGE 

cuacJff,CIR l'O ~~ A - or A CIUS or ~.Ill U'l 1.a-11 ~_llll llUCII Dllffll. -· _ __,__ 
3 

I 
5 
i 

i 
Q 
~ 

s .. 
'i' .. ... 
~ 
t: 
0 • 
5 

' ... :;: . 
i 

I 
! 
= 

I 



l'91lo;JDpi~ll!ffll'11!1,BJH'l~fflJll''"~ll~l~IJ~~•P. 
EAGLE LANDING SWIM TBNNIS 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

Sysco· 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 

-..v».1.~yu,1,\;li 1,;vruriutar.r.uu. PROPERTY OF SYSCO 

'IIIIIClt S':OP 496745 483728587 5 l 
338 /013 

iiiiiia PllRCIIMli ORllU - --

904-291-4343 

Atthe IINrt of 
food and Hl"lkie 1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 

JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

----- - -- -- I DIWJCS - I PMIIC J 
]6lS TUMS -PAST DOS BAUIICl:S llRI ~ TO suvici ciiiiGz I § 

Net 30 ~ 
MAHIFESTI 1254106 NORMAL DELIVERY 2 EAGLE LANDDfG GOLi' CLOS 

3989 EAGLE LARDING PKWY 
~~-6_5 -2§41 

I MA: TVADC~CARLBTT BAYLESS ___ _____ ~ ~ 
QBi-' ~LRTQH if 

~ -=I=:E: ~ID lilt! :m:a ra~s 7 i 

LB 

GAL 

GAL 

GAL 

GAL 

GAL 

2 CT 

LB 

oz 

ITIII D8SCIUP'?J:Oll 

SAl'BTY RBIUNDE.R: NO'l'HrNG IS MORE IMPORiANT TO S 
IPLDSE VERIFY EACH ORDER tJPON RECEIPT BECAtJS COOLER 

,TNA'l'BR FISH LIC WD-4511 FRESBllATER. FISH LIC FWD-

~SIDG' CHU:SB CHEDDAR .JACK FNCY SBRE 290SC4 1 2406189 

ZC& CREAN COFFEE 1047531, 1961135 

16.11 

31.98 

ICZ CREAM COOKIES~ CRM 

ICE CRllM l:SPRSO CHIP 

1047549120275891 31-98 

31000342 8972713 34.53 

res CREAM NDft' CBOC CHIP 1047563 

ICE CUAM ROCKY ROAD 00072830630221 

IC& CBBAM SAND TOLL BSE acr 31000361 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

:•**Fl\OZD*** 

j!JYS DIP CSZESE S'l'ICK MOZZ ITAL BRD 

P'l'SPllQCY DOOGB COO:ttn: CBOC CHIP 

41010104 

58400 

2033116 

3589005 

5066739 

31.98 

34.62 

25.51 

1591015 136.33 

7922974 54.19 

.5 lYS IMP ONION RING BATTDBD 3/8 41010044 92724691 49.60 

.5 · YS REL POTATO FRY 1/4 SS SYl\0096S 8897993 3S.96 

0 

'.0 

GROUP TOTAL**** 
**CANNED 5 DRY*** 

i 
JS DRESSING RANCH BMS'l'Y RE0777AS1 7518178\ 28.45 

DRINK FROST RIP'l'IDE R 10052000324881 

DRINIC i'RtJI'l' PUNCH C:2 10052000204053 ....... 1 ":::1 
6508978 29,1_ 

33.42 

31.98 I 

31.98 I 

34.53 

31_98 

34.62 

25.51 
224-02 

136.33 

54.19 

.C9. 60 

107.88 
348.00 

28.45 

29.84 

29.84 

CUltS SPLl:'!"OT,l'CIJ CUllll GROSSWT. OPEN: 7 :00 AM CLOSE: -,--~- IIDII'1' 'l'O 5:00 PM 

1I 2 

DIU\IH."8 
uca 

17 13.4 325 

RO. PCS CtrST., ... »l'OJc:affQIIDUloru.&o na. 
DBLVD. SIGII X 110. PCS 

P.£C. 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 
1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL L 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 b;i 

~ 
:mvoia: 
T01'AL 

660.15 

1-- Piel llllll'Ul011! llll l'DJIIIUI& MalCOLfflll. alNlOITIIS LllffD 011 l'IIII lllWIC2 &a -..c'l'~·m ftUVllll.Y non PAYABLE ON OR Mli'OU =-'ft DCTIC. ~ or .a KIUSIIULS .ll;il.ICllt.'?IJUL CCIM)OHIA M:l: 1130 ~·~ - au.a or !1111 _,n 
~Ult~"°' ,_m:-,=-~~ ~,=:~l'OCD ~=-II .SJWD~-~°':a~ft 
~-- TO - DUIIVS AUSIII; OVT o, 10C111 IIIISllPT or - -~ID\IICU• YOIJ ua C:1\IDG n Yoaa lll2 TO nll¥II n »rr 

-uw C&PaCI~,ca TO nllTICIP&!S U ll -~•a.Alla, CJ.Ulllffl_._111 llllY r.&ll3Qn DMlLVDllo MT Illa DISl'VII, 

CONT. ON PAGE 2 

I 
i 
n 

~ .. : 
0 .. 
! 

9 
"' ? ... .. .. 
? 
" .. 
~ .. 
5 .. 
? ... 
:;: 

& 

I 
I 
"' 
1: 

I 



lllfflllllllll■DllmllllllllllllllGll!IIIIIIIWIIIOIIOHIIII 
"IN49t7<5<&372151750021' REC 

1..u~·1~(?~e ~~CE ¥0NF~~~ PRQ_PF,~SYS~~ 

/24 
llGI.B LANDING SWIM 'l'BNNJ:S 
3975 DGLB LANDING l'ICNY 
ORANGE PARIC FL 32065 s'l~fg· TIIICS STOP 1496745 

SYSCO JACICSOHVILLB, INC. r...!l8 /0l 3 ----

483728587 s 2 

food •nd Hmce 150l LENIS INDUSTIUAL DRIVE h I mAS& 0IIDD 
904-291-4343 JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 36lS -+ '1'ERMS -PAST DOS JIALllilaS AU SUII.DC't '1'0 SDVICI& CHARGB 

1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS ~et 30 
EAGLE LANDING GOLi' CLUB MANIFEST# 125'106 NORMAL DELIVERY 
390 EAGLE LANDING PKWY MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

l~P:f FL 32065 -2i4l ,____ _____ - • 
I~~ SIU I -• ~I'l'Dl DIISClUPUOH 

,TRADE DlUNK nwu• PUNCH WXDEMOOTB PL 32866 

GM ~IHZ D:TCBtJP P.ACDT l'CY 10013000984802 

0000012781 

NDW05L40PDR 

~5 

7 

00 

~AC 11KX QA!> 'rORTILLA GRLC HBRB 12 
GROOP TOTAL**** 

'**PAPBa 5 DXSP*** 

CUP FOAM TALL 20 OZ 

REL CUP PI.AS TRANS HIPS 12 OZ 

CLS GLOVE VXHYL l"DSRV PF XL 

195210 

20Jl6 

YE12SYSA 

304363074 

UL TRAY FOOD PAPR RED PI.IUD 3L D3TBWREL 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**PRODUCE*** 

I'fDI I COi). 

7468515 

4136768 

2786127 

9901029 

8031852 

40888861 

7·064580j 

83965671 

1998477 

UNIT mN ICXTDl1'SD , II• rtM>xa· ~S'Nllffll 
l'IUCB - ~• 1r- (:01)11 • on -
29.84 29.84 

32.92 32.92 I 

/1 18.71 56.13 
fl14 

13.19 26.38 -
23.16 23.16 

_ 256.56 

26.981 26.98 

40.0!> 40.09 

25. 601 25.60 

39.28 39.28 
131.95 

11.30 

I 

I 
5 

I 
i 

i 
i 
0 .. .. .. 
n 
:, 

CT 

CT 

ROMAINE FRESH 10074865102336 

'FRBB MELON KATSRNELON SDLS l'RBSR 

'l'RSB Tam.TO 1 LAYER 5X6 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

~CE FOR DROP SIZE 
FOR. FOEL SURCHARGE 

16758911 

3855293 

10086301 

11.301 I 10.45 10.45 

20.58 

~oo-
;2..06.,.1~~ V ~ 1 

~ q~l~f-10 ~ 
fT', .. 

, E 

I I OIU>KR lY 2465610 

- ■l't.lT!fO'r-- ems -ft. OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM UIG'I' TO 
SYSCO JAClCSONVJ:LLE 

14 1 15 17. 1, 307_ 

I 29. 3 32 30.5 632 

1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL D~ 
JACKSONVJ:LLB, FL 32254 

~'S - 110:-l'CS COST . ..._~..,.,_.~,,_ NO. PCS 
SlGII D&LVD. SIGII X REC. 

~ NC& --= TU R1Iaui.a 1a1w uw:wuu ..i1t1D ca m1-r.vo1c:s~~'° TU m.- ffll&'J I PAYABLB ox oa auou 

D Aena I (Cl«- -JaICVLza&LaaaJDtnU ACT 1130~1.C." C • 'Ill -or ma _a,i 
~~-"11.1:t~-OI'-~~ 11 ~ ... -."fflt 7/26/24 

- aau• our or - ~~~-.ic&: -rao cims a maa um 'l'O = 1■,.., 
- CIPIClff,ca_TO -=- &I_!_- or &_!UII OI' ~.I!!_an IMllllT Dlllllllflll;liiYaoca Dttl'VB. -

TAX 
'ww. 
lz.vo1a 
'l'OftL 

I LAST 
I 

I 
Iii 
~ 

I 

~ 

I 
- 1002.83 

1002.83 

PAGS~-JQ 



,., .... v 

ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER 
NO. NO. DATE NO. 

91221150 1'391~48 07/02/24 11221140 

Route:2574 I b 

PURCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

SALES fjALES 
LOC. RF.ft. 
3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
06/30/24 

ORDE~ NUMBER: 581740 
Billr------------- ......... Ship TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB ·1 Rcmi t ·-us--F~~-;;-J.r1;_--- •• -· ·-7 
To: 

Att: 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK 
'32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

Fl. 

To· 3989 EAGLE LANDING P~W'\' To: 

3206S ATLANTA GA 
904 291 5600 30384--8421 :J 

P.O. BOX 198421 
ORANGE PARK 

DEPT# 00 386 763 1304 . 
I ----------- -·~------ ---·-----·-__,,_ 

,iprrm 5425 s. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
•tTrms 

PORT ORANGE f"L 5hipD: 07i02l24· Page 01 of oe 
Spcial DRIVER MUS• LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOP. INV CHANGE\ 

1 tTrms NET 21 DAYS 
·ty Qty Sales Product 
dered Shipped Unit Muaber 

Oescripto'll 
Insf::": 

Pack Size Label r !.leigM, 
0 

F"ricinQ 
Unit· 

Unit. 
P-rice 

Ex-tended 
Price 

---- ----··--------·--·--·------· ---------

REFRIGERATED 
--3'> 3 CS 8901336 VEGETABLE BLEND, SLC PBLHO BEL5 LB CROSS VALY 

TOTAL REF~IGERATEO 

TOTAL NET UGT: 
TOTAL GROSS UGT: 

READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Polic1 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP<N> 

PIECES ORDERED: 3 PIECES SHIPPED: 

*** INVOICE sun"ARY *** 
15.00 PIECES ORDERED: 3 PIECES SHIPftED: 
18.00 

3 

3 

•*************************************************"*******************************~ • * 
• Federal Occupation Safety and Health Standards. Section 1910.1200 on Harard * 
• Co11111unication requirer. eanufact.urel's n.d distributors -i:.o provide naterial * 
t Sa~ety Oat~ Sheets on non-food products defined to be hazardous. Products * 
• such as cleaning products •nd pesticides are included in the scope of the * 
1 Standard. In co•pliance with the law. MSOS are available to US Foods, Inc. ~ 
• custoaers and can be obtained by contacting the Procurement nanager in au-r 
E district office or by advising your sales representative. 
• You ~ay contact HAZMAT HOTLINE at phone# (800) 424 - 8802. 
t 
f******************************************************************************** 

This aaount is dn estiaate at ti~e of ~hipping 

cs 22 8400 l 68.52 

ITEMS SH!f'PED: 1 6-S S2 

HEMS SHif'PED: l 

PRODUCT TOTAL$ 68.52 

t .00 
¾ .00 

11~t,tN\ ~<ld e «t del· ,-- _ 1\'1:H'\.': $ ... ------ 68. 52 
_, ·-- -··-

{5'00 ~ 7i <f ):::'' '(Sl. 



Member Name IE Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. Visit us onllne at ClayElectrlc.com 
Toll Free: (800)·224-4917 Acc::ountl 

Trustee District: 

EAGLE LANDING LIMITED 
PARTNSP 

6242028 
06 A Touchumc Ene,gy• C'.oc,pcnrivc * 

Important Messages 
Know an adult who's in school or retuming to 
college? Our Back to Your Future scholarship is 
open to any student/applicant, age 22 or over, 
whose residence is served by Clay Electric and 
who meets certain requirements. 
Visit ClayElectric.oom/scholarships for details. 
Five scholarships are available. 

Statement Date: 
Current BIii Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 06/24/24 

Balance Forward 

Current Charges Due 07/29/24 
2023 Capital Credit Allocation: $39.34 

07/08/2024 
07 /29/'J.O'l4 

$90.00 
-$90.00 

$0.00 
$108,00 

Please note your Capital Credits allocation above. 
This allocatlon Is not a current refund.but wlll be 
distributed over future years as Capital Credits 
are retired. Learn more about Capital Credits; 
https:/lwww.clayelectrlc.com/capltal-credits. 

Service Address: # 1 - 3973 EAGLE LANDING PKWY WELCOME CNTR LIGHTc-_, ___ _ 
Rate Schedule Description Matar No. Reeding Detaa Readings Muttlpflsr 

UENERAL SERVICs-NON !?.§_MAND ] 1521915~ 1]=4 r 07~4J ~24~--,,-~-;_,. 

kWh Man1111yuse ■ MontlllyHIIIII• fllollthlvlow• Temp Current Service Detail 
Access Charge 

eo EnergyCharge 810kWh 00.0813 
Power Cost Adjustment 81 o kWh a 0.0200 

75 
FLA Groa Receipts Tax 

to I Florida S1ate Sales Tax 
,45 ' Clay County Sales Tax 

Clay Go Public Ser Utility Tax 
30 retlon Round U 
,a Total Cwrent~Charpea for this Location 
0 

2023 Please visit MyClayEleclrlc:: for detalled ueage history 2024 

This Month Last Month Thia Month Avg Daily High 
LaatYear 

i<WhUsage 

610 

$32.00 
$48.59 
$12.20 
$2.40 
$8.69 
$1.44 
$2 . 

$108.00 

Bllllngs not paid In full will Incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (wtilchever Is graater) that will be added to your account 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Account Number 8242028' 
Current Char es Due 07/29/24 108.00 I 

A Touc:hstone &crav' Coopc:-n.cn,: ~ 
POBox308 
Keystone Height&, FL 32656-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 2417 
ONLINE: Check or a-edit/debit card at ClayElectrlc.com or download the mobile 
app. 

992 0 AV 0.507 
BAGLB LANDING LIMITBD PARTNSP 
3973 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORAHGE PDK FL 32065-2641 

Total Amount D_u __ e ________ ___,_$108,00 

Checks must bi, In U.S. funds and crawn on a U.S. bank. 

11111111111111111 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 5 
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-o308 
lh 111111111 I 1• 1 •111h 111• •111•1•1•• 11,1 •1 •I 11, 11, 11111,, ,, 1,,, 11 

Ith •I I ml II 1ll1l1fn1ldllllll11h •IIMI 1•1111111 I 11hl•ll1l'I 

Db2lf2D211 DDDOlD60Dl 

Bl 



IE' Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. Visit us onllne at ClayElectrlc.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 

Member Name 
Account# 
Trustee District: 

EAST WEST PARTNERS 
6588982 

06 
07/08/2024 
07/29/2024 

A T<>udutnn, Eno'8'f• C-.onrenotlve ~ 

Know an adult who's in school or returning to 
college? Our Back to Your Future scholarship Is 
open to any student/applicant, age 22 or over, 
whose residence is served by Clay Electric and 
who meets certain requirements. 
Visit ClayElectric.com/scholarships for details. 
Five scholarships are available. 

Service Address: 3965 EAGLE LANDING PKWY PO 
Rata~ae.cridliOn ----GENERAL SERVICE-.NQ_N DEMAND 

kWh MonllllyUse ■ Monthly Htgll e Mon11dyLow • 

3000 

1!CO 

~ -~ ~ -- ~ ~ - . ~ ~ ~ 

Tamp 

GO 

75 

80 

"6 

30 

15 

2023 Please visit MyClayElec:tric for detalled u11age history 2024 

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High 
Last Year 

Statement Date: 
Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 06/24/24 

Balance Forward 

Current Charges Due 07 /29/24 
2023 Capital Credit Allocation: $431.59 

$866.00 
-$866.00 

$0.00 

$887.00 

Please note your Capital Credits allocation above. 
This allocation is not a current refund,but will be 
distributed over future years as Capital Credits 
are retired. Leam more about Capital Credits: 
https:/ /www .clayelectric.com/capital-credits. 

Access Charge 
Energy Charge 
Power Cost Adjustment 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax 
Clay County Sales Tax 
Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 
0 eratlon Round 

7,360 kWh @ 0.0813 
7,360 kWh @0.0200 

Total Current Charges for thb Location 

$32.00 t 
$598.37 
S147.20 

$19.93 
$55.43 
$11.96 
$21.471 

-1M1 
$887.00 

' KEEP Bllllngs not paid In full wit Incur a late d'large of $5.00 or 5% of lhe delinquent amount (whlchever Is greater) that wlll ba 8dded to your account 

'SEND • 

11!/F Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
A Toucluu,nc, Eno.in,' ('.oq,cre11v<, * 

POBox308 
Keyatone Heights, FL 321166-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7 
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectrlc.com or download the mobile 
app. 

993 0 AV 0.507 
EAST WEST PARTNERS 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PAM FL 32065-2641 

S 993 
C-4 

Account Number 
Current Charges Due 07 /ZJ/24 
Total Amount Due 

6588982 
'887==4 .001 
$887.00 

Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

~m,1111111111 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 5 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32658-0308 
ll1111111111h11•111h111••111•111 I 1ll1ll11lll1 II.IH 1•1111 I 11111 

•'I• 11111• il.-h• 111111111 I 1'11•1 lll'h'h• 111 di •'h I 1111 h II lh 
01.5681162 aaaaaa?aao 



Y'fflN 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. Visit us onllne at ClayBectric.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 

Member Name 
Account# 
Trustee District: 

EAST WEST PARTNERS 
6588990 

06 
07/08/2024 
07/211/2024 

A 1ooidultlne J!neriy" Cnnperarlve l(t~ -
Important Messages ---

Know an adult who's In school or returning to 
college? Our Back to Your Future scholarship is 
open to any student/applicant, age 22 or over, 
whose residence is served by Clay Electric and 
who meets certain requirements. 
Visit ClayElectrtc.com/scholarshlps for details. 
Five scholarships are available. 

kWh Montlllylll1 

: tt1~tt~~t:~i~::~~~~~~~~~~~~~~i~~~=; 
21000 

18000 

16000 

12000 

DDOO 

8000 

3000 t1 

~ ~ ~ ~ - ~ ~ - ~ ~ M 

IO 

75 

eo 

<le 

30 

16 

0 

2023 Please vl1lt MyClayEleclric for detailed usage history 2024 

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Dally High 
LaatYear 

Access Charge 
Energy Charge 

Statement Date: 
Current BIii Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 06/24/24 

$2,895.00 
~$2,895.00 

Balance Forward $0.00 

Current Charges Due 07m/24 $3,224.00 
2023 capital Credit Allocation: $1,146.25 
Please note your Capital Credits allocation above. 
This allocation is not a current refund,but wlll be 
distributed over future years as Capital Credits 
are retired. Learn more about Capital Credits: 
https://www.clayelectrlc.com/capital-credlts. 

Power Cost Adjustment 
Demand Charge 

30,400 kWh O 0.0600 
30,400 kWh O 0.0200 
73.800 KW O 4.3500 

$80.00 
$1.824.00 

$808.00 
$320.16 

$72.57 
$201.88 

$43.57 
$73.49 j 

FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Florlda State Sales Tax 
Clay county Sales Tax 
Clay CO Public Ser utlllty Tax 

Ion U 
Total Current Chargee for this LocaUon 

-
7-1?:-~ 

! KEEP B"llnga not paid In full wlll lnoura late oharge of $5.00 or 59' of the delinquent amount (whlohever Is greatei) that will be added toyaur aocount. 

'SEND ,. 

l!f!F Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
A wuchitone Eneiav• Qx,pentivc l(t)' 

P08ox308 
Keystone Helghta, FL 32656-0308 

PAYYOUR BILL24n 
ONLINE: Check or cnidlt/deblt card at ClayElectrtc.com or download the mobile 
app. 

BAST NEST PARTNERS 
3989 RAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARIC J'L 32065-0000 

(Account Numbe_r_______ _ ~q 
Gurrent Chara._as Due 07/ZJ/24 $3.224.00 
Total A!!tount Due .~ 

Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

1111111111■ Ill 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 5 
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-o308 
f h• 1111111 llltl • Jhh111••111■fl1l1 ll1ll11IJI ,11,lllf In pl1pfl 

DDD3221f003 



rYNN 

IE' Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Visit us onlinEI at Clay8ectrlc.com 
Toll FreEI: (800)-224-4917 

Member Name 
Account# 
Trustee District: 

EAST WEST PARTNERS 
8589008 

06 
07/08/2024 
07 /29/20'l4 

A Tnuch.1tme 1!norJY' Coop,ml"" ~)I 

Important Messages 

Know an adult who's in school or returning to 
college? Our Back to Your Future scholarship is 
open to any student/applicant, age 22 or over, 
whose residence is served by Clay Electric and 
who meets certain requirements. 
Visit ClayElectric.com/scholarships for details. 
Five scholarships are available. 

Statement Date: 
Current BIii Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 06/24/24 

Balance Forward 

$2,538.00 
-$2,538.00 

$0.00 
Current Charges Due 07/29/24 $2,779.00 
2023 Capital Credit Allocation: $1,01 9.18 
Please note your Capital Credits allocation above. 
This allocatlon ls not a current refund,bU1 will be 
distributed over Mure years as Capital Credits 
are retired. Leam more about Capital Credits: 
https://www.clayelectrlc.com/capltal-credits. 

Service Address: 3979 EAGLE LANDING PKWY ATHLETIC CLUB 
Rat. Sc:hedule Detcriptlon Metef No. Roadlng Detn Reading- Maltiplle, kWh Usege 

GENEfW,.S,eRV,cEoEMANQ I 1521n112 1 o=4 r ort0412•r-~~sL-1 12ssa r ao ____ ; 

kWh Montlllyllle • M11n1NJH~• Mantlllylowe 

J2a!O ~=---flll:c:-------------::;:;;:::11 
2II000 ~--.J 1-.:a..~----------== ..... 9. 
17600 

1l5000 

1IIOO 

8000 

Z500 

~ ~ -~ --- ~ ~ --~ ~ 

Tamp 
Acc8S8 ChargEI 

110 Energy Charge 

76 1 Power Coat AdJUlltment 
Demand Charge 

ao FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
45 Flor1da State Sales Tax 

rrent Service Detail 

23,760 kWh O 0.0600 
23,760 kWh O 0.0200 
105.120 KW O 4.3500 

I Clay County Salas Tax 
30 

, Clay Co Public Ser Utlllty Tax 
1s rOr,eration Round Up 
0 1"c?,tal Curr~ £ha~ea for tht. Location 

$80.00 
$1,425.60 

$475.20 
$457.27 

$62.47 
$173.79 

$37.51 
$66.42 
S0,74 

2023 Pleaee visit MyClayElectrlc for detailed usage history 2024 

Thia Month Last Month Thia Month Avg Dally High 
Last Year 

'KEEP 
'SEND 

Billfngs not peld In full wtll Incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever Is greater) that will be added to your account. 

IE Clay Electric Cooperallve, Inc. 
A Touchmnc ~ Coopcmtivc, ~ 

POBox308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 

PAY VOUA BILL 24/7 
ONUNE: Check or credlt/deblt card at ClayEIIICtric.oom or download the moblle 
app. 

·
VISA -

EAST 'NBSI' PARTNERS 
3g9g DGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGB PARK B'L 32065-0000 

Account Number 
CurrentChar esDueJ)7/29L24 __ _ 
Total Amount Due 

6589006 
779.00 

$2,779.00 

Che<:ks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

1111111rn1mrn111 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 5 
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 
Ill 11111111111• 1111111111••1n•1111• 1111111111 • II •11111 • • 1• 111•d 

DbSAt::tDDL. 000277-,DO? 



[ZI 
Cutter & Buck 
Renton, WA Invoice 
Phone: 
Fax: 

CUTTER &BUCK.. 
Internet 

BIii To: Customer # 0001013241 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
Orange Park, FL, 32065-2641 
us 

(206} 622-4191 
(206} 448-3456 
www.cutterbuok.com 

Ship To: Eagle Landing Golf Club 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
Orange Park, FL, 32065-2641 

Send Payment To: 
CUTTER & BUCK 
PO Box 34855 
Seattle, WA 98124-1855 

Total Due: $85.72 

!Amount Paid: 
Please Submit Thia Stub with Pa~nt 

0097810889 

07/02/2024 

0097810869 07/02/2024 Elena Barron 06/30/2024 0088427332 ---·~----.·------·-·"'--''------ - --- -~ .... 

0001013241 6880578 ; Net due in 30 days , -- , .. - . - --· 08/01/2024 ;, 1013241 -- ... - ··~--·-- ., .... ·--- ·-----·-----· 

fi
1
1~-···-- -·· ~Mat~i Description • • - ·-. -- ---~·-·- :o~a~tity_ .... Unit --:~~unt· 

I 1Price r-·-- 100 L:~3HVY·---·- Spin Lady Piqu;i>oi~ -· - •• -- - - 1 - $10.95' 

I 61038:.EAGl.ELANOING0 

--~- ·-· -- --·· - --· ·- •·--

... --. -· - . ----- - ... - ---· --... --·--·--- . ··- --- ----~ -
200·LQK00064BL Spin Lady Jersey Tee 1 l $7.75 

' M 1 
61038: - EAGLELANDll~<r --· - - -- -- _,._, --·--- --·-' 

300 LQK00064HVY 
! XXL 1 

Spin Lady Jersey Tee 

~1038: -EAGLELANDING-- • -· ____ _ 

1 

400 LQK00064TBL Spin Lady Jersey Tee 2 $7.751 
1 XXL2 
81038: EAGLE LANDING ,- . - --·-· 

500 MQK00075PSL Spin Pique Polo 1 • $10.95 
r M1 
€1oos:· EAGLELANDiNcf • - •• - ••• - , - • - -

-- - - -~- . - - ...... 
600,MQK00075TG Spin Pique Polo 1 

. M1 
~io38: EAGLELAND1Na-· ... - - - - .... --I 

I •• --

1lease detach remittance stub and send with payment to Cutter & Buck, PO Box 34855, Seattle, Page 1 of 2 
VA 98124-1855. For Terms and Conditions see https://www.cbcorporate.com/shared/TC.pdf 

$10.951 

l $7.75, 

I . 
$7.75j 

I 
j 

I 
$15.501 

' i 
$10.95! 

l 

I 
$10.951 

I 



CUTTER&BUCK. 

Cutter & Buck 
Renton, WA 

Phone: 
Fax: 
Internet: 

(206) 622-4191 
(206) 448-3456 
www.cutterbuck.com 

BIii To: Customer# 0001013241 Ship To: Eagle Landing Goff Club 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
Orange Park, FL, 32065-2641 
us 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
Orange Park, FL, 32065-2641 

Send Payment To: 
CUTTER & BUCK 
POBox34855 

Seattle, WA 98124-1855 

Total Due: $85.72 

!Amount Paid: 

Invoice 

0097810889 

07/02/2024 

Please Submit Thi• Stub with Payment 

0097810869 

6880578 

irotal Quantity 
I l Shipping Point 

jShipped Via 

!No. of Container 

IWeight 
L -- - -- - -··----·· -·-

07/02/2024 

0001013241 

Elena Barron 

~ Net due in 30 days_ 

7 

Seattle, WA 

UPS GRND PREPAID 

1 

3.16 

06/30/2024 0088427332 

0 

08/01/2024 \ 1013241 
- • - - - • -• - • I -•• - -• .... --- _..J 

1Subtotal 
' 

,Shipping Charge 
J 

1Tax 

.Total 

I 

$21.87j 

$0.001 

$!~!!j 

Please detach remittance stub and send with payment to Cutter & Buck, PO Box 34855, Seattle, Page 2 of 2 
WA 98124-1855. For Terms and Conditions see https://www.cbcorporate.com/shared/TC.pdf 



oolsure • • !" 

BIUTo 

1707 Townhursl Dr. 
Houston TX 77043 
(800) 858-POOL (7665) 
www.poolsure.com 

Honours Golf 
3989 Ea~le Landing Parkway 
Orange ark FL 32065 

Item ID Description 
WM-CHEM-FLAT Water Management Flat Billing Rate 

Invoice 

Terms 

Due Date 
POI 

Ship To 
South Village CDD . 
3975 Ea~e Landln~kwy 
Orange rk FL 32 5 

Date 

Invoice# 

Net30 

7/31/2024 

Qty Units 
1 ea 

7/1/2024 

131295622451 

Amount 
3,704.37 

I 
77g~SSCJ 

1 i7of~ 7 
I 

OUR REMITTANCE ADDRESS HAS CHANGED!! 

Remittance Sllp 

Customer 
13SOU035 

Invoice# 
131295622451 

1111111111111 IIIIIUI 11111g 
4a,,t"1nl:C'1"")A&t◄ 

~a; 
Subtotal 3,704.37 

Shipping Cost (FEDEX GROUND) 0.00 

AmountDu11 

Amount Paid 

Make Checks Payable To 
Poolsure . 
1707 Townhurst Dr 
Houston, TX 77043-2810 

Total 3,704.37 
Amount Due $3,704.37 

$3,704.37 



81IIT0 

Eagle Landing 
Matt Biagetti 
5385 N. Nob Hill Road 
Sunrise, FL 33351 
EMAIL INVOICES 

P.O. Number 

MB 

Terms Due Date Rep 

Net30 7/31/2024 CD 

Invoice 
Date 

7/1/2024 

Ship To 

Eagle Landing 
Matt Biagetti 

Invoice Number 

63733 

3979 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Ship Date Via 

7/1/2024 

Quantity Item Code Description Price Each Amount 

6 

4 

1 

Monk EPA Wipes Monk EPA Certified Disinfecting Wipes 3200 ct. (4 119.95 
rolls 800 sheets) 42Ibs 

ROLL DOG WASTE BA. .. Rolled Dog Waste Bags. Case 10 boxes 200 ct. 69.95 
(2000 total) 12Ibs 

Shipping No Charge SHIPPING: NO CHARGE! 0.00 

FedEx Package 1 Tracking#: 276536609189 
FedEx Package 2 Tracking#: 276536611443 
FedEx Package 3 Tracking#: 276536613045 
FedEx Package 4 Tracking#: 276536610079 
FedEx Package 5 Tracking#: 276536610470 
FedEx Package 6 Tracking #: 276536615060 
FedEx Package 7 Tracking#: 276536619661 
FedEx Package 8 Tracking#: 276536621948 

MOVE ***PLEASE NOTE WE HAVE MOVEDI 0.00 
OUR NEW ADDRESS IS: 
4904 CREEKSIDE DR. CLEARWATER, FL 
33760-

Subtotal 

7 '1 StJ.~tJtJ 7t~tJ. 700 Total 

'71'/. lo 
1d 7</. g-cJ Payments/Credits 

~- Balance Due -~{ J 
_._ -

7-1s.r:1Y 
Skyway Supply, Inc. 4904 Creekside Drive Clearwater, FL 33760 E-Mail Sales@SkywaySupply.com 

Toll Free (888) 875-9929 Local (727) 592-9500 Fax (727) 572-9977 

719.70 

279.80 

0.00 

0.00 

$999.S0 

$999.S0 

So.oo 

$999.S0 



l~lffl!l!DP'Pl'l!ffl'"'"'''IJl•ll~lrf °'~'~P. 
l,,U:)·.L~~~GfNAL ~Cl yoHF~~~~ OF ~~s~ 

EAGLE LANDING SWIM TENNIS 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

S~£Q. SYSCO JACICSONVJ:I.LE, INC. 
--- 106745 

619 /004 
483734601 6 1 

food and serria, 1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DRXVE 
JACKSONVJ:LL&. n, 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

I~ •• 1-.c:IIAII• -
6637 '1'EBMS -PAST ~ JW.Ua8 AM SUBJSC'1' TO SU'.r.ICE ~ 

904-291-4343 Net 30 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANI>IHG PDY 

MANIFEST# 1254571 NORMAL DEL.IVERY 

!':K. P~ , F.L 3206S -.un 
.__ ___ _._MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

. . SJ:ZZ Xftll DSSCIU~OR -----
I'fllN 
com: I = : ~ I ~ llltr:: :xcs~mc::~ 

ID SAFETY RBNDmER: NOTBnfG IS MOU DCPOR;ANT TO Sisco T 
I.BASE VEIUFY KACH ORDER 'O'PON RECEIPT BECAUS COOLER TENS ~OT 

,TWAfl:R FISH LIC ND-4511 l!'IU!:SBWAn:R Fl:SR LJ:C :nm- 03 

**DAJ::RY*** 

LB ~ CBBBS:& CBBDDAR JACK FRCY SRRB 2905C4 

I:C&CRBAKCB.OC 102'366 

ICI: CRUM ESPaSO CHIP 31000342 

ICE CREAM ROC1a ROAD 00072830630221 

ICK CREAM SAHD TOLL BSB ClU 31000361 

I:CB Cl\ZAM VAIIIILLA 1047606 

2406189 16.71 

2130078 22.55 

8972713 34.53 

3589005 34.62 

5066739 25.Sl 

1921089 28.82 

U0DOCTS. 
ss 

16.71 

22.55 

34.53 

34. 62 

25.51 

57.64 
GR.COP TOTAL**** 191.56 

oszs 

LB 

LB 

oz 

.s 

:YS CLS CORN DOG ALL MEAT 4X1 JDtY BTR 22016 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**POULTRY*** 

'.SOJGU. CHJ:CKBR BRST WG TBMPURA 10383870928 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

%MP AP'l'ZR CORK 'NUGGET SRff 41010166 

DIP CB&ESB STI:Clt HOZZ ITAL BRO 41010104 

~I AND CU:&SB P 10021000704436 

POTATO l'RY 1/4 SS 

PR&TZ:&L son BADO BITE 

SYR0096S 

3085 

c:au - ft. OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM f snot!_ '1W. l'CS 

11 l12. 91 __ 2gs 

I 
41 

Dll?YD'S - ' - ~ - I wo:-PCS CllllT . ..- .... -;:.-..,..,.. ...... ,_ - NO. PCS ' 
SIGN DJILVD. SIQI X !\EC. 

111120 44.34 

8412780 24.17 

' 
1870385 36.36 

1591015 136.33 

8538852 45.47 

807993 35.96 

15708781 15.961 

UIClT TO 

SYSCO JACltSONVXLLli: 
1501 I.EWI:S INDUSTRIAL 
J.ACRSONV:U,LE, FL 32254 

m~ JIIOVUICll1 fllll l'DJ- aGUCUL2111AL aallDITDI t.lftlD CII m1 DIVOICSM& nloJSC'I' IO-,.. ll'tA1lft'CU '1111ft • PAYABLE ON OR BBFOIU5 
BJ ncnm $ (C) DI' TIii naI-r.11 llGalW ~UUI ~ 1130 ~"™· ftl IILIO. 01' '!BIS CCWJOln 
~~ ~~ ~~r~'°°" aa =rn...-n: rl-~-Y01J~"iff6 

lollf l>ISl!lft AUIIS ror lO!IR IIIIICSift QF - --~ca: toll u& 4IYillCI ff 'tOla IUGft fl> aaw DI -

:rn_cr.nan.~_-JCIP&ft .IS a -01' a ~Of ~.Ill~ DMIL!?$ Mr sua DIStvn .. 

44.34 
44.34 

24.17 
24.17 

36.36 

136.33 

45.47 

143.84 

15.96 

638.03 

CONT. ON PAGE 2 
J 

I 

I 
i 

I 
5 
i 

I 
ij .. .. 
9 
~ 
' .. .. 

' N 

~ .. 
I 
ii 
' .. .. .. .. 
& 

I 
i 
I 
Iii 
!: 

I 



l~IOJ!llpD!D)p"'''''''"'~IJl~IIIMIWIIJIJB. 
\.:U::>"lVMQ.'~ COHFIDJCNTllL PROPERTY OF SYSCQ 

ni.v. au& ~ :mvoia 11111111D ,_ 
- 6/29/24 =---

BAGLS LANDXNG S1flM TENNIS 
3975 EAGLE LANDIHG PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 s~~Q· SYSCO .JACICSOHVILLE, INC. 

ftllCS 8'!01' 496745 483734601 6 2 
619 /004 

llliiii"- -'-+--PIIJlaWIC-- -~---
food •ftd service 1501 I.ElfIS IHDUSTIUAL DIUVB 

JACKSOHVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

---- TEmlS -PAS'? DOE JIALMCSS AM soa.nc:'r 'rO SDVIC& CBAllGK 
904-291-4343 ·Net 30 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 OGLE LANDING PltWY 

MANIFESTI 1254571 NORMAL DELIVERY 
jMA: '1'nDC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

Ri 

IR I I• I 

nDTV'l"D• 

***CAHNED £ DR.Y**Fp TOTAL**** I = I =~ I .E, 
+ I :rn111 nuaunx011 

CANDY BAR CBOC MILK 

CARDY HQ! PBANtJT 1.74 OZ 

DRBSS:ntQ RARCB BNSTY 

3400024000 

01232 

ICB0777A5 

~E DRDUt FROST IUPTIDB R. 10052000324881 

5488366 

4380788 

7518178 

8399529 

650H78 

40.68 

~0.44 

28.45 

29.84 

29.84 C:2 10052000204053 

DIUllllt RASP COOL BLUE 10052000324812j 7468531j 29.84 

RELXSR SIIT G1UI PltT 10013000531808 4541280~ 14.84 

SM1CB MAlUQRA CUP 

SEASOMXNG STBA!t M0N'mEAI. 

5043478150434781 32.86 

974019 6639553( 13.82 

SODA COCA COLA CLS 4~00012781 2786127 18.71 

SOI>A MOtJM'l'ADI DBW 44358 4743621 16.40 

SODA PBPSI 00017 4146379 16.40 
GROO'P TOTAL**** 

**PAPER 6 DISP*** 

BAG PI.AS 4X2X8 .65 NI~ REC: 3049855441 78637391 10.56 

20J16I 40888861 26.98 

SftlllDU) 
l'IUCII 

377.96 

40.68 

50.44 

28.45 

29.84 

29.84 

29.84 

14.84 

32.86 

13.82 

37.42 

32.80 

16.40 
357.23 

10.56 

26.98 

~ 

COP l'OAN TALL 20 OZ 

GLOVB VXHYt. l'DSR.V Pl' XL 304363074 

, CRAMP TRAY l'00J> PAPER 1'ED PI.AID 2# 0417 

83965671 25.60 

5779087 35.88 35. 88 1 M : "\f. .fr 
2S.60 I 

99. 02 _V • GROUP 'l'OTAL**** 
--**PRODUCE*** 

~ftSB N&LON IIATJmNSLOR SOLS nmsa 

-,~ -:r:l':1 -::~ OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM 

ll%QI Dl:X.W. SIGII X UC. 

38552931 11.01 

-~ -~-

JIDU'l' TO 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 

11.01 

1501 LEWIS DmUSTR.IAL ~ 
JACltSONVXLLE, FL 32254inx 

- :ivt'AL oUYD•s -~- -- 1110-:-ecs ··cosT.,--,,,..._ ...... ,_ I NO. PCS -

PAC& IWIVUIOI: -- naIIRULlt .IGRI~ ciiiiiDmu LISftD OI TIIIS 111v1iici-- lllllloJa:! 'IO ftl ftUlmila ffllff -PAYABLI& 0M OR BBJ'OilK 

mvt>IC& 
'l0'1'AL 

1105.29 

• • • ar ACTIO. tJ&> OF IBI l'RI-.s .IGRICIJUIIDL -~ 11:1' lt:10 ~·~· ftl ll!Ull OF '!1111 CQIIDDm 
utr ~ ,accm:'~nJh ~~dfu ca im",_._ u UCII'IID~to11comH'~ 

'IO utr Dlllllr& -·- on 0P...,. ~lft OP - -IIIJm,,.~, 1W - - gp - u~ 'IO - Ill,., 

CONT. ON l'AGB 
- _oncn'r,ca 'IO -~ &I_A - 0~(981 ~.Ill Alff~ IJl'IQl.'llllG .Ml'C_l!!!2 Dll~ _ _ 

3 

I 

I 
5 

I 
i 

I 
fi 
E 
0 .. .. ... 
s .. 
0 

' ... .. .. 
0 

~ .. 
0 

:.. 
5 rl 
' .. ... .. 
.. 

& 

I 
! 
!: 

I 



l~lll!lill'!fflll'"''''''"'"B!IIIDJm;~131p. 
BAGI.E LARDING SWDl 'l'BHNIS 
3975 BAGLB LAKDIHG PKWY 
ORANGI! PARK FL 32065 

Sysco· 
REC 

ftllll3S'l'OI 

619 /004 

CONJ!"IDEIITIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
InOZdt-liiiiiii" PACC 

06745 483734601 ' 3 

904-291-UU 

Atl~'-tol 
food•nda,va 

SYSCO JM:KSOHVILLB, INC. 
1501 LBWIS IRDUSTRIAI, D1UVE 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
l-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

~ IIIJRCBA8E OIQID 

6637 'l'BRMS -PAS!!' DOS UI.AIICIIB AU StJllJSO' 'l'O SDVJ:CII: CIIUGI 
Net 30 

EAGLE LAHDIHG GOLi' CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORDBP. 

Ii 

PARK n. 32 -2641 
r1'D DUCIUP.l'XQIIJ 

GROOP 'l'O'l'AL **** 
**DZSPDSKR ~*** 

SYRUP COKE DIU 5Xl BU 

SDlJII ROOT BBD. BIB 
<:ROOP 'l'O'l'AL**** 

jALI,OWARCB !'OJ\ DROP SZZB 
FOR FOBL SORCBARca: 

2472496 

CURS SPWTif0'1'.l'CS I ~ I ClROSS tft. OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 

2 2 _l. 72 

4 38 29. 671 

04240010 

15400298 

5:00 PM 

34 
IIIUIID'B 
SIG:11 l f 110. PCS I COST.,...;;;-;;;;;- .. ..,,;;;;-;. ...,_ ,_ NO. PCS 

DSLVD. SIGII X REC. 

llP0f.TMT Na .-UICI!: '1IS ea!Sll&BI.I JCIIIWL!llllll. CXWX>ITIU 1.IITID 011 !'1111 IIIVOJCS-W Soa.mt'f TD TU ll'U.1V!'0I.Y 

!=11f'~ssc:r~ ~ ~,=.= "ffi~~•~ ~~ ~'™ L-=-:r~ 
O UY ..::SIYJIDa Olt - ,_ ffS iii;i or,.._ 0CIDl00:ttIIIS ~,uu. - IS Rll%nll).IVltfllD TOI! llCIID 
ll'ICT TD MIY DISJ'Gn MISOIG OQ'f 01 tOllt. RSCIIIP? or TIIDII 111tODOCfl DRnCilil, """ - GlVDa OP !Wit aJQff 20 SDV11 DI UY 
--- • L_CDM:1n~w -Ictnn .11,. _or~• or ,nr an ~Ir IlMlLVDl!e lll'l SIICII !!.~- _ 

Ml\Hl:FBST# 1254571 NOIUOU. DELIVBRY 
TVADC SCARLETT BAYLBSS 

ll'DI ,~1 _,, 
uz C0Da -

4273546 105.40 

6665467 54.95 

RBHH' '!O 
SYSCO JAC!CSONVl:LLE 

G!DDBI) 
l'llla 
11.01 

105.40 

54.95 
160.35 

11.07-
10.00 

p ~~~Ml,JIJStil&IHS 
I com QTY 

- I l 
?,00 ... :,~f ~ J ).. oor 1'1 0 (p?. 
g00---1'1. ,---,-~ 

I 

ft 1,---t:-il ;i.l#~,s-7 

1501 LEWIS rNDUSTRZAL Df~ 
JACXSONVI:LLE, FL 32254 ],2_§4. 57 

PAYABLE ONOR BEFOU 

7/29/24 

TAX 
TOTAL 

INVOICE 
TOnI. 1264.57 

LAST PAGE 

i 
~ 

I s 
& 

I 
! 
a 
I 
I 
a 
t 

a 
l'l 
I .. .. 
~ .. .. 
0 .. 
I 
? .. 
~ .. 
E 

I 
I 
P: 

I 



1■.at•~"~'"''''''''~~~~~m-1. 
cus~•s ORIGINAL IHYQICE CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCQ 

•- -• I I DVOJc:11 - =v- __ 
EAGLE LANDING SWIM TENNIS 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PltWY 
ORANGE PAIUt FL 32065 

Sysco· -nae 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 2!!./014 
483741219 8 l 

lollaiiiic.DD Attllehurtof 
food Ind Ml'YIO 1501 LEWIS DIDOS'l'IUAL DRIVE 

JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
l-800-797-2627 (l-800 SYSCO CS 

Nm& 
--3618 °mMB--::,AST ~ MLUaS MS SOBJBC'1' '1'0 S&RVI~ CHARGI 

904-291-'343 

UGLB LANDING GOLi' CI.OB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

1 

Hat 30 
MANIFEST# 1254979 HONmL DELIVERY 

"- NA: -TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 
,65 -2641 DR,Ir-8; ~LHQN 

Imt DKSCllIPTIOII I = I Ulfl't ~ ixm_ I I I li'IUC& .:,.. I -~w.xg:n lilt} -: 1
a:, - ,;rii 

SU'BTY IUrKDIDBR: lfO'l'BING IS NOB ~ANT TO S 
'LBASE VBIUl'Y BACH ORDER OPON RECEIPT BECAUS COOLER 

,TWATZR B'ISJI Ll:C ND-4511 i'USRWA'l'BR l'ISB LIC !'ND-

'SCOT D~RXNG ~· S. 
TEMS OT RJ!:rtJlU'IZ TER. 
103 • a CSRT • • 1a2 ss 

~ 
1 ~ 
1 

6 
A 
~ 
:/4 
~c~ 1 

~~1 

~ 
CMU SPl.1'1' 'f'OT .l'CS •--~-

LB 

LB 

Cmft AMER 120 SLI YEL STIU4207I 51322341 17.79 

CBDSB CHBDDll JAClt i"NCY SD& 290SC4 

ilBLFDCP l:CI: CDAN COOKIBS 5 cmc 

llmI.rna ICI: CRSAM SPON0HX 

s~ MnmOW 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

1047549 

1047588 

1029259 

2406189 16.99 

2027589 31.98 

2564573 33.85 

2033066 22.58 

lCB ITAL%AN LDION TCBJI: 

:ys UL POTMO l'llY 1/4 SS 

22410125603161 17.89 

SYR00965 8897993 35.96 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**CANNED~ DRY*** 

CANDY lie( PI.AXN 1.69 OZ 317489 

CHIP POTATO VMIKTY g 00028400502351 

8424 

25900 

25924 

ISRCDIP KE'1'CBtJP .JUG ltED PUS W/PUMP BOUY59P 

CHIP TORTILLA WBT coax '1'lU 

JU:CC& cmmRY BTL BAil MXXER. 

IYS REL SBORTKNXNG l'l\Y L:CQ CU Zff 5020553 

40559'5 42.65 

7084626 42.03 

9550666 36.23 

5099122 24.47 

4042263 24.42 

9903790 43.33 

4518403 29.17 

I c::va __ n. OPEN:- 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM RDCI'l' '?0 
SYSCO JACltSONV:tLLE 

17.79 

33.98 

17.89 

107.88 
125.77 

42.65 

42.03 

36.23 

24.47 

24.42 

43.33 

87.51 

15_ '1 19 ~8-~ 298 

Da:tVl:a'S I_ -· -- '· __ • - • I _,-:--,cs fc:osT-:-.,--;._ .,._WU£•- -- -NO. PCS j 
1501 LZWXS INDUS'l'lUAL ~ 
JACl<SONVZLLE, FL 32254 

SIQI I Dl'-LVD. SIClll X REC. 

"l'.U 
TOTAL 

~CE ,. 

56_6. 59, 

~,_-IIO'm,oa. m PDIIIIW.II 1Ga1C1MOML~caiiiiiimu Lrn111 oa raTs Dl'IOia .ui'°IIIBoller-to rn m1fflOU mm i PAYHLE cm-OR BBPORE 
:., SY SIICTICla ~ 0, TIii< fDIIUBLI 1/aICUUVUL -%TUI 11:'f 1'30 ~U~. '!IS S11L1a Cl' TIU -ffl 
~~OR -=-~ITftfj ~~.r-~ =r-.,._ lS -~--100~1Yffi6 CONT. ON PAGE 2 
fO MQ, Dlll'Vrl l&IIIIllo OV! OP 1111a IIICIIIft' OI' !IIIJK l'NlllOC'n/lDVJCU: !al AD mvm; 11t 10C1a llliif to aaYi1 lJI an 
-- 11111 cuacrrr.aa '° 1Mncnus ~ & __ or & a.ua~~.:111 .Ill!~ ~UT suca Drailll'ZI__,_ _ . 

i 
I 
3 
5 

I 
i 

i 
I 
2 . .. 
;, 
f .. .. 
? 
N ... 
0 
:.. 
5 
~ ... .. • .. 
& 

I 
I 
= 

I 



1~11•~"~-,,,,,,,,,,-~~ljllJ. COS~!f .91UCif"l1' 1!5<:E JONP~;!:. ~a£Y OF SYSCQ 

DGLE LAJIDIHG SWIM TERRIS 
3975 DGLK LANDDIG PKWr Sysco· l'IIIICllffOlt 

349/014 
496745 '83741219 8 2 

ORMGB P~ FL 32065 

904-291-4343 

Atthe'-tof 
food and selYlca 

SYSCO .DCKSOIIIVXLLE, D1C. 
1501 LKWIS DmOS'l'lUAL DRIVE 
JACJCSOHVILLB. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

iiiiiii , .,_.. - ---· 
I 3618 I TmutS -IU'.r DVE IIALUICSI w smi.n:c-r m SUVICS CIWtGS 

1 

Hat 30 
DGLB LAHDIHG GOLi' CLUB 
3989 KAGLE LAJIDmG P1tWY 

IGNil'ES1'f 125079 lfOJUllU, DKLIVUr 
NA: 'l'VADC SCARLETT BAYL&SS 

~ p:, FL 32065 -2641 
Q'1'Y :I,~ SJ:D I • :IHM DUCIUl"t?c;a 

lPP SODA 'l'ONIC 11A'l'BR 

1660-51472 

0000012781 

44358 

50570 

NDW0SUOPDJl 

CT "1'AC DX 1laAP TO~:a.La. Ga1.C BIDlB 12 195210 

**P.Al'D £ DISP*** 

CT YS RBI. COP PI.AS 'f'RAIIS Bl:PS 12 OZ U12SYSA J 
GROOP TOTAL**** 

00 YS CLS GI.OW VDlYL l'DSRV PJ!' XL 304363074 

KtSC ~ 

caaa juur ,.J'CII 

•ACDR UT cmLBRY F/K/S/SP/NP 

~ l1APlUR DISP XPRSSSNP RA'l' DX906B 

T1'AY l'OOD PAPD RllD l'WaID 21 0417 

IYS Nao '!RAY i'OOD »lU'k RBI> PLAID 3L D3'1'B11RZL 
GROUP '?O'rAL**** 

·••~~··· 
10889356163013 

'fQNA!rO 1 ~ SX6 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

•ISPD~ IIBVDM3£*'** 

:OCACOL SYIWP COD CLASSI:C 5X1 BIB 04250010 
GROUP '1"0'.rJU.**** 

~ rem D~P SIU 

caaa G11Daa lff. OPD1: 7:00 AM CLOSB: 5:00 PM 

ttml 

I 
~

arr aw 
C0DS - llUC:S 

4381158 2 22.21 

2786127 18.71 37.42 

4743621 16.40 16.40 

4099891 22.16 22.16 

9901029 13.19 26.38 

8031852 23.16 23.16 
448.37 

7064580 37. 77 75.54 

8396567 25.90 25.90 

4154472 13.31 26. 62 

588H07 48.08 -48.08 

S779087 35.88 107.64 

1998477 37.01 111.03 
394.81 

7289542 13.63 13.63 

7'12570 10.64 10.64 

1008630 23.39 23.39 
47.66 

4090593 105.401 105.40 
105.40 

11.57-

UICt'I' !O 
f ..,..... --

7 1 ~ 24 rl~ 47 7 
SYSCO JACXSONVJ:LLB I 
1501 LEW:IS INDUSTIUAL ~ 
JACKSOHVJ'.LLJ:, FL 32254 

nana·•- - - - - -.,_ JICSTCQft,_,__ ___ ,_ - ·wo. PCS-- - - - --

UCII IIILVD. IIQI X REC. 

ll'IC& niinlmr: ta lDJ--~ O!lia?TIU lot- Cla '1'1111 - m iiil.JlcT 1IO UI - ~-- - l PADmJl 0K 0R BIUQM-dln~~ arna~~~malCI mo~•~ 'ID Im.IA or ms~ 
b- Cl& -- Bl iiil llf'tiiil"~- ca =-- II IIIUVID~teo-~ 
man 11- .mffll'oor ar llllll lmliff or - -~ca: mom GlYIS w - uim t0 = D lllf -----,_c:ancs_n.ca '°~~ All & - or_.a. ~or~"" -.!._- llft_!!!,11 D~. _ 

%AZ 

~ 

DIV01CS 
,'l'O'l'AL 

I CONT. 

I ; DIYO:rci: ---
I 

- -- -
_1;!_62.19 

- = -

ON PAGB 3 

on -I 
I 
I 

- -
-

- - -, 

I 
0 

2 
i 
a 
I 
I: 

i 
a 
i 
I 
2 .. .. 
a .. 
1 .. 
!" 

! 
g .. 
5 .. 
! 
:;: .. 
! 

I 
I 
!t 

I 



1~q1_,~_,,,~,,,,,, ___ qlJH,I. 
EAGLE LANDDIG SWD1 TUNIS 
3975 EAGLB LARD:ING PKWr 
ORAHGIC PARK FL 32065 S'li~~-

REC 

SYSCO JACUOHVILLB, INC. 

CUSTOMER I s OR.Tr
DIU/11. ~ft 

7/0-3/24 --349/014 

• - YNVO_lCJ;: 
cu•-

CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
I _?\'()ICE_ - Tl'lla 

06745 483741219 8 3 

--DIIDD food and sen,lce 

904-291-4343 
1501 LEWIS tNDUSTRllL DRIVE 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

1aoun 
3618 T&lUm -PAST 01111 MLUCII AM mc'1' '!O SSKVICI CBARGI: I I 

Net 30 ~ 

I 

I 

EAGLB LAHDIHG GOLi' CLOD 
3989 BAGLB LANDING PKWY 
OUHGB PARK J'L 32065 

QTr I Ii jeACK I ans I 
-2641 

IftX DIISCIUPrIOII 

j:a"GS FOR. FOEL S'CJRCIIAitGE 

ORDD lY 2475765 

I I 
I 

lftll 
COOK 

MANil'ES'l'f 1254979 HONaL DELIVERY I I 
MA: '1'VADC SCARLETT BAYLBSS g 

=~ I E.:ru:?.~ 1111! ~ar~--, 5 

2 00-i ::-111.qD 
2 eo~7<1: D .,,..39q,\fl 

~ 111 Td~lt 

I 
i 
I 
~ 
• .. 
9 
~ .. 
• 
~ .. 
I!: 
• 
5 

' ~ 
• 
& 

I 
! ; 
!I 

- 1-•r-

1

-r•, OPEN: 7:00 AN CLOSE: 5:00 PM UXIT '1'0 
SYSCO JACltSONVILLE 
1501 LEWXS INDUSTRIAL DJF.11 

~----------------- I 
lB S. 

43 40
j 

877 
JACkSONVII.LE, FI. 32254 i::.u 12_~.!>.62_ 

~ 
• --.0. l'CS cus2: . .,_-;;;.....,._ ....... ,_- 110:-Pcs l - - --ronx. J DKLVD. SICK X REC. IIIIIOICE -

na fRO'flsiar, ns 11DI~ acuan.!VML -Iriu u .. 1111-..Tn.1 muo1c:s us lua.7ICT '° m .,i_ -- - - - --t.TCtru. -- 12 60 • 62 1 
.,. IICTlca, 1c1 ar TB 111.1mu.a ~'JZf..JrllIUU 1t:r 1tlO ~un«:11. - -- o• 11111 CGN»IT( PAYULB ON OR B&l'ORE I ~~, / 

~o;:nsr~~--1~Irca=-,~ll~fflD~-lOIJ~ I 8/02/24 LAST PAGE_T11 • ~ 
PICf !O .111'1' DIUVD UlSIII; OU'I C1f 101a ac&IPT or - -~CII: 1011 QI ~ 11P !IJUt. UCft 'l'O llll¥S 111 UI I 11 J , ,,._ 
~ CUIClff,<la 'l'O t.lllnCDUS All A- or A c:r.ua or ~,lltlllr L\IISVU DIVOLVlllll MI lllltS DI~-- ' 



UNCH tCNTAl 

TablaTop Linan Renal 

898 BelleweAve. 

Beech, FL 32114 

07/1"'2024 

Invoice 

13811)25+3158 

01131193 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF ClUB 
3989 Eaglet l.andtlg PBlkway 

~ Pll1<, FL 32085 

1193-ooooo 

ROUTE 

UnlPr 1 

19041118()-7177 

1 FBNPW NAPKIN WilJE 200 o SO.DO I0.1100 
$2~0000 

ext Price I A4. 0.11-I All-Amt. ! Tctal 
'22.00 0 $0.00 t22.00 

'l FBNPW NAPKIN WilTE SRC O $0.00 14.00 o SO.OD $4.00-
---r--b""GnB"'A .. GS""T ___ _,BA""'o"'s"'tAN=o,---------------------, 0 
4 FB858.5W TC esxas 'M-fn'iC 90 0 
"5 FBMESBAG MESH eAo 10 0 
o DGCARTHAM CAATHiwPER 0 
7 -TPP TOTAL PROTECTION Pt.AN 

Dtltv.,y ci\a,ij; 

Tctal Pllt ~ C\f, Bal 30 60 ___!L_ ___J22_ Ofll0e Adj.; 
$183.08 $183.08 $0,00 I0.00 S0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Tax Adj.; Comment: ________________________ _ 

Not Adj.: 

Nl~ Received By: ______________ ;..NT.;.;S;._....;.;71.;,;1M=D2;;.◄;..1.;.;0:;;,;;07.;,;:;;.01;;.PM;;;.. __ 

S0.00 $0.0100 $0.m o SO.OD $0.02 
-~$1.◄700 St32.30 o So.oo iililo 
so.do 
$0.00 
io:00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0,00 

$0.0100 
scfoioo 

Sublotal: 
$ales Tar. 

Pnbill: 

$0.10 0 SO.DO $0.10 
to:01 o so-:oo so.01 
Sil-:-48 $0.00 58.48 

"i)Ho so.oo 11's.10 

$180.61 Rte. Ad,I~ 

$13.08 T• Adj.: 

$193.67 Net/4,· 

I0.00 

$0.00 

$0,00 

TOllt Adj.: S0.00 

Tax MJ.. S0.00 

Net Charge: J $193.87 ! 



ACCOVNT- INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER 
N.O. NO. DATE NO. 

PURCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

SALES SALES 
LOC. REP. 
::mss 0832 

REC 

DATE 
ORDERED 
07/07/24 91221150 1610Sl9 07/09/24 11221140 

Route:2574 I e ORDER NUMBER: 5~6907 
Bi 

11 r· so vr-LLAGE c-□11M oE(,-rfrsr-R 
To: l 3989 EAGLE LAND-ING PKWY 

Ship.--------------- Remit ---------------
US Foods, Inc. ~TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 

To: 3989 EAG6E LAl"'D I NG P KW i To: 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

Att: I GHR I·S COLLET·TI 

FL ORANGE PARi, 
32065 
9.0~ 291 5600 
DEPT- ft: o·o 

P.O. BOX 198421 
FL 

ATLANTA GA 
30384-8421 
386 763 1304 

1i~Frm 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD PORT ORANGE 
't !l'tl1$ 

FL Shi 11D: 
Spc"iaI 
Instr: 

07/09/24 Page 01 of 02 
DRIVER MUST LEA"'E FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES 

-'tTrms NET 21 DAYS 
tv Qty Sales Product Qescripton 
dered Shipped Unit Humber 

Pc1ck Size Label 

FROZEN 
::"' 2 CS 6590079 ICE CREAM BAR, ST~BY SHRTC~ 24/4 OZ GOOD HUNOR 

TOTAL FROZEN 

TOTAL-NET WGT: 
TOTAL GROSS IJGT: 

STORAGE LOCATIOH RECAP{N) 

f'lECES ORDERED: 2 

Utt INVOICE SUMMAR)' *** 
8.68 PIECES ORO£REO: 2 
-J.74 

PIECES SHIPPED: 

PIECES SHIPPED: 

I., 

D 

2 

2 

*******************************~**************************•********~********~**~**** 
~ * 
~ Federol Occupotion Salety and Health StanJards. Section 1910.1200 on Hazard 
1r Gommt.mii::ation requires •ant.•fad-urers and distributors to r;-ovide Material 
~ Sa~ety 04ta Sheets on non-food product~ defined to be haza~dous. Products 
tt such as _cleaninQ products and peshcides are in.:loded in the scope cf' the 
• Standara. In-compliance with the law. NSOS ~re available to US Foods, Inc. 
~ custo~ers and can be obtained by contacting the Procurement "~naQer in our 
~ district office or by advising your sales representative. • 
" You ,nay conta!:t HAZtlAT HOTLINE at phone tf (800) 424 - 8802. 
It 

~***************~~*******************************************~**********~********* 
This dmount is an e~tim~te ~t tifle of ~hipping prior to,~, 

j4 

* 
~ 

* 

i:Je1,Jht Pricing Unit 
Unit Price 

•-·--- - ----

cs 22. 7100 f 

ITEMS SHIPPED: 4 
,I, 

ITEMS SHIPPED: 1 

PRODUCT TOTAL$ 

TAXABLE nnouHT $ 
Gfij SALES TAX 

.00 
X 

Extended 
Price 

◄S·-.-: 

4S.42 

45.42 

00 

45.42 •l•_t•~~• ut delivery, • 

~ ioo-5>0o= 4~ lf l.. 



PLEASE REMIT PAMNT lO: 
ECOi.AB PEST ELIM. DIV. 
26252 HET~ Pl.ACE 
CHICAGO, lL 68673-1262 
Payment or invoice constitutes 
acceptance or MY surcharges. 
1-888·· 325-1671 
EOOLE L./INOING PO(l, CAFE 
ACCClJ,IJ ·11: EAll.8252-0001 
PO fa: 
cm> Rff II: 

BILLING AOORESS 
3973 EA6l.E LAt«>It«; PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32865 
(98'1) 637-8666 

SERVICE AOORESS • 
3973 EAGLE LAmft«i PKWY 
ORANGE. ~ FL 32865 
(98~) Q37-'0666 

SERVICE 

Coctroach/Rodent Progra11 
Ere-gy SUrcharge 
0Uts1de-ln lcf'Qe Fly Program 

Net 38 Days 

I MIO I CE NlM'l8fR: 5709180 
SVSP IO: 355203 
SVSP tWE: lauanderos. David E 
lI CEHSE "'-'i'IBER : 
JE251882 

SERVICE PERUJO 6 
SERVICE DATE 7/11/24 

SERVICE EHO T111E 5:49 AN 

Cockroach/Rodent Program 
Energy Sll'charge 
OUtstde-In Large rty Program 

SIB l01Al. 

8 
0 
0 

>>>>> ANIXJNT OUE: 

INVOICE Al1T 

191.88 
·2.75 

88.57 

281.12 

281.12 

x _____ _ 
S\/SP SIGNATURE - Lauanderos, Dauld E 

~/ .4,aT 
x _____ _ 

CUST!l1ER SIGNATURE - Ke\! Acct 
an CUSTOt!ER COPY - INVOICE ..... 

NEt.1 AUTO-PAY OPTll)I 

TO SIGN lJl OR F~ MORE INfl)Rt1AT10t{, CONTACT CUSTONtR SERVICE 



1-866-218-58?.3 

w ~11 sesac.co,n 
FED ID 83 215"11058 

Simplify your life with AutoPay 
Go paperless with eBilling 

Enroll Online Today! 

Important Information 

INVOICE 
Musrc Perforr1"1ance License 
I.cc 1ml Nnmc; 

Account ii 
8111 To ii: 
Sl<1lement l)ermd rhrough Enc.l Date 

Payment Due Date 

Eagle Landing 
76150 

739587 
12/31/2024 

Immediately 

Your account is over 90 days past due. Please remit payment immediately to avoid escalaUon. 
If you need to connect with our team, please contact Thomas Kies at tkLe_s@sesac.com or 615-932-7915. 

LOG IN AT SESAC.COM TO EXPLORE NEW TOOLS AND FEATURES 

MAKE IT AUTOMATIC 
Enroll in Autopsy and 

eBilling today 

UPDATE ANO REPORT 

License details, billing info, 
reporting requirements 

CONNECT WITH US 
Customer Service is only 

a click away 

!XI WRITE 

35 Music Square East 
Nashville, TN 37203 

• Correspondence only p,ocessed at the 
.. ~~~ ll'!'.J:~ ard r~r-" ·I ~tc: ·1rr' ~,t .,~ ,.,..,, ~ •. 1n:; (-1 ·:1 ;I Nashville address 

• •:(.. . • . - -- • • )<. 

QUICKPAV BY CARD/ eCHECK: WWW.SESAC.COM/PAY TO AVOID LATE CHARGES, PAY TOTAL BY THE DUE DATE _,t111u..001Y 

~IJ~m~ 
35 MUSIC SQUARE EAST 
NASHVILLE, TN 372034362 

INVOICE ENCLOSED 

EAGLE LANDING 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 009300 
ORANGE PARK, Fl 32065 T39 P1 

1111111 hi I Ill I II arll' • 111111•111• I 1• 1111111111, 11•• • 1 •1 • ••1•••1• 

D0 □7615000739587□0□00581784 

ff1 IIO t/1 J/202• 

p@, VtSA Account 76150 

·- DGO:Ylll" Bill To: 739587 

'I, I 

TOTAL DUE BY Immediately $581.78 1 

CHECK It ____ _ CHECK AMOUNT ____ _ 

Make check payable to: 
SESAC 
P.O. BOX 737457 
Dallas, TX 75373-7457 



l __ l _____ ,,,,,,,,,,q~qUlll,1. CUS' CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 

EAGLE LAHDXNG SWDI TElOUS 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PltWY 
ORANGE PAlUC FI. 32065 s~~-SYSCO JACltSOHVILLE, INC. 

--- 106745 
619 Loo, - --

lJl90D:S ~ I •-

483746851 3 1 

food and .. rvice 

904-291-4343 
1501 LEWIS J:NDUSTRIAL DRIVE 
JACKSONVILLE. l'L 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

6637 TBRMS -a•i 01111 IIIL»lCl8 A1II sum m sav:i:cs CBAalZ 

&AGLE LARDING GOI.F CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PltWY 

PARK n. 32065 -2641 

Net 30 
IGNJ:FESTl1255322NOIUIAL DBLrvERY 
MA: 'l'VADC SCJUWl:TT BAYLESS 

SIU r1'IDI DISCIUPTIOII nDl 
C00C_ 

OlfI'1' 
nxa ms - ~ 11,~ 1:i:a 

~ 

CMU 

1$ 

f 
~ 
1' 

1i 

1 ,. 
~ 

LB 

LB 

oz 

6 

SAl'ETY IUl:laRDD: ROHDTG :IS IIOlUI: DIPO:R,AHT '1'0 Sisco '1': 
•LEASE VBIUFY DCB ORDER UPON UCJl:IP'l' BECAUS COOLER TDfS 

,TIIATD FXSB LIC WD-4511 Ji'RBSBWATElt. rISB L:IC :nm- 03 

r,:ASADCP CHDSB CBEl>DAll .acK l'RCY SBRE 2905C4 

ICE CRBAKCBOC 

'CM 

XCK CUAK SPUIIOWl 

:ICB CUAM STNBR.Y 

ICII: CR&AM VANILLA 

CLS SBBUft RA:IR80W 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**POULTaY*** 

1026366 

1047549 

1047588 

1026398 

1047606 

1029259 

lYS CLS CIUCD:11 NOG BIU> OlUG l'Clt 8666063 
GROUP 'l'O'l'AL**** 

STICK IIOZZ I'U.L BRO 41010104 

►TSPDlr DOOGB COOIUB CBOC CB:tP 58400 

iYS REL POTA'l'O l'RY 1/4 SS SYR0096S 
GROUP TO'l'AL**** 

'**CAIINll:D 6 DRY**• 

CARDY Mal PLAJ:N 1.69 OZ 317489 

CANDY SIU'l"l'LB l'IUJIT CDW 2.17Z 01160 

2406189 16.99 

2130078 22.55 

2027589 31.98 

256'573 33.85 

9188624 22.55 

1921089 28.82 

2033066 22.58 

86660631 35.34 

1591015 136.33 

7922974 54 .19 

8897993 35.96 

40559451 42.65 

7009251 37.83 

DELI' 
rOT 

iBBLLl'l 

OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00PM lmln''l'O 
SYSCO JACXSONVXLLE 

16.99 

22.55 

31.98 

33.85 

22.55 

28.82 

22.58 
179.32 

35.34 
35.34 

136.33 

54.19 

107.88 
298.40 

42.65 

37.83 

- ~ -:·i 1~7:;~_ 252_1 

l
"iii."ivn·•- 1 - - .l_ _ -..-.,_ PC8 

1501 LEWrs DCDOS'l'lUAl. 1'P. 
JACKSONVXLLI!!, FL 32254 ~AL 

CD8t' • ...--;;.ICI ffll9IDIIJ # W. - --
11'11 DlnoVD . 81QI X NO. PCS 

REC. 

l'l'AX 
-'l'OTJU, 

IHIIOICK 
lrorAL ... 

__593..._54 

~T- 1~~~...=~~-gi=~~°t',Jr~~~-~o~~~ PAYABLB ON ORUFOR& ~~.-=-~nm. ~~ir-~~-,- u .. m.,,;.,-_ai:=~ 
IPICT TO An DUl'Uft MUtliC OU! or lOIII IICllft 0, 11111 IIICIIIUCft/~: 10a .lal ;rrtllG OP YOU11 UQI! fO - DI lllT 

CONT. OH PAGE 
- -,. ~.aa TO UllflCUID U J. - OF_!_CIAP a, ~,.!!,_JIil ~!_!IMIL~An IUCII DIUCffll. ____ _ 

2 

ra 
"{in" 

I 

I 
5 

I 
I 
I 
Ii .. .. 
9 .. 
~ .. 
:.. 

g 
I .. 
~ . 
& 
g 
.!, .. • . 
E 

I 
I • .. 

I 



1--1--~--,,,,,,,,_,~Q~IJIIJ. 
EAGLE LANDDIG SWIM 'l'BlUflS 
3975 BAGI.& LANDING PKWY S'li~· SYSCO JACltSOHVlLLE, INC. ORANGB PANt FL 32065 

food and Mrvlcot 1501 LBWXS DiDOSTlUAL DRIVB 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

I 

904-291-4343 

EAGLB LANDING GOLi' CLOB 
3989 DGLS J.AMDIHC. PlOrY 

PARK l'L 32065 -2641 
SI:D 

60{1.375 

1oap. .5 o: 

10~.5 o. 

ITSM D&SCIIIPrI«. 

CHIP POTATO VUU't'Y K 00028400502351 

CHIP VJUU:BTY l'IUTO LA 00028400318310 

DUSSDTG BOUY MOSTAlU> COP Klil0634AS 

DUSS:ING RANCH IIMSTY D0777AS 

OZ~- D1UHK UCN/LM Wl:DD«>O'l' 10052000328681 

OZ r'l'RADB DRDIK RASP COOL BLOK 10052000324812 

03065 oz 
GN 

oz 

oz 

l"RUIT MD( BOML DI JOICE 

DTCJIOP PACRBT i'CY 

SODA COCA COLA CLS 

SODA PEPSI 

10013000984802 

49000012781 

00017 

'~ WATD. BOTTLED DlUlQCDlG NDW05L40PDR 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**PAl'D ~ DISP*** 

COP l'OAM TALL 20 OZ 20J16 

CLS COP~ 8 OZ 88829 

CI.S GLOVE VDffL i'DSRV PF XL 304363074 

LID l"LAS STMW SltOT 12-2,oz 16SL 
GROOP TOTAL**** 

CT r.:nsa MS1.0R WA!1'&NG:LOl1 SDLS l'RBSB 
GROOP TOTAL**** 

•••DISPDSD BBVDAGB*** 

,GAL 

CMSS I-.XTF.lPC:11 1~ -ft. 

- 22° -~ 22 ~-21 464 

i • 

8DUJP LBNCIIQDS PlNK POPPDl 0S020010 

OPBN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM 

CO'N!'IDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 

--619 /004 

C\1811Nk 

06745 

-0110-

-~ ~ ~ 

483746851 3 2 

6637 T&RMS ~PU'l' 0111: 11auacu ,.. ivm ~'° mvxa CBUGI: 
Net 30 

1----IMiiiIFEST# 1255322-NORMALDZLIVBRY 
NA: 'l'VADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

naa U1ftt an .D'l'mlal tj •j--IIIYOICI: JID,JVl'l'ICIN'ff 
coos l'l\la .=.. ftla i x ccoa I on 

7084626 42.03 42.03 

6586721 29.10 29.10 

6107924 30.32 30.32 

7518178 28.45 28.45 

7468507 29.84 59.68 

7468531 29.84 59.68 

4714663 21.97 21.97 

4136768 32.92 32.92 

2786127 18.71 18.71 

4146379 16.40 16.40 

9901029 13.19 26.38 
446.12 

4088886 27.76 5S.52 

4088829 23.69 23.69 

8396567 25.90 51.80 

4096327 19.04 19.04 
150.05 

3855293 11.01 11.01 
11.01 

50228SOl10S.40I j 105.40 

8Dlt'l' 'l'0 

SYSCO .DCKSONVU,LB 
1501 L&WrS INDOSTIUAL ~ 
JACKSONVU.LE, FL 32254 1•v•~ 

TAX 
12_25 --~-------

~:-·~ ---~-~--~ --s~~~~g-~:---~ ... -----'.~c.l'CS -~- --
n,lt~~~~~~~~or,:xw,~~~~ PAYABLE ON OR BBl'OR& 

-~ ~ ~-~rrm.t ~- ~·- JS -~~-CX:.'Tri 

~~es

t c~. ON PAGE 3 
IEf 10 111T DI- 111111ml OOI OP --.:iift 'IIIU ~CII: - &II& c:rnllO Ill • iii:ir TO 8Dft DI IJff 
WWWDfI!I C!_fllClff,oa TO -[CIDn~~ ~ er__ ~Ill-~ Dfflll.~,., ~·-· - -~ -- --

I 

I 
I 

I 
i 
I 
~ 
~ 

a 
f .. . .. 
~ 
N .. 
0 . 
5 
i 
I ... .. • . 
E 

l 
II 

I 
= 

I 



1--1--P, __ ,,,,,,,,ijq~~-ll~J. 
EAGLE LAHDING SWIM TENNIS 
3975 KAGLE LANDXNG PkWY 

REC 
COS~§ 8!IGf!!1' j,_6Y£lCR T~!o~~ PRO::!r~~ OF SYSCO 

496745 483746851 3 3 

ORANGE PAIUC FL 32065 s'l~f2· 
food and Mrvke 

SYSCO JAC!tSOllVILLI. INC ' - - - • - - -
1501 LBWJ:S :INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 

1 
_.., PUiiciiii - I 

JACltSONVILLB. FL 32254 I 6637 TDMS -l'AST im a&LUIC&S AM scm.JSC: 'l'O SSRVICB C8UGB 
l-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS Hat 30 904-291-4343 

EAGLJ1: LAHD:ING GOLF CLUB I - "iiiRIFEST#1255322 NO~DEL:IVERY . I 
3989 EAGLE LANDING Plt1fY IQ: TYADC-SCARLBnBAYLJ:SS - - -

FL 32065 -2641 --- ,... • 
SIU I - :tTDe DSSClUPl'XOlf lftll Olll'l' =' SX'1'DIDIZ> 1 • :tlM>tCI: ao.,o-1 

, ••· C0DS nuc:a - nucs tt ..,._ ll'l't 

Jfi i ~u-~.,., ... snDP ..... ..,. !5X1 •>B 0•••0010 •o•o••· 105.40 105.40 
1

1 
L Gl\OUP TOTAL**** 210 80 

JaSC J,...IIIIU'~.=i -- -·----a: l'Oa DltOP SUE 11:22-
POR FDEL SURCHARGE 10. 00 . , 

ORDZ'R' lY 2481847 

I I 

OPD: 7:-00 All CLOSE: 5:00 PM ia:it,2'1) cuu ~-F·JCa_ cm. 1~11'1'. 

~ 1 I .9 541 
SYSCO JACKSOHV:ILLE , 

1
1501 l.Blfl'.S INDUSTRDU. DE 

35 3 I ;; ~. ~ 1]0 _ _ __ __ 
JACl'tSO~, ~3225f -'AL 1_329.8.2 

DUVD'a !Cl. IC8
1
CDS'l'.---•-- kO. PCS 

■xca oa.vo. IIGII X REC. 

~ • iica __ , - ~--~ ~mu uriii"• ftJI DIVOICI ua ~W'NI ~ ,_. PAYUI.8 011 <m-Uftla& 
•..,am•~ c, - -.i:= ~~ I.cf mo ~ezw.. ra ~or nu~~ 
~~ ,.:a~ u af-~ d =r- 1a -r• mic:rc. n a1os/24 

, w ur DUIIIK UIUS Oft or lOIII - c, - -,~cu. 11111 ua GJYIS w um'° - 1111111 _ __!!111':ftCUJIClTf,ca III lll!nCl-» ,._o,,.~ r,,~,111~~ --ur-11~ ___ ~- __ 

'f'0'1'AJ. 

flllll0ICK 
'Tou.t. 1329.82 

f LAST P~ 

5 .. 
Iii 

I 
2 . .. 
a 
:!l 
I .. . .. 
'1' .. 

l ,,q.~· f 
)0 -:: 5 ~,~· ; ... .. 

• ... 
E 

I 
! 
= 

I 



1-qa,pp-~,,,,,,,,,~~~~m,nJ. cus,s ORI,GfNAL CONFIDENTll.L PROPERTY OF SYSCO 

EAGLE LAND:ING SWIM TENNIS 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

Sysco· 
IIC.V. nan 

7/10/24 
_c_~l.'0Nlii 

TIIIJa S'l'OP 496745 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 339/012 - -

r---~CIIWll90l-- ·1-

483750526 4 1 

Att!Mhffrtof 
food and ... rv1c .. 1501 LEWIS INDtJSTlUAL DRIVE PU'IICIUISS ORDat 

904-291-4343 JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 3618 'lBRM;S -Pll.81' DO& BAL1111CH AD SUBJEC'! !L'O SUVICB CBABCZ 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS Net 30 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLOB MANIFESTl-1255665 NO:RMAL DELIVERY 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY MA:-TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

JG& PARK FL 32065 -2641 - --- -- --
SIZE ITRN DBSCIUl'TIOlf IUII m-' IlM>[CI: =~===~~ 

,-.--~-'4----il-----1- CCI)& - CODS 

LB 

, LB 

'oz 
4 

.s 

.2 

.5 

.s 
I• 4 

0 

10 

• RBKim>:&:R: HO'l'BmG 1s MORE IMPOR1ANT 'l'O sisco 'l'~WING =:wRODVCTS. 
FY KACH ORDER UPON RECEIP'l' BECAUS COOLER TEMS • • RETUIUIE· TER. 

Frse LIC WD-4511 FRESHWATER F:ISB LIC FWD- 03 HELLFZ H CER.!l' • R 182 ss 

* 
CHBll:SZ AMER 120 SLI YBL STK1420'7 

CHElilSE CDDDAR JACIC FNCY SHRB 2905C4 

ICE CREAM BAR BIG ALA 00070640450053 

:ICJI! CREAM BAR CRON 20070640600186 

ICE CREAM DRUNSTCK VJ\111 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

'**i'ROZEH*** 

OBZOH RING BA'.rTBRBD 3/8 

31000032 

41010044 

PIZZA CHKBSE DE&P DISH SIN :tw 63532 

PO'l'ATO i'RY 1/4 SS 
GROOP 'l'OTAL**** 

**CANNED 5 DRY*** 

1Y BAR caoc ALMOND 

SYR00965 

3400024100 

CHI:P VAlUBTY FRITO LA 00028-400318310 

D:RKSSING RANCH BMSTY 

DlUNK ENERGY DDBULL SF 

D0777A5 

RB2746 

DRDIK ORANGE WIDEMOOT 100520003286'74 

DJ.UHK RASP COOL BLUE 10052000324812 

I 

5132234 17. 791 l 17.79 

2406189 17.14 17.14 

6324040 24.85 24.85 

24. 78 i 11 8644718 24.78 

9563404 31.02 62.04 
146.60 

9272469 U.60 49.60 

1284S95 28.77 28. 771 ! 
8897993 35.92 143. 68 

222.05 

S197785 40.68 40.68 

6586721 29.10 29.10 

7518178 28.45 28.45 

1817134 40.31 40.31 

7468556 29.84 59. 68 

7468531 29.84 59. 68 

C&DII SPLIT !rOT . PCS j CUii& GBOIISlff. OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 ___ PM I JUIKIT TO 7 
17 31 20 116.6 363 . -t 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE -
1501 LEW:IS I:NDOS'l'R:IAL diP. 
JACKSONVJ:LLE, FL 32254 TOTAL 626.55 

DRIVD'S ---
Sic.II 

-- ,-,i91_ 

L~, 
:lltvm.a c:a 
~~ 

----~- --- -- . 
110. PCS COST.,,_,.....,...,_.,..._,_ I NO. PCS 
Dl:l.VI). SIGII X R£C. 

=~~~~~or,_r: 1
w,,:irc1~ ~~~ PAYABLE ON OR BEFOM 

____ nu .ILL - or lPIJ0D .. - OIIIUVD - - QMUIITIU 
_ _ 1L.~~~.=wcir~~:p~~n.i~~m~=~MTl 
tunet?UC ,I.SA - 0P A~ rtl CI.\I_,..,DI_MT..!,!!!IJ~'llllC. &IIT SOI:& DISl'Vft. ____ _ 

TAX 

~ 
IHVOICJ: 
TOTAL 

CONT. ON PAGE 2 

I 
I 

I 

---

-

i 

I 
5 
~ 

i 
i 
5 
ii 

I 
0 .. . .. 
a .. 
? .. .. 
t 
~ 

• 
5 
f .. 
= . 
I 

I 
g 

! 
= 

I 



I--DJJ~~-,,,,,,,,,~~~~DJl_~a]',-
cus~ I§ ,8!}a;w. !!YB.!CE ?ONF~~ PROP~ OF SYS~ 

EAGLE LANDIJIG SWD1 TENN:IS 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKNY 
ORANGE PA!Ut FL 32065 S~£Q. 496745 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. - -
483750526 4 2 

food•ndHl'Vke 1501 LEWJ:S :INDUSTRIAL DRIVE _,-,, POXBAU OJUIZR 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 3618 'l'ERMS -PAST nm ~ um SQIIJEC'f 'l'O SBRVXCZ CBARGJt I 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS Net 30 ~ 

904-291-4343 

EAGL&: LANDING GOLF CLUB MANil'ESTf-1255665 NORMAL DELIVERY ; 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY MA: 'l'YADC SCARLETT BAYLESS -- !;l 

ORAN~ P~ FL 32065 -2641 DBi.· ~ a 
~~ II~ I I IE.~ 111~,-:xa,mc:s -! : SXZ& IBM DUCRil'TIOR X'l'IN 

CQIIII_ 
lll'II'l' 

PIU:CII 

JtJ:ICll: CBNBR.Y BTL BAR !ilXBR 25900 

JtJ:Ie&: ORANG&: 6501134030 

PHAPL BTL BAR MIXER 25924 
1 

PNAPL 1001 00808 

5099122 

7255304 

4042263 

4019097 

24.47 

24.40 

37.29 

MAYONNAISE REAL PACDT 210006648500137185331 33.97 

SDSONING ST&AK NON'l'RBAL 974019 6639553 13.82 

SODA G:INGER ALB IUl:G 

SODA MOU!ffA:IN DBM 

SODA PKPSJ: 

01103095 3598687 15.27 

44358 4743621 16.40 

00017 4146379 16.40 

SODA Sl"IUT& CANS 49000001310 

SUGAR CRANOLATED Xll'l'.NB CANE 412006 

NDW05L40PDR 

~ NElC NlUU' TORT:ILI.A GRLC HERB 12 195210 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

'**PAPIIR & D:ISP* 111* 

CUP J'OAM TALL 20 OZ 20Jl6 

GLOVE VDIYL l'DSRV PF XL 304363074 

WIPBll TONBL PINK ll.SX24 Dl\Y 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**PRODUCE*** 

8311 

5360359 

2926727 

9901029 

8031852 

4088886 

8396567 

4489985 

18.71 

43.12 

13.19 

23.16 

27.76 
l 

25.901 

24.311 

R0MAXNB FUSS 100748651023361 16758911 10.88 

24.'7 

24.40 

37.29 

33.97 

13.82 

15.27 

16.40 

16.40 

74.84 

43.12 

26.38 

23.16 
607.42 

55.52 

25.90 

24.31 
105. 73 

10.88 

-__!~Tr-~ -· ~f ~ 11'1'. OPEN: 7 : 00 .AM CLOSE: 5: 00 PM UICIT TO 
SYSCO JACKSONV1LLE 

19 2 21 22. 444 1501 LEWIS INDOS'TRJ:AL ~ 
- -- • -- JACKSONV:ILLE, FL 32254 [ AL 

I , ____ 'TU 

1

-mln'D'S - - -- - • NO. l'al-CUST,a, __ .,....,_,,. .. ...,.-_-- NO. PCS -- ITOTAL 

SI'-" D&LVO. SlGII X RSC. =CE 

-- --- - • - - -- I 

_1092.68 

--- no. l'IIIIVISIC.: ._ KIWIIWII.& -ICDL!IJIW. -1n1111 LlSftO QI !IIIS IWO?C& .1111 SOll.llC! 'l'0 '1'111: - non ..... v ... aT• ON OR BE""'"D 
'1111 BY IICTICII ~ or '1'1111: IDIIIIIDI.II IGIUW <XNllDnta llCT 1,]o ~~Hn~ TIii RWD ~ 'IBIS 01W11Jm ...... _ • .., .... 

~ ~ --==-~=sff.t ~==~~•- u~~-YOUCX:"ffii I I CONT. ON PAGE IMC! !'II IIIY DIBl'Vm MIBDIII 0ft or YOllll IIIIC2IPT OP ftlSC l'llll)UC!I llllVICIIS: YOO AU GIYnr; II, YOllll 111ii/rr 20 IIUVI III All! 
--- CQAc:IT!,Cll_l'O_l'U1'ICI~ ~~---Cl.ASS or ___ ,DI IIIY LUISUl:f_ Ill¥OI.VUI. Aft SIICII DISfflK. 

3 

I 
i 
5 
ii 

I 
SI .. ... 
" ii 

? .. 
"' 0 .. 
5 .. 
';' 
.! .. .. 
E 
i 

i 
I 

I !'J 

I 



111n1111mmm1111111m11111mmu REC 
cus~•s ORIGfNAL JNYOJCE CONFIDENTIALFPROPERTY OF SYSCO 

•• -- I I11YO%ca - 1- I 
•1N6G874S4137505214003,• 

EAGLE LANDING SWIM TKNNlS s~'lsco• 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PltWY 
ORANGE PARJC FL 32065 Atthehnrtof SYSCO .11CICSOHVILLE, INC. 

food and ~rvke 

904-291-43C3 
1501 LEWXS nmus'l'RIAL DRXVE 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

EAGLB L1'HD1NG GOLF CLOB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PDfY 

'ARK FL 32065 -2.§'1. 
Sl:ZK 

.2 C'r 

"".o u 

l'l'IIM D8SCIClPTl:O!I 

LDIE F.RBSB 

TONA'l'O 1 LAYER 5X6 
GROUP TOTAL**•* 

jl\t.LOMANCE FOR DROP srzE 
FOR FUEL SURCHARGE 

I OlU>D lY 2485261 2487817 

- i SPLIT :n>T .JICI C:UU GROSS 1ft'. OPBN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 

2j 2 ~ 16 j 
__ 381 s 1 43 ~o . 4 . 823 I ___ ~ 

5:00 PM 

8%QII DJU.VD. IIG;II X REC. 

I 

L 
I'l'IDI 
COOi 

7412570 

1008630 

496745 483750526 4 3 

"PDP.CIIASE --

TERMS -l'AST DUii: IW.MCJ:S MS SOB.JBC'r 1'0 SUVICB CHARGB 
Net 30 
MANIFEST# 1255665 NORMAL DELIVERY 
M-.: TVADC SCARLE'rr BAYLESS 

10.64 

21.83 

10.64 

21.83 
43.35 
11.25-
10.00 

·» 

"iul:Nn to • 

)O◊-~J o0-z.~.qfl 
')._0 o-7~ ,0-:: 10s;/ 
2 0 e> - }(Y-; J'J. "· 

4
' 

L: ;t1,,q 

SYSCO JACICSONVJ:J..IJI: 
1501 LEWIS INDOSTlUAL Dif~ 
JACKSONVILLE, ll'L 32254 TODL 

'1'U -------,'TODL 

lllVOICI 

1123.90 

DlUVD' s 1110. ICS CUff .... IIRIDJm nr...21 w ML r-. NO. PCS 

DCA JIIIIIVJ9IOII: 'Ill lDI811&8LIIAGIUCUL!UIW. -mu J.IIDD ca !1119 InOICS &Ali ·--lO - - fllllfflPAYABLE ON OR Ul'ORB- --
► In' IICm:II ~ OI !a IDllBULS ~~I'IIII 1C1 1930 ~'~· fl& KL1,D. ,_ -H -YWI 

:ro'fAL 1123.90 

-~ ~~~ tf- CDalllTDIIICOD~O =-- IS IIIClllD~ 
11111' OIS- MlllS OW fa !ala MC:Slff or SUI - -al: l!III .llllli GI'IDIII 11P !001t a:iiA, _____ -· 
-- ~.ia 1'0 l'UnCJU& Al A - or A CLIIS or ,u lll"r_!!l•Otr Dl'IIIII.Ym: aJIY 8IICII Olnoft. 

8/09/24 LAST PAGE 

I 

I 
I 

I 
i 
I .. 
Iii 
~ 

9 
~ .. .. 

' .. ~ .. 
5 

& 

I 
I 
! 
~ 

I 



.. . 
N 

■ 
Prepared For 

Account Number 
~ 

Statement Closil}a Date 
Days in Billing Cycle 
Next Statement Date 

Credit Line 
Available Credit 

Payment lnfonnation 

WELLS FARGO SIGNIFY BUSINESS ESSENTIAL(SM) CARD 

SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
MATT BIAGETTI 

5586 6810 8567 4545 
08/11/24 -

31 
09/10/24 

$5,000 
$1,104 

For Customer Service Call: 
833-441-0793 

Inquiries or Questions: 
WF SB CS-Account Servicing T earn 
PO Box 29482 
Phoenix, AZ. 85038-8650 

Payments: 

-Page 1 of 4 

Payment Remittance Center PO Box 77033 
Minneapolis, MN 55480-7733 

New Balance $3,895.48 
If you wish to pay ott your balance in full: The 
balance noted on your statement is not the 
payoff amount. Please call 833-441-0793 for 
payoff information. 

Current Payment Due (Minimum Payment) $77.00 
Current Payment Due Date 09/05/24 ------------ -

Account Summary._ ____ _ 
Previous Balance . . $296823 -·-
Credits - $71.79 
Payments - $4,834.50 
Purchases & Other Charges + $5,833.54 -- --
Cash Advances + $0.00 
Finance Charoes + $0.00 --
New Balance = $3,895.48 

Rate Information 
Y d' h our rate may vary accor ing to I e terms o your a 1reement. 

ANNUAL DAILY AVERAGE PERIODIC TRANSACTION TOTAL 
INTEREST FINANCE DAILY FINANCE FINANCE FINANCE 

TYPE OF BALANCE RATE CHARGE RATE BALANCE CHARGES CHARGES CHARGES 

PURCHASES 20.490% .05613% $0.00 $000 $0.00 $0.00 

CASH ADVANCES 29.240% ,08010% $0,00 $0.00 $000 $000 

TOTAL $0.00 $000 $0.00 

Transaction Details 

Trans Post Reference Number Description Credits Charges 

07111 07/12 5531020JHOFEHK6QF AMAZON.COM'RY2910XH2 SEATTLE WA 14.00 

07/12 07/12 05410t9JJ2LR8JPSM TARGET 00022335 JACKSONVILLE FL 181.44 

07112 07/12 0543684JKOOQHLR7G DOMINO'S 3878 JACKSONVILLE FL 13836 

07/13 07/13 5543286JK5VELA43Z GOOGLE 'YOUTUBE TV 650-253-0000 CA 7.91 

07/13 07/13 5543286JK5V83Q47P AMAZON MKTPL'RY44021GO AMZN.COM/BILL WA 5998 

07/14 07/14 5543286JL5VEXHZB2 AMAZON.COM'RSSX79CUO AMZN.COM/BILL WA 23.98 

07114 07/14 5543286JL5VNF8QQ9 PANDORA'INTERNET RADIO PDORA.COM/BIL CA 4.99 
07J16 07/16 554328SJN 5W8H XVBA AMAZON MKTPL'RS1ZQ5Jl1 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 55.99 

See reverse side for important information 

5596 0010 YT& 7 6 240811 0 PA&E l of 4 1 0 111191 1000 BXIK 010115596 15't95 

o.r------------------------------ Detach and mail Wilh check payabl~~J ~~I~~=~• to arrive by Current Payment Due Date.----------------------------· 

Make checks payable to: Wells Fargo 
Account Number 

New Balance 

5586 6810 8567 4545 

$3,895.48 
,__ -
Total Amount Due (Minimum Payment) $77.00 - --- - -------
Current Payment Due Date 09/05124 

Amount 
Enclosed. 

... ;$· f ... -¥~~ .. --~ .... -• ..>., .:....., .; "·: ..,, .. ~·:···, • 

, ,._ . . ... ~ 

t~'-'.';; ,;1 ..,:,;.,w-;;... ... ,:~">-t~~ ~ .. ;; ' J ._. t:~ ...... ;, ' 

, 111,, I, ii 11 I 11• 111' I h I I 1111111111111 ii I• 1 I 1 •di•, I I I• 1111,, 1, ,1 
PAYMENT REMITTANCE CENTER YTG 
PO BOX 77033 814 
MINNEAPOLIS MN 55480-7733 

007700038,548□0558bb81085b74545b 

SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
MATT BIAGETTI 
STE 300 
1400 URBAN CENTER DR 
VESTAVIA AL 35242·2226 

15495 
NZ03 

11111111•111 •u111t11I 111•111111 •1111111 lillf 11111111 u•h 1111 •11 



!!!!!! -= ----iiii -!!!! = = ----
iiiiiiii 

----iiii 
!!!! = 

If your card is ever lost or stolen 
Please notify us immediately by calling: 1-800-225-5935. 

Questions about your statement 

MATT BIAGETTI account ending 4545 
Page 2 of 4 

If you have a question about your statement, please write to us within 30 days after the statement was mailed 
to you. Please use a separate letter and include your account number and the date of the statement in question. 
Please refer to the front of the statement for our Inquiry mailing address. 

For all your personal or business financial service needs, visit us at wellsfargo.com 

Important payment information 

Payments made at a Wells Fargo branch 
You may use cash or checks when making payments at a Wells Fargo branch. 

Payments by mail 
Mail your check and the payment coupon to the Payment Remittance Center address printed on this 
statement. For fastest delivery, please use the enclosed window envelope. If using a single check to pay multiple 
accounts, we must receive a completed payment coupon for each account being paid or a list showing the full 
account number and amount to be credited to each account. If you are paying multiple accounts with a single 
check, the total of the check must equal the sum of the payments to be applied to each individual account, with 
at least the total minimum payment due for all accounts. We cannot accommodate a check with a future date 
on it (postdated check). If you mail a postdated check, it will be processed on the date we receive it (regardless 
of the date on the check). To schedule a future-dated payment, sign on to the Wells Fargo Mobile App or 
wellsfargo.com or call us. 

Payments by phone 
lf you are authorized to transact on the account, you may be able to initiate a payment by calling the Customer 
Service number listed on the front of this statement. 

Payments made using Wells Fargo Online Banking or Wells Fargo Mobile 
If you have access to the account via Wells Fargo Online Banking or Mobile you may be able to make a payment 
depending on your level of access. 

Automatic Payments 

You can establish automatic payments to this credit account from a Wells Fargo deposit account or any other 
financial institution. For enrollment information, please contact our Customer Service number listed on the 
front of this statement. 

Timing of payment by mail or payments made at a Wells Fargo branch 
Payments that are received at the designated payment processing address (printed on each statement) by 
5:00 p.m. on any business day will be credited as of the day of receipt. Payments received after 5:00 p.m. or on 
non-business days may be credited as of the next business day. 

When a payment is considered late 
If your payment is received or initiated any time after the Due Date, it is considered late and your account will 
be subject to a late fee. 

Promotional rates 
All promotional rates are subject to early termination if there are late payments or other defaults. Please see 
sections "Default" and "Remedies" in your Cardholder Agreement. 

Managing your account 
To manage your account, including card payments, alerts and change of address, visit wellsfargo.com or 
call the customer service number which appears on your account statement. 

~ 2024 Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.AII rights reserved. DQ 01DQ5596 • 05121/Z4 

S596 0010 'HG l 7 6 240811 0 PAGE Z of 4 l O 8891 UDO BXIK 01DQ5S96 l51t9S 



';' 
N 

■ 
Transaction Details 

Trans Post Reference Number 

07/16 07/16 5531020JNOJ60MAEJ 

07/16 07/16 5531020JNOJ62L2Q2 

07/17 07/17 5543286JP5WBLY80W 

07/17 07/17 5543286JP5WBN3765 

07/17 07/17 5543286JP5WBQJ 1 FF 

07/19 07/19 5542950JTL TZNDY1 W 

07/19 07/19 0543684JSOOQ4RBVY 

07/19 07/19 5531020JTOKVTXG20 

07/19 07/19 7526586JS03H8S11S 

07/22 07/22 7526586J X0K5 YDM20 

07/23 07/23 5543687JYJMYY14WH 

07/25 07/25 5543286JZ5Z4TQB6E 

07/25 07/25 5270487K0OPHPA1 BJ 

07/25 07/25 5270487K0OPHPA1BS 

07/25 07/25 5270487K0OPHPA 102 

07/26 07/26 5543286K052991NS9 

07/26 07/26 0543684K 1 OOQFEJN7 

07/27 07/27 5543286K15ZR4VLQV 

07/29 07/29 F002742K4000TR212 

07/29 07/29 0558745K30000E0NH 

07/29 07/29 05587 45K30000E0N T 

07/29 07/29 5543286K3608D6WTH 

07/29 07/29 5754024K3MKPKMWKN 

07130 07/30 0543684K5BLJV7KP4 

07130 07/30 8558668K436HH66QR 

07/31 07/31 5543286K560V8JQY J 

07/31 07/31 5543286K560YB D 1 LX 

07/31 07/31 5543286K560YJN4SW 

07131 07/31 5543286K560YXR8EL 

07/31 07/31 8230509K50007NLEK 

07/31 07/31 5270715K609FHSS7W 

08/01 08/01 5531020K60V1 DZPMK 

08/02 08/02 0543684K800Q093W3 

08/02 08/02 5548382K801874G3T 

08/04 08/04 5270487K90WJ25S01 

08/05 08/05 5550036KA 1 E7SX 1 JO 

08/05 08/05 5754024KAMMRK2H04 

08/06 08/06 5526352KQ1 FR04QHQ 

08/06 08/06 1230202KB01 GL3E4Y 

08/06 08/06 l 230202KB01 GL3F44 

08/07 08/07 0531461 KDEHW87LZG 

08/08 08/08 0543684KE2X68APB3 

08/09 08/09 0543684KFOOOQ3SAW 

08/11 08/11 05587 45KGOOOOAD53 

Description 

TARGET.COM • 800·591 ·3869 MN 
AMZN MKTP US*RS1880VLO SEATTLE WA 
GOOGLE *YOUTUBE TV 650-253-0000 CA 
AMAZON MKTPL*RS4VT4AJ1 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 
AMAZON MKTPL•AS3DR9AL1 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 

ADOBE • ADOBE 4085366000 CA 

DOMINO'S 3678 JACKSONVILLE FL 
TARGET.COM • 800·591-3869 MN 
OTC BRANDS '800-875-8 OMAHA NE 
OTC BRANDS *800-875-8 OMAHA NE 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLU DALLAS TX 
AMAZON MKTPL•RV7AR7LR0 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 

PIZZA HUT 041907 Ml DOLEB U RG FL 
PIZZA HUT 041907 MIDDLEBURG FL 

PIZZA HUT 041907 MIDDLEBURG FL 
AMAZON MKTPL'RV28Z13E2 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 

DOMINO'S 3678 JACKSONVILLE FL 
AMAZON MKTPL'RV2R65070 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 
ADJUSTMENT-RETURNS 
ABT PIZZA HUT 041907 EASYSAVINGS NY 
RBT PIZZA HUT 041907 EASYSAVlNGS NY 
IN 'AMERICAN REBUILT P JACKSONVILLE FL 
ADOBE • ADOBE 4085366000 CA 

WM SUPEACENTER #3308 MIDDLEBURG FL 
BRANCH PAYMENT· CHECK THANK YOU 
AMZN MKTP US*RV04T7QV1 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 

RINGCENTRAL INC. 888-898-4591 CA 

AMAZON MKTPL'RV9N18S41 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 
PANDORA'INTERNET RADIO PDORA.COM/BIL CA 
AMAZON MARK' RV67J07N0 SEATTLE WA 
THE HOME DEPOT #6935 MIDDLEBURG FL 

AMAZON.COM'RF9586FE0 SEATTLE WA 
DOMINO'S 3878 JACKSONVILLE FL 

SAMSCLUB #6363 JACKSONVILLE FL 
PIZZA HUT 041907 MIDDLEBURG FL 
WMT PLUS AUG 2024 WALMART.COM AR 
ADOBE 'ADOBE 4085366000 CA 
CHILI'S OAKLEAF JACKSONVILLE FL 

STK•SH UTTER STOCK 8666633954 NY 

STK'SHUTTERSTOCK 8666633954 NY 

3070 • RECREONICS WOOC LOUISVILLE KY 
PAR'GATOR'S DOCKSIDE· JACKSONVILLE FL 

DOMINO'S 3878 JACKSONVILLE FL 
ABT PIZZA HUT 041907 EASYSAVINGS NY 

MATT BIAGETT1 account ending 4545 
Page 3 of 4 

Credits Charges 

39.11 

27.98 
8260 

12 74 
798 

29.99 

15408 

3992 
689 

656.21 
0.25 

17.98 
53.75 

53.75 
60.00 

40.63 

154.08 
49.19 

2.15 

2.15 
2.40 

150.50 
1499 

92 36 

483450 
16 50 

77235 

15.99 
1099 
9584 

61384 
98.01 

126.40 
627.00 

33732 
14,25 
89,99 
73.34 
31.32 

52.92 
223.25 
359.23 
94.97 

1349 

5596 0010 VTB 1 7 6 Z408ll 0 PAGE 3 of 4 l O 11891 1000 11,ICIK OlDQ5596 1549S 



-= ---
iiiii -!!!!!!! ------
---iii 
~ --

MATT BJAGETTI account ending 4545 
Page 4of 4 

Get statements 
online securely and 
conveniently 
Make managing your business credit card 
account easier 

IT) 
Stay secure 

Protect your private 
information to help 
avoid loss or theft 

Save time 

View statements 
on!ine anytime 

without waiting for 
the mail 

Go paperless in 3 quick steps 

1. Visit wellsfargo.com/statements or scan the 
QR code, and log into secure online banking. 

2. Access Manage Delivery Preferences 

3. Choose Online Statements: 

Stay on top of 
payments 

Get email notifications 
as soon as your 

statements are ready 

1. Online Statements require Adobe® Acroba~ PDF reader. For credit card accounts, Online Statements are available to view and 
download for up to two years. Availability may be affected by your mobile carrier's coverage area. Your mobile carrier's message 
and data rates may apply. 

ro 2024 Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. IHA· 7606604 8DP072 

5596 0010 YTG 7 6 l<t0811 o PAGE <t of <t l 0 11891 1000 BKIK O11H15596 l5'49S 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Check 

888300 
888301 
888302 
888303 
888304 
888305 
888306 
888307 
888308 
888309 
888310 
888311 
888312 
888313 
888314 
888315 
888317 
888318 

9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing Pg 1 
A/PR - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE REC 

Check Register for Jul 1/24 thru Jul 31/24 
Manual/QUIK Checks 

Issued to: Date 

SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) Jul 3/24 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) Jul 2/24 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY} Jul 2/24 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) Jul 2/24 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY} Jul 10/24 
COMCAST-CHARLOTTE Jul 14/24 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) Jul 23/24 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) Jul 16/24 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) Jul 17/24 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) Jul 16/24 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) Jul 16/24 
COMCAST-CHARLOTTE Jul 23/24 
COMCAST-CHARLOTTE Jul 31/24 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) Jul 24/24 
CHAMPION BR..l\.NDS INC (ACH ONLY) Jul 30/24 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) Jul 30/24 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) Jul 31/24 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) Jul 30/24 

Check 
Amount 

988.26 
259.50 
138.60 
769.10 

1,368.76 
364.57 
230.30 
258.10 
679.58 

49.50 
153.40 
335.38 
274.98 

2,463.46 
126.85 

49.50 
767.80 
222.25 

---------------
Total Manual/QUIK Checks Issued 

9,499.89 

===== End of Report ===== 



 

 

 

 

 

SS3:>Joo 1"1'fff.J~ 

........ r»a- ... .a,1 t1ot•-'~C1•~-.II} 

nHAI 10 
, ... '" JRal> ,.c. 141,-m, UUlfTAGAJDD1-1'11i 

,,. flHJSH_.,.fllllAIW 111 .. 4Wl'I ,1-r. It " 

ACI-I 

INVOICE 
'9illl/ ~IIHlfllUIIUl!IB -· .... ~,,-.,,..., ---_.,,.,_ 

' ....-"•11-..-•h•11 
1=--=---~-... -

• .,. ._ ... ,. 

1-::· ,..=; ,..:. r;;.:1 ;~·J ,.,-,..,.- tL&J Hl'.'III iii ,..M 
ii,. t.11 40M ... .,. .... ,... . .. .. .. .. ,. 

'" .,, .. ·-t•llt,lt fl A 1 "t f)l"-1 ,,.! ' .. 
"' 

'" . ,, 
... 

H fUI IWiUIUIJI f(IJ~ lilt !It 11 
tnMt: '14!.16 ... , ..... .,.,, .. l•Alfl DI A f':I AJ 1+v'lll.'1• 

-.MJOllOllllll:o■ nnu•114751 11,,i·~ " 
..,.,.. 

II •nt CURlllC ff l9 ... .,. )U r,1 ,,,,,. ,, • IIYIB''I 

UtUUO J V11,S Ut!\WfltllUl Ill JH ••· llll,_ ... ' • ·-· Affll'IQI fWWllf..._tcall frl.lU~,16171 ..... ,, ·""'' 
.,...._ 

" -,, :.,, 
.. .. 
., ,. 

,, 1/ 

.... 

. , ... """" ' ... ,,. ... ... .. .. ... 
•• ., .. . .. 
.... ""' ... 
. .. .... ... 

PAY fttlS MOUNi 
<l&l 16 ,.,.., fflllll:UJ.1-111[08 •• 

.... 
, ... 
, .... 
,. " 
.... 



 

 

 

 

 

 

XDI -• lltd. 
..,.111,.R.m l!MI 66-tlll 1'9tl,u,1 

0.1, 
flAMCN IMilillltl 

1.11114 

!MU IAIIIIUIIIU 3ffi £!QI IAIJ!II!; , 

WGNLR.~ llVl!III ll4 
1181 

s.1,
"'-'lffi 

11 m IIX'T P1Hol·2400195 HIil 111 tlSC E IOTM. 
!Ill I Pflll IMMTICI U Nll!II IIUO 
l0 I Pflll lll!IATIOI Ill .. ll>lr Ill .• 
ff,lt I PUil lfr.lil.TIO'I Ullll UIII: 12 111.• 
2Eli I Pill£ tll!IITIOl lll)TIOlt (~ 111.00 
ffl 6 lll11'i SIIIIQl!E llt.f.i 
SIi I • LT lllll!IIE IN .• 

' II El 15.!IIIHillollS 

l?,00 fll.Ollll.te 12.00 11, .• 111.00 11.Gt tll.00 111.00 12.ao 11~.oo m.oo 

I0.10 11.00 

lll.45 ll!t.lt 1!40I IN,OI 

Totol 129.50 ~ff69.50 
C.-NII> OI.OI Total ll5'J.!i 



 

 

 

 

.1wx .... 1: 01)14 

s ¥llU6£ cr,,unn IF/ 

£AQ£ Ull>Il6 ~Ill Nil 

~ U6I£ Ulll!l6 PMllll. 

OIWl6E IWIIC, Fl l2D65 

(m4) 291-3535 

O.,leo ..... loc. 
PO IQl 5'21111 

Jtc~ion,1 !It, Fl ~1 
(9116)·» 1129 

, .. Jul 82, 2a2II 2:38 I'll 

,_k.,, mm l'Clf: 

ltC<IISf ; 2W1256 E,ptr4S I/A 

lo,d : 201 
1.. , ffflEOI 

OrJm : 01 • J. ~ 

StifV'I'' 801 • HIRVII S!Jf'SOII 

ACH 

11911 Qll ll50U Pl I 1111 U.P.C. Oise D.PR!CE OtP EXT 

RiOO) 1 SUI ClllJlSBI 1197159211Z!!311 .... «l.!11 

3/S/12 YJJU£TT 3/&/12 WI 

lill0002 1 l!ATBl!IIII IIDIO'Jil951a ••• 49.SII 

6/ol/12 IUJI IIIIEI ltB Nl4 61 C/12 CM 

55007 1 lll!IIE QAII WO ~2549 
ZC/12 ClMIIIIIY MZOII 

a.er: 0 • 0 c.,, l.0.00 

~tne l liq: 3 Sll& .• 

Soft Crlir. 0 l.0.00 

Nile' 0 so.co 
Creitto; I SUI 

0. 00 39.81 

lot ti Sci lint lhlh-
ltlll St,ts 

Tottl 0lscOIUrt 

10111 c...t1ffl 

lottl Deposit 
11111 Cred,t, 

0-&" 

I lam 1IIIS IIIIICT IIEUVEII' II SolWII! alltlT101. 

UII 

0.00 

0.00 

4'1. !I 

49.50 

39.60 

10 
llll.8 
·UO 

1lll 60 
0.00 
0.11 , .• 

lOII Sl•TIE IS MX!Plal (I ti AIIIE 11'1115. PWlE am Qlllal.l. 

11,n ,...1 

e,,,. s,,, .. rvn 



 

 

 

 

ssotJ./,00 
"cJ'-/Cf.0O 

5S/O.JOO 
✓sdo.lO 

~~ 

Ac,...,,, '1344 
S Vlt.U6£ CCMillll fEV Dlil£ I.Utll6 9111 Ill) 
3975 EAlilE IA/IDIIJ6 P,IRJiWA IUiE Plolli:, FL 3i?CE5 
(~) 291-lSY.i 

0.0,l•lr-!Jc. 
"'80,\ 562!0 J,cho,,•111•. FL 322&1 

(90&)·22· 1220 
Tue Jul 02. 202I 2:l6 Fl! 

l1Ml<1I: mm POI. t'""'"' 2001256 E,;u rt1 I/A Lot<I 201 
l,r• , FINTEOI o...... . 01 • J. 111111:Ml S.lesr111: 801 • IWIYll SJIFSIIII 

ACH 

mw Q11 DE50JP11111 U P.C. D.l'RICE Ill' UT 11517' ; (1)0.S Ulilll 071gg,JJ1064 3.25 2'.25 UI 131 25 COORS Ll6HT .wllllll 2'116 CM IJm llllllBa a»t9>oma Ul JU0 0.11 lli 11 l!El.NEKE N 2/12/1 2 CM 11151 1 11rm u1 1-10 !Bl5011131151 ••• ll.3!i 0.00 l6 3!i rrmuncr 1-10 IPA 415112 GIN 572}4 SUIE IU4100IJ037,1 ).2!, 21i.2S 0.00 131.25 Lil£ ALIIIIM 24116 CAIi 90000 1 1111 EDI 111116 611~ , .• 41.50 0.00 41 50 RID UL lllUE EDI IIDI 24/M OIi 90197 1 11$ EDIIIOJ(S 61 ldiS001945 I.GO 41.50 0.00 (1 50 illl lLl gJtO EDll I■ Cltll1A Eltfllfll'llR 2 90120 1 GB EDITIONS 6112!i93312411 0.00 41.!D 0.111 41.50 !IS) W llllTI01S O 8'Z SllliS ~11'13 1 Ill EDtnONS 61126in12Dl4 0.00 41.50 0.00 '1.50 111D Ill lll!IIDIS !llf,MI FIi!£ llD IIIZ SIIG.ES !I009I l III EOnIOIIS 611261/163152 0 IIO 4UIJ 0 IIO 41.51 1B 1/ll. TEUfM Elllllll eoz SUlQE WGli 2RIEH61 IIRIJ 611399'J!OOII 8.00 41.50 0.00 al.00 2EO BULL EIJEA6Y DmK 11112 SINIUS 9lllllS l ■~Fm 61126N1713 u, 41.50 0.00 41.50 1£11 BUL l SUGNI FREE 80Z SI N6lES 1GO!IZ 1 llll1£ ClMI !l1. ~ I. Ill 311.J; I.GO lll.3!i V,ITE CL.Ill VARIEIT PAll fl 2/12/12 CAN 09654 Zl1DiUGEII 111!19245324'11 8.01 JJ 16 0.00 61.10 Y8Q.l116 lAIEil t/6/16 GIJ 
!!oer: 15 • , Jo,, s.m. It Vine l liq: 0 S0.00 S. ft Dr,_, a Ul2. IIO Misc: 0 SO.GO Cttdlh: 0 SUI 

To1&1 Soll "9 lklh, 218 Totel s.r.. 801 IO Totel Discount ·32.50 

Totel Ccnttnt 769.10 Total Dl!>oslt O.IIO htel Ctodih D.1111 trt</Sliort D.00 

!Ml .. Tolcl 71111.11 I AcaPr 11US IIIIOICT awvm II SMOll.E CDalTIDI. - SI•- IS ICa1mcI • ,u 1111[ 1T815. PWll a.cl ca'RU.T. !loo• ,.., 



 

 

 

SS30.fXJO 
~ /, 5t,ff. 7t, 

......... lilarn':."'' ,---,ur..ns11•r.1-~ 

.. ,,, 
l•ft-Jl5•Rillll 
, O. ICllt t4ffl1 
At\M'1.\IA .... -11n 

,--- . -- .... -
fi'.iil'llilii •wn..-- - - J ~!Mi ....... ,,,.. _,_fl_ 
l _____ - --·- --· _I 

If. """-llti,_I& 
mN:WOI fW"I:. If II 

INVOICE ,_ 
1m1ni1mnm1111 o -Al9f11 I ...... ., _,.,_ 

Salu Jttnoo PIDat 

I 
111 -, .. 

-- ---..-,~.---- ) ,~----liiiit-----11 .. (M.f"&.-_. _,_n_ I !!' ~--- --------~ 

... ... ,.., ... .. .. .... • /1 ., . HYl!lh P•lfl CH "llf-&t ,11,•1t 'It 

"' r)lff fl ""1.1 A~ llltl HIU 41t(llt .,. ,, .. '"' .... IIIWf; 41911 IJlr I' It •• . ,. ... .... ~ .,. l'Alll(»I [[OIILVtW •au1 .'tJ.•lil .... .... •• " .... , . 111..Mf: t:flllf •t f. ,_ .,,. 
I"' ... IITtlli'i f'Altl ll! A DIM 11rw11rn 

I II IUl1Y - QIO-•" I• .... i:11111, "'It ... ., .. llllll -• tlf'I' " 1n11w ,.. ,m, . .. tlllll\l\ ••Ill• ,t, r,a, r ,, 
'" gl}Jf(A 1t0tr Mu•o1 Pf I 1114PN ,14,111 1' 'Wt 11 ,. •• ,, " tn ••· ww• ., • ·- • , .. •• --.-,m., .. ,,. 1U HlN I lllllt. "•U Gl!r.tO 11 I .... ,,.- " .. •• .. ,. IIIJlf,wt~ .. ' . .., , .. , .. . ,. lfYllflll. HIii DI AIH41 ,11lf111lJ'1 ,,. """---.. .... -.. .... ,, """ .. , .. .,. ... .. Hl.1111: 41b9'1 ...., " " '" '" , .. .... ...... ,. ... , •• 111,ll .,_.,,. 

117 mrY GOOSJ VfJI/IK!\ ,ut IITII\ dJ,11 ., .. •• .. .. 11(11111"1 .... • 
__ .. 

II> IQ.Rl-YmlA• .... . .. ._,. •• n .. 
1rra,: Jlut _,. 

11 H'YIIM 

II I antffllll ~· P,A..IIUI Ntumr -1:r)(I "" "'" '"' 
,.,,. IIIMf; t.1'111/l ..... " K'f'IU .. 1'AII••_,.--

J•M- 7--q- ~--~~ J-- --~ 
-•U 

~M 
l .:;~,. _;,,._. ---~ ltl

0

Mlb'J ~ t II_ J.11),4- J..'!:!_ -~ _._ -~-LPAYMENT DUE DATE I f -- 711ff12i - -.. PAY !HIS AMOUNT 
1 : .... ~ ~ 

,.,.#ltlltldaC.0.l.J•!fC#OOIIO --k.,.iiiiiiir• - - mw 
,...,...,... .... -z-,..;t;;i;;..;--. ---i 1 ..... -,.-~--'"'' ~ ..... ---Jo .. 

ACH 



 

 

 

• PAID CONF # 18380546333 ACH 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 

A.ceount Number 8illlng Dote 

Jul03,202,4 
I Services From Poge 

1of 4 1 849510•• 1354200 Jul 13, 2024' to Aug 12, 2024 

Hello Eagle Landng Athletic Club, 
Thanks for choosing Comcast Business. 

Your bill at a glance 
for 391~ £.AOL( LANDING PKWY, OFC, ORANG[ PARK, fl, 

32065-2Mt 

Previous bolooce 5364.57 

One-time ITT Payment - thonk you J1.:n 12 ·S364.57 

Balance forward $0.00 

~egulor monthly charges Poge3 $362.85 

loxes, fees ond othe, chcrges Poge3 Sl.72 

New charges $364.57 

Amount due Jul 24, 2024 S364.57 

Need help? 
Visrt busmei-1.Comeost.com/hefpor see poge 2 for other 
ways to contact us. 

◄ Your bill explained 
This page glv&s you o quick summary of your monthly 
bill. A detaifed breakdown of your charges begins on 
poge 3. 

Any payments received or account activity 
ofter Jul 03, 2024 wlU show up on your next bill. 
View your most up-to-dote account bolonce ot 
busine$$.t.Om~ost.com/myoccount. 

7935",~00 
qst l/. ~7 __ 

..... 

O~tocntNbottcmponfonoft."\lsb•Md~"'lclo~witl\·yov•-'-"°-'-m_••-' ____ ,_1eo_,._w_1it_•_Y"" __ ,._xoc_u_•t_nu_m_be_•_oo_v_o_u,_d>e< __ ,_••_mo_o_e,_o,_d_e_, __ 

Do not Include ooirespol'ld!~ wtth poyl'Tieflt 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 
1100 NOf\THPOINT P't.WY W PALM 
BCH Ft 33407-l937 
11153:tmio NC HP 03 2Ul~0703 NN~lNNV' 00001AO 0001 

EAGLEU\NONGATHLETIC Cl.VB 
ATTN MA TT BtAGETil 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY CFC 
ORANGE PARK. FL 32065'26<11 

'l"hl II •111 I JII ,11,' 1 I 11111111 • '1111 h1• I I• 111 •(I,' 1 llh1 •I"" 

Account number 

Payment due 

Please pay 

Amount enc.losed 

Sl,nd poymont to 

COMCAST 
PO BOX7121l 
CHARLOTTE NC 2s2n-1211 

8495741441354200 
Jul24,2024 

$364.57 

Make ch.eclu payable to Comc;ost 

Oo not Hnd oosh 

l ,,, l"h ,, ",11 (1•1•11 (I 11'1 •I• 111•1 •'I, I 1111 II'• 111 I ,1 MI Ill I 1 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SS/tJ.oJoo 
'6)stJ_50 

~=:, 
7oJY.otfl' 

IIOl'-llloi. 

lod>•Ul•. ll312 
,~, '45-02'3 

ftlos.-, 

.... 
ITIMffl 

1 .. 1a 
lllffli 

,_ 
1504 TIS 

c.,
llll62 

~I 
255132 

SIU UIIJS ,i?A a 
1ffi lllQ£ !MIii,, 

INEM,lll206 
l!MIOl216 
I.di 

1111 ... 
IIPIJll!5 

11 m milt! PIICE IP t!IC IE! lWi 

321 6 11.Tlfl 9IITTQl6E 121.45 

nl 2 CIIIIIII !XIII M l&J C m.• 

m 11.0000 "'"'"' 
IO.IIO IO.• 

t'll.4HIII.IO 
121.11 ll9,lt 

ltlal mt.a 
c-w, la.311 
e,.,11, •.• 
ltl1J 12'.».31 



 

 

 

 

 

 

JIOI f•tml llvJ, 

J, .. ,,.,111,, n. sn 
('lll◄ I 645-028' 
ftln.•I 

lilt 
OM"20?4 

, ... 1 .. 

am, 

Ir 

3:11 
513 
920 
111 

c ..... , 
lllll2 

an PiOOIICl 

' llli9 911JTCJet 
I 81111 Sllltrilll[ 
I CORIIIII LIM 2112 C 
I COIOtll IXTM tilt 11m C 

r..a.tl 
15!JU 

11'1.E LIWIIIIC IIIIIM A 
fflS liW IAIIIII: P 

OIIIIIU J>t,H, ft 12116 
IIEV2Dlll 25& 
L!B 

0.11 ..... 
MITTllll 

Flntoci, 

,. .. 
PIICE IIEP UIIIC IIEI 101111. 

1211.4S ffl,CI ll!UI 
'24.IO 121.110 124.80 m.eo m.eo m.eo 
0.IO 0.IO 12J.IO 

9 BEii l!0.2500 Collons 10.00 10.00 

1,111 1251.10 
eta, .. , '251.10 
c,,,m, t0.oo 
lot1J 1251.10 



 

 

 

 

 

 

SoollH!fll (;iw•1·,; Id 11 
I k;llflw.11' tL1R5llltb II ~lund) 

ramir111 
1 11$it :tr.i !lot.I\ 
P.O. tlOXIM/Ul 
.-TLAWTA OA tl03&1 .. 1'121 

111 IIAIL Y8 PINA t:Cll AHA 
111 tfll: /9404 JII•\: l? II 
t~.\6., lt,\;,j Ill .. ttl Jll }lt+lll):IHI 

II I l'AIRON nn,uvrn IIID 8.AU 

ACH 

INVOICE 
3012753 

~I l~IRIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII 
!j.\111:~ 
lh1111n# 
Ur.h111roll •v 
t:.tlH P11rN11'. 
S.H p.,_ Pbo11.t, 

'1ft 111'1 ,.., 
,tJIII II /I 

;iiw,1,11 l~fllf 

~ .... .,. .f!l.4'1 ,,,,, 

... ,., l),ill'I 'MIIP'I 

111 IIN; 109tCI I ltllf II f,~tHI 41 111 I ru ~, .. 
t.~'MII It.MU or,. f>rAI nm))llll 

HI JOllffHII WAI.tun HIACII. HQ IJAII 
11£1H:74<i11 llf'C 11 II 
C$$SO-

"' '10 
I' 1\/t '"'" . .,. 

PAY THIS MOUN! 
679.58 

"""'°'' IU;r,t C.0.0, flllTECII 00 ltO 

r-- tUiiJIIIIO O>l(}IIICIU . 

·Uf• ... ~ """'"' .. """''"'" - --, 1f11ll,.,n1.,.,1-.-,1,-•1•, .. ,,...c,,• 
'tldlrlti-1 • 1111,.,,..,1!. ""'- l"-tll' •1clt 
, • ..,.. • ..,. ... , ....... ,,,.,,,,,, ... ,, .. r►•" 

, ..... ...i.... ... ,..._..- •. ~ ... ..., .... 

""'""'*••••-•"'"'' lol111an1111ll!1t 
lllllCl/'fMIINl'l' ...,.1)11',111 l!ll''lllflllll!"" 
•Lllr.lWIIN-11 llf Ulll 11111 !Cl/I !!l!l'l't'IIIIIJlll'tl 
l'lllll'O"I 111'1'1 11 W!o..,I I' ,.,,'!IN 11111 tu IN 
~1111111'1, 1111 Cl I. •Cl ~fo\1Ultfllf 11.v,wtt •• 1<lt 
11/UIIIIJ •1t•p'l'ltJ~ .. ,.,t-,,..1,11t ..... •'f 
«.•11,o~ ........... .t,-lduol 1,._., 
,nM!«.t■ ti 1,a1w,.;&1,.A1.,-,11:.,ll,N~-• .. 

l
,...llil'lf'OI ... ~ ... ~"••l!t"''l'),,,Nflf'"!>"I 

llitu1u,..,., nut,• Ill,; ,16D ""' .,_... -
lllfllh_.11,. .. 1,._wrMA 
fllFl-'lllt<t,wl•l•IIO ... '-l•th• 
IWHll_..1111.,ln#fJ lt\jtil fWOJ<!..01111 

~~~!!'· 

l 
..... , .... _,.....,."' .... "-"""'--l'" 
• .,, ....... """"'" .... , ... 11, .... 1111, Mlf«I 
lotfl'r-.,.,1.,,,,.., .. ,,, • ..,..,.,,.,.tge!\lttl. 
..... .,-.... ,,~<Jlti.•n-"'to""•,..•'4 
.,,1_ -· ~ .. ., .... ..,. !kl.- ... 
,1,,.._,...,..,.. .. lllllll*lll.,,..,..,fpn ..... 
.. ,.ji.,.,\,1,,-1411"'111\olfa. l"...,Ooll....,,., 
"''"~"'" ....... ,,, ..... _,,, ... 
1-illfl..., ,,.,,,,.--.,,. ,0,111111;,t torl-."' 
f~~,,.._ ... ,,11,.i: ttlt>l.-,,"!l,ro...,,1, .... 
ll'IW-U1!llfl!1t"'l'~~llllh1!1Mil!"111 

~; ,:;·~::!::, ... -~:-1:: 
,,.,.!"'1••1•"•~• .. •- l!Ml!f•/lrt,o Ill" 
_,,.,,.1,11i101 ..... :f!"'ll'lt""ot,ld>:flll~ 
-1..-1111!10¢.,,,,,,,_ ....... tl-• 

!"1411-., bf -,1 .. Cll• I••••-

"'·"' 



 

 

 

 

 

5Sft},JtJO 
.£f'l,5ZJ 

Aaut: 013&4 
S YlllAGE CCMUIHI (EV fNiU lAll>!Wi 910! Ill) 
lffi EA5I.E (NjO}llj JQIIA OIW& PW, Fl .l2IJQ; 
(104) <91· lSJI 

IIW QIT DE50UPI 1111 

O..,la ..... i.e. 
PGIQl S62SI 

Joclts,,,.1 Ile, Fl 3Z2>l1 
(90')-lli&- 1Z211 

Tu, Jvl 16, 20 2:50 I'll 

1-lcol: llf1441 ~: lr<ens• : 2001256 E,p1rt1 I/A loo4 : 2111 
Irr• : flllEOI 
0rher : 01 • J. ll3Aall.l S.ltst11>: l!a1 • IWl'lll SDPStll 

1.P.C. Olu 0.PIIICI llEP Ell 8116003 1 SUI CRUISER 0876Q312011 0.00 49.50 0.00 ~.50 W12 v.wm 319nz w --------.. -............. --. ---........ --------------· -· ··• ..... ------------ --. ---.. lffl: o • • u;, sue v, .. I L,q: 1 SO. 5D Soft Drink: 0 SO.OD NIK: 0 S0.00 Crtdlh: 0 SO.DO 

Total S.111"9 ~its: 3 Tottl S.lt1 49.50 Totol 0iacow,t ·UIO 

loltl Cootont 49. 50 Total Dlposit 0.00 
lottl tr.di 11 0.00 O.u~tt 0.00 -:;' 1-lca rotal e.so 

I Aa:uT 11!IS Pl0IIUCf Ill.MIi' II SAl.tllU CSIT!III . .,. SialW IS acaPTJICI (I All - ~- Pt.USE am CM111UT. 7 J $'.d Y 
T1lw '""

1 
c.,.,_. Sip11,rr. O""" S1p1tiirt 

01 ·J. WOAl(UA"' 



 

 

 

ACH 

Account: 01344 
S VIUA6E Clll-!UHITY !XV 
EA6LE LANDING SWIH A/ID 
3975 EA6l£ UIIDJNG l'Nllll/A 
OPAlili PARK, fl 31l16S 
(904) 291-3535 

0.Uplon lnnds In<, 
PO BOX 56260 

Jlldrsonvl II,. FL 32241 
(904)·Z68·122n 

Tue Jut 16, 202A 2:49 flll 

Involul: llt!447 PO#: 
license : 2001256 Exp I res ti/A 
load : 201 
Tern,, : FINTECH 
llrivcr : 01 • J, 11000\IN 
Salesrep: 801 • IWIVIII SllflDII 

IT EMI QT! 01:SCRI PH OIi U.P.C. Disc O.PRICE DEP EXT 

n441 1 Villi 03410000!i491! 0.00 38.35 0.00 38. :I, 
V rm 8€11RI VARIETl Z/12/12 CA'! 

77439 1 vm, 034100012328 
vrm TROPICAL VAIIIETl 2/12/12 CAN 

0.00 38 . .l5 0.00 38.35 

10058 1 WHITE Cl.All SEt. 63698~99 0.00 38.35 o.oo 38.35 
Wl!ITE CLAW 8LICI( O!ERRI' 2/12/lZ CAHS 

10092 11111!1£ CW/ SU 6'.15965600262 0.00 38.35 0.00 38.lS 
WHIIE CLAW VARIETY PAO( #3 2/ll/12 CAN 

8tu: 4 • 0 togs S153. 40 
Wint I liq; 0 SO. 00 
Solt Drink: 0 Sll.00 

Ml K: 0 SO. 00 
Credlll: 0 SO.DO 

Total S.I I Ing Unit.: 8 
r,111 s.1.. 153.40 

lolll Discount ·0.00 

Totol C..tont 153.40 
Total Deposit 0.00 
Total Credits 0.00 

Over/Short 0.00 

lnw lu Total 153,41 

I ACCUT THIS fl!!OOIICT DnMIII Ill SAi.EA&(£ IIIIOITJllll, 
lOilR SIIMTIIRE IS AC<EPlMCt 1/f All AIM IT91S. l'UASE CHEU WEFUUY, 

ll)lnt Y91!1 

0,,1,.,... Slgn,tore: Orim Slgneture: 



 

 

 

- PAID CONF #184474662763 ACH 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 

1 
A.ecount Number 

I 8495 7HI-< 1687294 

Hello Eastwest Communities, 
Thanks for choosing Comco$t Su.$lness. 

I 
&lrtlng Ooi.t 

Julf1, 2024 I Services From 

, Jul 15, 20'24toAug 14, 2024 
Page 
1 of3 

Your bill at a glance 
for 3979 EAGLE V,NO!NG PKWY. BOX MOTA-1, ORANGE PARJC:, 

n, 3loos-oooo 

• Your bill explained 

PrNws balance $3<13.60 

One-ti.me. EfT Pcyme.nt • than\ you Jun 26. -S343.6() 

Uedlu Pogc3 -S14.S0 

Credft balance -$14.50 

Regufor monthly d'lorge:s Poge3 S320.45 

Toices, fees and cd1er chorget Poge3 &29.43 

New charges $349.88 

Amount due Aug 01, 2024 $335.38 

This-page gives you o quick summery of yoJUr monthty 
bfll. A detailed breakdown of your chorgtt begins on 
page 3. 

Any payments received or account oetivjty ofter Jul ll, 
2024 will show up on your next bill. View your most up
to-doto account balance at bosiness.c:omccst.com/ 
rnyaccount. 

Need help? 
Visit busln~!s.comcost.com/he-lp or SH page 2 for other 
ways to contoct us. 

Oetoch 1M bottcm portion of this. bill ond fflcioStl' w'th yoo, payment i"ioo&e write ycur o,:,:ou~t nvmbe1 °" your che(k or money ordo1 
·--'--'-'------------ ··-··---

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 
1100 NO~THPOlNT PtCWY W PALM 
SCH Fl33407-1937 
9e.100'310NOR'? 112'Q2,40711 r-:N,.-.NJ\oNNYOOOOQ'ZO 0006 

EAS1WEST COMMUN mes 
3979 EAGLE LANOING PKWY 
80XMDTA•2 
ORANGE PARK. Fl 32065-2065 

J,11, 'I' 111, I,,,, 11 I ,I •I II 11 If 11' 111111111, '"'II nl f ,1111r11111 I 

Aeeourit nurnber 

Payment due 

Please pay 

Amount enc-lo,od 

Send payment to 
COMCAST 
PO8OX7l211 
CHARLOTTE NC 2827.!-1211 

8495 741441687294 
Aug 01, 2024 

$335.38 
$ 

Mob chec.k$ poyo~ to Comcost 

Do not ,end cosh 

11 II• 11,1,1,1111111111'11'11111 II '11h'h If''• 1111 I•' 1111• ,I 1111 I 



 

 

 

- PAID CONF #18501434083 ACH 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS I Account NW"Ober 

8495 741441144296 I 
8i.lllng Dote 

Jul 11, 202:-4 
Servlee-.s from 
Jul 15, 2024toAug 14, 202.& I 

Pog• 
1of-4 

Hello The Eagle Landing, 
Thanks for c:hooslng Comcast Business. 

Your bill at a glance 
For 3975 EAGLE LI.J..JOING PK.WY, ORANGE PAR!<, Fl, 32065-+2641 

Prev.'IC'litJi bclonc. $29283 

Orte•time EA Poyme.nt - tnon~ ycu Jtm26 -5282.83 

Credits Poge3 -$14.50 

Credit balance -$14.50 

Re-gi.,lor monthly charges 1"'090 3 ~~~.1S 

loxes, fees and otfler ch019es Pos-3 $34,33 

New charges $289.48 

Amount due Aug 01, 2024 $274.98 

Need helo? 
Visit busine'Ss.comcost.com/help or see page 2 for other 
ways to contact us. 

• Your bill explained 

This poge 9iv1u you o quick summ:uy of your monthfy 
bill. A detoiled breokdown of your charges begins on 
page 3. 

Any payments recejve-d or occouni oetivity ofter Jul ll, 
202◄ will show up on your next bill View your most up• 
to-dote occount bolonca ot busintn.comcost.com/ 
rnyoc.count. 

Oc,tocb the bottom p~tk,.'f\ of this bill and enclose wit:, your p0ymen~ f'l&0t,e, write your ocooun; number on yeu, ch~or money otdor 

0(1 not lru;!vde corr~ndmtcw'tth poyrncnt 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 
1100 NOR.TH POINT PKWY W PALM 
BCH Fl 33407 -1957 
9!>330310NOAP 11202~l711 HN~NWI' OOOC919 000, 

THE EAGLE LANDING RESI 
ATTN MATTBIAGETTI 
3975 EAGLE LANDtlG PKIVY 
ORANGE PARK, Fl 32066-2641 

-· .. ·-·--·-------------------------
Account number 

Poymtntdue 

Please poy 

Amount e-nclos.d 

Send poymen.t t0 

COMCAST 
PO8OX 71211 
CHARLOTTE NC 28272•12t1 

8495 741441144296 

Aug 01, 2024 

$274.98 
$ 

Mal(e <ht«i poyoble to Cornecst 

Do no1 send cosh 



 

 

-•m11111 rn••·• Ill n ·--·- INYOICE 
31ta5'113 

lilllllUillPlllillM 
lth\111 IO , ....... ,.~.,.. , ... ·~ ...,,,, ATUWTA GA ..... )121 

.... 
-•· 
DOl,UJOII IV, u .. ,.. 
W.flce•....--

'" CAWICIOt f('OJII A fll .. OliAOO ti 4111'11,11 ,,.,. UfMN:U&IU 111'11 .. II .... llt,afi 11'¥1Wt l'Mt••-11 ...... 

I II l:HIJM HIJfAl CANW:AN ILIO:IAJI! ,1/1 ll(l .... lfllll~ Ulla 11N O II .. ,. , .. Mfflltll- FMI ar •a,.,, l)j..vt, 

I/ I nlll.fl ll&OOIJIIJ& ... ... 1n:u:-. Ji;IC. ,, ti 11Ylllllll • pjjll t:f A (R,J i,111111,J111 
... •11 

t" rtm.JQ•n ,. ICl'I ICUNml :II ..... ti.fl'! IIFMA: lnl l!'ll 19 " '"" , ,r, 
lllllU:I l'Ml II Ii DIAi N!KJIQ 

"' OIIAJIO MJHJWI ft RO 1~\l llll IG lot I IOU': •ttatlll .... 11 .... ... --NIii. 011'.N .,._,II 

'" M.JUIU lltlll CQC.ONUI O , .... n• 11811. JJIIS1 .... " ti •t,, .,. 

iUIM .... .a,tl<lll ., .. 
"'-"' ... ...... ,. .. 
.... •• ,. .. . .. 
li1.(jJ ... ""' .,, 

"'·" . " ..... • • 
,..._ .. ... ..... ,, ... 

3S30.J0O 
llffll:l flf!Jlt llf· ti 1)1 "! 1!lfl)!!l1' 

Ill ,a1 .. 1t.c1•flR•1Ut ""'"' 1•:. ..... , .. ,., .. lf91,: 119111 llll'f:11 r,,llf'ltl '"' 
,,. .... ll'l'nMl1' N'll OI, 1!f'Q i,-,1,11 ~'Its.rt I II IUTlUt IIOMt PUJOi Gltl(IO P'I I '111•11) ,., !Ill ,f! Ill '"' '"' 

l1HQ:56ll7f.t '". ""' 
, .. 

'" , .. --PV1.,. .. ,. ... , .. 

t/11 11 Hll lfANt•J.IW YUWIA 00 '"" ""' .... ... .... I IOU. 416!1'1 ..... fl ... , .. .. ... ....... , r.11111 Ill' I\ 01 Al fWWl,11•• ,,. m• •lotJIDIWIJ tWAA • :111 
,,,. , .. 

""' •• .. .. nn11. t1,:;n '"' II 
,,.. ,, .. . .. ..... lf'l'llllln l'IIJll 1,r11 O•Jtt. ~1:11 

nnurm • ~ ll. llWJIA ,11 ,. " ., , .. IJ.<111 , .. ... .. I IT.Ill: tli/6:U 11'11 ft - II 

"""" n•n•••'M..-.8 

'" 
lllKUYj't~JlUCIIII W.-111Ntlt1" II .... . ,. "" '" ... ll'JtlJ;4a&# ... 1• " tl1'1!1!11 Nill1 Ill lll'IAI l,r,n,IIIIC:• .,, fltWJIIIOIJG ■l"Wa .... ·-.... • • ..... tntlf lMl'ill ..... " llffl!l .,, Pl AITA In,( ltUM (1111ft Dll!i Ill 11 ,,,. '·"' '""' ... "~ lrl,■l:UiJU1 11•1:•11 " lrYl!M'I l'Altllr~DfM.,...,._ 

'" NI Yf fOIHJtf WA II 11M II UH fl !fl Ill .... Hi.Ill ... . .. IUIIJ· l)IV.4\8 . '( ., .. , ... -,,, "'1JUNU'f fOOIIII.A'MNMMr"" "., ... .. ,, . .. -~ IIIIH;ll)N 
IIYl!M!II: .. " ti 

.....,t.,. .............. "_,.,.._ __ .. ,...,,.,t 

I.!: ..-~·-, •• p .... ·+·i.~- -±: ~ ~-"' __!!~~~. 11 -~~ ... .::our,11 1111::;.,:~~ 1_1111J_ _..!... ..,,, • .M ..!'!!_ _ li_ I PAYMENT DUE DATF r· . /i'l(m 
AV TH S AMOUN1 

24634£ 



 

 

A«ount: 01344 
S Vlll.A6E CCHIIJl III llE'1I 
£AGL£ LAKDlliG SIil" !ND 
ms [1,61£ LlliDIMG Plll111A 
ORI.JI(! PNlf., fl 32165 
(90,0) 291-3535 

°"'' loo Ir 10ds Inc. 
PO BOX 56Z611 

J1tk,on,l lie, ft 32241 
(904)·W-1220 

Tu. Jul 30. 2021 2:43 PII 

in,olul: 3411Zl02 FOi: 
lleen,e : 2001Zi6 hpl res ff.IA 
lotd ; 2UJ 
I,,.. : flll EOI 
Driver : 01 • J. I/IIIIIIMAII 
S.lmep: 8U1 • lWll'IB Slli'lOW 

ACH 

119\f Qll OESCRJP!ION U.P.C. Oise O.PIUCE OEP EAT 
• u ..... ··- ••• --•·-••--. - ••• --- ...................... --- -- ----- .................. . 

57274 l LITE 034100003760 0.00 29.50 0.00 M.50 
LIT! Alllf!NIIK WT6 OOI 

101192 1 WfflJE CLAW SEl 635!1858110262 0.00 38.ll 0.00 ll!.!. 
1/IIJTE CLAW VARIETY PAOI fl 2/TZ/ll CAN 

8ett: 4 • o 1'<91 SIi.US 
Wint Hlq: 0 $0.00 
Soft o,,,.: 0 so.co 

NI ,c: 0 Ml.BO 
Credit,: D 10.00 

Cvsto!Rf Signtturt: 

Total St/I Ing llnlfSJ 
Tottl S.Ju 

Torti OIKcc.tr.t 

Orher Si4J1t.furt: 

01 - J, WORKMAN 

5 
11:6.85 
·0,00 

ltcrnll 511.IZ, FlOllll,I STATUES, _, IWIE HA·l.010, ,111111CTS IWll/ilJ IY VE!11111S 
iilll 1111 It 11£1111E 10 111 D!Sllllllllll FOR CIIE)IJ OR EXOWIII: 1110 Will IE TI£ 
i!MllR'S IIMILITY. 1'1111111S llllll IIITIYY OISTll■ltllS Of OAIIIIID NIIOIICIS 

IIE!Il'IED FIIII 1ll£ O!STll■IOR 11111111 10 DAYS AmA 1111.MIY II OIQ lll ll!AII A 
(l!l)JT 0lt ~. l lRIIISKl'llll 11£0Jlt Of All ElUlillllES 1151 IE IWIE IT 1£ 

OJSlll■lllt. 

Shrart Your Ei,.rltne•. WI ••nt to pt bttt.- wery d.yl 
ww."lrvtp.Oliry.c•/rlMtter ... ne,yay 



 

 

 

._,,., 111!44 
S VIWIE ~!IT !IV 
ElQ£ lAIIJll!i WIii #IJ 
3115 £.16U 1.MOJK -
- PNll, Fl J2!Jiil (!Di) 291·35JI 

o., .......... 
PO Ill'. S6llil 

-I llt, fl JZall 
(I04)·Zfil-ml 

1 .. lal 30, 2ll2il 2'0 I'll 

,_,..,, - Pill: lie..,. : ZII012S6 E,oim I/A 
i- 'm 1 era : FIITEOI 
o,i,.,. : 111 • J, v:11111111 Stltv11>: 8171 • IIIMJ SDPD 

ACH 

1111!# 1111 IEOIIPIIIII ,.,.c. Oise 0.1'111([ Ill' LIi 
9l6003 .1 Sill CIIWSO Gan.elG311 I.IC '9.!11 O.■ 49.511 3/8112 wim 3Nll at 

l1tr: 0 • O lt91 SO.IC Wl111 I u,, 1 119,511 Sott ll<lr. O So.GO Nhc: I IG.10 CrNI 11: 0 IUO 

'"'' s.111,. u.1ts: lot1I Stle, 
total OJKt111t1t 

01 ·J.W0111<MAN 

3 
•. 511 
•0,00 

lltTD ,ruz, flOIID,I mm, • 1a1 ,u-1.111, ,-as - rr -HU. 1111 IE l(mEI lO 111: euTllltlQI I« aBll ct - - WD.l I( 11( -•1 Li..Jlffl, - !llll llllln Olffll-111 MIIU l'IIIIIClS EmlJ ID 1IIE tlSIIIWTIII Wl1Hll 11 lll'IS .lf1'II •- ■ Gal II tllTUI A IIDIT Ill -• A ll■SICTllll IEllB 111 AU. 00..S 111ST IE 1111[ 11 ff mauna. 

Slw• I• •'••· 111 - It ttl Nthr --, -.1 __ ....,....,,-,,1\oll• _-,y., 



 

 

 

 

S....■ Gia-,f'atlf Jl , ....... -0 ...... 

"1M11 l0 
•-- JI& t"JWi, P.Gr=cM..-tJ. An.A#l A ... ..,,.._ ffl1 

·------..,.--- -..- .. 1,.,.. ..... u.,. atUIIUUIIICJII,..._. ....... F\ ... 

1 -. 
I 

111 lllllSKA_UJIC __ 
111 ■1: 4tM!.I ltl'C t1 " ....... ~f DI •Uftc ~,,. .,, 

•• • m crlf'JC.lC n QI 11Ult:JHatl ... ,, ., H1'1it11 ... 

INVOICE _, 
ffl ll1ll1illlllllll H _, 

""''"' --ily 
..... '9tlo,i, 

"·"-"·· 

... ,., ..... ,.,. .... 
&P• ... 

""'"' ,...,, 
.,,. 

• m 

-·- , .. 

"'' ..... 
•• ,u ... 

I~~,- ·r·~~~: ·, TofAf. ~-- r;~ - ~~- -, 
~~ J_ --'~-_ i !!!•_.,....;_::;!!cc•~':..--c-"'_'-<1.,=',;:;L;.._.,L--'-:ii!';;-_-::i., l. P~YME_IIJ_~lJE_~ATE • 1 710112• . . .. -

f~ Y I HI At,KJUNi 
76/llfl 



 

SS/tJ.d()o 
'IL/~d~ 

s500.r:.oc; 
"'<f?"-~o 

3f.OI ,-.i II~. 

Jooi.Mwlllt, n. m 
1!041 "5~ 
lflilJIS.M! 

rctt.WJS811l,A ms llllll u.rc , 
tNilPlllll,R.3116 
Eme!S 
IAIJIII 

ltlt 
011311121124 

l.aaaotl 
2i001' 

an 
fflt 
!HI 
2111 
nu 
1111 

' 

I 
I 
I 
I 
l 
s 
ID 

1t11 ..... 
M!l1llll ··IPJJJl25 

PIICE IO IIS: E 1'l!L 
l2lJl l!l!ll!JIOI U M111E11 111.00 11111 IIIIIIATIGI £IWml'I Ill II l.01 IIDE IJIWTIOl 8111111Ef'r M tll.00 1111( lll'IMTICI WE l:i.t "·' S!t.00 III![ 11!1111!1111 IMI IUIIII! S!I.OI I.Ill !llfllllll[ 111.G 

D 11.l!iOHilJ_, 

sz.oo m.oo m.oo sz.eo m.•m.• 
'2.tl liUO tJUD 
12.00 m.oo m.oo 
'2.00 11, .• 116.0I 

121.1! 1147.!S 

ti.GI lit.II 

lob! tm.15 
ci.,.., mz.15 
Cn4Jt, 10.00 
t,w mus 

/jJJ/"--_ 



                   9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 1
                        1000 - Golf Operating Account
                  Check Register for Jul 1/24 thru Jul 31/24
                                Regular Checks

                                                               Check
Check   Issued to:                          Date              Amount      Note

 15174  ADIDAS AMERICA INC                  Jul 3/24          252.00
 15175  CAPITOL DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS          Jul 3/24           92.67
 15176  CINTAS CORPORATION                  Jul 3/24        1,215.73
 15177  DIRECTV                             Jul 3/24          238.09
 15178  HAHN  JIM                           Jul 3/24          192.54
 15179  HELGET GAS PRODUCTS INC             Jul 3/24          195.38
 15180  LOGICALLY                           Jul 3/24          895.98
 15181  SHARP ENERGY                        Jul 3/24          997.68
 15182  SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY  LLC       Jul 3/24          230.39
 15183  STERLING CUT GLASS                  Jul 3/24          326.40
 15184  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE  INC             Jul 3/24        2,517.28
 15185  TABLE TOP LINEN RENTAL              Jul 3/24          170.72
 15186  TAYLOR MADE GOLF CO INC             Jul 3/24          777.42
 15187  ULINE                               Jul 3/24          465.33
 15188  US FOODSERVICE                      Jul 3/24        8,412.69
 15189  WESCOTURF SUPPLY  INC               Jul 3/24          102.97
 15190  ADT COMMERCIAL LLC                  Jul 11/24          92.27
 15191  CHRIS FOWLER                        Jul 11/24       1,400.00
 15192  CINTAS CORPORATION                  Jul 11/24         416.81
 15193  EARTH MEDICINE                      Jul 11/24         900.00
 15194  W.W. GAY MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR INC  Jul 11/24       3,711.00
 15195  GRANITE TELECOMMUNICATIONS          Jul 11/24         617.44
 15196  HALIFKO  JOE                        Jul 11/24         100.00
 15197  HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK            Jul 11/24      12,271.99
 15198  Kenneth Harris Memorial Foundation  Jul 11/24       1,000.00
 15198  Kenneth Harris Memorial Foundation  Jul 11/24      -1,000.00 CancJul11
 15199  PAUL MURRAY OIL INC                 Jul 11/24       1,668.89
 15200  SAVE THE MOMENT                     Jul 11/24          84.00
 15201  SERVPRO of Columbia & Suwannee      Jul 11/24         977.75
 15202  SHARP ENERGY                        Jul 11/24         704.54
 15203  SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY  LLC       Jul 11/24          85.05
 15204  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE  INC             Jul 11/24       2,437.83
 15205  TABLE TOP LINEN RENTAL              Jul 11/24         183.09
 15206  TAYLOR MADE GOLF CO INC             Jul 11/24       3,643.09
 15207  TRIGON TURF SCIENCES                Jul 11/24       3,278.75
 15208  TWC SERVICES                        Jul 11/24         852.83
 15209  US FOODSERVICE                      Jul 11/24       9,356.51
 15210  WASTE MANAGEMENT                    Jul 11/24       2,579.14
 15211  WESCOTURF SUPPLY  INC               Jul 11/24         971.66
 15212  Wells Fargo                         Jul 16/24       4,256.40
 15212  Wells Fargo                         Jul 16/24      -4,256.40 CancJul16
 15213  SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DD          Jul 16/24       4,256.40
 15214  BULK AGGREGATE GOLF                 Jul 18/24       1,350.00
 15215  CINTAS CORPORATION                  Jul 18/24         605.30
 15216  CLAY CO UTILITY AUTHORITY           Jul 18/24         542.62
 15217  CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE           Jul 18/24       5,393.61
 15218  DLL FINANCE LLC                     Jul 18/24         250.31

August 26,2024  2:16pm                               User: RGC3  Term: S1



                   9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 2
                        1000 - Golf Operating Account
                  Check Register for Jul 1/24 thru Jul 31/24
                                Regular Checks

                                                               Check
Check   Issued to:                          Date              Amount      Note

 15219  ECOLAB PEST ELIM DIV                Jul 18/24         310.12
 15220  EZLINKS GOLF                        Jul 18/24         737.50
 15221  FISH WINDOW CLEANING                Jul 18/24         420.00
 15222  FLORIDA S FIRST COAST OF GOLF INC   Jul 18/24         367.41
 15223  FLORIDA STATE GOLF ASSOCIATION      Jul 18/24       1,064.00
 15224  HELGET GAS PRODUCTS INC             Jul 18/24         149.87
 15225  HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES          Jul 18/24       2,884.51
 15226  PAUL MURRAY OIL INC                 Jul 18/24         588.10
 15227  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE  INC             Jul 18/24       2,439.31
 15228  TABLE TOP LINEN RENTAL              Jul 18/24         193.67
 15229  TAYLOR MADE GOLF CO INC             Jul 18/24       1,174.30
 15230  TRIGON TURF SCIENCES                Jul 18/24       4,443.91
 15231  TWC SERVICES                        Jul 18/24       1,052.83
 15232  US FOODSERVICE                      Jul 18/24       7,661.90
 15233  VEREENS TURF PRODUCTS               Jul 18/24      23,106.00
 15234  CINTAS CORPORATION                  Jul 25/24         421.09
 15235  CUTTER & BUCK                       Jul 25/24         290.44
 15236  DARLING INGREDIENTS INC             Jul 25/24         410.00
 15237  GT GOLF SUPPLIES                    Jul 25/24          52.97
 15238  HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK            Jul 25/24      11,971.99
 15239  KIMBALL-MIDWEST                     Jul 25/24         204.49
 15240  ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC         Jul 25/24         393.13
 15241  PAUL MURRAY OIL INC                 Jul 25/24       2,208.18
 15242  SHARP ENERGY                        Jul 25/24         703.00
 15243  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE  INC             Jul 25/24       2,053.07
 15244  TABLE TOP LINEN RENTAL              Jul 25/24         193.67
 15245  TAYLOR MADE GOLF CO INC             Jul 25/24       1,621.87
 15246  TROON GOLF  LLC                     Jul 25/24         910.68
 15247  TRIGON TURF SCIENCES                Jul 25/24       1,316.80
 15248  TURF CONTROL LLC                    Jul 25/24       2,554.90
 15249  US FOODSERVICE                      Jul 25/24       3,715.29
 15250  WESCOTURF SUPPLY  INC               Jul 25/24         255.82
                                                     ---------------
        Total Regular Checks Issued
                                                          151,684.97

                          ===== End of Report =====

August 26,2024  2:16pm                               User: RGC3  Term: S1



adldas 
685 CEDAR CREST ROAD 
SPARTANBURG, SC 29301 
1-800-423-4327 (800-4-adldas) 

INVOICE 

2275-000 252.00 

B .SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEV DIS 
1 '3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY t ,ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

:uSA 
T 
0 

lldldas INVOICE NO.: 8181348004 
INVOICE DATE: 0&'2012024 
adldas ORDER NO.: 68401882 

TERMS: Net 80 days 

CARRIER: 
CARTONS: 
WEIGHT:4LB 

DUE DATE: 07/19/2024 NET AND PAST DUE THEREAFTER 
PRO#: 
CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER: MAY MENS 
INCOTERMS: EXW PLANT 
VICSBOL#: 

ORDERED SHIPPED BACKORDER MATERIAL NO. DESCRIPTIONS 
QTY QlY QTY SIZE I QTY SHIPPED 

4 4 IU4401 F/IJfmAY JQ POLO SElllBU 

DELMRY NOTE: Tnff74022 M/1, u,, )(Ut, zxu, 

8 'CUST NO. 30897001 
H EAGLE LANDING GOLF CI..UB 
I 3989 EAGLE LANDING PARJCWAY 
p 'ORANGE PARK Fl 32065 
T .USA 
0 

DUNS: 15-4185-3748 
SALES PERSON: 020 
ADDITlONAL REFERENCE: 
SOLD TO: 30897000 
ORDER TYPE: 

UNIT LISTPRICE UNIT PRICE 

PC 3UO 3U4 

MERCHANDISE 
TOTALUSD 

145.311 

z z IW8712 U385T HRDY POLO ISEBUIUWHJTE PC 49.50 ft1.(19 

Del.lYERYNOTl:?22MT.OU M/1.UI 

,. clllms mllll be llbmtaed 10 adi- wllNn 1Nlly (30) day. d U,e eppbat,le ln'IOice due dale. 
,. salee-tubject lo the 0-. T...,. and Candlllanoot Saleaf-Anmlca, Inc. 

No °payment n fur,,.,...... or - - eod01M11•1t ...ur.n an,.,... paym,nis Mii re"1ctour ablllly 
ID_ 11....,.,,,..0M,g lo UI, 

PINte -,pport ldld• ~ Journay byopllng fof ~ via BILLER DIRECT or AO!. 
ACH:~Amlrlce, Inc. HSBCBri, llulralo,NV. Allccun!No. 0002l!0007. ASA: 022000020. 

Pl.EAlll lll!Mn'TO: ADIDAS AMERICA INC, 
DEPT CH 19381 
PAI.ATINE IL 80055-0381 
USA 

0UPUCATI! 

20.5&-

15.56 

Amount Due: 52.00 

PAGE 1 OF 1 



lt~t--A PI TO L 
CONTRACT INVOICE 

Im1olce Number: 

\>.._:a:),, DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS 

Invoice Date: 
447534 

06/17/2024 

BIIITo: South Village Community Development Dlstrkt dba Eagle 
Landing Golf Oub 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Custom-= South VIiiage Community Development District dba Ez 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

,--
Account No T Payment Terms I OU.Data I rnvo1ce Yoiii Balance Due I r-

svoo I Net30 I 07/17/2024 I $ 92.67 I I 
lnvolceltamllrb 

Contract: Nurnber 1 Contact I C'4ntnctAmount I P.O.Number start Data 
J I I SV00-01 Joe Hallfko 904-291-5600 #3 #6 $ 87.76 

I 02/13/2018 
r--"'" - Contnc:t Rmn..--
Lease lndudes 3 000 blw moles 1"11!1' month. 

Summary: 
contract base rate charge for this billing period 
Contract overage charge for the 05/13/2024 to 06/12/2024 overage pertod 
Processing & Handllng 

"'*See overage details below 

Detall: 
Equipment lnduded under this contract 

Konica Mfnolta/C368 
Number Serial Number 
EQ16935 A7PU017004327 

Meter Type 

B\W 

Color 

Tax 10#26-3755218 
DUNS #004769165 

Meter Group 

EQ16935 • B\V. 

EQ1693S • Cole 

Thank you for your business! 

Begin Meter 
170,936 

160,915 

End Meter 

171,698 

161,ns 

BaseAdj. 

$0.00 

o-edits 

Location 

South Village C.Ommunlty Developmert District dba Eagle 
Landing Golf Oub 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Total CDven!d 

762 3,000 

810 0 

1;✓~ 

Billable Rate 
0 

810 

$0.013000 

$0.101000 

Invoice SUbTotal 
Tax: 

Invoice Total 

Balance Due: 

12115 PARKLAWN DR STE L Rockville, MD 20852-1730 301-230·9009 

... 
$ 92.67 -

I 
I 

bp.Data 

$0.00 
$81.81 ... 

$5.95 

$87.76 

-

Overage 
$0.00 

$81.81 
$81.81 

$87.76 
$4.91 

$92.67 
$92.67 

Page I ofl 



REftIT NYIIDfJ TD: 
CIHTA! CDR? 
P.!l. 00)( bID910 

UI£11 & PAV TIii '1LU DUl[:mTDlltR SVC/HLLING U3-2'0-051◄ 
l!IIU. CIHTAS COfl/flYACCDU!IT CUTAS fAI t 914-741-6116 

READY FOR THE WORKDAr CIRC1Hl!t1TI, Di! 4S263~09.10 fflftENT IIIQUIIY "4-741-4525 

SHIP Tl: EAGLE LAHDIN, ~aLr tLUD 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKMY 
ORAHGt PAr.K, fl ~20&S-2641 

INVOICE 
ntVIIICE t 
llllllt[ DATE 

sau Tl• 
l'AY£R I 
PAYIDT urns 
SHIT I 

419614!i4S6 
06/18/2024 

223906~6 
22385762 
HET 10 Eon 
0280000336' ,ILL Tl: EhGLE LANDIH, GOLF CLUO 

3989 E~GLE LAHOIHG PKUV 
ORAMGE PARK, FL 32065-2641 

CIIITAS ROUTE S3 I DAY 2 I STOP 010 

1460-000 -208.37 
1470-000 208.37 

:ftPl/l.lCltt ftATERUl OUCIIPTIDN 
- --·-· 

fl[G EXCH ITY UNIT l'IICE LINE TOT~~ 

)(20023 Sit HRDUHD NHT LRG-
:(2700 TERRY TllUEL - UHITE-
X2700 TERR~ TDUEL - UHITE-
X271J26 SIS AIR sue 
X27029 SIG ~IR Rfl CITRUS-
!<2709? SIG TRASHCAN OSP ALU-
)(21173 UIO APRDH-~LACK-
:<2873 OIB APRGN-BLACK-
X6630 DISP URIMAL nAT sue 
X7464 OISP URINAL tlAT ftrl-
)(9110 JRT TDILEr TISSUE REFILL-
:<92B SAHIS SCR£EH SERVtCE 
M9239 SAM SCRI! CLH [1RZ RH-

SERVICE CHARCE 

SUDTDTAL 
SAlU TAK 
lOTAl USD 

01 F 18 9.S20 
01 r ~20 0. 202 

l 01 f 32 0.601 
01 r 21 3.867 
04 F 27 0.000 
01 r 24 1.190 
01 F 60 G.444 

L 01 ,,. 
' l ~.261 

01 F 9 2. 330 

04 r 9 0.000 
01 F 24 4. 760 
01 r 9 2. 380 

04 f 9 0.000 

\>~ 2-4-0 /f </ > O -. toC( .. n 
4oo ~ 'l<f,;: 0 ~ //J'{ 1i 
IPf:J!>-1 'f ~ o --Io i, 7 ~ 

171.36 
64.64 

19.23 
81. 21 
0.00 

28.~6 
26.64 
9.26 

21.42 
0.00 

114. 24 
21.42 

0.00 

~S7.98 
7. 08 

S6S. 06 
'10.24 

6DS. 30 

mAl. ADJUST. l<{ I) rA 1 l.ft./l{ ~ /b1,fR'f 
C\W'•KJ r.oto.,, 1'-/4-'f-~ /O?c~S -

Ttl ADJUST. 

l[T TOTAL 

u Mill notice tbe annual pric~ adjusttteat on ~our invoice beginning on 6/1/2024. Rent~l r .es ~ing 

y 

~J 
y 

H 
y ..., 

y 

H 
y 

N 
y 
y 

H 

y 

count for il!Cruse<; ill hhor 11a~~ ntes, fle~t eiqil!nse!i, rtM ".aterial;, and enl'l'!!I cosh. Rat il~ istent 
r th~ next ,,~11r. 
~aks for your trust i" Cint~1. Ue r~Hiin oottttittod to pro~idlng you ~ith the hi~~est quility s~rvi~ n the rental 

FllR ALL HOM-PAYttEIH RELAT[[J CD!mHPDHOENCE : Cl!!TA~ CDRJIDR,ITIDII 10280 I 1~95 TRAMSPDRT CT. , I JACI/SOHUILLE, n. 32218 
Page 1 of 2 



•· - REIIT PIYIIDfT TD: 

Cl CIKJ6\S CDRP 
um I PAY 1111 mu UIII.D(us,011£1 nuem11c H►ffl-0514 
"'°'· CIHJ6\S. C8MIYl1CtOUlff CDTU FAI I fM-741-6116 

ai P.O. BOX 6:!0910 
READY FOR THE WORKDAY'" CIHC.IHHllTI, [If 45263-0910 

lIP ti: EAGLE LAHDIHG GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDIN, PKWY 
DRAHG£ PARK, FL i20&5-264l 

[LL ll: EAGLE LANDIHC GOLF CLUO 
3989 EAGLE LAHDIMG PKMY 
DRAM,E PARK, FL 32065-2641 

IPI/UICII IIAT£1DL KSCIIPTIDN 

U0023 SIG HRDNHD NHT LRC-
32700 TERRY TOUEL - UffITE-
X2700 TERRY TOVEL - NHITE-
X27026 SIG AIR SlJC 
X27070 SIG SOAP Rfl FDAn-
X27097 SIG TRASHCAN OSP ALU-
X2873 BIB APRDH-~LACK· 
X2873 BIB APROH-DLAC~-
X6680 DISP URIMAL NAT sue 

INVOICE 

X9110 JRT TOILET TISSUE REFILL~ 
X9213 SAMIS SCREEH SERUICE 

PIYftENT IIIIDY ,.._741-4525 

IIIIIC[ ' 
DVIIC£ DtTE 

at 11 I 
PMt1 I 
N11£0 T[RftS 
SORT I 
emu ROUTE 

f'l[I EXCI ITT 

01 F 18 
01 r 320 

L 01 F 32 
01 r 21 
04, f 10 
01 r 24 
01 r 60 

l 01 r 1 
01 f 9 
01 r 2◄ 

01 r 9 

4197,298411 
07/02/2024 

22390456 
2238S762 
MET 10 ED" 
0280000:S369 
53 / DAY 2 I STOP 010 

UNIT l'IICE LINC TOTAL TAIi 

9.520 171.36 y 

0.202 64.64 y 
0.601 U.23 H 
3. 867 81.21 y 

11.900 119.00 y 

1.190 28.~6 Y 
0.444 24.64 Y 
9.261 9.26 ff 
2. 380 21.42 Y 
◄.160 

~

y 

2. 380 . y 
SUBTUTAl 616.'8 

URUICE CHARGE 7.08 Y 

somAL 684.06 
HlD Ja)I 49.1? 

1460-000 -292.75 mltl USD ~ 1470-000 292.75 

/A,Jbl uo .. -,'-{r,'5 - l l~~, 
ma ADJUST. 

t:;c~ z yo - ?t./'f V:- 'IZ. .(pO TII ADJUST. 

1/tJt> ... ll/ '-I <f _, fl>>., JI 111:T TOTAL ~(olO.,ij3 
f ()o .. ? 'f.., v ~ tBz~ ~s-
tub- 7 Lf'/t/ _,// o, Zt> 

roR ALL HOH-PAYftEHT R[LAT[O CDRRESPDHDEHC[: CIHTtS C8RP8RATIDH 10280 / 1Sts TRANtPORT CT.,/ JACKSOHUILLE, fl 12218 



DIRECTV 
FOR BUSINESS 

Summary 

ACCOUNT NUMBER 
0221228&2 

PATE DUE 
07/11/24 

To oontaot ut 0111 1 ·800•491-4911 

St1wment Date: OB/22/24 
Page 1 of 1 for: 

Prevlou1 Balance 
Payment• 
Currant Chargaa 1k Feea 
Adju,tment• l Credit• 
TIIXII 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUN 
For Service at: 
DAN STEINER 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
OAANGE PARK, FL 32086·2841 

Amount Du• 

Activity 
Start End 

08/14 

08/21 07/20 
08/21 07/20 
08/21 07120 
08/21 07/20 
06/21 07/20 

08/l3 
08/22 

Deac:rlptlon 
Previoua Balance 
Payment-Thank You 

Current Ch■rgH for S.rvlot Period 08/21/24 • 07/20/24 
Muaic Choice Premium Monthly 
BuaineH XtraPack 2of2 Monthly 
BualneH Xtra Pack 1 of2 Monthly 
TV Acce■t Fea 
Receiver Count 16 

Late Fee 
Regional Sport, Fee 

Communlc11ti0n1 Service Tax 
AMOUNfbUE 

- - - -- --

AMOUNT DUE 
$238.09 

231.84 
-231,84 
222.60 

0,00 
16.69 

i2a1.0t 

Amount 
231.84 

•231,84 

29.89 
14.03 
89.24 
80.00 
o.oo 

6.26 
2,99 

16.69 0 
UH.oi \ 

/j~ 
~I 

INVOICE NUMBER 
022122862X240622 

• • • • • • • • • • • ••• • 
THANH YOU 
FOR CHOOSING 
l)~RECTV 

\'/,I•\' 1:1h11(•, 1>-, ,., 1,:.,,1·1 l':JLI 

UH: IJt••,t l'nlcr t.1mn,c,,•nl ex per lt.'nC::c. 

I 

DIRECTV INVOICE NUMBER 
022122862X240822 

DATE DUE ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT DUE PAYMENT ENCLOSED 
FOR BUSINESS 

C Note my change of •dd11111 on ,ev1r10 1ld1. 
DD NOT WRIT£ OTHER COMMENTI ON THII FDIIM 

MB 0100712316183 H 21 B 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUN 
DAN STEINER 
3988 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32086·2841 

07/11/24 022122852 $238,09 

(904)837-0848 

DIRECTV 
POBOX600B 
CAROL STREAM IL 80197,6008 

,I, l'I h I II' I II 1111111111 I II II,, 11, I I I 1 •ll I I 111 I II 1111 I I I II I I 11 I I l1llliu11111 I 11 I, l•I 11ll1l ll1 II 11l1 lh11111111111111l'l1ll,,l l1i 

DDDDDDDDDODDODDDOcala2asa l ooaa D00c3&D, DDDi36D~ 6 

ij 
ti -
s 



HONOURS GOLF COMPANY 
~~~ 

~ JlmHIM 

~:.~~~~~~~~!~1~i~~~~r~~tl~;~=~--~~~~~:mr~~~~~ ·-~-;~ 

:,,_..,_ ... 1ar..-.. 

t:::'!'Gffi2N!.,_,At ~ D100t ~ Sl!l'f!!!(le 
~IO'---=lare.....,...,..._ .. ~ 

APF'ENDIX1 

Golf Cou,se: E@® YM!N 

0.001 O.57S! 

~~ll~ 
0.001 

o:oor 
4i.oijj 

In.vet ~soo.11aQ 

lrr-1~1,eo 
T;;;,; 7160 

?.ge1or2 

"""iiif.iio 
__ Q.~Ul-'Z~I jli.@j 

1 1 r 1 1 r 1 1 1 Ml I r 1~ llW~: 1 := 1 
0.5751 0..00 

IPGA Dues e'icperae:s&,.1590 

Seasani1b&ii~600-7435 
WbOuSes..a;;;;i o&ortsoo-7435 
[Clubhouse Seasonal Dtcor/500-7435 
]Qubhouse M.lnlenance/S00-7660 

Malntenane&'S00-7660 

I t I I I I I I I I I I lt-~c:iEs::

050 

I - I 

]G.30~ 

f::-: _,,.,,.9'!'! WK ._.....,.._ 
1'1t""-R'21n 

1 
lJZI mit• ArnClullt A • , . r:z; 7 

/ 

"'~•.fffllat, ,,...,.,..,,~,_ ~ 
~Sign • . IIVV V' 
Oa&e:_(;t \) • 

C7 

r..lntfmlllu.. 

Dale P1ooased--t1/ 
N!P~ 

' 

125.00 {dlona emanae/000-7835 125..00 

21.54IF&Bexpenses/240-7~ 1_1.~ 

iClubhouN Supplies Mlsc/500-7440 
]Office S11pples Misc/500-7440 

]Clubhouse Capital /golf caQilal 

]Clubhouse= tr capital 
1 • • ' I cap:131 

0.001 o.ool o.odl M'.oo 45.:00f Q..O(I 0.00~1~~1 192.54] 



Pu bl • IX 

' 
a,-~ C 

oak L~af COiMIIOOS -4t> CD ► 3: 
1075 Cakleaf flantat1on Parkway -c:3:rn ~ 

I 
G) C range, Park, FL 32065 C: £? I -· St,Jre Manager: Wes Will 1al'DS cno> 

~ I -io::c 
904-291-5108 ~~z . 

i ;,s ::, 
I 111111111111111111111111111,1 I ,m 

& 
(A)~ <---·r 

I 'r ~I'"" ..... -J «>z 
.; .... I\) 

1169 66P 041 133 0, ·• - -In 0 en .JI ~ LIND SLCD RIPE OLV 3.59 F .... g II"' 
-I.It() S~CD RIPE OLV 3,59 f 0 I LIND S~CD RIPE ilLV 3.59 F 

l:,;.f 
C 

I.IND SlCO RIPE OLV 3.59 F °" LINO SLCO ~IPE OLV 1.59 F 
DI 8 II"' 

LINO Si.CD RIP£ OLV 3.59 F & J l&J-
u, 

Order lotal 21,54 
u, 
l&.I 

Sales fa,c 0,00 II"" ii i '1•-1 C Grand Total 21.54 ·o f. t lleblt Payment 21.54 0 
C 

Ji > =-a; Change 0,00 Ir' - I ,-~ C --- !J CJ - rt CJ - ~~ Rece\pt 10: 11b9 66P 041 133 -- ~ C] -- f~ !I 
.... - - .. - .. - - - - - - ~ - - - ~- 0 -- i PREHO! CJ --..... - -:nx e: ~-Trace#: 042240 In 

- CJ) - g 
Raf eret,ce ti: 0860358056 nJ 

~ za, 

I ..Ji t:.. .... i a> t-: 
·O a,c. 

Ac,;t #: XXY.XXXXXXXXX3749 -J = § 
O>:::, 

Cl =- ~ .... Cl> 
OebH Purchase FROM CHECKlNG -Cl -- c.> -

-0 ~ 0 m U'I ,!JI All,)Lnt: $21.54 f -CJ i !l~~-
Autt # : (100000 0 O> 0) 0 

C ... 8~-_,. ____ ... _ .... :" 
o· 

c.n 0 
ru .: 0 

IJEBIT CI\RC PURCHASE ..D =" 
...... 

j -AOU00000'3E0840 US IJEBIT E: . 
Entry Mettod: Chip Read -:r -Mode: .lssuer··PIH VerH fed s ..... . - . - ' .... - .. - -~ - .. - .. . .. _, ... .. 

~ -. 
~ Your cashier was David . 

co ..... 
06/06/2024 n:Sfl S11ti9 Rl04 1133 C0130 

) ,kfn the Pul'Jl\x family! 
Apply tod11y at apply .pub 1 ix. Jobs. 

We're .3r eQUal opporta.1nHy employer. 

?utlix Sl'1er Markets, Inc. 



ORIGINAL INVOICE PL!:f,Sf INCLI.JDf Tll[S£ trn•rnrns VdTH 
10UR Pl.'d,'fNT 10 l',ISLJRI ~-<OPfH CHrD T 

HELGBT GAS PRODUCTS 
4211 S 102ND STREET 

OMAHA NB 68127 

(866) 814-1554 

~ 'EAGLB I.ANDING GOLF CLUB 

INVOICE DI.ti: OUNT NUMBl:R INVOICE NUMBER 

106/17/24 50980 

PLEASE MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO 

AND MAIL TO ,.. 

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
P.O. BOX 30197 

OMAHA NE 68103-1297 

(866) 814-1554 

~ r EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

00028137951 

t :~~ ~~~~~~:::~ DEVELOPMENT 
~ 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK FL 32065 i ORANGB PARK FL 32065 T 
0 

jOIIDIH 0002813795-00[cuaPIO• llltllt NET 30 - 000730 .. 111AU1 RTS ,_ 1 ;......:.__:..:c...:..._ ________________ -+..:.c....;;;;.:_ ______ -F_;__---1--------'----

06 / l 7 / ~ --"°-· --------.----- _..,.,. 730-82 ,.,. 000081 lBIII 000007 

1 
QTY 10TY ITEM 

Item C2 CtB~O ~ae deleted 

: * Location: 
281379506~4 2 CARB•BULKF 

SltP'O t BIO 

(u deli red). 

I 

I 

730061324 

·bo •• 
229 

3 

3 

I Lot: 124157240 02 
I 

11 2813795 6~4DC 82010 

281379506'14 S 82000 1' 

TO AL 

TAXABLE AMOUNT 

0.00 

0 

IND S 

DESCRIPTION 

CO2 BOLK FILL• FLAT RATB 
CARBON DIOXIDE, REFRIGBRATBD LI 

OCF@ •• N/A ** 
229 

UOM 

LB 

3 3 K 2s,co2/7StN2 BEER BLEND BACH 
COMPRESSED GAS,N.O.S. 

0 CF@*******•** 
Qt 3 

DELIVBRY CHARGE (PER DELIVERY) 
FUEL SURCHARGE (PER DBLIVBRY) 

~

AGE YOUR ACCOUNT 
YOUR INVOICES 

LACE AN ORDER 
ALL ONLINE AT: 

"'1Ww.helgetgae.com 

Subtotal 

HI"'fBD: 

UNIT 
PRICE 

o.oo 

56.16 

23.95 
2.9 

AMOUNT 

0.00 

168.48 

23.95 
2.95 

195.38 

195.38 



BIii To: 
Eagle Landing at Oakleaf Plantation 
Attn: Matthew Biagetti 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

... .,., ..... ,. 

I Account: :• 
Eagle landing at Oakleaf Plantation 

Reference: • PO Number: 
Monthly Billing for June 

Agreement Details 

Managed Server Services 

• Troon ITMS- Per Wori<slation/Notebook Fee covers: 
• Server & Workstation Inspection & Optimization-

1460-000 
1470-000 

• Real-time Virus protection & removal of detected threats 
• Enhanced Anti-Malware Solution on the desktops 
+ Deployment of Microsoft patches & security updates to 
workstations & servers 
- Anti-Spam Protection & Email Bagging 
• Critical Server Monitoring 

• Security Cloud Services; 
- Filters user activity based on DNS Queries 
• Enhanced protection against web siles that are known to be 
malicious (ex: phishing attacks, hijacked advertisements) 
- Blocks requests lo websites based on pre-defined pohcy & content 
filtering settings 

• Workstation & Server back-ups 
• Weekly workstation backups of the user's profile directory 
- TNSC's cloud based, tapeless back-up solution for servers 

GOLF 

c;., Logically. 

lrtvc>lce #: 
1147622 

Terms: 
Net30 days 

-447.99 
447.99 

lttvofce Da'te: ·l 

6/18/2024 

• -Oue oe.te: 
7/18/2024 

Quantity Amount 

$522.00 

18 

7S-3o.&oo 7~3o. ~a:, 

"''f'f7'f1 I 'f'/7-~r 

The infonnation above reflects current quantities and overrides quantities listed in the 
contract. You will receive a monthly report detailing the included managed components. 

Custom Managed Services 

• Troon ITMS • Management Fee covers: 
• TNSC's suite of labor and services associated with proactively 
maintaining, optimizing, and prolectlng the Managed Components 
of your IT infrastructure 

$300.00 



PKW~NN 
.,...._d!RM-.mlsfllnRalm,HIII~ 

Toplf1111~ ,_........,._ 
AcaW.-..-r. 6803f0l8Ct 

fl'-111M1&111111AeililflllnlallallL~.CIOffl 

T-Oflll'l1111-o.dl(U9P8Mllng,..,._~ ....... 
P08acllitMl8 

Pl.....,lle,PAffleQ.OG3 

,.._nlallellewwolotnumt.ronya,:theck lfdllldl.._ 'Alefltll llOIIINdll>tald 

~--· 

~M,IDlet 
0Pt Adjuetment 

S-Tac 

lnvokleTml 

Paymats 
Clda 

Down~~ 

Balance Due 

Thank you for your business! For any questions, please call (203) 744-2274 

$8ZUIO 
$73.te 

$G.llO 

$896.98 

SQ.OD 
I0.00 
,0.00 

$nl~98 

PLEASE NOTE. A 1.5 percent late fee will be charged monthly on all invoices that are more than thirty days old. 



4613 Philipa Hwy 208B Jacksonville, FL 32207 
1904)661-7590 

-

lmµor1ant Messages 

-- ---

Invoice Information 
Customer Name: 
Account Number: 
Current Balance: 
Invoice Date: 

SOUTH VILLAGE, CDO 
2036053 
$997.68 

06/26/24 
Due Date: 
Amount Due: 

Upon Receipt 
$3,313.25 

Finance charge of 1.5% per month assessed on balances over 30 days 
Sharpgas, Inc. Fed# 51-0255314 

Summary of Transactions 
~~ 

PREVIOUS BALANCE 

06/24124 5050 BULK PROPANE JACKSONVIL 
327.2GALS@$2.9657 

08/24/24 5050 COUNTY UTILITY TAX 
13989 EAGLE LANDING PARKW 
YI/ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

Summary of Amount Due 

Previous Balance 
Current Transactions 
Amount Due; 

$2,315.57 

$970.38 

$27.30 

-

$2,315.57 
$997.68 

$3,313.25 

WARNING: (1) Over time, propane could experience odor fade. For your added safety, we recommend you consider 
purchasing and installing a propane detector. These can be found at most retail hardware stores. (2) Please be aware that 
there are unaffiliated bill pay websites that may represent themselves as Sharp Energy. To securely pay your bill online, 
please visit our website at SharpEnergy.com. 

Page 1 of2 
. ,n Please bring entir9 Invoice when paying In person. 

Please detech and tvlum Uris~ your payment. Piean do not ataple, clip or attach check to th& 1'6mlttance payment .:oupon. 

4613 Ph/1/ps Hwy 2088 
Jacbonvll/e, Ft. 32207 
Retum Servioe R41quosted 

~ 

/II( 
**INVOICE** 

SOUTH VILLAGE, COO 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ATTN: JAMES HAHN 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Remittance Section 
Account Number; 
Invoice Date: 
Due Date: 
Amount Due: 

2036053 
06/26124 

Upon Receipt 
$3,313.25 

Amount Paid: $ ____ _ 

Please do not staple, clip or attach chack to lhe remittance payment 
coupon. Make check payable to: Sharp Energy, Inc. Write your 
account number on your check. Save a stamp! Pay online et 
www.SharpEnergy.com Thank youl 

SHARP ENERGY JACKSONVILLE 
PO BOX 829981 
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19182-9981 

1111!11111111111111 hlll lllm 1111 I 111111111 I• 1l I l1l1l111111 llm 

DDOl0203b0530005□5000033132SDD□DODDDDDDD33l32553 



~SiteDne· 
lJ.HD!C:AI'( rtUP'Pll 

~bot.ge: b11Jtlllt 

300 Colo111ol Center Pkwy. Su-le 550 
Roswell, GA 30076-4883 

BILL TO: 

~ 
SOUTH VIL!AGE COMMUNITYOEVROP~f)ftW 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY / / 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 _)

1 

ORDER# PO# SHIPVIA 

141623765-001 JON ROE CUSTOMER PICK UP 
·--·-

TERMS 
-

NET60 DAYS 

SALES INVOICE 
CUSTOMER# --

1345761 

INVOICE DATE 

05/1612024 

LOCAL BRANCH: 
ORANGE PARK FL # 128 
105 INOUSTRIAL LOOP N 
ORANGE PARK. FL 32073-2849 
904-269-4159 

SHIP TO: 

EAGLE LANDING GOl F CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 3206~2641 

INVOICE# 
141623765-001 

DUE DATE 
07/15/2024 

CUSTOMER CONTACT SALES ASSOCIATE 

JON ROE STEVENSON GASTON 

PROJF.CT NAME 

- _.___ ___ -
QTY QTY QTY QTY LN ITEM# DESCRJPTION ORDER SHIP CANC OPEN NET PRICE EXT PRICE 

DURASTRIPE GOLF COURSE (PGA/USGA) 

-

1 UDSR & UTILITY UMA-TtP MARKING PAINT RED 12 12 0 0 6.4660/ EA 77.59 
20oz. 

·- ·---· 
2 018184000 LESCO TOURNAMENT TURF MARKING- -

20 2C 0 0 7.6400/ EA 152.81) PAINT RED 17 OZ. 

, he Go-To App f0r Landscape Pros: S1teOnes mo e app makes your jo easier with features designed lo ket,p your business moving, such as real lime product 
nvenlory, 24fl ordering, t1me-savmg loots and more. learn more and download at SiteOne.com/Moblle, 

o you have EDI platform and would like to get the invoice6 electronically imported into your sy&ter.1? If :io, please contact us at EDl@SiteOne.com tor the next 
·teps, Thank you for your busi11ess. 

-

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO: 
SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY LLC 
24110 NETWORK PLACE 
CHICAGO, IL 60673-1241 

SUBTOTAL: 
SALES TAX: 
FREIGHT: 
TOTAL: 
TOTAL PAYMENT 
AMOUNT DUE: 

$230.39 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$230.39 
$0.00 

$230.39 

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE: 
S~eone Landscape Supply warran1s that all products conform io the description on the label. Because cond:tlcms of use. which aro of crttical importance are beyond our control, 
seller makes no warranty, expressed or Implied, concerning ttlo use of these producls. No employee of the compall)' Is iiuthorizeci lo make any warranty°' rei,resentallon, expressec 
or implied, conceming our products. Always fo'low directlona and carafully observe all precautions on the label or manufaclurer's iristructions. ProduclS used contrary to d;recUons 
may cause serious plant or personal inji,ry, Buyur assumes all risk of U$e of h,mdl1ng whelher in a.:..ordance 111ilh dlreciion or not and ac,;-epls the products sold IO them by this 
company on these conditions. 

Note: Rewms subje~i to 25~ restock charge, Page 1 of 1 



STERLING 
CUT GLASS 

Sterling Cut Glass 
5020 Olympic Blvd. 
Ertangar, l<enlucky 41018 
PH (859) 283-2333 
DUNS:4~3n 

Sold To: 

PLEASE REMIT CHECK f'AYMENJ JO: 
STERLING CUT GLASS 
POBOX75148 
CINCINNATI, OH 46276-0148 

Ship To: 

Invoice 

Promotion: 

UOfOICENQ. 
05825624N 

om 
6118/2024 

PAGE1 

EAGLE !ANDING G.C. 
ATTN: JOSHUA HEINTZMAN 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

EAGLE LANDING G.C. TERMS DISCOUNTS INCWDE 
ATTN: JOSHUA HEINTZ~THE SUBTOTAL ONLY, NOT FREIGHT 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY··· ORT.AX' 
ORANGE PARK. FL 32065 DISCOUNTS ARE FORFEITED IF 

ORDER NO. I ORDER DATE I CUSTOIIER NO, SLMS.NO. SYV,P,9, SHIPPED VIA 
0526637 5/2312024 01-0320022 0368 MATCH PLAYICLUB UPS GROUND 

CHAMP 

QUAN11TY ITEMNO. DESCRPIION 
ORDERED SHIPPED BIO 

1 0 07.oo7M PRESTIGE BOWL• MO 

1 0 07-007M PRESTIGE BOWL· MD 

1 0 07-007M PRESTIGE BOWL- MD 

1 0 07-007M PRESTIGE BOWL• MD 

1 0 07-187M BORGEN VASE MIDNIGHT BLUE· MD 

0 07-187M BORGEN VASE MIDNIGHT BLUE. MO 

DEEP ETCH/MATCH PLAY/CLUB CHAMP 

.. 

Tracking No. 1Z45X9550391965078; 

Our Sales Tax Policy can be viewed at www.ster1ingcutglass.com/sa1estax_ 

Ie IFSIM ypyr account and pay by cradl1 card, vl•it www.•tertlngcufalHLCom. 
For h-tlme onllne payments, use "Sign In" et the top then ·create a new conlacl • 
Provide your customer number and 1he blllng zip code. Set up a usemame and password. 
You can access your Invoices and make payment from the account portal 
Foranyaet::OlllllngquBSl/ons,,...ctJI IIXJ-Sa-t317x114. 

INVOICE IS NOT PAID WITHIN TERMS 

SHIPDA1E I 6111112024 

UNITPRICE 

40,000 

40.000 

40.000 
40.000 
70.000 

70.000 

SUBTOTAL 
FREIGHT 

SALESTAX 

TOTAL 

!11111:aaE I NET30 

8ETCODE 

1110 

IND 

IND 

IND 

IND 

IND 

Amount 

40.00 
40.00 

40.00 
40.00 

70.00 

70.00 

300.00 
26.40 
0.00 

326.40 

All claims for damage or sholtages must be reported to Ster1ing wllhin 10 days of receipt of goods. 
You must save all cartons and paddng material In OJder for your dalm to be IUbstarwated. 

(PbEMI PAX JHII AMQYND 



I-Qm-,~~~,,,,111,,,Q~~~~l)II,. 
EAGLE LARDING GOLF CLUB s,,sco• 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PI<Wr •;.I 
ORAMGE PARK l!'L 32065-2641 A11hrhNrtof 

faod and service 

904-637-0648 

SYSCO JACltSONVILLE, INC. 
1501 LBWl:S INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

TNll:ltftOP 

621 /003 -6637 

~ONFIDERTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
c.u•- DM)JCE IIUlai&a -

784966 483710187 4 1 

l'U8CIWIIIOla)D 

I 'rDMS -l'AS!l' DOI: BALMCES ARI: stlBJBC'? 'N> SUVXCI: CJIA1IG2 
Net 30 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Th..__320. 

MANIFESTf 1252908- NORMAL DBL:IVERY 
MA: TVADC SCARLr.r'l' BAYI.BSS __ _ - --- I SID I1'J!III DllSCRl:PTIOII I'rlll lJlfIT am IIZ'ftllDID IIIYOtc& AD.lUSTMIKTS _ = 

~ l'!IICI: -=- l'IUCX CCR Qn 

:n 1t1:1uNDER: HO'l'BING :cs HORII: nciPml2AH'l' ro s ciilm«>T ,,.,.,Jl<.!l::,_'.;"'·mn·mr i 
VZIUFY EACH ORDER UPON RBCEI:PT BECAO'S COOLER § 

,Tim Pl:SH LXC WD-4511 FRBSBNATER n:SR Lrc nm- ! 

1 

1 

1 

CBBBSB CBBDDAll JACK FRCY SHRE 2905C4 

PROV HONSNK SI.I .75 

SWJ:SS SLICB .75 OZ 

170754 

170721 

2406189 

3546386 

3554569 

59.481 

42.65 

47.57 

DKL CREAMER REAL DAXRY HALF & BAL 136469j 03586081 17.98 
GROOP TOTAL**** 

BUF STZAlt PHILLY CAB BR 10000001650j 97897851 80.80 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

WBT P&D 'l'LOli' 16/2 261512071PBI 51063881 59.78 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

MM:llONI AND CHUG P 10021000704436 853B852 45.47 

~ ONION RING BRD GOOlUI 5/Bm 30410 0916387 57.07 

59.48 

42.65 

47.57 

17.98 
167.68 

80.80 
80.80 

59. 78 
59.78 

45.47 

57.07 
I 

POTMO FRY SWBB'l' 5/16 MCF03731 3700499 30.42 30.,2 I 

1_12J 

,g 

.4 

12 8. 

PUTZEL BAV&lUAN STK 3295 6849145 38.89 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**CANNED & DRY*** 

IPCNA Jt71'.CB ORANGE POU PRB 100485002010291 84105631 32.72 

BTL BOUYAl.RI 45609341 50.02 

G:RDaswr. OPEN: 7:00 AM •CLOSE: 5:00 PM JIIDII'! '1'0 

38.89 
171.85 

32.72 

50.02 

217 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE t-

1501 LEWJ:S I:NDtJSTlUAL L 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 3225~4 

DRIYZR'S • -- • --rlllO.~CUST.n,_;-_,.,;;;;;;;;;;;;.,.,_.- jNO. PCS ·1-- ---
Slc:11 1 DELVD. sxGR X REC. a 

56.2_. 85 

- ft' - 1'90'ID]CII: !Ill ~SDIIIA AGRICIJLtliiil. cxiia)mil llftD CII •• iiMiiam me, !O !Ill ~ mm: I PAYABLE ON OR BU'ORB ----
i. IT DCffCII 5 ICI or Bil l'D.IIIIIMt.ll aaic:aLftlAl. caNlDJTlU ACT ltlO ro.a.c. o•tc)I. !111 nu.a. OF-· -;i=· 

. ·_, ~°=c:'riGT'mnnh ~~.~IOCD «ll =".t=M•~~--YOOama"'ffll. CON'l'. ON PAGE 
111ft m ur 1>1&fVD AIIJ■lll(; OUT or l!00II ~ or nua -r-.m:.s, roi AB crvtm Ill' !OR iiiiir :ro IIIMI 111 ,_ l 2 

~M:rr!,_(ll_!ILRl!l'lal!lll as ,. __ OJ' A~ or -.tll - Lll!_IOr: DMII.~ 11111'.suca DQl'UD. ---- ~· --~ ---

a 
§ 
; 

I 
~ . .. 
a 
~ .. . .. 
0 
I .. 
:; 
• 
5 ... 
'i' .. .. . . 
E 
§ 

i 
I 
lil 

= 

I 



l~QI-P~P~,,,11111,,,_q-~~~IJ!~,oo. gOHFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYS_C_O 
CUBiW ~CZ ---1l!!!!!, -

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB s~/Cco• 
3989 ZAGLE LANDING PlOfY •>.~ 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 Att11ehe1rtof SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 

'mJCltffQp 

621 /003 
784966 483710187 .. 2 

-iiilon -~-
food and service 1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 

JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

6637 TZltMS -l'Aft DUil BALA11CU .IRS 80B.1SCT '1'0 SBRVICB CllMG& 

/;· 
~ 
/ 

904-637-0648 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDI'NG PKWY 
0IWIGlt PARk l'L 

SIZB rrDt OllSCaIPTYON 

GAL t;::AsAc.Ls PBPPBR JALAPBNO SLJ:C:ZS 12730720211 

SAUCB SWDT CHILI & w:IHG SJ2347Ri' 

!ZAGARA WA'l'BR BO'l'TLED DRDIIC.DIG NDW05L40Jl'DR 
GROOP TO'l'AL**** 

'**PAPER. & DJ:SP*** 

BACil Pt.AS itBCI.OSB SHOW 6.5X 304985452 

CONTJU1lll:R l'OAM BNG lC I> YTD199S10000 

CUP FOAM TAI.I. 2 0 OZ 20J16 

l'l'D 
COO& 

8426330 

3369354 

9901029 

7863345 

7551334 

4088886 

1763846 

Met JO 
MAHil!'ESTI 1252908 NORMAL DELIVERY 
MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS-

Ulll1'1' 
_.. 

BXDl1DG> liU -PRICII -- PRICK 

12.35 12.35 

73.03 73.03 

13.19 26.38 
194.50 

28.85 28.85 

22.21 22.21 

26.98 53.96 

40.80 40.80 

/ fjl 

REL LINZR UPtu> 38XS8 1.5 NL X7658AKSX01 

CLS TONBL MDLTil'OLD 9.4X9.2 WBT 4458693 
GROUP TO'l'AL**** 

4458693 42.46 42.46 

CASB8 

_!_~ 

DltlVl:Jl'S 
SI""' 

**Ptu>DOCB*** 

Ji'RBSB 10074865102336 

LETTUCE ROMAINB li'RBSH 10074865102336 

LIME FRESH 

ONION YELLOW~ PRBSB SACK 

'i'RSB ORANGE BAGGBD l'RESH 10889356163020 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

*'A'l>l'.SPD'SKR BEVEaAGB*** 

COFl'BE GRND BSB BI.BNP NED W/F 29594 

S'!RUP COD CLASSIC SXl am 04250010 

SYROP LB:MOHADS BIB 16760010 

SYRUP SPIUTB 5Xl BIB 09560010 

1675891 

1675891 

1079425 

7201992 

7289526 

5932043 

4090593 

8856122 

4090395 

188.28 

53.20 53.20 

15.20 15.20 

19.21 19.21 

11.60 11.60 

10.96 10.96 
110.17 

100.37 100.37 

105.40 105.40 

105.40 105.40 

10S.40 105.40 

SPloU' :tJOf, .ca I cua I aaosa wr. 

_J 19 

OPEN: 7:00AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM JIDIIT TO 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 
25~ ~67 I 

la:). PCS CUS'l' . .11QD ~~or ML n:ma NC. PCS 

1501 LEWJ:S INDO'STRIAL ~ 
JACJCSONV~LLE, FL 32254 __ 

'l'lUC 
TOTlU, 

IISl.W Bilolll X IIEC. 
• IHIIO:tCS 

- 1· -J·J -+ 

li'RO'flSI<m: 1116111Usaai.&-ai:a?c:m.mm. CIIKIIITIU LlffllD GI '11I8°lffOICl
0

AIIB ~ !O 191 - mm'• "1'0'UJ. 

.1_389. 63 

acnoa 5 1c1 or TBS IDISUIILI -.:=-- -ITra ACT un ~t•'"11c, 1. 'l'D srm or tau -nT PAYABLE ON OR BBFOBB l 
DUWD .IRIII& OUT OP lllOII lllt'ZIPT !Ir !1111R DICIIJUCrl~'ilii: YCQ UZ Gl\'lS lit llllJa iffi:ar 'l'O UllVS UI .1111' 
-~"===" ril:Mrw,;.-rrm. ~~IL- GR=-- u~~--rr=.rrw'l'i j coNT. ON PAGB 

CIPICJTl,Clll 10 Nllnl:It&!'lll l.8 A - or A a.Ml ar·ciiiiiim.Ill .1111' J.USVrT DWLVDIG .1111' 1IIIC8 DI•-· --- -- ----- . 

3 

I 

I 
5 

I 
i 
i 
~ 
e 
9 

' .. !" .. 
0 ;. 
~ . 
& .. 
0 

.:. .. • . 
i 

I 
I 
~ 

I 



l-~ffl~JJ~~,,,,,,,~Q-1! l~jlQ!jllJ. cus 

EAGLE LABDING GOLF CLtJB s,,sco• 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKNY •;.I 
ORANGE PARK J!'L 32065-2641 Atthehrartof SYSCO JACKSONVXLLE, INC. 

foad1,.dsalYlca 

904-637-0648 
1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIV'lil 
JACKSONVl:LLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLtJB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PDY 

PARK FL 3206 
SIU 

-2641 
J:DN DBSClUHJ:Ollf 

MISC 
GROOP TOTAL**** 

pu.L()WANCB FOR DROP SIZB 
FOR FUEL SURCBARGE 

ORDPI 2451709 

cuu m.xi-lJror. PCS coa •-wr. OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 

---- I 

2? 4 31 34.~ 684 

5:00 PN 

DJUVD'S - .,._,_ l'Ca-CUS'J ....... -ca.._ .. ..._,_ !No. PCS 

'mllCI: S'1'DP I 784966 
621 /003 

MUD l'URCIWIII: 01111D 

CONFIDENTIAL PROP&R.TY OF SYSCO 
I IIIVOJCZ - 1- I 

483710187 4 3 

6637 '1'BRMS -PAS!' DUI: MLUCU AR& SUBJECT 'l"0 SDVlCB CD1'IGK 

Net 30 1MANIFEST# 1252908 NORMAL DELIVBRY 
TV1IDC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

lftN 
CODE 

var, 
l'RICI: 

mn 
""' .!!!!!!!!!!. 

EX!'DD&D 
nuc& 

416.5-7 
10.72-
10.00 

\~ 
\f 

RJllll'r "° 
SYSCO JACltSONVILLE 
1501 LEW:IS :INDUSTR:IAL Dt!S 
JACKSOW:ILLB, l'L 32254 

•I nmm:z M)JUB~s I 
I c:cm: I grr 

000 ~ ., o-=-1.ioo; t.3 

yoo-7 ~ ro -:.. I &-t 
I 

., t:3~q l 

138.8 .. 91 

- Ul:I. .-?9101: !IS ,aiiiiuz,a --- «- I,?- DIV0Ia llU smJIC!' 10 !D ID1llftlU - - - -

SIQI~==-- IIKL'VJI. 8:tCIN X I REC. ~ 
:rm n acnaa ~ or !IS PDI--.S aaIW ~ .IC!'Clf'1Jf8~a'\IWJi.• '!Bl SIi.ta OPJ!I!ffllP.' . l'AnBLB ()If 0a BU'OU 

1:a 1388._91 

-.e ~-=-rill!~~~~&.-~! ma .• --T~._.._ im 1115124 
11'11:T TO »ff DI- ARIIIDI. Oft a, lOCa llalft OP - IIUJIJCl'I -,;CIIS; '1W - 111Vm:1 111' lllUa SI !'0 ID'III D 11ft 
--~- CIIPIClff,~111 -~ .U A - OP A Clo\lla 0, ,ff Jiff WISGtt lJl'."CL'lmi &lit IIICII Dlll'UD_,_ .I 

LAST PAGE 

I 

I 
5 

i 
a 
! 
I 
~ 
e 
n 
;:, .. 
~ .. 
:-
? 
N .. 
~ . 
& 

' ;:l .. .. 
& 

I 
I 
~ 

I 



, __ , ____ ,,,,.,,,_q __ lJIIJ. cu ~!~~~ ~~ 

BAG:t.E LANDING GOLF CJ.CB s:,i,.~sco• 
3989 DGl.B LANDING PIQfY 11 

78066 

COHrIDBNTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
r=mmca-- ma 7 

C83714058 3 1 

0~ PAIUC FI, 32065-2641 Attllei-rtof SYSCO JM:ICSOBVILI.E, IHC. 1,.,,,,,,~..:-----=~= --,..-,.=-=•-----------------4 
foOdanch•rvtce 1501 LBWXS INDUS'l'IUAL DR.IVE ~:::;.,,.,,..,-+::::==..==.... _______________ ---l S 

JACKSOHVILLB. FL 32254 3638 TBBNS -11.U'f um: 1W.alla8 .m 80BaC1' '1'0 suvxca c:BARGS e 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS Ket 30 ~ 

BAGlJl I.AllDD1G GOLi' CI.OB IGHIFSST4t 125332C NOJIMAL DBLIVJ:RY 
904-637-06'8 

35189 DGLB LAJIDIWG Plt1fY ----~' =:_::=~IO.iiil.~· aiTVADC~~~S~CJ=U=~~~i:=:'J:=U:=n.&~~s~s=;::::::=:;~ ....... -=~=,,. p~ n. -~32~0~6~5~--~2~,,~1,.______________ .... 
' •• ' • r, SIU I'flll D&SCR%P.n01f U'Sll IMff an U ! IMC • . 

~ nua: .:.. nia: on • 1 5 
SU'&TY RDallDU; ROTBING IS NOD DOO:G TO SCO 'l' ; 

•LEASE VEIUl'Y ZACJl ORDER tJP0H RECEIPT IIECAUS COOLBR TBMS Qlffi1Q'l' 
,TNATBR rJ:SR LIC ND-4511 l'lUl:SBWA'l'D n:ss LJ:C rwo- 03 ~--

1S 

;I~ 

'--{' 

-Ai 

1: 
~c 

--1 

La 

~ 
CPI\RSB BLOB ClUJHBLBS 1009125 06716771 19.35 

LB CDBSB CBKDDAR JACK l'RCY SBRB: 2905C4 2406189 59.48 

LB ~ CDBSB llOZZ I.MPS m SHIU) 15034 '1256859 U.34 

GAL laut IOU. (aI,.I,011 4676306 23.21 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

oz ~ Bal' sTBAJC PIULLY CAB BR 100000016sol 9789785 80.80 

LB 

.4 0 

0 

0 

0 oz 

-r-

GROUP TOTAL**** 

S DIP CAD CARRO'l' G0tmN 14CT 9 

IYS IMP IIO'l'A,TO TAT&R ~ 

~V BAK PNffZKL BA.VAlUAll S'rllt 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

'**OIDJSD 5 DRY*** 

CANDY BAR 3 KOSU'IDR 

7740199018 

30410 

1000006067 

3295 

42208 

DUNK DOST IUPTJ:DB R 10052000324881 

D!URX l'lWJ:T P0RCB G2 10052000204053 

10052000042129 

OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSB: 5;00 PM 

6647804 

0916387 

5020233 

84.23 

57.07 

50.96 

68491451 38. 89 

1760531 37.83 

8399-529 29.84 

6508978 29.84 

9901694 29.84 

l1DII'l' 'l'O 

SYSCO JACKSONV:tLLB 

19.35 

59.48 

49.34 

23.21 
151.38 

80.80 
80.80 

84.23 

57.07 

50.96 

38.89 
231.15 

37.83 

29.84 

29.84 

29.84 

2 j 13 (o.~ 219 ~=~:n:'°~~ 4~ 

111UVP••-- - •• -- -- I mo. JCa , c:oi, ... - - ..._. • .... ,;;;;- No-:-pcs -- ~ 
a1a ~- 1ua X RE:C. DIYO:ta: 

590.68_ 

II _tea, ---- ¥Mlcm.!IIUol.-CllliiDnm L?ft9 ca BIi Ilffl>ICII AB --'1'0 fll m.1ffllii--, - -- --,~ 
-~ ~ AJPc :t..'ffflf -=~~~ ~oV.i ~'U&WJi,~aa:..orolii',.~-lff PAYULS ON OJl 8UOU 

- oa ,_ ,_ 111 mi or - -ma~- 11 IIIISlYD.- rm - Ill~ CONT. ON PAGE 
'l'0 In l)IDVII 11111m; OM' or Ila MISIIT or TDD llliJDOl:rl ~; 1111 - Q1YDiG 11P 10Ull iic6f 'IO - DI An 

_c»ag!f.CR_IO ~ U ~ or A ~_\)I' _ ,DI .1111 IMSUit mm.TIS In ilUCI D~. 

2 
-- -

,. 
a 
I 
I 
~ 
.. .. 

9 
.. 
'i' .. 
• 
; 
~ 
• 
5 
; 
~ 
.. 

! 

I 
I • .. .. 

§ 
! 



, __ I_P_~_,,,,,,-,~-~~QR!ll,1. cu~•s ORIGPfAL DM>ICE CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY 01' SYSCO 
- •• ~ I. lJIVOICII -·. 1- =1 

BAGLB LANDING GOLi' CLUB s~~sco• 3989 EAGLE LANDING PlQfY ll 
ORANGE PAM FL 32065-2641 Atthehurtof SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 

nuano. 
338 /013 -- 784966 483714058 3 2 

l'VJU:DSZoal>D 
load ind Hmt• 1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 

JACltSONVILI.E. FL 32254 
l-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

3638 TERMS -euT DOK ULUCES AllZ SOBJ.11:CT TO navrcz CllARGS 
904-637-0648 

BAGLB LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3H9 DGLB LMIDIRG PKWY 

'ARit FL 32'065 -2641 

Net 30 
MANIFESTl-1253324 NORMAL.DELIVERY 
MA: ~SCARLETT-BAYLESS -

ai:za J:'1'111 DSSCIUPTJ:011 l'DII VIIIIT ,.n DftllDGI I~ I1'IIOIC2 ADJOSDIDffll 

oz 

.OLB 

' LB 

: LB 

DlUN!t ORANGE WXDUIOUT 10052000328674 

JUICB CRRBP.Y B'l'L BAR IUXBR. 25900 

P&PPBR JAI.APDO SLICES 12730720211 

SBASOlUNG BI.M:KBNBD lUmFIS 90129372S 

IYS CLS VINKGAR DISTILLBD WBI:'1'E 5% 911123 

!IAGARA WA'l'llll BO'rTI.ZD DlUHIUHG HDWOSL40l'DR 

'AC MEX WMP 'rORTl:LLA GIU.C BBD 12 
GROOII' TOTAL•••• 

••PAPBR 6 DI:SP*** 

195210 

CON'l'ADOl:R J!'0AK BNG lC D YTD199S10000 

CUP FOAM TALL 20 OZ 20J16 

REL LDISR RBPRO 38X58 1.5 ML X7658AJtSX01 

CLS 'l.'ONKL MOLTI:l'OLD 9.4X9.2 1IBT 4458693 
GROUP TO'l'AL**** 

·••PRODOC&*** 

, .-m:ss 

LIMB FJU:SB 

l'RESR HERB 

kMDTASB IIOSBROOM NEDroM PUSS 

10889356163013 

10889356163020 

;ys IMP SALAD l'lUJ:tT CRPOG LT SYR 74865. 64947 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

l'Olt DROP SIZB 

CQDI: 

7468556 

5099122 

8426330 

4029761 

4113049 

9901029 

8031852 

7551334 

4088886 

1763846 

H58693 

7289542 

1079425 

2037109 

1182211 

7289526 

3856507 

nia - PIUC& -
29.84 29.84 

24.47 24.47 

12.35 12.3S 

11.03 22.06 

4.80 4.80 

13.19 26.38 

23.16 23.16 
270. 41 

22.21 66.63 

26.98 80.94 

40.80 81.60 

42.46 '2.46 
271. 63 

13.22 13.22 

19.21 19.21 

6.81 6.81 

27.49 27.49 

11.34 11.34 

46.2_0 46.20 
124.27 

11.27- I* 

c:uu im.xrtroT.tca , cuu j c:IIDSS ft. OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5 :00 l'M UNIT '1'0 

I ] SYSCO JACl<SONVZLLE , 
6 24 33.6 358· 1501 LEWIS IHDUSTRI:AL ~ - - I JACKSONVI:LLE, FL 32254 AL 

• --------1~ 

ucar I ma.w. LCM X REC. =:_a 

nt:& IWIVUIOII: ss",aiiiaar.l~CIMIII.U-CDNmITm IJll'llDllll DM>ICI .IU
0

$VIIJSC!!ll,. --- -

18 

i 

0ClrlZ 

1129.64 

o~·•- • - - -- 110. ,cal~T.,_....,..._or .... .-- -- •tfo-:-PcsJ 

Ill) II! n:rI<a ~ OI TD ID1SIIAIILI AGRICIIL!VU1, -ma ACT,,~~•~- 1:.m.ia OI 'IIIII ~ PAYABLE ON oa BU'OBE 

- ~-=~nm.a ~~1~m~~ =-~• aamm_,m_md=~ 
111a 10 Mt DIIIVft utanr: oo, o, -~ or - _,.-n~: -~ lllVIS w 100R iic m IIIIVI III Mr I ------ c:anarr,aa IO PlalCIP&ft .U lL m OI lL ct.&11 OI CUDlllllll,111 "1IT UIIIUIT ~ Mt 11U1:11 Dill'llrl. --

I CONT. OH PAGE 

I Qff 

3 

I 

I 
I 

l 
5 
i 

I 
li . .. 
9 .. 
'i' .. 
~ 

y 
5 . 
I 

' .. .. .. . 
I 
ft 

i 
" I 
~ 
I:! 

I 



1 __ n_p_-~,,,,,,,,,~-~-1JmJ. COST~~ 

6 

CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY 01' SYSCO 
QhOJ:czm l••"======l 

EAGLE LANDING GOLi' CLUB ~~~sco· 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY ~ 

483714058 3 3 I -- 784966 
338 /013 

01\AHGE PAJtlt FL 32065-2641 Attileheartof SYSCO JACltSOHVlLLE, INC. 
fooclandserva 1501 LEWIS INDOSTlUAL DRIVE 

904-637-0648 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CI.OB 
3989 RAGLE LANDING PlCMY 

JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

- ~-a: 
3638 TBBMS -PASt om: ur.uas ii& S1J&7J:C'1' '1'0 SDVtc::& CBUGB 

Net 30 
,MANIFEST# 1253324 NORMAL DELIVERY 

TVAOC SCARLETT BAYLESS -
IGE PARlt _ FL 32065 -26U MUr:-

ITD D&SCJUnI011 I = I : ~ I ~ )II ~F=xc:s ~ I 
(GS FOR FOBL SORCHARGB - - - ~ 

i loN>.J iY 2455588 

JVf1~~1q 
~ -ru --; ~11.~J 

~

,;~ I s-a1-, ~ 
,D' -..J r,t'-l~ jl:1'6·

71 

~ iULn"j' .Pel I cm .-WT. j- OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM~ UCT 'l'O 
SYSCO JACKSOHVXLLE .....-

J 
1501 LEWJ:S INDUS'l'RZAL DR'~ 

j - - - .DCKSONVZI.LE, l'L 32254 ~ 112_8.37 
2~ 8 37 44. 636 !DX - "'· ... ______ ,.___ "';J ,.._ 

mx.w. e1as X REC. 'moics 
__ _ I _ _ __ _ _ _ T0'1'aL 1128 . 37 

tao. -le■: Ta l'IUAMLI CCIMIDITID LUTID 0a DIii Dl'IOICS 11-.m:! 1'0 M - - - -
- Ir acne■ ~ !Cl or - ..... ~ -ITIU KT 1no 111.1.e. "llre1 I. n1 ai.ta or-· PAYABLS 0N OR UroRJ: 
ll_a.&111 ___ 1na .1Lt.~1:1r1U0Dca __ _._ ._ -- 7/1"/24 ...... T P'"''"""' 

,..,_ -- ca,_ - m iiU or ClllaffDII ~- 11 -·- t00 - im "' I ,,_.,, -'IO lilt Dlll'VIS All8DII ClUt Cir "nJm 11112Iff -- _,. lllllnCSI: JW .ID Cfflllll VI taa um !O aavl I1I ,_ 
__ CUICITY~IO na,n(:f~-~ ll - Dl'_ll CIMI_!!!_ ,DI U'I' loUIUIT ~-- 8UCa DIHVft, _ 

I 

I 
5 

I 
i 

i 
I 
~ . .. 
9 
y .. . 
' .. ~ . 
& 
! .. . 
;. 

s 
I 
I 
I ; 

= I 

i 



TableTcp Linen R""'81 

8111!9...,_Ave. 

Daytona Baach, Fl 32114 

Dale 

Invoice 

(388)2~158 

EAGlE LANDING GOlF CLUB 
3988 Eagle Landng Par1atfly 

Orangaf>"'11.Fl32006 

011253:1 I 
Oar ,~Mlrk1F~I Seq 

I 
Tam 

I Wad 30 CHG 
OfflCE 

(804)880-7177 

e,11 I RclM I 1193,00000 1 

I Hane/~ 
NAPION INHITE 
NAPIQN ¥MITE 
BAG STAND 

I,..,_, ~.Qty 
200 0 

!Ag.Amt-! 
SO.OD 

ROUTE 
~Pr.! Ex!. Pftce I A4-~-,,.. AmL l TGlal 

$0.1000 '10.00 0 
FBNPW 

088AGST 
FB8586W-
FBMESBAG 
DGCAATHAM 

'iPi> 

re i6Kes Wi1rre 
MESHBAG. 
CARTHAMPER 
TOTAL PROTECTION PLAN 
o..,;.;.Chmga ---

I9lfl PY9 Cy; Bus, ....!.ll.JIIL.. __JQ__ ......aL,_ ___iL_ 129 
1170.72 S170.72 90.00 S0.00 S0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Comment. ____________ ...., __________ _ 

SRC 0 
0 

90-0 

10 0 
ci 

Olllcl,14. 

Tax Adj.: 

NetM).: 

SO.OD- Stiiioo -u.eo 0 
so.oo S0.010D 10:02 0 
ictoo ti.4000 sf211'.'oo 0 
10:00 so:oroo S0.10 0 
fo1io S0.0050 io.Ot 0 
to.oo -~84 
$0.00 114~ 

to.00 &.t)lolal: S170.72 Rl9.~., 

$0.00 SalMTax: $0.00 Tu Adj.: 

S0.00 PNlbil: 1170.72 Net.Adj.: 

Tallll Adj.: $0.00 

~lly; ___ ~w---------------6/28/2024 11_:34:52AM 

Tu~ .. , -.,, I~ --. 
-___ ,; 

~7./✓, "bf 

a--W, 14~ > -f 11~ •72-
t.A /Je ~ 

--- ----

S0.00 920.00 
io.oo S3.80 
SO.DO $0.02 
li>-:00 $128.00 
90.00 I0.10 
90.00 I0.01 
SO.OD -16.84 
I0.00 ---.W.ff 

S0.00 

$0.00 

'°·00 



..... 

., ~aylorMade' 
Taylor Made Golf Company, Inc:. 
5545 Fermi Court 
Carlsbad, CA 92008•7324 

2275~000 
1325-000 

For Inquiries about your Invoice, please call: 800-888-2582 
View and access your 8C00Unt on-line at tayionnadegolfdlrectcom 

BILL TO: 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEV. DIS. 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

ORDElt DATI! OROl!IU Dl!I.IVEln't 

05/16124 9771622 21585262 

PURCHASE ORDER I 

I 
Tour Response Stripe 

374.40 
(.24) 

Invoice Numbtr 
37450029 

ln"'°lce Date 
05/17/24 
Terms 

2%30 NET60 

✓ 

Account Number 
405510 

Due Date 
07/16/24 

Invoice Amount 
$374.16 

Pie ... Send 18miz.d Remittance To: 
29516 NETWORK PLACE 

CHICAGO, IL 
80673-1295 UNITED STATES 

SHIP TO: 705888 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

8HIPVIA 

FEDEX-Parcel-Ground 

TRACIClNGt 

744256419576 

ITEIINO, DISCRPJ'ION QTY 
UNJTPRICE EXTBIDID 

DIICOUNT II 
PRICE AFl1!R 

111.a>PED PRICE DISCOUNT 

N7638601 TM22 Tour Resp Slripe GLB 
dz 

I 

.---. 
., ~aylorMade· 

Remit To: 
29516 Network Place 
Chlcago,IL 
60673-1295 United States 

ft~ I 
,I 

SUBTOTAL: 

12 

V ,}, V'J 
'-I • 

12 

$36.50 $438.00 18.00% $359.16 

$438.00 J 
FREIGHT 

$359.161 
$15.00 

Total Inv . .Amt: s314.1e I 

Accoun1 Number 405510 
Invoice Number 37450029 
Invoice Date 05/17/24 
Due Date 07/16/24 
Total Amount Due $374.16 
If Paid Bv: 06'18124 $366.98 

Page 1 of1 



Taylor Made Golf Company, Inc. 
5545 Fermi Court 
cartebad, CA 92008-7324 

2275-000 

For Inquiries about yoi.r Invoice, please call: 801).888-2582 
View and access your account on-line at taylorrnadegolfdlrectoom 

BILL TO: 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEV. DIS. 
3989 EAGlE LAN>ING PKWY 
Orange Park, Fl 32065 

ORDERDAff ORO~• oet.lV!RYI 

05/16124 9772169 21588784 

PUIICHA&e OltDl!lt I 

~Fairway/Rescue 

lnvotc:e Number Account Number 
37454364 405510 

lnvoiceo.t. Dv•O.. 
05121/24 07/20/24 
Tenns Invoice Amount - NET60 $403.26 

Pie ... Send Itemized Ramlbnce To: 
29516 NETWORK PlACE 

CHICAGO.IL 
80673-1295 UNITED STATES 

SHIP TO: 705888 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANOING PARKWAY 
Orange Park, Fl 32065 

tffltVIA 

FEDEX-Parcel-Ground 

TRACKINGf 

744256423822 

I QTY l!XTBND!D l'RICEAPTlll l'l!IIINO. Dl!ICRPYION IHFHO UNlfPRICa PIia DISCOUNT DIICOUNT 

M1404709 MWF-0I10 Stael #3/Rh S 
M1403909 MWR-Ql10 3-19/Rh S 

...-.. 
., 1aylorMade· 

Remit To: 
29516 Network Place 
Chicago, IL 
60673-1295 United States 

1 
1 

SUBTOTAL: 2 

$299.00 $299.00 30.00% $209.30 
$255.00 $255.00 30.00% $178.50 

554.00 $387.BO! 
FREIGHT $15.48 

Total Inv. Amt: $403.28! 

Account Number 405510 
Invoice Number 37454364 

IMOlceDat• 05/21/24 
DueDate 07/20/24 
Total Amount Due $403.26 
If Paid Bv: 07/20/24 $403.26 

Page 1 of 1 



ULINE 1-800-295-5510 
ullne.com 

PO Box 887 41 • Chicago IL 60680-17 41 

INVOICE NO. 

L,79430602 

INVOICE 
l 

SHIPPING SUPPLY SPECIALISTS lJLINE FED ID# 36-3684738 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR ORDER ULINE CUSTOMER SINCE 2013 

SOLD TO: 

YOUR ORDER# 

SHIP TO: 

20088953 

MDG2017 00001883 1 AB 054 7 8787661 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY OEVELO 

II OBA EAGLE LANDING 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELO 
OBA EAGLE LANDING 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

i.11009 2t 

--- --- - _.._ --
ORDER PLACED BY: JOE HALIFKO 

PROEPKE /M6 

jSUB-TOTAL l l SALES TAX' [ FRT/HNDLiNG 7 1 AMOUNT DUE 

~-00 ~ ~Oj ---~L- 4~.3!__ 

PLEASE PAY FROM 
THIS INVOICE 
REFER TO THIS 
INVOICE NUMBER 
WHEN CONTACTING 
US REGARDING 

- cusTOMER NAME I cus~oMER I INVOICE 1Nvo1cE D/\IE ' 1,1.•o r,· ouf 
' NUMBER NUMBER ' ' 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELO 8787681 

THIS TRANSACTION. L--------------- --------· 

MAKE C.HECK 
PAYABLE AND 
MALTCT 

ULINE 
ATTN: ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 
PO BOX 88741 
CHICAGO IL 60680-17 41 

06?~7b!1D1?9~306022~0b1~0000~b5332 

179430602 6/14/24 465.33 

jAMOUNT ENCLOSED 

11F DIFFERENT THAN AMOUNT ~UE $=========-...J 
EXPWN OlfFERENCES ON REVERS€ SIDE 

IMPORTANT - PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THIS 
PORTION TO ENSURE PROPER CREDIT 

NNNNNN 01 01 001883 002079P 



ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO. NO. 

91221150 U.37859 

INVOICE CUSTOMER 
DATE NO. 

06/25/24 11221140 

PURCHAS!:: OP.DER 
NIJMBER 

SALES SALES 
LOC.. 8.:F.~. 
30-SS OffJE 

DA ,.E_ 
DI? • -~ '"'.:";i 
o.~1.2 JcA 

Rout~: 2339 / l.l ORDER NV!'tEER: S665',70 

E i 
11 ,-so VILLAGE COMM DEV Dr STR·-1 Std p -TRNEAGLE--LA~:m ING-GLF'-·Cl.B-1 B f•F,; i t 1

_ ·-:];f_ r ;-o_-·_d~:-··--!,-;.~· -----~--~-~-~---:-·-•• ··-···-·. t 
To: j 3989 EAGLE LANDING Pi,i.ry I To: 3989 Et,GLE LANDING P~WY ·re:-· ! _ _ _ ... ·- ·1·· _ I 

1 i· -P • 0. BOX l 98ii-2 ~ l j ORANGE PARK FL ORANGE PAR~.:. FL t _ _ . · 
1 32065 32065 1 ~TLAt.rf.A _ GA 
• ·?04 291 560>:i 30384--8421 

Att: l CHRIS COLLETTr _____ .A~PT __ !. .... ~~----~---··---.. ----·---·-·-..! l __ !~-~-~-~::--~~~---• .. ·-·-·· .. ···----···-·····-· 
ipF-Nn. 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD PORt ORANGE EL Sh.ipD: 06/2S/2.~ Paoe ,::f\ o~ Ott, 

Sp>:: i~I DR IVER r--il.fi:n Lf"AVE. FINAL REG Er PT tOH INV CHANGf:~, 
Ins-t,~: 

tT'rms. ~---
,t Tr.ms: NE:T e 1 DAYS 
~~., Qty _ Sdes P~<Jduct 
je~ed-Shipped Unit Nu•ber-

Descr :i.pt,:rn P-5ck Su~ l,.;lwl ,. j D .Jeight f-r icing 
l.ini"t 

Ur.H 
Pr-ice 

E:d:~n,fo>i 
Pr-ic!:.' 

·"- 1 

➔ 1 

·-------· .. ------··------- .......... ,.. __________ , -----·--·-~· -------, --·--- .. 

HAZARDOUS MATEF:IALS 

01-;·t 
cs 2840726 DETERGENT, OSHUR SOLro POUER 
. 045-4-SODIUM HYDRO:XlDE, SOLID, 
CS 5771977 OIL, PAH COT6 CHOLA BASED 

ECOLAB 

0451-AEf<OSOL 
f:o!•****;tJl***lfifltlt*****************lf****,11*~lf:i:ll_itlt:ll:l6ll-******ilCJtliltll1!:iiot:iiili:Bl·liH* ❖llt~;~-;HFll::!:Ullt;<l·~.4~-.tl:;;.'-' 
lTAL l:IAZAl:(DOUS 14~IGHJ_: 42_._;tO tQI~L_HAU,RDOUS PI~CES.: 2 TO"TAL HAZARDOUS CURE 
Ol***it'll11itjt******·H**************~ll~Hti':¥.-il 11 lH il'll*~** l(-lBt*~it~ H **l!dt-!! ~ HIU!U~*it~l( .(~ *'ii 7' ·';l ;< ll it.l! /.·'t...,~ J.. X 

4/9 i.B 
MIXTURE 
i.,/17 oz MONARCH 

038280:4 
DRY 

wt- 1 cs SYRU~, F.ONTN'COl~ OT ZRO COKE 5 GA COl<EZr<OSGR 
~ 1 EA 0778670 WRAP, 10.7SX10 UAX PAPR UHT 500 EA MONOGRAM .... 1 cs 1017425 SALSA, THCI< ~ CliHKY MILD SHLF 4/130 DZ PACE 
~ 3 cs 1328699 SHORTENING, FRYG SO'fBN LIQ CLR35 LB HARVEST VL ... 1 ·EA 1401124 SPICE, CHILI DARK PwDR SHLF 20 oz MCCORMICK -- 1 cs 1!457016 CUP, SFLE POLYP 2 Z CLR PrN 12/2◊0 EA DIXIE: 
+- 1 cs 220.:4360 DR.IN!<, FRT PMCH f.'LST BTL UIOE 241.20 OZ GATORADE 
~ l cs 239.~696 LID, CUP_ SFLE 2 Z FLAT F'LST :12/200_ EA DIXIE 

@ 1 cs 2833239 CHIP, ASST SS BAG SHLF STABL 2/30 EA F.RIJ0 LA'i" 
1 cs 2910693 FUEL, CHAFING CAN 6 HR UICI-< 24/1 EA VPILU PLUS 
1 cs 35545.65 ORINK, SODA COLA COKE CLSC CAN24/12 OZ COt<E 

~ 1 cs 3554649 DRlNI(, SODA 011'-"f COl':E ZERO 24/12 oz COl<E ZERO r- L cs 3635232 ORrnK, SODA TONIC YATER 4/6110 oz SCHLU::P~'-,·5 
+ 1 EA 4523510 CHERRY, MRCNO Y/ STEM LG PLST .5 GA MDt-!1➔RCH ..... l cs 5182720 BAR MIX, GRNON PLST SHLF STABL12/1 LT ROSE'S :,-- 3 cs 5651351 GLOVE, VIMYL XL PF CLF: AMBOX \0/lOO EA VALUGARDS 
~ 1 cs 6345599 DETERGENT, BAR GLS MHL BEER 100/.5 oz O!'JER~£'( 
~ 1 cs 7466014 JUICE, PNAPL 100X BAR ~K PLST 12/32 DZ OCEANSf-'RAY 
"t"" l cs 7802523 NAPKIN, ONNR YHT 17X17 1 PLY 20/250 EA VALIJ FLUS 
-< 1 EA 8003956 SAUCE. TYKI GLAZ F'LST JUG SHLF5 LB KIKKOMM -r 1 cs 8009235 LID, CONT 8 Z ~)TD DOME PLST H)/.rno EA DART 
i- 1 cs 8204505 DRINK, RSP- Bl.U COOL f'LST BTL 24/20 oz GATORADE -r 1 cs 8600645 CUP, PET fLST 12 I CLD CLR 20/50 EA DART 
~ 1 cs 8914897 STRAY, JMB 7.75" ELK WRPO CLR 10/500 EA NmmGRAM ...- 1 cs 9009234 BOUL, 8 Z Fl't LlHT 20/50 EA DART 
-"- 1 cs 9189275 MAYONNAISE, HVY PLST SHLF 4/1 13A DUKE'S 

B 

p, 

B 

-1•--~---- -· -··--·-

cs 
cs 

l::7.0200 

21. {~OQ 

• f 

~J~<...~ .,._ r,, 
~ L"-. •• """ 

23.42 
,_;1 ;-i_~_ -:iii_~A;(_:ti~~ ''-'':.'1.':l:.!·HXll:< :~.:r~,, )l,i<_!.u,~~ ◄ 

1 . .i6 - -
'!I :tt:_,1\ ll.;'.~.'.!!-!C~;;;.\<.:a;:;,l:}-g ~-*·1H,i',';\-;;,l':$~ ail l!.~~{:,t 

cs H~.9700 1 115.97 
EA 0, 1::-;0() 6. 1 ?,✓ 
cs ~.8000 53.8'0 cs 31.0{,01) 9-3 i8 
E"A J.. 2:i00 12.23 
cs 41,. 1:wo 4C,. 12✓ 
cs ;!l. 9fio'o 2'3. 9.~ 
cs 39.1700 "{•? .. ?v' 

cs 41.,oeon 4i: ()8 i 
cs 43. o:,oo 43. 02..,. l 
cs 18. 29-0:1 18.2.9 
cs 18.2-?00 12.29 I cs 21. 7{C•.O 21,71 
EA 1a. a:~oo 18.83 i cs SQ:. S(\0.0 Sti .. ~O 
cs 21. 8100 

(..~ 

65. 43\/ :s - • 4~1l0 33 ._49 
cs , .-· 470(> r1'l 4-,• 
cs =:;_3_. 94_0:o si 94..., t 
EA B.9'600 13.% 
cs ; 9(;0() 3o i;,,:,v 
cs 9SJOO .,.,. ¢•~ .... ._ ... ,.:; 
ts :-,. 1~00 61 03v' 
cs .6f00 29.68✓ cs 3•_. 3t.OO 3~. 36✓ 
C~ ~J.ac,oo __ ~2. s,:c I •J 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER 
NO. NO. DATE NO. 

91221150 1137859 06/25/24 11221140 

Route:2339 I 11 

PUP.CHASE-ORDER 
NUMBER 

SALES SA!..ES 
LDC. REP. 
3055 0832 

D;HE 
ORDERED 
01-./23124 

DF!DEP. -N1.IMBEP. • S66970 
Bi 11 __ 

1 SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKW'I 

ORANGE PARK FL 

To: 
S~i ip ITRN EAGLE LAi;DING0 

GL.F.CLD1 Re-mi "t I us- F~~"J.ds' -r;;~·-.·- I 
TO: I 3989 EAGLE LAND IN.;: Pl{WV T {I: i I 

t P .£!. ROX 198421 
ORANGE PAP.~, FL , 

32065 J 
CHRIS COLLETTI -~-Att: 

3206 S ts.TLAWf A 9A I 
904 291 S600 30384-8421 { 
DEPT~ 00 I 386 763 1304 I 

----- ·-- ----· -------- - - - f ••. ~-... - ----------- -.------- .. ----1 •• 

i.pFr-m: 5425 S. I..HLLIAMSON BLVD 
• t Trt11:i-: - -
•tTrms: NET El DAYS 

PORT OP.ANGE FL Shi pD 1Jb/2S/.2~ fl age oe tlf' 04 
• Spci..:1 DR l\.'ER MUST Lfa\VE 1INAL -R£GEIPT tOH IN'./ CHMJGES 

Ins•tr 
Pa,:.:k Siz~ ty Qty Sdles Product 

jered Shipped Unit Mu~ber 
Descr ip ton l<ibel 

----------------------------··- --·-•-·••--·· ----.. •-· -··-- ... 
..,- - 1 
t> 1. 

- 1 .. 
r 1 
+- 1 

-t'"- 1 
~ 1 

...... 1 

,I/!"' 2 ..... 4 
'!"" 1 

~ 1 

T" 1 

,-!'" 1 
~ l 
~ 1 -... 5 
1:'"" 1 
~ 1 - 1 
f-- 2 

~ 1 

-r 1 

-r- 1 ..- 6 
-4- 1 
c:;:::, 1 

CS 935l99C CLEANER, 0ISINF CLEAN-UP LIQ 9/32 OZ 
CS ~837683 SAUCE, GRLC PARM PlST JAR SHLF4/.~ GA 

CLOROX 
SUEET BAB't 

cs 1213404 
cs 1328547 
cs 1419514 

cs 2331353 
EA 2348936 

cs 2427540 

cs 2721173 
cs 2725711 
cs 2971551 

cs 3331998 

cs 4207247 

CS- -4284530 
CS-4732525 
CS- -5326418 
cs. 5327.275 
cs 5394721 
cs 6213391 
cs 7060429 
EA 7331614 

c:s 9124520 

cs 9195249 

REFRIGERATEO 
DRESSING, BLU CBS f'LST JAR REF4/1 GF1 ~:EM'S 
SQUASH, YELLO~ #1 ~EDIUM FRESH5 l~ PACKER 
CHEESE, SWlS SLCD .75 Z 3.5" b/1 5 LB METR0DEi.J 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Policy 
TOMATO, SX6 "1 GRD RND BULK 25 lB CROSS VALY 
CARP.OT.-STICK 3 3/4" FRESH 5 LB CROSS VALY 
READY TO EAT - Ple.ase Refer to Ret1Jrn Polic11 
BEEF .. STF:IP LOIN OX! CHO 18,:) 12 LBA STOCI< nws 
CS: OOOl 10.l3 LBS 
CHICKEN, \JING U2,JT JHI< RAU 4llQ LB 
CHICKEN, BRST SNGL 6 Z BNLS 4/5 LB 
HAM, SLCO .67 Z IJ/A Sl'tl(O Cl<D 6/2 LI< 
READY TO EAT - Please R~fer to Return 
BROCCOLI., FLOF:T MINI ICEl.S REF4/3 LB 
REAOY TO EAT •• Plear.e Refer to Return 
CORNED BEEF, SLCD Cl<D REF .b6 6/2 LB 
READY TO £AT -- F'foase Refer to Return 
PEPPER, BELL REO CHO FRESH ~EF5 LB 
TOMATO, F'LUM MEO Hl GRO £tULV. 25 LB 
LETTUCE, Rl1N FRESH Rff 24-E;;, 
BEEF, PTY GRND 80/20 2:1 RND 20/8 OZ 
BACON, PORK REAL OCD . ~•· SM•JKE2/~ LB 
DRESSIHG, CSf< Cf<M)' SPCL F'LST 4/1 GA 
SOUR CREAi'!, CLTO ALL NTRL TIJE 4/5 LB 
CELERY, snc;.: 4 •• FRESH REF 4/S LB 
READ'f TO EAT - Please Refer to Ret•Jrn 
DRESSING, RANCH HMSTY F'LST ,JAP.4/1 GA 
READY TO £AT - Ple.J':ie Refer to RetJJrn 
ORES5Il~G. HONY MU£T DJON PLST 4/1 GA 

F.ROZEN 

F'ATUXENT 
f'Al'UX:£1-H 
HllLSHIRE 

Policy 
CROSS· '-'ALY 

P~licy-
HORl'tEl. 

f'ol.icy 
l''ACKfR 
CROSS VALY 
CROSS ·H,L Y 
CTU1N SLCT 
HORMEL 
Y.EWS 
OAISY 
CROSS VALY 

P-~licy 
Ji:rn ·s 

Policy 
•~EN'S 

CS 147S-608 BREAD, FLM 5X13" OVAL Bl(O FZt-136/3-.61 OZ 
cs 2883130 Pornro, ff SC 3/8" EXTRA CRSP'f6/S LB 

ST.ONEFlf<F. 
MONARCH 
HAfd<OR BW< 
f'ATUXEf-H 

CS 3200145 SALl't0N, ATLHTC 6 Z PTN PBO 3D 10 LB 
CS 3330099 HOT DOG, AB 6:1. 6" RLR GRIL 10 LB 

. --·--·-··"'----- .. 

l:: Jeight 
!) 

~ 

HI l 3 

R 

r-riciog 
Unit 

cs 
cs 

cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
EA 

LI< 

cs 
<"C' .... v 

cs 

f.S 

cs 

r:s 
cs 
cs 
cs 
C;;: ... , 
cs 
cs 
EA 

cs 

cs 

cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 

Ur.it 
?f'icl'-

4&. 5)'00 
J~. 8101) 

73.n·oo 
21.2~00 
3~.0-600 

J3.B600 
9.8?00 

12.4!00 

!-23.5800 
7 ,. 3lO1} 
so noo 
3-8.bl-OO 

i04 0?-0•1 

14. -3600 
3'J. ?.(:00 
3S.?800-
4S. 7~,0~> 
71.7200 
54. 8•i0•:l 
1: . 4.-ioo 

9.8EM 

4c:-. Of10•:> 

S:6.. l.1.C<O 

:Ti 6!.00 
~·:-s 1 ecr, 

101 9~,.-.H> 
31. St-Or} 

(;<l.:ende,~ 
Prire 

5c1£7 43.S'i' 
3>3_91 

73 '1B. 
21 29 
'3;LOb 

33.86 
,, 82 

12:::. 71 

.247. B 
317.44 
so 93 

-
'3~.6-6 

!(.14 0'3 
-

14 36 
3:~ 90 
3E:;.28 

228 .. 9,:i 
71. 72 
S4.B4 
31. lf-4 
l ')'. 70 

'l60B 

S,.S.1t 

"D-.65 
30~:, {)~, 
101. 93 
31. Sf., 

..... ·-- ... --" 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 
I 

l 



ACCOUNT INVOICE lNVOH::E ~USTOl"lE?. FORCHASF ORDE.F. SALES SALES 
LDC. REP. 
3oss oa3;:, 

DA"'!E: 
NO NO. DATE NO. 

912211 so 1137859 06/25/24 11221140 

Route:2339 / 11 

NUMBER ORD:l::S-ED 
0,0:../23/24 

ORDER NUMBER. 566970 
3i ll r:· ---- ·-1 SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DlSTR 
f,;,; ; 3989 EAGLE LANDING P1J;WY 1 

. I - ORANGE PARl-t FL l 
Sh lP l "TRN EAGLE LANDING- GL.F CJJ 

To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING Pl'-WY 
-, Rc::it j 'JS Foods, Inc. 

, o· I 
' • ?Cl 0. BOX V?B-4-21 

----, 

I 32065 i 
',tt:-! CHRIS COLLETTI I 

·- ------- •-· .. -------- ... ·••·· 

OF~ANGE PARII.. FL 
32065 
904 291 5600' 
DEPT-» 00 

GA I A:rLANf.A . 
! "3Q3'84--8q,21 
j 386 763 130-'I ; 
.... ----·· •··--------·-···-•-•"•·-·------·-·------..I 

ipFrm 5425 s. WILLrAMSON BLVD 
tTPms 

PORT ORANGE rL Shi-pD: 
Spci.al 
fn5 tr: 

061'.ESt'24 ?age 0"3 o-F 04 
DRIVER l'il.JiTi LEAVE FINAL F!P>Ei?T FOR HN_ CHAN--~[:., 

~Trms .NE~ 21 DAYS 
y _ Qty Sales Product 
ered,Shipped Unit Hu•her 

l)f?scr ip·ton Pat:~ Siie 
__ .,.... _______ _ 

_+. 1 
+- 1 
~ 1 
-+- . 1 
~ 4 
-r- - 1 
:t- 1 
+ 1 
~ s ..,.. 1 
-+- 1 

cs 4326880 _ MAHI t'l( .. HL 6 Z f'C BLSL RAW FZNlO LB 
- cs._ -4358495 - BACON, P'0RI< l8-22C SLC LAID 2015 LR 
cs 5366760 BREAD, IJHT 12 5" 21 SLCD 9/1.6"6/2B.32 

- cs 5915319 -~PPETIZER, CHS ~ozz BRDD 6/2 LI< 
cs ~553758 _ROLL, KSR YHT 4.5" SLCD BKO 6/8/3.S 
cs 0602.296 GUACAMOLE, POUCH FZN SUPRM 4/3 t.B 
cs __ 69UM,3 _F'ANl3ASIUS, STPEO S-7 Z FIL f'BJJ15 LB 
cs 7233562 11ACtll'<OMI S CHEESE, CHEDR F'P.CKD3b/7 OZ 
t,;~r. 7637713 CHICKEN, TliOU! BTRO fRHR BEER2/S LP. . .., 
cs 920S1.47 BEEF. PTY GRND 75/25 3:1 Hl'ISHhO/S.33 
cs 9870536 CHI CV.EN, BRST 3. 5 Z BF:DD Hl1ST'l'2/S LB 

STORAGE LOCATION REC~F'O!) 

IJZ. 

oz 

oz 

L.:,bel 

liARBOfx BNK 
F:rA1UXENT 
ROTELLA 
lAl'II< \.!ESH! 
ROTELLA 
OELPASDO 
HAIWOR P.Ni( 
~RAFT 
fl',\IUK ~RE~! 
rnnsn.nm 
TYSON RH>L. 

TOTAL ORY ____ ~. _ 
il'O.TAL REF.RIGERATEO 
TOTAL FROZEN 

P,IECES ORDERED 
f-IECES ORDERED 
PIECE:S ORDERED 

34 
Ji.) 
2/ 

F'H::CES SHlPF·EO 
f'IECES-SHif'f'EO 
F'H~CES SHIPPED 

34 
30 ~.-
LI 

TOtAL NET 1.16T: 
TOT.AL GROSS WGT: 

... _ *"'* !Ni)OlCE SUMNARY n,; 
1577.90 PtECES OROERED: 
172.9.00 

91 PfECES SHIPPED: "91 

C Ue-:i(J~,! 
u 

t·r· ir. i ng 
Unit 

r.·~ 
J-0 

cs 
r.t: .. ...r 
cs , .. ~ 
J-..1 

cs 
f'-C cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 

rl::liS SH1F'PEO 
l'r£tiS- SUIF·f'EO_: 
• r '1:, rn-n PPED 

•'E.!5;:, $1:IF-f'E.0: 

Unit 
f',· i-ee 

77 8"'.-'l)lJ s:~ 1io•o 
.. ~- H.:·.O_I} 
65, 3l00 
:•1 7":QCI 

~o'.o9oo 
'.:,7 .1(!0.f.t 
Jb~noo 
35. 9..(0,0 
85.0000 
3.1. 0100 

3() 

21 
15 

M .. 

H:iOi:iDI~:r 'I01 AL t 

T AXA8l£ Al'lOUNT °' 
i3EN SAL ES rAX 

i:ro ., 
"' 

This c1aount i-s a11 e;;t"imate <it fi111e of ,!lipping pr-ior to ;1n•; .,_o_J:.t~si.i-i:e,!ts 3',5-de_ .i~ de.li,•e:-y. i• 
-- .. .--,~-·-· .... -,... -·---·· .. ·····---····----···-··• .. ·-·------ .. - ...... ,-------·--··• ....... , .. ____ ., ___ .... __ ,, ................ _.,.,. ___ ,_. __ , .. ··--------·--. - --·-· 

E ,d:.er,c! ~~l 
f'r ice . 

- .... ·-· •···--1 
72.S2. t 

51.93 l ·'> l P. 

6S:"j2 
1i~5: 5$ "ll 

3?. tJ; 
36. 91 . 

:i.~9 ~-·, l as·:~·o I 
3J. 01 ! - I 

, .,,.. • 1 ·~ t ...... ,.. . ~~ . 

1648-2:t.- -
i -,c·r s-, 
- , • .:.:, .... .L I 

J 

H'i'i 91 

c:,C< 

J 

'1199. 91 
I 



ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO. NO 

912211SO 1137859 

B i l l -- _ ---"."'--- -- ·----··-· ·-·---
.SO.VIL.LAGE.COMM DEV D!STR I 

To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING P~WY I 
ORANGE.PAR~ Fl • 
32065 

Att: . CHRIS COLLETTI ___ , ____ __. 

Ship 

To: 

INVOICE CUS1OMER 
DATE NO. 

06/25/24 11221140 

Route:23:St? / 11 

PIJRCH/,SF OF:DER 
MUMBER 

SAL.ES. S.ALES 
LOC. _RE? 
3055 0832 

DA.:£. 
C1£U)l::Pc£;_ 
O6/.2:!l-2..4 

ORDER .NVl'.l.Bi;FL .s~:,697-U 
Rr.:~tr,~t H.:···· -"=---~·--=--·--:--·-·-- ---···----.. ·-··· .. --. l JS _f' a.o.d.s,. Inc: TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF' CLB 

3989 EAGL.E LAND I tJG PKI-JY 

ORANGE PARK 
320b5 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

FL 

Tei: ' ! _ F. 0. tl'DX f9.8~\?.1 

I AJ"L~.NTA GA 

l '3.0384-8421 
386 'Z6 3 1 30.::i 

-· . ------- ---- ---- .......... . 
i.pF"rm: 5425 

•tTrti1S,: 
S.- WI°LLIAMSON BLVD PORT ORAMGE 

•iTrms. NET 21. DAYS 

FL ShipfJ· 
Soci.al 
Ins tr..: 

f',3cfl Size 

Ob/2S/24 ~f!aQe.-O~ o 0~ 
DRIVER MUST j £A\;E f"f.NAL REGEI?T_ron INV Ct-1( ... t-.;G_:-::s 

tv Qty .. Sales Product 
der-ed_ Shipped Unit t~tJmbel' 

De~r.:l'ipton L-:1bel ,~ 

5 f..Jei.>;h t ?ricing 
Unit 

Ur,it 
Pi·ice 

EJti;nifod 
Pr-ice 

----·---- .. -- --··-~--·--·------ -· ------ -·---·•. ·-- --- ·-- .... -•·---- --

·*******~•*******~*************************************~•*****************~,.~~*~*•-
"' You_agree 1.1i·th r-espect to any disput.e ar-1sing out of yc,ur· purchase fr-om 
"US.foods: (0 you .ire 9ivi11g up your right to serve in any representative 
~ capacity, or· -to par-t.inpate as a 11tember· of a class, in arry lawsuit; (ii) you 
~ also agree, at US.Foods sole option, to submit to binding, individual 
~ arbitration of all clai~s; (iii) such arhitratiDn shall be governed by the 
t federal Arbitration Act, 9 U.S.C. s.1 and conducted in accordance ~ith the 
~ Commer.cial Rules of the American Arbitration Association; and (iv) each party' 
11 shall pay.half the costs of arbitration, and se!}atately pay its own attorneys 
ot fees and co,sts .. f.or more inforr.1c1·l;ion about the fuel sui-ch,Hg>:!, go _to: 
ir: https: / /www.usfoods.co1i1/ter-111s/fuelsurcharge/StandardGr:i.dEIAArealowet·Atlantic 
.. • i 

l;m_"· - .. . ~ 

11 If you have an_ag~eea.ent wi:t.h US F.:oods thaJ, expressly ,HJdr.esses the 
* c,a l culatipn o;F_th.e_f.uel_sur.cha i:ge,_pj,_e_.as~ r.e-r_~.r.._to_th-:1 t -i,gr.e.'?Jlen t. 
~-~******************************~*******K*********************************** n 

11:t::* ********************************* ):ff.ii ►.f(-*-lhHHHI *IB:+: IH~fHc·r.*U:Ui***lt *** ** * **.,;** 1 * ,._,. 
• Cert. tt EL 227 5S . 
~ Shellstesck shipped in conveyance p.-:e:chilled at. I below. -4SF i#11bienl:. air _tea 

}; 

'.i 
)' 

t p,. - - -c-.~~ ~ 
♦lf*******,.******************1f********~********* lt*lfiHf·lt**·***lll,.**i-t"A JtlHl:1 j( it* ;pi K )f,- ~ ~,i" .1 n-~., 

t:>t*** **it·lt!f*********~lf if *,tltlt*;.ilt*:4 'lt·ll!Hit**~*~ ,t:, ~ It i/{il\,.*** ** *~ ltff ll ;< ;~~tt.:. **-lt*lUI ** lf ~ )t ,I lt ➔ till • 
t USOA_H.:s.tional Organic Pr-ogr-a«, Indic;d:or-s· - - - • - * 
f ' = 100% Organic . 1f 

f = Org~nic ~ 
~ . = 1'1<1de_ wfth .organic ingred°ient Cs} .,. 
'*****•¥****************************~*~*~*****~********~*****Rl<lflli*~**~*******~•&~•~• 
'****lf************************l'l*ll:**!l!*lti*ltlrlt*lli*lt*lf*******ff .. *IE**~*~*****ll:·ltlfl<*lE¥.~f!~!o<*~:ir,i, 
t The perishable agr.icultur-d coauncdities listed an this invoice .. are $Old li 

subject to th~ statutorv trust authorized b~ ~ection 5{c) of the P~rishable * 
~ Agtacultural Cci11mod'ities Ac'.-t, 1.9.30.(7 U. S.C 49.9e(c) >. The ~r.ller- of these " 
t commodities retains a trust claim over these copmodities, all inventorieg of * 
~ flood 01' oUier- pr.oducts der.ived f!~ofl these COModi'·ties, and any receivable~ OT l'i 
t proceeds from the.sale of these capruodities until full payment is received. ~ 
E**********************************~******************~**~**********«~**K*******~*~~ 

·----·~- •o,••-·-------·-·---·----·---- -----· -· ------

U· r~-r>'/0 ~ 3s-8ll·ol>' 
'J-'i o -7 'I IJ'F I{,() ·5Ji 

00
_
1

q--i~-=-11r•'> , 
', --, .,_.. --:. 4 l O • 1

1 

5D 0 ., l '1, \ V . 

. , 101.1l 
\,~~ vi, I 

f 

11 
l 

t 

I 
J 



ACCOUN1" INVOICE !N\JOICE CUS1'0MEP. 
NO. ND. DATE NO. 

PUP.CHASF OP.DER 
NUMBER 

:.;ALES SAi .ES 
LOC. f<EP 

DA'1'E 
ORDERED 
QA/;:?3/24 91221150 11379,!,0 06/25/24 11221140 

Bi 11 .-------·---- --- 1 j SO VILLAGE COMM DEV D1STR : 
To: I 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY j 

I
' ORANGE PARK ~L l 

32065 I 

Att: I CHRIS ·COLLETTI _I 

Rout~:233~ I 11 
Ship ,-T-P.-N-EAGLE LANDIN,j-GLF-CLB 

To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE ?ARK 
32065 
904 291 S600 
DEPT# 00 

FL 

---------- - J 

305S 0832 

ORDER Nt.Jf1B~R: S670<.:.3 
R>a!tr.i t, ··--·-----~---·- --·· -f :JS f O O f! S , } "re C . 

To· j 
~---- ···1 

1 
P.G. BOX 198421 

j Af·LANTA 
' 30384·-8421 

I_ 386 _763 130.l! _ ····--····---- --~ 

(},~ 

I 
I 

f 
1e_Frm 5425 S·. WILLrAMSON BL.VD 
t1rms 

?ORT ORANGE f"L. Shi.pf): 06/25/24 
Sp c i a 1 DR I './ER ~iU'3T LE,; l)E 

o"'?:" A1 r.4! f:.~ 
r Ir 'AL - ,., i=,~ E· T t':) '7~--· .·r,,r:, ... :; :-»·; • r,;',A"';' ··•G c .. 

t-Trms NET 21 DAYS 
~v Qty Sciles f'r·oduc'l:. 
iered Shippad Unit Number 

Descr ipt::rn 

ORY 
-;... l cs 5738827 BEAN, REFRD SHLF STfiBL c~m 

TOTAL ORY 

STORAGE LOCAHON RECAP<N) 

PIECES ORDERED: 

-**:it INVOICE SUMMARY *** 
1 

TOTAL 1-lET UGT: 42.◊0 PIECES OR~EREu: L 
TOTAL GROSS IJGT 47.50 

t'nc-t-·· 
f-'ac!: ~sf~e' • 

6/ttlO CN 

L, .. hel 

LA1.IICTOfUA 

PIECES SHIPf'ED· 

PIECES Sl1!PF'EO 

This a~ount is an estimate at ti~e of shippi~g prio~ 
~---- ---------

1. 

F' ~ .r; -- 4 • -~,, .J. Pf\: \.,~:t: > 4 .._.,w 

C: Ut'ight. 
0 

F'r·icir,9 
Unit 

... s 

:::r£MS SHIPPED 

1TF.!'!S ~HIPPED 

IJt;i 't 
Pr-i'.:e 

~J. 3SC•U 

1 

$ 

E:d.er:C:E-::i 
f'ric::~ 

r: ·7 -,,:
.1.w. v-,1. 

S.J.35 

f'11:0WCT i OTfiL $ ~ 35 

T4~ABLE 4~0UNT -$ 
GE.t; SALES TAX 

00 ., 
le 

oel' -,..rv 'i 

00 

SJ 35 l 
. ··-···--1 

000 1,r-
·l I l (vi > 'I (l ,,;. 5'7' 



Bil! 

Tc,: 

t\tt: 

ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER 
NO. NO. 

91221150 1137860 
DATE NO. 

06/eS/24 11221140 

Route:2'3'39 / 11 

PURCHASF ORDER 
NUMBER 

SALES SAi .. ES 
LOC. RE.P. 
'3055 0832 

DATE 
OF!DEP.ED 
OA/23/2~; 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 1
1 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

sn i Pf TRN EAGLE LAr~DING ··GLF c·u::·· 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORDER NUMBER. 567003 
R crr;i t - .• --·-··· ... . .. . -- ·- .. . ! 

·r t UC, Fo~Jds, Inc. • 
, 0 I 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

. CHRIS COLLETT£ 
L...---·----

J:"L 

I 
··--·-··"--.._,J 

ORANGE PARK 
]2065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT # 00 

PORT ORANGE .FL Shi p.O: 

FL 
JP :J. B.IJX 198421 

j ATLANTA 
l .:::O:m4-S421 
t "386- 763 1'304 
l - ........... --· ·•·--···· ·- --- ... . . . 

GA 

1 pFrm.: .S425- S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
t rrm-s: 
tTrms: NET 21 DAYS Bps:: i.3 l 

Ins tr: 

(16/2S/2,; PaQe 02 r.cf 02 
DRrVER MUST 1..1::r~vE I' INAL RECEIPT f:°OR INV CHl1N(;cEs 

;y Qty Sales Product 
!ered Shipped Un-it Hu•ber 

D~scr ipt,::rn F'ack Biz~ Label 

-----------------·---·-·--·--· ··-····· -· ----·-·-- ····•-··- ··-- - . ··--·----

·~********li******ll*******lt**********~******'°'************~ll*~*~'H:>t****\ll******lhfitlf:H!.11:'.~ 
You <1gr-ee wit.h respect to any dispL1·te arisirig out of yesur-purct,ase ft-om * 
US Foods: Ci) you are 9iving up your right to serve in any representat1ve ~ 
cap;cc:itv, or to par-·t.icipate as a m~mber {}f a class, in any lawsuit; (ii) you "' 
~lso ~gree, at US Foods sole option, to ~ubmit to binding, indi~idual ~ 
arbitration of all claimsi (iii) such arbitration sh~ll tie governed by th~ * 
Feder.a,J. Arbitr.dtion Ac-t, 9 u.s.c .. s.1 ,md conducted in accor.d-3nce with the ,t 
Coi'Jmer-cial Rules of the Amer;ic;;n Arbit-ratitln Association; and Hy) eac:h p:::rt.:,,· * 
shall p.ay h.lf the costs of arbi.tr.a:tion, and sepal~.ately pay i.ts own a..ttol'neys' 
fees .. nd ccsts. For .-nore infor.:11atian -3bout. thi:? fuel svrcharge, go t.:i: ,t 

iYt.tps: //www. us~oods. com/·teJ'ms/ fuel sfrrcha:'ge/S'tandc1rdtlr i dEIAA1'eillowerAUantic.. h ~ 
tml .-: 
If you have an agr-eement with US Foods th-'lt expressly addr·esses the .. 
cak•.Jlation o_f tfie f'ue1_-su.r.cher.g.e,_pl~.<is'= ref.er to th.at agr.e-.e~en.t~. ;~. 

'******* ttlE*iE* ****If************* If *********IC IE !f lE-**************lf lH'.!t-1t**** If,:*****« l!-lf!': JI: 1-, ~ !H: 
• -

,!o'i1:******************8******************Kl+******lf*****H:K-t1;*~iEtf!flflEtt*Hi*lflElf*IElf**P:·~-~"' • Cert. It Fl 227 SS * 
' Shell!:>tock shipped in c:onveyc1nce p'l"e-ch:illed ,l"t / belc,1,,1 -4SF ... lllbien:l air-. -tem * 
• P- * 
·!t '-'**** !t*IUl'lf****** ***** *********>l M·lEHl~FA lf ~-~ *** iOI lfil!E lt:lf* *** ~ * )OHt ;i,; :.! 'it!f ;( ll*.i.C * :01 lf*~ i;J&.t ~lf 'I!~ JI 

,!Hf:lfitilf***"***H************lfltilf*itt'1til****"'**lit*******ll*****::t-,f*lflHllt.:hl·Jt,t'itlflf.~*****::1·lt:HHfiOl:-.tll 
USDA Na.tional Organic Pr-ogr-am Indicators; it 

= 100% Organic * 
= Organic * 
= t'tade with or.gani<.: ingr.edient(s) ~ 

'****~*~~********~************************•****•***~**********K****~********IM*§~~*W 
'***************************************************************~**********E******MM 

The per.ish«ble agr,icultural commodUaes listed on this invoice are sold ,. 
subJ~ct to the statutory trust_authorized by section 5Cc) of· the Perishable * 
Agucultur-al Co111modities Ad, .1930!7 U.S.C 49.9e(c}). The seller- of ·the-se f. 
commoaities retains d tr,u-st cl.3im over these com.modi,,;ies, <111 inventories of 't 
food or- other pr.educ.ts der.ived fr-011 t~hese com!llod-ities, and any ~eceivables or ~ 

1 P.~cce~.ds f.r.0,11 the_sal~ o_f the-s.e_co.11modt_t.igs __ until fiJll p<1yn1ent is rec.e.iveo. ll 
;i,;***E*i' "***** ********** * ***********ff** J€ ** *** lf ********If~~****~** le** it***** It**** f.•i! +: 1; 

·'"·--· .. ---····----.----•.-•-···'--· ,., ______ ----~---- ............... -·-·---- ,., __ ··-· 

I 
We2.9ht F'ridng 

Unit 
Ur·H 
Price 

£;( t?.n,fa.j 
Pr·ice 

j 
--· ___ ..I 



ACCOUNT 
-NO. 

91221150 

!NV□JCE 
NO. 

12794S4 

!NVO!CF 
DATE 

06/28124 

CU5TG~ER 
NC. 

11221140 

Route: S"J:}r~ / ..., 

Pl.J~(;HASt DRDE'~ 
l'.JUl'lBD< 

E il :· ------ -----~- ·--·••; S;! i F -------- ----- • --·-·-- --·- f-: t: 1: j ., I 
!TRN EAG~E LANDINQ GLr CLB l To: 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DrSTR 
3989 EAGi..-,E 6AND1NG PKWY 

GRANGE PARI-\ 
'3206S 

FL 

To: I J98·:;, E,;GLE l.l1NDING PhW'r' ri:., .. 

'

'ORANGE PARK FL ' 
]20,'.:!5 

1 /904 291 S600 
Att•-j CHRrs coLLETTT __ _J L!?_E~~--#- o~--- ___________ I 
1pFrm.· 5'425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 

·tTrm-s-· 
•t·Trms: NET 21 DAYS 

PORT rn?ANGt FL. Sfi;pD· Cl,/2?/2-ll 
5p,; I;/ i. DR :i:Vf:R i'iV.;; I 
.lnst"· 

SALES s.-=.: .E~ 
LDC. f'EP 
-ms1:: or:n,:; 

DA~E 
URDERED 
0A'27f24 

DRDEP "::.J!"!B!:'P. 5 ·7 ~.f-3 c£ i? 

,~ r~ ♦-ld s, <.,..,,. 
' .. 

o r, 
' • ... r ~ox 1 ~8-J'.I~? t 

t::--rt ~,~.!T /\ 
.3ff.iE,4 - Ei42 l 
7.8f, 7;~?; 1'3!".'-4 

...... ,-. 

Pt-::(:E 01.. .~.~ ('.li 
l t:.A'.:E t" INAL R~GE:Ir-' i" f ,:,f~ HN Ci-iANGr:.~: 

ty Qty SdL~s P~oduct 
deretl '3hipped Uni• umber 

Da,~cr ip ton l:4Q(. k Size L~b-=l C 
p 

~~ii)h. Pr 1.(. iny 
Un 1. t 

•.II 1\. 
P,·::.c.-

t:x·,;enued 
f',-j C".' ·--·-... ·-·-·-- _ .. _ . ,.,. --·•-- ...... _ -·--·. . ... --. ........ ---- --

ORY 
~ 1 cs 0698688 OIL, BUTR ALTRN SDYBN SALTD 3/1 GA i'IONt;RC:h cs , .. , .. 5, \.'>O "i ::;~ Si 1 ·::s 071.9427 LID, CUP 12-20 Z PLST WHT SLOT10/100 EA !'!DN0Gfi'A!~ r.s .- 3'9f)f' 27 ~9v ,/ 1 EA 0778670 t.JRAP_. 10. 7SXlO Wt,X f'APR WHT 500 EA MONOGF:MI r:, t:• tJ 1 :;:{)\) ~ i3J ;;;.n 

~ 
1 cs 08SS387 SUGAR, BRN LIGHT GRAK CANE 12/2 LS !'lr!NARCH c~ ~-... ~::roo 17 9] 3 GS 1328699- SHGR:fENING, FRYG SOYBN LIQ CLR:35 LB Hf,F-:VEST l)L cs ..!·.\ .;",O~, 5'. 1:; ✓ 1. cs 1-757145 BAR MIX, PIMA CLDA f-tSPTC CTN 12/l. LT ISLD 0ASI!:: cs 7Q 4:-'◊0 .;"'\-l'(J -:•~- r. 

~1 
1 cs 200,398-6 SAUCE, 5TI.: A-1 GLS BTL SHLF 12/10 oz M. cs ·"; ·, 9~;(1 ~\ ,,; i'S 1 cs 2204360 DRINK, FP.T PNn! PLST BTL tHC!E 24/20 OZ GATOF:ADf CZ . ..-, . <::'P()f. r\ ... 'i?, 

✓ -1- cs 29106-9,3 FUEL, CHAFING CAN 6 HR WICK 24/J EA VALU rLUS cs ... :, . 0 .c() (; A; )II -, ·, f) ~ 
/ i. cs 2957306 MOP HEAD: LOOP mo MED YAR"! 2 El': 110NOGPA!'1 cs 1 " 9-"00 d'4M. i • ?4 

11 
1 -cs 3-1-1:2695- DRINK, SODA COLA DIET COKE CAN24/12 DZ C0!-1.E cs l~. 2°."◊iJ j,:. 2'1· 1 cs 3328044 DRll-l~ tlrX, l.HNOE PINI( 2 GAL 12/~'1 oz THIRSTER cs ?-:~ '2('(10 . .At-, J;; 2•:·1 1: 1· CB 3554565 DRINK, SODA GOi.A COKE CLSC CAri24/12 CZ COKE cs j t, 2~:·0fJ it., J-,' 1 Et, 4·!4M78 SEASOtHMG, STY. M!·lTRL F:UB SHLF 7 U~ tlCCORHJri.. EA 4'- 0:-100 ,'9 /)3 

✓: 1 cs 4863585 BEAN, BLK wHL Ci-Iii 24/15. 5 i:iZ ALLEi~ cs ~• LOC-- ;.1. 17 /~ ,, cs· 5651-351 GLOVE, VINYL '.t'.L PF CL~: AMF<uX 10/HlO Hi VALUG~ROr, cs- '.:' 8~_0{~ 4-;, ,:,'"l ✓ .. 
/1 l cs :'.;865l34 CROUTON, CUBE HERB TFF HHSTY 8/2.~ Lfl FRESH Gt-;;--: 1 t.,; ... ,~ St. e :~f;c;: .. ~ ..;,.) 28 j ~, 
✓'- 1 cs 6002091 SAUCE, WORSTEf.:S!-1R GLS BTL SHLF24/'~ OZ LfA ~ Pi::r,:r-1 cs ~B ~ ... .jo;~ ~·o ,?Q ,.,,I"! 1 cs 6649289 SWEETENER, AGA1/E NC TR SYRUP '? Ll riOViN ,. 

J' ~ ➔00 ,; I I 
C ' 

~1 2 cs 6?90430 PLATE, PLST 10.25" BLK i CMPT 4/125 EA PACTIV r-5 <;it no, 1..1? 4J.) 1 ◄ cs 6857403 PLATE, FLST 6" BLK l CMPT RND B/125 EA F'ACTI'.' - :·. jt" '\(: A'N--v" 7 - r:· • .. .. .. • -~ .• ..,c., •' , .. ;!.., ! ✓2 2· cs 746601.-4 ,lU!CE, PMAPL. toOX BAR PK PLSl 12/3::? OZ 0f.EANSPRf:Y C<; '..: 470•~ JIL-•'1~4. 94 . ✓~- 1 cs 8204505 DRINK, to:SF" BLU COOL PLST BTL 24/2i} GZ G:.TGRi::tc,;::: ~s .:~ 'it:◊-) ~- . '~8 ! ,/, ~- 1 es 900921'8 RELISH, PKL RWT SS F'OUCH 200/9 GR HEH-17. cs l(• S""cO• 
~ f1 l (• : -

I 1/,l i CB 9395781 SCRUBBER, SYTHC FIBR 6X9 GRN 20 EA iUAGM,A ,..,.. t•-- ~, l~ ~- .-3 l v'\J ,.....,vi /., 1 cs 984'4416 SAUCE, !iBQ PLST JUG El!·ll.F STABL.4/1 Gt, SUEET f:rAn cs ... ! 5· C· ~! S7 
REFRIGERATED I ./i l Ea 0198721 CA~my, PNT sun~ CIJP f.'.ESES 3,!) i:.H t~CE:;E .S t: EA c:1 ~ 7::.0.,; .. -. I _ _, ( l~ ,-·1- 1 cs 082301·3 EGG, SHL LG GRDAA YHT LOOS EXP15 DZ GU-!1)1,l f PliS cs ljC; !.-(!'.(m "~-. t 6 1- cs 1419514 CHEESE, S!JIS t-ilCD . 75 l :r S" 6/1 ,;.; lB hETl,GLEL .. ,.,f•• ..... ~. ,:L~oo - ... . ..... - i-

<...:,. .;.~ v❖ i READY TO EAT - PI~~se Refer to Return Pc!icv I. 1 cs 2326411 LETTUCE. ICBRG l=RESH REF BOX 24 ,:A tRuSS vi,:..}" cs t·=t 9(.00 !,; 'i'O ' ✓''-
I -\- 1 ~A 2348936 CARROT, STlCK 3 J/4r FRES4 S L.6 CROSS VAtv ~- EA q 820(~ ~.~'2 ! READY TD EAT •• F'le<is.e Rtih::r· to Rtnur·n Pul1t" l 

/-3 3 - es 2721173 CHICKEN- WING H?JT JMB RAM 4/].C, LB fe..ru·,nn cs l::'. s:f.0.1 37{ 1 1 l .,.3 3 cs 272~711 CHlCi<EN, BF:sr SNGL 6. ·z 'f.1NLS -'1/S U.-< ~·A ·:.v>1lt~1 L.S i ; 3l (i{: 23S <)i I . ·•------•·· ·-----·-· -- ·--·---·- _ ... _. •-·--- ..... _ -- -......... --.... ·~·-----· 



ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO. NO 

91221 l 50 !.279Q-5£i 

INVO!GC cvs-:-or'lF.R PIJRC:Hl•SF. ci~ni-3 
DATE NO. NUMBER 

06/28/24 112~1140 

f.);;,.+<:,• 533 4 / ~ 

Eilli~so ~JILLAGE COMM DEV Dis~i7 ·:;!'i
1 pl-ri~~/-~·;,i,c_E~:;r.~DIW~;LF·t~La-! Xiimlt. 

T 0-· 1~ '3989 EAGLE LAND ING P1-<.w·, 1 To ! J9si:,) Et,.:;:u; u.,1•,mn-,,:;; r,1"1,;-...· I T 
• ! . 

L GRANGE-PARK FL !ORANGE PARK FL I 
t-32O65 132065 
~- , 904 291 5600 ' 

At-t-- t GHfHS C0LLETT:__ ___ _,~_j L~!~~I~-~- 00 ···--- _ ... J 
dj)Frm: ·5425 S I..Fl:LLIAMSON 
• t- Tr+JtE-. -
rt Trms: NET 2·1 DAVS 

Bl '·JD PORT OP.ANGE' FL Sh :f. p.D: 06 '28 1 P,l; 
Sp;; i :r 1 DR !'...'Ei-1 t··fl'-~T 
.lns tr: 

'3Al.ES SALES 
~OG f.:EF 
3"C1S·S -:)832· 

DATE 
O~DEREO 
06'2112~ 

ORDEP NUMBER: !:7588?. 

J ~code; i't, 

0 0. SOX i.~8421 

4TL(,-NTA 
J.o;;.s.:..·•842 l 
:mt 7-'i 3 1 "3[,t~. 

Ct), i 
I 

Pnoe 02 nt:: 04 
L,:::..• .. ·l£ •• H.iAL f.ci:';:~Eif'T ron ~:N\·' CH,:,:.·.GE:~ 

tv, Qty Sa Les Pr oduc,t 
di:c-red Shipped ll!'!it Nucr;ber 

o~-;;c1· ip t.c,1 P,1(:.k Si:.:e Ldl.;~~1 
,. 

~~---~,~~ ,-=-1• i.::inq 
Un:i.t 

!Jni ~; 
Pr-ire 

,:. ... t;;;,,dej 
~f''!.{ 

--~..,------- ....... - --~ .. ·- ----·- -~· - ------, ... _.,. - - ---· ..... p- ... - ... - --·-

/& r; cs 317799(; "' I_ 
/_...,- 1 cs 3340510 
1,t 1 es 4~26690 
.1'.l l cs 53.26418 
J:4: ~ es 5~27275 
~l 1- E~ 071237.6 
/~1 1 rs 723·307S ;;~ 1 cs 7.33.1499 
/1 t EA 7331614 

c,/-1 1 - cs 8343956 
.i.t 1 cs 8350258 
/1 1 8S 9·124520 

J !· 1 es 9635·729 

1,.,, ..... 1 .t 8S 048B239 
/2 - 2 cs. 1475608 

i'.· !- 1 cs 2511·301 
i/.-4 4 cs 2883130 
'/.-1· 1 £S 3200145 
✓~lt- 10 C,~ 3330099 .;) 

·/ !. 1 cs 4·358495 
/l .1 cs. 591531.9 
.14 ,d es 6553758 
.,/3- 3 cs 7637713 
J2 -2 cs 9205147 

"FOT~t DRY 
-TO.T.AL-REFRIGERATED 
TOTAL FRO:ZEN 

SALAD, PTA10 CMH::Y t~0 HFCS F5iF2/8 LIi tiDLLYS }; : ; 
REAOY T!J EAT - Ple-ilse Ref,:.,r to R,z,ti,rn F'olir::1• 
CHEESE, AMEF: SL.CD i;io CT TFr 4/~~ i..f! GLNlJW FF:l'i~ 
OHIOH, RED JMB FRESH REF B~G 25 LB cRnss wiLY 
LE,TTUCE, F:i'IN FRtSH F:ff 24 i:il CRGSS t.:AU 
BEEF, PTY GRND B0/20 2:1 RND 20/8 oz GTU1!.I' SLCr 
CANDY, SNCl<F: BA~ SS l!J f~Et Z :t.86 oz SrHCi<EF:~ 
DRESSING, v~mRT GREEK BLK IJLI'.i4/1 !iA !(£N'S 
MUSHROOM, nED »1 GRD BOX FRESH10 LB U<OS8 t;f)LY 
CELERY, STICK ,p FRESH REF 4/S l .B CROSS lJP:!. Y 
READY Hi EAT - F'le<J:;;e Ref-e1· to Ri:a•tLlrn P;:;li,:t' 
F'OTATO, DCD 5/8U SKNLS ItLMCHD 2/10 LB CROSS VP.LY 
MILK, WHL PSTRD fl£Si FREE D 4/1 GA CUMJ Fi~~IC 
ORESS!NG, RANCH HMSTY PLSl JAR4/1 GA V.f.N'S 
READY TU EAT - Please Refer to Return Palic~ 
SAUCE, REML0 PLST J~,R REF 2/1 GA ~:f.tJ'S 
READY T~ EAT - Ple-i!~e Refer to Return Polity 

FROZEN 
ROLL, HOGI WHT 8" SLCO BKD FZNB/6/3 7 OZ COS'f'ANZQ S 
BREAD, FLAT SX13n OVAL BKD FZN36/J.61 OZ STDNffHiE 
GROUPER, 'BRD\> lHlDR PARFf: Fr.SH6/2 LB TAl'ff'~ Mm 
F'OT,H.O, FF SC 3/B" E>:TRA CP.SPY6/5 LB r.m.:r,RCH 
5ALMON, ATLNTC bl PTN .PBO 3D 10 U HARBOR fl~ll( 
HOT DOG, AB 6:1 6" RLR GRlL 1<) !...B ?1'%TUXEr(f 
BACOH, POR~ ll3-22C SLC LAID 2015 LB PATUXENT APPETIZER, CHS nazz BROD 6/::.i LB LAHS WESJN 
ROLL, i'SP ttHT 4. S" SL.CD Bl-!'0 t,/8/3 S oz. ROTELl.l{ 
CHlCl<EN, TNDU-! :BTF-:D FRHR BEEF:2/5 Lft PATUX F"IU:.l'l 
BEEF, PTY GRN0 75/2:: 3· 1 HMSTY60/S .'33 DZ rnnsnrnr, 
STORAGE LOCATtON RECAP( ' 

PIECES ORDERED 31 PJECES SH'!PPED. Jl 
PIECES rmornrn. 31.: f-'lCCfS SHIPPED: ... .-., 
PTECES OROEF:ED: J(I F'lE1-E8 SHIPl=·EO 3n 

·--·--• .. -- .,. - ·---• .. -· --.- ......... - -- - ' - ·--··• 

t) 

C:f\ ~~.i. 2 1:/0>~ .l't .'y,,,,,.;,_s.: .~ 

I cs S/. 3.tos:, -· .. 3.! 
ES ;if 380{) u. 38 ! cs 3~. 2f:0(} -~ .,.,r. I ...i. ..... "--~ 
GS .d.C::. 78{)0 , E'-;. 1 2 .. E.; ...... °"1. 2~.,o ~., .. ,2-;· ; ... 

........ •'1 I cs !.:'a 2er.,,., 6ti.~13 cs :s. 2~10 ;!S. 2➔ l (l E'A ~! s~o C:· -a-... ::-, 
l 

C·~ 1·9. B7M 1? 87 ! 
r""~" 2~ 5Z0~; 2Ct .. !;.;: ' ... ..., 

! C,.:; ·•li-: ();-i(')~ 4!; /)8 ., 

I l!S "I B~O() '11 l?S f 

ts -.J O?(HJ 3·1 0? 
GS I";.... ,• .t ·~-~-'''- 5~---JC· 
GS 1:o;;t P.nA~ 12tA. 8B . _, _, - ... _ .. 
GS ~( ... 510{} ~r02 :j-4 
es 1 ~~· 1 0-~r,,1 

I 1 ~1 . 93 cs J-1 .. .5:~vv S bO ~-'"~ cs ~~1 9~◊~- 1..9? 
C,-. l~. :1;~,00 l'-~,L 3:_, .'.:) 

r:.:- :?-1 7900 1?7.H, ,-., 
cs ·.:>,·-. .,. 6 {j 'J ll~r .. 2-£ 
C$ 2s- i:er:,o,) i7o. or, 

!i !1S S'H.f f'PED. ?~, 1125. 5(1 
l..i.:..r;s SHrPPEU: _;;,:, !6ib.f:l 
JTFM8 f.i!<lPPED· I! 1.3i-7 tJ,6 

--· - ... -- - - " - ..I 



ACCOUNT INVCICE 
NO. NO. 

91221150 127945a 

!NVQICE C"U::~·oMER 
DATE NO. 

01/28124 1122lt40 

Rotr l;e. :=,33,::. / 

PIJf,(;;t~SE OfT•~R 
NIJl1i3ER 

'1 
eillf 
To~ 

30 VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR II 
"3989 EAGLE LANDING Pl-<.WY , 

Sh:. p f" ------·-
. TRN EAGLE Ll•NDING (::LF C:..Jl 

To· 13989 E,~GLE l.ANDING pi,:wy 
1 

~ r-t~""" .-• ..... , ., - • I 

I 
I 

FL I ORANGE PAR!I, 
:,2·0·6s 

Att:- CHfns COLLETTI • I_ ;;.____ _ __________ _! 

'□RANGE PARK FL 
")':3Q6C 
904 291 5600 
DEPT~ 00 

·-·-·---
I 
I 

. ___ ..J 

' ro f 

0':tor-r,11 5425 8. WILLrAMSON BLVD PORT UR,'.\NGE 
:--t·Trms,· 

F't .. Sh :f. .:a?D. QL/pet2d 
D~10i~ ~J~~ 

,,,1; Tr,.% NET 21 DAYS 
it!• Qty Sales Product DE•s~1•ip-tnn 
del"~d Shipped Uni't Wlimber 

...,.. __ - ·~---10--.-.. ___ ,._ .. __ ..... --. 

**p; INVOICE SU~MARY **~ 

Spc1.al 
In"' f. •·. 

Pact Si,t> L"Joel £::. th:: 

:i~U:S 
L8C. 
305:: 

'·i-!:..~ .. F<: 
FEP 
c;r_:;2 

ORDER l•J!..ti·'ti3 ~f: 

t 1S F!.,~ds !-:~c · 

P c, BOX ! t;·8~?, 

r'.',TLANTA 
30384-8421 
38f: ~ .. ·~3 l J(. 1 4 

~,,\"'fF 
CiHDERED 
(},:"::, l C°~7 / :~;';, 

=: ~ .. '3882 

{!,~\ 

__ J 
Pal.,~ c·~ o"t (..C. 

EAvF. :.-·INAL RE<.:l::l2T f~f-1 1N·.I CHAN;;f: 

n·r f'r·iciTJQ 
i_;r, I. t. 

U? .i-t 
~-, i::~~ 

E < t.er,dea 
;•r i-:.: 

TOl'AL HET !JG T . 
TOTAL GROSS IJGT 

!6S3.82 P[ECES ORDERED. 9~ PlECi:.S St!IPPED: , I ~,,s ShH'h.l.i :;ii 
t79S.OB 

This .. ~ount 1s an &~t1~~te at ti~e oP Ghipp1ng prior to a1\~ d0JL 

~-!( J'.',***11-~~**~*.-,***l':****"***''* .f.** f< lt "** lH! i' !--0: !H( lE A;( lt HHHi It ►.It ff" li-f;I'• * l':'o:•;. ~,:!':!,-*/':ii' * l':l! i!-1': !H➔:~+< ~ 
~ Yoo agr~e with r~spect to any dispute a~1s1ng out of your pt1ftrhas~ c~uD -
,, US F:09tls: (i) yr..11 ar'? gj.ving up vcur right to '::rerve 1.n any repre?entaH1,1e ·.f 
fl: c-a~•c:Cl"t/• or· t.o~par-t1.:1pate as a member· o-f! ,1 class, 1n ari•/ lausu1t, (11) ~-·c,w !! 
~ also agree,r at--tJS Foods solE!. optio!l, to submit t,J binding, rndividu-::tl , • 
.., arbit.'l'• .. tioti of c1::..-i cl.:ri111s; (iii) sL•cn .;;-ti.d:-rdtiCir, shall be gc•,ernacl by th~ ¥: 
., federal i!rbitr-at1on ttct, 9 U.S.C. s.1 and ;;,:ind•Jcted in accord,H1ce with the • 
~ C-or..merci.1l-RL1le·.,.-o-f tt,e Amer·ic:an Ar-tit.r.,-t:ior1 Association; i,;nd {iv) r-acl-; pu?'~'. :' * shall pay half the costs or arbi·tral::-ioll, <1:ld sepaI·atelf p.ay H~ own ,c1ii;.::irnfoy,:, ·or 
~- •rees an't1 costs. For- more inf-orm,d:ior, r.bDut 'the fuel sur-char-gc, 90 tn: t 
* https://www.usfoods.com/terms/fueisurchdrge/Stand~rdGridEIAAred~owerAtlant1c.l! ~ 
* tml t: * If yo~have an agreement with US Foods that expres&ly a~dre~s~s the ~ 
* calculation of the fuel ~urchdrge, pleasa refer to that agreeQent. ~ 
-F.li:*~~ff**********fiiHl-*il'*****,;*** IE IE f:li H,Jo:;f-!l;*"'*•n: !>:ii I.lie lft<,*f:"f'*;: IHHf *** 1<11'~*** ;.:;(-;;;.,~;;;,ell',:.,..~;.: )o,,l,:,.. 

~ 1, 
1~ 

,,.t 

:noun TtHAL ~-

5 

160-000 
170-000 

{IU 

-1.420.43 
1,420.43 

000 u ~ 
4Jffj-/J4():: ~(,JO' 

l- if O - 1 ~ 'I <{ : ,2. 'l.· f1 
s-oO_-,ci>O ~ 11,1f < 

4L£Y.43 

. oc, 

..fl59.4J 

~oo-'1,_1./5""~ pr'i•~v 
r-no- 3 f?l,• 

100- 5">"' ' .. . ~H~ 
/kV-- ytS 



ACCOUN'T 
NO. 

91221!50 

It·!VOI 1~E 
NO 

12794~1.l; 

!NVO!CT~ -:urrr□NEP. 
DATE i-10. 

?!.'JRCt--1t-,' .. ?.E:-Of'~DI?R 
NUMBE:R 

B i-H f --·--------, 
1 SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR ! 

To--- ! 3!:i-89 EAG6E t:AND·ING PK~J\-' i 
·I ORANGE PAR!-i.. FL ! 
, 32C65 [ 
I : 
> I 

I 
! Att: CHRIS COLLETTI _________________ _; 

06/28/24 11221140 

Rout-::: 5"3~.:~ / . ..,, -· Sh~ p r,----··-------·---· - -1 
ITRN EAGLE LA_NDING GL~ CLD 1 ·; r.: "3989 f:.l~GLE U,ND I NC Pi\l--JY 

ORANGE PARh .H. 
32065 
904 29 J 560(} 
DEP1" tt 00 / 

! _____ -·--·-·---·-----------· 

R r~mi t I 
I 

i O l 
j 
I 

i 
:ipFr-,n: 5425 S, WILLIAMSON BL.VD PORT G~!ANGE Cb/2~:/:'.!'! 

:~Al ES S~.! .ES 
LE1C. hL:P. 
305S 1)Q3i~ 

~.t\"T'E 
DR I.i:cR ED 
C! t-. /'2~7 / r•1i 

ORDEP N:..JMBEF: • '.::-7!::,SSr~ 
----------- ~-

;_tq f'a::i,1s. .,.~ 

., c:. r,nx l 98~c~1 

1;·rt.1A ... ~.!T A 
'}:.:G84 -842 i 
38t., 7 6 3 fJC·4 

Ot-'"; 

------~ 
't T--rHHi. 
rt. Trms: NET 21 DAYS 

Ft b'h :i a1,.
.Sp.-:. "i,:l 
Jnr.+-,.., 

DR l. VER r-,US'.i L:fA\iE 
\cl '"'f['.?. >'.) • .', ,, t- IJ ... ~ .- ~I".. R ,. /. E. ,_., ·- -,-, .. N' ' ,-· L'., •,• •• ,- •• r- 1. 'tif-\L. r..-... •: L· r c ,_,,, L· \• .. ct-1.~1 'CU r.: ':~r 

;~~!, -- ~tv S-:1-~es Product De,;;c1· i;,~on 
t'!11r-ed Str1pped Unl:t NL·mhe-r-

?.a,~i( Sil~, • L<!b~ l 

------- ,, ______ _ 
;.'1-lt'!f~lt"4**!f*·)Bf;t•1H1 *'f****:•fi4:'f***ll·:»'***"')l!~;,..~,oi,ll~:<t•:H ~~,:-il*!t** l+:,;#"l 'f. ~*,<*i,t ~ '.~:it ~;Ht X -~*~lo(i!t¥. *"- "I ~:,t;if~ '/I 
., Cei' ~- ~ FL 2.27 BS ~ 
* Sh~·Mstnck shipp~d in conveyanct1 pr~i·-d,ill>:ct dt / be!o1.1 4SF ~mbi€<nt d:- ~.i::;jf1 '" * r,. - i( 

:,i;,f l!-·)!!f~~ ~*,f***-lfllf;,f*if~***lHHt!Hf ll'lt·lf:'fi41t•:n "*''HI "':t :Ht~ ',\-)1-ll'OHE'I! ;f*•\( ~-~ lf'i!':l~-)(~:4-'.I( ~*,s.':'f ~·11 Hf:0~>1 JE:(,o;,..,,~ ·': :> 

-~;Hf****iH~!i!*JE~*!•Ht :lBO!~**~ ·l! *!t**ll1i:l!**l-l*~·lH>:IHt lf~ ~:HI 'iHHlt*·~*:1,-::H!',: -:'I ,..)Hf;+;:~ .'U;'!-:1!:H:>1<1 ~lilt ;-i,: ~ ~ ;1t ;:--'i V: -~ .• 
·I: USDA-National 01•gc:ii)-ic f'r-ogr;,111 iridirator-s. ;., 
* :::--100:r. Os-9anic: -r. 
* "' firg-ani-c ,. 
;,, -= tla::!e.iith or·ganic ingl'edien-t{r,; " 
:tlhi*>1,1t<lt•*~***'1B,:lt;iB1-;if)t1f*~Ht*:lh•*-lBt)E',,t,;onr~il:;~,ii:, lf:OHE '1,I; ~ il-il-!t-:01-jf,:* I.•)( ;tie!,HF1f~ )di ;n-,Ht;i"i is ,,,ii-::;*"'* it:.. i. ;i :, 

~W~*~~~~M***~~*~****11*~••~-•~~****~~iW•~-»~•W"~-~~**MM~l~~»*il-*~•******~~~R~~5l~l~N~A 
* '!tt~ P'~-=-1sh-abl~ -a2ricultur-al commndtties list~t1 r:-11 thi ~ j_ r:voice are !c-cld -l' 
* sut,.~ec-t to tne-si;a.tutory t-rusi ituthorizau by sectim, S(c) of ;;he f.'eri-shablc.> .<1 

* AQ?~cultur-a1 Commodities Act, 1930(7 U.S.C 499e(c)l. The seller of th~se ~ 
* ~aa.<llOd-i-t.i-es -r-eta-ins a trust cl,:1im o•.,1er the,;(• commodities, .all i.n·.,..,,mtories o.f .4 
"= fot!d er-- other p~oducts der-h•!?d froti the:-s"' ::ommc,dHies, and c1!'l:' rer.:eivah'les ::,,- r; 
* pr-o,:eeds -frt.'llll the sale of these CDliltJ!Odities until f-uli µayllle,1; is l'f.'C:t?i\.;EHL ~ 
*~*~*~********••*~*****~*~*******~*•~•*tftAX~**~~•M•~-*~M~~~***~1#***•*4~9~M~~~~~~~*~ 

·------------·-------··---- --------- ·---- --

G ;.;~;_. ·• t 
!) 

ricin;1 
Unit 

U,i~ 
P; ic;,, 

1'.,. l:oon,j,;;.~ 
?r1:e 



\it"!St,.:O ! 1,:-f, Int:. 
:101 C~nt.1 C:>urc 
~:trdsota, fJ, :?4232-b:!,!O 
(9~".) 3, '-f,777 

l L ~ • ~ 
-,...., L.lf ,_..,,!f ff\( [ , JF \. I 

-~-- :..i A:,.(,~ • ..J t'.o\'l, B ... 

:ustP/0:JIM 06/?2 
>rd-Date: 06/12/2-1 
lilled-Oate:06/1~/24 

?.~ps : 30-, 
1'1/B:D,wirl 
3h lp--,'ia: 

•n,duct llescr'..pticn 

32-0265 

r:t-'. 904; 13-:Jor,5 
; 300.-· 2: 30A 

0.00 

C!'F9UP3TOR ASl1 

0 .00 0.00 

1 

Fre.1.g:Lt 

-2- 70 0.0,, 

In•1 )icct 
J,c~.:dti¢;.~ 
C<1>.~ 

P·a4~ 

~!~U~'i.:.; 
O? 
06/1~/24 
: OF l 

f:Lr ,1 \ ... \u ,n F {l)R 

d-, •~ L,"f 1',:.,p•·.,~ -~,., 
c;n ,r • 'I) 

Tet~s:N~t 30 Dlya 
Orci<1d : 21.(59..: ~5 

E/0 

0 

a 

0.01) 

··t .J .~:-it; i.:~.:1.J't~JL"L c,t JuJ-t. L,>:l! .• l""u";,.t .-,·t--~1, ,:- ... :.i..-.t t:,,1 ...:1.:1;-;:• ... ~l:\ .. :.lit .1,,1 ..... ,,.~ ~, "!" :.-. !'.•i1r .. ,·,. o. '$ IIIJ, 11.; 

uut:. L•f 1:\-:(L'l,r-. <.>!:. l~~n· • ''-''-s" •• tut .r..tH-, • .,. t.~rd: ,1..:t. ..,_ ,_..•; ~- N' •~ 11-:tin 3,. Cl./", ·;.J: ~11.n , i!..l 1 ... i,.· 4't1.l t•J ( It 

n.as 

.,11,i.l.'t, C•a ~,:.:.••"Ji..r ::c·.-1,_ -:o .>U:.~L-1.)n ,r.i~.t.:.ihi>.c, A:!· n..~t ... .::.:i:i-;: c..u<,1..: ~nn•,~ ,J lt !.-.:-:.,,,~ 1 r. . .n, r:J;,:i.., • -,. ~•1· .in•:;•!\ ,·.utll•} r~:•:. j:l .,, .. -. , .• -~\ 
:t i::~-o:.ca•\..l,.: 1.'-'-"IHtl ... -:: 1'. i•.til~~ .... ~;'.,1r_; ... ..it 'l.,!'\ 1•;: IOJo·J ,:ill l·- 4j<J_c..1 .... ,111 r,:rt ,JJ,. olC u.l'.I[ "- J, ,,'1')1,11,1 - ...... u. "'· ,.:.,; l• J 1-.~ ,=, I c • .• r,.d "-~~t ,, ... I -. .. ..- ,. 
l•,_·...,,1 t'11r ~v1:...,-.;:.1.ur,, l,,.1y .. 1: .~• c..:1,,:- .-.i l'l)' .;\l .\.£t.: 1.1-:. •.;•Jlh.\.th,.,. l:,..::1,r:.··. l...b~u,.,t.1,. ~t .v-:1-~• t..: ... .c 1:,,. ~~tt.., -..:\ : • t.r -:"-'· ~uh t: .,1 ,u-•·· 



GOLF Invoice 155469492 
everOn .. I AlJf 

Commercial 

ADT Commercial 
is Now Everon 

Description Amount 

See reverse side 
for details. 

Payment Options 
Pay onllne 24/7 
esuite.adt.com/ExoressPav 

Pay by phone 
1.800.606.3535 

Mall by check 
Include the section below 

Manage Your Account 
Update bllllng Information, 
view past Invoices and more 
esuite.adt.com 

Questions? 
everonsolutions.com 

Email; Co.mCare•ruadt.com 
1.855.238.2666 

inn 

.. . .... ·• -............... " ·······---·--·· 
EAST WEST COMMUNITIES 3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Services Provided (07/22/24- 08/21/24) 

Includes: E-Secure, eSuite Services, Extended Service 
Plan, Monitoring, Prime Cell 

Total Tax 

Sub Total 
INVOICE AMOUNT DUE 

~~ Thank you for choosing Everon 

m You wlll be ehargect a $25.00 fee tor any payment retumed. 
Make checu pay.tile to lveron and plean Include your account number, 

everO n· I IDf Commerciol 

PIHse detach this portlon and Sllf!d with your payment 

P.O. Box 49292 I Wichita, KS 67201 

Invoice Number 
Account Number 
Invoice Date 
Payment Due Date 
Amount Pue 

155469492 
51849867 
06/23/2024 
07/18/2024 
$92.27 

Amount Enclosed $ 

$85.80 

$6.47 

$92.27 
$92.27 

□ Please check box if your billing address has changed, and indicate changes on back. Powered by Experlenc♦. Driven by Excellence.N 

>oc-•10- ... ,» 
EAST WEST COMMUNITIES 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PtWM 
OAKLEAF PLANTATION HOMEOWNERS 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

EVERON FKA ADT COMMERCIAL 
PO BOX219044 
KANSAS CITY MO 64121-9044 

'1, 11 •I• II HI 111 t'' • • 11, I• 111111, 1111 hi 11, II', 1111' I I• 11h I, I II I 

aaao 01 as1s498b7 oaaoaoa9221 a 1554b9492 s 



Eagle Landing Golf Club 
CHECK REQUEST 

N\().\L. C.t\ E'c...k. TO 
,~e: c..1-u...e, 

C /o Jo~ -+\'AL-l"F ~c:) 

To: <!1.:i'\ 5 ~LU 1--e--c--

Amount: 

t 2..2.,'-{ Orcr"1~c:l 0'f ;o\-e.. Plo.c_e 

M{cl~lc..'c.u.t-o. FL ~ u:J..J> 8 
J 



Cl
e a. ... !.- R£11IT NYIDT TO: 
Nl#Q CDITM CORP 

~ P. 0. OOX 630910 

flD I PIY TIii IIllS DIUl[USTDIIER Sff/8l1.1.INC 133-2'1-0514 
IIW.CDITAS.CDN/IWR«IJUlfT CDTAS FAI I tM-741-6116 

READY FOR THE WORKDAr CiffCINH(4TI, llH 4S20·0910 N\'1£111 lll8JIY "4-741-4525 

•IP II: EAGLE LAHDIKG GDLr CLUB 
398f £AGLE LANDING PKNY 
DRAHGE PARK, fl 32065-2641 

INVOICE 
DUIIC£ I 
IINIU DATE 

Sil.I 11 I 
NIU I 
NYIDIT mrns 
SIil I 

-4198236509 
07/0912024 

22390656 
22385762 
NET 10 EON 
02800003369 [LL Tl: EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUD 

3989 tACLt LANDIHG PKUY 
ORAffG[ PARK, fl ~ZO&S-2&41 

Ctnllt ROUTE S3 / DAY 2 I STOP 010 

IPl/l.lCII nHUUI. IDCIIPTIDII Fl[II 

X20023 SIG HROUHO UHT LRG- 01 
X270D TERRY TOIEL - IKITE- 01 
·12700 TERRY TOUEL - UNIT£- l 01 
X27026 SIG AIR SIJC 01 
X171!?} _Sl&_ .IRAlUCAJLl>Si'_ ALU~- - . 01 .. 
l!2873 llID APROII-Dll\ClC- 01 
X2873 BI8 APRDI-BLACK- L 01 
)16680 DISP URINAL ttAT SIJC 01 
X9110 JRT TOILET TISSUE RtfILL- 01 
in13 SAHIS SCREEM SEIUICE 01 

SUBTOTAL 
SERUICE CHARGE 

StlBfflAL 
SM.U TAX 
fflM. USD 

~~~ ,~~ lvt 
1460-000 -100.06 
14 70-000 100.06 

L~ Z-1<). 1'-1'6'" -'ft9. 77 

~~'fel\.t!S 
iL.Jrr 1440 -ta.~ 
'too- ,tt~o- 2.l, 'rl.
'-t50 .,,.-zy~ 141.oo 
~oo - 7L/tfO-lr>o, t>y 

ma ADJUST. 

TAI ADJUST. 

•r TOTAL 

EXCI 1n UNIT PII££ LINE TDrlL ruJ 

3;}C, r 9.!;20 171.36 y 

f 0.202 64.64 !) r 32 0.601 19.2~ 
f 21 3. 867 81.21 't 
. r. 2.-t 1.190- 28.56. Y .. 

F 60 0.444 26.64 ~ r 1 ,.2u 1.26 
r 'I 2. 380 21.42 'I 
r ~ ,t. 7'0 ~y 
f 9 2.380 21.42 y 

~~7. 98 
7.08 't 

56S.06 
40.2◄ 

~ 

b,9.m 
416.81 

·uR All MDN-PAYnENl RELATED CDRRESPOMDEMCE: CINTAS CDRPDRATIDH 10280 / 1S95 TRAHSPDRT CT.,/ JACKSDHUlLLE, rt 32218 
Page 1 of 1 

-



I 

INVOIC~ 
Earth Medicine 

110 S 450 E 

!3ulley, 10 83318 

Bill to 

Eagle l.ar.dirig Goff Cl11b 

3989 Eagle Landing Pkwv 
Orange Park fl 3206!. 

Shipping Info 

Ship dat1:: 06/12.'2024 

Product or service 

B:ilk Ordar 

Ways to pay 

l\lcte to custorr,e;• 
7ha11k ~ou for yr>1K busi<1ess! 

J..t~'!lat1hrn~dicine.ma-:om 

•. 1 {2J8) 431-1:'245 

Invoice dEttails 

I 1\'Jica r-•.).: 1 :510 

rems. Not 15 
l.iv;:uc:e d9:e: 1l6/1,i/~?0~4 

[)(JI} aa:e: 06/29.;2'.)24 

Description 

Org&n~; Microbial FNUiZe•· blen(J;;:d wita 

Bulk l,gg Sericl 

·,otal 

Shti; to 

Eagle Limoin~ 3olf CIL,b 

3989 Ec1gl.: Lr<l'!ding Pk"N'/ 

Orao1gc Park, ::L 3206!: 

Rate 

$-150.00 

.Jvet ;lue 

Amount 

S450.00 

S450.00 

06/29/2024 



INVOICE 
Earth Medicln& 

110 s 450 E 
Bu1itJ>/ ID 63:;18 

Siil 1o 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 

3989 Eagle Landlr.g Pl:w~ 

Orange Par". i:-L 32065 

Shipping Inf~ 

Ship datE·: 07/01.':.?024 

Product or service 

1. Bulk Order 

Ways to pay 

[~~ VISA I ,,_,. C: 

1--taQ>,,l311hmed1c1neJ:ia.e<.>m 

T 1 (2•)8) 431-f '45 

Invoice 1:letaih 

h,;Hce1~.,.• 1:_:29 

Ter-ns: Not 15 
hv-:>ice d:1:e: .>7 /05/2024 
Due da:1;: 07 /20/2:J~-I 

Des,;ription 

Eartri Madk;it1E> t>le11ded vA!i Eiul:< Agg 
Sa,11· 

$hip ti> 

Eaglf Landin9 Golf :;tub 

J9!!9 E.:,1glc :_mdlng Pk-NY 

Ora,_ge Pa·'k, ;:" 3206~ 

Qty Rate Amount 

S450.00 

S450.00 



MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR, INC. 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
ATTN: 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

For work performed at: 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY, 
ORANGE PARK, FLORIDA 32065 

LABOR 
DATE DESCRIPTION 

INVOICE 
INVOICE#: 

INVOICE DATE: 
CUSTOMER NUMBER: 

913021194 
05/30/24 
Eagl001 

13018066 SERVICE ORDER: 
CUSTOMER PO: 

---> INVOICE TOTAL DUE: $ 1,987.00 

DUE DATE: 06129/24 

TERMS: NET30DAYS 

HOURS HOUR TYPE RATE EXTENDED 
05/28/24 Replaced the blower motor for the unit that serves the dining 

room perQR-24-119 
1,987.00 

Labor-Subtotal only: 

G,,,J ~'";~ro, ~ ~ 

~ TOTAL BEFORE TAX: 
TAX: 

INVOICE GRANDTOTAL: 

Please note: Interest will accrue on past due Invoices at the maximum rate allowed by law. 

1,987.00 

1,987.00 
0.00 

1,987.00 

REMIT TO: WW Gay Meehan leaf Contractor 524 Stockton Street Jacksonville, FL 32204 
904-388-2696 



,f.W.W. 
WGAV-

MECHANl~AL CONTRACTOR, INC. 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
ATTN: 
398,9 Eagle Landing Pkwy 

• Orange Park, FL 32065 

For work perfonned at: 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY, 
ORANGE PARK, FLORIDA 32065 

•· 

.- "' 

.. 

INVOICE 
INVOICE#: 

INVOICE DATE: 
CUSTOMER NUMBER: 

SERVICE ORDER: 
CUSTOMER PO: 

INVOICE TOTAL: 

DUE DATI;_: 

913021252 
06/03/24 
Eagl001 

13018437 

$ 862.00 

07/03/24 

TERMS: NET 10 DAYS 

Agreement: 20-935 Agreement Name: Eagle Landing Golf Club Qtly HVAC Service Agreement 

Annual Agreement Amount: $10,344.00 

SCHEDULED BILLING 

PERIOD: 06101/24 TO 08/30/24 $862.00 

2of'2-

SUBTOTAL: 
TAX: 

INVOICE TOTAL: 

REMIT TO: WW Gay Mechanical Contractor 524 Stockton Street Jacksonvllle, FL 32204 
904-388-2898 

862.00 
0.00 

862.00 



MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR, INC. 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
ATTN: 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

For work performed at: 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY, 
ORANGE PARK, FLORIDA 32065 

INVOICE 
INVOICEI: 

INVOICE DATE: 
CUSTOMER NUMBER: 

SERVICE ORDER: 
CUSTOMER PO: 

INVOICE TOTAL: 

DUE DATE: 

913021834 
07/03124 
Eagl001 

13018891 

$ 862.00 

08/02/24 

TERMS: NET 10 DAYS 

AgrNment: 20,,835 Agreement Name: Eagle Landing Golf Club Qtly HVAC Service Agreement 

Annual Agreement Amount: $10,344.00 

SCHEDULED BILLING 

PERIOD: 07/01/24 TO 07/31/24 

1460-000 -431 
14 70-000 431 

$862.00 

SUBTOTAL: 862.00 
TAX: 0.00 

INVOICE TOTAL: 882.00 

REMrr TO: WW Gay Mechanlcal Contractor 524 Stockton Street Jacuonvllle, FL 322CM 
904-38W691 



GOLF 

100 NOWJ>Qrt Ave Ext 

Quincy, MA 02171 

www.granltenet.com 

Honours Golf-Wgv, LLC 

2 World Golf Pl 

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 

INVOICE DATE: 

PAYMENT DUE UPON RECEIPT 

Saint Augustine, FL 32092 S,1, 111~-. S1111111Llr\· .. ., 

MONTHLY SAVINGS: 

ANNUAL SAVINGS: 

LIFETIME SAVINGS: 

Customer Service: __ ..,""' ,\cn1u111 St1111111,1r, 
(866) 847-5500 

Email: custserv@granitenet.oom 7. f, <J... 'f PREVIOUS BALANCE DUE: 

Contact our 24/7 Customer Service Team for any service Issues, PAYMENTS RECEIVED THRU 7/01/24 
questions, or concerns. 

CURRENT CHARGES, TAXES, SURCHARGES: 
You can now pay your bills online using our online portal. Log In 
and pay at www.granltenatoom/billpay 

Written Correspondence to: 
Granite Telecommunications, LLC 

100 Newport Ave Ext 
Quincy, MA 02171 

ADJUSTMENTS: 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: 

PLEASE see FOLLOWING PAGE(S) FOR DETAILS 

p 

Thank you for kalll)ing your account current. For addlaooal summa,y reportB, pleaae accesa your Rock Report Center at 
https://rockreports.i,anltenet.oom. Please contact our CUstomer Service dep811rnent with any Issues or quesaon,. 

POTS/TOM costs continue to lnCl'88ae. Due to underlying carriers' Increases, Granite must paas along a portion or the extra 
cost.. For customers on month-to-monlh tenna for POTS/TOM voice sarvtcas, Iha next adjustment wtN occur on your 9/1/24 
Invoice. 

A y M E N T C 0 u 
• Make chacka payable to Granite T elecommunlcatlons I Dua Data Upon Receipt 
• Please retum lhla portion with your payment to ensure pn>per credit 

p 0 

I 
• For address or phone change, plea&e contact our 2417 Customer 

Service Team. I AmountDue $617.441 

• Pleae do not staple, tape, or glue payment to Payment Coupon. 

YOUR ACCOUNT NUMBER: 

INVOICE NUMBER: 

INVOICE DATE: 

Honours Oolf-Wgv, LLC 

2 World Golf Pl 

Saint Augustine, FL 32092 

04315239 
652898156 
7/1/24 

I Amount Enclosed 

Remit payment to: Granite Telecommunlcatlons LLC 

P.O. Box 830103 

Phlladelphla, PA 19182-0103 

□43152390b5289815b0000bl7444 

I 

Invoice 

04315239 
7/1124 

$0.00 

$0.00 

So.oo 

$363.78 

$363,78 

$617.44 

$0.00 

$617.44 

N 



Branch Billing Summ1a - Parent Pan 

ACCOUNT NAME CITY/ STATE CALLS MIN 

04317621 3989 Eagle Lending Pkwy Orange Park, FL 0 0.00 

Sublotal 0 o.o 

Total& 0 o.o 

c ....... , ............ ..,_ .... 1, ... .,.., ____ •--- •- a ....... 1,. a .... - ... ~.. i.......,,,,_""' __ ....._ ---s.. ... --• __ , 

Page 3of6 

Account Number: 04315239 

Invoice: 652898156 lnvolca Date: 07/01/2024 

T,J(/ 
USAGE SURCHRG CHARGES ADJUST 

$0.00 $0.00 $617.44 S0.00 

$0,00 so.oo $811M $0.00 

·sci.oo SO.DO $117,4,4 sci.oo 

SUB-TOT 

$617.44 

$117.44 

·,011.44 



Breakdown • Payments and Adjustments 

DESCRIPTION 

Lod<box Batch(2762099) Deposit 

late FH Cha,vea 
Lale Fee $0.00 

t:: .... • , ... ___ ,._._,,_ -1 ............ 1..., ... , ....... n ........ a ... - ... .._ ....-.,~ ... ~---J- __ , .......... ---' 

Page4of6 

Acc:ount Number: 04315239 

Invoice: 652898156 fnvoloe Date: 07/01/202<4 

6Mmuil 

--$363.78 



Location: 

Tax• and Surchamu 
Fed .. l 

Federel Excl•e Tax 

Tu .. and Surch■rgN 

Other Ch■mea 
Monthly 

Administrative Sofvice Fee (Data Only) 

Cradlllpolnt-1-yr Renewal NetCtoud loT Esset 

Pooled Data Plan • 10GB 

Ragulatory Coat Recovery Charge (Data Onl) 

Stelle IP 

Subio-.1: 

One Time 
Pooled Data overage • Data-Only - Plans fror 

S11111ma1 . 

Subtotal: 

Taxes and Surcharges Total 

other Charges 

Total: 

Breakdown~ Payments and Adjuatments 

DESCRIPTION 

Subtotal 

Late Fee Chargea 
Leta Fee $0.00 

S0.00 

$617.44 

$617..44 

c.,.. ••~-•- ., .... rt .. -1 ... .., ..... ,.,._ :_.__ D_..,1,, a---- ... ..._.,,-.,,.._1_,..._ .. ...,_ ... --t•••--• ... _, 

Page 5 of6 

Account Number; 04317821 

lnvo~: 652898802 Invoice Date: 07/01/2024 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$1.40 

S3.23 
$74.99 

$0.02 

$3.00 

$82.N 

$534.80 

$53UO 



lROONIHONOURS GOLF COMPANY 
Employee Expenae Report 

e~ Joe Halifto Golt Cou:rs,e: 

APPENDIX1 Page 1 or2 

Ea,ile Landi!!:9 

l!i ::~~~: :! ::::!:t:::~~!~~!~!~r,~~1 :! :: :! !:!: !~~~~:! :: ~a,! ~~~ ~i~~"'~~:~=A~~~::':H' ~~~!!: :'. ~~~ ~~~: :~:~~ :: :: :: :: :'.::~~~~'. ': n :: H!~!:::H 
6/1/24 monthly phone 0.545 0.00 50.00 50.00 
7/1/24 monthly phone 0.545 0.00 50.00 50.00 

!Please send the check to: 

IJ#Ha'lfko 
12048 Trailing Pines Way 
Fleming Island, Fl. 32003 

llotal Amount 
Recipu must be attached for ems 011er $25.00 

Employee 

Date:_ 

F<>rmtem•IUse 

fk~alf#4 

7/5/2024 

0.001 0.001 0.00 0.00 

0.545 0.00 
0.5451 0.00 
0.5451 0.00 
0.5451 0.00 
o.5451 o.00 !Admission 
0.5451 0.00 Parking 
0.545 
0.545 
0.545 
0.545 Admin supplies 
0.545 
-0.545 
0.545 
0.545 
0.545 

0.001 0.00 0.001 100.00 0.00 100,00 



~ 

111 Huntington 
11100 Wayzata 8IVd • Suite 700 Mlnnatonka, MN 55305 

Add11111 Se/Vice Requni.d 

Please See Reverse Side ror lmponm,t lnfol'mallon 

7D]DDDD5U PRESORT P9PS002 <II> 

11• 1 •ti .. , ••• ,.1111 t • 11 I fed •• I •11■11 ... " •I ... ,, 111,1, 1111111 • 1 • 

Ii 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
ATTN: ACCOUNTS PAYASLE 
311811 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32086-264! 

Invoice Number: 
Customer Number: 
Contract Number(t): 

Past Due Amount: 
Total Amount Due: 

8917660 
708526 

008-0708528-104 
008-0708528-105 

+008-0708528-107 
$0.0-0 

$18,009.95 

u .. endoNcl envelope and make dleck payable lo: 

The Huntington National Bank 
PO Box non 
Minneapolla MN 55480-77n 

II I JI I 11 •1• 111111 ,I I 1,, 1,, r I Ill I I I I I l1J ••1111• 1 ,1 '1I•II1111111 Ir I 

0000000000000 oooo7oas2a oa,1?bbD 001aoo,,s o 

PINff detach the above romJttance potffon end l'lltum with your PflY'Mlll. T111111k You 

• Future Invoices wlll have a new layout. 

PLEASE NOTE: • Our 'Remit to' address wlll also chanp on the new lnwlce layout. 
• onllne Portal Is beln1 replaced with a new portal. If you currently make 
onffne payments, please pay by check or contad Customer Service to set 
up an ACH payment or dlsaiss other payment options. 

1ffll1 Huntington 11100 Wayzata Blvd. Suite 700 Invoice Number: 
Minnetonka, MN 55305 Customer Number: 

Invoice Date: 
Invoice Due Date: 

~~Number lnvotc:e Deagtptlon 
008-0708528-104 (74) 2020 E.Z-GO RXV Elke 

Payment Cue 
008-GT08528-105 (1) Cushman Refresher Oasis Utility 

Vehicle 

Past Due Amount: 
~or Customer Service. can 80CH>43◄354 Total Amount Due: 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

8917660 
708528 

06/13'24 
07/05/24 

$0.00 
$18,009.95 

~ 
1

:•ooa-o1oa112s-101 
Payment Due 393.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 393.95 

{74) 202' E.Z-GO RXV ELITE Golf Car 

~/-1008-0708528-300 

Bffler Code: 0601 
Token: Y3DFGNQC 

Payment Due 8,882.42 0.00 
Documentation Fee 300.00 

< 
0.00 

{74) Pace 7EX GPS Unit. 

;¼> 
2,895.62 0.00 

l-;G1'. rffp 
/)!Ji\)l / ' 

t! /}~ 

l~,, 

18 009.95 

For Invoice questions, contact us at 
800-643-4354 or EFCustomerServlce@huntlngton.com 

0.00 o.oo 8,682.42 
0.00 0.00 300.00 

0.00 0.00 2,895.62 

o.oo 

Page 1 of2 



Betsy Anderson 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Brooke Sinyard 
Wednesday, July 10, 2024 10:11 AM 
Betsy Anderson 

Subject: Eagle Landing AP 

H
., 
I. 

All invoices for Eagle Landing have been entered and are saved down on the G drive. 

Golf Invoices 7 .9.24 (The check request to the Kenneth A. Harris Foundation (pg. 2) needs to go to Eagle Landing 
to Ernie Cruz's attention. He is going to get them the check directly.) 
SVCDD REC Invoices 7 .94.24 
CR Invoices 7.9.24 

Brooke Sinyard I Staff Accountant - Customer Finance 
Troon I 256.998.2184 I brooke.sinyard@troon.com 



Date: 

To: 

Amount: 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
CHECK REQUEST 

1/q/ai ~f;,y 

l<t.l"<'\c..\-\. A. \.\,._~,i_. l--\e_,....orf-.1 

vi'~~ 
For: Ov£1t.fA-fn\[.,J;-" - tu~1->h,(A... \.tAO fPt,IJ 

,If l)ocrO ~~fo:>,> 'T A.Jo 1.- L)A,> N,.'"'J" C,a,,fo,,<~ 

Q~ (--,,.J A-'- :f:c'.,, 0 '\ ✓. 

Requested by: __ @;?-+-_ .. ___.,-::;;;;._..--_-_-_-_--____ _ 

Approved by: ____________ _ 



Account N:Jmber: 18040030 
Invoice N1Jmber: RO141533 

Inv.lice Date: 05/19/2024 11 :12:49 AM 
Deli•1erI Date: 05/19/2024 11:t2:49AM 

Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Invoice 
Paul Murray Oil, Inc. 

2900 Pho-3nix Ava 

Jackso:1Vftle, FL 32200 U~:A 
Phone: (90£)a53-141 I 

Remit To: 2900 Phoenix Ave Jacksonvill~. FL 3n06 
r--------------. 

Ariount Due: $689.42 
Oue Date· 07/19,2024 

-------- - a---•·-

Shipping Address: 
Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle L,mdlng Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Page 1 of~ 

,..H_M_O_O_T_-N_a_m_e_,_C_la-ss-,-10-. -;,o_u_p _________________________ ------] 

Product Product Description ---~'!liverE>d O..iantity ____ u_n_1t_P_r_i,:-.e ___ E_x1_e_11de_d_P_,,_c_e 
Carrier: PMO ---------·--v-~-hi-_cl_e_: -no-;,-E,·--- S,JE•sperson: 11<.>ne 

Order Number: R0141533 Purchas~ Order Number: no:ie BCL Number: HO14:_5_:i3 _________ _ 
065/Bulk Regular Gm:online/Bulk 160.5000 $2.758)0 

Carrier: PMO 
Orde,· Number: RO141533 

V1;~.ide: no:ie 
Purr..hasEt Order Number: none 

PMO Service Fee PMO Se-vi.::.J Foe 

Invoice Taxes 

Federal Excise Tax LUST 

Federal Gas Excise Tax 

Fed Entlr Fee 10% Ethanol 
Florida Ful!I Tax 

Florida Pollution Fe1:t 

Florida Local Optiori Tax 

Florida S.C.E.T.S. 

Flondu Sales Tax 

Clay Co SUR Tax 

Fed Suoerhmd Recovery- 10•,~ Ethano1 

No term:, discount available for this ;nvoi::r.. 

Cer!ificate Nu:r,ber Amount Dl!:!._ Exemft 

50.17 ·"" 
$30.47 No 

S0.32 ~Q 

$'.lS.17 No 

$3.45 1\10 

:';9.99 \lo 

$"15.65 No 

$7.50 No 

$1.88 i\lo 

$0.61 No 

Tax· 
Total Th:s Item: 
NET 30 Terms. 

Si!lesperson: none 
BCL Numb.;,r: RO14!5~3 

1.1)1)()0 $I25.000JO 
Tax: 

Total This Item. 
NET 30 Terms: 

Products Tolal: 
Shippi!19 / FTP.ight Total: 

Header F~eight SurchariJe: 
Tair. Total: 

lnvolcf· Totel: 
Discount Tolal: 

~f;I Invoice Total: 

Total D.Jt!: 

$4:.>9.21 
$95.83 

$555,04 
sc.oc 

s1:?e.oei 
SS.3€' 

Si1'34-.3f: 
SO.O(i 

$504.21 
SO.OC. 
SG.00 

5105.21 

$63S.47. 



,, ..... 
. -~

.·.;· .. , .. 

. 
Since 
1930 ·,.··.,'/" 

Account Number: 18040030 
Invoice N:.;mber: R0141688 

Invoice Date: 0o/26/2024 11:·12:49 AM 
Dehvery Date: 06/26/2C24 11:12.49 JM 

Eag!e Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Invoice 
Paul Murray Oil, lr.c. 

2900 Phoanix Ava 

Jacksonvllia, FL 3220tl U5A 
Phone: (904)353-1411 

Remit To: 2900 Phoenix Ave Jacksonv lie, FL 32206 

[5 ,i;r.t Dt111; $973,47 -] 
/ 7 C/ 0 - y Or) D1.,e Date: 07/26/2024 

7 / ff-/ 'l- '-I ---------
Shipping Address: 

Eagle Landing CC 
8 Eagle Landlng Pkwy 
a QE! ?ark, FL 32065 

Pa9& 1 of 1 

HM DOT-Name, Class, ID, Group ------- ··--- --, 

Product ______ ~c_;t_D_e_s_cn..;.·p_t,_on ___________ ,__ __ ~iivere~iJanltty _____ u_nit Price . -·~~nded ~J 
Canier: PMO 1/1.?hicle: 110,le Salesperson: none 

Order Nl!.!!J.b~~f!.. Purchase O:cter Number: none _________ ..,6_C_L_N"""u .... m_be __ r_: _R_O ..... 1 .... 4_~88 ... ·_o ____ ~----
231/Bulk Dyad Ultra Low Sulfur CJesel 160.sroo $3,21820 

Tax: 
Total Th.s Item: 
NET 30 Terms. 

CRITICAL DESCRIPTION: DYED ULTRA LOW SULFUR FvEL; NON-TAXABLE USE ONLY. PENALTY FOR TAXABLE USE. 

$516.84 
$43.SZ 

$56C.37 
SC.oe, 

MAX SULFUR OF 15PPM. MAX CLOUD OF ~5. MIN CETANE OF 'i0 & MAY CONTAIN UP TO 5% BIODIESEL 

Carrier. PMO Vehicle: non'3 Salesper'30.'l: ,1one 
Order Number: R0141888 ----~-c_ha"'s_e_O..,r_de __ ,.N_u'"'·m.;.;.be ...... r.;..: _n_,oo.,.e ______________ B_C __ L __ r-_Ju __ m-b __ e_r: ....... R_O_1_4_~ a .... a .. s _________ _ 

065/Bulk Regulnr G.:sonline/Bulk 124.':\0'JO $2. 78810 

Invoice Taxes Cerl:ftCate Nurrber 

Federal Excise Tax• LUST 

Federal Gas Excise Tax 

Fed Envir Fee -10% Ethanol 

Fed En·1ir Fee - Diesel 

Florida Fuel Tax 

Florida Pollution Fee 

Florida Local Option Tax 

Florida S.C.E.T.S. 

Florida Sales Tax 
Clav co SUR Tax 

Fed Superfund Recoverv - Diesel 

Fed Superfund Recovery- 10% Ethanol 

No terms discount avaijable for this invoi.::... 

Amount Due :xempt 

S0.28 No 

5?.2.80 No 
S0.24 No 

$0.34 No 

$26 32 No 

S5.91 '\lo 

$7.48 No 

$11.71 No 

$31.24 No 
$7.81 "lo 

50.65 No 

$0.45 No 

Tax: 
Total This ll&m: 
NET 30 Tenns. 

Prodllcte Total: 
Shippi,,g / Fr,;igh. Total: 

HeaoE:r Freight Surchargtl 
Tax Total; 

Invoice Total: 
Discount Total. 

'let lnv,)ice Total: 

Total Due· 

$347.4r 
$71.7(: ---- S41f.1(, 
SO.()() 

$864.24 
!;0.Ot 
Su.OC· 

$115,23-
$9:'!U7 

sc,oc 
$97&.47 

$97~ -47 



' . 

INVOICE Invoice # 24050078 
Save the Moment 

P .0. Box 3087 
Plant City. FL 33S63 

stm@savethemoment.com 
savetflCmoment.com 

813-719-2727 

Date 5115/2024 

BID To 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
GOLF PRO SHOP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32085 
CLAY 

Ship To 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
GOLF PRO SHOP 
3989 EAGL! LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32066 
CLAY 

"lTie qreatest Compliment is 'Your <R..,ft"af' 

EAGLELNDNGFL I P.O.Number Term• Due Data 
AccounttJ 

EM/ERNIE NET IS Days S/30/2024 

Quantity Item Description 

STYLE MW 9 X 12 M STYLE WALNUT 
FREIGHT FREIGKT CHARGES 

April 9, 2024 

Randy Renninger 

Hole#6 

139 Yards 

2275-000 
USPS Package 1 Tracking #: 
9405611208204176628444 

Please Pay From This Invoice Terms Net 30 Subtotal 

Price 

76.00 
9.00 

Sales Tax (0.0%) 

Shipped Via 

US Mail Priorit 

Total 

75.00 
9.00 

$84.00 

Payments/Credits so.oo 

NOTE: 84.00 
Invoices not paid according lo terms arc subject tot 1/2% per month ~=c<'n:':=" ________ ...,_..._ 

Balance Due 

MERCHANDISE RETIJRNS MUST HAVB PRIOR AUlllORIZATION FROM STM AND MUST BE MADE WJ1HIN 10 DAYS OF RECEIPT. 



INVOICE 
S.,vpro of Coklmbla & SuwamH 
Countlea/Sen,pro of North aey 

County/Oakleaf/NDrth Mlddlebu,v 

181 NW hnenlty ct 
lake City, Fl 32055 

Bib to 

Eagle la1dlng Golf Course 
3989 Eagle L.aidlng Pkwy 

Orange Park, Fl 32065 

Invoice...._ 

Invoice no.: 4320 
Invoice date: 05/31/2024 

Due date: 06/1512024 

• Date Product or service 

1. 05/31/2024 General Cleaning 

Note to customer 

offlc:eadmln0savpro9322.oom 
+ 1 (386) 754-0261 
www.Be1Vprocolumblaandauwannee 
QOUntles.com 

Desaiptlon 

(NonAesldentiaO Vinyl Plank Floor 

Cleaning • Cklbhouse 

Unless otherwise specified on this invoice, payment Is due In ful 
upon completion of services. Interest will be charged at the maximum 
allowed by law or 1.5% per month, whichever Is greater on accounts 
over 30 days past due. Thank you. 

SERVPRO~ 

Total 

Ship to 

Eagle Landing Golf Course 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 

Oralge Park, Fl 32065 

Overdue 

Amount 

$9n.76 

$977.75 

06/15/2024 



INVOICE 
Servpro of COiumbia & suwannM 
Countlee/Servpro of North Clay 
County/Oakleaf/North Middleburg 
181 NW Amenity Ct 

Lake City, FL 32055 

Eagle Landing Golf Course 
BIii to 

Eagle Landing Golf Course 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Perk, FL 32065 

Invoice details 

Invoice no.: 4320 

Invoice date: 05/31/2024 
Due date: 06/15/2024 

# Date Product or service 

1. 05/31/2024 General Cleanlng 

Note to customer 

offlceadmfn@servpro9322.com 
+1 (386) 754-0261 

www.ser.,p,ocolumbfaandsuwannee 
counties.com 

Description 

(NonResidentla9 Vinyl Plank Floor 
Cteantng • Cllbhouse 

Unless otherwise specified on this Invoice, payment Is due h full 
upon completion of services. Interest wlD be charged at the maximum 
alowed by law or 1.5% per month, whichever Is greater on accounts 
over 30 days past due. Thank you. 

Total 

Ship to 

Eagle l...aldlng Golf Cowse 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Amount 

$977.75 

$977.75 



4613 P~ Hwy 2088 Jac:bonvtle, FL 32207 
(904)681-7590 

- -

Important Messages 

Invoice Information 
Customer Name: 
Account Number: 
Current Balance: 
Invoice Date: 
Due Cate: 
Amount Due: 

SOUTH VILLAGE, COD 
2036053 
$704.54 

07/09/24 
Upon Receipt 

s2,21e.se 

Finance charge of 1.5% P« month auesaed on balencn OYer 30 days 
Slla,pgas, Inc. Fed# 51-0255314 

Summary of Transactions . ~~' .... ~•_.: 

PREVIOUS BALANCE 

07/05124 8622 BULK PROPANE JACKSONVIL 
231.0GALS@$2.9657 

07/05/24 8622 COUNTY UTILITY TAX 
/3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKW 
YI/ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

Summary of Amount Due 

Previous Balance 
Current Transactions 
Amount Due: 

$1,512.42 

$685.08 

$19.46 

$1,512.42 
S704.54 

$2,216'.96 

WARNING: (1) Over time, propane could experience odor fade. For your added safety, we recommend you consider 
purchasing and installing a propane detector. These can be found at most retail hardware stores. (2) Please be aware that 
there are unaffiliated bill pay websites that may represent themselves as Sharp Energy. To securely pay your bHI online, 
please visit our website at SharpEnergy.com. 

Page 1 of2 
(i\ Please bring fltlllte invoice when payt,>g in person. 

Pl- MtM:h ltfld l'lllllm this pottJon !MIii ~nt. Plfl- do not..,,,., cllp or •ttedl check IO IIHI ~ Pflym«lt ,:oupon. 

'\ 
4013 Ph/llp& Hwy 2088 
Jadcaonvlllt, FL 32207 
R.tum ~ R~ 

**INVOICE.., 

SOUTH VIUAGE, COD 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ATTN: JAMES HAHN 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

~~ 
1i 

2036053 

~ 
I te: 07/09124 

Upon Receipt 
ue: $2,216.96 
-~: $ ____ _ 

~ Please do not staple, clp or attach chedc. to the remlttanca payment 
coupon. Make check payable to: Shatp Energy, Inc. Write your 
account number on your check. Save a atampl Pay onHne at 
www.SharpEnergy.com Thank you! 

SHARP ENERGY JACKSONVILLE 
PO BOX 829981 
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19182-9981 

I I• I I 1111 I •11llhll I I' 1 I ii 1111 I I •I• 11• 1•11111111111111111111 I 1111 

D0Dl0203~0530008b2200022lb,b00DOODOODDDD22lb,b3l 



(i)siteDne· 
t Of1'St.l.Pf' 8UP'PLY 

&trim<• ~ .. 012.:.&h,.-

2-00 Coloni1d Genier Pkwy Sul1e 550 
Roswel, GA 30076-4863 

BILL TO: 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

SALES INVOICE 
-

CUSTOMER# 
1345761 

INVOICE DATE 
05/24/2024 

LOCAL BRANCH: 
ORANGE PARK FL# 128 
105 INDUSTRIAL LOOP N 
ORANGE PARK, FL 3~073-2849 
04-269-4159 

INVOICE# 
141847558-001 

DUE DATE 

07/23/2024 

SH~T~ 

I L LANDING GOLF CLUB {h i OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY 
J , l/oRANGE PARK, FL 32065 

~-----r=·-- =ii- - . ORDER # PO # SHIP VIA 

141847558-001 -~- J<?__N ROE - BRANCH DISPATCH·'-

CUSTOMER CONTACT I SALES ASSOCIATE 

JON ROE ! JASON WILKERSON 

TERMS PROJECT NAME 
~--------·-----·-----·---------------------------------------

NET60DAYS 
L._ _____________________________ - --------------------------

LN ITEM# DESCRJPTION QTY 
_ QRDE.1! 

1 935-1 
PUTTING CUP REPLACEMENT SLEEVES 2 
PLASTIC BRIGHT WHITE CASE OF 18 

QTY I QTY QTY 
SHIP CANC OPEN NET PRICE EXT PRICE --G o __ 37.5000 ·-;.o; 

fi he Go-To App for Landscape Pros: SiteOne's mobile app makes your job easier with features designed to keep yc,ur b(Jsiness moving, such as real bm e product 
Inventory, 24ll ordering, lime-saving tools and more. Learn more and download at SiteOne.com/Mobil':I. 

Do you have EDI platform and would like to get the lrwolces electronically Imported into your tystern? If so, please cont,1ct us ac EDl@SileOne.com for the next 
teps. Thank you for your business. 

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO: 
SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY, LLC 
24110 NETWORK PLACE 
CHICAGO, IL 60673-1241 

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE: __ _ 

SUBTOTAL. $7e-.oo 
SALES TAX: $0.00 
FREIGHT: $10.05 
TOTAL: $85.05 
TOTAL PAYMENc..:..T ____ . _ _50.00 
AMOUNT DUE:- $85.05 

----- ·---·-
StteOne Landscape Supply warrants that all products conform to the description on the label. Because condition:. or use. which are of critical ,mportane& are beyond our control, 
seller makes no warranty. expressed or mplled. concerning the use of these prOducts. No employee of the company is 11uthorized to make any warranty or rep,nsentation, axpressec 
or implied, concemlng our products Always follow directions and carefully observe all precaut;ons on the label or ma'lufacturer's instructiOns. Producls csed contrary to d1recliont 
may cause seriou,; plant or personal Injury. Buyer assumes all -;sk of use of handling whether in accordani;c with direction or not and accspls the products sold lo the~1 by this 
company on these cond1liom;. 
Nola: Returns subject lo 25% restoci< charge. Page 1 of 1 





l_l_J ___ ,,,,, ____ ,q ___ lJ. CONFIDENT~ PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
IIIY'DIC- IPl'fVP -

:I.AGLE LAHDilll: GOLF CLUB S~sco· 39H UGI.JC LANDntG PDY 
784966 483721799 3 2 

- -0RANGB PJUUt l'L 32065-2641 Althe1Mw1ol SYSCO JACKSOHVILLK, INC, 
fvod..,d .. rvb 1501 LEWJ:S n1DfJSTIUAL DllIVI! 

JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

6637 I TlmMS -PAl!'f am BALM'iczs m 80BJIC'l' '1'0 SBRV1CIE ~ 
904-637-0648 Bet_3_0 

BAGLB LAHDDIG GOLi' CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LAHJ)IIIG l'lOfr 

MANil'ESTI 1253740 NORMAL DELIVERY 
D: TVJU>C SCARLK'l'T BAYLESS 

•ARK l'L 32065 -2641 
BID ITDI DBSCJal'TXOII 

ISRCIMP KBTCBUP SQtJBBZB R8D B'n. BOUYAlR 

OLrvB ™'l'A P:ITTBD TUJUUSB 71710 

PBPPBR. JJU.&l'DO SLICKS 12730720211 

CLS SUGAll GRANUI.J.TICJ) XPDm CAIi£ ,112006 

i:IAGUlA WA'l'Sa B0'.tTLBI> muBltDIG RDWOSL40l'DR. 
GROUP 'l'OTAL**** 

·••PARR 6 DJ:SP*** 

:s CLS C<llffADl&ll l'ONI HRG lC D r.rl>199S10000 

COP l'OAM TALL 20 OZ 20J16 

CI.S KU' CUTLERY HSI) DS/81.P DIKFSKWHSPSY 

CLS '1'0WBL NUL'l'I..OU> 9.4X9.2 WJl'l' 4458693 
GROtJP TOTAL**** 

'**PRODOCE*** 

inmnsJS. CHMGI: GNJm SBRD l'RSR W/BAG 

n&SH BSIIB 

~ LBN0H CBOICB rRBSB 

t.DCB nBSB 

:MPl'RSB ORJ:OII Y&LLOW JOIIB0 l"RBSB SACK 

UGGRD l'DSR 10889356163020 
GROW 'l'OTAL**** 

l'l'IIII 
CODS 

4560934 

9911900 

8426330 

2926727 

9901029 

7551334 

4088886 

0621999 

4458693 

1185511 

6763431 

1675701 

2219095 

2252054 

1079425 

7201992 

7289526 

=1 
50.02 

24.50 

43.B3 

43.68 

13.19 

22.21 

26.98 

42.92 

42.46 

29.60 

3.05 

7.35 

11.08 

49.31 

19.21 

11.35 

11.34 

---

l SYSCO JACKSONV:ILLB 

m 
ftICI: 

50.02 

24.50 

43.83 

43.68 

26.38 
240.92 

22.21 

53.96 

42.92 

42.46 
161.SS 

29.60 

6.10 

7.35 

11.08 

0.31 

19.21 

11.35 

11.34 
145.34 

CAm ui.rrjlor,l'CII c:uu 1-• wr. OPBN: 7:00 AM Ct.OS&: 5:00 PM---- UICI'? :r0 

13 7 I 2o_f 3. 9 351 j 1so1 LJnUS nmos'.rlUAL ~ 
• JAC!tSONV:ILLB, FL 322S4 [: 

I TAX 

1

-DatVD'I - - • .,_ l'Cll-1=------ ... ,... lNO. PCS - - 'tO'rAL 
BIGII DZI.'1111. SIGII X REC. IIIVl')ICI: 

I ~TODI. 

111•~~11 
I 00ft I gn 

913.00 _____ -j 

UC& ~{c:i~~~~c:aW:'~°l'J: 1~~ 0~~~~ PAYABLE OH OR BEl'OU 
t~~rm.&r~-ca=r,,._u~~-J:s!Tffli I I CONT. ON PAGE 
I UUlll. OIJI or 11111a DCSift or - - _, 'ltJIJ .JIii GtTim 0, ~ iiar ,0 - DI loll? 

~,ca ,0 ~ .u A - or A c:r..u, ar~,DI loll?_, - ..-r IIDCII_J!UIIUIS. 

3 

1 

I 
& 

I 
i 
I 
2 .. .. 
9 

' .. .. 

5 -~ .. .. • 
• 
& 
M 

I 
I 
= 

I 



11,q1J--~J,,,,,,~-~~~~qq1p_ CUSTOM!ff;., .BWifML !!(2:Clt-Y~~~PROPf.R~ OF SYsc9 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB s~isco• 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY n 
ORANGB PARK l"L 32065-2641 Anhehea"ol SYSCO JACl<SOHVILLE, INC. 

78066 483721799 J J 

--1 ... ·IPIJIICll.UZ_ OJalD 

I 
/ 

~ 

lood•rwlsenrlce 1501 LEWJ:S DIDtJSTRIAL DRIVB 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-7~7-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

6637 TBitMs -l'AST r,n BALAJla8 m SOB.JK'1' 20 SBl\Vlcs CIIUGI 
904-637-0648 

EAGLB LAND:rHG GOLF CLUB 
3989 BAGI.II: LANDING PKWY j

Het 30 
MMl~!'EST# 1253740 NORMAL DELIVERY 
MA: TVADC SCAIUJl!T'l' BAYLESS 

PAlUC FL 32065 -2641 
Snll ITDl DSSCRIPTIOR I'!D UlfI'1' ~ SX'l'BIIDBI) I •1--IIIVOICIC .IDJUS'l'JClll'l'_! 

C0QK nICS - nIC& - I aim I Off 

**DISPENSER BEVERAGE*** 

SYRUP COKE DIET SXl BIB 04240010 4273546 105.40 105.40 

SYRUP PIBB XTRA 14450298 9181512 54.95 54.95 

SYRUP SPIUTB SXl BIB 09560010 4090395 105.40 105.40 

32!4 oz '1'EA BREW FIL'l'D PACK 47900-30384 
GROUP 'l'O'l'AL**** 

6738173 52.89 52.89 
318.64 

DROP SIZE 9. 65- I• 
StlRCBARGE 10.00 

lY 2462285 2462509 

/070.~ 

I 
ooo fo ~ l ~-r> 0-; (fo I 
-oo-7~ 

i I I I I I I 
1 V tl1 ~ \!J • 111) f,;1-'J ,:i.)l,qq 

CASU anx!r_~.WCII I cvaaj. - wr., OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE:: 5:00 PM SYSCO ~;~:ILLE 

~ 
1 

4 .2-.! 135 1501 LEWIS INDUSTR:IAL DJtiYJI 
JACJCSORV:ILLB, J'L 32254 ITO'l'AL 1231. 99 I 

30, 7 37 35. 697 DX 
,_DaIVlll __ 'I -

1

110. ,CS •cos,.,--ca,.._ .. _._ NO. PCS • ~ 

IIGII Dat.W. 8IQII X -~------ REC. DM)ICE 

-~ ~ • IICI .-UICII: DI naIIIIUt.a-Aaran.'IODL~-1:ffU r.tfflD cm m~~•Rf,......., IO !i9I •- 'iiuft+-===-: --011- - r'IO'l'AL -
,_Br~ t.li! or ftS PDUIIUloa laJCIIIIIIIUL ~XTIU ACT 030 .a.c. t~. ta UI.Lllt or IIIIS ~iff PllASI.& Oil BILl'OIUl 

'ii~ ---~~ltfflt W~.,! =r- u IICIMD~--CC:.~s 712212, LAST 
~ DU- maui: - or nm acnrr or - IIOIICICft/SDVICa: !11111 m tnTIS ut roa uiilit to tlllft m an 
-=~====--"'cuacrn= ,cia m f1!!.ICI1aB » & - or & CMS or -,1111111' iaaan -1111 IGCll 1>~~- I 

1231.99 

PAGE 

I 
[!: 

I 
~ 

.5 

i 
i 
5 
i 

I 
0 .. .. .... 

~ .. 
! 
_ .. 

' ~ 0 .. 
& 

E 

I 
i 
; 

= 

I 



l~~l~PJP~~'~'''''Q~~~Q~l~I. 
EAGl.l: LANl>ING GOLP CLUB s,,sco• 
39B9 UGI.E LANDIMG PKWY 1}.: 

CUSTO~.' ~l'-11 COHFmBNTIAL.PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
I DILV. DAtt C:VS'1'01CD I DIYO%«:S ~-~ {!aa: 

6726/24 
ftWCII: no• 7B4966 483728586 7 1 

ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 Atthehnrtof SYSCO JACltSONVILLE, IMC. 
338 /012 

904-637-0648 

EAGI.B LAHDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

food and servltt 

1 ., 0~~ 1 PAAf FL 32065 -2641 

1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAi. DRIVE 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (l-B00 SYSCO CS 

iouri" 
3618 

l'ODUEOIU>D 

.t'DMS--P-AS_T_Dv& ___ - ,._, ,0 SUVXCB °""""'j ~ 
Net 30 E'-

MANIFESTI 1254106 NORMAL DELIVERY i 
MA: 'l'VADC SCARLETT BAYLESS _____ • 

: I .lt· • 1 '=" Jl:] -;::'~ j""":r==i ! S:IZB 

I 
:• .....--1.J~ c~• I LB 
,I 1 c LB 
·1 

: -<'c 12f12 CT 

~c 

I 

321s oz 

LB 

7+ .4 0 
- LB 

LB 

XTDI D•SCRXPTJ:OJII lTBM 
COD~ 

SAftTY RJ:MniDJCR: NO'l'IIING J:S MORE DG'OR'.fANT TO Sisco T 
'LEASE VERIFY EACH ORDER OPON RECEIPT BECAOS)J COOLER TEMS 

,'l'WATBR FISH LJ:C WD-4511 FRKSHWATER li'ISB LIC nm- 03 

*-r>AIRY*** 

~ CHEESE CHEDDAR JACK FNCY SBRE 290SC41 2406189! 59.48 

CRUSE MOZZ I.MPS l'&A SBRD 1so34I 72s6as91 c9.34 

,FCLS EGG IIABDCOOXED PEELED 89356-09702-00j 71998601 28.26 
GROOP TOTAL**** 

BEli:li' STUR PHILLY CAB BR 100000016501 9789785I 80.37 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

nJP POTATO TATER ~L 

PN:TZ2L BAVAIUAN STlt 

5/8IN 30410 09163871 57.07 

1000006067150202331 50.96 

3295 6849145 38.89 

CBJ:CDH roRTLLA CONC 0000891471 9727835 
l 

CHICRBN GUMBO CONC 

GROUP TOTAL**** 
**CANNED 6 DRY*** 

214771 24834081 42.46 

59.48 

49.34 

28.26 
137.08 

80.37 
80.37 

57.07 

50.96 

38.89 

42.46 

189.38 

_,;Ji C 

·/le 

'? 1c 
0 OZ µATRADK DIUNK FROST lUPTXDE R 10052000324881 

:O OZ~£ DRJ:Nlt ORANGE WXDEIC)OT 10052000328674 

I GM IC&TCBO'P PACDT FCY 2700038287 

8399529 29.84 

74685561 29.84 

4908760 34.54 

29.84 

29.84 

34.54 

c:ASE8 81'Ll'l'I 

11, 

DIUYD'S 
nca 

' • ..::11 

11 

OPEN: 7:00 AM "CLC>SE-: 
·- 5:00 PM 

" II). PCS COST. •.&ma llflflltm ffl~ • u.i. naa l NO. PCS 
DllVD. IIZGII X 1IEC. 

II.EMIi TO 
SYSCO JACKSONV:ILLE 
1501 LEW:I:S J:NDUS'l'lUAL di(!! 
JACl'tSONVILLE, FL 32254 ~ 

~ 
Ill\lOIC!t 

.,TO'lAL 

l 
501.05 

:t.M:I IIRllYU:1111: Tm: PIRIDUI.I .M:aran.- CICalJDtffQ Llll'ID ,_ ftll DIVOICI &u Sva.JICT 20 ..,. ~ nlln PAYAaLB ON OR BEFORE 
~ n m:n,. ~ or as -- Kai~ ITIIS acr mo ~1:;fktt'™ !II nw.a ar !1118 -= 

_ &ii ~ ~~nalli li1'nua ~_, I =-•~ u NaltvlD~-toV~"irn 
iiRCI 20 Ml DIS"1n -·- OUT o, ivmt m:a1n OF TaD -"rnrn:ca. toV .US GIYDo 111' IOOll lllaf IO RnS Ill .urr 

CONT. ON PAGE 
_,.. GU.ICI!!J!. ~ hlttlCJt)/ll AB & - Cir & a.us or - 'Ill 111T IMSUIT - - soar Dtll'CID. 

2 

I ~ 
! 

I i 
§ 
i 

E .. :: 
~ .. .. 
s 
"' ! 
~ .. 
';' .. 
:; .. 
i ... 
';' 

= .. .. 
I 

I 
~ 

i 
al 
!:! 

~i .. 
I 



1-Ql-~~~tffl,,,,,,,,~qq~Q~IJ. CUS~'S OJQ:GINAL I)IYQICE CO:tJFIOENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
~.~--1 CVS- 1 -a:- I•-

EAGLE LMDING GOl.F CLOD s~,sco• 
3989 KAGLE LAHDIHG PKWY 1}.I 
ORANGE PAM !'L 32065-2641 llt~hffrtof srsco JACKSONVILLE, INC. 

fvodandw,,...1c,e 

904-637-0648 
1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

EAGLE LANDING GOLi' CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

MISC 

;41,_ 

tDN DZSCJUPTI:Olf 

MAYOHNAISE ~OZBZB BT 0000008 

IMP OL:CW QED QUEEN P:IT 100/120 

CLS VJ:NBGAR DISTII..l.BD WBITB 5% 

HDWO 

IAC MEX WRAP TOl\TI:LLA GllI,C SERB 12 
GROUP TO'l'AI.**** 

**PAPER, D'.ISP*** 

CONTAIRE:a l!'OAN BNGl lC D YTD19 

CtJP FOAM TALL 20 OZ 

CLS CUP PUS CLR SQUAT 9 OZ lUGI:D 

RBL LDmR R&PRO 38X58 1.5 ML X765 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**PRODOCB*** 

C:II.ANTRO CLEAN WA.SB FBBSB HERB 

LIMB l'RESH 

LB !IMPJ!'llSB ONION GRKBH ICBLS 

bN:t.Yl5 LB 

OHIOH YBLLOW JtJNBO l'RKSB SACK 

:MPl"RSH ORANGE BAGGED FRESH 1088935 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

'**DISPENSER BEVERAG&:*** 

~L SYRUP con CLASSIC SXl BXB 0 

SYROP LBMONADB BJ:B 
GROUP TOTAL**•* 

J'OR DROP SIZE 

1 

CAS&8 _.UL%T'"1r.PC3 Cll8 c:IIOSS WT. OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 

15'. 6 I 21 -t27 • 7. 383 

1.37049 

22919 

!>11123 

C.40PDR 

195210 

810000 

20Jl6 

SY9 

IUCSX0l 

163020 

250010 

760010 

I 
I 

I 
5:00 PM 

'fllllCK = 
338 /012 - 784966 

~OAD&R 

483728586 7 2 

3618 I TERMS -PAS'r DUI: lSALMIC&8 AB SOBJECr 1-'0 SllllVXO: C8UGE i ,II 
Net 30 ~ 

IMANIFESTI 1254106 NORMAL DELIVERY ~ i 
: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS----- I 

' 
U'DC Ulln' - UTEICDBO nMIICICiiiJiiiM!ffS--CODB l'aICB - ftlCB 

3420587 53.75 53.75 

7097100 33.02 33.02 

4l.13049 4.80 4.80 

9901029 13.19 26.38 

80318S2 23.16 23.16 
235.33 

7551334 22.21 44.42 

4088886 26. 98 53.96 

4023073 54.95 109.90 

1763846 40.80 81.60 
289.88 

2219095 11.16 11.16 

1079425 21.51 21.51 

7350788 7.68 7.68 

7201992 11.35 11.35 

7289526 11.24 11.24 
62.94 

4090593 105.40 105.40 

8856122 105.40 105.40 
210.80 

9.94- * 

I 
UKrr TO I 

SYSCO JACl'tSO~LLE 
1501 LEWIS '.INDUSTRIAL~ 
JACXSONVl:LLB, FL 32254, :a.I. 

TAX 

• 
IXl!la=-7 on -% 

I I 

I 

I 
I 

1205.78 

:t 
I 
j 

I 
I 
I 
~ . .. 
9 .. 
':' .. 
~ .. 
':' .. 
~ . 
5 
; .., .. • . 
& 

i 
I 
! 
; 
!: 

I 
' • P.' 

·~·a --~ ~ ::°nw~ l~:-3c--~·r·-- -NO. ecs 
REC. 

II 
. I ~- - /_ 

fll09JIICII: 'IU IUISUILZ .lllaICVL!'UDL CICIIIDllffl£8 l.ll!ID CII ftl?9 llffllICS <...~ to TRB 
IICm:a ~ OP !Im - Aa?CUL!VUL CIIWlDITDS la lHD W,n4~ - IILWt 

~Oil,. ,:s~wtth W'~z~~ =-- IS IIICSIVIIII~~ 
DJll'UI'B .lltllDll 00T ar - M<Stn or - AIDIJUCTI/IDYICD: IOI) .... CJ:YI&"" Y0llll 1112 
CUM:!.ff.L.CII 'r0 IUnCinft A& I. - 0F_!_c:LISS 01' ~,Ill Ill? IMIOtT IIIYQLVDII: Alff 

m.ff!iiitrnutT~ 
1 1111s «-rrl PAYABLE ON 01\ BEFORE 

i,ij~'it's 
IO aRVll: Ill»I% 
IJCII Dill"ll!II, 

TOTAL 

INVOICE 
TOTAL 

CONT. ON PAGE 3 



1-~l~~~~ll''''''''~~q~~~~p. 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CI.OB c~~sco• 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PDY ;,1 
ORANGE PAR!t FL 32065-2641 Atlll•he,rtof 

food •ncl servke 

904-637-0648 

CUSTO 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 
1501 LPIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 
J7.CKSONVXLLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (l-800 SYSCO CS 

:.IS. q ~'!fHJU. IliYQICE 
I ~~ __ CllftQID -L!!!=" .-_. .. 

CO.!{FIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYS~O 
:IJIVOlC:SIIUaD ~ 

26/24 --338 /01~ 
784966 483728S86 7 3 

-l'VIICDIIB -· 
I '1'ERMS -PAST DllJ: ~ AM SOBJIIC'l' TO SDVICB ™ 
Net 30 
MANIFEST# 1254106 NORMAL DELIVERY EAGLE LANOING GOLi' CLUB 

3989 OGLE LANDING PKlfY - --- pa.it·• FL :32.Qil 
; 

1 MA: TVADC SCJUU.BTT BAYLE=S=-S __ _ 

~(L_------------,--:;;~:=.-:~ttVJ~~~wL=--~-~===~-~:;----
ITBN DBSClUPT:tON lftll UlfIT :9 D'lPDSD p DM>IC:S ADJUniiift-"'="""a---.1 QTY l>Aat S:tzK . . 

:::BGS roir-
_ com: nia: - nia 1 -0011& I ,_,, 

l"UEL SURCHARGE 1 - 10. 0 

I 

ORDER' -- y : 2465 iSS 

I I 

I . 

fi 

I 
~ 

I 

I 
i 

I 
I 
0 .. 
e 
s 
? .. 
• 
? .. .. 
Cl .. 

I 

I 
I 

ooo I 1 
· . -I >Y:o .,,_ q I J.1 ! 

I I 

I I 
I 
I 
CAD 

-

OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM IWCITTO 
SYSCO JAC!ICSONVILLE 1 

1501 LEW:IS rNDOSTR:IAL D~ 
JACKSONV:ILI.E, FL 32254 

0JUVD.. s MO. ICS COST. HMIO IIMIICC "1..:D Qf' Al&, ~ NO. PCS 
TAX 
TO'l'AL 

lWVOICB 

1205.84 
• 26' 6 32_37.6 62_L l _ . . 

SIGN DK?.VD, SIQI X t:_.---- JU:C. 

• 

Jl:W~
1r(c~r~i'&i~~~rJis~'irnTf~lfrci~l/s.Jfoi~--=~ PAYABU\ ON OR BBFORE 

-cu.IMOVD-CCIIIIODinu ALL_o,1000011- llPffll> ,_ DIIACOKJDITTSS 7/26/24 
IOICSI'IDI.a ca ~ ,_ - Q or 'IIIUS -,OlttU 'Cal!:Q. 1VLL •- :U UICl:rvm.wasp...._roo - l'ttt !

TOTAL 1205. 84 

LAST PAGE 
Dlll'VrS UUDIO - or - ...:Un 0, 'IUH ,-.,cn/lll!llYtC::SS: '1110 .... cr,m; 0. - ....... 'ZO - Ill 111'1' 

_ cu~ 'ZO nanc1,us .U J. ~ 01 J. CHI or_~.? 111'1' LIIIWIT l1190!.VIIIG 11111 J0ca DlS~ 

-:.Jc,q,<i i 
r~oc,,~ i ; 

I .. 
• 
= 

I 



TlbleTop Urwl Re,ud 

881 Bellevue .,..,._ 

Invoice 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLU8 

3898 Eagle~ Plll<w1ly 

lltHH ICNYAL DtylQna Beadl, FL 32114 (388)254-3168 Onrqe Park, FL 32065 (804~177 

I ,_.,e-,,c1on 
NAPICJNW11TE 
~Km~IITE 
BAGSTAND 
TC~t. 
MESHIIAG
CAATHAMPER 

T0TALPROTECTION PLAN 
lieM,yc,-ae 

Olla 
07m'2024 

Totat Ph! c..-. Bua Cyr lfl 30 ....J!I._ po 
$341.44 I0.00 $341.44 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

..J2L_ 
I0.00 eom-. _______________________ _ 

omc& ROUTI 

200 0 to.00 $0. 1000 '20.00 0 $0.00 $20.00 
SRC o 16.oo· -,uooo -,:iio o $0.00 ff.iii 

o so.oo -a:o:offi lo.oz o io.oo so1i2 
GO 0 l(lio tr-_~--~· __ ._iD,..,.-~ O $0.IIO $1218.00 
10 0 so:ci>--so.0100 SO.IQ O S0.00 SO.to 

o so.oo 'lo.0060 -so:ot o lo.oo so.oi 
---,;.oo $U4 S0.00 --.re.·· 

io.oo St◄.ss so.oo 114.ri 
OlflCO Adj,! I0.00 ~I: $170. 72 Rle. Adj.: ,o.oo 

T1111"4: S0.00 SalN TlllC: Sl2 :r7 Tax Adj.: I0.00 

NelAdj.: S0.00 Prd: $183.09 Net Adj,: S0.00 

TollllAdj • I0.00 

T• Adj.: SO 00 

Net Charge: I $183.09 f 



......... 
•1aylorMade· 

Taylor Made Golf Company, Inc. 
5545 Fermi Court 
Cartsbad, CA 92008-7324 

For Inquiries about your Invoice, please caU: 800-888-2582 
View and aeoeu your account on-line at 1aylormadegolfdlted.oom 

BILL TO: 

SOUTH VI.LAGE COMMUNITY DEV. ors. 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
Orange Palk, Fl 32085 

OltOERDATI! ORDIRf MLM!ltYI 

05/16124 9712023 21683403 

ff'EMNO. DIICRIPTION 

M1405807 MWD-Ql10LSTenselBl6510.51Rh 
R 

M1414307 MWD-Ql10TR81ue9.0IRh R 
M1414409 MWD-Ql10TRBlue10.51Rh S 

Remit To: 
29516 Network Place 
Chicago, IL 
60673-1295 United States 

2275-000 
1325-000 

1303.20 
.01 

SUBTOTAL: 

PURCHAI! ORDER I 

Stock Drivers 

QTY 
IHIPf'fiD 

1 

1 
1 

3 

Invoice Number Account Number 
37465341 405510 

Invoice Dae. Duel>ac. 
05fl3/24 071'l.2/24 
Tenna Invoice Amount 

2%30,NET60 $1,303.21 
Please Selld ~•d R•mlttance To: 

29518 NETWORK PLACE 
CHICAGO,IL 

80873-1295 UNITED STATES 

SHIP TO: 705888 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PAAKWAY 
Orange Park, FL 32085 

IHPVIA 

FEDEX-Parc:el-Ground 

UNlfPRICI! IXTINOED Dl8COUHT PIUC! 

TRACICINQf 

744256501420 

PIUCI! .Al'TeR 
DIICOUNT 

✓ 

$535.00 $535.00 18.00% $438.70 

$510.00· $510.00 18.00% $418.20 
$510.00 $510.00 18.00% $418.20 

$1.275.10! 
$28.11 

Total Inv. Amt: $1.303.21! 

Account Number 405510 
Invoice Number 37465341 
Invoice Date 05/23124 
Due Dae. 071'l.2/24 
Total Amount Due $1,303.21 
lfPeldBv:~ s1.2n.11 

Page 1 of 1 



Taylor Made Golf Company, Inc. 
5545 Fermi Court 
Carlsbad, CA 92<108-7324 

For Inquiries about your Invoice, please call: 800-888-2582 
View and access your account on-line at taylormadegolfdlrect.oom 

BILL TO: 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEV. DIS. 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
orange Park, FL 32065 

OftOl!IIDA'Je ORD£Rt DEUVERYt 

05/16/24 9772166 21683349 

ITEMNO. DESCRIPTION 

M1404707 MWF-0I10 Steel #3/'Rh R 
M1417409 MWF-0I10TourTl#3/Rh S 
M1404007 MWR-0I10 4-22/Rh R 
M1425009 MWR-0I10Tr 3-19.5/Rh S 

...-.. 
., ~aylorMade· 

Remit To: 
29516 Network Place 
Chicago, IL 
60673-1295 United States 

SUBTOTAL: 

2275-000 
1325-000 

992.48 
.01 

PU~CHAU ORDl!R t 

Stock Fairway/Rescue 

QTY 
IHIPP!O 

1 
1 
1 
1 

4 

Invoice Number Account Number 
37470274 405510 

Invoice Date Dua Data 
05/23124 07122124 
Terma. Invoice Atnount 

2%30, NET60 $992.49 
PINN Send n.mbced Remittance To: 

29516 NETWORK PLACE 
CHICAGO,IL 

60673-1295 UNITED STATES 

SHIP TO: 705888 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PAR'rWJAY 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

8"1PVIA TRACKINGt 

FEDEX-Parcel-Ground 744256501327 

UNITPRICE 
l!!XnNDl!O DISCOUNT PRIC£AFTER 

PRICE DISCOUNT 

$299.00 S29fl.OO 18.00% $245.18 
$382.50 $382.50 18.00% $313.65 
$255.00 $2S5.00 18.00% $209.10 
$255.00 $255.00 18.00% $209.10 

21Co 8~ 

i, c.__...;s,._,1""".1""9-'-'1.""so ... l 
FREIGHT 

$977.03 l 
$15.46 

Total Inv. Amt: $992.491 

Account Number 405510 
Invoice Number 37470274 
Invoice Data 05/23/24 
Due Date 07/22124 
Total Amount Due $992.49 
If Pild Bv: CNll22/U $972.95 

Page 1 of 1 



...-.. 
.,, 1aylorMade· 

Taylor Made Golf Company, Inc. 
5545 Fermi Court 
Carlsbad, CA 92006-7324 

2275-000 
1325-000 

893.20 
.02 

For lnqUlrtes about your lnvoloe, please can: 800-888-2582 
View and access your account on-line at taylormadegoJfdlrect.com 

BILL TO: 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEV. DIS. 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
Orange Parli:, FL 32085 

OftDl!R OATI! ORDl!R• DEL!VERYI 

05/16/24 en2110 21683317 

PURCHAse ORD!R I 

Stock Wedges 

✓ 
Invoice Number Ac:c:ou!ll Numblr 

37470421 405510 
Invoice Date Due Date 

05/23124 07/22124 
Terms Invoice Amou,:it 

2%30, NET60 $893.22 
Pleue Send Itemized ~Itta~ To: 

29516 NETWORK PLACE 
CHICAGO, IL 

80673-1295 UNITED STATES 

SHIP TO: 705888 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

8HIPVIA 

FED EX-Parcel-Ground 

TllACKIHOI 

744256500927 

ITEM NO. DEICRl"TION QTY UNITPIIICE IXTl!NDID 
Dl&COU~ 

PRICEAFTEA 
ltUPP!D PRICE DISCOUNT 

V9830609 IRS-MG4 Chrome SB 50.09/Rh 1 $153.00 $153.00 18.00% 
s 

V9830809 IRS-MG4 Chrome SB 54.11/Rh $153.00 $153.00 18.00% 
s 

V9830909 IRS-MG4 Chrome SB 56.12/Rh $153.00 $153.00 18.00% 
s 

V9831009 IRS-MG4 Chrome SB 58.11/Rh $153.00 $153.00 18.00% 
s 

V9831109 IRS-MG4 Chrome SB 60.10/Rh 1 $153.00 $153.00 18.00% 
s 

V9831309 IRS-MG4 Chrome LB 58.08/Rh 1 $153.00 $153.00 18.00% 
5 

V9831909 IRS-MG4 Chrome HB 60.12/Rh $153.00 $153.00 18.00% 
5 

$1,071.00! 
FREIGHT 

Total Inv. Amt: 
A ..,nllllyllleP8Yffill'I-Ol1.~l&-onlfff bolratLq)lld ___ _ 

Tltb-ls&ulljectlo N 1111'111-,d GOnCffcN NI br111 it lie T~ Golf~.,.- - anh 11 ...,rmaclogoWnc:lcom. 

Remit To: 
29516 Network Place 
Chicago, IL 
60673-1295 United States 

Account Number 
Invoice Number 
Invoice Date 
Due Date 
Total Amount Due 
If Paid Eh: 08IUJ24 

405510 
37470421 
05/23124 
07/22/24 
$893.22 
$875.66 

$125.46 

$125.46 

$125.46 

$125.46 

$125.46 

$125.46 

$125.46 

$878.22 ! 
$15.00 

$893.22! 

Page 1 of 1 



Taylor Made Golf Company, Inc. 
5545 Fermi Court 
C811soad, CA 92003-7324 

For inquiries about your invoice, please call: 800-888-2582 
View and access your account on-line at taylormadegolfdirect.com 

BILL TO: 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEV. DIS. 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
Orange Park, Fl 32065 

ORDER DATE ORDER• DEUVE!IY• 

05/16/24 9772023 22455416 

rnMNO. D~RIPTION 

M1405709 MWO-Ql10LSTenseIB165 9.0/Rh 
s 

\.\ 0 •"'rt""\ O '\... 

2275-000 

1s0) iJ Z, s 

PµR!=HA~ ORD~• 

Stock Drivers 

QTY 
8HPPED 

1 

Ill 

~ ,c(/, 
) u\11 

SUBTOTAL: 1 

Remit To: 
29516 Network Place 
Chicago, IL 
60673-1295 United Slates 

✓ 
Invoice Number Account-Number 

37475051 405510 
lnvofce.D~ DueOate 

05/28124 07/27/24 
Terms lnvolct Amount 

2%30, NET60 $464.17 
Pfe.-e Send Itemized Remittance To: 

29516 NETWORK PLACE 
CHICAGO.IL 

80673-1295 UNITED STATES 

SHIP TO: 705888 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

attfPVIA 

FED EX.Parcel-Ground 

TRACIONOt 

744256511848 

UNITPRICI EXTI:NDED DISCOUNT PRICE AFTER 
PRICE D18COUNT 

$535.00 $535.00 18.00% $438.70 

I 

\J 

ssJs.00I 
FREIGHT 

$438,701 
$15.47 

Total Inv. Amt: $454.171 

Account Number 405510 
Invoice Number 37475051 
Invoice Date 05128/24 
Due Date 07/27/24 
Total Amount Due $454.17 
If Paid By: 081%7124 $445.40 

Page 1 of 1 



,. 

Trigon Turf Sciences 
New Address 
Departrr.ent # 5612 
P.O. Box 25008 
Bradenton, FL 34206-5008 
Phone: 757-220-4466 
SILL TO: 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
890 Oakleaf Plantation Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 
United States of America 

CUSTOMF.R REF. NBR. 

NO. ITEM 
10125: Iron Maid 30 Gal Orum 

2 10185: Largo 30 Gal Drum 

3 10341: Propel 30 Gaf Orum 

NOTE: 

A½ td.H kf!rnw 

TERMS 

Neot30 

l1nvoice 
Rl'f1>renca Nbr.: 

[l1;t,,: 

Ou• Dattt: 

Customer 10: 

Mutorlr.v Total: 

JQJAL ln.'l2k:~ 

SHIP-YO: 

Eagle Landing Golf ~lub 
890 Oaklnaf Plantation Pkwv 
Orange Park FL 32065 • 
United States of America 

COtfl.\CT 

Bnl>So!n·•s 

C:!T\'. uo:v 
1.G0 ORJM:i0 

1.(;0 DRUM30 

1.C•0 ORUl,1,30 

r,os1aa 

;!3-Apr•:!024 

23-May-2024 

i;oooossg 

UNIT PRICE 
740.00 

1,530.00 

780.00 

?..278,75 

f.(TENC>aD P, 

740.00 

i,5'30.00 

780.00 

-------- --·-----
Ta:r Total: 228.75 

ffoTAL Invoice: -i- 3.278.7~ 
fealance RemalninQ: - -·(-- 3.278.7r: 



7,_,,,c 
TWC 8ERYICE8 

BILL TO: 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park FL 32065 

Maintenance Contract 155462 
Eagle Landing Goff 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Billing Period: 07/01/2024 -12/31/2024 

Planned Maintenance Billing per Contract 

Email to: jhalifko@troon.com 

.. 

INVOICE DATE 
JUN25, 2024 

PLEASE REM TO: 
TWC Services, Inc. 
PO Box 14496 
Des Moines, IA 50306-3496 

Phone:904-899-0220 
TERMS: Net 30 Da s 

276829 

DETAIL AMOUNT 

Subtotal 
T 

Fee if payment Is received after 30 day 
Total Amount Due-If Paid After 07/25/202 

793.33 

793.33 
59.50 

852.83 

47.60 
900.43 

We appreciate and value your business! We invite you to share your experience with us at feedback@twcservices.com 
Air Conditionin - Refri eration - Cookln E ul ment - Bevera e S stems - Ice Machine Leasin 



us. 
RX& 

ACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER 

91221160 1215097 

FREIGHT TERMS ORDER NUMBER 

566969 

BI.LTO 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV OtSTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK. FL 32065 
ATTN: CHRIS COLLETTI 
(000) ~ 

SIIPPEDFROM: 

SHIPPED DATE: 0612512024 

VENDOR SHIP INVOICE 
INVOICE DATE CUSTOIERNUM8ER 

0612812024 11221140 

PAYIENT TERMS ROUTE NUlaER 

NET21 DAYS 0 

SHIPTO 

TRN EAGLE LANDING GlF ClB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK. Fl 32065 
Dept.:O 
(904) 291-5600 

--··•eORDERt SAL.EILOCATION SALES REP 

3065 832 

SPECIAL IN8TRUC110N8 

DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES USF-PC>lll840693 

REIIITTO 

us Foods, Inc. 
P.O. BOX 198421 
AltANTA. GA 30384-8421 
(388) 763-1304 

.DRIVER NAME: 

,DRIVERID: 
ROUTE NUMBER: O 

STOP NUMBER: 0 

INVOICE LINE DETAILS 

Page 1 ol2 

DATE ORDERED 

0812312024 

I QUANfflY I SALES I PRODUCT IDESCRIPT10N 
ORD I SHP UNIT NUMBER 

PACK SIZE I CODE I WEIGHT' I PRICING 
UNIT 

WIT I EXTENDED 
PRICE PRICE 

IDRY 

CS 11993153 JCRAYON,3PKASSTREDBLUGRN - ~ 500l3EA 

STORAGE LOCATION 

DRY 

DELMRY 8Ula'IARY TOTALS 

TOTAL NET WEIGH1' S11PPED 

TOTAL GROSS WEIOHTSIIPPED 

17.08 

17.58 

Tracking: 13131105ll170, FEDEX 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 

TOTAL PIECES TOTAL PIECES 
ORDERED IHl'PED 

1 1 

1 . t 

INVOICE SUMIIARY 

Product Total 

cs $84~ S&f94 

TOTALITEll8 TOTAL WEIGHT TOTAL EXTENDED 
SHIPPED 

1 

1 

IWI: 

AMOUNT BY 07/17/2024 

SHIPPED 
17.08 

17.0I 

PRICE 
$84.94 

$14,.N 

$84.94 

~$0.00 

'84,14 

_;;. VO-7 lf rc1--i Y. -1 f 

Paget af2 



ACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICE NUM8ER 

91221150 1261278 

FREIGHTTaMS ORDER NUMBER 

558781 

111.LTO 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK. FL 32065 
ATTN: CHRIS COLLETTI 
(000) 000-0000 

SHFPEDFROM: 

stlPPED DATE: 0e/26l2024 

VENDO.R SHIP INVOICE 
INVOICE DATE CUITOMER NUMBER 

06127/2024 11221140 

PAYJENTTERMS ROUTENUIEER 

NET21 DAYS p 

8HIPTO 

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CL8 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 
Oept.:O 
(904) 291-6600 

PURCHASE ORDER I SAL.El LOCA110N SALES REP 

3055 ~ 

SPECIAL IN8TRUCTIOHS 

DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEPT FOR INV CHANGES USF-POll584312 

REIIITTO 

USFoodS,lne. 
P.O. BOX 198421 
ATLANTA, GA 30384 8421 
(386) 783-1304 

DRIVER NAME: 

DRIVERm: 

ROUTE NUIIBER: 0 

STOP NUIIIBBt: o 

INVOICE LINE DETM.I 

Page 1 of2 

DATE ORDERED 

06f19'2024 

I QUANTITY I SALES I PRODUCT !DESCRIPTION 
ORD I SHP UNIT NUMBER 

PACK SIZE I CODE I WEIGHT I PRICING 
utlT 

~~~I~ 

IDRY 
2 21 CS 14705208 !PLATE: 12X6.5 SLATE REC BRGHT 1DZ 

,: 7~. FEOEX 

STORAGE LOCATION 

DRY 

DEUVERY IUIIIIIIARY TOTALS 

TOTAL NET WEIGHT SHIPPED 42.80 

44.60 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 

TOTAL PIECES TOTALPECES 
ORDl!R!D stt••m 

2 2 

2 2 

Product Total 

Sales Tax 

cs $170.5100 $341.02 

TOTAL ITillS TOTAL WEIGHT TOTAL EXTENDED 
IHFPED 8HFPED 

1 42.SCl 

1 42.IO 

RMI: 

AIOUNT BY 07/1812024 

').,l{D-1'-l<./,I::: 341.ol.. 

PRICE 
$341.02 

$341.02 

$341.02 

$0.00 

$341.02 

Page1 of2 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER SALES SALES DATE 
NO. NO. 

91221150 1 '391946 
DATE NO. NUMBER 

07/02/24 11221140 

Route:8574 I 6 

LOC. REP. ORDERED 
3055 0832 06/29/24 

ORDER NUMBER: 580067 
Bill r------------------i 

To: 
SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK 
3206S 

FL 

Remit ,-·,;s~oo,js, In;~--- ·1 

To: 
P.O. BOX 198421 

Ship,----------- -
TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 

To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

ATLANTA GA t 

39h 763 1304 Att: I CHRIS co_L_L_E_TT_r ____ _ 
30384-8421 1' 

·-·--•---------~---•~ L_,.._,,_ --•---,. •----- -••---- --·•··•-'" 

~ipFrm 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
~tTrms 

PORT ORANGE FL Sh·ipD: 07/02/24 PF.,ge 01 of 03 
Spci;:11 DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINA!- RECEIPT FOfl INV CHANGE~ 

vtTrms NET 21 DAYS ]n!; tr: 
f'ack Size lty Qty s~les Product 

de~ed Shipped Unit Muaber 
0escriptol\ label 

.r 

...+-

-?' 
+--.. 
-t-

-+-

-+-
-t-...,... 

1 
1 

1 
1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 
1 

TOTAL DRY 

ORY 
CS 4800645 PECAN, PC LG UNSLTD CNDID SHL S LB AZAR 

MOHARCH CS 7824511 SAUCE, CHILI SUT G0CHUJAHG 2/1 GA 

cs 1205582 cs 3331998 

EA 4332011 

EA 4342010 

cs 5740220 

REFRIGERATEO 
STRAUBERRY. CLnSHL FRESH REF 8/1 LB PACKER 
BROCCOLI, FlDRT MINI ICELS REF4/3 LB CROSS VALY 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Retul'n Policy 
CABBAGE, RED SHRD 1/B• PIL0 PK5 LB CROSS VALY 
READY TO EAT - Flea~e Refer to Return Policv 
CARROT, MTSTK SHRD FRESH REF 4/5 LB CROSS VALY 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Policy 
AVOCADO, HALF REF JU 4.5 LB DELPASD0 
READY TO EAT - Plene Re-Fer to Return Policy 

FR0ZEH 
CS 2122328 BEEF, STK TBD TP CC 1184B 60ZA24/6 OZA STOCK YRDS 

11IHH 
CS: 0001 8.98 LBS 

CS 7143605 RICE, UGTRH FRIED CKD BOIL IM 4/3 lB 
CS 8665119 BEEF, BRSKT UHL CHO CK0 FZH 2/7 lBA 

CS: 0001 15.50 LBS 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP<N> 
PIECES 0R0EREO: 

CHEFS LINE 

TOTAL REFRIGERATED 
TOTAL FROZEN 

PIECES ORDERED: 
PrECES 0R0ERE0: 

2 
5 
3 

PIECES SHIPPE0 
PIECES SHIPPED 
PIECES SHIPPED 

··-----· 

2 
s 
3 

C Ueight 
0 

Pricing 
Unit 

cs 
cs 

cs cs 
.B EA 

Ii EA 

cs 

8.98 LB 

cs 
lS.SO LB 

ITcns SHIPPED: 
ITEMS SHIPPED: 
HEMS SHIPPED. 

Unit 
Pr·:ice 

62.800~ 
l6.5?00 

2~.1100 
38.6600 

8.2400 

8.1400 

44.9200 

12.1400 

39.5000 
9.7'!00 

2 
5 
3 

Elltended 
Price 

-- -·----~----·· · 1 

$ 62.80 
36.57 

.22 11 
38.66 r 

8.24 

8.14 

44.92 

109.02 

39.50 
151.75 

99.37 
122.07 
300.27 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE cus·roMER PURCHA~E OROEF! SALES 
LDC. 
3055 

SALES 
REP. 
0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
06/29/24 

NO. NO. 
91221150 1391946 

NUMBER DATE NO. 
07/02/24 11221140 

Route:2574 I 6 
Bill.----------

To: 
SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Ship I TRN EAGLELANDING-GLF- Cl.B -1 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY . 

ORANGE PARK 
"3206S 

Att: t CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL ORANGE PARK 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

FL 

ORDER NUMBER: 580067 
Remit r • -----·---

! US fonds, Inc. 
TJJ: 

P.O. BOX 19£:3421 

ATLANTA 
30'384-8421 
386 7b3 1304 

-----7 
CA 

'ihi.pFr~n 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD PORT ORANGE 
·rtTrms 

FL Sh ip_D: 
Spci~l 
Instr: 

07/02t24 Page 02 of 03 
DRIVER l'llJS'i LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGE 

'vtTrms NET 21 DAYS 
tl-tv Qty Sales Ptoduct Descripton 
rdered Shipped Unit Nu~ber 

Pack Size Label C Ueigh-t. 
D 

f'ricinQ 
Unit' 

Ur,H, 
F'rice 

Ext.ended 
Price 

_.____ --- ---·----- ____ , _____ .. _ .... _______ ·-------·--·- -.- ........... ------- -- --.................... __ ,. __ ,.. __ _., .... --, 

H* INVOICE SUMHARY *** 
TOTAL HET 14GT: 
TOTAL GROSS UGT: 

72.98 PIECES ORDERED: 10 
100.44 

PIECES SHIPPED: 10 

*~***********************************************~******~***********************~*** 
* * * Federal Occupation Safety and Health Standards. Section 1910.1200 on Hazard c 
* Co~munication requires manufacturers and distributo,·s to provide Material * * Safety Data Sheet5 on non-food products defined to he hazardous. Products ~ 
* such as cleaning products and pesticides are included in the scope or the * 
* Standard. In coapliance with the law. MSOS are av~ilable to US Foods, Inc. ~ * custo11er-s and can be obtained by contacting the Procure11en·~ Manager in our * * dist~ict office or by advising your sales representative. * * You may contac:·t HAZMAT HOTLINE at phone tt (800} -424 - 8802. * 
* * 
******************************************************~***************************** 

This aaount is an esti,aate a-t time or shipping prior ·to any 

***************************************************************~***~************~*** * You agree w.H,h resl)ed; to any dispute arising out oF youJ' purchase fro~ * * US foods: Ci} you are giving up your right to ~erve in dny representative * 
* capacity, or io participate as a member of a class, in any lawsuit; (ii> you * 
* also agree, at US foods sole option, to submit tu binding, individual * * a'f'bi'tration of all clai11s; <iii) such arbitration shall 6e governed by the * 
* federal Arbitration Act, 9 U.S.C. s.1 and conducted in accorddnce with the * 
* Co•mercial Rules of the Aaerican Arbitration A~sociation; •nd (iv) each party * 
* shall pay half the costs of arbitration, and se~arately pay it~ own attorneys' * * fees and costs. For aore in~oraation about the ruel surcharge, go to: * 
* https://www.usfoods.com/terms/fuelsurcharge/StandardGridEIAAr9aLowerAtlantic h * 
* tal * * If you have·an ig'f'eement with US Foods that expressly addresses the ~ * calculation of tfie fuel surcharge, please refer to that agreeGent. * 
******************************************************¥:*~*************************** ------------ •• --- --- -·-----------------

ITEns SHIPPED: 10 

F'R0OU;'.:T TOTAL $ 

TAXABLE AMOUNT ~ 
GEN SALES TAX 

. (10 
1, 

521. 71 

.00 

521. 71 •< dtJ/,., $ 

~l~lTtt 
~</O"" pl.71 

000 j 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER 
NO. NO. DATE NO. 

PURCHASE ORDE~ 
NUMBER 

SALES SAi.ES 
LOC. REP. 
3055 08"32 

DA"TE 
ORDERED 
06/]0/2.'"f 912211SO 1391947 07/02/24 11221140 

Route:2574 / b 
Bill,----------------, Shi 

To: 
SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

p TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CL1 

Att: 

ORANGE PARK FL 
"32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 
904 291 5600 j 
DEPT 4' 00 --------

ORDER NUMBER: 581678 
R .... 

er:n., 1•· -- ------- • 
!JS Foods, Inc. ! 

To 
P.O. BOX 1<?8421 

ATLANTA GA 
30384--8421 • 

I 386 763 1304 
------· ---•··-- -·-----..- - --·--· 

,hiprrm: 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
-rtTrms: 

PORT ORANGE FL ShipD: 07/02/24 
Spci~l DRIVER MUST 

PaQe 01 of 04 
LEAVE f"INAL RECEIPT tOR INV CHANGE 

1ytTrms. NET 21 DAYS 
Qty Qty Sales Product 
rdered Shipped Unit Nu•ber 

Oesc1'ipton 
Ins tr: 

F~ck Size L."tbel C Weight 
D 

Pricing 
Unit 

Unit 
Pr-iCE' 

E:ctended 
Price 

----- -·-·• --- - --- ... ·-· ---··--·· ·--- -· ,.. ___ _ 

HAZARDOUS NATERIALS 

DRY 
4-- 1 cs 56~2037 SANITIZER, SINK LIQ PKT CLR 5 LT noNOGRAMCF cs so · 5000 l-· ~~'4-t 80.50 

0481-CORROSIVE LIQUID, ACETIC, ORGANIC, H.0.S. 
*******M************************************»********************~*******~****•*lf~lf**l~~l**~i**~**lf*lf*l~»*~*~••**~**~***J••~~~* 
TOTAL HAZARDOUS UEIGHT: lo.00 TOTAL HAZARDOUS PIECES: 1 TOTAL HAZARDOUS CUEE 37 
* ********** ff*************!t*******lf *************** ***********************,:If**** 14*** If lf *O: * lh{ *·):if» it ~-»iol !f ,lf!f¼!!"/1 lli'f Y. !f !If *lf**** *); If 'HtlHf * )f "l: * lf 

ORY 
27 39""" i:- 1 cs 0719-427 LID, cu~ 12-20 Z PLST UHT SLOT!0/100 EA 110HOGRAM cs 27.3900 ~ 

--;- 1 cs 1052380 MAYONNAISE, SS FOUCH 500/12 GR HEINZ cs 47.2S00 47.25 .... 3 cs 1328699 SHORTENING, FRYG SOYBH LIQ CLR35 LB HARVEST VL cs 31. 0t-.oo 93.18 
~ 1 EA 2330215 OIL, SESNE INP JPN TIN 1 GA f'ACIFC JOE B EA 51.3200 51.32 
+ 1 cs 3554565 DRJHK, SODA COLA COKE CLSC CAH24/12 OZ COKE cs 18.2900 18.29 
½- l cs 3737327 HONEY, AMBR LIGHT PLST JUG 6/3 LB MONARCH cs 78.4~00 ?8.45 
+ 1 EA 4523510 CHERRY, HRCNO U/ STEn LG PLST .5 GA MONARCH B EA 18.8300 18.83 
+- 1 cs 4959856 RINSE ADDITIVE, OSHWR 028 E-Z 5 LT MONOGRANCf cs 103. 3EOO c.. '°'-"•'f 103.3S 
+- 1 cs 5051368 TORTILLA, CHIP RAU 4 CUT TRI 30 LB LA BNDRITA cs 31.1700 31.17 
-1- 1 cs 5175377 SAUCE, BUFLO HOT RED PLST JUG 4/1 GA FRANK'S cs JS.2400 3S.24 
~ 1 cs 52041~1 SAUCE, CHS MACHO SHLF STABL 6/lt10 CH ROSARITA cs 89.1400 89.14 
ir J cs S651J51 GLOVE, VIHYL XL PF CLR AMBDX 10/100 EA VALUGARDS cs 21. 8100 65. 43✓ 
i"' 1 cs 5?34900 COOKIE, CH0C CHIP 2.5 Z SS IW 60/2 5 OZ GRAHDttA'S cs 22.8500 22.8~ 
T" 1 cs 5735055 COOKIE, PNT BUTR 2 .. S Z HI SS 60/2.5 oz GRANDMA'S cs 22.850{) 22.85 
"'t"' 1 cs 6790430 PLATE, PLST 10.25• BLK 1 CNPT 4/125 EA PACTIV cs 91.2300 Cyd>O 91.23 
""t- 1 cs 7802523 NAPKIN, DNNR UHT 17X17 1 PLY 20/250 EA \,IALU PLUS cs 53.9400 SJ. 94v 
~ 2 EA 8002164 SAUCE, SOY PLST JUG SHLF STABL1 6" KIKKOMAH B EA 12.2700 24.S4 
-r- 1 cs 8600645 CUP, PET PLST 12 Z CLD CLR 20/50 EA DART cs 61.0~00 8'1J" 61 031-
4- 1 cs 891489? STRAW, JMB 7.7S• BL~ URPD CLR 10/500 EA MONOGRAM cs 29.bGOO 29.-68...,, 

REFRIGERATED 
+- 1 cs 0454210 PEPPER, BELL GREEN CHOICE FRESS LB PACKER cs 16.9000 16 90 
-1.- 1 cs 2326411 LETTUCE, !CBRG FRESH REF BOX 24 EA CROSS VALY cs 51. 4300 51.43 
t- 1 EA 2348936 CARROT, STICK 3 3/4" FRESH 5 LB CROSS VALY B £A 9.8200 ?.82 

~ 1 cs 2427540 
READY TO EAT - Please, Refer to Re·turn Polic~ 
BEEF, STRIP LOIH OX1 CHO 180 12 LBA TOCK YROS 14 ?6 LB 12 410.0 183.11 
CS: 0001 14.76 LBS 

-;,_ 3 cs 2721173 CHICKEN, UING 1&2JT JMB RAU 4/10 LB PATUXENT cs 125 . .34-00 316.02 
--- - -~- ___ ..._ ------- - - _..,. _____ ,. --



ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO. NO. 

91221150 1391947 

INVOICE CUSTOMER 
DATE NO. 

07/02/24 11221140 

PURCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

Route:2574 / 6 
Bill.----~----------

Ship ITRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING P~WV 

Remit 
To: To: 

Att: 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK FL 
320b5 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT tt 00 

FL 

...._ _______________ _, ._ _________ ___, 

SALES SA,_F.S 
LOC. REP. 
'3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDEHEP 
06/30/24 

ORDER NUMBER: 581678 
tJS - Foods, ! n c . -----· - ---7 
P.O. BOX 198421 J 
ATLAN.rA GA 
30384-8421 
386 763 1304 
·--·------------ ---

hipFrm 5425 S. WILLIAMSON 
rtTrms 

BLVD PORT ORANGE FL ShipD: 07/02/24 Page 02 OT 04 
Spcial DRIVER MUST Ll=>'\VE FlNAL REGEIPT FOR INV CHANG'E! 

~ 1 tTrm-s NET 21 DAYS 
)ty Qty Sales Product 
•dered Shipped Unit Hucber 

Oescripton 
Instr: 

Pack S.ize Label C IJeiqht 
0 

F'r·icillg 
Unit 

UnH 
Pric~ 

Eid;.1rndecl 
PT'ice 

-------,.------------------------ -· ---- .. ·---- ----a•-•--•----•""------•-----,.--••----•--•• 

--· 1~~L72. ·1 
106.41 
104.03 

+ 
-i
i:-

-4 
~ 
1:9 
+ 
~ 
~ 

-+ ... 
~ 

-1-

~ -,.. 
4" 
§,-
~ ,. 
~ 
1!" 
T 
~ 
+ 
~ 
;;-
1"' 
;. 

-P 

2 
1 
1 

1 
2 
1 
4 
1 
2 

1 
1 
1 

1 

7 
9 
1 
5 
1 
2 
1 
1 
1 
2 
1 
s 
3 
1 
t 
2 

cs 2725711 cs 3073145 
cs 4207247 

cs 4284530 
cs 4667994 
cs 5326418 
cs 5327275 
cs 7060429 
El\ 7331614 

cs 8231189 
cs 8432734 
cs 9124520 

EA 9329921 

cs 0488239 
cs 1054265 
cs 1475608 
cs 2883130 
cs 3200145 
cs 3330099 
cs 4326880 
cs ◄358495 
cs 5366760 cs 5915319 
cs 6252191 
CS 65S37S8 cs 7637713 
cs 7946221 
cs 8117129 
cs 9205147 

CHICKEN, BRST SNGL 6 Z BNLS 4/5 LB PATUXENT 
CHEESE, GLDN VELVT LOAF TFF 6/5 LB L~ND 0 1 LKS 
CORNED BEEF, SLCO CKO REF .66 6/2 LB HORMEL 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Policy 
PEPPER, BELL RED CHO FRESH REFS LB PACKER 
LINE, Mt GRO 48 CT REF 200 SZ 48 EA CROSS VALY 
LETTUCE, RMN FRESH REF 24 EA CROSS VALY 
BEEF, PTY G~MD 80/20 2:1 RHO 20/8 OZ CTLMM SLCT 
SOUR CREAN, CLTD ALL NTRL TUB 4/5 LB DAISY 
CELERY, STICK 4• FRESH REF 4/5 LB CROSS VALY 
READY TO EAT - Please RefeT to Return Policy 
LENON, CHO INP & OftSTC 16g CT 165 EA PACKER 
GIHGER ROOl, FRESH REF . 3 LB PACKER 
ORESSIHG, RANCH HMSTY PLST JAR4/1 GA KEH~S 
READY TO EAT - Please Ref-er to Return Policy 
SAUCE, CKTL SEAFO ZESTY ~LST 1 GA MONARCH 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Policy 

FROZEN 
ROLL, HOGI UHT s• SLCD BKD FZNS/6/3.7 OZ 
BUH, HOT DOG WHT 6• SLCO CKO 8/12/1.7 OZ 
BREAD, FLAT 5XtJ• OVAL BKD FZH36/3.ol OZ 
POTATO, FF SC 3/Su EXTRA CRSPY6/5 LB 
SALMON, ATLNTC 6 Z PTN P~O 3D 10 LB 
HOT DOG, AB 6:1 6" RLR GRIL 10 LB 
NAHI MAHI, 6 Z PC BLSL RA~ FZN10 LB 
BACON, FORK 18-22C SLC LAID 2D15 LS 
BREAD, UHT 12.s• 21 SLCD 9/16"6/28.J2 OZ 
APPETIZER, CHS NOZZ BROD 6/2 LB 
POTATO, MSHD SKOH REO BOIL IN 6/4 l& 
ROLL, KSR UHT 4.S" SLCD BKD 6/813.5 OZ 
CHICKEN, THDLN BTRD FRITR BEER2/5 LB 
nAHGO, CUBE 3/8• IMP MEXO IQF 2/S LB 
1URKEY, BRST SLICED .S OZ 12/1 LB 
BEEF, PTY GRND 75/25 3:1 HMSTY60/S.JJ OZ 

COSTANZO'S 
HILLTOP HR 
STONEFIRE 
MONARCH 
HARBOR I<NI< 
PATUXENT 
HARBOR BNI( 
PATUXENT 
ROTELLA 
LAMB WESTH 
LAl'IBSUPREM 
ROTELLA 
F'ATUX PREM 
MONARCH 
JENHIE-0 
TMTTSTYTND 

It 

B 

cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
EA 

cs 
cs 
cs 
EA 

cs 
cs 
cs 
cs cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 

79.3600 
1()6_ 4100 
104.0300 

14.3600 
19.1200 
31. 2500 
45.7800 
31.4400 

f?.2400 

54.4500 
10.6-400 
46.0800 

:!.4.8000 

31.0200 
25.6000 
27.6500 
50.5100 

1C·1. 9300 
31. 5600 
72.8200 
51.9300 
2&. moo 
6S.J200 
S:i. 6800 
31.7900 
39.960() 
33.0700 
41.8000 
B!:i. OClOO 

ro~ 
'/'fJ; 

S°Dl:I 

14.36 
38.24 
3:J.. 2S 

10:~. 12 
31.44 
lci.48 

54.4S 
10.64 
4l1.0S 

14.80 

217.14 
230.40 

27.65 
252.5S 
101. 93 

63.12 
72.82 
Sl.93 
26.18 

130.64 
53.68 

158.95 
119. 88 

33.07 
43.80 

170.00 
-- -- - -- • -----·--- ------- - ----·----···---· - --- --------



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER SALES HALES 
LOC. REP. 
3055 0832 

DA"TE 
ORDERED 
06/'30/24 

NO. NO. DATE NO. NUMBER 
91221150 1391947 07/02/24 11221140 

Bill.------:-:---:--=-:-::-:-:=:::;-:--:;:-:-:::-= 
SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Shi 
Route:2S74 / 6 

PITRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 

ORDER NUMBER: 581678 
RE·mi t ,-IJSF~~d~-;--·in~ ~ •• -- ----·- ·, 

To: 

ORANGE PARK 
'32O6S 

Att: ~RIS COLLETTI 

FL 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK FL 
'32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

To; 
P.O. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
30384-8421 
386 763 1304 

GA 

___ J 
,hil!_Frm: S425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
-rtTrms: 

PORT ORANGE 'FL ShipD: 07/02/24 Page 03 of 04 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGE 

';-'tTrms: NET e1 DAYS 
~ty Qty Sales Product 
1rdel'ed Shipped U11it Nuaber 

Desc:ripton 

Spci.al 
Instr: 

f'ack Size Label C Yeicht Pricinq 
Unit-· 

Unit 
F'r·ice 

E:.:tended 
Pr-ice D -

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(H) 

TOTAL ORY PIECES ORDERED: 25 PIECES SHIPPED 25 
TOTAL REFRIGERATED PIECES ORDERED: 26 F'IECES SHIPPED 26 
T0TAl FROZEN PIECES ORDERED: 43 PIECES SHIPF'EO 43 

*** INVOICE sunrtARl *** TOTAL NET UGT: 1518.68 PIECES ORDERED: 94 PIECES SHIPPED: 94 
TOTAL GROSS IJGT: 1670.13 

************************************************************************************ 
* * Fedel'al Occupation Safety and Health Standards. Sectipn 1910.1200 on Hazal'd 
* Communication reguires aanufa~turers and distribut01·s to provide Material * Safety Da·h Sheets on non-food products de·rined to be hazardous. Products 
* such as cleaning products and pesticides are included in the scape of the 
* Standard. In compliance with the law. MSOS are available to US Foods, Inc. * custoaers and can be obtained by contacting the Procurement Manager in our 
* district office Ol' by advhinq your sales representative. 
* You may contact HAZMAT HOTLINE at phone I (800) 424 - 8802. 
* 
*****'****************************K**************~*****************~********ilf****r-r, 

This a,aoun-t. is an estimate a't ·l;iae of shipping 

* f. 
lot 

* * 
* 

ITEMS SH:::f'PEO. 20 104S.69 
IiEMS SHIPPED: 18 1449.3.S 
ITEMS SHIPPED. 16 1753 74 

ITEHS SHIP!iED: 54 

f'ROOJCT l'OTAL l 4240 7'9 

" 1Al.ES TAX 00 I ¾ 00 i 
1460-000 
1470-000 

-662.92 
662.92 

Lvery-: $ - j 
------ 4..:48. 79 

~\ ~11<10~ 31 'ls-.n-· -· 
l-"to-7'-flJCi=-lr.3. ~'I 
Joo--,<./: }-D= 11tp,t.ll{ 
)JOO~ i l.'{):;: (oC., ).Jl. 

11 
~tP-- t( r :-z q 



ACCOUNT INVOICE !NVOICE CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDE?. 
NO. NO. DATE NO. NUMBER 

912211SO 1'391949 07/02/24 11221140 

Route:2574 / 6 
Bill r-'------:-:-------::::-:-:-:-:::::-:--::-;~~l 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV OISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY To 

Ship 
~AGLE LANDING OLF CLB 

To: 13989-EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

R:z,r::it 

To· 

ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 

Att: I CHRIS COLLETTI 

,hipFrm 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
-rtTrms 
1vtTrms NET 21 DAVS 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT fl: 00 

PORT ORANGE FL Shi p_D: 

FL 

07/02/24 
DRIVER MUST 

SALES ~!ALES 
LOC. REP. 
3055 0832 

DA1'E 
ORDERED 
06/30/24 

ORDER NUMBER: 581791 
... ----•- .. -

us roods, rnc. 

P.O. BOX 1q8421 

ATLANTA GA 
30384-8421 1· 

386 763 1304 
- ----·-·--·-·-· -·-~-- ·---·-· -.---•-

Peg~ 01 of 02 
LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT f"OR INV CHANGE 

6.ty Qty Sales Product 
rdered Shipped Unit Nua1be-r 

Oescripton 

Spci~l 
Instr: 

f'dck Sile Label C Ueight 
I) 

Pricing 
Unit 

Ur.it 
Pr-ice 

Extended 
Pr-i::e 

·-----------·- ---........ ·-- .. ----·---·-•- ---··- -· ·-···- ... ~-... ·---- ... - ·---··... -·-· __ .., ____ .. ·- -· 

ORY 
--t- l EA 6501225 SPICE, SESnE SEED BLK UHL ~LST19 OZ MONARCH 

TOTAL DRY 

TOTAL NET WGT: 
TOTAL GROSS IJGT: 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP<N) 

PIECES ORDERED; 1 

*** INVOICE SUMMARY *** 
1.19 PIECES ORDERED: 1 
1.J9 

PIECES SHIPPED· 

PIECES SHIPPED: 

1 

1 

~*****************************************~***************************************** 
* * 
~ Federal Occupation Safety and Health StandJrds. Section 1910.1200 on Hazard ,t 
* Coeaunic•tion requires aanu¥acturers and dist~ibutors to provide naterial * 
* Safety Data Sheets on non-food products defined to he hazardous. Products * 
* such as cleaning p~oducts and pesticides a~e included in the scope of the * 
* Standard. In compliance with the law. MSOS ere available to US Foods, Inc. * 
* custoMers and can be obtaibed by contacting the Procureaent Manager in our * 
* district office or by advising your sales representative. * 
* You say contact HAZMAT HOTLINE at phone I (800) 424 - 8802. ~ 
* * 
*****H*******************************************"************************f******~ 

This aeount is an estiaate at ti~e o~ shipping 
- ---- -----+ 

EA 9 Be.00 $ '/.84 

J1 EMS SH I F'PEO: 1 9.84 

HEMS SHif·r'[O: l 

f'ROOUCT TOlwi.. f '.J 84 

TAXABLE AMOUNT $ .00 
GfN SALES TAX X 00 

,s ,iade at deliYfH ~,: $ 9.84 

o-t ;,ltO ~1. ~1 
000 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER 
NO. NO. DATE NO. 

91221150 1391950 07/02/24 1.1221140 

Rout~:2574 / 

PURCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

SALES SALES DATE 
LOC. REP. ORDERED 
30S5 0832 06/30/24 

n ill ..-------------------
6 

Ship.------ --
TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 

ORDER NUMBER. 581805 
Rer.-;i t ,·- US f"oods, Inc. -·- ·- -- .. -·-·-1 

To. 

Att: 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING P~WY To: -
P.O. BOX 1'98421. 

ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 I l ATLANTA 904 291 5600 30384-8421 
DEPT# 00 386 763 1304 

------------ _J ··------- _________ ! 

GA 

'hil'_Frm 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
·rtTrm-s 

PORT ORANGE FL ShipD: 07/02/24 PaQe 01 of 02 
Spci-111 DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT F'OR INV CHANGf 

ytTrms NET 21 DAYS 
~tv Qty Sales Product 
rdered Shipped Unit Number 

Oescripton 
Instr: 

f'ack Size label C Ueiqht 
0 

f'r icing 
Unit 

Un-it 
Price 

ORY 
-i-- 1 CS 9837873 SAUCE, HANGO HABAH GLTN/FP. 

TOTAL DRY 

TOTAL "4ET UGT: 
TOTAL GROSS UGT: 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP<N> 

•** 19.18 
20.54 

PIECES ORDERED: 1 

INVOICE SUMMARY *** 
PIECES ORDERED: 1 

4/.S GA SIJEET BAI<Y 

f'IE°CES SHIPf'ED: 1 

PIECES SHIPPED: 1 

************************************4**********************************************~ * ~ 
* federal Occupation Safety and Health Standards. Section 1910.1200 on Hazard ~ * Co111nunication requires 11anuf:acture-,-s and dis't.ributoY's to provide Material * 
* Safety Data Sheets on non-food products defined to be hazardous. Products * 
* such as cleaning products and pesticides are included in the scope of the * 
* Standard. In compliance with the law. MSOS are available to US Foods, Inc. * * custo,-ers and can be obtain@d by contacting ·the Pr-ocure11ent Manage?' in ouf' * * district office or by advising your sal~s representative. * * You May contact HAZMT HOTLINE at phone tt (800) 424 - 8802. * 
* * *~************************ff*D**********************»********************H*WI***** 

This aaount is an estimate 

cs 

n.:::11s SHIPPED; 

HEMS SH!f'F'ED: 

42.9200 $ 

1 

PRODUCT TOTAL$ 

TAXABLE A"0UNT , ~0 
GEH SAij[S TAX l 

,aade dt delh•erv: $ 

Extended 
Price 

42.9.2 

4.2.92 

-41 92 

. 00 

42.92 
------·------------- ·-·--- -·-·------ ----+\.----+\-I+ ---- -------- - -------

~/'?'lll-,. L/l,f)..... 

000 



ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO. NO. 

91221150 1391951 

INVOICE CUSTOMER PURCHA~E ORDEt? 
DATE NO. NUMBER 

07/02/24 11221140 

Roote:e574 /' 6 

SALES SALES 
LOC. REP. 
305S 0832 

C-ATE 
ORDERED 
Ob/'30/24 

Billi------------

To: 
SO VILLAQE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Ship j TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB -1 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY j ORDER NUMBER: 581844 

Rcmi t , •• ·us°· F;od·;:---i~-;-:--·----·-~-··· -···-, 
To: f 

P.O. nox 19A421 
1 

Att: 

ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

ORANQE PARK FL 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

- ·----

ATLANTA GA I 
30384-8421 
386 763 1:304 j 

.. _ .. __ ..... - -·----· ...... ----·- ·- ----·-- ··--
;hipF~m. 542S S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
:-rtTrms: 

PORT ORANGE FL ShipD: 07/02/24 
Spcial DRIVER MUST 

Pa9e Oi !Ii 02 
LEAVE FINAL F'ECEI?T FOR :CNV CHAN<;! 

:i,.,tTrms: NET 21 DAYS 
~ty Qty Sal~s Product 
lrdered Shipped Unit Humber 

Descri13-to11 
Instr: 

Pack Size Label C IJeight. 
!) 

Pr-icinc1 
UnitJ 

Unit 
F'r ice 

Extended 
Price· ---- _____ ,. .. _____ --- -·--•-· --· - ... _..... -............. _ .. ·--. -------·-....... .,_ ··------- -- -- ··•-··-----. 

REFRIGERATED 
p 1 CS 5326418 LETTUCE, RttN FRESH REF 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP<H> 
TOTAL REFRIGERATED PIECES OROEREO: 1 

*** INVOICE SUMMARY *** 
TOTAL NET UGT: 38.00 PIECES ORDERED: 1 
TOTAL GROSS WGT: 41.00 

24 EA CROSS VALY 

PXECES SHIPPEO: 

f'IECES SHIPPED. 

1 

1 

*********************************************"*************************~*********** 
* * * Federal Occupation Safety •nd Health Standards. Section 1910.1200 on Haurd ~ 
* Comaunication requires aanufacturer~ and distributors to provide Material * 
* Safe-ty Da·ta Sheets on non-food products defined to be hazardous. Products * 
* such ~s cleaning prod~cts ~nd pesticides are included in the ~cope of the * 
* Standa~d. In compliaflce with the law. HSDS are available to US Foods, Inc:. * 
* custoaers and can be obtained by cont~cting the Procure~ent Manager in our * 
* dis·trict office or by advising your sales representative. 
* You may contac-t HAZMAT HOTLINE at phone ij (800) 424 - 8802. 
* 
*******•*****************************"************************************~ 

This a•ount is an est1~ate at ti•e of shipping ----------------------------·------------ ~--------

cs 31.2500 $ 

IrEMS SHif'PEO. l 

ITEttS SHIPP-ED: 1 

PRODUCT TOTAL$ 

t. 00 ., ,. 

,.,_ q e w10---'>P· < 
000 

31.25 

31.25 

31.25 

.00 

31. 25 



us. 
RJOm' 

ACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER 

91221150 1413814 

FRBGHT TERMS ORDER NUMBER 
575881 

BILL TO 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING P~ 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 
~TTN: CHRIS COLLETTI 
(000)~ 

SHIPPED FROM: 

SHIPPED DATE: 07/01/2024 

VENDOR SHIP INVOICE 
INVOICE DATE CUSTOMER NUMBER 

07/02/2024 11221140 

PAYMENT TERMS ROUTE NUMBER 
NET21 DAYS 0 

SHIPTO 

TRN EAGLE LANDING GlF ClB 
3989 EAGLE LANOING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 
Dept:O 
(904) 291-5600 

PURCHASE ORDER I 8ALE8 LOCA1JON SALES REP 

3055 832 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

ORNER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR 1NV CHANGES USF-P0#710108 

REMITTO 

US Food$, Inc. 
P.O. BOX 198421 
An.ANYA. GA 30384-8421 
(386) 763-1304 

DRIVER NAME: 

.DRIYERID: 

ROUTE NUMBER: 0 

STOP NUMBER: O 

IM>ICE LINE DETAILS 

Page 1 of2 

DATE ORDERED 

08/27/2024 

I QUANTITY I SALES I PRODUCT !DESCRIPTION 
ORD I SHP UNIT NUMBER 

!LABEL PACK SIZE I CODE I WEIGHT I PRICING 
UNIT 

UNIT I EXTENDED 
PRICE PRICE 

DRY 
1 11 CS 19257320 I MUSTARO, DJON SQZ Bll. SHLF IGRYPOUPON -·1211ooz 

.f04883Q780, FEDEX 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 
STORAGE LOCATION 

DRY 

DELNIRY SIWARY TOTALS 

TOTAL NET WEIGHT stlPPED 

TOTAL GROSS WEIGHT SHIPPED 

7.50 

8.63 

INVOICE 

TOTAL PIECES TOTAL PIECES 
ORDERED SHIPPED 

1 1 . 
1 1 

Product Total 

" 

cs $50.2900 $50.29 

TOTAL IT!IIS TOTAL WEIGHT TOTAL EXIENDED 
IHPPED SHIPPm) 

1 7.50 

1 7.50 

Rall: 

AMOUNT BY 07/23/2024 

000 J..!,l.tl.-W-1 d "--c;-O. ').. q 

PRICE 
$50.29 

SSl.2t 

$50.29 

S0.00 

$50.28 

Page 1 of2 



us. 
RXXlS' 

ACCOUNT NUIIBER INVOICE NUMBER 

91221150 1413818 

FREIGHT TERMS ORDERNUWER 

579272 

BILLTO 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, Fl 32065 
ATIN: CHRIS COUETTI 
(000) 000-0000 

SIIPPED FROM: 

SHIPPED DATE: 07AJ1/2024 

VENDOR SHIP INVOICE 
INVOICE DATE CU8TOIIER NUlaER 

07102/2024 11221140 

PAYMENT TERMS ROUTE NUMBER 

NET21 DAYS 0 

8HPTO 

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK. Fl 32085 
Dept.:0 
(904)291~ 

PURCHASE ORD!RI UU8 LOCA110N IALESREP 

3056 832 

SPECIAL INITRUC110NS 

DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEPT FOR 1NV CHANGES USF-POl738851 

REMITTO 

USFoods,lne. 
P.O. BOX 198421 

.~Tl.ANTA, GA.30384-8421 
, (3811) 763-1304 

DRIVER NAME: 
DRIVERID: 

ROUTE NUIIBER: o 
STOP NUMBER: O 

INVOICE LINE DETAILS 

Page 1 of2 

DATE ORDERED 

0612812024 

QUANTITY 8ALE8 PRODUCT DE8CRFT10N LABEL PACK SIZE CODE WEIGHT ~, UNIT EXTENDED 
ORD SHP UNIT NUMBER 

DRY 
4 4 EA 1025915 

3 3 EA 1301316 

STORAGE LOCATION 

DRY 

DEUYERY 8UIIIIARY TOTAi.i 

TOTAL NET WEIGHT SHIPPED 

TOTAL GROSS WEIGHT SHIPPED 

. 
COVER, STMlBL PAN 118 SZ SIS . ;.~_!..."'_ ... l'H 

- T,addno: 136055302NZ, FEDEX 
COVER, S1M1BL PAN 113 SZ SIS VOUAATH 

Sh/pml#t- 735085302982, FEDEX 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 

3.58 

4.18 

TOTAL PIECES 
ORDERED 

1 

7 

1EA 

1EA 

TOTALPIICES ..,,.., 
7 

7 

PRICE PRICE 

EA $13.8000 $54.40 

EA $19.3500 $58.05 

TOTALnat TOTAL Wl!IGHT TOTAL &XTINDED 
SHIPPED 

2 

z 

Rall: 

AMOUNT BY 07'23J2024 

SHIPPED 
ue 
UI 

PRICE 
$112AS 

$112.AI 

$112.45 

S0.00 
ft12.45 

J.ve-14if.1"'112,4S-

Page 1 of2 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER 
NO. NO. DATE NO. 

?URCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

SALES SALES 
._QC. REP. 
3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
07/04/24 91221150 1510883 07/05/24 11221140 

Route:5340 / 9 ORDER N\JMBER: S91796 
Eillr----------------, Shi 

p TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

n . ,. 

;,:1,~:~ru.s·-Foods, !;z.~--------· ··1 SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
To: I 3989 EAGLE LANDINO PKWY 

ORANGE PAR~ FL 
3e06S 

Att: I CHRIS COLLETTI 

ORANGE PARi, 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT ft 00 

FL 1 
p. 0. BOX 19842·;:. I 

j A~LANTA CA 1· 

' 30384-8421 
386 763 1304 I 

... -··-·•-- ... _____ - ---· _ ..... - -..... _,. ....... , ___ .. 
5hi~Frm 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD PORT ORANGE 
•rtTrm:a 

FL ShipD: 07·/0S/·:?4 Pa C! ~ 01 o !' 04 
DRIVER Mi..•81. LEi!\VE FINAL RECEIP"!" f"CR INV CHf;\t-.l(~l: 

~ytTrms NET 21 DAYS 
Qty Qty Sales Product Descripton 

)rdered Shipped Unit Number 

Spc.idl 
I·ns.tr": 

F.ick Size L~l>el 

- ----- --- -----···---··---.. - ·-

1_...,..... 1 

1.-- 1 

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS 
DRY 

CS 2840726 DETERGENT, OSHUR SOLID POWER 4/9 LB 
0454-SO0IUM HYDROXIDE~ SOLID, MIXTURE 

CS 5771977 OIL, PAN C0TB CN0LA BASED 6/17 OZ 

ECOLAB 

MONARCH 

C Uei-ht Pricing 
0 ~ Uni€ 

cs 

cs 

Unit 
?rice 

Extended 
Prii::~ --·----I 

t 
,n. 0200 '"'\c.-t 121. 02 I 

:.:::..4200 
l 

2.J.42 I 
0451-AER0S0L 

**!Jff**4*******************"*****"*******************ltlflllf******lf*it*ltll!l-lt*********·•·'Alllel;1i1Jlll~-;.*~•lf4*'ilf*il)Ul{tlfit~**:t*it!fl!*l;~◄:~:t:1'1!·~•:.:4-:4 I I TOTAL HAZARDOUS UEIGHT: 42. 40 TOTAL HAZARDOUS PIECES: 2 TOT.AL HAZARDOUS CUI<E: 1.16 I I il'l!~H"-*****"****:***** .. ***"*"**'-****** *******************Y· **'ll***** '-******it** l **~· *,. ~ ~•-•"-i'H'llll. 'I. it-1( il*** H ~ ll!* ~--Y.~•:HOI*~ **1l+.,! 1'~ '.H.'11 l 
> 

' D~ 
1 1/ 1 CS 0698688 OIL, BUTR ALTRH SOYBN SALTD J/1 GA 

1✓ .,.,- 1 CS 0719427 LIO, CUP 12-20 Z PLST UHT SLOTl0/100 EA 
1.......- 1 CS 0760785 SPICE, PPR BLK GRHD JUG REST 5 LB 
1✓ 1 EA 0778670 ijRAP, 10.75X10 UAX PAPR UHT 500 EA 
1✓ 1 CS 1204361 OR1NK, LMM LIME PLST BTL UIDE 24/20 OZ , if p CS 1328699 SHORTENING, FRYG SOYBN LIQ CLR3S LB 
1✓ CS 1389113 DRINK, SODA GNGR ALE CANDA DRY24/10 OZ 

X 1 C6 2101574 TOUEL, PAf'R 12.7X10.1 C FLD 10/240 EA 
1,.., 1 CS 2833239 CHIP, ASST SS BAG SHLF STABL 2/30 EA 
1_,, 1 CS 3112695 DRINK, SODA COLA CIET COkE CAH24/12 OZ 
1.....- 1 CS 3554565 DRINK, SODA COLA CO~E CLSC CAN24/12 OZ 
k./ 1 CS 4024709 SYRUP, PNCK HAPL FLVRD PLST 4/1 GA 
1._.., 1 CS -1073284 SHELL, TACO CORM YHT 5• HARO 8/25 EA 
1✓ 1 EA 4353462 SEASONING, TACO NO MSG SHLF 21 OZ 
1.....,.. 1 EA 4523510 CHERRY, NRCNO U/ STEN LG PLST .5 GA 
1.....- 1 CS 4959856 RINSE ADDITIVE, DSHUR D28 E-Z S LT 
Jv, 3 CS 5651351 GLOVE, VINYL XL PF CLR AMB0X 10/100 EA 

__giZ D CS 6002398 KETCHUP, TMTO FCY 33% SS FOIL 1000/9 GR 
1.v' 1 CS 6056492 TORTILLA, FLOUR 6• PRSSO SHLF 12/2.t EA 
1~ 1 CS 6204366 ORIHK, 0RN6 FLST BTL UIOE 24/20 OZ 
1.....- 1 CS 6617609 COHTAIHER, FM 6X6 1 CMPT UHT 4/125 EA 
lv 1 CS 6649289 SUEETENER, ABAVE NCTR SYRUP? Li 
i....., 1 CS 6733182 CEREAL, OTML ASSl INST SS 64 EA 
1v:;; 1 CS 7326713 CLEAi-iE!'<, GRIL QUICK CLEAH LIQ 40/3 2 02 
1v 1 CS 7466014 JUICE, FNAPL 100% BAR PK PlST 12/32 OZ 
1...,..... l CS 7802523 HAPKIH, OHHR UHT 17X17 1 PLY 20/250 EA 

-·---· --· 

MONARCH 
MONOGRAM 
MONARCH 
MONOGRAM 
GATORADE 
HARVEST f..lL 
CANADA DR'I 
f'ACBLU BSC 
FRITO LA'¥' 
COKE 
COK£ 
LYONS MAG 
MISSION 
MONARCH 
Mrn-lARCH 
noN06RAl1CF 
VALUGAROS 
HEINZ 
LA 9NORITA 
GATf.lRADE 
MONOGRAM 

l'IOHIH 
QUAKER 
3M __ SCOTCH 
OCEANSPRAY 
VALLI PLUS 

cs 33.8100 t 33.81 
cs 27. 3901) 27. 3'?"" 
CS S~.oOOO S3.60 

D EA 6. 1300 6.13"' 
cs 23.9800 23.98 i 
cs 31.0000 62.12 l cs 1s.Jeoo 1s.Js I 
CS 35.0500 3S.05v 
cs 41.oooo 41.os I 
cs 13.2900 18.29 
CS 18.2900 18.29 I 
cs s 1 . oso,~ s 1 . os I 
cs 25.9000 2~.90 
EA 7.7300 7.73 
EA 18.8300 1ij.8J ! 
CS 103 .. 3800 e,4,~ 103. 38 I 
CS 22 . 0600 bt. . 1. 8.., 
CS 27.JOOO 27.30 ! 
cs 21. 7000 21. 70 I cs 23.9800 23.98 
CS 42.8900 42.89v 

CS 37.~400 37 ~4 I 
cs 22.8700 22.81 j cs 30. 7600 <.,.'v:-"'< Jt. 76 
cs 23.4700 23.47 
cs s~.?4oo sJ.94✓ 

~---~-~-~---- ~----·--- ·-·- ~----•► ·-- .: •• 4 

B 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER 
NO. NO. DATE NO. 

912e11so 1s1oaa3 07/05/24 11221140 

f'URCHABE ORDER 
NUMBER 

SALES SALES 
LOC. REP. 
'3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
07/04/24 

OROER NUMBER: 591796 
Billi-- -, 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Route:534O / 9 

ShipfTRN.EAGLE LANDING CLF CLD. l 
To: 13989 EAGLE LANDING PV.WY jl 

R~rr:.i t ( .. - .... _____ ,. ______ ·---~-·-·----···-··-· -
1 US Foods, Inc. I 

To: 

Att: 

ORANGE PARK FL 
32ObS 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

ORANGE PARK __ FL 
132065 

1
904 291 5600 . 
DEPT :tt 00 

<.-----~------------

To· i • I P. 0. BOX 198421 

• i AJLANT.A GA I 
l 3038~-8421 l 
! 386 7.63 1304 f 
, __ -,------·--·-~ ... ---·----- .. _____ -- • ...t. 

~h 1 pFrm: 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD PORT ORANGE F"L ShipD: O7i.O5/-24 Paqe 02 of 04 
=-rt:Trms: __ Spc i_a_l DRIVER Ml¾S, LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGE 
:.,~,tTrms: NET 21 DAYS _ lns.t~~ 
Q-ty Qty Sales Product Descrip-t.on F'ack Size Label C l1e5-ght. r--r·idng Unit. 

l•d~•~- Ship; Ua :: 86:::• CUP, PET PLST 12 Z CLO CLR - 20/50 - EA ·--- DART -· ;;."r f 1t-/f~it ··-· 
59 

· ::::e. 
1✓ I CS 9419292 DRAHGE, MOH UHL SGHT IH LS CMD12/30 OZ MOMA~CH f'-t? CS 45.4800 
1t/ 1 CS 9664343 CUP, SfLE PLYST 3.25 Z TNSLT 20/125 EA DART CS 33.0100 

3/ 
1...,,.... 
1..--
1../ 

.M' y 

1_... 
1---
iv 
.q ......... 
).
t-

1--
1....,. 
l_...... 

1-
1--

1-s-
1-
2-
1-
1~ 
1 ---1.-

3 

1 
1 
1 

4 
2 
2 

1 
1 
1 
4 
1 
1 

1 
1 
1 

1 
1 
1 
5 
1 
2 
1 
1 
1 
.1 

cs 1919740 

cs 2326411 
cs 2331353 
EA 2348936 

cs 2721173 
cs 2725711 cs 3331998 

cs 4284530 
cs 4732525 cs 5320418 cs 5327275 cs 5394721 
EA 7331614 

cs 8008278 
cs 8350258 
cs 9124520 

cs 1475608 
CS 2122328 

cs 2633394 
cs 2883130 
cs 3200145 
cs 3330099 
cs 4072773 
cs 5366760 cs 5915319 
cs 6340301 

REFRIGERATED 
COLESLAU, SHRD SHORT SUT DIXIE2/4.5 LB MOLLVS KIT 
READY TO EAT - Ple•se Refer to Return Polic~ 
LETTUCE, ICBRG FRESH REF BOX 24 EA CROSS VALY 
TO"ATO, 5X6 ltl GRD RHO BULi< 25 LB CROSS VAL\' 
CARROT, STICK 3 3/4• FRtSH 5 LB CROSS VALY 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Policy 
CHICKEN, UING 1&2JT JHB RAU 4/10 l9 PATUXEHT 
CHICKEN, BRST SNGL b Z BNLS 4/5 LB PATUXENT 
BROCCOLI, FLORT nIKI ICELS REF4/3 LB CROSS VALY 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Policy 
PEPrER, BELL REO CHO FRESH REFS LB PACKER 
TONATO. PLUM MED Ml GRD BULK 2S LB CROSS VALY 
LETTUCE, RMH FRESH REF 24 EA CROSS VALY 
BEEF, PTY 6RND 80/20 2:1 RHO 20/8 OZ CTLMN SLCT 
BACON, PORK REAL OCD .5" StlOKE2/5 LB HORNEL 
CELERY, STICK 4• FRESH REF 4/5 LB CROSS VALY 
~EADY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Policy 
BASE, CHIX fLVR NO MSG REF' 6/1 LB 11IttOR'S 
MILK, UHL PSTRD RBST FREED 4/1 GA GLNVU FRMS 
DRESSING, RANCH HMSTY PLST JAR4/1 GA KEH'S 
READY TO EAT - Please RefeT to Return Policy 
FROZEN 
BREAD, FLAT sx13• OVAL BKD fZH36/3.6l. oz 
BEEF, STK TBD TP CC 1184B 60ZA24/6 OZA 
CS: 0001 8.98 LBS 
BREAD, RYE MRBL 17 SLCO 5/8~ 8/3"0 OZ 
POTATO, FF SC 3/8• EXTRA CRSPY6/5 LB 
SALMON, ATUITC o Z PTH PBO 30 10 LB 
HOT DOG, AB 6:1 b• RLR GRIL 10 LB 
SHRIMP, BRDO RAU 54 CT DVM 4/2.5 LB 
BREAD, UHT 12.s• 21 sLco 9116Nb12s.J2 oz 
N'PETIZER, CHS nozz BfIDO 6/2 LB 
BREAD, UHT 17 SLCD TX 4.2SX4.510/24 OZ 

STOHEFT.RE 
STOCK YRDS 
EURO IiAKf<Y. 
MONARCH 
HARBOR BNK 
f..,ATUXEHT 
NR"S FRIDAY' 
ROTELLA 
LANB UESTN 
HILLTOF' HR 

~ 

8.98 

cs 
cs 
cs 
EA 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
EA 

cs 
cs 
cs 

cs 
LB 
cs 
cs cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 

18.2900 

Sl.4300 
33.8600 
9.8200 

12~ 3400 
79 3600 
38.6600 

14.3600 
33.9000 
31.2S00 
'4S.7800 
71.720!.} 

9.2400 

43.~900 
2o.S200 
46.0C00 

27.6~00 
1.2. lM>'O 

37.7300 
5•:l. 5000 

fO.t.930~ 
31. 6100 
63. 7.fOQ 
26.1800 
65. 320<) 
3().3500 

Ex,t.endeci 
P.r.ice --·--·-···-·· ---. ·1 

S9.94 1 
4S 48 
33.0tv, 

<oqtJ 54. 87 

51.43 
33 86 

~.82 

~qo 

501.36 
1S8.72 
77.32 

14 36 
33 90 
31.25 

183.12 
71. 72 
9.24 

43.69 
'l6.S2 
46.◊8 

27.65 
f09 .. 0·2 

37.73 
252.SO 
101.93 

63.22 
iJ.71 
2ti. 18 
6S.32 
30.35 

I 
I 
I 



ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO. NO. 

91221150 1510883 

INVOICE CUSTOMER 
DATE NO. 

07/05/24 11221140 

PURCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

SALES SALES 
LOC. REP. 
3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
07/04/c'.•1 

Route:5340 / 9 ORDER NUMBER: S91796 
Bill.-----:-:-::---:-::::7:::-:::::--;-:::-;::--.;;:~ 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING P¾WY To: 

Ship, TRN EAGLE LANDING GLf" CL.Bl Re-mi t ·1-us--F~od-;;·-·rn~-:- ---··•--···-•·---
T 0: l'3989 EAGLE LAND I NG PKWY TO. 

P.O. BOX 198421 

i~~/=;1 o56oo - - -··--· _-__ _j i !~l~~~rn~~-------- --Att: 

ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

ORANGE PARK FL I 
12065 ~ _ _ ATLANTA QA 

;hi~Frm S42S S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
:.--rtTrmli 

PORT ORANGE FL ShipD: O7/OS/24 Paqe 03 of 04 
Spci.al DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT rOR INV CHANGE 

~ytTrms NET 21 DAYS 
Qty Qty Sales Product 
}rdered Shipped U~it Mumbe~ 

Descripton 
Ins fr: 

Pack Size Label G l..lei,1ht t'ric:ing 
Unit. 

Ur.it 
Price 

Extended 
f'r·ice 

·--·-- ----- ·---·--------··-.. .,. ________ ., _____ ., .. _. _., -· ·-•--·· - ·---···-····- ··-· . ·••·· ··--·-·-.. - .......... ., 

4--- 4 
1- 1 
1 ;:::--- 1 
3 3 
1-- 1 
2...- 2 

CS 6553758 ROLL, KSR UHT 4.5" SLCD BJ<D 6/8/3.5 OZ 
CS 7165830 POTATO, SKH BOAT 200 CT BKD 1~ LB 
CS 7233562 MACARONI & CHEESE, CHEOR PRCK036/7 OZ 
CS 7637713 CHICKEN, TNOLN BTRO tRITR BEER2/5 LB 
CS 8131864 BEEF, GRND 80/20 FINE RAU FZH 4/5 LB 
CS 9205147 BEEF, PTY GRND 75/25 3:1 HMSTY60/5.33 OZ 

_ STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 

ROTELLA 
LAMB HATRL 
!<RAFT 
f'ATUX PREM 
EXCEL 
TNTTSJYTHP 

TOTAL ORY PIECES ORDERED· 34 PIECES SHIPPED 34 
TOTAL REFRIGERATED f'IECES OROEREO 26 PIECES SHIPf'EO 26 
TOTAL FROZEN PIECES ORDERED. 27 f"-'IECES SHIPP.ED 27 

*** INVOICE SUMMARY *** -
TOTAL NET UGT: 1512.01 PIECES ORDERED. 87 PI€CES SHIPPED: - 87 
TOTAL G~OSS UGT: 1650.92 

*********************ff•***********************************~******ifiHf***********i*** 
* * * Fedei-al Occup.--tion Saflety and Health Standards. Section 1910.1200 on Hazc1r-d~_ * * Communication requires manufacturers and distributors to provide Material * 
* S.aiety Oata Sheets on non-food products defined to be hazardou~. r~oijucts * 
* such as cleaning prodl•cts and pes·ticid~s are included in the sc0pe ·of ·t.he * * Studard.. In c011plia11ce with the law. MSOS are .available to US Foods, Inc - * * custoBers and can be obtained by contacting the Procurement Nanager in our * 
* district office or by advising your sales l'epresentative. /\* * You may contact HAZMAT HOTLINE at ph0ne fl (800) 424 - 8802. ~ 

* **********************************************************************~ 
This .-u110unt is an esti•ate a·l; 

cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 

!TEtlS SH IPPEO.: 
! H~MS SHIPPED: 
ITEl1S SHIPPED.: 

nrns SHIF-PEO: 

31.7500 
52.2300 
~f 9100 
.: 0 9600 
ff3.4b00 
8S.OOOO 

31 
u 
16 

63 

PRiJOUCT TOTAL 1-

1460~000 
1470-000 

-563.67 
563.67 

(;(} 
•r .. 

a·t. cleliver~1: .$ 

.\27 00 
52.23 
3-6.91 

H9 88 
8'3 -46 

1?0. C•O 

HB~. 91 
t.347.26 
1367.09 

3899.2'.i 

.00 

I 
3899. 2-6 i 

- J 
. 7 -~7.fl( 

LDD-rtfst>: 2'1'1.51~ 
.2.00 - n-oo =-lf4fi;S"({ 3[() ~.} 
l v,o - 7'1l/t/ ~ 21.ol ,tt, 
~DO -1 ~'-l>-=-/ lf,Oq 

"7--- I (~ ~y~Q.~.l.. 



ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO. NO. 

91221150 1510883 

INVOICE CUSTOMER 
DATE NO. 

07/05/24 11221140 

PUf?CHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

- ----- - - -

SALES SALES 
LOC. REP. 
3055 0832 

!)AT£ 
ORDERED 
07l04/E'4 

B1llr---------------. 
-: • ·:=:__:___·_=::-~ =oMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Route:5340 I 9 
Shi 

fl TRN EAGLE LANDI-NG GLF CLB 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PK~Y 

ORDER NUMBER: 591796 
Remit

1
-- . 

4 

. ______ 

1 To: 

Att: 

I so VILLAGE er 

ORANGE PARK 
:3E06S 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL ORANGE PARK 
'32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

PORT ORANGE 

FL 

!JS Fcods, .u1c. 

To: I P.O. BOX 1984?.! -

j ATLANTA ,:JA J 
! 30384-8421 
• 386 763 1304 
I_ -- ---------- --·- -------···-· ;hipFrm 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 

-rtTrms 
'1.1 t-Trms NET 21 DAYS 

F'L ShipD: 
Spcj.,,d 
In~tr·: 

07/05/:4 P~oe 04 o~ 04 
DRlVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT t°OR INV CHANGE 

~ty Qty Sales Pr-oduct 
1rdered Shipped Unit Number 

Descripton P-ack Size Label 

------------·----~·-- .. 
(; 
i) 

******************************~*************************************************ff** * You agree with respect to any dispute .irising out o-F your purt:h.1-se from , * US Foods: (i) you art? giviltg up your- riah't ·to serve ill any repr-esen·ta-tive ► 
* capacity, or to ~artic1pate as a member·of a class, in any lawsuit; {ii) you * * also agl'ee, at US Foods sole option, lo submit to binding, individual * 
* arbitration of all claiGs; <iii) such arbitration shall fie governed by the ~ 
* Federal Ar-bi'l~ration Act, 9 U.S. C. s. 1 and conducted in accordance with the ¥.· * Coaaercial Rules of the A•erican Arbitration Association; and {iv) each party ~ 
* shall pay haH the cos·);s of al'bitration, and sepal'a'tely pay i-ts own at·>;c;-rne~,s' lt"· * fees and cos·t.s. Fol" mON? inforaation about. "!:.he ruel s.urchar-ge. go ·l;o: ic-
* https://www.usfoods.com/terms/fuelsurcharge/StandardGridEIAArealowerAtlantic.h * 
* tml * 
* If you have an aqree«1ent with US foods that expresslv addresses the * * calculatio~ of: tne fuel surcharge, ple..-.se J-ef'er- to ·that. agi-eeaent.. ~ 
**~**************tHt************************************~*******"*****************~ 
**H*************************************************»*************•••*•••********** * Cer-·t.. It FL 227 SS * 
* Shellstock ~hipped in conveyance pre-chilled at/ below 45f aAbient air tea ~ * p. ¥.-

**"******************************************************************************** 
*****H*******************************************************~**********~********** * USDA National Organic Progra~ Indicators: ➔ * = tOOX Organic ~ 
* = Orgonic ~ 
* = Ma~e with organic ing~edient<s> * 
********************************************~********~*************************W**** 
*!t*******!t******************il*'ltit:.lfill************~·lBiit****lt·lhtlt******i'Hl******::lf*********** * Tht> perishablf!I agricultural co11aodi-1;,i&s listed on this invoice it.e sold * 
* subject. to ·the statutory t.tust. authorized by sec-tior, 5(c} of' -the Perishable * 
* Agricultural Co~modities Act, 1930(7 U.S.C 499eCc)). The seller of these * 
* con111oditier. re-t.iins a -l:.r-ust claim over these commodities, all inventories of * 
* food or other product~ derived froa th~s~ com•o~ities, and any ~eceiva~les or * * pr-oceeds fl'om the sale of these co111110d1t1es un-t.11 full payment is rece1v.e~. * 
*****************************************************•***********************ff****~ 

!Jf:,iyti-t. Pr-icing 
Unit' 

llr:i·" 
F'f'ice 

Ell t,E'Tl ded 
Price 

l 
l 
l 
I 
f 

I 

I 
I I 
I 
I 
! t 

I 
I 

---·- ---- -------------·-··--··-•----. __ .., ........... _ ------···--·---·-· -- -·-•---- ., ________ I 



ACCOUNT [NVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER SALES SALES DATE 
ORDERED 
07/04/24 

NO. NO 
91221150 1510884 

Bill _

7 SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK _ FL · 
32065 

Att: CHRIS COLLETTI 

Ship 

To: 

DATE NO. NUMBER 
07/05/24 11221140 

Route:5340 / 9 

TRN-EAGLE LANDINQ GLF CLB-7 
3989 EAGLE LAND.ING PKWY 

ORANGE PAR~ FL • 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT 6t 00 

PORT ORANGE 

LOG. REP 
3055 0832 

- ORDER NUMBER: 592593 
Rcr.,i tr· us -·Foods, -I~c --- _ .. __________ I 

To· ! 
f P.O. BOX 198421 l 

I AT.!;.ANT A - GA I 

I 3038~-8421 I 
386 763 1304 l 

.. ,,---~·- .. - _ .. ___ .. _ ·--.. ,-- .. --·-· .. _,_ .. _,._.. ... , .. 
~hipFrm: 548S S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
rtTrms.: 
'vtTrms: NET 21 DAYS 

FL ShipD: 
Spci-:11 
Ins.tr-: 

07./.0S/24 Rage 01 o.f 02 
DR.IVER MIJST LE{a\VE FINAL RECEIPT FOR tNV CHANGE. 

Qty Qty Sales Product 
rdered Shipped Unit Number 

Oescripton P.ack Size Libel C Weight Pricing Unit E~tended 
C Uni~ P.r.ice P.r.ice ----------~--------~--- -·-·--·-- .. --···-·. - --·· ·--···-·--·-.. -· --------·-··-·---···-·-····1 

REFRIGERATED 
1 ---< cs 1213404 DRESSING, BLU CHS PLST JAR REF4/1 GA l<EN'S 

lOTAL REFRIGERATED 

TOTf\l NET IJGT: 
TOTAL GROSS UGT: 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAf'(N) 

~* 
31.39 
33.35 

PIECES ORDERED: 1 

INVOICE SUMMARY *** 
PIECES ORDEREO: 1 

f'IECES SHIPPED: 

PIECES SHIPf'EO: 

1 

1 

***************************************~**•*****************************~**~*~*~~~*~ 
* * * federal Occupation Safety and Health Stand~rds. Section 1910.1200 on Haz~rd * * Co111aunica"l:.ion requires aanufac·~ui-er-s and dist:ribu-t.or·s t.o provide Ma-te:rial «: 
* Safety D~ta Sheets on nan-food products defin~d to be hazardous. Products ~ * r.uch as cleaning pT-oducts and pes-t.icides a-re included in -the scope of -t.he __ I"-
* Standard. In compliance with the law. MSOS are av~ilable to US Foods, Inc * c:ustoaers and can he obtained by cor,·iacting ttte Pr-ocL•re1Dent Manager- in our * district office or by advising your sales representative. 
* You May cont.let HAZMAT HOTLINE at phone I (800) 424 - 8802. 
* 
***********************l*********!!t**********************:lf*************"tlt*:it*:Hltltitlt 

This aaount is an e~tiaate at tiae of shipping 
·------ ------

cs 73.9800 ·j 73 98 

! 
t 

lTF.l'iS r,1-1:PF'ED· 1 /3 98 

JTEt'\£ SH!F'PED l 

ftRODlJCJ -oTAL fi 
i 

l3 9,L l 
t 

TAXABLE AttDUNT i 
GEN SAL£S TAX 

00 
"f .... 

I 
oo I 

t 
~ - ! 

e at_delivery $__ 73 ~8 I 
.. -··- ...... _ _.·-••-.- .... •-·--···., ........ ·-· .. ·~-· ····-•-

~ <(<J·•f>.9 <( 

000 



w 
How to Contact Us 

Visit wm.com/MyWM 
Create a My WM profile for easy access to 

your pickup schedule, service alerts and 
onllne tools for billing and more. Have a 

question? Check our support center or start 
a chat. 

800 

DetaHs for Service Location: 

INVOICE 
Customer ID: 
Customer Name: 
Service Period: 
Invoice Date: 
Invoice Number: 

Your Payrnent is Due 

Due Upon Receipt 

If ful payment of the lnwk:ed amotrlt is not 
received within yo11' C011lractual tenns, you may 
be charged a monthly late charge of 2.5" of the 
lfl)8id amoin, wllh a mmun monthly charge 

at $5, Of SI.Pl late charge allowed U1d8r 
applicable law, reg.ntJon or contract. 

DETAILS OF SERVICE 
Customer ID: 

Page 1 of 2 

2-52698-12372 
EAST WEST PARTNERS 

07/01/24-07/31/24 
06/28/2024 

0133908-4031-5 

Your Tota! Due 

$2,266.38 

Total Account 
Balance Due 

2,288.38 _J 

2-52698-12372 
Eagle Landing Golf CIUb, 3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy, Orange Park FL 7 
32065 
Descrtptlon 
8 Yard Dumpster 2X Week 

1

8 Yard Recycle 2X Week 
Administrative Charge 

~y CO FRAN FEE 16.3% (ADS) 

' Total Current Charges .___ -

J Date 
07/01/24 
07/01/24 

Ticket j Quan~ 

I ~:gg I l _,.ool 

,1~1i1 

Amount I 
1,481.72 
533.25 

8.50 
_ __1_42.91 

2,288.38 

~ • • • • • • • •• • • -- - • • - • • • • - • • • • • • -- - ··~def.ah MdS#Jfldt,,_fowtlrpottlon wlthf1'1Y"'Ml ···(no a.ah ottlttlpltn) • - • •• - -- - - • • •• •• • • • • - --· • • • •• • 

w 
WASTE MANAGEMENT INC, OF FLORIDA 
CLAY COUNTY HAULING 
PO BOX 3020 
MONROE, Wl 53586-8320 
(904) 895-0500 

Payment Terms J 
Due Upon Receipt 

Total Due 
$2,266.38 

~0310000252b9812372□0133~08□0□0022bb38□□00□22bb38 8 

0023 l 7S 01 AB 0.547 ..... uro T6 0 7130 J206S-264189 <04-P2319MI 10290C,U 

11111 •1•1• 11•111111111111•11n11h 1111111111111111• 1111•111111111 
EAST WEST PARTNERS 

lh I 111 I 1111111111•11 
I nu, •I 1111111111I1111 •h 111111 "" •11•1• II 

ORANOE PARK FL 32065-2641 
3989 EAGLE LANDIN8 PKWY Ii· R j T 

WM CORPORATE SERVICES, INC. 
em t o: AS PAYMENT AGENT 

POBOX4648 
CAROL STREAM, IL 60117-4848 

~ 

~ 

"' 
~ .... 

® I 
Prlor'4 •• g 

,reydttf ~J>ft. 



w 

l 

How to Contact Us 

Visit wm.com/MyWM 
Create a My WM profile for easy access to 
your pickup schedule, service alerts and 
online tools for billing and more. Have a 

question? Check our support center or start 
a chat. 

800 
Ci,■tomer Service: (904) 885-0500 

Details for Service Location: 

INVOICE 
Customer ID: 
Customer Name: 
Service Period: 
Invoice Date: 
Invoice Number: 

Your Payment is Due 

Due Upon Receipt 

If fl.di payment of the inwioed arn0lrll ls not 
received within yo.x<XlntraCll.lal temlS, you may 
be charged a monthly late charge of 2.5" of the 
unpaid arnoll1, with a mlrimum ~ charge 

o1 $5, or soch late charge allowed under 
appl"icable law, regulation or contract 

DETAILS OF SERVICE 
Customer ID: 

I Eagle Landing, 890 Oakleaf Plantation Pkwy, Orange Park FL 32085 

I 
Description 

1
1>REVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE -
ADMINISTRATIVE CHARGE 
FRANCHISE FEE 

Lrotal Current Charges --

' Date 06/01/24 
Ticket 

- V 

Page 1 of2 

2-52818-52370 
EAGLE LANDING 

06/01/24-06/30/24 
07/02/2024 

0135760-4031-8 

Your Total Due 

$312.76 

_J 

----. 
I 

2-52818-52370 - rl 
Quantity p~~d 

1.00 -125.96 
8.50 

I _ 21.92 I 
158.38 

✓ 
-- - ••••• • • ........ •. - -- - ~• d«IIOh and -.d 1M loww po,tionwffhpayr,Nnt • ~~(no oHh o,,dap/9c) • • • • • • • • • -

WASTE MANAOEMl:NT INC. OF FLORIDA 
CLAY COUNTY HAULING 
PO BOX 3020 
MONROE, WI 53566-B320 
(904) 695·0SOO 

I Due Upon Receipt 

Total Due 
$312.76 

4031 □00□25281b5237000135?b000000015b380000□□3127b 4 

002128101 AB0.547 .. AUTO T307184 3206S-264189-C04-Pl1102~1 

111 I 1 • • • •111111hII111I11111 I•''• 1111 Ill• II 11111 I' •I• ... , 1.11111 I 
EAGLE LANDING 
3919 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32066-2M1 

10290051 

.,. 
11111 I I h 111111 •I 1 • 11 • 1111 II 1111 I 11 I I I 1111 • 1 • Ir I., 1111, 11,, ,. , • , , 

R I T 
WII CORPORATE SERVICES, INC. 

em t o:AS PAYMENT AGENT 
POBOX4648 
CAROL STREAM, L 80117-4648 

® 
"""'"°" r,cyclrd """"· 



lfesco Turt, Inc. 
2101 Cantu Court 
Sar~aotA, FL 34232-62~0 
(9.J]) 377-6777 

310◄28 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN:ACCOONTS PAYABLE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
SOUTK VILLAGE CDD 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065-3530 

:ustP/O:JrM 90~-713-3055 
)rd-Data:12/28/23 
lllled-Date:12/28/23 

•• 

Reps :304 / 

Invoice 
Repr1nt 

W/8:~tl'IVfl Jon&g 
Shlp-Via:FeclEx Ground Service 

Ship To: 

Invoicet 
Locatlont 
Date 
Page 

4111!1684 
02 
12/28/23 
1 OF 1 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
890 OAXI.EAF PLANTATION PJ<WY. 
SOOTH '/lLLAGE COD 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

T9rms:Net lO Days 
Ordert :21429~79 

•reduct Description Open Ship'd 8/0 Price U/M Extensi.o, 

;hipment Tracking Reference: 723489369420 

14-2690 

.08-3611 

.15-7854 

lS-80 

'ARTS • FLYER9 

sctae Totill !londling 

211.iO r..50 

FILTER-. :J&L 
••pp 

CO!'.BO PROl-!0 FLYER 
DEC 2023-MAY ?.024 

Hise Chg Tax 

0.00 0.00 

"•••::1.a .. .ucc-w:sa.a::a;:aa~;a15aa:a. .... • i::.: .......... :• •• - «••• .. ~=••••••••••••• 

10 0 4.470 EA H.70 

0 20.460 EA 40.92 

6 0 38.28 

2 0 H.900 &A cli.80 

0 0.000 EA o.oo 

Freight Pep-amt Dcp-Appld Invoice Tot11l 

2"\.46 0.00 o.oo 239.66 

·---------------------------------------------------------------·--------------------------------------------------

.af'Vl~III.U: a.. .. ,i,t<1ft.:.i.; o1 ~ co.,,;t-_\l;t:f C\lll"""t &Jr..-t-:&..·.t. ty ._..,_.:'lf"lV t1lt.i. ._,i:..dh •~ S'l~d •i..r.U ti.d !uoul":l-..d:- <.1f -~:.u, T.H(, l.'k.. l.dr,laJ ..:,i.1>1:1 &Ja~ ~ 1.:f'Clr"At. wf-:}.b t.J 
wn 1.•f ''-"'11"'"- ol Silt-:1\~. =.:-,:un-:1 :.,,, sct.n:'I <Jf •~n:l-~:1~1,,. •as: b. ftMI,;,! ,1_-:.t.ll\ lit u-,, u/ ;t'" l.,r,-.,l;"' .......... 11g t11.~.\ltllt -,111 LL a..-,."\.}'t~II •tt:.o.,JL a ut.u:, jOudl ,.,.,~rurtut.lu, 
.MK.:t, Cflll "".H':GCIK.l' •crr1~ •• ,.t,1h •no Mi. A~c. A H1 ca.J'l"'-U:"IIOJ '-,Ur?(. an-.il'4ilt ,11 I♦\ tOC"":c.r,• u.•::u, r1-.,·.-.o:,J-.~ J'1-, 'L'UJ •rttlV h"'-'Vldl&J ~ J•n.a Nlh:y. ;\1..-,r.l('U ••~ \.I. 
:, -t-=-,11U.-,h: ,.-u."MIJ.Lh,., A li:1&.~-u Lhr~ uC l.':!" ~ •:,a~t -.1:l t,..: •~ t,.., •11 pia,111: d.a: •.:,.-.,:,,u l 1~11 :u.:tdlf:to. it.,." 9illl bt.. c'lnr."r.., i.'\ alt t.."=ttita.,.dl •.:.~,.;U Ii:"-" •!..\.VM!.\ h 
161.W (~•It '-"U~-:1,,,n, \Nf\;T ,.;n,..._, c,-, f&&V I 1.-u,u u( • . ..,th .. P.'1:l~~ b.:l\l'il:a;; IP.41YMll1._ •Uu•'"'-:I 6.:i.r ~SN •~U, V.'\P."";).1,:• "'' ~-: 11u1~ U b::vn,t-.• 



Wesco Turf, Inc. 
2101 Cantu Court 
Sarasota, FL 34232-6240 
(941) 377-6777 

310428 
BAGLB LANDING OOLP CLUB 
ATTN,ACCOONTS PAYABLB 
398.9 BAOLB LANDING PARKWAY 
SOOTH VILLAGB CDD 
ORANGB PARIC, FL 32065-3530 

Job# :N0-00373269 

CU■tP/0:JON ROB 
Ord-Date:OS/15/24 
Billad-Date:05/15/24 

Product 

Modal IRJLSKRV 

Description 

Irrigation Pield Service 
Serial#: 310428 - 310809 

•• 
•• 

Invoice 
Reprint 

Reps :304 / 
W/B:Stephen Rice 
Ship-Via: 

-------> Description Of Repair Job A<------
Cclmnunication i■■uaa to field. 
-------> Solution Of Repair Job A<------
CAUSB: 
Failed COlll()onent. 
CORRBCTION: 
Troubleshoot ■y■tem and found bad radio card and a loose 

screw holding the chip in o the distribution board. 
Tightened ■craw on chip te1ted and pasaed. cu■t0111er will 
order and replace radio card. 

ISVC.CALL 

Rl0:1-0318 

CORB•CHARGB-BBP 

IRRLABOR 

••••• 

Irrigation senice Call 

Rabuilt B-Osmac Dist Board 
Rl0:1-0672 

BOARD BXCHANGB CORE CHAAGB 
MOST BB RBC'D BACK IN 15 DAYS 

Irrigation Pield Service Labor 

•• 
•• 

Ship To: 

Invoice# 
Location# 
Date 
Paga 

4700Ui56 
70 
05/15/24 
1 OF 1 

BAGI.II LANDING OOLP COURSB 
890 OAKLBAP PLAIITATION P!CWY. 
SOtml VILLAGB CDD 
ORANGB PARX, P'L 32065 

Tem■ :Net JO Day■ 
Order# :70001828 

Open Ship'd 8/0 Price U/M BXtenaion 

1 1 0 

1 1 0 

1 1 0 

J.S 3.5 0 

0119.000 BA 

130. 000 BA 

45.500 BA 

125.000 HR 

li9.00 

130.00 

45.50 

437.50 

•• HOLIDAY CLOSING: All Weaco+Hector location■ will be cloeed 7/4 for the holiday••• 
•• Toro is closed both 7/4 and 7/5. 

Mdee Total Handling Misc Chg Tax Freight Dep-aat Dep-Appld Invoice Total 

732.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo o.oo 0.00 o.oo 732.00 

l11pu·u.nt1 ~aao. e,f '°°'' o.1U~tttu C:VH-~ &jJ' ..... t t.o e:6alpl)' wltk erecllt alld MlH , ....... ooadlt.1-. of .. .00 Tut. iac. •t1t•t.ae el'S'OI'• awl be nport.ad •lt.h.111 41 
IIINn ol ncel•t of ahiS-Ut. lleqaHU for Ht~ oC MNllamllM _,.I. lie Mdec dt•La 10 dar- of t1M1 iovatee date. .., fftllft8 •ill N •ICIINfC. .. vlt.»& • r.t\11"9 ,ooe. Wtklrhetl• 
auaber, can iNHa.H aervto. to a1ttata u WM ...._r, A lit nel.oatd . ., u.u .. UIIA/or a 10, factor, ntua s-oc--■i .. CN wlll ..,1, aemnU,IIJt to parh pollc,y Mturftoa -t be 
ln n-aeUQ!h oood.it.iem. A UIMIMI• ....... of l,IJI per .-u.. wUl ba atldotd to all ,.a-r. dMI HCOUDt.■. A t>O ba»IU .. t.. will .. cMrwN on all nl.\lr'Md auckl. Jf aa •ccowat. b 
pl&c94 foi- oolleoUce, lNJH .. rN• to pay all mat■ of 0011Rtlc-.. 1.neludSDQ nat.-bl• attOnM)' tH• and c-u, .,._.thn o~ DOC: tdt S.• »..,t. 



Betsy Anderson 

From: Brooke Sinyard 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, July 16, 2024 1 :09 PM 
Betsy Anderson 

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Message from KM_C368 

$4,256.40 will get the petty cash account replenished! 

Brooke Sinyard I Staff Accountant- Customer Finance 
Troon I 256.998.2184 I brooke.sinyard@troon.com 

t DOON CCU' r I i Tr<Xn 111M r I c :.;.~. ~-N r I SP~~ 

From: Betsy Anderson <Betsy.Anderson@troon.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 12:32 PM 
To: Jim Hahn <james.hahn@honoursgolf.com>; Brooke Sinyard <Brooke.Sinyard@troon.com> 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Message from KM_C368 

Jim, 

Gary is out of the country and I will have to cut a physical check and take it to the bank to transfer the funds. It 
will be in your account tomorrow. 

-sets!'.j All\.dersol'\, 
Rtgwl'\.(;ll cal'\,troller, custow..tr R-~Me 
Troon I o 205.397.2433 I c 205.907.6108 
Betsy.Anderson@TROON.com 

From: Jim Hahn <iames.hahn@honoursgolf.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 12:16:50 PM 
To: Brooke Sinyard <Brooke.Sinyard@troon.com>; Betsy Anderson <Betsy.Anderson@troon.com> 
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL) Message from KM_C368 

Please replenish to $5,000 and let me know when completed. 

Thanks 

~~ 
EAGLE 
LANDING 

Jim Hahn I General Manager 
o 904.637.0648 I jhahn@troon.com 

l TROON GOLrJ-

11 Im CJ Im 
1 



Betsy Anderson 

From: Brooke Sinyard 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, July 16, 2024 1:09 PM 
Betsy Anderson 

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Message from KM_C368 

$4,256.40 will get the petty cash account replenished! 

Brooke Sinyard I Staff Accountant- Customer Finance 
Treon I 256.998.2184 I brooke.sinyard@troon.com 

t lWOOIGOU' r j 1 Thm~ r I [ :.~ .. ~. ~h .. 1 I SP~~ 

From: Betsy Anderson <Betsy.Anderson@troon.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 12:32 PM 

To: Jim Hahn <james.hahn@honoursgolf.com>; Brooke Sinyard <Brooke.Sinyard@troon.com> 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Message from KM_C368 

Jim, 

Gary is out of the country and I will have to cut a physical check and take it to the bank to transfer the funds. It 
will be in your account tomorrow. 

l!.etsti AJ/\.C,(ersoll\. 
Rtgu,11\,tlL Coll\.troU.tr, C1A.Stov-.,..er A.11\,tl~t 
Troon I o 205.397.2433 I c 205.907.6108 
Betsy.Anderson@TROON.com 

From: Jim Hahn <iames.hahn@honoursgolf.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 12:16:50 PM 
To: Brooke Sinyard <Brooke.Sinyard@troon.com>; Betsy Anderson <Betsy.Anderson@troon.com> 
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Message from KM_C368 

Please replenish to $5,000 and let me know when completed. 

Thanks 

~ 
EAGLE 
LANDING 

Jim Hahn I General Manager 
o 904.637.0648 I jhahn@troon.com 

l TROON GOLi"]~ 

1 



B1Jlk , Aggregate~ 
JL> 2931 PACES FERRY ROAD, SUfTE ttl0, ATLANTA, GA 31l339 Golf 
11-.,. (770) 438-7955 • (770) 438-6477 • Toll Free 877-BULK-ACG • \WIW.bullcagg.com 

Date 

---------

Bill To: 

EAGLE LANDING GC.•LF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
ORANGE PARK, FL ~:5065 

Ticllat Orditf 

INVOICE 
I 

7? Zo --f./au 
7/f"/t.,y 

$hip To: 

GOLF M-OJNTEf JANCE 
:i9,39 EA~LE Lt.NDIG PKWY 
t)F!ANGE PARK, Fl. 

-· 
P.O.Nu mber Date 

·---
~-/30/2024 

Invoice# 

0')073922 

-
MatenaJ 1·or-6 1 Rate 

-7 
Pat:e 

1 
~-

I 

4/i/202- 733802 052735 1J.S.G.A. 90110 GR!--:E_N_S_M-,x-·--·-- -i---2-s.-oc-l --30-.uo I 

FREIGHT 25.00 24.00 • 

Amount i 
750.C0 I 
600.00 

TOTAL TONS 25.00 
TOTAL MATERIAi.. 
TOTAL :=REIGH f 

PLEAS!:: PAY THIS AMOUNT=========> 

l_......,____ _____ ___. ------------ _ ___,_ 
Payment dua at".cordlng to terms ot thl~ lnvoic •· 
Arri amounts no! paid when due shall be aubjcc~ to a ,;;~rvkc ct,arne ~-, 1.5~~ per r.,o:ilh (18°/. am,u11iry1. 
In the •v•nt any arr.ounti;; are colla<:ted by law, al. thr,>ugh an attom(,y .rt law, !he ,:u5tom•r u ,a:I •>e 
obligated to pay al! co,;tt; of collection, lncludl:ig ,ttome)' f1J,1s in t"!i, :·:1:oun1 of 15"/4 of lhG umount ;;o cofl,.;t>d. 

(customer copy) 

I 

750.C0 l 
600.00 

1,350.00 

_ _J _ ___, 



C
•- R£HT PITIEJtT TD: 

I CIKJltS CilRP 
OIi l PAY TIii nus Dlll.Il[USTOll[R stCJIIUIN£ IU-ffl-051◄ 
IIIAI.CIHTAS.a!!f/llYACCtlUMT CDTAS rH I '"-741-6116 

~ P. 0. OIJX 030910 
READY FOR THE WORKDAV" CIHCIHHATI, [II 45263-0910 

SHIP 11: EAGLE LAHDING GOLF CLOD 
~989 EAGLE L~ffOING P~"y 
ORANG£ PARK, fl i206~-164l 

SILL Tl: tAGLE LAHDIH, GDLr CLUO 
3989 £AGLE LAHOIMG PMUY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065-2~41 

:nPIILICII nnm• IESCIIPTION 
------

X20023 SI, HRDUHD NHT LRG-
X2700 itRRV iOMEL - UHITE-
X2700 TERRY TONEL - NHITE-
X27026 SIG Aif: SISC 
X27029 SIG AIR RFL CITRUS-
:<27097 SIG TRASHCRH ~SP ALU-
X2873 [cI[I APRDH-[IU!Ck'-
~2873 818 APROH-BlACk-
X6o80 DISP URIKAL nAT sue 
:<7464 DISP URINAL ffAT Rfl-

INVOICE 

X9110 JRT lDILET TISSUE REFILL-
X92H 
X9239 

1460-000 -300.00 
14 70-000 300. 00 

SAHIS SCREEN SERVICE 
SAH SCRH CLH BRZ RFL-

SERUICE CHARCE 

t68TITAL 
SILES TAK 
TDTAI. USD 

NY1£NT IIIIIIY "4-741-4525 

IIIIIIC£ I 
IIIIICE DATE 

SIil.i Tl I 
NIB I 
Nll[IT THns 
SIIIT I 
emu ROUTE 

fl[Q EXCI 

01 F 
01 r 

L 01 F 
01 r 
04 F 
01 f 
01 F 

L 01 r 
01 f 

04 f' 
01 F 
01 r 
04 f 

SUBTOTAL 

ITY 

18 
~20 
32 
21 
27 
24 
60 

1 
9 
9 

24 
9 
9 

4198959522 
07116/2024 

22390656 
22385762 
lt£T 10 toll 
0280000BU 
~3 / DAY 2 I STDP 010 

UNIT PUCE 

9.520 
0.202 
0.601 
~.8H 
0.000 
1.190 
0.444 
1'.261 
2.380 
0.000 
4.760 
2.no 
0.000 

LINE TOTAi. TIii 

171. 36 Y 

64.64~~ 
19.23 If 
81.21 
0.00 H 

28. ~6 Y 
26.64 v1 
9.26 Jt-1 

21. 42 Y 
0.00 ff 

114. 24 Y 
21. 42 Y 
0.00 If 

SS7. 98 
7.08 Y 

S6S.06 
40.24 

60S. 30 

KT TOTAL 

ISTOftER TDTlll 60 DAYS: 0. 00 90+ DAYS: 0.00 

FDR ALL HOH-PAYNEHT RELATrD CORRESPOHDEHCE: CINTAS CDRPDRATIDH 10280 / 1595 TRANSPORT CT., I JACkSDHUILLE, FL 32218 
Pate 1 of 1 



0 Account Summary: Thank you fur keeping your account current! 

1l'Y AUt\'\01; 

3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068·3907 

BIii Date 
Previous Balance 

Payments 
Current Charges 

Total Amount Due July 25, 2024 

0'1/04/24 
$251.82 

·$378.48 
$12L99 

-$4.67 

Account Number 
South Village COD 

•• c.istcmerServka(&am-SpmM-f) 
.. {9041272-5'99 •' Online alll htllls:l'-.cwiutlllty....,. 

890 Oakleaf Plantation Parkway Golf Course 
Malt Biding. Orange Park 

II All1ccounlanotpald byd•ci.te 
.,.a,t,Jedloa$3.301at.,_ 

Bllll11BCyde:4 
-- --

Current Charges Rate Usage Total 

11',I ,' ~ I 

Potable Base Charge 
Potable Water Usage· Tier 1 $2.54 
AWS Surcharge 

Sewer 
Sewer Base Charge 
Sewer Usage Charge -Tier 1 $5.07 

Total Current Charges 

$18.42 
8.43 kGal $21.41 

$1.18 

$38.24 
8.43 kGal $42.74 

$121.99 

Usage Profile {KGAL = 1,000 gallons) 

- - - -

Meter Readings 
: • !lLrr•1'l'r•tr• I 
,'- ~ .,_, .;.f_: .J..J ~..).::i~- r ;,'·'· 

Read Dates: 05/31/24 • 06/28/24 
Previous Read 

1.032,890 

Days:28 
Curntnt Read 

1,041.320 

•• --- ......... ·- ...... ·-·-·-···· -----•U ··---···--··· Retalntlds_portton for_vourrecords. ....... ·--·-----· .................................. . 
Please return bottom portion alo-.wlth your payment to Clay County Utlllty Authority. 

v-'<-CO!l_-V.f,-

cc.;_ .• -~.· ·.\) Clay County Utility Authority 
l 317601d Jennlnp Road 

_ . ;~ Mlddleburs. FL 32068-3907 
~~, 

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Program: 
□ $1 □ $5 □ $10 □ Other_ 

AY1070SA 
2000000473 17/2 

SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32085 

Bill Date: 
DueDate: 
Account Number: 
Service Address: 

07/04/24 
07/25/24 

A00024255 
8900akleaf Plantation Parkway Golf Course Malt 

Biding, Oranae Park 
You have a credit balance, no payment Is required. 

Total Amount Due -$4.67 

•1•111111111111•1ll•P1•l•'11l11"1hM•111111 .. ••• .... • .. 1••••• 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

DA00024255 DDCDOOD4b? 0?2524 l O l 



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Account Information 
Account Number A00024256 
Sooth Village COD 
1433 ·2 Eagle Crossing Drive Golf Course 
Restrooms, Orange Park 
BllllneCyde:4 

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current! 

Bill Date 
Previous Balance 

Payments 
Current O,arps 

07/04/24 
$126.0t 

·$192.39 
$60.32 

Total Amount Due July 25, 2024 -$6.06 

&ClSmlll'SeNice(8am-5pmM-F) 
U (904)272-5999 

II~ Alf 1CICOUlltsnotpold ti,d .. dllte 
.. lubjecttD1$3.30fnelN. 

Eman 
IIIID!dd■yutftlty.ora 

a\ On11ne 
... httpE//www.c:layutlllty....., 

Current Charges Rate Usage Total 

~•.•t l.l 

Usage Profile (KGAL == 1,000 gallons) 

Potable Base Charge 

Potable Water Usage· Tier 1 $2.54 2.497 kGal 
AWS Surcharge 

Sewer 
Sewer Base Charge 

Sewer Usage Charge• Tier 1 $5.07 2.497 kGal 

Total Current Charges 

$12..28 
$6.34 
$1.1B 

$27.86 
$12.66 

$60.32 w~~l 
,.._ MIi - OCT Ml¥ WC ~ 11111 ,MIi M. NAY 11,1N '4 

-- -

Meter Readings 
• l 1/j.,.,_ _i V )--. ,--,, • ' -.'L . .1 j ~-Jt.l~l-:! •.-11 ~- •• 

Read Dates: 05/31/24 • 06/28124 
Meter Previous Read 
66198625 484,700 

Days: 28 
CwrentRead 

467,197 

.. __ . _ .............. _ ......... ___ . _ ................ _ . Retain this _portion for _your records. ................ __ . _ .............. _ .. n ............. . 

Please mum bottom portion a Iona with your payment to Clay County Utility Authority. 

Donate to Lend a HeJplna Hand Program: 
□ $1 □ $5 □ $10 □ Other_ 

AY10705A 
2000000476 17/5 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

BlllDate: 
Due Date: 
Acmunt Number: 
Service Address: 

07/04/24 
07/25/24 

A00024256 
1433-2 EagleCrosslnsDrlveGolfCourseRestrooms, 

OranpP•k 

You have a credit balance, no payment Is required. 

Total Amount Due -$6.06 

1111111111111111,11, .. 1lhl11l11lllbla( 111111 .......... , ....... . 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

OAOOD2~2Sb ooaaaoabDb 072524 1 D 2 



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

' Account Information 
Account Number A00024263 
South VIiiage COD 
4045 •2 Eagle Crossing Drive Golf Course 
Restrooms, Orange Park 
BflllngCycle:4 

- ---

Account Summary: Thank ycu fur keeping your account current! 

BIii Date 

Previous Balance 
P•yments 

CurrentCharps 

07/04/2◄ 

$124.48 
·$1?1.29 

$57.04 

Total Amount Due July 25, 2024 -$9.77 

•• eustomerServlce(Bam•511ffl M-1') 

.. («.14)272-5999 

U All accounts notpafdlly-Qte 
.. uJecttoa$3.30 i.. r.e. 

■ ~~layulllftv.ots 

p "'1llne -u htlpl:/'-.dlyutlllly.ol'I/ 

-~CUA 

Current Charges Rate Usage Total Usage Profile (KGAL = 1,000 gallons) 
laJ.:fJ .. 

Potable Base Charge 
Potable Water Usage· Tier 1 $2.54 2.066 kGal 
AWS Surcharge 

Sewer 
Sewer Base Charge 
Sewer Usage Charge - Tier 1 $5.07 2.066 kGal 

Total Current Charges 

$12.28 
$5.25 
$1.18 

$27.86 
$10.47 

$57.04 

......................... 

JJJ _______ ~l 
M MM - OCT m'W IE Jll,III fD JIM #A M, JUIII M 

- -

' Meter Readings 
I . • ~f"f"JJ~h..!.¥.}-,..,·q . •', 
S. 1 C • '. ... > . ~•, • ,., . .c..:J. ~ l..'.. "lJ o,,., -

Read Dates: 05/31/24-06/28/24 
Meter Previous Read 
66198622 349,497 

Days:28 
CurrentRud 

351,563 

• •-··· .......... _ ................ ·······----··· ···-· Retalnthfs_portfon fot_yourreairds. _ -··--·· ...... ______ .. .. ..... .... . . . . .. .. ............. . 
Please return bottom portion alongwfth your payment to Clay County Utility Authority. 

~ Clay County Utility Authority 
(,.( ,' l ) 3176 Old Jennings Road 
~-. .,#;, Middleburg. FL 32068-3907 
'(,'~'Qi\J9'· 

Donate to Lend a Helplng Hand Program: 
□ $1 □ $5 □ $10 □ other_ 

AY10705A 
2000000475 17/4 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

BIii Date: 07/04/24 
Due Date: 07/25/24 
Account N11111ber: A00024263 
Service Address: 4045 -2 Eagle Crosslns Drive Golf Course Restrooms, 

You have a credit balance, no payment Is required. 

Total Amount Due 

Orange Park 

-$9.77 

•1•11111111111111ll••·••ll•1111•111hM•1111•• ................. , 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

DAoaa242b3 aooaaoa,17 012s24 1 a~ 



3176 Old Jennings Road, Mlddleburg. FL 32068·3907 

Account Information I 

Account Number A00024298 
South Village COD 
878 ·1 Oakleaf Plantation Parkway Reclaimed 
Irrigation, Orange Park 
BllllnaCyde:4 

Account Summary: Thank you fur keeping your account current! 

BIii Date 

Previous Balance 
Payments 

Current 0.arges 

07/04/24 
$549.24 

-$549.24 
$567.15 

Total Amount Due July 25, 2024 $567,15 

.. fcustomer Service l8am-5prn M-Fl 

... ,904!272-!ffl 

II All accounts not paid by due date 
-'1111je(tto,$3.30i..fN. 

Email 
llllftrdcfayutlllly.ors 

b. Onlne 
hltpo,/,'www.dayutlllly.aq/ 

Current Charges Rate Usage Total 

,'.-i _, 
Reclaimed Irrigation Usqe • $0.52 1,090.665 kGal $S67.15 
Tlerl 

Total Current Charges $567.15 

Meter Readings 

Other Meter 
Read Dates: 05/31/24 • 06/28/24 
Metw Previous Rud 
84501490 33,601,759 

- --

Days:28 
Cul'l'l!lltRud 

34,692,424 

··--·-··---·-·····-•••h•u♦•• Pleaseretumbottomport='~!'::r:J:r;ffltr::;.CountyUtllltyAuthorlty. ··············-----··---·--·--

~

-t,~. • ,i.lJW~~) Clay County Utility Authority 
) 317601dJennlnpRoad 

, ~ Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 
~{.r$-

Donate to Lend a Helpmg Hand Program: 
□ $1 □ $5 □ $10 oOther_ 

AY10705A 
2000000472 17/1 

SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

BIii Date: 
Due Date: 
Aaount Number: 
Service Address: 

07/04/24 
07/25/24 

A00024298 
878 ·10akleaf Plantation Parkway Reclalmed 

Irrigation, Oran.- Park 
If paid after due date the account is subject to $3.30 late fee. 

Total Amount Due $567.15 

•111111111hl1111ll•1•1•11111111111111,111111111•1n•1•11111111•1 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

OADD0242~& DDDDD5b?l5 0?2S24 DD 4 



[ii 

co~ Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current! 

ri. 
AUl~ 0~ 

3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Account Num r 
South Village CDO 
4154 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed 

BIii Date 

Previous Balance 
Payments 

Current Charges 

Total Amount Due July 25, 2024 

d CustomerSavlce(S.m-SpmM-F) 
(9041272-5999 

... Onllna 
-- httpa:/,_.dayultllty..., 

07/04/24 
$106.04 

-$160.04 
$49.97 

-$4.03 

Irrigation, Orange Park Ill Email 
Bllllng Cyde: 4 blllrdd~l11y.-

r•@pj·j@----·, 
Reclalmed 

Reuse Base Charge $46.45 
Reuse Water Usage-Tier 1 $0.92 3.83 kGal $3.52 

Total Current Charges $49.97 

Usage Profile (KGAL = 1.,000 gallons) 
........... _.,........, 

... 

.. 

Read Dates: OS/31/24-06/2l/24 
Meter Previous Read J~ ~·· 

l~\ 

Days:21 
Cumnt Read 

684,121 

•-HHHHUH ------u• ••• ·-· --- .... ··--······· •••••• Retalnthlsportlonfor_yourreconls. ·-· ••••• -·· ·--· - -· ..... ·•- ♦♦----U ............. --- -· 

Please return bottom portion along with your payment to Clay County Utlllty Authority. 

-~~ 

~?'\) Clay County Utility Authority 
J. 31760ldJennlnpRoad 

_fy MldcNeburt, FL 32068-3907 
~(f,'7 

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Program: 
□ $1 □ $5 □ $10 ti Other_ 

AY1070SA 
2000000477 17/6 

SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32085 

BfllDate: 
Due Date: 
Account Number: 
Service Address: 

07/04/24 
07/25/24 

A00030751 
4154Eaglelandln1ParkwayReclalmedlnigatlon, 

OranpPark 

You have a credit balance, no payment Is required. 

Total Amount Due -$4.03 

11l111IIIHJl11l1ll•111lhl11h1lllhl1ldlll1l11l111l•lp11l1pl 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

DADDD30?Sl DODDDOD403 0725~4 l D 4 



'lYNN 

Member Name SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY IE' Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. Visit us onllne at ClayElectrlc.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 Account# 

Trustee District: 

DEVEL DIST 
8968956 

0G 
07/08/2024 
011a12024 

A ~ Enotff" Cnnpentl~ ~ 

--- Important Messages 

Know an adult who's in school or returning to 
college? Our Back to Your Future scholarship is 
open to any student/applicant, age 22 or over, 
whose residence is served by Clay Electric and 
who meets certain requirements. 
Visit ClayElectric.com/scholarships for details. 
Five scholarships are available. 

<l60 

300 

150 

M ~ ~ ~ - ~ ~ ~ - - ~ ~ 

76 

eo 

46 

11 

0 

2023 Please visit MyClayElectrlc for detailed usage history 2024 

This Month Last Month Thie Month Avg Dally High 
Last Year 

Statement Date: 
Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 06/24/24 
Balance Forward 

Current Charges Due 07/a/24 
2023 Capital Credit Allocation: $54.32 

$107.03 
-$107.03 

$0,00 

$97.85 

Please note your Capital Credits allocation above. 
This allocation Is not a current refund.but will be 
distributed over Mure years as Capital Credits 
are retired. Learn more about Capital Credits: 
https://www .clayelectrlc.com/capital-credits. 

Currant Service Detail 
Access Charge ~.00 
Energy Charge 596 kWh O 0.0813 $48.45 
Power Coat Adjustment 596 kWh O 0.0200 $11.92 
Fl.A Gross Receipts Tax $2.37 
Cl Co Public SerUtl T~ ------------,..:c:2~.9~1~ 
Total Cwrent CM!r• '~ this Location -----~$97.65 

! KEEP 8111,ngs not paid In full will il10U/' a late charge of $5.00 or 5% Of the delinquent amount (whichever Is greatel) that will be added to your account. 

'SEND • 

l!/!i' Clay Electric Cooperative, I~ 
A 1bucMooc Enc.sv' Coopcni!l~ ~ 

POBox308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32658-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7 
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectrlo.com or download the moblle 
app. 

994 0 AV 0.507 5 994 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST C-4 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORAHGB PARK PL 32065-2641 

I, II 11111. 1h 11111 .n1■1111111 •■11111 I ii 11 I Ip 1111111111 • 11111111 

D!'ibbl:!Sb 

Account Number ______ -'89669-' ~ 
... current Charges Due 07/'JS/2A $97.85 
~otal Amount Due $97.65 

Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

1111111111111~1111 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 S 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 
I h 11111111 ii 111. 11111111,, 111,J 111,111111,1 II• 11,11111 .. 1, 11 I" ii 



1'tNN 

Member Name SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 

11/!Fclay Electric Cooperative, Inc. Visit us onllne at ClayBectrrc.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 Account# 

Trustee District: 

DEVEL DIST 
8966957 

06 
07/08/2024 
07/29/3'24 

A 1iu:hstnne IDrd Coni,erodve ~ 

Important Messages 

Know an adult who's In school or returning to 
college? Our Beck to Your Future scholarship is 
open to any student/applicant, age 22 or over, 
whose residence is served by Clay Electric and 
who meets cenain requirements. 
Visit ClayElectric.com/scholarships for details. 
Five scholarships ere available. 

Statement Date: 
Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Balance $1,816.08 
Payment Received 06/24/24 -$1,816.08 
Balance Forward $0.00 

CWTent Charges Due 07/29/24 $1,542.20 
2023 Capital Credit Allocation: $592.53 
Please note your Capital Credits allocation above. 
This allocation is not a current refund,but will be 
distributed over future years as Capital Credits 
are retired. Leam more about Capital Credits: 
https://www.clayeleotric.com/capltal-credlts. 

Service Address: 886 OAKLEAF PLANTATION GOLF IRRIG PUMP 

RNdlng Da~ ..-J!it!WIN~...-.fu!!la:lt-....,:Mvtlplier ______ ----1 
~~:--:--:-..,........r--="'.~04~~4:--r=oz • /24 40 

Monthly Use D ■ 

2600 

~ ~ ~ ~ ------~ ~ . 

IIO 

75 

eo 

46 

30 

15 

2023 Please vleit MyClayElectrlc for detalled uHge history 2024 

Thia Month Last Month This Month Avg Dally High 
Last Year 

Current Service Detail ;;.;;.;. ___ __,,,$80~.oo~ 
Access Charge 
Energy Charge 
Power Cost Adjustment 
Demand Charge 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 

I 

12,800 kWh O 0.0600 
12,800 kWh O 0.0200 
82.620 KW O 4.3500 

$768.00 
$256.00 
$358.96 

$37.48 
.7 

'KEEP 
'SEND 

BIiiings not paid In full will Incur a late ch11111e of $5.00 or 5'6 of the delinquent emount (whlchev.-ls greater) that will be added to your eccount. 

IEF Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
A 'Joodutl>IIC Eno,gy" C'.oopcradvc ~ 

PO B0:11308 
Keystone Height&, FL 32658-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 2417 
ONLINE: Check or credlVdeblt card at ClayElectric.com or download the mobile 
app. 

S0U'l.'H VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST 
3 !189 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARR !'L 32065-0000 

Account Number 8966957 ----
Current Char es Due 07 /2!9/2A 1542.20 
T~tal Amount Due ___ _ $1542.20 

Checks must be In U.S. funds and ctawn on a U.S. bank. 

HIIIIIIIIIIHI 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 6 
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 
lh 1111111111111•1111111111111•1' 11•11111.-111 • 11, 11111111••11•11 

00015112205 



Member Name SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY IE' Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. Visit ua onUne at ClayElectrlc.com 
Toll Free: (B00)-224-4917 Account# 

Trustee District: 

DEVEL DIST 
8966958 

06 
07/08/2024 
07/Zl/2024 

A 'lnud,11one l!nttn• Ct,open,tlv,, ~ 

Important Messages 

Know an adult who's in school or retuming to 
college? Our Back to Your Future scholarship is 
open to any student/appHcant, age 22 or over, 
whose residence is served by Clay Electric and 
who meets certain requirements. 
Visit ClayElectric.com/scholarships for details. 
Five scholarships are available. 

ltWh Mondllyllla ■ 

27IIO --------J ~.,_,. _______ -:-:::::,:a,""'f'-

1* -J..""""~~~.1~~';,.~.:;-;_-.---.-~-c-=~~~-~~E=:•~W~ lll'O ,-
,eon 
ISO!' 

12QO ,.,. 
61)() 

JI)(' 

Temp 

IIO 

IIO 

46 

30 

16 

2023 Please vlalt MyClayElectrlc for detailed uaage history 2024 

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Dally High 
Last Year 

Statement Date: 
Currant BIii Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 06/24/24 

Balance Forward 
Current Charges Due 07/29/24 
2023 Capltal Credit Allocation: $124.43 

$329.34 
-$329.34 

S0.00 
$382.98 

Please note your Capital Credits allocation above. 
This allocation is not a current refund,but will be 
distributed over future years as Capital Credits 
are retired. Learn more about Capital Credits: 
https://www .clayelectrlo.com/capital-credits. 

Current Service DetaH 
Access Charge $32.00 
Energy Charge 3,084 kWh O 0.0813 $260.73 
Pow.r Cost Adjustment 3.084 kWh O 0.0200 $61.68 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax $8.83 
9@Y..Co Publk: Ser Utll!ty Tax S9. 7 
Total Cwrent :h!!Jles for thl8.;:Loc;;.;;.:;;atf;;;,;on;.;.;... ______ ~$:.~98, 

1 
'-t~/ 

t6 
• KEEP .. , .......... '" .... ,..., ......... d .. .00 ~ ·~ d ... , __ ........ _,.. ,,_ ..... '"""' ~-1"' 
'SEND ., 

IE' Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
A Touchstorc E""'II'' Coapenti"" 4t'I 

POBox308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32658-o308 

PAYYOUR BILL2417 
ONLINE: Check or credlVdeblt card at ClayEleetrlc.com or download the moblla 
app. 

SOU'l'H VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST 
3989 DGI.11: LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-0000 

Account Numbe__,_r __________ ..,;89889;.;:: is) 
Current Charges Due 07/2S/24 $882.98 
Total Amount Due ~ $362.98) 

Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

Hlllllllll llllm 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 5 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32856-<>308 
I h" 11111 I I Ii• 1, 1 hb' 11111111111I1ll111111111II111111" I' •11•11 

DDDD31.21181f 



YTr-iN 

l!!fFctay Electric Cooperative, Inc. Visit us onllne at CtayEleetrlc.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 

Member Name SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 

Account# 
Trustee District: 

DEVEL DIST 
8966980 

06 
07/08/2024 
07/29/2024 

A Tnud,.<tme Ene'8Y" l".oor,er.,tive * 
Important Messages 

Know an adult who's In school or returning to 
college? Our Back to Your Future scholarship is 
open to any student/applicant, age 22 or over, 
whose residence is served by Clay Electric and 
who meets certain requirements. 
Visit ClayElectric.com/scholarshlps for details. 
Five scholarships are available. 

Statement Date: 
Current BIii Due Date: 

Previous Balal"!ce 
Payment Received 06124/24 

eaianc:e Forward 

Current Chargea Due 07/n/24 
2023 capital Credit Allocation: $305.1 o 

$640.85 
-$640.85 

io.oo 
$682.73 

Please note your Capital Credits allocation above. 
This allocation is not a current refund, but wlll be 
distributed over Mure years as Capital Credits 
are retired. Learn more about Capital Credits: 
https://www .clayelectrlc.com/capital-credlts. 

Service Address: 3981 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY GOLF CART BARN:- __ 
Rate Schedule Description ~ No. Aeadlnp~ Readings 

l:@~~EMJ, ~~.IHQUP§MAND 1 1518@5305 I Qt~4 LoJtg4 I = I ...__ 
kWh IIIOftlhlyUM ■ MontNy High• lfon1hl)' Low• Te,. Current Service Detail 

~ ~ ~ ~ - ~ - ~ --~ - ~ 

Access Charge 
to Energy Charge 5,895 kWh O 0.0813 

Power Cost Adjustment 5,695 kWh O 0.0200 
,& I FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
eo C!!)l..£9.Publc ~_rJJ~llj_J)': Tax 
46 Total Current C~ • for this Looatlon 
3G 

15 

2023 Pleaae visit MyClayElectric for detatled usage history 2024 

This Month Last Month Thia Month Avg Dally High 
Last Year 

A KEEP Billings not paid In ful will Incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whlche\ler Is greater) that will be added to your 8000\lllt. 

'SEND .. 

'132,00 1 

$479.26 
$117.90 

$16.12 
1745 

$862.73 

l!!!T Clay Electric CooperatJve. ~ 
A Touchsrrlno Ull!IIIY• Ox,peratlvc ~ 

Account Number 
Current Cha es Due 07 /29/24 
To~o~D_!Ja 

8988980 
___ ...;:i:$862= .73 

$862.73 
POBox308 
Keystone Helghta, FL 32656-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL W7 
ONLINE: Check or credlVdeblt card at ClayElectric.corn or download the mobile 
app. 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST 
39811 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANG!: PARK l'L 32065-0000 

Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

~1m11111111 m 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 s 
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32668-0308 

lh •••1111111P1 • lhb11" •111•1'1"''•''1•111• "•11111,,.-1,aa 11 

0000blai!?3b 



Member Name SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY IE' Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. Visit us onllne at ClayEleciric.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 Account# 

Trustee District: 

DEVEL DIST 
8966961 

06 
07/08/2024 
07/Zl/202A 

A Truchstnne &.rir," ,.nnpont~ ~ 

Important Measages 
Know an adult who's In school or returning to 
college? Our Back to Your Future scholarship is 
open to any student/applicant, age 22 or over, 
whose residence is served by Clay Electric and 
who meets certain requirements. 
Visit ClayElectric.com/scholarshtps for details. 
Five scholarships are available. 

Rate SchtNlufe Deaoription 

GENE R 

llantltlyUse J¥ ■ Monllll)'Hlgh• Mondll~low• 

!IO 

16 

&() 

46 

Accesa Charge 
Energy Charge 

Statement Date: 
Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 06/24/24 

Balance Forward 

$2,583.90 
-$2,583,90 

$0.00 
Current Charge. Due 07/29/24 $2.728.05 
2023 Capital Credit Allocation: $1,186.51 
Please note your Capital Credits allocatfon above. 
This allocation Is not a current refund,but will be 
distributed over future years as Capital Credits 
are retired. Leam more about Capital Credits: 
httpsJ/www .clayelectrle.com/capltal-credlts. 

$1,641.60 
Power Cost Adjustment 
Demand Charge 

27,360 kWh O 0.0600 
27,360 kWh O 0.0200 
74.680 KW O 4.3500 

$80.00~ 
$547.20 
$324.86 

$88.46 
7 . 

FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
.P T. 

27000 

Z4QOO 

21000 

18000 

1li000 

12000 

8000 

IIOOO 

3000 

80 
, Total Current Charps for this ~ $2,728.05, 

0 
NAllll&ot> ..,J111.M 

2023 Pleaae vf91t MyClayEIKtrlc for detailed uHge history 2024 

This Month Laat Month Thia Month Avg Dally High 
Last Year 

Bl~lngs not paid In ful will Incur a late c;harge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whk:h9Yer Is greater) that will be added to your account. 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
A Toudulorlc Encrd Ccq,mttvc ~ 

POBox308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32856-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7 
ONLINE: Check or credlVdeblt card at ClayElectrtc.com or download the mobile 
app. 

mA; [~-

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMOHITY DBVEL DIST 
311811 r.AGU LANDING PKWY 
OUNGE PARK FL 32065-0000 

Account Number 
Current Cha es~ 07/29/24 
Total Amount :::;D.;::;u.;;.e ________ -=~;~728=.05=' 

Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

Hllllllml 111111 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 5 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 
lh 1111111111111• 111 h111• •11111111• 111111 •I 11 • 1"' 1111• • 1 • 111• ii 

ODD27260Slf 



dlL =~:' solJUons 

DE LAGE LANDEN RNANCIAL SERVICES, INC. 
PO SOX 825738 
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19182•5136 

Return S6rvice R9quested 

:1,11,003105 PRESOflT PBPS010 <8> 

1111 • II 111 .. m 111,.,111 I• •1 • 111• 1,1' I• 11111• • 1• .. 1,,1111111, I Ill 

I 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
ATTN AP 
3989 EAGLE lANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK Fl32066·2641 

REMITTANCE SECTION 
Invoice Number: 
Due Date: 
Due This Period: 

587947374 ~ 
08/01/2024 W. 

$250.31 

Amount Enclosed: $. _____ _ 

Please make check payable to 

OE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICES, JNC. 
PO BOX 825736 
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19182-5736 

~100005&7~473740000250311 

Detach here. Pltlass Include the top payment coupon with your payment. PlesS8 allow 5-7 days for U.S. Postal Service dsliv6ry. 

d
lL DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICES, 

INC. 
financial solutions PO BOX 825736 
partner PHILADELPHIA, PA 19182-5736 

~ WWW.LEASEDIAECT.COM 

IMPORTANT MESSAGES 

INVOICE DETAILS 

Description 

INSURANCE 

PAYMENT 

BIiied this Invoice 
Balance Due Previous Invoices 
Total Amount Due 

(Please see the following pages for details.) 

Payment 
Amount 

$19.54 

$213.31 

$232.85 

Contract Number: 
Invoice Number: 
Account Number. 
Site Number. 
Invoice Date: 
Period of Performance: 
Due This Period: 

25489964 
587947374 

1211524 
4256556 

07/07/2024 
07/01/2024 • 07/31/2024 

$250.31 

See Reverse For Important Information 

Tax Total Applied Remaining 
Amount Amount Amount Due 

$1.46 $21.00 $0.00 $21.00 
$16.00 $229.31 $0.00 $229.31 
$17.46 $250.31 $0.00 $250.31 

$0.00 
$250.31 

P'IQe 1 cl 4 



---~~----------------1 ASSET DETAILS 
Contract Purchase Make / Anet Serial lnatall Cost 
Number Order Model Number Number Date Center Depal'tment 

26<488964 KONMIN / 2&-489964 1 A7PU01700432 02fZG'20lS 
BHC388 - 7 

Aaset Locatloo: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY ORANGE PARK CLAY FL 32065-2641 United States 

Payment 
Amount 

$2tU1 

Tax 

s1a.oo 

Asset Amount Total: 

Total 
Amount 

$229.31 

$229.31 

pago 3014 



Pl.EASE REl'IIT PAYtlENT TO: 
ECOLAB PEST ELIM. DIV. 
26252 NET~ PLACE 
CHICAGO. IL 68673-1262 
Payaent or tnvotce constitutes 
acceptance or any surcnarges. 
1·888·•325-1671 
EAGLE LANOlti> POOL CAFE 
ACCOONT 11: EAGl..0252-0001 
PO If: 
CORP REF If: 

BIUING AOOR£SS 
3973 EAGLE LANllt(, PKWY 
ORAN6E PARK Fl 32865 
(OOQ) 637-0666 

SERVICE AOORESS 
3973 EAQ.E LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK Fl 32065 
(9811) 637-0666 

SERVICE 

Cockroach/Rodent Prograa 
Energy Surcharge 
outstae-ln Large Fly Prograai 

Net 30 Days 

x _____ _ 

ltWICE HUl16ER: 5709180 
SUSP ID.: 355203 
SVSP t,WIE: Lavanderos. Oauid E 
t.ICENSE NUMBER: 
JE251882 

SERVICE PERIOO 6 
SERVICE DATE 7/11/24 

SERVICE END WE 5:49 ilM 

Cockroach/Rodent Progra11 
Energy surcharge 
Outstde-ln Large Fly Program 

SUS IOlAI.. 

llTY 

0 
8 
0 

>>>>> AMOUNT OU£: 

INVOICE AMT 

197.88 
2.75 

80.57 

281.12 

281.12 

SVSP SIGNATURE. - Lauanderos, Oautd E 

~[,4_o,T 
x ___________ ------

CUSTOl'IER SIGNATURE - Key Acct 
••• CI.ISTO'IER COPV - INVOICE••• 

NBI AUTO-PAV OPT JON 

TO SIGN UP OR FOR MORE INFORMATION, CONTACT CUSTOl'IER SERVICE 



Eagle Landing Coif Club 
Jim Hahn 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, Florida 32065-2641 
United States 

CHARGES 
Product Charge Description 

Golf365 Premier Tee 
Colf365 Premier Tee Sheet Sheet (Cloud based) with 
(Cloud based) Booking Engine and 

EZTP Users 

Service 
Period 

07/01/24-
07/31/24 

Account Number: A00001702 
Account Balance: $1,475.00 
Account Currency: USD 

Invoice Summary 
Invoice Number 
Invoice Date 
PO Number 
Invoice Total 
Due Date 
Invoice Balance 

Subtotal 

$?37.50 

Tax 

$0.00 

' 

INV00093139 
07/03/2024 

$737.50 
08/02/2024 

$737.50 

TOTAL 

$737.50 

Custom11r Paym•nt Portal: https://Davmentsportalqo/lnow.com Discounts $0.00 

OR Invoice Total $737.SO 

Mall Remit To: Wire/ ACH Payment To: 
Payments/ 

ColfNow Bank of America Credits 
PO Box 742569 Wire ABA Routing No.: 026009593 
Atlanta, CA-30374-2569 ACH Routing No.: 111000012 Invoice • 

Bank Acct No: 4427779172 Balance 
$737.50 

International SWIFT Code: BOFAUS3N 
Account Name: Eagle Landing Coif Club Account 
Account No: A00001702 Balance 

$l,475.00 

. . 
IMPORTANT: Please remit payment to ColfNow and reference Inv Number: INV00093139 

If you have questions, please notify your sales representative and/or email AR·GotfNow@nbcunl.com. 

USAGE SUMMARY !if applicable) 

Location Description Period Quantity RJte Total 

Page I of 1 



·-
INVOICE NUMBER; 2105- 168299 

1S 
INVOICE - CUSTOMER COPY DATE 7/{6/ ~{; 

WINDOW 
CLEANING. . . ... 

® 

Commercial / Residential • Fully Insured • Free Estimates 
Independently Owned and Operated 

Since 1978 
151 College Dr. Ste 7 P: (904) 272-1944 

Orange Park, FL 32065 F: (904) 276-1947 

(904) 272-1944 

Vendor Number: N/A 
Store Number: 

Eagle Landing Clubhouse - Orange Park 

3989 Eagle Landing Partcway 
Orange Park FL 32065 

AmountOuesJ{{G c&'I/ . . -
One of the Boxes Below Must Be Checked 

□ Paid Cash / Check at rme of Service 

0 Credit caret: For security purposes. 
please contact our office with your 

'- Crecit Card information . Scan to: 

visit us on the web at www.flshwlndowcleaning.com 
~ Please Remit Payment Within 10 days Leave a Review 

Request an Estimate 

Svc Rep: I fg Inspected/Approved By (Sign): X (Prtnt): 

ind - $240.00 Contact Scott Swenson 

EQUIPMENT: See Below • Clean all accessible windows and doors INSIDE AND OUT of POOL BUILDING. Remove 
cobwebs and wipe an frames and ledges. Clean MONDAY or TUESDAY - Start at 6:30-7am, must be finished by 9am! 
MUST CALL SCOTT SWENSON 487-6800 when you get onslte 

Ro~e:_ARG 
'DISOOVS ~ 

I~~ L ·::;..,, PLEASE PAY FROM THIS INVOICE 

Subtotal 
Sales Tax 
Total 

240.00 
0.00 

240.00 

r-



·--

., 

INVOICE NUMBER: 2105 • 

s 
I WINDOW· 
... CLEANING 

168300 

® 

INVOICE - CUSTOMER COPY DATE 1/ ~ 
[:;

ndor Number: NIA 

ore Number: 

Eagle Landing Clubhouse - Orange Park 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park FL 32065 - L_ ______________________ __, 

Commercial I Residential • Fully Insured • Free Estimates 
Independently Owned and Operated 

Since 1978 
151 College Dr_ Ste 7 P: (904) 272-1944 

Orange Park, FL 32065 F: (904) 276-1947 

(904) 272-1944 

Amount0ua$ !iiJ o QC --
One at the Boxh .Below Must Be Chec:Md 

0 Paid Cash I Check at Tlm6 of Service 

D Credit card: For security purposes. 
please contact our office with your 

~ ~redit Card inf01111ation. Sc:11n to: ' 
visit us on the web at www.flshwlndowdeanlng.com 

,4 

~Pleese Ramil Payment Wrthln 10 days Leave a Review 
Request an Estimate 

-. 
SvcRep;_I_ IMpected/Approved By (SignJ:X (P11nt): 

Window Clpning Ground - $180.00 Contact: • Scott Swenson 

EQUIPMENT: See Below- Clean FRONT ENTRANCE glass & Back of Bldg. (REST. GLASS), Incl UPPER small windows & 
bar glass INSIDE & OUT/wipe all frames and ledges, remove cobwebs/Ladder, small gear. DI system/MUST CALL SCOTT 
SWENSON 487-6800 when you get onsite/Clean after 7amll 

Billed 1 X 3 

Subtotal 
Sales Tax 
Total 

!VISA ~I 
PLEASE PAY FROM THIS INVOICE 1umm1um11 

---~----

0 
1 v' 

180.00 
0.00 

180.00 



Florida's~o~f 
First Coast '-J J .i 

4300 Marsh Landing Blvd, Ste 102 
Jacksonville Beach, FL 32250 

BIii To 

Eagle Landing 
Jim Hahn 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32085 

FY24 Annual Parternship Dues 

Thank you for yoor partnership. 

Description 

Invoice 

I Due Date 7/31/2024 

Amount 

367.41 

Total $367.41 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $387.41 



FLORIDA STATE GOLF ASSOCIATION 
12630 TELECOM DRIVE 
TAMPA, Fl 33637-0935 

Attn: Accounts Payable 
Eagle Landing Golf Club 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065-9961 

SERVICE DATE QUANTITY DESCRIPTION 

7/1/2024 1 Junior Handicaps -Added Golfers 2/1-6/30124 
7/1/2024 56 Adult Handicaps -Added Golfers 2/1-6130/24 

Please make payment to: 

Florida State Golf Association 
12630 Telecom Drive 
Tampa, FL 33637-0935 

o.., 1.. 

7370-100 

This invoice is for added golfers 
during the period of 2/1-6/30 and 

is for service through 12/31 

For assistance, please call Debby at (813) 868-5811. 

Invoice 
DATE INVOICE# 

7/1/2024 

P.0.NO. 

RATE 

0.00 
19.00 

59716 

TERMS 

Net30 

AMOUNT 

0.00 
1,064.00 

Total $1,064.00 



HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
4211 S 102ND STREET 
OMAHA NB 68127 
[866] 814-1554 

CYLINDER RENTAL INVOICE 
PU.:,SE l.'/IKI: Cl•[CKS P,\ /AHLE TO 

r,N,l 1,1/dl TC 'I' 
1 

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
P.O. BOX 30197 
OMAHA NE 68103-1297 
[866) 814-1554 

INVOICE 

0002209758 

PAGE NUMBER 

l 

INVOICE DATE 

06/30/24 

CUSTOMER 

50980 
BRANCH 

000730 
TERMS ~ EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

L SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
L 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

pGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
l!JRANGE PARK FL 32065 

NET 30 

T ORANGE PARK FL 32065 T 
0 0 

r.: ITEM INVOICE DATE INYOICE IE- 8HIPPEO AETURNS) ~ ~ IWNfCE C"dKJel EXTENlEl>AIIIOIMT - IIATI 

R 120 20# CYL 1 0 0 l 0 1 8.64 8.64 

~ IK K CYL 3 3 3 3 0 3 8.64 25.92 

~ RSS RENTAL 550# BUL K CO2 1 0 0 l 0 1 105.36 105.36 

:F HZ HAZMAT c:HARGES (PER 9.95 9.95 

MANAGE !VOUR ACC ~ONT 
PAY YOt; ES R INVOIC 
PLACE Tl, NORDER 

ALL O:N 1..,INE AT: 
www.hel t:Jetgas.c pm 

' 
(0 

~ 
/)' ~o V V /I ' ~D: ( 

I 

i ()j 
1 

TAX: .00 

IIM)ICE 1'll'E TOTAL VALUE OF CYl.NlBIS 

TOTAL ► I R•ll!HT'M. 
149.87 

D. DEMIJIVW!e ,.~._, .... 



w 
ru 
1:-' 
1:-' 
0 
ru 

RETURN MAIL ADDRESS 
PO BOX 790420 
ST. LOUIS, MO 83179 

SOUTH VILLAGE ODD 
3989 EAGLE !,.ANDING PKWY. 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065-2641 

PAST DUE INVOICES 

1-29Daya 30-&IDaya 

$0.00 $79.35 

I0-89Days 

$271.27 

ACCOUNT ACTIVITY STATEMENT 

Commercial Account: 
Statement Date 
Credit Line 
Credit Available 

[ ~u~ Balance 

Account Information 

6035 3225 3929 3211 
06/13/24 
$12,000 
$5,578 

$6,422.oof 

Plnsesee Pavment Pag9(s) for Amount Due and Payment Due Date(s) 

Current Payments an~ Unapptied Payments -·--·- --$1, 174.13 __ 
Current Purchases and Debits $2,971.51 - - -- ~ ... --·-·--· .. 
Current Returns, Exchanges and Adjustments -$87.00 

Previously BIiied Invoices $3,537.49 

90-111Dap 120-149 Days 150-179 Days 180+Days 

$0,00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Important Changes: Our Privacy Nolle& has changed and can be found at www.cltl.com/privacy. 

Account maintenance requ•t: If you have not already done so, please log Into your account onllne at hom&depotcom/mycomrnerolalaocount or call the 
number on the back of your card and validate that we have your Authorized Buyer's correct Information for our records. Simply go to 'Manage Accounr and 

review each authorized buyer's Information by cllcklng on ·ee1r next to their name. Make sure the Full Name and 0819 of Birth Is correct and "Save". 
Thank you for your prompt ~ntlon to thla mattar. 

CURRENT PAYMENTS AND UNAPPLIED PAYMENTS Payments rec:.lvad .,,_ the IHI atatamanl pa,tod. 
Plun contact ua with your lnttructlona on how to apply to epaclflo fnvor-. 

Date 

06/01/24 

oe/02/24 
-·------

Total 

CURRENT PURCHASES AND DEBITS 

Data Puroh- LocaOon/Deacrlptlon Invoice I 

05113'24 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, FL 3010630 -· _,..., 

Amount 

-$848.94 

-$526.19 -- --- ... - -- -
-$1,174,13 

Customer 
Purchaea Ordar/Job Name Agreement # 

GOLF 

05/16124 THE HOME DEPOT MIDDLEBURG, FL 20165 GOLF 
-· ·- ---- ----------- -----

05120/24 THE HOME DEPOT MIDDLEBURG, FL 6014241 GOLFDOWN 

Qunllona 
AboutYour 
Account 

ACCT MOR DANIEL TOSCANO EXT 5222878 
PHONE 1·800-494-1948 {TTY: 711) 
FAX 1-877-969-6282 
EMAIL DANIEL.TOSCANOOCITI.COM 

$encl llllllna 1nqulrlH to: 
HOME OEl'OT CREDIT SERVICES 
PO Sox 7iil0S40 
St. L~lt, MO 83170-0840 

Amount Due Data 

$152.13 07/31/24 

$173.20 07/31124 

$337.16 07/31/24 

Send a SECURE MESSAGE 
~ght now to a OUl!orner 

aervtoe pnllenlOneJ onllne at 
myhomedepotaccount.com 

NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION Paga1 of24 8HP13 Thia Account la laaued by Citibank, N.A. 



LIJ 
ru 
1:-' 
1::-' 
Cl 
LLl 

Account Ending in 3211 

CURRENT PURCHASES AND DEBITS, cont. 

Date Purchase Locattonl'Deeorfption Invoice ff 
Customer 

Purchue Order/Job Name Agreem-,t f Amount Due~ 
0Sf22124 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, FL 4011440 GOLF $360.88 07/31/24 ---- ---- --··- -- --- ·--·-------------- -·-------
05/23124 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, FL 

• -- ---- - . --- - -
05/23/24 THE HOME DEPOT MIDDLEBURG, FL 

3011533 

3514279 

GOLFM 

GOLFM 

05/29/24 THE HOME DEPOT MIDDLEBURG, FL 7020786 GOLF 
05f.30.r.!4.THE HOME.DEPOT JACKSONvm:FL-: •• 8012136_ • . • GOLF - .. - -·· ---

$308.97 07/31/24 
·- - --- . .- .. 

$59.91 07/31/24 

$192.36 07/31124 - .. ·- . __,_ --
$40.72 07/31/24 

~1~~!H~ HOME ~~!~T JACKSONVILLE!.FL ... --~-~~ ____ GOLF . __ ___ -'•- _________ $180.11_ ~ 08/3112~ _ 

05/31124 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, FL. ~~---·----.?~!:!:_ .. -·-· ... __ ~~1~57.~ __ $15~~ 08/31124 
06108/24 THE HOME DEPOT MIDDLEBURG, FL 9515281 GOLF $188.77 08/31/24 

-· --- - -- • ~ ... - ~~--·----- --- -·- • -----·-- -· ·- ,.. _____ ._ - • -- ---- -·---· ----- ... 1- ........ ,,.. 

06107/24 THE HOME DEPOT MIDDLEBURG, FL 8010298 POOL $64.86 08131/24 - .. -------- ·---- -·- ·----·-·•--•·- .. -·---- -- _.._ ___ ·-- ---..... -- __ ... -·· --·---•·•-
OU)7/24 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, FL 8524551 PICKLEBALL $71.18 08f31/24 
OS/07/24 THE HOME DEPOTMIDDLEBURG, FL 8822783 • POOL -- - -- - • - ··-- •••• -- - ·-· - •• - $24.47. -oai3iiit 

--- - -· -------- ·-- -· ------··---- -- --- / - --
. 06/10/24 THE HOM-E DEPOT JA~NVJLLE, FL. 5013143 _ GOLF _. ~ _____ ·-·- _______ ~~~---~~ 
08/10.124 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, FL 

06/121.!4 THE HOME DEPOT MIDDLEBURG, FL - ~ ·-----· .. ·--- -·-- ·--··---· .. ·-
5013181 __ G_£>!:_F ______ ---·-·-- ___ •• __ : _!196~_,08131.124 _ 
3010734 GOLF $290.72 08/31.124 

-·-----· ----- ---- -----·-- ... -· -· ----- .. _, ____ .. _ - -·· 
TOTAL $2,971.51 

CURRENT RETURNS, EXCHANGES AND ADJUSTMENTS Credha f)08141d lo your ICCOUnl, but not eppfftd 10 ..,.clflo lnvolCN. 
,...... ~.,. with lnelruollon• on how lo apply. 

Date Purchne LocaUon/Deaorlptlon lnvoloet 
Custom• 

Purchase Order/Job Name Agreement# Amount 
05/24.124 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, FL . -·- -- - ··- - ..... .. ·- .. 
oe/07/24 THE HOME DEPOT MIDDLEBURG, FL 

PREVIOUSLY BILLED INVOICES 

2311148 

8102723 

Return: 

Return: 

-$59.91 
---

-$27.09 

TOTAL -$87.00 

Pi- wbmlt paymenl for ell peat due amounte. 

Customer 
Date Purchue LocallonlDncrtpUon Invoice· t Purchase Order/Job Name Agreement I Amount Due Date 

~~~~-1f.l~. H~ME DEP~!_:'~~-~~~NVILLE, F~. --~!3795 --··--· _ __ _ _ _ . ___ .!_2?.1-_?:! _ 031'31124 _ 
02/20/24 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, FL 8012700 TENNIS $79.35 04/30f'24 

~~~ THE_8<;>ME D~~T ~A5-'.~~~~~ILLE. F~-- ~~~2 ____ ~OLF ___ -·-·-· ___ $104.81 06/30/24 

~~ --~~-~9-~5 ~~~T-~l~~-~~UR~, FL ~?! ·-----·· -~C?..G_!'AR~ ____ _ ____ . ___ . _ -· ___ .. ·- _ --~5.J~. -~~ 
04/18'24 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, FL 13001 ALL $371.22, 06/30/24 ·--. _,.. ________ ·-·--·-·-------·--· ·--------
04122/24 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, FL 4013644 GOLF -- ·- ·-··----- ·--- - . .,,.. ____ . - - --------- - - --- --- -~ - $178.10 06/30/24 

$201.61 06/30/24 04122/24 THE HOME DEPOT MIDDLEBURG, FL 4024451 GULF 
·----· .•--· -- - .. ---·~- .... -· --------.--- _____ ... ,..._,, ____ ---··-·--·- -------- .. J' __ ., __ 

~- Tl:f!._~0~~ ~~~°! J~£~~~,Y'_LLE, ~~-~~1 GOLF ----·---·- ______ _!~-6:(? ~ ~~ 
04/23J24 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, FL 3013730 TENNIS $128.67 06/30fl4 . ---- --.-·------. ··----·--· -~..,.--- ____ .._. __ , ___ -~......... -.-- -·· 
04/24/24 HOME DEPOT.COM 800-430-3378 2778480 RESAPPRICIATION WGC!0569469 $279.12 06/30/24 - ------ --------- ------·· ·-------· -· .... . 
~4 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, FL -~~~----~I~---•··----··· _______ ~~~:30_ 06/~~ 
04/26/24 HOME DEPOT.COM ~3378 1200101 RESAPPRICIATION WG60569469 $37.80 0Elr'30t24 ·--- '---- ._ .. ___ - ~- ---·-·--------·------·- ,. _______ ,.. _______________ ···--- ·-·------ ... 

_!4_~ .. :!1:iJ_H__~_E~OTMl(?DLE~RG~L ____ 12394 __ --~~- __ -·-···--·-~- _______ $52.92 _ ~:'-
-~-4_~_/24 THE ~ME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, FL _____ 14037 _____ .. ~~!!_ ____ . ... . ·- _______ . --·· .. _ $175.10 '. 08/30/24 

04/30.124 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE,_FL -~E_~ ____ --~~- ___ ----·---· __ ·-·•--·· ____ $132.81 ~ ~/31/24 ~ 
-~f'24_ !_HE HOME DEPOT MIDDLEBURG, FL ~~---- __ GOL~--------· _ ···-·--··-- . , _____ ~2I __ ~!!._31/24 
-~~_THEHOMEDEPOTMIDDLEBURG, FL __ ~~11946 ___ ~~: ...... _________ ... _ ·!~04.27~1__!12~-· 

-~~-°!H~-~OM~DE£'<)TM_!PDL:fBURG,FL ___ -~1!!_94_? ____ Return: _____ .. _ ---·-· -~-G~9 _:S23-~,-~IS1f24_ 
05/01/24 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, FL 5014542 GOLF $30,74 07/S1/24 

•-• -- •--• • - -- -- -, ••----- ••• ,..., . .._ __ _._ __ •• - -- •---- .. __ , ••- - -• •••--••r-•-- •• --- i...-- • -- - -- ........... ,-

~4.. ~~~~OT JACKSONVILLE, FL__ 3014734 ~~LF _ -- ·- ·-· .. _. H •• ·--·-· --- $67.5:9._ 07/31.12~ 
05/07124 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, FL 9010092 GOLF $224.33 07/31/24 ·-· ·-- ·------ ---·--·- ·----------- --- •·-- ------ .... - .... - ..._..... - ·----· ·-·-----
05/09.124 THE HOME DEPOT MIDDLEBURG, FL 7524217 GYM -·-···- ·- ------------·--
05/1~ _TH~_HO_ME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, FL 8010361 ____ a_o_LF __ -----· _ 

Page3of24 

$363.96 07/31/24 --- -·- --
$328.73 07/31/24 ·-- ·-•·-•- - - ....... -

TOTAL $3,537.49 

myhomedepotaccountoom 
1-800-494-1946 (TTY: 711) 



I.LI 
ru 
IP' .... 
0 
1.11 

~ Commercial Account .,. - -
~-t";j 

Aomlt paymem and rralw oh- payable 10: 
HOME DePDT CREDIT SERVICES 
DEPT. 32 • 2639293211 
P080X9001043 
LOU18VIUE, KY 40290-1043 

PAYMENT PAGE 
Commercial Account 8038 3225 3929 3211 
Statement Data 06/131'24 

Vlew, manage and pay your account onllne at 
myhomedepotaccount,com 

Invoices to 
Be Paid IMPORTANT: 

To ensure accurate posting of your payment,, plea88 Indicate which Invoices you are paying by checking the 
appropriate box below. To apply a credit to an lnvoioe, wrlte in Iha Invoice number of tho debit transaction 
that you would like to have applied to, In the 'Invoice Number' column next to the credit Please remit 
entire Payment Page(s) WhQll sending payment. 

CREDITS 

TtanNCtton 
On 

04/30124 

04/30/i4 

06124'24 

06/07'24 

CURRENT ACTIVITY 

Transaction 

~ 

Date 
05/13/24 

05/16/24 

05/20t24 

05/22124 

05/23124 

05/23/24 

05129/24 

05130/24 

05/31/24 

05/31/24 

08/06t.!4 

08/0712.4 

08/07124 

08/0712.4 

P.O. Box 7ll0420 
SI. l.oljs, t.40 63119 

Statement Enclosed 

SOUTH VIL.LAGE COD 

Invoice# 
6111948 

6111947 

2311148 

8102723 

Invoice# 
3010630 

20165 

8014241 

4011440 

3011533 

3514279 

7020786 

6012138 

5012227 

5904720 

9515281 

8010298 

8524551 

6622783 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32066-2641 

Original 
Invoice Amount 

·$104.27 

-$23.26 

-$59.91 

·$27.09 

Original 
Invoice Amount 

$152.13 

$173.20 

$337.18 

$350.88 

$308.97 

Credit Amount 
-$104.27 

-$23.26 

-$59.91 

-$27.09 

Amount Due 

$162.13 

$173.20 

$337.16 

$350.88 

$308.97 

Invoice Number 
(Enter Invoice number In 
which to apply credit) 

Apply to Invoice # 

Apply to Invoice # 

Apply to Invoice # 

Apply to Invoice # 

Payment 
Due Date 

07/31124 

Check If Paying 

□ 
01131124 -·· • o 

-□ 
o·" -· 

--07/Wl4 -- --□ -
07/31124 

07/31/24 

Payment Amount 
(W less then Amounl Dua) 

$ 

$59.91 

$192.38 

-- - ----. ··------ - □-

$59.91 07131f.l4 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ $192.36 07/31124 □ 
--· -

$40.72 

$180.11 

$159.99 

$188.n 

$40.72 07!J1124 □ 
---- -
$ 

$84.86 

$71.18 

$24.47 

$180.11 

$159.99 

$188.77 

$84.86 

$71.18 

$24.47 

Page7of 24 

08/31/24 □ 
-·-·· - -- -- --- □ .. 

08/31/24 

08/31/24 
--□--

--oiw1124 ---· -□ 

08/31124 -- - • -· ---□ -
08/31f.l4 □ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

cont~uad on next page 

Your Account Number 18 8036 32211 3929 3211 lllll~lll 111111111111111111 

I For proper credit, please write 
8035 3225 3929 3211 

on your check and enclose 
with this payment coupon. 

-, Statement Date 
Account Balance 
Check here if paying 
all invoices 

06/13/24 
$6,422.00 

Amount Enc:loaed: $ 
Please see reverse side to change your address, 
Make Checks Payable to ...,. 

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
DEPT. 32 • 2539293211 
PO BOX 9001043 
LOUISVILLE, KY 40290-1043 

, •• 1 •' I •I, 11,, ,11, 111111111111,11111 I 111 I, 11111, 1111 • 11 I• 11 I•, ,I, 

□ 

~•l 
~ 034 □9 000□□0□ □642200 0000□ 00 □6035322539293211 1300 



L&J 
rtl 
1,-1 
1,-1 
Cl 
II'" 

~ Commerclal Accoi..nt ~a 
Rtmil paymen, and makaeheckl peyableto: 
HOME OEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
DEPT. 32 -2530283211 
PO BOX 8001043 
LOUISVILLE, KY 40290-1043 

1460-000 -57.94 
14 70-000 57 .94 

INVOICE DETAIL 

BILL TO: 7~ 'f ,5'. S~ • s 7, 9'( 
Invoice#: 
3010630 

~~~~~~3211 7~~o.'1St> •93/.11 Amount Due: TranaDal8: DUE DATE: 

$162.13 06/13124 07/31'24 

BILL TO: 

PO: GOLF I Store: 6890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

PRODUCT 8KU f QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
~-O-~l~½~-~9~.P~QI,TAPE30YD ___ 10062322570000500004,_,, ._ .. _ 1.0000J:A ____ @.~ ___ . ,_ .. @-~~ 
LEAFSKIMMER ___ .. _____ ,. ____ OOOOS67630000270001_1 _______ 1,0000EA ____ ,$19.98 __ . _ $19.98_ 
B.SMARTS(lUEEGEE&,HOLD~R ___ oopo5813530000900004 --•-- 1.0000.EA. ____ ,.$7.98 ___ . ., __ $7.98. 
B.SMART SQUEEGEE & HOLDER 00005813530000900004 1.0000 EA $7.98 $7.98 
B.SMART SQUEEGEE & HOLDER ___ 00005813530000900004 ____ __ _1.0000 EA__ . ___ $7.98 ·-----·- _ _ $7.98 
WA!?H.!:8, ... ... _____ .......... ~~--- )_.09QO;~-·- -~ _$1.~-- .. _____ $1.~-
SCOTCH HVVOUTV 109YDS RD 2PK 10016742810000500003 1.0000 PK $11.98 $11.98 
EbAf°W.~~!i~~ .. ~L.Y:~t~vt>L"_~ :::~1.11~1==-=-:~-~-~i-:.: ·: ... tQ~ .. -~~ --~-~ 
3MSAFETYWALK6°X2' · 0000184304000050000e 1.0000EA $7.98 $7.98 

fl~F!-:E~JLV~ ...... "'" -···- - ·-- -· - -- - • A• • • - --- ·•· ·-

3M SAFETY WALK 6' X 2' 00001843040000500006 1 .0000 EA $7.98 -- $7.98 
BF;fµ:;9J!Y!L ........ __ __ __ _ _ . ______ ... __ ----··· 
3M SAFETYWALK6' X2' 00001843040000600006 1.0000 EA $7.98 $7.98 

~~F=Ll;C?.T:1.V~.---- -· ..•. --- . -·- .• ··••·• . . ....... ---- ., -- ... . - ··- . • . ... ---- - --····· . -
~g~-~~~~e'd~iNi~f~1·c~ ::.:~~~=~~ ~=- ~:~-~~.:-.:~-..:_-~;~ :_ :- ~t~:~. 
l:l~X NU.J. GALV.ffe(J {Awrd -- -- . _J)9!!!!!~@:~.7~~L ______ 8SQQQ9_~!'\. _ .. -·· . ~-6L. __ .. _ ~-8~ 

Purchaaod by; SWENSON SCOTT 
Custom• #: 00002 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

$152.13 
$0.00 

$152.13 

Acc:t; 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COO 

7t'I~- S-So .. .J9.qzr 
7'-11/d. SOO 6 /'lj'.tJJ. Amount Due: 

$173.20 

Trana Date: DUE DATE: Invoice#: 
20165 

BILL TO; 

1460-000 -29.98 
1470-000 29.98 

Purchaaed by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Cuatomer t: 00002 

PO; GOLF 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

05/18/24 07/31/24 

I Store: 6935, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

$14.98' 
$29:~ 

. $1~.98 
--~-~ 

$173.20 
$0.00 

$173.20 

Accl: 6035 3225 3829 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

Amount Due: 

$337.16 

Trena Date: DUE DATE: Invoice#: 
6014241 05/20/24 07/31124 

PO: GOLFOOWN I Store: 6935, MIDDLEBURG. FL 

PRODUCT SKU t QUANTlTY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
~~E_7~[1!~~-Qt-!.~kf.L!E.f.l§ __________ ....:19.91~.tQWl~- __ 1_.000Q E~ .. __ $18.97 _____ $18-~! .. 
R!:919-,1AJ~J!!, ~1:1.1;.E~, ~-.t~ !t.!,J .. ~ .... 1~~J~~- _ . ____ 1.oqqq_ PK _ ··-· .. 10.97 ___ . --~10.97 
161321N. 4X8 CCXGC_PLYW00O ____ 10017711680002000007 ____ 1.0000 EA __ $44.88_ ··-· _ ~-~--
2X8-16FT #2PRIME PT GC _ __ 10017540020002000002 ______ 13.0000_EA ______ . .. $20.18 . .,~-3:4. 

Purchaed by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Cuetomer #: 00002 

Page9of24 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

$337.16 
$0.00 

$337.16 

myhomedepotaccounlcom 
1-800-494·1946 (TTY: 711} 



w 
n.J 
b-" 
b-" 
Cl 
'1 

Remit payment and mal<e cheolao payable to: 

~ r~ Commerclal AccolKlt 
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
DEPT. 32 • 2631m32 I 1 
PO BOX 9001043 
LOUISVILlE, KY 40290-1043 

INVOICE DETAIL 

BILL TO: 7'-1'10. 'i OtJ 'e}d'-/. 7'f .------.-------.------r-------, 
Acct: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COO 

Amount Du,: Trane Da: DUE DATE: Invoice#: 
71,1,o. 'f~o •/,:)/,,/'( $3so.aa 05f22/24 01131124 4011440 

BILL TO: 

Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Customer II: 00002 

PO: GOLF I Store: 6890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

$350.88 
$0.00 

$350.88 

Acct: 6035 3225 3928 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COO 

Amount Du•: 

$308.97 

Trana Date: DUE DATE: 

05/23124 07~1124 

Invoice#~ 
3011633 

PO: GOLFM I Store: 6890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

PRODUCT SKU II QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
ECHO REPL LAWN EDGER BLADE 00006309560003700006 1.0000 EA $9.97 $9.97 
2PK 
ECH6:.S..:~.:a.~· ~):IQK ~gg~~ --~ .... -~--.··oooi;,753391 QOQ3?000.19_, __ . .1.0000 EA --. -- -$~.09 :_ .:: ~~9,°Qo 

Purchaaed by: SWENSON SCOTT 
customer I: 00002 

:~:T~322538293211 7'f'ftJ. '1°0 ~s-r. qt 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

PRODUCT SKU II 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

Amount Due: Trana Date: DUE DATE: 

$59.91 05/23124 07/31124 

$308.97 
$0.00 

$308.97 

Invoice#: 
3514279 

PO: GOLFM l Store: 6935, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

QUANTilY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
POWERCARE TRI-BLADE EDGER 00008534340003700010 1.0000 EA $19.97 $19.97 
BLADE 
POWEFi'cARErTRf.BLAOEEDG'ER---00008534340003700(i10- -· -- - 1.0000 EA - -- - - $19 97 

~L,ADE;_· .. _..... . .... .. . - -•· . .. . - . 
POWERCARE TRl·BLADE EDGER 
~LA~~ 

Purchaaed by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Cuatomar #: 00002 

Page 11 of 24 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

$58.91 
$0.00 

$59.91 

myhomedepotaccountcom 
1-800-494-1946 (TTY: 711) 



.IJ 
'U ... ... 
:::, 
Jo 

~ 

Rornl payment end make ohecka payable to: 
HOME 0EPOTCAEDIT SERVICES 
DEPT. S2 - 2539293211 
P080X 9001043 
LOUISVILLE, KY 40290-1043 

BILLTO: 71/1/(),'/00 -{SC?.9/) 
Acct: 6035 3225 3929 3211 7 C 1/ Amount Due: 

INVOICE DETAIL 

Trana Date: DUE DATE: 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

·$59.91 05/24"?4 07 /31f.!4 

Invoice#: 
2311148 

PO: GOLFM I store: 6890, JACKSONVILLE, Fl 

PRODUCT SKU # QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
POWERCARE TRI-BLADE EDGER 00008534340003700010 1.0000 EA -$19.97 ·$19.97 
BLADE 
POWERCARETRI-BLADEEDGER--000085343400M700010 •• ·- ·1.0000EA - ·$19.97 ·-· --$19.97° 
BLADE _____________ --~- .... _________ ··- ...... ··--------· ....... , ____ . 
POWERCARE TRI-BLADE EDGER 00008534340003700010 1.0000 EA -$19.97-· ·-· --$19,97° 
B!!,QE ___________ .,______ _ ____ _ 

Cuatom• t: 00002 SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

~:T~322539293211 7~t-tl. '/5 (') 1 /f J .lC, Amount Due: Trana Date: 
SOUTH VILLAGE COO 

DUE DATE: 

-$59.91 
$0.00 

--$59.91 

$192.36 OSf.29/24 07/3Mi!4 

Invoice#: 
7020788 

PO: GOLF I Store: 6935, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

PRODUCT SKU I QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
DECKMATE Ill, TAN, 2 IN, 1 LB 10032748450000300023 
DECKMATE_lli,'TAN·:1-·51aiN, 1 LB -- ·10Q.32Z.4~-~Q®,9_3Q()9.~-
SCOTCH HEAVY DUTY FELT PADS 10024520560000400012 
Sf.>~!2-t:J~ . . , -· ...... ---- .. . . . -- - ... . 
AUTO TRUCK BED COATING 00002501S90000300015 
Auto TRUCK·seo·coATING ·-· -0000250159000030001°5 -
250' MASON LINE.REFILL NYL<>N ·- • 10061028140000300004 
WHITE 
GOO GONE PRO POWER TRIGGER - • 00004070960()03400003. - •••• 

24oz. ... . . . . . .. . _ _ _ ....... ···-·-··--·- _ . 

1.!)090 l;A 
1.0000 EA 
1:ooooi:A 
1.0000EA. 
·1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 

1.0000 EA' 

_Hp~ QLEAR S~Fm ~~SSES,_6 PR_ 1Q.04397~7~. _ _ ... _ 1.00,00 _EA 
ECON 9 X 3/8 IN KNIT POLY ROLLER 00001379600000700019 1.0000 EA 
6PK 
i<Ev·eAt.ios·· --- -- ••• ••• • ••• ·- oooom1s1000()500003· ·- -- ,-,0000 EA. - • • 
!':TRA~·:·_·_ . ~~-:- • _ . --- ···•· . ~~1~70Q:901~~(f _·_ ~- _"ioooo EA. 
1/20DX3/81DX26' POLYTUBE 00003018440000100028 1 OOOOEA 
3i8• OD X 3is·oo PTC 'coUPLING- ·0000759S40000010002if - ·- • 1:0000 EA 

~~60 pfo X 112;·M1P.ADAPTER. ·-· 00007625700000100025----- • 1 .0000 EA 
POLY 
l020SS Ci.AMP·•314•x1:3J4• blA 00001005920000800024-···-· - 1.0000 EA 

~g~~~:g··i:~~~-g~~~~r:~f--~~:~=}~~~r-·.--~ ---~:~~~-~: •• 
3fl3°0Q )(_3/SO_i:j_~J~ 90.EUlb'N .PQLY ~~OOQC):19_@r ~- -. 1.QOOQ ~A 
1 /2' OD PTC X 1/2' MIP ADAPTER 00006n5980000100025 1.0000 EA 
POLY 
3/8' oi:> x aia• OD PTO ·couPUN(f 00007595400000100025 -··-· - • • -· 1.0000· EA 
POLY 

$10.97 $10.97 
$10.97 $10.97 

••• $8,54 • ,, $8.54 

$13.98 
·$13:98 
• $5.97 

$9 98 ••• --· •• $9.9B. 

$20.00_ . -~-•.... - : $20.00 
$9,48 $9.48 

$1.97- -~·~ •• $1.97 
$4.9_4 '. .•• - $4.94 

$11.17 $11.17 
$6.77 •• $6.77 

-·,s.47 

~~~:~:=~· • ··-·· ~~::: 
$14.04 $14.04 
~-~~. • ' ...... $6.25· 
$5.65 $6.65 

$6.77 $6.77 

313' FLAT.BUNGEE BLUE:-:iPK •• -- -10053748630003100036-··. --1.0000EA ••• -- $4.52 -~ ··- ·-$4.52 
f36' _FL/\T B@QE~ BLll(-:1P~---:_ -~ ~ 1oos~1~il~1~~---~-- :➔ :0000 E~ ·-:-~-_. :-$4:s~ ~--_ _·--· $4.~2 

Pun:haaed by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Customer #: 00002 

I Page 13of 24 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

$192.36 
$0.00 

$192.36 

myhomedepotaccount.com 
1-800-494-1946 (TTY: 711) 



L&J 
ru .... 
Ir' 
Cl 
.JI 

~ Commerclal Account 
~-l';:j 

Remtt payrnenl and maka oi-1ca payabl1 io, 
HOME: 01:POT CREDIT SERVICES 
DEPT. 32 • 2639200211 INVOICE DETAIL 

BILL TO: 

PO BOX 9001043 
LOUISVILLE, KY 40290-1043 

Amount Due: 

$40.72 

Trans Date: DUE DATE: 

05/30/24 07/31/24 

Invoice#: 
6012136 

PO: GOLF I Store: 6890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

PRODUCT SKU II QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
SP.Ftl_N.@.!,n~.1(~1.6 -~~q_K 1 ~!<. --- 1_QQQ01~-~, -· ~. -· _ 1.-~ !;A _____ . $~-~7 -· -- _ ~-.er. 

ir,:,i~g~~::J~!lLAqKJPK. ___ ~i~------ -!~~~-- --~:;~- ---·t:,I-
3/16·X50•poLYPRO.~!,JLTI . -- ---··--~·· ---··-·- ~-,-- ·---- _ ...... ----- .. -· -----~- ·-
-~PAIN.~ LIN!(_~_16 l3L,t.qK 1.P~ ..... ____ 1_009().J~~, _ . ___ 1.009Q EA _, __ $5.87 ____ . _ J~.87. 
318' OD PTC X 3/8• MIP ADAPTER 00007822230000100025 1.0000 EA $5.25 $5.26 

P9~Y. . . . .. . .. ·- -· . . _ ·-·. _ ···- . - _ ,. •·· ·-- -··- . . . . ··- . .. - ··-· --·· .. 
RING_ 3/18X1 NICKEL PLATED 2 PK_ . 00003991160000300021 _ _____ ).0000 EA ______ $2.97 __ _ _ .... $2.97 
RING 3/16X1 NICKEL PLATED 2 PK 00003991160000300021 1.0000 EA $2.97 $2.97 
3ia oi5i'rc·x 31a MfP eoEiaovif -·· •• i,00016262000001()()()25- ···- f.0000 EA - --- - -if.11-· -·-·-s1·11 
~~Y,.___ --- ··- ------·-·-·- .. - ·-· ----

Purohased by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Customer t: 00002 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

$40.72 
$0.00 

$40.72 

Ace!: 6035 3225 392S 321 f 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

71/StJ. 'l~O ~s3.'1/ 
7r'S~ ,t,O~ "/t}C,. QO 

1460-000 -126 .20 
1470-000 126.20 

Amount Due: Trana Date: DUE DATE: Invoice#: 
5012227 $180.11 05/31/24 08/31/24 

PO: GOLF I &tor•: 6890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

PRODUCT SKU # 
SWIFFER DUSTER 360 SUPER EXT 10044766220000400011 
Kri:e~r ... . . .. T • •• 

SWIFFER DUSTER 360 SUPER EXT 1004478822000040001°, --
KIT PET 
FEBREZ:i:°AIR ASSORT 3Pk- • -- • - ·10103590380000400025 
HDX 13G DRAWSTRi°NG KITCHEN • - - ooooi168660000400003. 
150CT 
HO>( 13Cf DRAWSTRING KITCHEN 
1600T 

ooo6i1688e0000400003. 

HDX 130-DAAWSTAING KITCHEN- 000011888600()()40000 
160CT 
HARRIS VINEGAR ...... 4 

... _ fo043197900000400004 

QUANTITY 
1.0000 EA 

1.0000EA 

1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 

1.0000EA 

1:ooo<>EA. 

1.0000 EA 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
$16.97 $18.97 

·$1e:91 -· 

.. ~9-~ 
$19.97 

$16.97 

~-~ 
$19.97 

CONCENTAATED·30 12802 
OATHO°fiD iNS KLR BASE RTU 
WAND 1 GA 

10103924450000100002-· ~ -- 1.0000 EA- - • 

$19.97 

$19.97 

$2(97 

$16~97 

$19.97 

$19.97 

$21.97 

$1e.ei· 

·$3 00~ 
$16.97 

b1s_cou~'r . - • - . • ... - . • • O(iooooooooooooooo005 
ORTHO HD INS KLR BASE RTU 1010392445000(>1·00002· 
W~ND 1 G_A__ . . ... . ..... . 
MICROTWIST MICROFIBER WET MOP 10074069340000400018 
REFILL 
RINSECLEAN SPIN MOP REFILL 2 
PACK 

100849B8140000400018 

DEifP CLEAN SPIN MOP REFiLL 2 -----100849881200004000i°6. • - ' 
PACK 

·1.0000 EA 
·1.0000EA 

- ·--$3.00 
$16.97 

1.0000 EA - • -· -- $9:9a. 

'1 .0000 EA. •• 

1.ocioo EA-· - • 
$4.52 

$16.97 

$9.98° 

$4.52· 

$18.97 

DiSOOUNT. ·-· -- ___ ._ .. p0()!:)~0QOQ()Q009()05·:.:.:_:-·• .. :::Joooo°E:A-•• ··_-~:90··· ·- - -$2·00-
DISCOUNT __ . ______ .. ,QOOOOOOOOOO~~-. __ 1.0000 ~A .·$3._QO ·-$3.00 
DISCOUNT 0000(!~5 . __ 1.0000 EA . ~.oo__ ·$3.QQ 

Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT 
cuatomer #: 00002 

Page 15 0124 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

$180.11 
$0.00 

$180.11 

myhomedepotaccountcom 
1·800·494-1946 (TTY: 711) 



I.LI 
n.J 
r' 
r' 
r' 
0 

Aemll payment and make oheob pa1abla ta. 
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES INVOICE DETAIL 
DEPT. 3:2 • 2538293211 
PO SOX 9001043 
LOUISVILI.E, KY 40290-1043 

Bill TO: -:1tta 'ISO "'/S"f .1tff 
Acct: 6035 3225 3928 3211 / t Amount Due: 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

$159.99 

PO: GOLF 

Tran, Date: DUE DATE: 

05/31'24 08131!24 

Invoice#: 
6904720 

I Store: 6890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

PRODUCT SKU # QUANTITY UNIT PRtCE TOTAL PRICE 
SINGLE FOLD SECURllY GATE 8-112 100793287200999 1.0000 EA $1TT.35 $177.35 
FT. 
DISCOUNT __ .. -··-· --··· _____ 0000000000000005_. _____ )~~E~ .... _, _:$17..36. _ .. ..:-$_1J:,3f 

Purchand by: 1 
cu1tom• t: 00001 
Cu1tomer Agreement #: H6890-175786 

Bill TO: 
Ac:cl: 6035 3226 9829 321 1 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

7¥5'0.lfSO .,?'/.S'Y 
74,~0.'f§O 1 9?.'I'/ 

PRODUCT SKU f 

BILL TO: 

Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Cu•tomer t: 00002 

Acct: 6036322539293211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

1460-000 
1470-000 

•64.86 
64.86 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

$159.99 
$0.00 

$159.99 

Amount Due: Tr-Date: DUE DATE: Invoice#: 
9515281 s1as.n ~4 08131124 

PO: GOLF 

QUANTITY 
-- J,QOOO~~ 

1.0000 EA 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

I Store: 6936, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
-- ~-22. •. . ~-~ 

$14.98 $14.98 

i1·2·.se 

$12.98 
$12.11 
$1.50 
s1.so· 

$10.~_ 

$188.77 
$0.00 

s1ae.n 

Amount Due: Trani Date: DUE DATE: Invoice#: 
8010298 $84.88 06/07!24 08/31/24 

PO: POOL I Store: 6935, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

conUnued~ 

Page 17of 24 
myhomedepotaooounlcom 
1-800-494-1946 (TTY: 711) 



w 
ru ..., 
..... 
b"' ..... 

Rorrit payment and moke ohecka peyable to: 
HOME OEPOT CFIEDT SERVICES 
DEPT, 32 • 263112113211 
PO BOX 11001043 
LOUISVILLE, KY 40290-1043 

INVOICE DETAIL 

Invoice#: 
8010298 
continued 

PRODUCT SKU t QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
1•Y2.''XZ.~V(;-~W~~.j9H40.P)PE __ p«.)Q2WS~6QP001,9QQ3? ___ 1,09Q.Q .~.-°!-___ {s:ra __ _$5._76 

Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Customer t: 00002 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

$64.86 
$0.00 

$64.86 

e1LL To: 7~~0-'rS'"Of tY7,oq' 
Acct: 6005 3225 3929 3211 '!,/ Amount Due: rr.,aoat&: DUE DATE: Invoice#: 

8102723 SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
-$27.09 

BILL TO: 

06/071'24 08/311'24 
PO: GOLF [ Store: 6935, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

PRODUCT SKU # QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
1:112.' PVC Ut:IJQN_ ~Llf'X§!-JP ~CH80 00002429350000100003 
GILMOUR DUAL FLEX CONNECT W - 00004570260001000003--

1.0000 EA ·$12.11 ·$12.11 
1.0000 EA. --- ·$14.98- ---$14.98° 

SHUT-OFF _______________ _ 

Cuetomer #: 00002 SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

·$27.09 
$0.00 

-$27.09 

Ace!: 60S5 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 

7~F/.~oo "71.I~ 
1460-000 -71.18 
1470-000 71.18 

Amount Due: Trana Date: DUE DATE: Invoice#: 
8524551 

BILL TO: 

$71.18 06/07~ 08/31/24 

PO: PICKLEBALL I Store: 228, JACKSONVILLE. FL 

PRODUCT SKU # QUANTITY UNIT PRICE 
SPRING LINK 6/18X3-1/4 ZINC- 1PK _ _()()0036t~?<>99Q.3.QQ!)21_ .. . 1.00QO EA .. ··- ... @..~7 
SPRl~\t~IN!( {f4)<i31'8-~~~-1~K • __ 00003e70790000300021 1

1
._0000
0000
_ EEAA _ ,$$ .. 2

3
_ ._8

8
.7
7 SPRING LINK S/16X3-t/4 ZINC- 1PK 000036708700003000i°1 ·-· 

SPFUii1<3°LINK 1/4X2-3/8ZJNC:1PK - •• ·oooo367079ciooooooo21 •••• • 1 0000 EA···· • • --·,2.e7· 
PLASTIc· CHAIN WHITE isxso· •• .. •• -- 00004508140000300005 ---- • - ·1:0000 EA···- ..... $24.47 
DOUSLE BOLT SN.AP-4-&'8·N·1cKEL • ·00001399550000300021 - 1.0000 EA •• • - $4.38-
PLATED • · 
ocfusi:E BOLT stif.(p4:5ia·N1Ci<EL ·····oooc>im55000030002f- 1.0000-EA•-· • - •• $4.38--

TOTAL PRICE 
_$3.87, 
_$2.87 

_ ~.87 
. $2,87_ 
_$24_.47~ 

$4.38 

- $4.38 
PLATED 
f)I..AS_Ti~_9i1A!N WHITl{~xso·~ .. --:. -~-~sgsj'~@os ~ -~ ,- -=- 1.0009 E_A--· = ~•H7 - - .. l24~41 

Purchued by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Customer t: 00002 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

$71.18 
$0.00 

$71.18 

Acct: 6035 3225 9929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 

Amount Due: 

$24.47 

Trana Date: DUE DATE: Invoice#: 
8622783 

1460-000 
1470-000 

-24.47 
24.47 

08/07/24 08/31/24 
PO: POOL I Store: 6936, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

PRODUCT SKU # QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
~b.91:!Q EQ_4J!'f. ~g l~!_Bl,ACK, 3 PK __ 1_007!279.440Q09..1_Q0.0..2EL. _____ 1.0000 EA ____ $5.27 ________ $5.27 _ 
VELCRO SB 618' COINS, WHITE, 75 00002839150000400026 1.0000 EA $10.93 $10.93 
SET$ __ ...... , . . . ..... _______ ,. ................ ·-······ -----
VELCRO DISPENSER, 3/41N X 5FT, 00005605200000400026 --- ·1 .0000 EA. - -- ·-· - - sa:21 • ... -- • -··ss.21 
WHITE __ , _________ , ______ ,. __ _ 

Purchned by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Cuetomer #: 00002 

Page t9ot24 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

$24.47 
$0.00 

$24.47 

myhomedepotaooount.com 
HI00-494·1946 (TTY: 711) 



.IJ 
'U 
:-' 
:-' 
r' 
'U 

~. Commercial Accoll'lt 

Remit ~ment alld mmi o'-lm payal)le to: 
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
DEPT. 32 • 2639293211 
PO BOX 9001043 
LOUISVILLE, KY 4028(),1043 

INVOICE DETAIL 

Bill TO: 
Ace!: 6035 9226 39293211 
SOUTH VILLAGE CDO 

7'/'fo. ttP~ ~'1t/.'ls 
7t,UJ.'/50 "~S.1,0 

Amount Due: DUE DATE: Invoice#: 
5013143 

BILL TO: 

$180.03 06/10/24 08/31124 
PO: GOLF I store: 6880, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

PRODUCT SKU It QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
HDX 13G DRAWSTRING KITCHE'tJ 00007188860000400003 1.0000 EA $19.97 $19.97 
150CT . 
HDX 13G DRAWSTRING KITCHEN 00007168660000400003 - 1.0000 EA - ,$19.97 p - --$19.97 
1600T ___ ,_,. ___ , .- . ,.,. ··--·-······--··------- ___ ..... ___________ . ____ . __ ··-· _ ... ___ , ..... 
ROUNDUPW&GK4 CONC32_OZ_ _ 10099641000000100004 ______ 1.0000EA _____ $24.47 _____ $24.47 
;z;gp..r.f.!9 !if.~~x~~-~~---·· -~~-- . 1.w._~ ______ -~~ea ___ . __ ~ .. ~-
HDx 27 GALLQN TOl1,GH TOTE _____ 00002075850001600002 __ 1.0000 EA ____ $10.98 _____ .$10.98 
1G STAINLESS STEEL DECORA 00006264320000218 1.0000 EA $223 $2.23 

~~~b~T::-:::~: .. __ .............. ::: .. 00000000000000000006~-..~~..:_ _1.0000 EA_::-_-=-:-_-ss.oo:_-·.:-_:_~_;$3.oo~ 
~~.W,H_T__C>,~g.Q_R~.DJ.IP}l;)_(Q_l}J}.EJ_,_~1~- ___ 1.fl99(!~A ____ -·- $8,~-- . _ ·---~'-~ 
~.t\~~l'..11.l;B/IM!~ E~ .9f.9.J,.,Wl,:!;__J 99.1~7<;1§~~1~--- , .. ____ _1.QOQO EA _ ~ . -~-17 _ _ _ . _ ~-17. 
3' HAND PUMP Wirf HOSE 00004036110000700008 1.0000 EA $34.98 $34.98 
~-H~Nlf P~MP. W/~1!: ~0-~E.~~~--~ - ---~~1l_Q§Q9.~=---~=JQ<!<!Q.~~~-..:.-:-.-. - $34-~ ::: ._._ -=--~:~~ 
Pl.!:!QOl,JJi.T_ ·---~. --~- ·---~---- _ ~-Q(!(!O_EA ....... .. :~-.09. , _ . _-$3.00, 

Purohued by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Cuatomer t: 00002 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

$1B0.03 
$0.00 

$180.03 

Acct: eoss 3225 3929 S211 
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 

Amount Due: Trana Dale: DUE DATE: Invoice#: 
5013181 

Purchaaed by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Cuatom• t: 00002 

$196.05 
PO: GOLF 

Page 21 of 24 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

06/10/24 08/31124 
I store: 6890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

$198.05 
$0.00 

$196.05 

myhomedepotacoountcom 
1·800-494-1948 (TTY: 711) 



I.LI 
n., 
Ir-' 
Ir-' 
Ir' 
w 

Commercial Account 

RemH Pl!Yffltnl ar,d make cheol<I payable to: 
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
DEPT. 32 • 2639293211 

INVOICE DETAIL 
PO BOX 9001049 
LOUISVILLE, !(Y 4-0290-1043 

1460-000 -216.78 
1470-000 216.78 

BILL TO: 
Acct: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

7'11.ftJ.'(dtl. "7!-1'/ 
71,T/./,Oc) •'(J.'f7 

7?/Ll. 700 • 17'/. -:S/ 

Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Customer #: 00002 

Amount Du•: Trana Oat•: DUE DATE: Invoice#: 

$290.72 08/12/24 08/31124 3010734 

PO: GOLF I Store: 6935, MIDDLEBURG. FL 

Page23of 24 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

$290.72 
$0.00 

$290.72 

myhomedepotacoount.com 
1-80~494-1946 {TTY: 711} 



Invoice 
Paul Murray Oil, lr.c. 

2900 Phoenix A•,a 

Jacksonvme. FL 32206 USA 
Phcne: (904}353-1411 

Page 1 of, 

Remit To: 2900 Pocenix Av& Jack~onv1 le FL 3,206 

Account Number: 18040030 
Invoice Number: R0142162 

Invoice Date: 07/03/2024 11:12:-t(I AM 
Deli'ler-1 Date: 07/03!2024 11:12 4EJ AM 

Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

77l./O -4tJO 
7 / /7-/ L'-/ 

~ 

Ani1:-1mt Dt;;S588.; • ·-] 
Due Dole: 08/02/2024 ---------

Si1.pping Add:esc;: 
Eagle Landini? CC 
3989 Eagle Landlng Pkwy 
Orange Park. FL 32065 

·--------- ·------------·--- ·---------
HM DOT- Name, Class, ID, Group 

Product _____ ProdU<...'1 Descrip!i~. ________ ;:,3,ivcred QJant>ty Un·t Pri.;e Ei,.tencied ,::,-ice] 
Carrier: PMO Vehicle. no11e Selesp~rson· none 

Order Number: R0142182______ Purchast.i Order Nuinber:..; ..;n.;.aoa..;n.;;;.e ____________ B'"'O~L=-N;..;.;;;u.i]~ B.Q1!2162 
0I>5/Bulk Rggular Gc1sonline!Bulk 131. 7000 $2.869SG 

Carri~r: PMO './~hicle: no,1e 

_prde~ Numher: R0142162 Purchase Order Number: 
PMO Service Fee PMO Se:vi-::e Fee 

--------·-------· --·-·-------

Tax: 
···otal nus Item; 
NET 30 Terms; 

S,lespe•.son: n.:me 

$377.9~ 
______ _!7J 7!:_ 

$453..72 
$0.0C, 

----· BOL Numbar: R0142162 -···-----
1.0000 $125.00000 $12E.OC 

Tax· ___ _Ji_§.3e_ 
Total Tb; Item; $1J4.31! 
NET 30 rerms: so.oc, 

_In_v_01_c_e ..... 1_a_xe_s_____________ Cert;frc:ate Nu,;.an..;.1be..a,;..r __ ...;.'""""a.a..;--....:...--:=.;.; i\mour,tD11e Exe.1Ipt 
Federal Excise Tax• LUST 

Federal Gas Exc;se Tax 

Fed E,wir -=ee • 10% Eth.;.r.ol 

Florida Fuel Tax 

Florida Poll11bcn Feo 

Florida Loual Ootfon TaY. 

Florida S.C.E. T.S. 

Florida Sales Tax 
Cla·f Co SUR Tax 

Fed Superfund Recoverv- 10% cthano'. 

No terms discount available for this InvoIcs. 

$0.13 

$.'?4.1J 

:30.25 

$'17,82 

$2.7.'l 

'.37.90 

$12.38 

:~7.50 

$1.88 

:S0.4$ 

N<> 

No 

No 

N,J 

No 

N,> 

No 

No 

No 

No 

Product,; Total: 
Sh;pp,'lg ! Freigh· Total: 

Ht':'adm F~•:iight Sur ;harge· 
Tax Total: 

Invoice Total: 
Discount Total. 

\Jet lnvvlc:e To!al 

$50,:.9:;i 
S(.0(, 

~.r .oc 
-~!!§.J.L 

$58f;.1C 
___ ..wSO.Jlr,_ 

$5!!!:' ,r. 

$588.1(. 
---• 



IIQ~l-~~~~,,,,,,,,,qqq~DJI~,. COS~RtGpw, IHYOICI ?ONF~~~ PROP~~ OF SYSccr 

-- 78066 483734600 8 l EAGLE I.ANDJ:NG GOLF CLUB c""''iSCo· 
3989 EAGLI: LANDING PKWY ~1 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 A1lt,ehnrtaf 

food ond service 
SYSCO JAaSONVILLE, J:NC. 
1501 LEIUS INDUSTIUAL DRIVE 
JACKSONVXLLE. l!'L 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

619 /003 
~---➔1.,,,,-=~-=ai=ua-=,...-=_:""u,--T_DUS __ DLUICSS ____ JIBl: __ Btnl.JSCT-m SDVlCS CIIUGB 

904-637-0648 Net 30 

EAGLE LANDJ:NG GOLF CLOB 
3989 DGLE LANDING P1tWY 

MANIFEST# 1254571 NORMAL DELIVERY 

'lUU{ 

SJ:D 

.s 

1 

~ J Ej !"~ 

KG 

~41 
1 MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS -

X'l'al DSSCR:IPTXOIII lftM 
con 

ID SAl'B'l'Y RKNINDD: NOTHING XS MORE l'.MPOR,ANT TO S
1 

'LEASE VEIUl'Y EACH ORDER OPON RECEJ:P'I' BBCAtJS COOLER • 
,'lWAfll\ l'ISR L:tC WD-4S11 l'RBSBWATal nsa L:tC nm-

-n••-n-

CBBESB CRDR MLD SL:t IlilT .75 Y 17074813S463691 40.03 

iCASADIP CBKSSB CBBDDAR JACIC l"NCY SBRB: 290SC4 2406189 59.48 
GROtJP TOTAL**** 

ICLS aREAI> WBBATBPllY l,OAF 14 SI.I 12707 

CAD CHOC 2-LAYBR 10 rN' 12-C CLM2863 

POTA'l'0 l'RY SWBBT S/16 MCF03731 

PO'lATO TATl:ll MIUUtI, 1000006067 

l"RS'l'ZBL BAVARIAN STK 3295 
GROOP TO~•••• 

**CANNBD 5 DRY*** 

DRnut l'ROST JUPT:tDB R 10052000324881 

DRDUt FROlT PONCH G2 10052000204053 

DRDIK LENON LINK G ZS 10052000042129 

JOICE CRNBRY BTL BAR MJ:XBR 25900 

tPCHA JO:te& ORANGE 1'UU PRB 10048500201029 

lSRCINP DTCRUP SQOUU RBI> BTL BOOYAl.R 

OUVB DI.AMATA PXT'rZD TORIUSK 71710 

8850679 38.52 

6815981 13.80 

3100499 30.42 

S020233 50.96 

6849145 38.89 

8399!529 29.84 

6508978 29.84 

9901694 29.84 

5099122 24.47 

8410563 32.72 

4560934 50.02 

9911900 24.50 

Uftlll>D 
fttl:CZ 

40.03 

59.48 
99.51 

38.52 

73.80 

30.42 

50.96 

38.89 
232.59 

29.84 

29.84 

29.84 

24.47 

32.72 

50.02 

24.50 

CMP lsn.1Tl\"Of.l'CS~ iaoa 1ft. OPEN: -7: 00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM JUDIIT '2:0 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 
131 1 I 14 112.~ ~21 

- _J_, 1 - --
1501 LEWIS J:Nl)OSTRIAL ~ 
JACKSONVI:LLB, FL 32254. ~ _ 55.3_. 33. _____ ----< 

DIUVlll·s mo. JCS CUS'f.•1-.....nawa.cacwu.a.,_. NO~ PCS 
s1c:11 DIii.VD. s:ua X R?;C. 

- t.lQ l'IIOYISI!lll: ----l'DISIIULS J,GI.I(m,fllUol, .-nm J.Isriii 01 ffll DIVOICI UI SGB.lat'T !'O !Ill HU'Clf0RY ftllltt 
•• IORIIII> sr ac:rlQI ~ '11 TIC nu~ AGU~ <!ID M:T Ult ~•~- - m.LD er tma .-1 

. 'm ~ ...:S~~ ~- -~wl'COll~IPIILI. ,._ u UCSJVID~-,~~~ 
JIUl'll;'f l:0_.1111 DISlmS Minm OD! or~ Ql:ZU'T or "rllSI - ~-: roll w GIVIIII, 111' 1IIUII iiiillT '° 8aMI Ill Aft 
~l"!!....c:&nCJTl,OI\ !'O tunctnft_~- OF lo CUSS~ ,DI MIT ~nmll.YDIC UY IIICl~fflffl:. 

PAYMIL& at OR BBi'Oll 

"TAX 

~ 
INVOICE 
TOTAL 

CONT. ON PAGE 2 

I 

I 
5 

I 
~ 
§ 
i 

I 
a 
e 
9 
? .. 
• 
• 0 

~ 
~ 
• 
5 
fl 
!, 
~ -I 

I 
I 
!: 

I 



IIIIIIIIIIIIIIUIIIIIIIIW~llm~ 
·1H11,e1e•13t3 ◄ eooaoo2,· 

EAGLZ LANDING GOLF CL'OB s~co• 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 'IA':'! SYSCO JACKSOHVJ:LLE, INC. ORAMGE PAM FL 32065-2641 AtthehNnof 

1501 LEWIS Iffl>USTJUAL DRIVE 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

food •11d s•rvlc~ 

904-637-0648 

EA.GLB LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 ZAGl.E LANDING PKWY 

CM&S 

2 

2 

1 

'ARK FL 065 -2641 
SIU 

LB 

J:'rl!N IIUCIUPTXOR 

SUCAR GRANOLA'l'Bl> Xll'DUI: CANE 412006 

NDW05L40PDit 

'AC MZX WRAP TORTll.LA GRLC ROB 12 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**PAPD & DIS1>1t** 

195210 

CLS BAG PI.AS 4X2X8 .65 MIL RBG 304985544 

CLS CONTJUBER J'QMI BNG lC D Y".l'D199S10000 

Ct1P l!'OAM TALL 20 OZ 20J16 

CLS JUT CtJ'l'LBllY M11:D ICFS/S&P Datl'SKWNSPSY 

:ys ~ L:IRZR R&n0 38XS8 1. 5 la. X7658AltSX01 

IYS CLS TONBL MOLTii'OLD 9. 4X9. 2 NBT 4458693 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

'**PRODUCZ*** 

i"LOUT ICELBSS 
2S 

CUCOMBER ENGLISH MED SEEDLESS 

LIME FRESH 

ONION YELLOW JOMBO FRESH SACK 

ORANGE BAGGED FRESH 10889356163020 

SALAD FRUIT CBPOG LT SYR 74865-64947 

'FRSH TOMATO BULK 5X6 FRESH 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**DISPENSER BEVERAGE*** 

SYRUP ROOT BEER BIB 15400298 

SPLn ffl. tc8 COU GIIOSS lff. OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM 

l 18 3 21 2s.1 ~o 

~·· SIQI 0111,VI). SIQR X REC. 

jTIIIDCXft'OP 

619 /003 - 7B4966 -----
_CON!'_IDENT.IAL PRO:l>.EaTY OF SY_i_CO 

lll90ZC2 - tiGi" 

483734600 8 2 

6637 TOMS -PUT DOS ~ AD 8U8JBCT 'l.'O SDVICJ: CHUGS 

n'IN I 000S 

2926727 

9901029 

8031852 

7863739 

7551334 

4088886 

0621999 

1763846 

4458693 

1675859 

7134591 

107942S 

7201992 

7289526 

3856507 

1763432 

6665467 

Het 30 
-MANIFESTt 1254571 HOIUfAL DELZVER.Y 
MA: TVADC SCA!U.ETT BAYLESS ~--------

nICS .=.., UJII'1'¥'" 
'3.68 

13.19 

23.16 

10.56 

22.21 

26.98 

42.92 
.-

14.561 

21.83 

10.38 

11.24 

46.20 

45.25 

54.95 

RDCIT 'l.'O 

SX'NIIDSD 
nIC& 

43.68 

26.38 

23.16 
314 .45 

10.56 

22.21 

53.96 

42.46 
296.63 

14.56 

21.83 

10.38 

22.48 

46.20 

45.25 
160.70 

54.95 

p 
l 

mvo:z:a: IIWO■llalll& 
cca: I on 

:y-t,.. 

,~V\. 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE '---

1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL tM1! 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 322S4 'l'OTAL 

TAX 
-TOTAL 

__ 1158.83 _____ _, 

tio. ,CSlCOST ... ____ ......... NO. PCS 

'iiD'W's:1ciJI~9:,:1="2...=1~~~~~,Jf~~,~~ 8"YlfG~~ PAYABLB ON OR BBroR& 
. ~ Mf'~ ::mr,=-,.rm. ~-- ~&I.,IOCID oa =-- JS lllanlD~mul!li =.nif,.i, 

!IUl'SC'f ~-Mr DJIIVD AIUSJIG om o, TIJOll UC11ft' or '!DA ~~~: 100 1M ~ma: w --. 1tta !'O IDYii: 111 lift 

INVOICE 
~"l'O'l'AL 

CONT. ON PAGE 3 

1'£'1'DDff'IVI ~,oa to hlmctn!S Al~- or a cfMi"'"or'cwiiim__ ,If Mt !MaOIT IIIVOl,VIIIC &llr ll1ICII DUIVD"''-----------------------------------------' 

I 

I 
I 

i 
i 

i 
I 
~ . .. 

5 
! 
!' 

' .. .. 
0 

• 
& .. 
': ... 
:: 
.. 

& 
ft 
I 
g 

I 
= 

I 



1-~D~~-P~,,,,,,,,---~~Wjl~P. CUS1"C:1M1;!'S QlUGlQL :nmm:1 CONnDPTW PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
.... .,. ...__ i ......,... , DIUOJCS rm • ~ -.. 

UGLB LANDING GOLi' CI.OB c""~Sco· 3989 EAGLE LANDDIG PJOfY ~l 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 Atlt.hffrt'at SYSCO JACKSONVIIoLE, INC. 

fooclancherwti:e 1501 LBWIS DIDUSTRlAL DllVB 

ftUCSSZ'OP -1784966 
~19 /003 

483734600 8 3 ---904-637-0648 JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

6637 I mRMS -•AST 00t BALIUIICl:B w mm l'O uavxc:a ™ I 
Net 30 
MANIFES'l'#-1254571HOIQIAL-DKLIVBRY KAGLI: LAHDJ:RG GOLi' CI.OB 

3989 DGLB LANDING PD!' 
i5 -2641 

?!'BIi DB9Clu:PnOR 

i~ smtJP TORJ:C MTR 5Xl BJ:B 2.5 12970298 
GROUP 'lO'l'AL**** 

l'OR DIU>P SU:11: 
l'Oll FOEL SURCHARGE 

,ORD~~ 2472033 2473991 

cuss 
1 

SPLIT~-: I ~J ggss :~ I 

32 , 1 3!-1-39.r 738 

OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM 

DIUVD.'S --- lRO. 'PCS rCDST.arc:aaim11D"2~M.L~-- rNo:-Pcs 
81GII DELVD. llic;:11 X JU:C • 

·- -- .... ----·· - --- -
< JIQUCW.TUML a.ai1nu LISDD OIi !IIU IIIWICI UII 8ua.mtT :tO !BS 5~ ft1IST 

IDll1.lt ll;RIW CIWlDITUS IJCf 1930 ~•™· TIii ULID 0V TIIIS 0CIINIO%' 
"iii ~oa-lmiN'"&:'".;,;l'f'ldl4 ~~if'm~ ~ ... _ 11 acKm1D'=-aTBCSSffllCW.=--

m UIT Dlltlffll .IUUS- OIIT or JIIGll UCIIPr or - IPIIOOOCTS/SDVICU: 1llO US ~ !JP lWlt t.ri:m! 10 SGY1: 
-- - ~ CU'ACl~.1C& to PllflC:%nfl: .U & ...... _O!_&_a.ua Of a.&mllml,? AIIY ~I'l' t1MX.VDC MY SUCH DIii 

L_ ·MA: TVADC SCARLBTT BAYLESS 

rrDI 
_C®II 

Olftt 
l'JUCII 

47460241 54,95 

mn 
~ 

1tlMI'1' '1'0 

SYSCO JACICSONVILLII: 

IX'n:IIDC> 
l'lUCII 

54.95 
109.90 

11.04-
10 .00 

1501 LEWJ:S INDUSTRIAL D:Ef?B 
JACRSONVILLE, FI. 32254 toTAL 

,TAX 
IOTAL . --
I1'YOIC1!: 

-•-- :~.:a ,flWYV:W,l.~~-
1r-~ I W 

1460-000 1-522.61 
14 70-000 522.61 

<JO,!~ 
000 ... ,I,~-; )41"' 

~I 71'" = ,,q.91_ 
i_ lj()--~l'tl"' ~~j~i01 

(1),.1 o0 -::.15° ' 
fs $,,. --1q 
')..O pJl., 1 

1_21.2. 74 

PAYABL&: ON OR BBFOU --
,'l'OTlU. 1212. 74 

7 /29/24 LAST PAGE 

I 
I 
~ 

5 

I 
i 
I 
~ .. .. 
9 
"' ';' .. 
!' 

"' 0 
,I, ... 
0 .. 
a 
:; 
' ;:l .. 
:.. 
& 

I 
I 
II 

!!: 

I 



1----~-~~,,~,,,~,--q~~l,IJ. CONFIDENTIAL PRO~ERTY OF SYSCO 

EAGLE LAHD:tNG GOLi' CLOS s:,i,.~sco• 
3989 .BAG:t.E LANDING P1C11Y ll. 
ORANGE PARK FL 3206S-2641 Attheheartvf SYSCO JACKSOHVJ:LLE, INC. 

umr:i noi I 784966 
349 /013 

WICll&a&-

tllVOlC:S - -
483741218 0 1 

roochnd-,,lce 1501 :LEWIS IlfDOS'l'IUAL DRXVE 

90" 63 06 8 JACKSONVILLE. n. 32254 3618 TERMS -eAn on. ur.uaa ua llOBJsc.r- '1'0 SCRVIC'I: CHAaGII 
Net 30 •- 7- 4 l-800-797-2627 (l-800 SYSCO CS 

EAGI.11: I.AND:ING GOLF CLOB 
3989 BAGLE LANDING PlCWY 

1-----1 NAH:IFJ:STI 1254979 HOIOAL DBLIVBRY 
MA: 'rVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

PAIUt FL 32065 -2641 
le.M:Jt SIU: 

LB 

LB 

LB 

LB 

IRK J>UCJUP.r:IOW Iftll 
CQCB 

oirrr 
lllle& 

'000 SAJ'&TY RDaRDD.: NOTBDJG l'.S MORI: IMl'OR1»rl' '1'0 Sisco Ti 
11.&ASB VElUl'Y EACH ORDD UPON RECE:CPT BECAOS COOLER TEMS 1 

,AL'l'WATBR rISB LIC ln>-4511 i"RESIIWATER FISH LIC FWD- 03 

**DAJ:RY*** 

DG> CBBBB& BLOB CR1JMBL&S 10091251 06116711 19.62 

.DIP cmss CBZDDAR JACJC ntCY sos 29osc41 24061891 60.49 

CBEBSE MOZZ ua>S l'&A SDD 
STOCK 1 

,IMP CHEESE MOZZARELLA I.MPS SBRD 
u:'l"O'l'K 

15034 I 72568591 

1007211 90083351 88.07 

.5 LBIBBlU,:INP csm:ss PROV NONSNK SLI . 75 1707541 35463861 41.60 

LB 

DBL CRJr.aMEk RBAL DJURY HALF & BAL 1364691 03586081 17.98 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

aBBF S~ PHILLY CAB BR 100000016501 97897851 80.37 
GROUP 'l'OTAL**** 

►M'SIH SS1UMP WBT HD TI.ON 16/2 CJ'1620PDTON I 99074071 73. 90 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**n0ZBR*** 

GOUBM S/8llf 304101 09163871 57.07 

POTA'fO TA'tD ~ 

,V UK PRETZ&L U.VAIUAN S'l'JC 

SOO'P TCNATO BA.Sn. CONC 

1000006067 5020233 50.91 

3295 6849145 38.89 

19383 8632697 34.75 

1 1
---·r·- , CUA,-· ft. OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM dMrr TO 

_.. 
T"" 
~ 

UUIIDII> 
ft.IC& 

39.24 

60.49 

88.07 

41.60 

17.98 
247.38 

80.37 
80.37 

73.90 
73.90 

57.07 

50.91 

38.89 

34.75 

~ l SYSCO JACKSONVILLE , 
8. 7 191 I 1501 i.mns nroos'l'lUAL ~ -- _ ~ _ I_ _ _ _ _ ~ ACKS~~LLE, FL 322541.ru 58347 

DIUIID'I JNO. JCS CUST.,_ NO. PCS TO'l'AL 
u~ l>El.VD. nc.w X REC. 

1- t.ia .-iaiea,-!11 PDJ:IDBI,& IGl:ICUL!UUL aaa1ntu"Lin111 oa·,-11 mo,o1a·M111 iiia.Jlc7-'IO ra IT.UlnCU 'miff· P'"'""'"T"' Olll O" 88,0'"
-- n acnoa ~ .,, ra PDIIDC.I ~ OOllllOITia liC2 u,o ~•~- ._ SIi.iA o, nu OOllllOIT!' ~- " .,.. 
. ~ ~~ -~~~~~~=-ta- II UCSIVSD~--'"=Tm. 
ll'ICT 'IO .IIIT DIIIPl1n ==-OQT OF S-. UCSIP!' 01 rBII& l'lllllJOC'lluralVICII; 1W UI ~ llP 100ll UGif 'IO IUft Ill Ml 
--~~-- CUM:Ift,aa~ PUUCIIUI &S ll. -~ll. CLUI ~ CLll.DQll!S,111 IIIY lMSUU ~vnc Ul ~-- ~- ~--

,nwo:i:a: 
-1'1'0'1'AL_ 

I CONT. ON PAGE 2 

I 
I a 
5 

I a 
5 
i 

I 
2 .. .. 
a .. 
'l' .. .. 
~ 
' tl 
~ .. 
I 

' .. ::: .. 
E 

I 
I 
~ 

I 



1--1-----,,,,,,,, ___ QqlJP. 
EAGLE LANDDCG GOLF CLUB s~rsco• 

:~-t O~C.rn l)M)ICB CONFIDJniTllL PROPERTY OF SYSCO -- , ~ I -arm 1nm: 1 
7 03 24 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 11 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 Atlhehe.rtof SYSCO JACICSONVILLE, :INC. 

'Dllll:s no. 
30/013 

aeon 

784966 483741218 0 2 

om:,ca 

904-637-0648 

foochnchervlce 1501 LENJ:S :INDOSTRIAI. DRIVE 
JACKSONVXLLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (l-800 SYSCO CS 

3618 TiRiis -PM'fDO& J!IJMCSS-AU~~!'OSDnC& c:auai" 
Hat 30 
MDIFBSTlt 125079 NOMO.L DBI.IVERY KAGLE IAHDING GOLi!' Cl.OB 

3989 BAGLB LANDING PRlfY 
PAJUC FL 32065 -2641 

MA: TVADC S~BAYLESS 
__________ .... 

2 

2 

1 

8:tD 

LB 

LB 

ITBK DUCRIP'l'XOlf 

GROOP TOTAL**•* 
**CANHBD & DRY*** 

DUSSDIG 1000 ISU> CSBF 95326300B54 

1005200032'812 

0004850075717B 

~O DICBD W/GRBBR CBIL 6414460245 

iZAGARA WA.TD B0'l'TLBD DRDIKDlG NDW05I.40PDR 
GROOP TOTAL**** 

**PAPBl\ & DISP*** 

CZ.S BAG PU.S l\JECLOS& SNDW 6.SX 304985452 

CLS COHTADIZR F0MI &HG lC D YTD199S10000 

CUP l'OAK TALL 20 OZ 20J16 

IYS UL X.DflUl UPRO 38X58 1.5 ML X7658USX01 
GROOP TOTAL**** 

**PROD'DCE*** 

•l'RS-B AVOCADO BASS l'RBSB 

11USCOL BLOZBDRY J'USB 

1FRSB ORIOR G1UIZH' ICBI.S 

lll"l'RSB ORANGE BAGGKD l!'IUESB 10889356163020 
GllOOP TOTAL**** 

**DISPZNSBR UVl:RAGB*** 

l'l'III OIII'l' 
coos l'IIICI 

4537971 18.31 
I 

7468531 29.84 
I 

I 

1'05617 19.79 

3149994 36.61 

9901029 13.19 

7H3345 29.38 

7551334 20.92 

4088886 27.76 

1763846 40.80 

1185511 29.60 

6763431 3.48 

7350788 7.68 

7289526 11.25 

SYROP COD ct.ASSZC SXl BZB 04250010140905931105.40 

16760010 8856122 105,40 

SYRUP SPRITE SXl BIB 09560010140903951105.40 

c:uu !ann:ror,,ct I cuu ,- n. I OPEN: 7 :00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM UNIT 1'0 

~ -- UTKR)KD 
RIC& I ti I l-«iiiD& I llff 

181.62 

18.31 

29.84 

19.79 

36.61 

26.38 
130.93 

29.38 

U.84 

27.76 

40.80 
139.78 

29.60 

6.96 

7.68 

11.25 
55.49 

105.40 

105.40 

105.40 

I 
SYSCO JACICSOmnLU , 

u1-2 j_1g __ ~20.0

1
_ 407 J ;~=~~~-r~4~ 

llalvia••- - - - -- 110. PCB-cus-r.,_..;; ... ~ .... _ iio. PCs -l -- ---- - rroDL 

12~5.6~7 ______ --i 

SlGII au.VD. SIGII X REC._./ INVOICE 

- - - ..J... l - - - - - - -- - - -rAL -· na. l'IIOVUJCII• m eDJsauu: llGaICll!.TUUL -mu l.l:nlD m nu JIMlICI ua ~ m 'ID - n11n -- --
m> 11T ACTICII s{ci or 'rD 1111UW -~lltTUI ,a U3' ~r.•nuc11. m mm~ ma 0011Q)ffl'. PUAIILE OH Oil B2!'0U 

~ ~xL,..~~~~ ~ _,.,Jym> ca=-- xa~MD~--CX:S~ CONT. ON PAGE 
flC! 10 1111' DlSl'UB MIIBI. OU! OP Ttul UCSJPT o, - IIIIDIIQCH~~: 'ltlO AB GffISi ff YocrA UCft 'l'O 9llllft DI Ut 

,----"!....._CAl'M:lff,~ ~~•u. M ,. - 0,,. a.as, ar·c:wiiun__. nl urr -~-- ~ IRllCII Dllffll__:,_ - -- ~--

3 

i 

I 
5 

I 
i 

i 
I 
~ .. .. 
~ 
g 
I .. .. .. 

0 

:. .. 
~ . 
5 

' ... .. . .. 
! 

I 
I 
= 

I 



1-~l ____ ,,,,,a,, _____ IJJ. cos~r..TR.&T. -·· - cimiiiii 
COHJ!'IDZN'l'ZAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
I DllfOZC&~ 1- I 

UGLB LANDDlG (.OU' CLUa sc'-rsco• 3989 UGLB LANDING Pl(1ff n 
0RAHGB PARK FL 32065-2641 Atlhelleartof 

904-637-0648 

UGI.B LUDIHG GOLF CLUB 
3989 DGlJi: LARDING PJafY 

food•ndMrvtce 
SYSCO JAClalOHVILLB, DIC. 
1501 x.nIS nlDOS'rlUAL DRIVI: 
JACKSONVXLLB. l'L 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

O;ffl PARJt Ft, 32065 -2641 
[fan ilPACk I SIU I J:Tal IJ&SCIUPllCal 

J-:.y 
I 

I 
I l 

GaOOP TO'l'Alo**** 
~ l'OR DaOP SID 

GS l'0R l'U&L SURCBARGI: 

: 2475744 2475852 2475859 

7/03/24 
-aoe 
_ 3~9_/0J3 ·-

7H966 -- 483741218 0 3 

3618 TDll8 -PA8'1' DDS ur.aat:SI US 8aa.m:t' S'O SDYlC& CJIARO& 

l'!DI 
~ 

Net 30 
NDil'ZS'l't 1254979 IIOmAL DBLIVDY 
MA: 'l'YlU)C •• SCULl:'l'T-iATLiSS 

mnT 
IHC2 ------

I/ 

~ "I •I_ l'IUC:S Lt 1 

316.20 
9.10- '* 

10.00 

~v 

IJIV'OICli 
0CIIIII "jjn" 

I 

I 
I 

I 
5 
i 

I 
2 
• .. 
s .. 
! .. 
; .. 
"' 0 . 

f~f 
I\ 

000 c)-=-10~(,.1 ! 
ltf6,Jj, -l~q~ ~ 
s-eo-'7 ,0 , .. & 

'I\ 
I 

''"' , l))J,s1 I I 

! 
i: 

cuu 'Dl.ff'f'Cl'UQ I CIIU aou "'· OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOS&: 5:00 N NIII'f 'l'C) I r 1- - • - ·-t - - 1 
1 
SYSCO .JACKSONVILLE 

___ , _ ~ -

1 

1501 I.DIS INDOSTllIAL oCi, 
l I JACKSOHVl:LLB, l'L 32254 _ 

24 7 31 28.7J 598 ~ l'DX ::-·· - - -,~~ r=·x- - -- -,:c.l'CS - - - - i:!:a I 
JMii _,-;1ca, 1a lDiiluu M:ii~-ociiilDma I.Il'IIU ca 1ii'I - • ~TO •-mmiin -1 PADBL&ciN OR UJORS - 7'fO'rAL - - -

1226 • SL 
-~~ Of!D~~~ICT,l!!! ~·~ \I.am;&.°'~ 

MIT~~•=- ta iiU ar ='T~,ub-=-- 11 __ ,_ 100 - .tiG 8/02/2' I LAST PAGE 
ll'ICT !'O 1111 IIU- AltllISi QI'! ar - acllft 0, - CD: 'fflJ - CIVall ff - iiia 10 - ii"in 
~ cuacnr,~!'O 111!11.!!=I~U ll.__!!!all,~ll. ~ ar - ,:m ~ ~ 1!!!!1,fflr.Mf IOCI DUIIB. -

_ 122.6. ~7 _____ _ 

I 



Taylor Made Golf Company, Jnc. 
5545 Fennl Court 
Calllbad, CA 92008-7324 

For lnqulrf■- about yoll' Invoice, pleue call: 800-888-2582 
View and acc:ess your account 00-llne at taylonnadegoi(dlrect.ccm 

BILL TO: 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY OEV. DIS. 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
Orange Park, FL 32085 

Ol!Dlll~All! ORDl!R.t DI • 
09/28123 8853786 17479652 

ffl!MNO. Dl!8CfUP'IION 

N7629901 

SUBTOTAL: 

PURCHA81! 0RDl!R I 

Noodlas 

QTY 
SHIPPIO 

48 

48 

erm• 
2%80 NET90 
PluMll,end 

lnvol• Antount 
$809.76 

o: 
29518 NETWORK PlACE 

CHICAGO,IL 
80873-1296 UNITED STATES 

SHIP TO: 705U8 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
Orange Park, FL 32085 

UNITPIIICI!! 

$21.25 

SHIPVIA 

FE DEX-Parcel-Ground 

IXMNDED 
PRICE Dl8COUNT 

$1,020.00 30.02% 

s1,020.001 

Cl(INGI 

740841794918 

PRJCeAl'Ta 
DIICOUNT 

$713.76 

$713.76/ 
FREIGHT $98.00 

Total Inv. Amt: 

--huejoct ... .:..."'"=1.::c-.:::r~~~~~"f";,:','%::0:«...-,, l; I A.on\ 

IIOD,781 

........ 
• ,aylorMade· 

Remit To: 
29516 Network Place 
Chicago, IL 
60873-1295 United States 

a,,,,,, .. nt Number 
Invoice Number 
lnvolaeD• 
llueO.. 
Total Amount OW 
lfPaldllv:Of128124 

405510 
37401887 
04/30124 
07129124 
$809.76 
$795.48 

Page 1 of1 



~ 

• ,aylorMade· 
Taylor Made Golf Company, Inc. 
5545 Fermi Court 
Cartsbad, CA 92008-7324 

For Inquiries about your Invoice, please call: 800-888-2582 

2275-000 

vi- and access your aocount ~lne at taylonnadegolfdlrect.com 

BILL TO: 

SOUTH VILI.AGE COMMUNITY DEV DIS. 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
Orange Partt FL 32065 . 

ORDl!Al>A11! ORD!II• DIUVBIYI 

05/16124 9772166 23208914 

rTIMHO, Dl!ICRN'nON 

M1412507 MWR-O110 Max 4-23/Rh R 

,/,1 I 
FI JP.JI II IIASE.OltOI! 

, (/~ / l 
k -..r f II ... ~ 

1 

SUBTOTAL: 

) 
C '-.. 
II I 

Invoice Number Account N11111ber 
37476536 405510 

lnvolceD• DueDlte 
05/29/24 07/28124 
Terme Invoice Amount 

2%30,NET60 $224.09 
Pluu Send 118mact Remittance To: 

29518 NETWORK PLACE 
CHICAGO, IL 

60673-1295 UNITED STATES 

SHIP TO: 705888 

EAGLE LANCING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PAA.KWAY . 
r;;Po~FL32066 

IHPVIA 

FEDEX-Parcel-Ground 

TRACKING/I 

745882576634 

✓ 

UNrTPIIC& !XTINDl!D D18COUNT PRICI.AFlBt 
PRICII DIICOUNT 

$255.00 $255.00 18.00% $209.10 

s2ss.001 $209.10 I 
FREIGHT $14.99 

Total Inv. Ami: $224.091 
A~-- ..... •ol1.KII-Oll""Y_....,.S_M_, 

Tllillonlwlaltllljec:IIOhtarmo..,~Mtlofflil._T~Ool!Ccifflpenypolelet ......... -,t~c,om. 

~ 

• ~aylorMade· 
Remit To: 
29516 Network Place 
Chicago, IL 
60673-1295 United States 

Account Number 
Invoice Number 
lmlolceDate 
Due Date 
Total Amount Due 
lfPaldBv:01121124 

405510 
37476536 
05129/24 
07/28/24 
$224.09 
$219.91 

Page 1 of 1 



Taylor Made Golf Company, Inc. 
5545 Fermi Coin 
Car1sbad, CA 92008-7324 

For lnqulr1es about your Invoice, please can: 800-888- 2 

2275-000 

View and access your 8C00Unt on-llne at taylorma fdlrect.com 
I 

.. um /'i; rlr#" 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEV. 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
Orange Palk, FL 32085 

ORDERDA'fl; ORDERI DELIVERYI PURCHASI! ORDER I 

05/16/24 9772170 23170088 Stock Wedges 

ITEMNO, DE8CRlfl'TION QTY 
IHPnD 

V9831209 IRS-MG4 Chrome LB 56.08/Rh 1 
s 

"J oTM-o~ 

~\ /i ~~j 
·~ \ ~I 

\ 

SUBTOTAL: 1 

Invoice Number Account Number 
37476813 405510 

I Invoice Date Due Dale 
05129/24 07/28124 
Term8 Invoice Amount 

2%30 NET60 $140.45 
Pie ... Send ltemlDd Remittance To: 

29518 NE'TWORK PLACE 
CHICAGO, IL 

80873-1295 UNITED STATES 

SHIP TO: 705888 

EAGLE LANDING GOiF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

IHPYIA 

FEDEX-Parc:el-Ground 

UNITPRICE EXTENDED DISCOUNT PRICE 

$153.00 $153.00 18.00% 

St53.00I 

lRActGNOI 

745882576162 

PRiCEAFTER 
DISCOUNT 

$125.48 

$125.48] 
FREIGHT $14.99 

Total Inv. Amt: $140.4!1 ! 
AmonllfVlal•-""'-Olt.i,,. 11-0ftany_....,.,_.._._ 

1'1'111-IIMljoc:llo'1o_llld _N1bl,ilth6ToylofMadeGollCom-~ ...--orblelt~CIC)ffl. 

....... 
., ,aylorMade· 

Remit To: 
29516 Network Place 
Chicago, IL 
60873-1295 United States 

Account Number 405510 
Invoice Number 37476813 
Invoice Date 05129/24 
Due Date 07/28124 
Total Amount Due $140.45 
If Paid Bv: OIIZll2A $137.94 

Page 1 of 1 



Trigon Tllff Science. 
N•wAddrffs 
DoPlltlnent # 11812 
P.O. BOJC 26008 
Bnldenl!ln, fl, 34206-5008 
Phone: 757-220-44118 
BILL 10: 
Eagle lending Golf Ck1b 
890 Oaldeef Peantillon P11wy 
0tanue Park FL 32086 
United .SialllsolAmenca 

NO, , 
2 
3 
4 

ITDI 

Z"IOtl ..... MNllonllnee~ 
2714: ljiiaOc:hcllM IIDl;k(t,_, 
27111: ... Odlo l\llf Quent set 
FftWllailrpVIII 

~ 

Invoice 
R...,_NIN\: 

77{, G - (.lr:JJ 
Dou: 
OueDat.1 

7/tJ/t..'-/ 
c .......... .,, 
Meai.rlnv"nllal: 

~ TOTAL IDYOlct; 
llllf'10: 
Eagle Landing C3alf Qub 
IIIO Oaklllllf PMnllllan ~ 
O!ange Pllk Fl 3211815 
Unllecl Sta181 of America 

COID-"CT 
Bclbtif,e 

QTY, UOII 
1.DOMCI< 
2.0II~ 
2.GO·EA.Clt 

-.00 

OONU 

m-May.202• 
01 ....... 2024 
C0000H!I 

I 3~.I! 

3.22UI 

111111"~ ......... 
2tUD 1,0IO.OD 

~ t,200.00 
. ..., eo.o• 

Opt 181l.11 



7NU, 1:t2 PM 

Qiiiiii;J 
Tllgonlurf~ 
N-AddrwH 
Depat"lll•it # 5812 
P.O.Sa.xHOOe 
Bradentan,R.,:M2Q6,&008 
Phooe; 757-221M418 
BIU. 10: 
E-uleLaldng C3alf,._., ... 
880 ~ ~ flltwr 
O,-.P11!11Fl.S2CMII 
Unlled a.iM.ol~ 

CUS1'01181tMI'.-. 

NO. -1 t0111!GIMIIIIII...,. 
2 10101; ........ 
I ...... 

lnl......_ 

Invoice 

CDNr.-cT 
llab ... 

grw, UOM 
.. Will.II 
t.OOCAla ..., 

20u.,-.. 
1~ 
C000006I 

IICIWmal'll!Ce 
~ 
l1UII 
11UT 



b,,,c: 
TWC IERY/CEI 

BILL TO: 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park FL 32065 

INVOICE DATE 
JUN 28, 2024 

PLEASE REMIT TO: 
TWC Services, Inc. 
PO Box 14496 
Des Moines, JA 50306-3496 

Phone:904-899-0220 
TERM : Net 30 Da s 

276829 

DETAIL AMOUNT 
Eagle Landing Golt Club, 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park FL 32065 
Work Order 7291872 
Email to: jhalifko@troon.com 

Quoted Amount - Per Proposal 

Subtotal 
Tax 

Total Amount Due 

. . 
Fee if payment is received after 30 day 

Total Amount Due--lf Paid After 07/28/202 

.. 

1,052.83 

1,052.83 
0.00 

1,052.83 

63.17 
1,116.00 

We appreciate and value your business! We invite you to share your experience with us at feedback@twcservlces.com 
Y Air Conditionln - Retrl eratlon - Cookln E ui ment - Bevera e S stems - Ice Machine Leasin 



Commercial 
Refrigeration 
Air CondltlOnlng 
Heating Systems 
Kitchen Equipment 
Ventilation Systems 
Beverage Equipment 

k 11 /C 
TWC 8ERVICE8 

PROPOSAL DETAIL 

Customer: 

Project: 

Description 

South Village Community DD 
(276829} 
Eagle Landing Golf Club (3989) 
Replace WIF Frame Heater 

DOOR FRAME HEATER 
Freight 
Electrlcal:Wire Nuts/Tapemes 
Subtotal 

Description 
Trip Charge 
Diagnosis labor - Regular Time 
Trip Charge . 
Tephnici~n - Regular Time 
Subtotal 

MATERIAL 

LABOR 

auota '438255 I Revision 11 

EPA Certified 
State Certified 

CFESA Certified 
Established in 1906 

24hr Emergency Service 
Parts and Equipment Sales 

Jee Machine Sales and Leasing 

Date: 6/19/2024 
Quote ti: 438255 

Customer PO: 
Work Order: 7291872 

Quantity 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 

Hours 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
4.00 

6926 Phlllpe Pkwy DIMI S • JacbDmlile, FL32266-3038 • Phone (904) 899-0220 • www.lWCleMC8t.com 
Page 2of 3 



ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO, NO. 

91221150 1610516 

INVOICE 
DATE 

07/09/24 

CUSTOMER 
NO. 

11.2211.40 

PURCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

SALES SALES 
LOC. Rc:.P. 
3055 C•832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
07/07/24 

Bill -lso VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
Ta: j 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

l ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 

Att: CHRIS COLLETTI 

t 

I 
I 

I 
I 

j 

Route:2574 / 8 
Sh i p r:-- ---··- ---•♦--- -- ··---·--· 

ITRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
To: '3989 EAGLE LANDING PKW"i 

ORANGE PAR~ 
32065 •• 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

FL 

ORDER NUMBER: S96861 
Ret1i t ...... ----

To: 
VS Foods, Inc. 

P.O. BOX 1984.21 

ATLANTA 
30384-8!1-21 
386 763 1304 

GA 

ipFr:r,: 5425 S-:- WILLIAMSON BLVD PORT ORANGE FL Shi. oO: 
Spc/ial 
Inst-,.: 

07/09/24 P.a·ge 01 o-fl 02 
DRIVER MUST l=EAVE FINAL RECEI·PT FOR INV CHANGES ·tTrms. -

1 tTr,11;;: NET 21 DAYS 
tv Qt., Sales Product 
d~red Ship~ed Unit Nbmb~r 

D~scripton Pack Size label c weight 
D 

Pr-icing 
Unit --- -----------------------------

~ 1 
FROZEN 

CS 2122328 BE£F, ST!< TBti TP CC 11649 60ZA24/6 OZA STOCK '(fi:uS 9.43 LB 
CS: 0001 9.43 LBS 

STORAGE LOCATlON RECAP(N) 

TOTAL FROZEN PIECES ORDERED: .! PIECES SHIPPED: 1 ITEMS SHIPPED: 

IHflf INVOICE SUMMARY *** TOTAL HET U6"f; .43 PIECES ORDERED: 1 PIECES SHIPPED: l lT£1'iS SHIPPED: 
TOTAL GROSS UGT: 9.43 

·***********************************~*****************~******•*******~*********~~~~* 

Unit 
Price 

12.1400 

1 

l 

$ 

_, ,; 
~ 

PRODUCT TOTAL 1i 
• Feder.l Occupation Safety and He~lth Standards. Section 1910.1200 on Hd?ard 
,; Communica-tion requires 11anufacture-rs and dis'l:,ribu·tors to-provide tJaterie1l 
4 Safety-Data Sheets on non-.Pood-prod1Jct-s defin~d to be hazardous. Products 
,; such as deaning products •nd pest-icide$ a'l'e included in t-ne scoJ,e of -the 
• St~ndard. In compliance-with the t.a~. HSDS are c1v.ailab•le to IJS Foods, Inc. 
" cus·l;omel's and can be• obtained by cont,acting -the Fr.ocurement Mana',]er in our· 
" d1:st-T'ict crff'ice Ol' by advising y'our sa1i?s representative. 
~ You may contact HAZhAT HOTLINE 4t phone tt <800) 424 - 8802. 

* 
* t; 

* if. 
¼: 
')I . ~ 

HI**** ll *·~ '°' ~·lf *•)f * * ** ***:!t * ** *******,II**"'***********·************ 3HI ** it ,i *** :lt ~ * *** ** *:41 * ~Htil ¾+ * 
This .i11ount is al\ estitllate at tidle uT shii:;pinq fH'101 

-----·-•-·-••-·-----··--- -----

T"'X.::.I<LE Al10UNT 
srn SALES TAX 

~ 00 .... .. 

adJu•t~ents ~ade d~ delivery: $ 

Ext.ended 
Pr ice 

114. 48 

114. 48 

114. 48 

00 

114. 48 

000 ~I~ qo ::: )l'f • tf '( 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER PURCHASE OP.DER 
NO. NO. DATE NO NUMBER 

q1221150 16.10517 07/09/24 11221140 

Route:2574 I 8 

SALES SALES 
LQC. REP. 
3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
07/07/24 

ORDER NUMBER· 596877 
Bill . . 

Shi P·rT-RN EAGLE LAND•ING GLF CLB 

1 To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

f~r:n~1 tr-•-·---------------. 
t US Food s , Ir: c . 

To; 

Att: 

SO V-I-LLAGE COMM DEV DI-STR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING P~WY 

ORANGE f'ARJ,;. 
32065 

CHfHS CGLL.E·TTI 

FL 

To 

l P.o. nox 198421 

32065 I ATLANTA 
·• 904 291 5600 30384-8421 

DEPT# 00 386 763 1304 

GA ORANGE PAR¾ FLJ , 

L-,. _____________ _, 

ip_Frm S425-5. WILLIAMSON BLVD PORT OP.ANGE FL ShipD: O7/Oq/24 PaQe 01 of 05 
t:'Tr:11-s Spcial. DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT ~OR INV CHANGES 
tTrms NET 21 DAYS Instr: 
;I/ Qty Sales Pt'oduct Descr ipton f'ack Size 
lered Shipped Unit ·Humber· 

Label C Ueight Pricing 
D Unit 

Unil: 
Price 

Extended 
F'!"ice 

·---------------·--------------·----------·-·----------·--------------..., 
HAZARDOUS MATERIALS 

~ 1 
DRY 

CS- 3131158 -OEGREASER, AP GRS CTTR PLUS ·4/1 GA 
0-482-CLASS 9 

ECOLAB cs 62.6100 c:At."1. 6" 61 ' --

·**~~*~***~*******************************************************************~****~****·**~~********************************* 
1ThL H~UARDOUS IJEIGHT: 35. 30 TOTAL HAZARDOUS PIECES; 1 TOTAL HAZARDOUS curcE· . 99 
•-'fET~i"*~~ilrlt**********ll******~*"'**************H*******li!*-*~Utlf*•.J*****;>J*******l'!*******;t*:;!·:>f~:lf,i-J; ):-..***********************"*"*****lHI* 

DRY 
27. 39✓ -r 1 cs 0719427 LID, CLIP 12-2(.) Z PLST IJHT SLOTlQ/100 EA MONOGRAM cs 27.3900 $ 

+ 1 cs 100029-S SUGAR SUB, BLU EQL 1 GR SS PKT2000/1 GR EQUAL cs 23.3700 23.37 
~ 3 EA 1214410 -BUS.BOX, 20X1SX7 PLST BLK 1 EA CARLISLE EA 7.4100 22. 23v' 

,it- 1 cs 1306653 MUSTARO, YLU SQZ ~TL SHLf 12/12 oz FR£HCH'E cs 14.3300 14.33 ..... 2 cs 1328699 SHORTEHIMG, FRYG SOYBN LIQ CLR3S LB HARVEST IJL cs 30.6100 61.22 
-1:- 1 cs 2008860 t!USTARD, \"Uol SS POUCH 500/.2 oz HEINZ: cs 15.6200 15.62 
+- 1 cs 2833239 CHIP, ASST SS BAG SHLF STABL 2/30 EA FRITO LAY cs 41. 0800 41. 08 
-!:'" 1 cs 3554565 ORIHK, SODA COLA COKE CLSC CAN24/12 OZ COl{E cs 18 2900 18.29 
1:- 1 cs 3554755 ORIN!<, SODA LMij LIME SF'RTE CAH.2-4/12 OZ SPRITE cs 18.2900 

( "-•-i 
18.29 

~ 1 cs 3986002 PRESOAK, UTNSL 027 E-Z LIQ BTLS LT l'iONOGRAtfCF cs 71.6700 71. 67 
+- 1 cs 4008264 MIX, PNCK BTRMLK ADO UATER 6/5 LB GOLD MEDAL cs 31.8600 31.86 ..,.... l EA 4146478 SEASOHlHG, STK MNTRL RUB SHLF 7 LB l1CCORMICK EA 49.0300 49.03 
~ 1 EA 4523510 CHERRY, NRCNO YI STEM LG PLST .5 GA MOHARCH B EA 18.8300 18.83 
-!!' 1 cs 5175377 SAUCE, BUFLO HOT REO PLST JUG 4/1 GA FRANK'S cs 35.2400 3S.24 
"t- 1 EA 5395967 SEASOHI~G, LMH PPR SHLF STABL 28 OZ t'ICCORNICI< EA 15.4300 15.43 
-i"'" 2 cs 5651351 GLOVE, VINYL XL PF CLR ~MBDX 10/100 EA VALUGARDS cs 22.0600 44.12✓ «- 1 CS- 7S20950 SAUCE, PIZA TNTO CAN SHLF 6/#10 CN f'IZZAIOt0 cs 41. 9400 41.94 
¼- 1 cs 7802523 NAP~IM, DNNI~ WHT 17Xl 7 1 Pl Y 20/250 EA V.ALU PluS cs 53.9400 53.94-./ 
.:.1- 2 EA 8003956 SAUCE, TYK! GLAZ f'LST JUG SHLF~ LB KIKKOMAt-l B £A 8.9b00 17 92 
~ 1 cs 8204505 DRINK, RSP BLU COOL PLST BTL 24/20 oz GATORADE cs :!3.9800 23.98 
~ 1 cs 8/,00645 CUP, rET PLST 12 Z CLO CLR 2-0/50 EA OART cs 59.9400 59. 94✓ 
+- 1 cs 9333394 BASE, BF PASTE NO MSG SHLF 6/1 LB MOLL\'S lGT cs 38.3800 

it,o 
38 38 

~ 1 cs 9'351990 CLEANER, OISIHF CLEAN-UP LIQ 9/32 oz CLOROX cs 48_5900 48.59 
.,f,,. 1 cs 91337683 SAUCE, GRLC PARM PLST JAR SHL~4/.S GA SW££T BABY cs 38.8100 38.81 
.=i... 1 CS- 9986647 PEANUT, HALF t PC RSTD SALTD 4/12/1.75 OZ PLANTERS cs 20.9200 20.92 

f<EFRIGERATED 
1 1 cs 0454210 f'EF'PER, BELL GREE:N CHOICE H~ESS LB PACKER cs 15.3800 15 38 

·--- ·- --·- ----·-·--
--.. 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER P~JRCHASE ORDER SALES SALES DATE 
ORDERED 
07/07124 

NO. NO. DATE NO. NUMBER 
91221150 16!CS17 07/09/24 11221140. 

Route:2574 / 8 

Bill nso VILLAGE COMM DEV orsTRl Ship TRN EAGLE LANDING GLFC.LB 
To: :3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY I To: 3989 EAGLE LANDINQ PhWY 

ORANGE PARK FL I ORANGE PARK 
32065 i 32065 

I 904 291 5600 
CHRIS COLLETTI I DEPT_fl: oo ____________ _ -=-tt: 

FL 

LOC. REP. 
30S5 0832 

ORDER NUMBER· 596877 
f-~~mit 1-

1 VS Foods, Inc. 

Tn: ·, P.O. 80)( 198421 

ATLANTA 

I '30384-8421 
386 763 1304 

GA 

l 

1.p_F"'rm· 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
t:Trm:ii: 

PORT ORANGE F~ ShipD: 07/09124 Page 02 of OS 
Spcia! DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES 

t.: Trm s: •l\JET 21 DAYS Instr: 
:y Qt\l S.iles Product 
iered Shipped Unit Number 

Oesc:ripton Pdck Size Label ______ ., _________ _ ------------------------··-----·-·--- .. ·-------· 
~ l 

..... 1 
~ 1 
~ 1 

t- 1 

-i- 1 
• 4 
~ 3 
A,,- 1 

-!'!"' 1 
.;,,,, 1 

r 1 
-r- 1 

+- 2 
1:"" I 

4- 1 

~ 2 
,;t, 4 
~ 1 

-it- :!. 
~ 1 
~ 1 

,or 
"1"°" -
~ ... 

1 
1 
1 

1 
4 

CS 1205582~ STRAYBERRY, CLMSHL FRESH REF 8/1 LB ' PACKER 
CS 1328547 SQUASH, VELLOU ij1 MEDIUM FRESH5 LB PACKER 
CS 149261b CHEESE, PARM SHVD BAG REF' .2/5 LB ROSEL! 
EA 2348936 CARROT, STICK 3 3/4" FRESH -S LB CROSS VALY 

READY TO EAT - f'lea$e Rere-r to Ret.urn Pal icy 
CS 2427540 BEEF, STRIP LOIN OX1 CHO 180 12 LBA. STOCK YRDS 

CS; 0001 12.29 LBS 
CS 2679634 ZUCCHINI, GREEN ~1 MEDIUM FRESS LB PACKER 
CS 2721173 CHICJi:EN, I.JING 1&2JT JMB RAIJ 4/10 LB PATUXENT 
CS 2725711 CHICk'.E!-!, BRST SNGL 6 Z BHLS 4/5 LB PATUXEHT 
CS 2971551 HAM, SLCD . 67 Z LUA SMkO CKO b/2 LB HILUlHIRE 

><EADY TO EAT - Please f'<efer to Return Polic•,· 
CS 3011822 ONION, YU.I JMS FRESH REF BOX 10 LB CROSS VAL Y 
CS 3331998 BROCCOLI, FLORT MINI ICELS REF4/3 LB CROSS VALY 

REAOY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Polic•: 
EA 3587482 CHEESE, PARM GRTD BAG REF IMPS LB ROSELI 
CS 4207247 CORNED BEEF, SLCO CKD REF .66 6/2 LB HORMEL 

READY TO EAT - Please Ref-er t.o Return Policy 
CS 4284530 PEPf'ER, BELL RED CHO FRESH REFS LB PACl<ER 
EA 433-1443 COLESLA\J 11IX, CBG GRN & RED U/4/5 LF CROSS VALY 

READY TO EAT - Please Refer tu Re~;urn Polic'.' 
EA 4342010 CARROT, MTSTK SHRO FRESH REF 4/5 LB CROSS VALY 

READY TO EAT - Please Refer- to Return Policy 
CS 5326418 LETTUCE, RMN FRESH REF 24 EA CROSS VALY 
CS 5327.275 :BEEF, PH 6RND 80/20 2: 1 RND 20/8 OZ CTLl'iH SLCT 
CS 6577043 TOMATO, RED RHO OCO 3/8" 2/S LB CROSS VALY 

READY TO EAT - Please Refer 'l-.o Re-turn Policy; 
EA 6712376 £ANOV•, S~CKR BAR SS IlJ REF' Z 1. >36 OZ l::iHICKERS 
CS 7330004 GARLIC, CHP.O IN OIL TFF TUB b/32 OZ MONARCH 
EA 733161'4 CELERY, STICK 4" FRESH REF 4/5 LB CROSS VALY 

READY TO EAl - Please Refer t.o Return Policy· 

f.ROZEN _ 
C8 -· 131'7973 l<ISCLIH·, BTRMLI< 2. 2S Z UMSL 120/2. 25 OZ 
CS -155212:-1 POTATO, F.F SSTRG 1/..4a COATED-6/4.5 LB 
CS 2261543 POT ROAST, BF GKO OVN RSTD CH08.S-l2 LBA 

CS: 0001 S.60 LBS 
CS 2308799 POTATO, SLCD 3/32n SKON TFF 6/5 LB 
CS 2883130 f'OTATO, FF SC 3/S" £XTRA CRSf''r'6/5 LB 

PILLSBURY 
MONARCH 
SMITHFIELD 

HOUSE CUTS 
MONARCH 

C Weight 
D 

Pricing 
llni-t. 

cs 
cs 
cs 

Unit 
Price 

27.9300 
13.1500 
48.9800 

B EA 9.8200 

f( 

It 

B 

B 

B 

12.29 LB 13.0900 

8·.60 

cs 14.4400 
cs 128.8600 
cs 79.3600 
cs 50.5300 

cs 13.8100 
cs 38.6600 

EA cs 
cs 
EA 

EA 

26.5800 
103.3700 

14.3600 
5.4800 

8.1400 

cs 31.2500 
cs 46.0700 
cs 18.4700 

EA 
C& 
EA 

cs 
cs 
LB 

cs 
cs 

50.2900 
41. 9600 

9.2400 

36.4300 
51.. 7400 

7.3600 

6.t.4400 
50.5000 

Extended 
Price 

27. 93 .. ·-1 
l3.15 
48 98 

9.82 

160.88 

14.44 
515.44 
238.08 

50.53 

13 81 
38.b6 

26.58 
103 37 

28. 72 
5.48 

B.14 

62.50 
184.28 

1>3.47 

50.29 
41.96 

'9.24 

36.43 
51.74 
63.30 

61.44 I 
-----~_':~ 



ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO. NO. 

912211S0 1610517 

lNVOJ.CE CUSTOMER 
DATE NO. 

07/09/24-11221140 

PURCHASE or-mER 
NUMBER 

8 
Bi. l-1 r--------------, Shipr , 

Route~2574 I 
Rer.~i t 

To To: 
SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK FL i 

32065 j" 

i\tt.: I CHRIS COLLETTI 

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
fo: 3989 EAGLE LANDING P~WY 

ORANGE PAR~ 
32O6S 
904-291 5b00 
DEPT fi: 00 

rL 

________________J 

SALES SALES 
LGC. REP 
305S 0832 

DATF 
ORDERED 
07/07/2 .. 1 

ORDER NUMBER: 596877 

US Foods, Inc. ! 
P.O. BOX 198421 :J 
ATLANTA GA 
30384-8421 
386 763 1304 

i..pFr-m 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD PORT ORANGE 
tTrms 

FL Shi :1D: 
Spczal 
In;;tr: 

07/09/24 Page 03 of 05 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIFT FOR INV CHANGES 

t 'fr,~;; NET 21 DAYS 
-t;· Qt,~, Sales FrodL•ct Descrip·!;on 
!ered Stipped Unit Number 

F'acic Size Label 

•··-- 1 cs 3200145 SALMON, ATLNTC 6 Z PTN PBO 3D 10 LB HARBOR BNK 
,t- 1 cs 3332293 APPETIZER, MSHRM rnRD tsHL IQF 6/2 LB MOLLYS IUT 
-!- 1 cs 4326880 MAHI MAHI, 6 Z PC BLSL RAU FZN10 LB HARBOR BNK 
,l- l cs 4358-495 BACON, POR~ 18-22C SLC LAID 2D15 LB PATUXENT 
,t- 1 cs 5366760 BREAD, WHT 12.5" 21 SLCD 9/16"6/28.32 OZ ROTELLA 
;;- - cs 65S3758 ROLL, ~SR-UHT 4.S~ SLCD P.KD 6/8/3.S OZ ROTELLA ., 
-r- 1 cs 6911663 F'ANGASIUS, STf'EO 5-7 Z FIL PB015 LB HARBOR BHI< 
.t- 1 cs 65'17804 APPETIZER, FEAN ORN BTRD OHIOH6/2 LF MOLLYS l<IT -• 1 cs 7143605 RICE, VGTRH FRIED CKD BOIL IH 4/3 LB MINH 
~ 3 cs 7637713 CHICKEN, -TNOLN BTRD FR!TR BEER2/~ LB PATUX PREM .... 1 cs 8131864 BEEF, GRHO 80/20 FIHE RAU FZN 4/S LB AVEHDRA 
+- 1 cs 8197976 CAKE, COF CHOC ALM-NOT ICED IU21/3.5 OZ CflEFS LINE 
"i:- 1 cs 8556515 CHICKEN, PCRN I<RO(t Ff<lTR SESO 2/5 LB TYSOH PCT!< 
~ 1 CS 9205147 -B£Ef', f'TY GRND 75/25 3: 1 HtlSTY60/5. 33 OZ TNTTSTYnm 
➔ 1 cs 9786S07 
~ 1 cs 9870~36 

TOTAL DR'( 
TOTAL f<EFRIGERAiED 
TOTAL·FROZEM 

CAKE, COF CIH CRMB NOT ICED 21/3. S oz CHEFS LINE 
CHICf<EN, BRST 3.5 Z BROO Ht1STY2/S LB TYSON REOL 

STORAGE LOCATION R£CAP(N> 

PIECES 'ORDERED 
PIECES ORDERED 
PIECES ORDERED 

31 
3:5 
28 

f'I£CES SHIPPED 
fIECES SHif'f'Eu 
PIECES SHif'PEO 

31 
T, ...... 
28 

C 
D 

Weight Pricing Unit 
Unit Price 
--· 

cs 
cs 
cs cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
C5 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 

rrErlS SH!PPEO. 
ITE:ns SHIPPED 
ITEMS SHlf'F'ED. 

.. -.....,.._.-----~- -
101 9300 

42.8400 
72.8200 
54.3100 
26.1800 
31.7500 
37.1000 
48.2400 
:N.5000 
39.9600 
83.4600 
36.9200 
21.5000 
9S.OOOO 
34.4100 
:~1. 0100 

26 
23 
21 

Ex-tended 
Price 

101.93 
42.84 
72 82 
54.:31 
26 18 
95.25 
37.10 
48.2-4 
39.50 

119. 88 
83.-46 
36.92 
21. so 
85.00 
34.41 
31 .. 01 

915.03 
1686. 13 
1345.26 



ACCOUNT !NVl"l!CE INVOICE CUSTOMER PUR,";HASE Of,.l·ER 
NO. NO. DATE 1\10. NUMB ER 

ql221150 1610517 07/09/24 11221140 

Route:2574 / 8 

SAL.ES SALES 
LOC. REP. 
3055 08'32 

DATE 
ORDERED 
07/07/24 

IJRDER NUMBER· 596877 
Bill,--------------:-~, 

To: I SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Ch"p.----------------, 
- ~ !TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB l 

To: !3989 EAG~E LANDING P~WY 

Remit 
I • !S foods.. Inc. 

t;tt: 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

CHRIS-COLLETTI 

FL ORANGE PARK 
32065 
904 291 560v 
DEPT# 00 

l ,:> I 
I P.O. BOX 198421 

tL 
ATLANTA GA J 
30384-8421 

, . 386 763 1304 
-J t..___________ -·-

~pFr-m. 5·1-25 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
r;Trms: 

PORT ORANGE FL Shi o!J: 
5pc'.ial 
ln~tr-·: 

07 /09/24 Page 04 of OS 
DRIVER MvST LEAVE FINAL RECE·I-PT FOR INV CHANGES 

i:Trm~: NET 21 DAYS 
;y Qty Sales Product 
ier-ed Shipped Uni't Number 

Oesc rip ·l;on Pack Size Lab&l ~ ,,, 
f) 

lJeight. Pric-i ng 
Unit 

Unit 
Price 

Ex-tended 
Price 

--------------------------------------------------------·--·----------·· ---·--------·-------··-·-----

*** INVOICE SUMMARY *** 
TOTAL HET I.IGf: 1378.17- PIECES OROERfO: 92 PI£CES SHIPPED: 92 
TOTAL OROSS \J6T: 1s2s~sv 

~********~*~*****~*********~*******************~*~***~**~** .. ******~****~f~**~***~*~ 
federal Occupation Safety and Health Standards. Section ··1910.1200 on Ha:;:ard 
Co!llmun ication requires aianu-f!ctc turer-s and distributors to pro•.11de l1<1tel'i.i l 
S.a-fetv Data Sheet5 en -non-food products defined -to be hazardou,;. Produc·ts 
such .as· cleaning product-s and pes~icides- are includ~d in t-he scope of' the 
Standard~ rn compliance with the law. MSDS are avail~ble to US foods, Inc. 
customers and can be obtained by contad;ing the Procurement. ManaQer in our· 
dist~ict of~ice orb~ advi~inq your sales representative. -
You-may con·i;ac-t HAZMAT HOTLIHE at phone # (80C1) 424 - B802. 

* * 
~ 

~ 

f 
~ 

~ 
4 

* 
* 

******~*~********•**•***************•~*~******•*~********~~**•*******~K******M~XK~~ 

rTEtiS SHIPPED: 70 

P~UDUCT rorAL $ 

TAXAI~LE AMOUNT $ . (10 
GEN SALES TAX X 

1460-000 
1470-000 

-604.07 
604.07 

This amount is an estimate at ti~e of shipping prior to any adjustments ~ode ~t delivery: t 

~********f*~*****•********~*******************************************~**~f.~'**~~~ I i 
You agree with respect to any disput.e ~rising out of your pu-,.chase fr-om < 
US fuods: (i) you are-9iving up your right to serve in any representative * 
capacitv.- or to part.ic1pat.e as~a_member of a_cl~ss,_in_any ~aw~u~t; !ii} '.Ol l( ~ 
4lso-aqree, at US-Foods sole oet1on, to $Ub~1t ~o b1nd1ng, 1nd1v1dual . * 
ar-bit:rat:ion of a-11 C'lai111s; fiil > such ar-bitra·tion shal-1 be governed by • . . ~ 
Federal Arbitration Act, 9 U,-S-..C. s, 1 and conducted in acc.:ird.tnce with ·.h , * 
Comme-rcia-1-Rules c.>f-the American Arbitration Associa-t:ion;-and <-iv) eact, 'p ~· ij' 
fees -and costs. ··For- more informat.ion about tht?~fuel surc-hc1r-ge, go to·: !:. 
h,t tps :•//www-:-usfoods, co•/ter.ns/~uelsu,•chartje/Stdnd,udGr idE·!AArealowerAt 1 anti, -h • * • 
t~l - ~ 

000 l "'-o-/JYO:: :).1 > I, 'If(, 
)_ ot,-ITVO= fo Dlf,01 

I oo--r'-1.,0-= lo1•~ 
s=-o o- 7 lf'tl/-:: l/r,>? 

3946.42 

.00 

3946.42 

shal.-1 pay haH -the costs of-arbitration,- ,rnd separately p.iy-its- own attor _ 1'', . 
If vou have an aareemen·trwi·i;h US Foods tliat-expressly addresses the * 
ca·l:cul.!ttion -o~ tfie t1ue1-surchai-ge, please ret°?er· to that- agreel!lent. * 

~******~~*~*~****~***~******************~*~*****~*************************•WK***~*~ ---------··-··------ _._.., -·--

).. 40-1C/lf 'i -;:: / "!,'-(,;J,({ 

--T .he~-=--1. q iµ.. l{ 1-----........ -·----



ACCOllNT INVOICE 
NO. NO. 

INVOICE CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER 
DA TE NO. NUMBER 

SALES S.0-LES 
LDC. REP. 
3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
07/07/24 91221150 1610518 07/09/24 11221140 

Route-: 2574 I 8 ORDER NUMBER: 596899 
E ill ---------·--

SO VJoLLAGE G0MM DEV DISTR 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARii!, FL 

Ship ,.,..--------·-·---· 
TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 

Ta: .3989 EAGLE LANDING P1-U.JY 

ORANGE PARK 
"32065 

FL 

l Ro~:l~\Fo::;• 1:::21 -- .. ·------, 

• 
I 32065 - f ~TLANTA 

30184-8421 
r!A 

At:t:· f CHR lS G0LLE1T·I L ______________ __. 
90~ 291 5600 
·DEPT # ·oo 

ipFrm 5425 S. WI•LLI-AMSON BLVD PORT ORANGE 
tTrms 

____ J L_386 763 1304 -----
FL BhipD: 

Spcial 
.Ins t:r<: 

07/09/24 Page 01 of 02 
DRIVER MOST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES ·i:Trms NE•T 21 DAYS 

;y Qty Sales Product 
le red Shipped Utfit Humber 

Desctip-t-cm Pack Si.:e Labt=l C \Jeigh·t 
[) 

f'r·icing 
Unit 

Unit 
Pt'ice 

Ex-tended 
Pric~ 

------ .. ·-- . --.. .-.. •--·-··- ·-· ·-----·---------

DRY 
"'!-- i CS 4004362 SYRUP, FONTN Lt'lN LI!'IE SPRTE ~ GA SPRIH: 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 
TOTAL DRY PIECES ORDERED: 1 

iOTAL NET urn: 
TOT& GROSS IJGT. 

*** INVOICE SUl1t!ARY *** 
51.49 PIECES ORDERED: 1 
53.40 

PIECES SHIPPED: 

PIECES SHIPPED: 

1 

l 

i~**~~~~*********&***********~*****~**~***~******~***~**~******************~*REM*l~~ 
* Federal Occupation Safe-!:.,; ,.11td Heal·l;h Standards Sec'l:,i('.lll 1 ?10. 12-00 on Hazard * 

COtl\dll.Jf!kation l"equtres m-dnu-t!ac-turers and distributol'S to provide Materi;il * 
Safet.v Data Shee-·l;s. cm non-food products defined to be haiar·dous. P'toduct,s • 

i such ~'!i c•le.aning pt'oduct-s and pe,sticides .are included in the scope OT the * 
S~andard. In compliance with the law. MSDS are available ·to US Foods, Inc. ~ 
custol!let's and c.iii be obtai·ned f:fy contacting the Procurement Manager in our * 
district office or by advising your sales representative. ~ 
You i,,a~~ con·tac-t. HAZMAT HOTLINE a-t. phone ij (800) "124 - 8802. * 

* '*********••***********************************************************************~ 
This amount is an estimate at. time of shipping prior- i:.o af~·i 

cs 115. 9700 $-

HEMS SHIPPED: 1 

ITEMS SHIPPED: 1 

PRODUCT TOTAL l 

TAXABLE AMOUHT 
GEN SALES TAX 

$ 00 
,. 

115.97 

115. 97 

115.97 

00 

arljw;.·l;ments :r~e at d~livery: '$ 115. 97 

- '~ 000 ,,o ~ ,1~-~1 
\~ • ) llB (>'< 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CllSTONER PURCHASE ORDER SALES SALES DATE NO NO. DATE NO. NUMBER LOG. REP. ORDERED 91221150 1610520 07/09/24 11221140 30S5 0832 07/07/24 

Route:2574 / B ORDER NUMBER: 596929 Bill--· Ship . -i7 Rr.mi't: r-·-·---I s0 v,1:LLAGE COMM DEV DIST-R l TRN EAGLE LAND-ING GLF CLB l US Foods, Inc. To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING ni.WY t Yo: 1 
P.O. BOX 198421 ORANGE PARK 

32065 
FL FL 

GA 
ORANGE PARK 
32065 . I ATLANTA 
_90A 291 SoOO i 30384-842 l 
DEPT# 00 386 763 1304 
·------- ----·-·-·--·· _J - ----- ...... _ - ---------·· ________ ,, __ _ 

Att< j cHR rs __ ~OLLETTI 

ipFrm: S42S S. WILLIAl'lSON 
•t·Trm5: 

BLVD PORT ORANGE FL ShipD 07/0Q/24 Page 01 of 02 
Spcia DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHMJGES ·f:i"rms: NET 21 DAYS 

t.y Qty Sa.les Product 
je,ed Shipped llni-t Humber 

Descripton 
Instr 

P~ck Size l..;ttel L 
D 

Weight Pricing 
llnit 

Unit 
Price 

Extended 
Price ·-··------------------ ----- . ..-.... -.. . ._.,.,._ .. _,. --- .. ··-...... _ ... 

ORY 
-+ 1 CS 8625717 LID, CUP SFLE 3.25-S.S Z NON 20/125 EA DART 

TOTAL DRY 

TOTAL NET &JGT: 
TOTAL GROSS IJGT: 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP{N) 

PIECES ORDERED: 1 

i.u INVOICE SUMMARY HH· 
10.25 ~IfCES ORDERED: 1 
12.00 

PIECES SHIPPED. 

f'IECES SHif'PEO: 

t ... 

1 

It******************************~***************************~~*******************-~** 
~ * 
,. Federal 0ccup .. _tian Safety a·nd He.alth Standards. Section 1910 .. 1200 on Ha::ard * 
i. Communication -requires manuf!ac,-t.ur.er.s and distributors t.o pl'ovide Material ~ 
,. Safety D.:1t.a Sheets on non-food products·defined to be harardous. Products * 
i. sL•ch as. deaning produc-1:,s and pesticides are inc-luded in -the scope of the ;. 
it Standard.. In compliance with the law. !'!SOS .are .;1vailable to US Foods, Inc. ;.i 
i; cust.o,aers ,3nd can be obtained by con-tar.ting t.he Procurement Manager in our ·II! 
" district office or_by adv.ising your sales represen.tative.. * 
* You tnav contact HAZNAT HOTLINE at phone It {800'> 424 - 8802. :'! 
It- .a: 
~***********************************~***************~*****************•***********~ 
____ ._., .... __ _,. ________ _ This amount is att estimate at time of shipping prior to ~ny 

-· ·------------- ... ------·-----·--·---·-·-·- ·•'-•-~~ ·--

cs 26.4900 $ 

HEMS SHIPPED: l 

ITEMS SHIPPED. 1 

PRODLIC-T TOTAL$ 

TAXABLE AMOUNT s 
GEN SALES TAX 

00 ., 
"' 

26.4? 

26 49 

26.49 

00 

~ .;it d~livery. $ _____ 26. 49 J 

~ ;J!JJJ-7t/SO-:;J-.fo. <t1 



ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO. NO. 

91221150 1610521 

INVOICE CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER 
DATE NO, Ni.lMBER 

07/09/24 11221140 

SALES SALES 
LOG. REP. 
3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
07/07/24 

Route:2574 / 8 ORDER NLIM.BER: 5969:!e Bill ~--- -·· Ship f;ir.mit~~ -f 80 VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 1 TRN EAG~E LANDING GLF CLB , US Fcads, Inc. 
Tc:: 1 3989 EAGLE LANDING P~,WY To 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKW't' j ) o. 

I 

~ 
P.O. BOX 198421 ORANGE PAR!, FL ORANGE PARK F 1 

32065 32065 ATLANTA G:,. 
904 291 s600 . I 3o3a4-a421 Att: I CHRIS COLLETTI DEPT# 00 l 386 763 1304 

liP-Frm 5425 S WILLIAMSON BLVD PORT ORANGE 
• t· i1"tfl'ii 

FL Sh ip_D: 
Spcial 
Ins tr: 

07/09/24 Page 01 of oe 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES ✓tTrms NET 21 DAYS 

ty Qty ·Sales Product Cescripton 
dered Shipped Unit Number 

Pact.: Size- L<1bel 

FROZEN 
,p 2 CS 7637713 CHICKEN, THDLN BTRD FRITR BEER2/5 LB PATU,; f'i<Ei'I 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP<N) 
TOTAL FROZEN PIECES ORDERED: 2 

TOTAL NET IJGT: 
TOTAL GROSS WGT· 

He INVOICE SUMMliRY **.,. 
20.00 PI£CES OROEREO: 2 
22.00 

PIECES SHIPPED: 

PIECES SHIPPED. 

") ... 

·"I .c 

*******************~**************.,.***"'******ill~;t;i*ll!*****ll**l!*ili:ll****;!if:11********1tl:·:11~-i!.ll 
~ ~ 
* Federal Dccup-iition Sa-fety and Health Standai'ds.. Sectioil 1?10.1200 on 1-l,H.-irJ * 
* Ccn:imvnica-t,ion T"eg1..iires-11am,ractureri; and-di!Stritiutor-s t.o--provide Ma·eerial- 1. 
* Safety-Oata Sheets on- non-food products-defined to be ha-urdous. Pro.ducts » 
i. such as c·leani--ng· products and pestici·des are included in, t.!i;;- scope of~the ., 
* Standard-. - In-complian'"e with the hw. tiSDS are avdilable to US Foods, Inc.. i( * c1..1s-to111ers-a-nd can-be obtained by,cont.act.ing the Procurement. 11anager-in our ii.< 
* distr•i1.;-t of-rice or by ddvising-youi'- sales representative. ~ * You may-contact ·HAZtfAT-HOTl.:-IN£ ~ • ~t phone It (80-0)- 424 - 881)2. * 
~ ' - -~ ~ ~ 

*******************************ill***********~**************~************~~****~~*. 
Thi-s amount-is ,:an l'?stim.ate at time ot'! shipping prier -to ani,-
--~-

C U@i']h~ 
D 

rricinq 
Llni"c 

cs 

iTEMS SHIPPED: 

ITEMS SHIPPED: 

Unit 
Price 

39.9600 

1 

1 

' 

PRODUC'T TOTAL f 

T>HXAT:ILE-Al'!OLIMT ~ 
.-EN SALES TAX 

.00 ., 
"' 

di:?-livery: ~ 

Eictended 
Price 

79.92 

79.92 

79.92 

00 

79 92 

I\ ~"'\I 000 , ,. t.(,, -; { 9. q ')_ 
2.,•{0- / 



us. 
RXm 

ACCOUNT NUMBER INYOfCE NUMBER 

91221150 1720656 

FREIGHT TERMS ORDER NUMBER 

594201 

BUTO 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK. FL 32065 
ATTN: CHRIS COLLETTI 
(000) 000-0000 

SHIPPED FROM: 

SHFPED DATE: 07110/2024 

VENDOR SHIP INVOICE 
INVOICE DATE CUSTOMER NUIIBER 

07/11/2024 11221140 

PAYMENT TERMS ROUTE NUMBER 
NET21 DAYS 0 

SHIPTO 

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF a.B 
3989 EAGLE !ANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, Fl 32065 
Dept.:0 
{904) 291-5600 

PURCHASE ORDER t SALES LOCATION SALES REP 

3056 832 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

DRIVER MUST LEAVE F1NAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES USF~0#837812 

REMITTO 

US Foods, lne. 
P.O. BOX 198421 
ATLANTA, GA 30384-8421 
(386) 783-1304 

.DRIVER NAME: 

DRIVERID: 

ROUTE NUMBER: O 

STOP NUMBER: 0 

INVOICE LINE DETAILS 

Page 1 of2 

DATE ORDERED 

07J05/2024 

I QUANllTY I SALES I PRODUCT !DESCRIPTION 
ORD I SHP UNIT NUMBER 

II.ABEL PACK SIZE I CODE I WEIGHT I PRICING 
UNIT 

UtaT I EXTENDED 
PRICE PRICE 

IDRY 
1 [ CS 19658568 !PLANK. GRIL 6.5X3.SX.25 WOOD [AMER METAL 1oz 

,. 740321080614, FEDEX 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 

STORAGE LOCATION 

DRY 

DELIVERY SUMMARY TOTALS 

TOTAL NET WEIGHT SHIPPED 

TOTAL GROSS Wl!IGHT SHIPPED 

1.10 

1.10 

TOTAL PIECES TOTAL PIECES 
ORDERED SHIPPED 

1 

1 . 

Product Total 

Sales Tax 

PLEASE RI 

1 

1 

TOTAL ITEMS 
SHIPPED 

1 

1 

Rate: 

cs $22.6300 $22.83 

TOTALWBGHT TOTAL EXTENDED 
SHIPPED 

1.10 

1.10 

PRICE 
$22.83 

$22.13 

$22.83 

$0.00 

$22.U 

\tav-

J J.,1.f o-7 l( ro-:..11.<a > 

Page 1 of2 



Iii 
ACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER 

91221150 1720657 

FREIGHT TERMS ORDER NUMBER 

594204 

BILL TO 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 
IATTN: CHRIS COLLETTI 
(000) 000-0000 

SHIPPED FROM: 

SHIPPED DATE: 07/10/2024 

VENDOR SHIP INVOICE 
INVOICE DATE CUSTOMER NUMBER 

07/11/2024 11221140 

PAYMENT TERMS ROUTE NUMBER 

NET21 DAYS 0 

SHIP TO 

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 
Depl:O 
(904) 291-5600 

PURCHASE ORDER t SALES LOCATION SALES REP 

3055 832 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS • 

DRIVER MUST LEAVE RNAL RECEIPT FOR !NV CHANGES USF-P0#837813 

REIITTO ·------

US Foods, Inc. 
P.O. BOX 198421 

' ATLANTA, GA 30384-8421 
(386) 763-1304 

DRIVER NAME: 

DRNERID: 
ROUTE NUMBER: 0 

STOP NUMBER: 0 

INVOICE LINE DETAILS 

Page 1 of2 

DATE ORDERED 

07/05/2024 

I QUANTITY I SALES I PRODUCT IDESCRIPTION 
ORD I SHP UNIT NUMBER 

!LABEL PACK SIZE I CODE I WEGHT I PRICING 
UNIT 

UNIT I EXTENDED 
PRICE PRICE 

IDRY 
2 21 CS 19658568 I PLANK, GRIL 6.5X3.5X.25 WOOD IAMERMETAL 1 DZ cs $22.8300 $45.26 

Shipment Tracking: 740321080831, FEDEX 

STORAGE LOCATION 

DRY 

DELIVERY SUMMARY TOTALS 

TOTAL NET WEIGHT SHIPPED 

TOTAL GROSS WEIGHT SHIPPED 
2.20 

2.20 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 

TOTAL PIECES TOTAL PIECES TOTAL ITEMS TOTAL WEIGHT 
ORDERED SHIPPED SHIPPED SHIPPED 

2 2 1 2.20 

2 2 1 2.20 

INVOICE SUMMARY 

Product Total 

US Foods Direct Ship Saving& 

Sales Tax Rate: 0.00 

PLEASE REMIT THIS AMOUNT BY 08l01rl024 

TOTAL EXTENDED 
PRICE 

$45.26 

$45.26 

$45.26 

-$4.55 CR 

$0.00 

$40.71 

) 'lO-1'{ f()-;. L/Q, 1/ 

Page 1 of2 



ACCOrJNT 1NVOFCE 
NO. NO 

INVOICE CVSfOMER PURCHASE DPff:cH 
DATE NO. NUMBER 

5ALE5 ::-:AL.£'.S '),:-1 :·F.: 

91221150 1749642 07/!2/24 11221140 
~oc RE? ci~~>Ef-lr::;:.i.. 
3Qf;s 0832 0/ 107/f'.tl 

Rirnte: 5327 / 
E,il l ---··-·--·----•--··-•-•s.•-··-----··:;,· .•• , $hip ·-··"-c-.···· .... W•~-----·- •• - - ··~ .• - ·, · I SO V•ILLAGE Cr]~iM DEV Dl.'511~ j TRN EA(}LE LANDING G:U~ CU3 ! 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PI~.L•lY • "T q: I 3989 EAGLE U\NDING Pl-\l,JY i 

ORANGE PARK FL i OP.ANGE PARK FL I 
32065 132065 

- 904. 291 5600. • 
A'tt: j CHA IS COLL.ETTI DEPT ff: 00 ! 

5 ORD.ER !\!'.JMB;P. ... 
ft ~•r~.t 1, I 

1
~ 

I •• ::l Fc,,,1 ~., !nt-
To j 

' 
p ('I n'( 1 9fJI.I-?. 1. 

~Tt AM"!"A 
30:.584-8421 
386 763 f.3("4 

·---.-·- -- -- .-•·· .. --,- ---~ ....... .._ --·~- ·- ~ ... -. ··- J ··-- -··--- ~- .. - -. ... -··•---- ·---···· .... -·-···· - • 

PORT 0RANGE ·"FL Bh i pD: e7 / 1 c / 2(· ,h 1pFrm, 5425- S. l,JILLIAMS0N 
.-,. t·,T.rms.: 

BLVD 
Spci..al DRl\.'ER <·lGEr:-Jut;,T,-,,ns'. ~NEif E1 DAYS 

~ty Qty Sales Product 
rdere<I Shipped Ullit Mumbe.,.. 

D~scr ip GOTI 

••• ------·-·--·-·----------- --. ----·--· .----·--·· ---·--•- - ............. 

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS 
DRY 

lnstr· 
f-'.,c;: Size 

l 1 CS 18S8S95 CLEANER, IJRN ~ BRiJR BREW BRGHT50/ ! OZ 

Ldbel ,., w<?:i.ijtd; Fr,:l(:t.iW 
~) _,/" · -· Oni -t. • 

MONOGF.AHC-F fS 

iJ,,1-c 
Price, 

4-~ 7801) 

S<-1~8':1-~ 

(~A 

f• f 
_ •·~·.; ._;t-·.;Hr\.~,. 

L-.,i,c:.f:ut::i; 
,...ice 

JV'? 43 7.J 0483-CORROSIUE SOLID, N .. D.S. 
~ *lUl1U··•ltll.;tlf****lUl*lt4t'1f***·M >tlt*"l lE~•Jti:t!!~•:ii•i,i~ lf ff !t>t-:!+ll'ltH !:*****~~ lrn'.4:H( ll'l!lOflt*·lfJOhHf lhl·~ lB:'!•¾.;.t-l!-i<llsU• ~~•~JI!~ :I! 'IJ.:'.I:: ll.lf!HI~ )(~ '.4:,:io l' -<1.;:!!;,:'·~-1. 11 '!..-•= •~ ·l ~ l' it;,,.,,: 
TOTAL HAZARDOUS IJE1GHT: 3.13 TOTAL HAZARDOUS f'IECE.S: - l . TOJ:Al H~7.AF-:DOlW CUBi.:• .. 27 
-II J1:i'lt*~*l{;JY1t*lf:llilt•J1,ll liitlt:ll**'HU ltlH ~-lt:il·lf!H•* !HI it'il:ii*-:::l' * \t,i,'i,JE3!.tif·lt~·l!·Jf ~ll *~ Jf;. ll*****·•lrnj·.)!ii!•lf-lf-ll·~-~-.ll il ~ !'-lB .;.JJ~ 0•-~ !I 1t-Ji~ ~ )E., !1;,jcll:,: ;d-"-,;• !U-~·l!.;,I~-); :, :,, ,,: ll -:?! •:~ "-~ ':: )t:'I 

/1 

11 
✓{.). 1. 

it 
/,'/l :~ 
./~ 

~ 
/2 
j 
/#1 
/). .;,~ 
.ti 

1 
✓ 

-/l 
/! 

/ i. 
• -

1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
3 
1 
1 
2 
1 
1 
1 
2 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 

1 
1 
1 

1 
1 
1 

cs 0719427 
EA !OOA381. 
cs 1017425 
cs 1052380 
.cs 120436'1 
cs 132B69,9 
cs 1389113 
cs 3112695 
CS "3554565 
cs 3554649 
cs 5051.368 
cs .5204151 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 

ER 
cs 
EA 

cs 
cs 
cs 

5651351 
6310.7.26 
6345-599 
682387.2 
7008703 
7.802523 
9844416 

019.87~1 
0454210 
1326438 

1328547 
22MSl6 
2326411 

ORY 
LIO, !.:UP 12-20 z PLST wi:n SLOT:I.0.1loo Ef1 
SEASONIMG SAL~, CNSTR SHLF S LB 
SALSA, iHCI( 3 CHNKY l'IILD SHI..F 4/1'38 OZ 
t'lAYmmArsE. ss POUCH S0,0/12. GR 
DRlNK .• U1N LIME PLST BTL LJI-OE 24/20 OZ 
BHORTEJHNG, FRYG SOXBrl LIQ CLR3S LS 
ORHIK, SDDA 61-IGR ALE CANDA !)RY24/f0 DZ 
DRINK, SODA COLA DIET' COKE CAl~24/12 OZ 
OF:lHK, SODA COLA COl(f CLSC CAN24/12 OZ 
DRIN~(, SOC•A DIEl CO!<E ZERO 24/12 OZ 
TORTILLA, CHI? RAU 4 cur TRI 30 LB 
SAUCE., CHS NACHO SBLF STABL 6/1110 CN 
GLOVE. lHN'l'L XL PF CLR AMBDX 10/100 EA 
JUlCE, CF:NB:Y ORNV. 27¼ BAR_P.AC 12/32-0Z 
0£TERGHIT, BI\R GLS MHL BEER- 1.00/. S OZ 
CRACKER, CHS F:NT .BUTR-SNOIJl-1 SQ%/!. 42 uZ 
BAG, T-Si-lI·RT 11. 5X6. SX21 PL 'l'LNlOOO EA 
NAPl<IH, DMNR tJHT 17Xl.7 1 PLY 201;-1so fa\ 
SAUCE, BBQ PLST dUG SHLF STABL4;'.1. GA 

REFfUGERATEO 
CANDL.nrr sum CUP REGES 36 EA • 
f"EPf'ER, BELL Gf<EEN CHOICE FRES5 L:t 

MONtiGP.M 
LAWR"( 'S 
PACE 
HEINZ 
GA TO?A[,F. 
HARVEST iJL 
€AW1DA DP.~ 
CW<E 
C0~!E 
COXE ZERG 
l:A Bl'tD!H T·A 
ROSARH.A 
WtUIGAFWS 
OCEP.r-l3ER~. Y 
O!V£i;:%:'( 
FltlUNt:HH:S 
PRfMf. 
Vl!1LU PLUS 
SiJEET BAB\' 

REESE'S 
?=-·ACKER 
CROSS lJ At.. 'c ONIOH, GRN TRil'ID.ICELS FRESH 2 LB 

READY TO EAT - PlP.ase Refer to RetL•i·n 
SQUASH, YELLOW #1 MECrIUtl FfiESHS LB 
CUCUMBER, LARGE ENGLISH SEEDLE12 EA 
LETTUCE, ICBRG Fii'.ESH r1EF BtJX 24 EA 

Pohc~• "'·•-1·---Jl.., ,,.:.t•: 
H1El-<£R 
Cfi:IJS5 VALY 

L.• 

~ 

£· 

rs 
E~ 
l"C' 
"'-''-' 
r•i::-.,...., 
'CS 
::s 
cs 
1"<: ,.., 
·•r t..:, 
cs 
cs 
c:s 
r•~ .,.., 
r,~ ... -· 
~~ 

cs 
cs 
cs 
r-c-
J_.. 

~A 
cs 
EA 

cs -,-
\.~ 
;"'c, 
'Jw 

,~~7 J';f{;{l 
lf: ?::!◊ii 
se. ~1~0f..i 
,i,-7 2SO<;< 
~ :1' 9f1VO 
~G -Si.◊O 
Jg 3f.'(lii 
jS~ - ,2S'_(i/'~ 
H:! 2,,1{1~ 
1.8.2~0◊ 
::Z1. r. O(~ 
BS\, J •,.0(: 
,}' ()600 
:: ,1 a2.ov 
-:!'?. ip,:oo 
22.. £~:.:()(; 

":i;e•, 4600 
S3 't~OJ 
Sl.S?OO 

2·, ... :'.~00 
15. 3fl()() 

~, 8:·:0(} 

1.3 t ~:.;c,o 
17 i :'.1(>C· 
S 1 '-' -~ . .-:· 0(! 

.; 

~ 

?7. 35V 
1i.i. 13 
-5.R.30 
'1 i' 2~ 
:'.~. ?-B 
;•1 S.3 
l8. 39 
.( \""'I. ,:..-

~~--· ,:.. i" 
h-.. ;3 
11:> '),:;_, 

2f.H 
~s·. 1-1 
44. 12✓ 
..,,; '~ ~, 
~- I •~ ,:._. 

33. ;~9 
'":'"f ?""4 I 

~~ .. 4. I 
.-,;C.•. ,1.6✓ . 
s::...14V I 
•''"C -- " :r . '""J ," 

:::~· ... ?2 
JS 38 
: . n: 

·J. '~ r: ;.~ 



ACCOUNT 
NO. 

91221 J. so 
PNOICE 

NO. 
1749f,4E: 

INVO!CT:: CUSTOMER 
DATJ:: NO. 

07/12/24 1122114~ 

Raute:5327 I 5 

PURCHAS~ ORD~R 
NWMOEP 

' - -SO VILLAGE COMM DEV ·DISTR Bill~ - ----- --- 1 
To· ~989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY I sh i~

1 
,TRI\! EAGLE.lJiNDI-N; GLi;-c~E-1 

To: 
1
3989 EAGLE LANDtNG PKWY j 

f(-0,r:·it ! 
j 

l ,;; .. l 
I ORANGE PARK FL '1 

32065 J 

Att: CHRIS COLLETTI I 
2065 
04 291 5600 
EPT # 00 I 

~J.i'\t_!~S 
L0C 
:so:~s 

~i:!~L.F:S 
i~ l;f-'. 
{')3~(2 

:;,; :r: 
Dl:;r{).ERED 
::tl :1r,: /'2A-.. 

tJI~DEF~ ,\!U,·m .::R : 5-~-~.:i8'7lJ 

~Js l7 o :i d s } : t"; t . 

? U.. BOX 19~~421 

XTL.Al'1T A 
30384-B4c:1 
:18-b 7l;:-! l 'JCjLt 

.... .,, 
,,., .. 1 

:r; i l1F°'i'm: 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
-;-• t: 'rrms-: 

~

RANGE PAR!,'.. F.L J 
·-··♦ - ·-·- .. -

POP.T Qf/ANGE FL Sfl i pl): 07 / 12t.::-":- :' .;:,;-;;:. 02 ,.:. {' c,;. 
Spc ial DR iVER MU3'i· i.f,'-l'VE i- :U•!P.L ?<"..t..-=:-~E-lPT fGK ii\/,,.' CHANG::. 'f.,t'·T't-ms: NET 21 DAYS 

ih.y Qty 5a1es Produe:-t 
rderad Shipped Unit Number 

De-script.on 
In5t-r: 

Pack Size Label 

---- .. ·····-------·---- - -···-- - __ _............ _____ _ 

I._ 1 
;1 1 

/l - 1 
/3 3 

Jt 3 
1 

/'· 1 
/l. 1 

• 1 .. 
./1 1 
✓-~ 2 
~ s 
/·l 1 
-;.,1 1 

/.. 
i. l 

/i 1 

/, i 1-1/-,,. 1 v'1- -1 

/i. - 1 . 
/1 1 

✓ k. ~ 
\ /~· -1-
h 
.. 

9f 1 
1 

1/l :l 
t 

~ 5 
r? 3 
-✓~ 1 

---~---
1 

cs 23313~3 
-EA 2348936 

cs 26'79634 
cs- 272-1-1·73 
cs 2725711 
cs 3340510 
cs 428-4530 

~cs 4326690 
EA 4332011 

-
cs 466·7994 
cs 53264-1-8 
cs 5327275 
cs 6213391 
cs 7060429 
cs 7331499 
EA- 733161.4 

-
cs 8343956 cs 8350258 -cs 91-24520 

·CS l47!:i'608 
cs 2-1·22328 

·CS 2883·1·30 cs 3200-1-45 
cs 4072-77.3 cs 4358495 
cs 5915319 
cs 6252191 
cs 6553758 
cs 7637713 
C~ .... 9205147 
cs 9332651 

TOt'!Aro, SX6 iU GRO RHO BUU< 25 LB 
CARROT., STICK 3 3/4" FRESH S LB 

efi'.OSS VAL'( 
CROS5 WsLY 

READY TO EAT - Please Refer·ta Return 
ZLICCIHNi, GF:EE:.N ill MEDIUM r-.RESS lH 
CHICKEN, W1NG 1&2JT JMB RAW 4/10 LB 

PolicY, 
,··ACl<rn 
PATUXENT 
PATUXEtH 
Gl.:rMJ FRMS 
F'ACl-<ER 
GROSS \.iAl.Y' 
CROSS W,l Y 

CHICKEN, [iRST SNGL 6 Z BNLS 4/5 U1 
CHEESE·, AtlER St.CO 120 CT fff 4/5 LB 
PEPPER, BELL RED CHO FRESH REFS LB 
ONION, r;EO JMB FRESH REF BA13 25 l:i1 
CABBAf:iE, RED 31-iRD 118" Pitf.l Pl<5 Ur 
REAOY TO E-A:T - Please Rei;er to RetL•r,n 
LIME, tt1 GRO 48 CT REF 200 SZ 48 EA 
LE-TTUCE·, RMN FRESH REF ;!4 EA 
BEEF, PTY GRMO 80/20 J:t RND 20/8 OZ 
DRES5UiG, CSR CRMY SPCL F'LST 4/1 GA 
SOUR CREAM, CLTO AtL MTRL TUB 4/S LB 
MUSHROOM, MEO tU GRD BOX FRESHl-.0 L~B. 
CELERY. STICK 4" FRESH REF - - 415 LB 
READY TO EAT - P-lease Re.fer to Ret\.•rn 
POTATO, OCD S/8w S!<NLS -Bl.MCHD 2/fO LB 
Mll=K, YHL PSTRO RBST FREE u -i/1 GA
DRES!H'.NG, RANCH HMS'TY f'LST ,JAR4r'1 GA 
READY TO EAT- - Please Re-Fer to Return 

FoHcX 
,.,ROSS \JAl. Y 
CROSS lJ 1; \. Y 
CTLMr! SLCf 
KEH-'S 
t•~ISY 
C:R0SS VAlii' 
CROSS \/ALV 

Po-lie~, 
CROSS i.'ALY 
G!:.HVY FRr.'.-i 
KEM'S 

F'olit:v 

,FROZEN -
BREAD, FU.1T ~Xl-3" OVPiL Bl<D f.;-ZN36/3. 61 OZ 
BEEF, STK TBO TP CC HB4B 6lJZA24/6 OZA· 
CS: 0001 9. 1 9 LBS 
POTATO, FF SC 3/8" EHRA CRSF'Y6-/5 1.:B 
SAU10H, ArlNTC b Z PTN PRO :JD 1'0 LJl 
SHRHiP, BROD RAU 54 CT OVH - 4/2.5 i.=B 
BAEOM, PORI< 18-22C SLC LAID 2015 LR 
APPE-TIZER> CHS non. 8h:DD 6/2 l:.B 
POHIT-0, MBHO Sl<ON REC< EiOIL HI 6/4 LB 
ROLL, KSR I.IHT 4.5" SLCO BKD 6/8/3.S Ol 
CHICKF.:N, THDLN BTRO FRrTR BEER2/S LP.· 
BEEF, PTl' GRNO 7Si25 3: l HMS.T'!'.60/,5. ~,3 1jl 
APPETIZER, CORH SUT BTRD NIJfH o/2 LB 

STONEFI~~-
srnc~: 't-;i r;..s 

MOi<!Ar~GH 
Hi;F:t<DK [-tr.,",< 
MRS fRIOA'f 
PATUXENT 
LAliB IJESHl 
LAMBSUf'REM 
ROTELU1 
PATUX PREM 
Tifi'TSJY THD 
MOLL fi;·, l( H 

{ tii:;rnbt 
!) 

~! 

!-: 

p. 

'~· 'ii 

r=·r·,:i.c-in•J 
Ur,it. 

cs 
EA 

cs 
;::.C" ~..., 
cs 
«:s .. ,.. ~.o 
cs 
~A 
'\-.C 

cs .... ~ 
'Jv 
r•r. 
y.:_\ 

-cs 
£5 
CA 

r,s 
GB 
c·s 

Cf:· 
LB 

es 
cs 
GS 
cs 
:s 
C:~ 
;;s ,-,.. 
~ ..... -::. 
IJ.) 
re 
.... J 

Unit 
P<· ir: ~· 

.:..I:. l)I){.'<(; 

?. B2G~l 

l -~ 4~(J0 
128. 860.0 

7? 3f.OO 
:.8. 41'00 
.n. 3t'.·OO 
38-060\J 

8. 2"'!60 

::r;. 8N}\) 
Jl 2SO(i 
.~ ,~ . ~ ?Ci'() 
5.:i. a.!100 
22. 1 roo ~s :z400 

..;._ r\lftAr. .. ,;.-.\.-,..,· 

1·~ 1)"'0!"1 
~-~ ·1· ·;, :-. n :~ 
<. • - ._\l 
~!..-.OE:00 

"i..l !•~Or.: 
:ii L--OG 

S.v. SO<:•Q 
:·~ : . . 72~0/\ 
63 "?101) 
:, .. ; 3J 00 
r->=>. 3~G.V 
s-3. 6:-or-
31 7500 
:'.'1 960·' 
f.S. O(·0•:; 
:zt. 2::~u,~ 

t id .. f•r-ced 
?r- t-:.~ 

-~J:I. 1)0 
? 81 

H.44 
;86.58 
•")·-:-~: {\Q 
I,,. ...... It"~,. 

~e. 47 
1)) ~(. ... '"'--
3tL 06-

rJ- ~.A 
·-· ♦ G.."""; 

20. ~~'. 
62 so 

..,~o -:i:-=: 
~s,½: 84 

3?. 11 
";t; •) • 

1. ..... L,~ 

r-. :r~-

:t~.S7 
'2'?.1.4 
!~,~~ OB 

27 ;:-,:-; 
Hl -:,-

.!~.! sv 
,,:.?3 
w.n 
,:-:··.- ..,.. 
.• , .. , . \J .J. 

.:.::;. 32 
SJ lr3 

"•)8 /5 
11" 8'; 
s::. ~)() 
~f1 .. 2.3 



ACCOUNT fNV□ rc:E I"JVQ ICE CUSTOMER 
NO NO. DATE i'cO. 

912'211. so 1. 749642 07/12/24 1122114~ 

PURCHASE ORDE~ 
NvMBEi~ 

S.~f-ES 
L._QC. 
3o·ss 

SP!..ES 
;;EF. 
C:ff!-2 

O~T£ 
GRD~~ED 
07107/Z~ 

Routi::5'327 / 5 ORDER N!Jr"!E::'.R: ~9U;-<?f.-, 
13 il 1 r------------ ---
To 

Att·: 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DIST!~ 
3989 EAGl=E bAND•iNG PKWY 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

CHR·I-S COLLE:Y-T·I 

FG 

Sh :.pi---- -------•-·-
TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB I_ 

To,: 3989 EAGt.£ LANDING ·Pl',l-iY ! 
ORANGE PARK 

90. 4 291 5. 600 
·DEPT # 00 

FL I 

I 

R~1~i ·t 
I --;·,). i 

I 
I 
i 

S 'Fo-.id~, 1 r-1 C 

n BOX 1 QR£l 2 l 

.C-,TI.ANTA 
303.84 -84-ci-~1 
12.~ 763 1 :m-~ 

-7 

.CTI.'\ 

'ib l pFr-m • 5425 S. W·I·LLIAMSON BLVD 
:-rt Tr-ms: 

l
-32065 

·,;:_--:------~ . 
FL Sh 1 t1D • 07 /l 2.' 2--! f\.H; ,; ':3 :i ·f • ;.:.~-

'1,,t·Trms. NE=f-21 DAYS 

PORT ORANGE 
Spc ~al DRlVE~ ~U3T LEAV~ ~INAL ~ECE1?T {Qri 1NV CH~~~: 
Instr: 

Gtv - Qty -Sales Product 
rd~red S~ipped Unit Humber 

Oo?s1· rip:t-.on F!dck Size Lat-1;:-:i 

------------------ ------ ~·-·•--•-.....--- ·---- - - -·- -....-- --

TOTAL-DRY 
TOTAL REFRIGERATED 
TOTAL· FROZEM 

TOTAL NET UGT: 
TOTAL GROSS IJGT: 

STORAGE L0CAT!0M RECAP(tt> 

PlF..CfS ORDERED: 
Pit::CES OROEREfr 
P'lECES ORDERED: 

*** INVOICE SUMMARY ~** 

2-'! 
34 
22 

l 468. 08 PIECES ORDEf.:EO: SO 
1599.93 

PH:CES ~Hlf•PE!}· 
PI ECF.S SHIP.f'EO; 
PIECES SHIPPED. 

PIECES SHIPPED. 

2.!l 
34 
22 

8V 

C 
D 

****~****~*~********************~!t****lf lH~-)1~~ ►• ·lf !O·:♦ !I ****,-* lt***lfit{" Ir***~ *'l:;l!·:-t~!l~-l!-X ~'-'·~:"!'!WA * • . ij 

* Feder-..1 0c-c•Joation Safet:y .?nd Hea·l'th St,.rnd·.ai-ds. Section 191.0.1200 on Ha:::ard ~ 
"' Commun ic at.ion requir·es- 111ariufac-turer s aml dis·t.r ibu·l;ol's ·to p-r oY.ide Mater.ia 1 ;.. 
* Safety Data Sheets-on non-food prodw:ts defined to be hazardous. Product-; ·~ * such as cleaning prodl;c-t.s and pes•t;i.c-jde!:> are iric-luded in t,he scope of t.ht' - -i.: * Standar1k In compliance with-the !.,rn: MSOS ne- av~il.;ible to !JS Foods, In<.:. ~ 
!f cu~toaie1·s ,rnd car. be obtai-M:d by c,:rntacting th~ Pr-oct1re-R1er1t l'l,rnager in our 1i * district office or by-advising vour s~·les- i-epresent-:itive. )I 

* You m!iy con-tac-·t HAZliA1 HOTl:lNE • at i:inone ti moo> 424 - 6802. ~ 
* - ~ 
*~*:H,*)( lt-lt******lt3f3BOBB!*-il ***** ~***,: ~)( X i<.l-* ji 3t .itMil ~11 ll M !t><ft*·~-;.~;,; !BiiH.-K:it )H( ,tlt>t Hi~'**• ;l· .. 0:>1 :ti :t )F;,: 

l..it:'HJh • F;· :i C j J,lj 
Un i.t. 

'rr ·'18 '~H.,P!"ED 
I• .... \,. ;:;_,-:.;.._E~ 

-1 ul,=, ~..-.H·'t' t.•: 
1TH1$ SHJ·f'PEf..l: 

11fii~ .. SHir'·PEt)~ 

Uni-i: 
~-.. i~;~ 

20 
25 
J'2 

";J/ 

FRGDuc:i lOTML ~ 

·r ~Xt':itiLi..: ,\t.r.H.llH 
13i;•1 SM ES T~il'. • ... ,, 

\. ,., 

This ~~aunt ts dn es~i~ate dt tim~ of shippiug prior to anv adJu~tffienta ~¾de dt 6ali~er,: ~ 
• ·------- ,,l...,.--·------------· --····•-··-··· 

~ 

l::t t.f:c'ndeti 
?;' i•:e-

77~ t!~J 
::.473 8£: 
n.2:-: 48 

J3-t::::; 2A! 

·~ 

337~ .. 2.i 



ACCOUl'-lT INVOICE INVOICT: CUS"TOMER fl'l.JRCHASE m,r,t:+! 
NO. NO. DATE NO. NiJMl3:ER 

9122\150 1749642 07/12/24 11221140 

Route:5327 / S 

sr,,_F·:> 
d}C. 
3055 

c;.-.11:!..ES 
0 ;::: f:: 

:) ... p 

':1•\'~F 
i:,F JE;.:(El: 
('710-.t/?.": 

OR DER l\!1JMP. ER : Yt-~,896 
Bill 

To; 
SO.VILLAGE COMM-DEV DISTRl Ship TP.N EAGLE LAr-iDING GLtct..11 f{:;;mitr··:::;:tFo;ch, !nr. 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKW'-f To: 3989 EAGLE LANDIJ--lC.! F'~"WY To· 

1

• 

? Cl. BOX 1°8.q2t 
ORANGE PARK rL ORANGE-PARK FL j ~· 
32065 l3206s r ~rLANTA !!J.\ 

904 291 5600 ' ]8384-8421 
Att: I____GHR•I-s coLLE·TTI ______ j ~EPT # o~-----·---------------J L?:~~:_ . .:.:12-.:.!o:. __________________ J 

;11itJFrm:- S4eS s~ WILLI·AMS0N BLVD P0R·T 0RANGE· FL. Shi·pD: C7/·::2/2",, . P:.,~"r ().q. r.·1' C•.!!. 
"rf.Trms: - Spci.al DR:l'Vl::R MV2ri" 1..EA',.tf FINAL RI;~E1F"i" F;JH H~V CH/.f~~:::: 
'r 1 tTrms: NET 2·1 DAYS tns t-r • 
Qtv Qty Sales f'r·oduct Descriptor, Pad Size 
rdered Shipped-Unit Humber 

Lai.)"'1 
,.. .... 
e 

---· - --·------ ·- -

****~***********************~*****~**~**~******f***~*~********~~****➔.r.****~¥****~Y.~~ * You agree with respect to any di.:iswte arising out of your purchas~ ·from ·~ 
~ US Fo~ds: (i) you ar~ givi-ng up your· right to se!'ve ;n any repr·e;enta~~ve f>'.· 

• capacity, or to part1c1pate as a member of a class, 1n any lawsuit; (11> vou ~ 
• also agree,-at ·US Foods sole option, to submit to binding, individual * 
-:.E1arb,Hration_of ap claia,s; <i:ii}-such .arbitration sh~H 6e gp·,..erned_by the ~ * Federal Arb1trat1on Act~--9 U.S.C. s.1 and conducted in accord~nce w1th th~ ~ 
·lf Coa1merci<1l Rules of the American Arbitration Associ.ation; and <iv) ~;H:h pdd~\' * * shell pay half the costs '?f al'hHt:-.ation, and sejl-aratel~• pay its cun aHor·ne!/S' ~ 
* fees and cost,s. For mor·e :infor.mi'ftlofl .;bout the fuel sur·ch,nge,, go to; Ii 
* https • l✓/www. usfoods. ~om/terms/fuel surr.:harge/StilrtdardGr idEIAAre.!lowerAt lant i<: .. h ,◄ 
* tml * If you have an agree111ent wi·th US Foods that exoresslv .ad<:lr~sses the * cal.culati.on of' the fluel surch,u•ge, ~leas£- r-efer to t~a;~ agr·e£:1tent. 
*M********************************~*********************M*****~**~~***~**~•~•*•~ 

·lf il••lflHOt************·lf*********** lt·.♦!tlt***ll':lt******)+* ** ·:t***********~ **~***;.**;, !t~ ,t '-:'<:, lt'l'/i/1-
* Cert. ~ FL 227 SS 
: g~ellstock shipped in conveyance pre-chilled at/ belo~ 45F a~bient air te~ . 

****************************************~~*******'***~***********~***~**~~***~•**Kd 
*********~*******~**~***************~****************************~***~*~****l!**~*•I * USDA Hational Or9anic Progra~ Indicators: ~ * ~-100¾ Organic ► 
* = Organic * * = l'!at:le wHh organic ingredient(~> !'-
*~*******"'*******!t*******ll-**"***~*1•¾ Y,;~~ lt!t!t·lf:'Ht*~-* 'i lt*-11*** ll .tlliti+-lf'i<*'.t**lf;: JPJ:t :HUI,: X ~ ~:'-t ~;o: ~~ 

'If:'! llt-iEJ:i<·!tll*!it**lBtit~*~**• lf~!t•Jt,tlf*:lt;(* lUtlfilt* JUOOI lOh'!::!lHtlt lt lElht*~;,:-;o ;:lf•);:ii it*:I! lt;.!HB,'.ll'::* ~,o; ,;~i. iE,:·~ *"' 1, A ..1 * The oe-l'i·shable agri-cul-tul'al comaodiffie~ li.:;;ted c,n thi.s invoice at'e 50lt:I r: 
* subj~Ct to th~ statutory trust authorized by section SCc> of the Peris~able ~ 
* A9r1e:1Jltura-l Coftl111odities Act, 1930(7 U.S.C 499e(ci). T:he seller of thes<? * 
* commodities .re·t.ains a ·t.rust claiic over tt,ese co1ir1ioditie~, all inven·tories ~.f: " 
ll- ~ood or other products derived ¥'\--ot; these comt11oditi'i's, and ~nv-·rec.e:i.v<Jbles or 4 

K .procee_ds fr9m the s_ale of these coi:imodit].es untii full p_~ymenl; is recei..·eci. ;; 
*~*'lt*.iifitlf***·lt***it*H******•***************~*'illl~*\Hllf***"f:'tlt***ff*****"'li!*lt'l•MM!l\·:~·.t*:!*+:11➔:,,._ 

.. _ .. , --·-•---••_- ... --~----•••-••••---.------·-,--- --,-U,-••-• ... ·--••" O • •-••-"'•-• ..... ,_ •r•• 

Uc', ~ti i-'1.i..::i1,i;; 
Hnit 

Unit. 
f•rice 

Ei; t.e-i,dc-d 
Pr i,::>? 

~, 1'>lf O~- '3N_,,,o'{ 
I 

O O 
- 7 Ltc;o-:. I ,~.~I 

;. 'i,O -1L{L/'F' '"f(.?-l 

r,tvl~ 
37 7-s')-1--



us. 
RXll5 

CREDIT MEMO 
Page 1 of1 

ACCOUNT NUMBER CREDIT MEMO NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER ORDER NUMBER PURCHASE ORDER# SALES LOCATION SALES REP 

91221150 2984336 1510883 597107 3055 832 

CUSTOMER NUMBER CREDIT MEMO DATE INVOICE DATE ORDER DATE SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

11221140 2024/07/08 07/05/2024 07/08/2024 

BILL TO SHIP TO REMrTTO 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB US Foods, Inc. 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY P.O. BOX 198421 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 ATtANTA, GA 30384-8421 
ATTN: Chrfs Conetti Dept.: 0 (388) 763-1304 
(000) 000-0000 (904) 291-5600 

IMPORTANT NOTICE 
THE PRICE SHOWN ON YOUR INVOICE MAY NOT BE NET OF ALL DISCOUNTS, ALLOWANCES AND INCENTIVES. ANYINCENTIVE, DISCOUNT OR AU.OWANCE PROVIDED IS PROVIDED-AS A 
DISCOUNT WHICH MAY SUBJECT YOU TO REPORTING AND/OR DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS UNDER APPLICABLE FEDERAL OR STATE LAW. 

INVOICE LINE DETAILS 
QUANTITY I SALES I PRODUCT !DESCRIPTION 

UNIT NUMBER 
!LABEL !CREDIT TYPE 

DRY 
.1 I cs 18600645 CUP, PET PLST 12 Z CLO IDART 

CLR 
!Order Entry Error 

INVOICE SUMMARY 

PACKSIZEf CODE] WEIGHT I PRICING I UNIT I EXTENDED 
UNIT PRICE PRICE 

20/50 EA 

Product Total 

Sales Tax 

~ 
'~? 

cs $59~941 

Rate: 

-($59.94) 

-$59.94 CR 

$0.00 

451.94 CR 

-;iqo--,<1'>c/:: ~-7~) 

Page 1 of 1 



Invoice 

SOUTH VII_LAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT OBA EAGLE LANDING 
GOLF CLUB 
3959 EAGLE U1NDING PARKWAY 
ORANGE PARK FL 35065 

Ship-to addresu 

SH!PTO 

Invoice ffo. 
0Jstorr.er N,,. 
Doc;. data 
01Je oa~o 
Pag,;i 

C•; s~on,cr ref. 

468665 
ELG002 

5,24/2024 
7,24/2:024 
1 :,f 1 

3989 EAGLE LANJING PAHV.WAY 
ORANGE PARK FL 35065 

[ 

P:~ : ~ payroenlA,!Ql • ---·-1 
06'2-li2024 11,!i53 00 

07,2412024 11 553.CO 

·-------- -~---···-
Item na. 1-.•m narne O!t. U◊M P..lc;:e 

BK230005P90 BK LB 23-Cl·S 33 P90 33 NK GR~EN :i3 EW 'i6.00 rn ,,396.C0 

SPREAD002 SPR'=ADII\IG 110.00 A,:RE 0.00 

BG14.54.5DBBIOROYALE RG 50 LB "4.5-4.5·8 BIC· ROYAI.E 20.00 BG 38.50 

1200-000 

1% MONT~LY FINANCE CHARGES ARF. AC·OE() AFTER rt-iE DUc DA"!'F. PLIJS ANY CO~LECTiON C(rf,TS INCLUC>ING Atf.' Al TOR.'IIEY F·l:ES A/\D 
ATTORNEY EXPENSES. ALL ~ET\JRNEO ITEMS ARE SUBJECT TO A 25% ~ES'TOCl(l~JG '=£:r:. s110:~·-AGE 1:llJSi BE No·;Ec; uN OE~l\'ERY SL,r. 

THANK \'OU FOR YOuR OR!)Ef·!! 

Tot11t 

22,336.·'.l0 

0.00 

770.00 

------------···---
Sublotal 

23,106.00 

Tm: 

O.JO 
Appliec

Balance 

Remit T;i:V~re1,ns T,11: Products - UJ62 H gnway 90 - l.onit:, • SC - 295~8 - Te!: 643-399-€-7 11 Web: w,vw.·1e•-9e•1s.r.orn 

Total 

23 1 J6.C.0 

o.co 
$23,106 ,(iO 



ciMM REnIT PATftEMT TO: 
CHiTAS CORP 

VIBI I PAY YB81 IILLS ONLilfEllSTDftER ~C/BRLIHG t33-291-0514 
llUltcINTAS. COMfi'A~CDUNT C'IJITAS rttx t 'l'Ot-741-6116 

P.O. ODX 1B0910 
READY FOR THE WORKDAr CINCI!OIMI, illl 4~26:l-0910 PAYftEIIT IIIQURY 904-741-4525 

INVOICE 
SHIP Tl: EAGLt LAHDIHG &Dlf CLUB 

3989 EAGLE LAHOUI& P}!UY 
DR~MGE PARM, FL ~2065-2641 

Bill Tl: EAGLE LAHOIHG GOLf CLUO 
3989 [AGLE LAHOIHC PKUV 
DRA*G[ F~RK, fl 3,065~2641 

IIIVIIICC I 
1RUDIC£ OATE 

SOLi TO I 
PATH I 
PAYll£11f TERftS 
SORT I 
Cllllts ROUTE 

·----- --------- ... ·------___ ,.._ -------
:ffPl/lltlCt tlATCllll DHCRJPTIOM 

-----------------·------· 4----

_____ .__ ·-·- - ----
:<2002~ 
X2700 
:i::noo 
X27026 
:<27017 
imm 
:<2871 
)16680 

X9110 
X?ZB 

~1& HROwKO U~T LRG-
JlRRY TOWEL - UHlll 
TfflRY TOUEL - UHIT[-
SIG AIR sue 
src TP.ASttCaH 03P ALU-
BIB APRDH-BLACK-
(1):0 APf:Bll-[tlACI<-

OISP URINAL nAT SVC 
JP.T TfiIL(T TISSUE R£fILI-
S»HIS SCP.Ef.H SERUICt 

Sf.RUIC£ CllARGE 

SUBTOTAL 
SALES TAX 
IDAL USO 

SIJ[HOTflL 

1460-000 -200 
14 70-000 200 

-t/-z, f y IDll ADJUST. 

rAX ADJUST. 

IIU TOTAL 

\ 

sw{to 
t..40 • it.f'f O .,. L· of~ 3Z 
t.oo- 7lf4o~ 100.c,-0 

(pOO- 1'-t'-tO- l-00. a-0 

l 

l 

ra:a [XCH 

01 r 
01 f 
Ol r 
01 f 
01 r 
01 F 
01 r 
01 F 
01 f 

01 F 

'1199707953 
07/23/202~ 

223~0656 
,'238S762 
MET 10 ED" 
0280000336t 
53 I OAY 2 / STDP 010 

tfY UNIT PUC£ UH~JAL Ut~ 

18 ~ 520 ~i V 
no u. 202 64. M ~-
~2 o.io1 
21 3. 867 
24 1.1~0 
60 0.444 
1 ,.261 
'I 2. 380 

?.◄ 4.760 

'I 2. 380 

19.21 N 
81.21 y 

2e.~i '( 

26.M 'f 

9.26 II 
21. 42 Y 

114. 24 'f 

.21. 42 Y 
l~~7. 98 

7. 08 V 

SbS. 06 
40.24 

~ 

FOR All HDH-PAYMEHl RELATEO COF.RtSPOHDtHCE: CIHTAS CDRPDRATIDH 10280; 1595 TRAMSPDRT Cl., I JACKSUMOillE, FL 32218 
Fage 1 of 1 



[2I 
CUTTER&BUCK.. 

cutter & Buck 
Renton, WA 

Phone: 
Fax: 
Internet: 

(206} 622-4191 
(206) 448-3458 
www .cutterbuck.com 

BIii To: Customer# 0001013241 Ship To: Eagle Landing Golf Club 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
Orange Park, FL, 32065-2641 
us 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
Orange Park, FL, 32065-2641 

Send Payment To: 
CUTTER & BUCK 
POBox34855 
Seattle, WA 98124-1855 

Total Due: $290.44 

!Amount Paid: 

Invoice 

0097823409 

07/11/2024 

Pleau Submit This Stub with Payment 

0097823409 J~ 07/11/2024 

--
6888970 L 0001013241 Net due In 30 days 

Item Material Description 

100 LQK00063DB Spin Lady Pique Polo 
XS2 S4 M2 XL2 

);103s: EAa[el.ANDtNG _______ _ 

200
1
MCK00117DLN Advantage Tri-Blend Space Dye Polo 

,XXXL 1 
~1038: EAGLE LANDING 

300 MCK01278FRNV Pike Print Magnolia Stretch Polo 
lXXXL 1 

1038:-EAGLE LANDING 

400 MCK01305TBL Pike Eco Tonal Geo Print Recycle 

1038:EAGLE LANDING 

500 MQK00023BRD Ice Pique Polo 
M2 XL2 XXL2 

1038:EAGL~IANDING - ··-. -· - ·-· ·--- -------• 

Total Quantity 

Shipping Point 

Shipped Via 

~ r"-✓h,1~,J--
19 

2,,{1. 71 ID • Seattle, WA 

UPS GRNO PREPAID fz,9o. 'It/ 
No. of Container 

Weight 

1 

9.62 

0088436429 

08/10/2024 1013241 ] 

Quantity Unit Amount 
Price 

10 $10.45 $104.50 

1 $26.35 $26.35 

1 $29.75 $29.75 

$29.75 $29.75 

1:

2

:1 
$73.50 

--· 
·-- ------

Subtotal $263.85 

Shipping Charge 

s::~5: Tax 

Total $290.44 
-------

Please detach remittance stub and send with payment to Cutter & Buck, PO Box 34855, Seattle, Page 1 of 2 
WA 98124-1855. For Tenns and Conditions see https:/lwww.cbcornorate.comjs_haredl.TC..Q.df 



Darling Ingredients Inc. 
11313 SE 52ND AVE 
STARKE FL 32091 

JULY 09, 2024 

Account208612 
Page 1 / 1 

DARLING 
INGREDIENTS INC. 

>N CHEC.n..:-P.t..EASE· INCLUDE ACCOUNT NUMBER ON CHECKS ANO OTHER DOCUMENTS 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

ATTN: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 

Account#: 208612 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
080-001 

• 1 ..... ,- .... .,·According·to our records we have not received payment for the following invoice(s). 
I I 

13409272 •• ~ • 
service rf oa 

410.00, _. 

• ,·. r. • Please ensure that payment of $4113-JW reaches us by 07/23/2024. Past due invoices may-have late 
1 ., ~r. ' ;, .charges added to the balance due.Cl:lfrpayment has been made In the last 7 days, please disregard 
;or,c-. .:.r:-u• thisnotice.::. Should you need td•spmtk(with us concerning your balance, please call 904-964-8083. 

To.pay)by-credlttar.d,'vlslt httos:f/Pi:'m)ydartjngbjll.oom or call 855-206-2828. Please have this 
document and your credit card ready. 

Thank you for your prompt payment to the address below: 

Darting Ingredients Inc. 
PO BOX 554885 
DETROIT Ml 48255-4885 

-
D.t\R PRO 

SOLUTIONS 

,,, 
. ' -----

1 "'--- • 
.. _,J • 

. .. 



GT GOLF. 
SUPPLY CO 

Invoice #INV422726 

Date: 4/30/2024 
Due Date: 6/29/2024 
Terms: ~ 30 - Net 60 
Tracking#: 9434611206210176822948 
Sales Rep: 70 Chris Orphey 
Customer ID: 8422 

BIii To: 
-ATTN: GOLF SHOP.,.. 
Eagle Landing Golf Club 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 
United States 

Item Description 

19006 Grip Tape Roll 2" x 36 Yards 

Subtotal 

Shipping Cost (SHGrouno S) 

Tax Total 

Total 

f'ayments/Credlts 

Balance Due 

Sales Order#S0317978 

Total 
USD 52.97 

Ship To: 
..,_ATTN: GOLF SHOPH* 
Eagle Landing Golf Oub 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Paric FL 32065 
United States 

.. 

"Questions about this Invoice? Contact Accounting Dept.,. 
Email: ar@lggolf.com 
Phone: 800-757-7453 (Option 2) 
Order and Pay BIiis 2417 on WNW ggolf com 

Remit To: GT Golf Supply Co 
981 Park Center Drive 

Vista, CA 92081 
Phone: 800-757-7453 

PO #grip tape 

■ 
P,!lY with th~· R_c;ode, or dick 
t11~ ~Wr- Y911 can c)ISO 
copy e n o d1pboard. 
Order Notes: 

Qty Qty 

Ship 8/0 

3 0 

Payment Link 

11rlte 

15.99 

TotalA_mt 

47.97 

47.97 

5.00 

0.00 

USD52.97 

•USD$0.00 

USD$52.97 

To access secure payment options at 
any time, click this secure ljnk_ You 
can also copy the link to clipboard. 

GT Golf Supply Co, 981 Park Centt1 Orive, Vlsu CA 92081, United St.tes, Employer Identification Number (EIN~ 81-2079489 1/1 



111 Huntington 
11100 Wayzata Blvd- Suite 700 Minnetonka, MN 55306 

Address SeMCe Requestied 

Please See Reverse Side <or Important lnfonnallon 

Invoice t,tumber: 
Custon-.r Number: 
Contract Number(&): 

Past Due Amount: 
Total Amount Due! 

8959402 
708528 

008-0708528-105 
008-0708528-107 
008-0708528-300 

$6,534.03 
$18,506.02 

Uae enc;loeed envelope and malce ched( payable 1o; 

i!Ui!DDoa,s PRESORT P8PS002 <ll:. 

11ll •1111111111111• •11111111•• blh1•pl1I ,l,llf 1•11•111•1 ''''"' 
SOlJ1ll VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
ATTN;ACCOUNTSPAVABlE 

The Huntington National Bank 
POBox77077 
Minneapolis MN 55480-7n7 

3988 eAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 h•l1111111111•1111111111•1•1• 1•111 lh11111•11' I 11111 • 1111111, 111 

0000000000000 D□OD7□6S26 08959402 OD16SOb02 b 

PIH$$ detach the abow ll!lm/ttance porllon and 19/um with -,our payment. Thank You 

- Future Invoices wtll have a naw layout. 

PLEASE NOTE: • Our 'Remit to' address will also change on the new Invoice layout. 
- Online Portal Is beln1 replaced with a new portal. If you currently make 
onllne payments, please pay by diedt or contact customer Service to sat 

111 Huntington 

up an ACH payment or dfsc;uss ot er payment options. 

11100 Wayzat, Blvd - Suite 700 
Minnetonka, MN 55305 

8959402 
708528 

07/14/24 
08/05/24 

$6,534.03 
$18,506 02 

Contract Number Invoice DeJcrl,~tl""on,.,__ ______ -+-====---+--'-="""'t!e......-+--=e...aa.:..=r.::...+--=:..:...::..::...;:..._+---=c,.. 
008--0708528-105 (1) Cushman Refresher Oasis UtJllty 

Vehicle 
Payment Due 

008-0708528-107 (74) 2024 E.Z-GO RXV ELITE Golf Car 
Payment Due 
Documentation Fee 

008-0708528-300 (74} Pace 7EX GPS Units l 
Payment Due ~ 

;~ ~~,; ~J 
'1-;tt ~. "\~ .. 1 \) 

p.) ,f ~ 

( 

393.95 393.95 0.00 

8,682.42 2,944.46 0.00 
o.oo 300.00 0.00 

2,896.62 2,895.62 0.00 

6 534.03 

~ ,t\\l 

Blllftr Code: 0801 
Token: Y3DFGNQC 

~lJ,tr A 
For Invoice questions, contact us at 4l 

800-643-4354 or EFCustomerServlce@huntlngton.com 

0.00 787.90 

0.00 11,626.88 
0.00 300.00 

0.00 5,791.24 

18,506.02 

Page 1 or2 

ii 



tEMIT TO i<IMDAU. l,(IDW!t$T, 
Dfl'T \.•2100 
COLUMBUS, OtWO ~ :nu 
(11.Wt0-6fOOJ • 

WWW,IUl'!llll~lMICIWEtJ,COM 

SQL070 

INVOICE 
ll'teASE f'AYJ:~OM THIS INVOIC~ 

ORl~INAt 

7t,/O..,. t./OrJ 

?/ Z..j/ t '( 

··-INVOICE 1~0. 

10l8ll3304 

OROERNO, 

5Z3'1tZG 

N;t(llJNf NO, 

r'lll''ftlS 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF' MI\INlE~A.Nce 
890 ON<l.EAF PLAN I'/\ t ION Pv:.vv 

_;;2 ~~
1
~1'.{01'((; OOLF CLUB 

S~ 0/\~ I. ij.-11 P.LANTAJt(ll• 
AT'IN. cfuO: r':i'.'lllHSE,MAtN r 

ORANGE PARK FL J20li!i 

.DATE $Al<£S REP~ESENTAT\VI: 

ORDEREO SHIP~ BALANCE' DUf 

ORI.NO~ PARK FL a2~ 

PURCHASE ORDER NO. SHIPPED VIA ~'DATf' 
IJ ui,s Cl~OUNC:, 

DESCRIPTION 
• 11.1al:at~1 

\fA"l(l:R 
•.w'l,!'tR 
1,IARl«A 

II.Ul.10iP !Wtjig,>t 
• GROUND 1~..J1tX01~7~ WGr- 1J 

1tbtlp1D~~Jl~~~p~~W ~ 
!i\:.ftu:l•lnvoia)oo'l'lber'!f your fUt'l'!d",Jln~lod'~loo 

P4'"1Unl bf et.cl~ iwtd er.11r linit Ill ln\'Olci, 
~ lllll'M-11'.cn,l,t.~ 



FEDERAL ID:86-2161688 

BILL TO: 

00P Bueiness Solutions, LLC 
POBOX7241 
SIOUX FALLS SO 
57117-7241 

ATTN: ACCTS PAYABLE 

I EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

l,,ll,ul,111, ,,,ll11,l,l111I1l1ll111 l,,l,u lllnl,1,1,,.f ,.fl 

IIANUF CODE 

186028 
1703072 

833964 
ODPn145 

1760964 
3YM58AN#140 

1451854 
TP3854-200 

952733 
31256 

6028286 

DESCRIPTION/ 
CUSTOIIER lTEII # 

LAMINATOR,SWINGLINE,9",BL 
186028 

ENVELOPE,#10,SEC,C/S,SOOBX 
633984 

INK,HP,87XL,TRI-COLOR 
1760964 

Thermal Pouch 8.9"x11.4" 2 
1451854 

PEN,RT,GEL,G2, 1.0MM,DZ,BLA 
952733 

~c 

U/11 

EA 

BX 

EA 

EA 

DZ 

CT 

ORIGINAL INVOICE 10000 

THANKS FOR YOUR ORDER 
IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS 
OR PROBLEIIS, JUST CALL US 

FOR CUSTO"ER SERVICE ORDER: (888) 263-3423 
FOR ACCOUNT: (800) 721 -6592 

INVOICE NUM.BER AMOUNT DUE PAGE NUMBER 
- 373837BS0001 259.3~_ Page 1 of 1 

INVOICE DATE TERMS PAYMENT DUE 
02.Jl.it:24_ Net 30 04-AUG-24 

SHIP TO: 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
O~ANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

QTY UNIT EXTENDED 
B/0 PRICE PUCE 

0 64.390 64.39 

0 31.no 31.72 

0 29.990 29.99 

0 47.600 47.60 

0 17.130 17.13 

0 50.390 50.39 I 
4143 

PAPER,OD 
6028286 i 

~ - 1lflfo.,,. -Z.~'I. '3 I 
,f~ l~/14 

All amounts are based on USD currency 

DELIVERY 

SALES TAX 

TOTAL 

241.22 

0.00 

18.09 

259.31 
To ,..Nm auii,l1••• pl .... -•l 1n or19tnal bolr - tnsart our pactlng 11•t, .,.. capy of thta 1rwo1ce. PlNW non probl• so Me •1 1•- crecl1t or 
repl-t, .,,.,.-,. )'OU p .. ter. Pl•M do not •Mp collect. Pluse do not retuM fuM1tuN or •clllnH ... tH :you call us tint for 1nstiw:tt-. Short• .. 
or ...... .,at be ,._rted w1th1n, days after deliver)'. 

CUSTOMER NA"E 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF 
COURSE 

Please 
Send Your 
Check to. 

DETACH HERE 

BILLING IO INVOICE NUIIBER 

21782146 373637850001 

INVOICE 
DATE 

02-JUL-24 

INVOICE 
A"OUNT 

259.31 

AMOUNT ENCLOSED 

FLO 2178214b1 373b37850001? 00000025~31 1 3 

ODP Business Solutions, LLC 
PO Box 1413 
Charlotte NC 28201-1413 

002270-000329 

Please return this stub with your payment to 
ensure prompt credit to your account. 

Please 00 NOT staple or fold. Thank You. 

00001/00001 

t 

I 



ORIGINAL INVOICE 10000 

00P Bu&lnN& SollJllons, LLC 
POBOX7241 
SIOUX FALLS SO 
57117-7241 

THANKS FOR YOUR ORDER 
IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS 
OR PROBLENS. JUST CALL US 

FOR CUSTOIIER SERVICE ORDER: (888) 263-3423 
FOR ACCOUNT: (800) 721-6592 

FEDERAL ID:86-2161688 INVOICE NUMBER I AMOUNT DUE PAGE NUMBER 
374460689001 I 133.82 Page 1 of 1 
INVOICE DATE _ 1r TERMS PAYMENT DUE 

10-JUL-24 Net30 11-AUG-24 

BILL TO: 
ATTN: ACCTS PAYABLE 

I

"' EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065•2641 

f 11ll11111II f 11 u fl 111 I 1I 111 I ,l,II ml1 ,Im 1H II I ,I.I 111111 fl 

CATALOG ITEN #/ 
NANUF' CODE 

6487019 
T822XL-BCS 

6996791 
3YP30AN#1'40 

--- J_OCHALIF~ 
DESCRIPTION/ U/N 

CUSTONER ITEM II 

INK.EPSON, T822,BLK XL.CMV EA 
6487019 

INK,HP,67 CLR/67XL BLK,2PK EA 
6996791 

QTY 
ORD 

SHIP TO: 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

QTY QTY 
SHP BIO 

- ___ L_ 

1 0 

0 

UNIT 
PRICE 

74.490 

49.990 

DA E 
24 

EXTENDED 
PRICE 

74.49 

49.99 

SUB-TOTAL 124.48 

AH a/TIOl.llta are based on USO currency 

DELIVERY 

SALES TAX 

TOTAL 

0.00 

9.34 

133.82 
To retum .._u.,, plMM ,-ct 1n original - and t11Mr~ our .,..t1ng 11st, or cow of this 1nvotca. Pla■N note probl• so w -,, 1a- cNcf1t or 
rapl-t, lill1c-r )'<IU p,..f•r. Pl-■sa clo not lllltp collact. Pl- do not Ntum fum1tur• or ••h1rwa ..,tH you cal I us f1rat for 1netruc:U-. Sllortla
or - .. -t ba reported wUMn 5 .,_,,, aftar dllt,,.,.,.. 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF 
COURSE 

Please 
Send Your 

Check to: 

.,. DETACH HERE 

BILLING II> INVOICE NUMBER 

21782146 374460689001 

INVOICE 
DATE 

10-JUL-24 

INVOICE 
AMOUNT 

133.82 

AMOUNT ENCLOSED 

_ _I 

FLO 2178214b1 3744b0b890010 00000013382 l 0 

ODP Business Solutions, LLC 
PO Box 1413 
Charlotte NC 28201-1413 

002723-000370 

Please return this stub with your payment to 
ensure prompt credit to your account. 

Please DO NOT staple or fold. Thank You. 

00001 /00001 

I 



Invoice 
Paul Murray Oil, Inc. 

2900 Phoenix Ave 

Jecksonvllle, FL 32206 USA 
Phone: (904)353-1411 

Remit To: 2900 Phoenix Ave Jadlsonvllle, FL 32206 

Account Number: 18040030 
Invoice Number: RO139319 

Invoice Date: 05/08/2024 11 :12:49 AM 
Delivery Date: 05/08/2024 11 :12:49 AM 

Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

HM DOT-Name, Class, ID, Group 
Product Product Desctlp11on 

Carrier: PMO 
Order Number: RO139319 

231/Bulk 

Vehicle: none 
Purchase Order Number: none 

Dyed Ultra low Sulfur Diesel 

.-------------, 
Amount Due: $679.16 

Due Dale: 06/07/2024 

Shipping Address: 
Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Delivered Quantity Unl!Prlca 
Salesperson: none 
BOLNumber. R0139319 

70.9000 $3.19750 
Tax: 

Totat Thia Item: 
NET30TelTrl&: 

CRITICAL DESCRIPTION: DYED ULTRA LOW SULFUR FUEL; NON-TAXABLE USE ONLY. PENALTY FOR TAXABLE USE. 
MAX SULFUR OF 15PPM, MAX CLOUD OF 15, MIN CETANE OF 40 & MAY CONTAIN UP TO 5% BIODIESEL 

Carrier: PMO 
Order Number: RO139319 

Vehicle: none 
Purchase Order Number: none 

065/Bulk Regular Gasonllne/Bulk 

Invoice Taxes Certfflcate Number 
Federal Excise Tax • LUST 
Federal Gas Excise Tax 
Fed Envlr Fee• 10% Ethanol 

Fed Envlr Fee - Diesel 
Florida Fuel Tax 
Florida Pollution Fee 
Florida Local Option Tax 

Florida S.C.E.T.S. 
Florida Sales Tax 
Clay Co SUR Tax 

Fed Superfund Recove,v • Diesel 
Fed Superfund Recoverv - 1 ()'II, Elhanol 

No terms discount avallable for this Invoice. 

SalespeBon: none 
BOL Number. RO139319 

0
126.1000 $2.88~:-

vQ Total This Item: 
fl NET 30 Tenn&: 

Amount Due 

$0.20 

$23.08 No 
$0.24 No 
$0.15 No 

$28.84 No 

$4.08 No 
$7.57 No 

$11.85 No 
$13.70 No 

$3.43 No 
$0.29 No 
$0.48 No 

Products Total: 
Shipping 'Freight Total: 

Header Freight Swcharge: 
Tax Total: 

Invoice Total: 
Discount Total: 

Net Invoice Total: 

Total Due: 

Page1 of1 

Extended Price 

$226.70 
$19.11 

$245.81 
$0.00 

$360.77 
$72.58 

$433.35 
$0.00 

$587.47 
$0.00 
$0.00 

sa1 Aa 
$679.16 

SOOD 
$879.16 

$879.16 



Invoice 
Paul Murray Oil, Inc. 

2900 Phoenix Ave 

Jackaonvllle. FL 32208 USA 
Phone: (904)353-1411 

Remit To: 2900 Phoenix Ave Jackaonvtlle, FL 32206 

Account Number: 18040030 
Invoice Number: RO139987 

Invoice Date: 05122/2024 11:12:49AM 
DellveiyDate: 05122/2024 11:12:49AM 

Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

HII DOT-Name, Class, ID, Group 
Product Product Description 

Carrier; PMO Vehlde: none 

Order Number: RO139987 Purchase Order Number: none 
0661Bu!k Regular Gasonlile/Bulk 

Invoice Taxes Certificate Number 

Federal Exdae Tax • LUST 

Federal Gas Excise Tax 

Fed Envlr Fee. 10% Ethanol 

Florida Fuel Tax 

Florida Pollullon Fee 

Florida Local Option Tax 

Florida S.C.E.T.S. 

Fed Sul)elfund Recovery - 10% Ethanol 

No tenns discount avallable for thla Invoice. 

Amount Due 
$0.15 

$28.29 

$0.30 

$32.66 

$3.20 

$9.28 

$14.53 

$0.66 

------------Amount Due: $526.40 

Due Date: 06/2112024 

Shipping Address: 
Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
orange Park, FL 32065 

De8vered Quantity 
Salesperson: 

BOL Nl.mber: 
154.6000 

Unit Price 

none 

R0139987 
$2.82940 

Tax: 
Total Thia Item: 
NET 30 Terms: 

Exem~t 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

Producls Total: 
Shipping / Freight Total: 

Header Freight Surcharge: 
Tax Total: 

Invoice Total: 
Discount Total: 

Net Invoice Tolal: 

Total Due: 

Page 1 of 1 

Extended Price 

$437.43 
$88.97 

$526.40 
$0.00 

$437.43 
$0.00 
$0.00 

S8897 
$526.40 

so,oo 
$526.40 

$526.40 



lnvo-tce 
Pai.:! Murra:, Oil, lr.c. 

2S00 F'hciJ.nix A•1e 

.;nckso1vi/ll,, FL 322Cli> UilA 
Phcne: (904)353-1411 

Rsn,it To: 291JJ PhcenixAve Jackf.onvilli; FL 2nos 

Page 1 of·, 

7 74fJ - l/00 
----------------Account Number. 18040030 

Invoice Number: R0142560 
Invoice Date: 07/10/2024 11.12-4g AM 

Deliver; Date: 07/1012024 11:12"4£'• -~ 

Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkw·,1 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

7 / / 'l./ 'Z..'-/ 
Ar.lC'l.llll Oue: $1,002.62 

Due Delo: 08/09i2024 

Sh.pping Acldres.: 
Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Lan:ling Pkv,y 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

HM DOT-Name. Class, ID, Group 
Product P~odu:;t Oescript:on ---------------·-------·----

•,3l-lv_e_r"'_:1_Q_:.i_a_n_l '-,y-- ~ ~=_-_:_n_,:_P_r_ice ___ E_x_le-_n_,ie_d_:_._:_~] 

Carrier: PMO V<!!~,icle: non Sclespars,m: none 
Order Number: R0142560 ________ P_u_rch--.as...,e ... O __ rde ...... r ... N.u~m ... b_er_: _no __ n'"' ___ ~QL~,.£ R0142._56_-o;....,_ 

231/8ulk Oyzd Ultra Law Sulfur C:iasel I M.0000 $3.209'20 
Tax. 

Total This lie:,,: 

CR!TICAL DE:SC:1IPTION: 
NET 3C Terms 

DYED ULTAA LOW SULFUR F'.;E•. NON-~AXABLE U5E ONLY. Pl~N,'\LTY FOR TAXr\BLE USE. 

$53S.1f 
__ ..14.M_?_ 

$5t14.5f> 
sc.oc· 

MAX SUL.FU~ OF 15PP~.-l. MAX CLOlJO Or 1 ::, MIN CElANE or- ,;c & MAY CONTI\IN U? TO 5% SJOOIESEL 

Carner: PMO '/-;t.icle; 110,,e 

Order Number: RQ.14256(!___ £'~~1:!lber: no1_1e ___ _ 
065/Bulk Regular Gi.sonhna/B~dk 

S~lesperson: ilone 

---~- BCL Numl:!>r: RQ.1!2.§f?!L __ 
12~ 6000 $2.83420 

Ta:-:: 
Total Th:s ll&m· 
NET 30 Term,; 

-------------·---------------- ··- ---------------·----

Federal Elccise Tax - LUST 

Fl!deral Ga,3 Excise Tax 

. _______ c"e ... rt;ficate Nurrber 

Fed E-'Wtr Fee· 10% Elh&r.ol 

Fed E'lvir Fee• D esel 

Ftor1dc1 FU6I Tax 

Florida Pollution Fea 

Florida Local Ophon Tax 

Florida S.C.E.T.S 

Florida Sales Tax 

Clay CO SUR Tax 

Fed Superfund Recovery - Diesel 

Fed Superfund Recovery • 10% ~thano, 

No terms d·scount available for this :nvoic!!. 

.\mount DJ!~ 
:,0.29 

$.?2.44 

$0.?.4 

'30.30 
t-/5.90 

$6.02 

$7.36 

$11.52 

$3,.59 

$8.15 

:,0.6!l 
-50.45 

_i;.~:!.EL 
~,J 

"'lo 

No 
:-.),) 

No 

No 
N., 

,"lo 

"'" 
No 

No 

No 

Proc1.1et;; Total: 
Sh;pplllg / Fr&ight Total. 

Hrsader F""l.."ight Surcharge 
TaxTotc:t· 

lnvoic~ Total: 
Discouol Total: 

Net Invoice Totai. 

$886.6i: 
:;o.or. 
sc.oc· 

---.h:~
$1,0U.:.6: 

----"s .... rR. 
S1,00?.6:: 

----
===$~.6:;_: 



4613 Phnlps Hwy 2088 Jacksonville, FL 32207 
(904)661-7590 

Important Messages 

Invoice Information 
customer Name: 
Account Number. 
Current Balance: 
Invoice Date: 
Due Date: 
Amount Due: 

SOUTH VILLAGE, CDD 
2036053 
$703.00 

07/17/24 
Upon Receipt 

$2,919.96 

Anance charge of 1.5% per month assessed on balances over 30 days 
Sharpgas, Inc. Fed#51.0255314 

Summary of Transactions 
rn:Ba~· 

PREVIOUS BALANCE 

07/1 !il'24 11402 BULKPROPANEJACKSONVILL 
230.5GALS@$2.9e57 

07/1!il'24 11402 COUNTY UTILITY TAX 
/3989 EAGLE lANOING PARKW 
Y/fORANGE PARK FL 321165 

Summary of Amount Due 

Previous Balance 
Current Transactions 
Amount Due: 

$2,216.96 

$683.59 

$19.41 

$2,216.96 
$703.00 

$2,919.96 

WARNING: (1) Over time, propane could experience odor fade. For your added safety, we recommend you consider 
purchasing and Installing a propane detector. These can be found at most retail hardware stores. (2) Please be aware that 
there are unaffiliated bill pay websites that may represent themselves as Sharp Energy. To securely pay your bill online, 
please visit our website at SharpEnergy.com. ;2 

Please brfng entlr8 Invoice when pay/no In person. 

Page 1 of 2 PINN delach and rvtum 11118 portion with payment P/ffff do not atap/9, dp or lftltlch check ro Ill• l'Mlllllnc:ft paym.nt coupon. 

11t'Gj 4613 Ph/Hpa Hwy 2088 
Jacksonv&, FL 32207 
Retum SeMce Requated 

**INVOICE** 

SOUTH VILLAGE, COO 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ATTN: JAMES HAHN 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

SHARP ENERGY JACKSONVILLE 
PO BOX 829981 
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19182-9981 

'lh'' 111h•ll1 llh1l 11111 ••111111111•111111111111111111111111111 

ODOl0203b□53DDl14 □2□DD29199b□DDDOOOO□□DD29199b24 



, __ l _____ ,,,,,,,,, ___ q_lJ. cus~.:_L~Gf!ALJ!Y£1CE~ ~NF~~~~~ or sys~ 

KAGLE LANI>ING GOLF CLUB S~sco· 39851 EAGLE LANDING PIC:WY 
ORANGE PAIUI: FL 32065-26.U AtthehHrtof SYSCO JACUONVXLLB, IMC. 

7/06/24 --619 /003 -
784966 483746850 s 1 

l'ClltCDDOIUID 
food •d wrvlce 1501 I.BWIS INDOSTIUAL DIUVE 

JACKSONVILLS. F'L 32254 
l-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

6637 'l'lmNS -PAST DUB UI.-.cu US SUNIC'r '1'0 SIRVICI CHARGa 
904-637-0648 Net-30 
EAGLB LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 DGLB LANDDIG P1tWY 

1------tMANIFBSTI 1255322 NORMAL DELIVERY 
MA: 'l'VADC SCARI.BTT BAYLESS 

ORAHGJ; PJUUC l'L 32065 -2641 
Qff I I : INClt I SID I ITJbl DUCRl:Pr:tOII I'DIC 

CODS 

3% oz 
9 OZ 

0 

'OOD SAi'B'.l'Y RDIDmBl\: IIOTBDIG XS NOB DIPORi:MIT TO S 
'I.BASE VEIUl'Y EACH ORDER UPON RltCEIPT B&CAUS COOLER 

,TNA'l'Bll FXSB LXC WD-4511 l'ltBSBIIATBR FXSB LXC i'WD-

ICE CNIAM BVTTBR P&CAH 1047499 

ICE CUAM CBOC 1026366 

ICE CRUM COOUBS 1, CRM 1047549 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

E
MBIATS*** 

BUF STEAK PHILLY CU BR 10000001650 

IMP SAUSAGI: PA'l'ft' W/B WD>B RAW NU> 19741 
GltOOP TOTAL**** 

£ CBM 

:Bl'PID. DAHISB ASST XW 

lltJl'l'ZH DtGLXSB PLAIN l'KSPL'l' 

PO'l'HO l'llY SND'l' 5/16 

08349 

30001 

MCF03'731 

POTH<> nna BA1UUU. 10000060&1 

PUTZEL BAVAJUAH STX 3295 
GROUP TO'l'AL**** 

**CAlQmD • on••• 
iYS CLS DUSSIHG GXNGD SKSJUG: 953274D0854 

DRINK l'aOS'l' lUPTIDE a 10052000324881 

2124717 

2130078 

2027589 

97897851 

3756236 

2765277 

1086313 

3523463 

3700499 

5020233 

6849145 

4538987 

8399529 

34.43 

22.55 

31.H 

80.37 

48.80 

101.10 

24.31 

21.13 

30.42 

50.91 

38.89 

16.99 

29.84 

CUU SPL1~/n)T.ICS I CD1IS I - Ill'. OPEN:7 :00 AM CLOSE: 5:00PM IIIINIT 'fO 

SYSCO JACKSONVU,LE 

8X'1'&HDSI) 
____!llle& 

80.37 

48.80 
129.17 

101.10 

24.31 

21.13 

30.42 

50.91 

38.89 
266. 76 

33.98 

29.84 

1 1~ ~ I 14 ~9-~ 210 

1:u·s-" I_ 
--• IIO~l'Cll~CVS! . .,_.,...... .._-;- ... -,;;;;-- ~ 'NO. PCS 

1501 LEWIS IHDOS'l'IUAL m 
JACJ(SONVXLI.E, FL 32254 ..._,AL __ 

- -- - -
DJ:LYD. ' SIQI X REC:. ~-

IlM)ICI 

~--

tj ·1 IIIYOIC& .IDJUll'l'Nllff8 I 
.i 1 CODS I an 

548.71_ 

.w-~11~~~~~ =Mu1:zor;ri-D "1l~---=~~Jll°r~j PAYABU ON oi IIUOlUl -
·aid~ -=~~ ti1"~ 1M7ul°°"~ =-- r• RIClifflD~~~n 

,,_ 'l'O Arr DI- -- OUt or - IIICltft or ma JlllDOC!I/Slll'IICII: - UI c:IVDII ff - uim 'l'O - DI Alff 
·-·--··1911 ~.aa 1'0 nnrc- as.~- ~~_CIAIIUll'.~~AIIY UIIISVlt r:noi.v111; 1J!'f alg_DtnVD. 

CONT. ON PAGE 2 

I 

I 
5 

I 
i 
E 
a 
2 
-.. 
s 
; .. ... 
g 
I .. 
"' .. :.. 
I 
; 
;! • 
-
E 

I 
I 
= 

I 



l __ , ___ -_,,,,,,,,--~---IJ. cus~ • § R§IGfNJ\L INVOICE ?ou~~ PROP= oF SYSCj 

BAGI.& lANDING GOLi' CLOB s~rsco• 3989 EAGLE LANDING Pk1fY ll 
O1\AJCGE PABK FL 32065-2641 Attheheartof SYSCO JACKSOHVILLB, INC. 

--619 /003 
784966 483746850 5 2 - --

904-637-0648 
food and ---1ff 1501 I.Dr.IS IRDOSTRIAL DIUVZ 

JACKSOHVILLB. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

6637 'l'BRNS -PUT DU& JIALMR28 AR& 8UJIJZCII' '1'0 SSRVl:CII OlaRGa: 

/ /I 

Net: 30 
EAGLE LANDING GOLi' CI.OB 
3989 DGLS LDDING PIQfY 

MANIFKSTf 1255322 NORMAL DELIVERY 

I I 

•: TVADC SCARL&'l"l' BAYLESS 
•ARK l'L 32065 -2641 

8UII I'SK D880Ul"l'ICW 

DaD1K. LDl0lll LDa: GU 10052000042129 

JOICB CRRBaY BTL BAR Ml:XER 25900 

►PCRA JtJICI: ORANGE PUB PU 10048500201029 

CLS SUGAR GRABULA':rBJ> Xl'DD: CAN& 

VnaGAR DIST:tLLZD WIU'l'B 51 

412006 

911123 

RDWOSX.40PDR 

:AC DX waAP TORTILLA Ga.LC BUB 12 
GROUP '!'OTAL**** 

'**PAPICP. 5 DISP*** 

195210 

CONTADIZR JrOAK BNC. lC D Ym199S10000 

CUP FOAM TALL 20 OZ 20J16 

CLS r0IL SHEET 9X10.75IH SILVBR W69372 

HIii Ullt'I 
CCIDS JIIXC& 

9901694 29.84 

5099122 24.47 

8410563 32.12 

2926727 43.12 

4113049 4.82 

9901029 13.19 

8031852 23.16 

7551334 20.92 

4088886 27.76 

6938500 10.48 

:T ~S CLS ltJ:'l' CU'1'LDY NBD DS/St.P nm:r8KWNSPSY 0621999 40.42 

10 YS IUIL LIRBR R&PRO 38X58 1. 5 ML X7658AJCSX01 1763846 40.80 

'or.a 
LB 

r.a 

oz 

GROOP TOTAL**** 
**PBODUC&*** 

1079425 21.83 

l'RSR NOSDOOII NBDIUII l'Jit&SR I 1182211 27.49 

10889356163020 7289526 11.25 

IYS CLS SAl.M> l'O'l'ATO a&o SJUN 
GROOP TOTAL**** 

'**DXSPDS&lt BKVERAGS*** 

2010041 64187841 29.75 

COiTBZ GMND HD BLBHD NED W/~ 29594159320431100.36 

-- an-
'l'IX -

29.84 

24.47 

32.72 

43.12 

4.82 

13.19 

23.16 
235.14 

20.92 

27.76 

20.96 

40.42 

81.60 
191.66 

21.83 

27.49 

11.25 

100.36 

"n:;--:r: 12:: ~ -:." OPEN: 7: 00 All CLOSB: 5:00 PM7 RDU'l' '1'0 

SYSCO JACKSOHVILLB 
1501 LBWXS DmUSTllAL ~ 
JAClCSONVILLE., FL 32254 ~ ll 1132.1_2 

fj 
Qff 

uiu-.·•- -~- _.., __ .., - -·.,. PCS1 C08'1',_----;;;;._;;;;;;...._...,,_- lNO:--l'Cs J__I -- -:'Zo'l'll 
SIGII DZLVD. I IIc;:11 X REC. ,LC·nivo.;;.;;.:..;:I_a: _________________ _, 

l'l'O'l'AL 
-- riirHO. -tai:!ll lDlmia& ~-cxaal?TIU LinlD ca 11111 JJIIIOICI .. -ialln !0-DI IIT.UVIOU ._- PAYABLE Olf Oil Jll!:l'OU- ~- I 

111111 IT acnca ~ or n& IDlUUI& lllllall.lQ&L -!Jlil IC! 1130 ~"~ - -.- or ftIS aitm::11n-e 
-

11 ~ ~ -=~ftlj ~ ~I~ CIR=-- IS miffll>~--~=~ CONT• 
I~ !O ~ UllDII: 111!1 07 'JOllk -JT~ _.,.~'l!fs: 100 - mvtm ff 10Ga 11Iii6! !O %11 lllf 

- 'ffl CUKITt,CIR 'IO nsmcrnn Al_!.J!l!!!llll OFA Cl.AN !"-~,:111- IM9UIT --.1111 IUCI DI~ -

ON PAGE 3 

I 
i 
:I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
~ 
t 

a ., .. 
' .. .. .. 
? 
t: .. .. 
5 .. 
0 

.!, .. .. .. 
E 

I 
I 
Iii 

' I 



l __ , _____ ,,,,,,,,--~~-QUP. i,,A • i> WN"IlJAL D,JVOtC§ CONFIDENTllL J?llOPER'l'Y OF SYS~ 
I .. ... ,. - I ~---- IPMZ 

BAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB c .... isco• TIIIIClt ftOP 784966 
3989 EAGLE :c.AHX>DIG PKWY ~l 619/003 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 Atthehnrtof SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, IMC. .;........ l'UltCDIZ CIIU)D, 

483746850 5 3 

I 

faoch11d lffllk• 1501 LBWXS INDUSTIUAL DRIVE 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 6637 1'ERMS -PU!' DOS lWMCU AU SUIIJZC'r to SGVIC& CBARGE 
l-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS ~ _ Het 3.!_ ~ 

904-637-0648 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB MANIPES'.rf 1255322 NORMAL DELIVERY 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY MA: TVADCSCARLRTTBAYLSSS - - , 
ORAHGI: PARK PL 32065 -2641 mt,· 

I•• 1-T I IftK I Olll'l'_., I CK"rm)m 11 I --•- ~~--a 

I'?DI l>IISClllffI(llr COOS ftICS ,;.,, t ~ ~nICE 000i 

0~ LY 

I 
! I 

PXBB XTRA 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

l'OR DROP SXU 
FOR FtJEL SURCHARGE 

248321, 2481443 2483218 

14450298 

I~ ~!,lTr.: 1 c~ -~ ~ OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM 

2r. ~ -;o J-586, 
lmlVD'• -- -- -.lio. PC]S-COST .• ,_~.....;;;;;-;; .... ...,. -- rwo. PCS 
SIQI DU.VD. lllc:11 X REC. 

- - - - I Ir no. ftl'VU1011: !Ill JDI-.S IIQIICIIL!IIML CINIIDlnU J.U'III> 011 ffts Jll'IIIIIS U.S 1111,JaeT 'IO 'la IIU20!l:m -

-- If'£~~ &ra=.-=-m~~ ~Jm ~4™" 'L-::JW~• 

91815121 54.95 

RIIII'1' '° 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 

54.95 
155.31 

11.31- I• 
10.00 

1460-000 
1470-000 

-148.46 
148.46 

000 . .., J,n --=-8 q s: 
0

., 7 '1-l o-:. l 9 t 
1" - ,~. 

1,;-.J.;, f ti - t>(f 

: 'if,,- -~q1,;--,. ~. 
I 

-:.. 11'1S-: 

1501 I.EWZS ZNCOSTRDU. D~ 
.JACIICSONVILLE, FL 32254 • ___ 1185. 76_ 

'TAX 
-lrorAL 

PAYULB ON OR B&FORE 
8/05/24 

ca: 

LAST PAGE 

1185...,: 76 

.urr _, ca ,_ .... m iii.i OJ' - cn.Jlln'I:U lll!'!U. 1111.1. - II -·- YOII - im ~-~ Dlll'Vft uam. QI!! or llOUR IIIISlft OJ' - fl00IICTI/SD.Vle21: tllll - ,_ °' !Oft lleft w - D -
~~M:Jff,~runl:~ U A ~OJ' & a.&II_CIP_a.uJlll!!!.DI 11111 UollSVIT_DMIL__.!!!!. Uf IDal DlNUff. __ _ 

I 

I 
5 

I 
i 
§ 
i 

ti 
! 
~ 
:: 
9 .. 
! . 
"' -r .. 
~ 
• 
5 .. 
0 
I .. .. • .. 
E 
ff 

I 
! 
= 

I 



I,--1---~~,,-,,,,,,qqqqo,mJ. cos ~R'S 02,lGJRN, INYQlCB CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
f'll~.v nil.MP ,...,...,,... I DY01CS rm, Tmw.z 

UGI.IE I.ANDING GOLF CLOB c"-LSCO. 
3H9 RAGLE LANI>ZNG PKWY ;;Jl 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 Atttteheartof SYSCO JAaSONVILLE, INC. 

-·- 178066 
33g1011 - --

483750525 

iaOIUJD 

6 1 

904-637-0648 

food and Ml'Yice 1501 LEWIS DrotJSTIUAL DRIVE 
JAaSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-7~7-2627 (l-800 SYSCO CS 

TUMS -PUT DOS JW.llllCIIS -.M stm.11:c:': 'l'O SDVICK CDRGZ 
Het 30 

KAGLE UNDDfG GOLF CJ.OB 
3gag EAGLE LAHDZNG PKWY 

FL 3206 

~NANIFBSTD255665 NORMAL DELIVERY 
J l'.IJt.: TVADC SCARLETT ~YI.BS~-- _ 

SUI: 

LB 

LB 

;41 

tTDl O&SCRIP'rl:Olf rrml 
Q0DB 

mrrr 
l'ltl~ 

S&n:TY ~: N'OTBXNG JS MOU :ta:Mff 'rO S!SCO T, 
'LEASE VElUFY ZACH ORDER UPON RECEIPT BE~•. COOLER TENS 

,'l'WATD ll'J:SB LJ:C WD-4511 i'RZSHWATER li'J:SB LIC nm- 03 

~ CBU:SB CHEDDAR JACK FNCY SHRE 290SC4124061891 61.01 

~ EGG wm. LJ:Q Ji"RSH W/CJ: 74865-29434-00 2366607 36.64 
GROUP TO'l'AL**** 

**FROZEN*** 

~ANTI.Zit ONJ:OH IUNG BRD GOURM 5/BJ:N 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**CAllNKD £ DRY*** 

304101 09163871 57.07 

DUSSDfG BALSAMIC VD1BGARB'l'TB Bli\09551 7872328 17.05. GAL 

:o oz 

oz 

8399529 29.84 

HOtJYAJ.R 4560934 50.02 

•1Kiu«Aa MAYONNAl:SE SQOBBZJC BT 00000084137049 3420587 53.75 

100/120 22919 7097100 33.19 

SAtmlUCRAUT SHRBDDSD l'CY 09296610185 

SBASONXNG B~ RBDFZS 901293725 

ND'N05L40PDR. 

HBX WRAP 'rORTJ:LLA GRLC 11:&RB 12 195210 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

'**PAPBR I, DJ:Sl'*** 

1317908 

4029761 

9901029 

8031852 

26.36 

11.03 

13.19 

23.16 

an -.!I!!!!!!. D'1'JlllDG) 
n.xc&~ 

61.01 

36.64 
97.65 

57.07 
57.07 

17.05 

29.84 

50.02 

53.75 

33.19 

26.36 

11.03 

26.38 

23.16 
270.78 

20.92 

I 

I 
5 

I 
i 

I 
I • 
~ . .. 
a .. 
';' .. 
• 
~ 
:.. 
~ . 
& .. 
? 
;! . .. 
i 

I 
I 
!ii 

= :ys CLS CONTAIH!tR. l'0AM BRG lC D Y'l'D199S10000I 75513341 20.92 

CAaa IPLn'tOT.PCll CUM c:aoss 1ft'. 

111-;-~14~12.~-309 l 
OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM JIIMff !0 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 
1501 LEWIS INDUSTlUAL ~ 
JACKSONVXLLE, Ji"L 32254 ll 

,I 
caiva.•s -· - -L--~ -!:--_ -- .... 1110. PCS l CUS'l': 11aa ~.-nm.ca• ..w. na.-- T NO. ecs l 
SI&II D&LVD. SICII X I REC. 

-

.:Nll,J1~7',~\n:.r~~~~,iia~'T;Ifm.<f,~~~~- PAYiifioH OR BEl'ORE 
~ ~~~ ~==~lllt'D OR=-- llDllaIYa>~YCCJ~'fflf. 

1111' Dtlffl& Wlmlil GVr ot TOOR IIICIIft' a, - IRIIDDCf~CII: lOU U& CIVDr. 11P 'f0IIR RIGff IQ IDff DI 1111' 
-- ~.oa to -IC:lt&ft AS A - ~ a Cl.\11 o, ~.~-, J:!Mll,vm: llff IIJCII DI!!!!!!.:,_ _ _ --

"'l'AX 
''IO'l'AL 

IRVOIC& 
TOl'JU. 

_446.42 

CONT. ON PAGE 2 



ll~l~J-P,,P,,,,,,~q~~~1rn,. cos ... ~ ff .M!: tfJUYc .1.nx;w.._.,_.,. CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
w I IJIVOlCS ~ _::r,MZ I 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB c~~sco• 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY ~1 
ORANGE PARIC FL 32065-2641 Attlleheutof 

foochnd setYlce 

904-637-0648 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLB, nfC. 
1501 LEWl:S INDOSTIUAL DRIVE 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
l-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

784966 483750525 6 2 

.l'ORCJWS 01111D 

'1'£iiMS ~Dlll: ~9 AU S1J&JZCT '1'0 SUVZCZ CIIAllaE 

Net 30 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLOB -~~~~;.:..-====;__------=-=-=-~----~_, 3989r~~ LANDING~ 32065 -2641, ______________ --r _ ouyg.:..._TD4'J.BTON IIM>Ia ADJUS'l'Nll:lff5 

•• ~--- ClODi [ ~ llff-

MANIFESTf 1255665 NONGL DELIVERY 
MA: TVADC SCARLE~ BAYLISS 

111 
/ r1 1 

/i Nr~C-

1 

SIZ& 

LB 

LB 

oz 

'ORJ)BR. ~y 

l 

IT8N DSSCIUPUOII 

COP FOAM TALL 20 OZ 20J16 

,YS RBI. LINEil REPRO 38XS8 1.5 ML X7658AKSX01 

PICK UMB00 ftULL 4 Df 305214009 

'tOIB:L MOLTI&'OLD 9.4X9.2 Wll'1' 4458693 
GROOP TOTAL**** 

**PRODUCE*** 

LETTUCE ICEBERG TRDtMBD FBBSB 

LIM& l'RESB 

'l!'RSB ONION YEI.L0W .nJKB0 l"RESR SACK 

,fflSB ORANG& BAGGll:D n&SB 108H356163020 

,YS DIP SALAD FRDIT CSPOG LT SYI\ 74865.64947 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

'**DISPSHSBR. BBVBRAGB*** 

04240010 

,tJZ:rANH TBA BDW l'ILTER PACK 47900-3038<1 
GROUP 'l'O'l'AL***• 

J'OR DMP SIZE 
J'OR l'tJEL Stm.CBARGE 

2485230 

I'l'D WIT 
CODE esua 

4088886 27.76 

1763846 40.80 

2102335 4.03 

4458693 42.69 

l.675610 13.84 

1079425 21.83 

7201992 10.01 

7289526 11.24 

3856507 46.20 

42735461105.40 

6738173 52.89 

55.52 

40.80 

8.06 

42.69 
167.99 

13.84 

21.83 

20.02 

11.24 

46.20 
113.13 

105.40 

52.89 
158.29 

7 .60- I• 
10.00 

CISZ8 I sPLn: ~. ,cs CIJ8S I loltOIIS WJ:, 

~j 
6j 14716.0~ 

28 28.J.I 

181 ~ 
490 

OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 
SYSCO JACKSONVII,LE --

5 : 0 0 PM I IIDll'l-'1'0 

1501 LEWI:S :INDUSTIUAL oCu_ 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 ._ 

9 
Datva'S - - 110:--,ca cvsr . .,__..,_.. ....... ,_ ~ NO. PCS 

~ 
'l.'OTAL 

11e11 mi.w. s1cu X REC. 

-· - - l -- - - - - - - -
IlM)IC& 
'l'0'rAL 

r, 

I 000 f O _;A-!f~·-; 1~-J?J • ,..w -

I oo-7 So -,./ lo 7.? 

f ,j.,,u...-g ~'1;~1 

867.31 

867.31 

~ ~ ncr::m:s~~ ~~~mn, =rman IS MmMD~-~"ffli 8/09/24 
lilt fACA -tea: - fDIIIIUU lllZICIIJ.TIIUL a.llDl'!lD I.Iftll) m ftII lllVOIC:& Ml __, '!O - ·- - PAYABLE OK OR B&l'OltE 
l1D Ill DCTlGII ~ or - IIIIRIS- lllZIW OIWDITIU JCT ltlO w,.4~. tB Sl1,l,lll OP ~I 01WD~ 

LAST PAGE 
'"l'IC'T IO Ml' DUIIID .aaum; (Rf or - -.c:11n or !1111 llllDOC!l~J: TOO .1111 ;IVnlG OJ - rUim !O - ff -~c:aPIClff-~1111nC1Uff .11 .. _ Cle A CJ.1_!!1 or _.ni AllY l,llf3lfff IWOLYUI. 1111 IOCII DIQV!I. --

I 

I 
5 

I 
a 
a 
i 

ti : 
2 .. .. 
n 
i1 .. 
';' .. .. 
? .. 
"' ~ .. 
5 
; .. .. .. .. 
E 

I 
I 
= 

I 



lllllLN tLNIAL 

Table Top linen Rental 

898 Bellevue Ave 

Daytona Beach, FL 32114 

07/17/2024 

Invoice 

0114733 

(3116)254-3158 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

3989 Eagle landing Parkway 

Orange Park, Fl 32065 

Dey Gannent Mak Freq. Seq lllrm 

\/\led 7 30 CHG 

(904)860-7177 

Account Route 

1193-00000 7 

OFFICE ROUTE 

! Una l Item ! !;mpl ! Name/Oesc:nption Sizes Qty, ! l Min.! Adj. Qty. ! Adj. Aml Unit Pr. ·1 Ext Pnce ! Ad~ Qty. ! Adj. Am'-! Total 
~--=FBNPW NAPKIN'l'IHITE 200 0 S0.00 S0.1100 $22.00 O S0.00 $22.00 

FBNPW NAPKIN l/llHITE ---SRC o_====--,so:-oo--$2.0000-- $4.00 0 $0.00- M 00 
-3--00BAGST BAG STANO o $0.00--$0~Cl100 ___ SO'.ci2 o 50.00--so-:-02 

FB858SW TC 85X85 WHITE 90--0-- $0.00 $H700 $132.30 0 SO.oo'""s132 30 
$--FBMESBAG --MESH BAG o $0.00 --so.fo 10 0 $0.00 $0.0100 so:10 
~CARTHAM ___ CARTHAMPER_-----------------------;c----~=---==:;;---.,.=--;;o:---·~so.00--$0.01- 0 $0.00 $0.0100 $0,01 
7 TPP. TOTAL PROTECTION PLAN S0.00 $6.48 --$0.00 S&:.-a 

Delivery Charge 

Total Due Cur Bus. 

$376.76 $376.76 
Cur Bal 

$0.00 

30 

$0.00 
90 120 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
Comment: ____________________________ _ 

------------
Received By· ________________ ..;.N;.;.T.;;;S_.....;.07;.;./..;.17;.;./2;;.;0;;;;2;.;.4_1;.;;0.;..;4;.;.1·;.;· 1..;.5AM=--

OfficeAdj .. 

TaxAd1.: 

NelAdj.; 

$0.00 

$0.00 Sublolal. 

$0.00 Sales Tax, 

$0.00 Prebill. 

TolalAdj 

TaxAdi: 

Net Charge: 

$1$.70 

$180.61 

$13.06 

$193.67 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$193.671 

Rle,Adj.; 

Tax Adj .. 

NelAdj .. 

$0.00 $1$.70 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$000 



Taylor Made GolfCompany, Inc. 
5545 Fanni Court 
Carlsbad, CA 92008-7324 

For Inquiries about your Invoice, please caN: 800-88tr2582 
View and access your account on-line at taylormadegolfdf~ct.com 

BLLTO: 

SOUTH VILlAGE COMMUNITY DEV. DIS. 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
O,ange Park, FL 32065 

OIIDIRDATe OIIDIRt DIUVMYI 

05/16124 9772167 23972466 

natNO, DEscttl'TlON 

M1405809 MWD-Qi10LSTensa1B16510.5/Rh 
s 

M1414309 MWD-Qi10TRB1u89.0/Rh S 
M1423607 MWD-Ql10MaxSpdrNX_TC10.5Rh 

R 

2275-000 
1325-000 

1,116.54 
.01 

PURCHAR ~ I 

DemoDflve,s 

QTY 
SH.no 

1 

SUBTOTAL: 3 

Remit To: 
29516 Network Place 
Chicago, IL 
60673-1295 United States 

Invoice,.....,., - Number 
37507791 ..05510 

,.-voice Date Duel>ate 
08/06124 08/05'l4 
y..,... ln~Amount 
NET60 $1,118.55 

Pie.- a.,,d ltam~ ..,_~ To: 
29516 NETWORK PLACE 

CHICAGO,IL 
60873-1295 UNITED STATES 

SHIP TO: 705888 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
Orange Paftc, FL 32065 

~IPVIA ~Gt 

FEDEX.Parcel-Ground 747108757503 

UNITPRICE IXTENDED 
DISCOUNT PRICt! AFTIER 

PlllCII 018COUNT 

$535.00 $535.00 30.00% $374.50 

$510.00 $510.00 30.00¾ $357.00 
$510.00 $510.00 30.00% $357,00 

$1,088.501 
FREIGHT $28.05 

Total Inv. Amt: $1,118.55! 

Account NurnMr 405510 
Invoice Number 31sone1 
Invoice Date 06106124 
Due Date 08105/24 
Total Amount Due $1,116.55 
If Paid By: OUISIZt $1,116.55 

Page 1 of 1 



·;'iaylorMade· 
Taylor Made GOif company, Inc. 
5545 Fermi Court 
Cartsbad, CA 92008-7324 

2275-000 

For Inquiries about your Invoice, please call: ~2582 
View and access your account on-line at taylormadegolfdlrect.oom 

Bill. TO: 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEV. DIS. 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
Orange Parle, Fl 32065 

OROERDATE ORDERI DELIVERYI 

05/16124 9772168 24000296 

PURC~R ORDl!R # 

Stock Putters 

lnvotce Number Account Number 
37516699 405510 

lnYolce Date DmDate 
06/10124 08/09/24 
Tenn, Invoice Amount 

2%30,NET60 $605.32 
Pleue Send Itemized Remittance To: 

29516 NETWORK PLACE 
CHICAGO.IL 

60673-1295 UNITED STATES 

SHIP TO: 705888 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
Orange Park, Fl 32065 

IHl'VIA 

FE DEX.Parcel-Ground 

ntl\CIONGI 

747282245232 

ITIMNO. DESCRIPTION 
QTY 

UNITPRICE EXTENDED 
OlSCOUNT PRICEAFT!R 

...,.D PRICE DIICOUNT 

N7531726 PT-Spider Tour #3 Rh 341 N 1 $299.00 $299.00 18.00% 
N7531927 PT -Spider Tour DB Rh 351N 1 $299.00 $299.00 18.00% 

tA 
I/ I 

' ! 

V l ~ r-(h ~, 
~ 

1V / 

• 

I I/ 

SUBTOTAL: 2 $598.00I 
FREIGHT 

Total Inv. Amt: 
A~l11e-t-•of1Ailmadoon1ny--unp41idtbr,t,,e-

Tla D<lllrlttul>jecllohlllmt llld ex,,_ ll&'llolti nlloTll)'lolMadlGollc«opao,y poldM---ll ~cx,m. 

Remit To: 
29516 Network Place 
Chicago, IL 
60673-1295 United States 

Acc:ount Number 
Invoice Number 
Invoice Dace 
Due Date 
Total Amount Due 
If Paid Bv: 07(10/24 

405510 
37516699 
06/10/24 
08/09/24 
$505.32 
$495.51 

$245.18 
$245.18 

$490,381 
$14.96 

$505.32! 

Page 1 of 1 



Troon Golf LLC Invoice 
1~ N Sciolbd.lo Rood 
5ullo 300 
Soallsdalt, AZ852S4 
USA .... lol2 _......., 

AIIINV•101G-151093 

Dato 7/131202.4 

l"nljoct- .61111!11 
c..m..- lml ~-
011 .... ., USD 

BIU JO f'IIOl'-IT SOFlWAR.E Olfice36S Access •n<l!Clf License· ~n 
202~ 

A00468: &git IAncffng GC 
3919 Eaglo landing Pa,kwoy 
Otange l'lf'r. fl 32065 
USA 

..... .....,..._ Nat-uni SelesorWllhhc,hllnp tu 

910.61 

llomlttancr. 

Send eloctronlc pa)fflOfll t,o: 

Aaootlnl NI- Troon Golf LLC 
lank:JPMcxvan,NowYon;NY 10081 
-.nt #: 68921231. 
ABM1Dut1ng ., oz,00002, (!Dr wre 1rans1on1 
AIW!loutlng"' 1ZZ1000Z.C (fClf ACH nnsfffl) 

9111.68 0.00 

lTROON r 

189.30 USO 1.0000 189.JO USD 

119.JOIJSD 

910.ilUSD 



Trlgon Turf Sc!ences 
New Addrns11 

Departrr;ent # 5612 
P.O. Box 25008 
Bradenton, FL, 3420€-5008 
Phone: 757-220-4466 
BILL TO: 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
890 Oakleaf Plantation Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 
United States of America 

CUSTOMER REF. NBR. 

NO. ITEM 
1 10101· ?ro:eSyn 

2 10111. Ouadcal :ia,sp 

3 F101ght StllpVia 

TERMS 

Ni;t 30 

h1voice 
Rnfurenc9 Nbr.: 

t'nlo: 
t>ue Dat~: 

cu,tomr.r ID: 
l\laator Inv T <>till: 

IQJAL..tm~ 

!3HIP70: 

Eagle Landing Gc~f Club 
090 Oakleaf Plamation Pkwv 
Orange Par.c Fl ~,2065 • 
Unltecl SiiitEJS o: 1\-nerica 

COIIT.>.CT 

a,,u Solnis 

(ff", uov 
1.C.:l CAS= 

o.C~) PAI!.. 15 

1.C'O 

(105979 

08-JtJ-2024 

(17-Aug-2024 

(;0000559 

UlfiT PRIC.E 
315.()0 

130.00 

139.:37 

Ta:c rota!: 

1,316,80 

£)(1 l:NOi:O Pl 
315.0J 

780.03 

139.67 

82.13 



,.,,.. - ·rurf Control LLC' 
1825 E Germann Rd. 
5.Jite 14 

InV()~Ce 
#INV31136 Chandler, AZ 85286 

7 C, 30 -l/(i) 
7 / 2-'2--/ t,,,,I.( 

05/03/2024 

?-?-
Blll To 

A::counts Payable 
Eagle Landing Golf Club 
3989 Eagle landing Parkway 
Orange P..:irl< FL. 32065 
Unitecf St;,tes 

Tern1s 

Net30 

lcem 

995-15•P Toro Flag 

Key 

D•,e Date 
06/0212024 

Snip To 

Jon Roe 
Eagle Landing Golt Cll1b 
890 Oakleaf Pi,mtation Parkway 
Orange Pc1rk FL 32065 
un,tecJ Stotes 

rra..:kin1 ii 
27422024-2290 
274220243963 

Descrl·;tlon 

TC-102·4003-6 Turf 

Control 1.5" 
Electric Valve 
Assembly Bottom 

valve, Loi,g Pin, 
Brand New, 6 J>ack 

Turf Control 1.5" Ef~ct•ic Valve Asse 
valve. Lo.-,g Pin, Brand New 6 Pack 

Customer Notes: 

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO Tt-·lE ABOVE ADDRESS: 
AEMIIIID.:R 1.5o/o 1-'JNANCE LATE CtU&GE WILL BE CHARGED ON ALL INVOICE'S 
OVER 30 DAYS OLD. 

Payments are du~ 30 d.iys aft~r the mvo1Ci! date fi;ted abnve. ~ve gladly accept tl-e 
followinc- forms of payrnenc: t.usinP.ss ,;heck, 1/isa, Mastl•rciJrd. ,\meric.1:, Express 
Disrnver. ,II.CH, dnd Wtr,!. To preverit il restocking fee, items must be r2turnec1 
within 20 days of lnlti,11 sh:pping date. 

Am-aunt Due 

$391.80 
PC t, 

Q1..antlty 

3 

Sales ~ep 

J( 

1, i 4.95 

$34n.95 

Subtotal 

Discount 

Tax 

Sh!pplng 

Total 

l'alrl 

Due 

Co,1tact 1-877-43i'-8324 
AP@TurtCor.trolAZ.<"OrT• 

Ar.count: 58393378fi 
Wi;1;: 011000021 
ACH: 122100024 

11111 Hiil lffiWII IIR lltlilll 

Aonount 

$44.85 

$346.95 

S391.80 

$0 00 

$0.00 

s:;~1.so 

$0.00 

S391.8Ci 



T~rf Control LLC 
·1325 E Germann Rd. 
5,Jite 1 L, 
01andler, AZ 8S2d6 

Invoice 
#INV31538 

Bill To 

Accounts Payable 

7t 3() -l/(JO 

7 /t 2/ l..,,,£/ 

~ 
Ship To Amount DcJe 

Jon Roe 

05/23/2024 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park FL 32065 
Unitea States 

Eagle Land,no ::;olf Club 
890 Oakle.;if f5'Iantation Parkway 
Orange P.irk Fl. 3206'> 
United States $8'14.70 

Terms 

Net 30 

Item 

995-101-P Toro 

1.5''Valve 

Inse-rtion Tool 

TC-995-83 Turf 

Control Multi 
Purpose Hook Tool 

DUI! Dale 

06/22/.2024 
--ra1.kmg # 

275031704111 
275031703413 

Desc.i.:ition 

Toro 1.5'' Valve :insertion TcrJI 

C11;antlty 

3 

3 

S;ili;s Rep 

JC 

Rate 

$234.95 

!24,95 

Subtotal 

I~ 
Oi~cmmt 

Tax 

sh·pping 

Total 

Cusi.omer NctE:s: 

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO Tl•;E ABOVI: ADORES$: 
REMlNDeR 1.5% FINANCE LATE C!'URGE WILL BE CHARGED ON All }NVOTCES 
OVER 30 DAYS OLD. 

Payments ::ire due 30 dJys aft~r the ,m,oice date li5ted ,owe. Vie giadl~• accept the 
following forms of payrne,1t: busint:~s .::he~k, Visa, Mast,;,r~ard, AmerlcJ-i Express 
Discover, A~H. and VVir~. ro prevent a restockinc foe, iti;rn!, must be re:urne:. 
within 20 dilys ~f initial shipping cJat,~. • 

Paid 

DUP. 

Crm,act 1-817-43;·.s:~,24 
1,1= ('ilTurFCo r.trolA1.rorn 

A•~cc.unt. 58:~93?i781> 
Wl~e: 021 or.0021 
A:H: 122100024 

II II I Ill llll lltma1111 l 11m Ill 

AlllOUnt 

$704.85 

S74.85 

S779.70 

:$0.00 

$35.00 

!>614.70 

$0.00 

$814 70 



Bill To 

Accounts Payable 
Eagle Landing Golf Ciub 
3989 Eagte Landing Parkway 
Orange Park FL 32065 
Unitea States 

Turf Control LLC 
1825 E Germann Rd. 
5~1ite 14 
Cnandler. AZ 85286 

• 

S:-lp To 

Jon Roe 
Eagle Landing Golf Club 
890 Oakle.'lf Plantation Parkway 
Orange Park rL 32065 
United States 

Terms 
Net30 

Due Date 

08/07/2024 
Tracklnq-tt 

.27679703:3081 
276797033861 

Item 

102-2532 Toro 854 

Conversion 
Assembly 

102-5393 Toro 855 
Conversion 

As~embly 

tlesc rl r,tlon 

Toro SSL, Conversion O.ssembly 

Tu~o 855 Conversion O.ssembly 

Invoice 
#INV32559 

07/08/2024 

Amount. Due 

t;i.antlty 

6 

6 

$1,348.40 
Salt:!. Rep 

JC 

Rate 

!9S.95 

$119.95 

St.btotal 

Dir.count 

Tax 

Amount 

$593.70 

5719.70 

~1.313.40 

.$0.00 

vi 
Shipping S.35.00 

1 Total !»1,348.4() 

Customer Notes: 

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO Tt-iE ABOVE ADDRESS: 
REMINDER 1.5'4 FINANCE LATE CH::\RGE WILL l3l: CHARGED ON Al.l JNVOlCES 
OVER 30 DAYS OLD. 

PaymP.nts are due 30 days aft;!r the irwoic~ date listed .ibtJV~. We glad I~• accept tr.e 
following forms of payrnenc: buslne5s check. Visa, Ma~t(•n.cird. Amerfc.,n Express. 
Discover, ACH, and Wire To prevent a re!>rnckm; ree. itt-rr,~ must bt! r~1 urnec: 
within 20 days ofiniti;iJ sh1pp1ng dat~. 

Contact l-877-43;·.a32,: 
IJ'@Tur 1Cor.trolAZ.corr

Acr.e:unt: 5839:S3786 
Wk~: 021000021 
ACH: 122100024 

P.iid 

Due 

11111 II 11:11 IE l~DI 111 IIIHU Ill 

$0.00 

~1.34S.40 



ACCOUNT INVOiCE 
NO. NO. 

91221150 1852064 

INVOICE CUSTOMER 
DATE NO. 

07/16/24 11221140 

PURCHASE: ORDER 
NUMBER 

Route:2'338 / .3 

SALES SALES 
LOC. REP. 
3055 0832 

DA1E 
ORDERED 
07/14/24 

ORDER NUMBER: 611097 
13 11 ls----------:=-=-:-::-:--.::-:::-::-:::-: 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Ship 1-----· ------------. 

ITRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
To. 3989 EAGLE LANDING P~WY 

Remit,-----------·--- - •·-•·· 
US Foods, Inc. 

To: 

Att: 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL 
1
0RANGE PARK FL 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

To. 
P.O. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
30384-8421 
386"763 1304 

GA 

hipFrm S4eS S. WILLIAMSON BLVD PORT ORANGE 
rtTrms 

FL ShipD: 
Spcial 
Instr: 

07/16/24 Pa2~ 01 Jf ~4 
DRIVER MUST LEA\E F•INAL RECEIPT r-·OR lNv CHAN,;;e 

~,trrms NET 21 DAYS 
h,y Qty Sales ft1'oduct Oescripton 
•dered Shipped Unit Number 

Pack Size Label C ~~ight Pr~cing 
D Unit 

Ur:i't, 
Price -------------- --------·-·- .. ____________ ---

~ 

-1-

1 

1 

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS 

DRY 
CS 2840726 DETERGENT, OSHUR SOLID POUER 4/9 LB 

0454-SOOIUN HYDROXIDE, SOLID, MIXTURE 
CS 5771977 OIL, PAN COTG CHOLA BASED 6/17 OZ 

ECOLAl< cs 127.0200 

MONARCH cs 23.4200 

E.ttenoed 
Pr i,:e . ----l 

~127.02 
2~1. 42 

I 
I 

04S1-AEROSOL 
•***~*****************************•******~***************~**********~******ffl*******X:W**•~•-~**~~•**~*•*~'F*~***~K-~XW*K*~EI~ I 

I fOTAL HAZARDOUS UEIGHT: 42.40 iOTAL HAZARDOUS PIECES: 2 TOT~L HAZARDOUS CUBE 1.16 
t*****~*******~*********~*********K~**************~***l**~**********~********Kx••~K•*~X•**~i~~~*~~*~**~~~*••~•r~•K~J-~~r,~►'*'' 

DRY 
----¼-- 1 cs 0445270 GUEST CHEC~, 2 PART CBNLS 3.4 50/50 EA MONOGRAM cs 44 1700 $ 44. 17~ 

i 
1 cs 0698688 OlL, BUTR ALTRN SOYBN SALTD 3/1 GA MONARCH cs 33.8100 33 a1 I 
2 EA 0778670 ijRAP, 10.75X10 UAX PAPR UHT 500 EA MONOGRAM B EA 6.1300 12. 26v 
1 cs 120~361 DRINK, LMN LIME PLST BTL UIOE 24/20 OZ GATORADE cs 23.9800 23 98 , 
2 cs 1328699 SHORTENING, FRYG SOYBN LIQ CLR35 LB HARVEST VL cs 29.8800 59.70 

"""'!'- 1 EA 1425990 LABEL, FRI 2X2 DSVBL RL GRH 1 RL DAYMARK EA 1.1.1600 11 16v 
+ 1 cs 1457016 CUP, SFLE POLYP 2 Z CLR PTN 12/200 EA DIXIE cs 40.1200 40, 12v 

t 1 cs 2008860 MUSTARO, YLU SS POUCH 500/.2 oz HEINZ cs lS 6200 15.62 
1 cs 220◄360 DRINK, FRT PNCH PLST BTL WIDE 24/20 OZ GATORADE cs 23.9800 23.98 
1 cs 2957306 MOP HEAD, LOOP ENO MEO YARN 2 EA MONOGRAM cs 1.3.9400 13. 94..., 

+- 1 cs 311041'8 JUICE, GRPFT RUBY RED DRMK 30%8/60 OZ OCEAMSPRAY cs 23.3800 ~-3_ 38 
-+- 1 EA 3426012 LABEL, UED 2X2 FOOD ROTAN 1 RL DAYMARK EA 11. 1600 11.16✓ 
~ 2 cs 5651351 GLOVE, VINYL XL PF CLR AMBDX 10/100 EA VALUGARDS cs 22.0600 44 12v .... 1 cs &002398 KETCHUP, TMTO FCY J3t SS FOIL 1000/9 GR HEINZ cs :,:7. 3000 27.30 

' 
1 cs 6204360 DRIMK, ORNG PLST BTL UIDE 24/20 DZ GATORADE cs 23.9800 23.99 
1 cs 7150345 BREAOER, SEAFD BAG SFCL 25 LB HSE AUTRY cs 2~.820() 2~.82 l 
1 cs 8204505 DRINK, RSP BLU COOL PLST BTL 24/20 oz GATORADE cs 23. 980() Z3 98✓, 
1 cs 8600645 CUP, PET PLST 12 Z CLO CLR 20/50 EA DART cs ~9. 9400 S9 94 

REFRIGERATED (¥ ~sg,; 
-........I Q 1 cs 0454210 PEPPER, BELL GREEN CHOICE FRESS LB PACl<ER cs ll,. 18 'l 

'T 1 cs 121340◄ DRESSING, BLU CHS PLST JAR REF4/1 GA KEN'S cs , .::. a o 7:r:-,- I 
~ 2 EA 2348936 CARROT, STICK 3 3/4" FRESH S LB CROSS VALY B EA 0 r"\ ~ -: ➔~ ;:.4 < 

READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Retu~n Polic~ ! 

(!) 1 cs 2427540 BEEF, ST~IP LOIN Oil CHO 180 12 LBA TOCK YROS 10. iA LB !40.59 
CS: 0001 10.74 LBS 

--- - --- .... ----- -- -----------------·. ··- ---- .. --· • ·- ·-- ------ -· .. 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORnER 
NO. NO. DATE NO. NUMBER 

912Z1150 1852064 07/16/24 11221140 

Route:2'338 / 3 

SALES SALES 
LOC. REP. 
3055 08'32 

DATE 
ORDERED 
07/14/24 

ORDER NUMBER: 611097 
Bill.------------- Shipf°rRN EAGLE LANDINGGLF C-LE 

To: j3999 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Remit,--- -----·- -- ··- -
SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 

To: I 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY To. 
US F."c1ods, Inc. 

P.O. BOX 19842:1 

A.TLt-,NTA 
30384-8421 

.ORANGE PARK FL ORANGE PARK 
'32065 

FL 
32065 GA 

Att: I CHRIS COLLETTI 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 386 763 1304 

hi~Frm 5425 S. WILLIAMSON 
·rtTrms 

BLVD PORT ORANGE FL ShipD: 
Spcidl 
Ins tr: 

f'ack Size 

07/16/24 PaQ2 02 of 04 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR i~N CHANG,:: 

ytTrm~ NET 21 DAYS 
~ty Qty Sales Pro~uct 
rdered Shipped Unit Nueber 

C Ueight Pricinq Unit 
Price 

Extend<i!d 
Price 

Oescriptou label 
D Unit 

----·-------------------- ...... ,___ --..... -·· -··- ·-----·--·----- ·•·-- .... ·--

.b 
"9' ... 
.... 
1P 
-1'" 

't'" .... -. 
-:-t"" 

+ 
..,. 
,,t-

(9 

r 
+ 
++ 
'r' .... 

( .... 
-r 
't'.. 
~ 
--to' 
--¼-
"9'" 
-+........ 

4 
3 
1 

1 
2 
1 

1 
3 
1 
1 

1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

1 
4 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
4 
1 
1 
1 
3 
1 
4 

CS 2721173 CHIC~EH, UING 1&2Jl JMB R~W 4/10 LB PATUXENT cs 
cs 
cs 

128.8600 
79.3600 
38.6600 

515 44 
238.08 

38.66 
CS 2725711 CHICKEN, BRST SNGL 6 Z BNLS 4/5 LB PRTUXENT 
CS 3331998 BROCCOLI, FL0RT MIHI ICELS REF4/3 LB CROSS VALY 

READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Policy 
CS 3340510 CHEESE, AMER SLCD 120 CT TFF 4/5 LB GLHVU FRMS cs cs 

EA 

58.4700 
14.3600 

Sf.47 
213. 72 CS ~284530 PEPPER, BELL RED CHO FRESH REFS LB PACKER 

EA 4342010 CARROT, MTSTK SHRD FRESH REF 4/5 LB CROSS VALY B 8.1400 8. 14 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Policy 

CS 4667994 LIME, ffl GRD 48 CT REF 200 SZ 48 EA CROSS VALY cs 
cs 
cs cs 

20.8000 
47.0600 
44.9200 
44.9200 

20 80 
:i.41. 18 

44.92 
44.92 

CS 5327275 BEEF, PTY GRND 80/20 2:1 RHO 20/8 OZ CTLMN SLCT 
CS 5332546 PICKLE, DILL KO CC CHIP ~ GA MONARCH 
CS 5740220 AV0C~D0, HALF R£F IY 4.5 LB DELPASD0 

READY TO EAT - rlease Refer to Return Policy 
CS 6329676 PEPPERONI, PORK BF SLCD 14-10 2/5 LB R0SELI cs 35. 1600 35.16 

READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Policy 
EA 6712376 CAHDY, SNCKR BA~ SS IU REF Z 1.86 OZ SNICKERS [I 

B 
EA ~0.2900 SO 29 

EA 7331614 CELERY, STICK 4• FRESH REF 4/5 LB CROSS VALY EA . 2400 9. 24 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Policy 

EA 8877425 CANDY,TUIX I~ REF 36/1.79 OZ TUIX B E~ - 37. 7200 37. 72 C cs 4o. (18\,<.) z;.~ CS 9124520 DRESSING, RANCH HMSTY PLST JAR4/1 GA KEN'S 

cs 1475608 
cs 2883130 
cs 3200145 
CS 37463B2 
cs -4326880 
CS -43S8495 cs 5366760 
cs 5915319 cs 6006860 
cs 6553758 cs 6911663 
cs 7143605 
CS 716S830 
cs 7637713 
cs 7946221 
cs 9205147 

READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Policy 

FROZEN 
BREAD, FLAT 5X13" OVAL BKD FZM36/3.61 OZ STONEflRE CS 2i'.6S00 ?7.65 
POTATO, FF SC 3/8" EXTRA CRSPY6/5 LI< MONARCH CS 50.5000 202.00 
SAU10N, ATLHTC 6 Z PTH f'BO 3D 1Cc LB HARBOR B~tK CS 101. 9300 1CH. 93 
CATFISH, BROD 2-2.5 Z STRIP 3/S LB GUIDRY'S CS 1~1.1000 101.10 
MAHI MAHI, 6 Z PC BLSL RAU FZN10 LB HARBOR BNK CS 72.8900 72 89 
BAC0M, F'ORK 18-22C SLC LAID 2015 LB f'AlUXENT CS 54.3100 54 31 
BREAD, UHT 12.5• 21 SLC0 9/lb"6/28.32 OZ ROTELLA CS 26.1800 2~.18 
APPETIZER, CHS M0ZZ BRDD 6/2 Lb LAMB ~ESTM CS 65.3200 65.32 
DOUGH, PUF PSTY 1ox1s• SHT FZN20/12 oz PENNANT cs 40.9500 40 95 
ROLL, KSR UHT 4.5M SLCD BKD 6/8/3.S OZ ROTELLA CS 31.7500 127.00 
PAHGASIUS, STPED 5-7 Z FIL PB015 LB HARBOR BNK CS 37.1000 37 10 
RICE, VGTRH FRIED CKD BOIL IH 4/3 LB MINH CS 39.5000 39.S0 
POTATO, Sl<H S0AT 200 CT BKD 15 LB LAMB NATRL CS 52.2300 52.23 
CHICKEN, TH0LN BTR0 FRITR BEER2/5 LB PATUX PREM CS 39.9600 :!i<"t.88 
MANGO, CUBE 3/8• IMP MEXO IQF 2/5 LB MONARCH CS 33.0700 33.07 
BEEF, PTY GRN0 75/25 3:1 HMSTY60/5 33 OZ TNTTSTVTND CS B5.0000 340.00 ; 

---- ___ .,., ______________ --·- .. -··------·-·--- .. - - __ .. __ ··-- ·-·---< 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER 
NO. NO. DATE NO. 

912Z1150 1852064 07/16/Z4 11221140 

PURCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

SALES SALES 
LOC. REP. 
3055 0832 

r;;,TE 
ORDERED 
07/14/24 

Bil!. r------·------so VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY To: 

Route:23'38 I '3 ORDER NUMBER: 611097 
Ship TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF -CL.B Remit ·-us -Foo·;t;:,--1~~------·---7 

To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY To: 

I P.O. BOX 198421 l ORANGE PARK FL 
'32065 

ORANGE PARK FL 
'32O65 1 ATLANTA GA 

Att: CHRIS COLLETTI 
1904 291 sooo I 30384-8421 
~EPT # 00 _______ I 386 763 1304 ______________ _ 

hipFrm: 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
rtTrms: 

PORT ORANGE FL Shi{JD: 07/16/24 Pa9.e 0'3 of 04 
Spcial DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR lNV CHANGE 

,.,tTrms. NET 21 DAYS 
h.y Qty Sale$ Product 
•dered Shipped Unit Number 

Descl'ipton 
In~tr: 

Pack Size Label 
·-· _____ _,...... _________ _ 

A- 1 CS 9870536 CHICKEN, BRST 3.S Z BROD HMSTY2/5 LB 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAPCN} 

TYSON REOL 

TOTAL ORY PIECES ORDERED 23 PIECES SHIPPED: 23 
TOTAL REFRIGERATED PIECES ORDERED 28 PIECES SHIPPED· 28 
TOTAL FROZEN PIECES ORDERED 28 PIECES SHIPPED: 28 

*** INVOICE SUMMARY *** TOTAL NET UGT: 1307.25 PIECES ORDERED: 79 PIECES SHIPPED: 79 
TOTAL GROSS IJGT· 1429 22 

C Ueight 
0 

Pi-icing 
Unit 

cs 

ll£11S SHIPPED. 
ITEMS SHIPPED: 
ITEMS SHIPPED: 

ITE.tiS SHIPPED: 

*********************************************************************************•** 

Unit 
f'rice 

31.0100 

20 
19 
17 

':i6 

* * PRODUCT TOTAL i 

.00 
r. 

* Federal Occupation Safety •nd Health Standards. Section 1910.1200 on Hazard * 
* Co~munication reguires manufacturers and distributors to provide Material * 
* Safety Data Sheets on non-food products defined to be hazardous. Products * 
* such •s cleaning products and pesticides are included in the scope of the ~ 
* Standard. In compliance with the law. MSDS are available to US Foods, Inc. * 
* customers and can be obtained by contacting the Procure~ent Manager in our * TAXABLE AMOUNT t 
* district office or by advising your sales representative. * GEM SALES TAX * You may contac·t HAZMAT HOTLINE at phone tt (800> 424 - 8802. * 

Ext.ersded 
f'ri>:e 

31 01 

6653.92 
15b8 21 
1-~??.12 

3709.25 

0 

* _. ~ 1460-000 -272.63 
**********************************.*****. ································p·········· 1470-000 272.63 

--·- Thi•_:~•!.'..~ •• esti•••• •~'.'."••shipping '.!.'t\J'.'.. A~M. j~~:;:;~-~;~~•~-~~•~~2~;--~ 
~ \v i JS-0(,,"'T' 

;). 4o - 7'-l'f V =-/J.. '1.0'J... 
I oo- 74 rv::: .2J ~,'(7 
.:LO o - $"1""0 o ~ ;;2. 7 J., l,3 

T, ~L: J S-0&. L(tJ 



ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO. NO. 

91221150 185206S 

INVOICE CUSTOMER 
DATE NO. 

07/16/24 11221140 

PURCHASE ORDEP 
NUMBER 

SALES SALES 
LOC. REP. 

DATE 
ORDERED 
07/14/24 3055 08'32 

Route:23'38 / '3 ORDER NUMBER: 611126 
Bill 1r--;:-;--;-;:-~-:--:-::-:~------

~:--: • =:___ ______ OMM DEV DISTR To: I SO VILLAGE CC --, Ship r TRN EAGLE L.ANDING ·GLFCL.s-Remit 1-------- - -- _,. _____ 1 

I \JS Foods, rnc. 

Att: 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PAR~ FL 
'32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

r 0 : 13989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

Tv 
• P.Q. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
30384-8421 
386 763 1304 

GA 

·--------- --- ----- I ~ipFrm 5425 S. WILLIAMSON 
~tTrms 

BLVD PORT ORANGE FL 07/16/24 Page 01 of 02 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANG=Ei vtTrms NET 21 DAYS 

!ty Qty S•les Product 
•dered Shipped Unit Number 

Descripton P.ic L"'bel C Ueight Pricing 
D Unit 

-----·------.L~ ·-- ·----·-·- -- -- --

Unit 
Pr-ice 

Extended 
Pr·ic.-: 

~ 

,-
1 

1 

TOTAL ORY 
TOTAL FROZEN 

TOTAL NET UGl: 

ORY cs 5735121 C00l<IE, DTML RAI 2.5 Z IL 
~ 

FROZEN 
CS 7095673 POTATO, CHIP SLC0 

STORAGE LOCATION 

PIECES ORSERED: 1 
PIECES OROE'REO: 1 

INVOICE SUNMARY *** 
TOTAL GROSS tJGT: 

*** 33.38 
36.86 

PIECES ORDERED: 2 

6/4 LB 

GRAHDMA;S 

CHEFS LINE 

·PIECES SHIPPED. 
PIECES SHIPPED: 

PIECES SHIPPED: 

1 
1 

2 

*****************************************************•****************************** 
* * * Federal Occupation Safety and Health Standa~ds. Section 1910.1200 on Hazard * * Coa,111u11ication i-equires 11anulactul'ers and dis-tributor-s to pr-ovide Hater-ial * 
* Safety Data Sheets on non-food products defined to be hazardous. Products * * such as cleaning products and pesticides are included in the scope of the * * S·l.and.u-d. In compliance with the law. MSOS art? available to US Foods, Inc. * 
* customers and can be obtained bv contacting the Procure~ent Manager in our * * district office or by advising your sales r-epresentative. A * 
* You may contact HAZMAT HOTLINE at phcne ff <BOO> 424 - 8802. 
* *******•*~"****************************************************************f*J)1 

This aGount is an estimate at ti~e of shipping pr~Jr • ----------------------------

cs i,.8500 f 22.8S 

cs 5(;. 5400 S0.54 

ITEM3 SHIPPED: 1 22 85 
TTEMS SHIPPED: 1 50.54 

!lE:"lS SHIPPED: 2 

PRODUCT TOT AL $ 7:1. 39 

T AXA BL£ AMOUNT ~ . 00 
GEN\SALES TAX 7. 00 

ln-\,o/.:s made .a·~ deliverv: s ?.3. 39 

000 
~r;~o ;7], 1,9 



ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO. NO. 

91221150 1852066 

INVOICE CUSTOMER 
DATE NO. 

07/16/24 11221140 

PURCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

SALES SALES 
LOC. REP. 
3055 0832 

t•ATE 
ORDERED 
07/15/24 

i3 il ! .-·--------~- -----. 
I SO VILLAGE CD --: - -=--- ____ OMM DEV DISTR 

Route:2338 / 3 
Ship------------·------• -

ITRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
To. 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORDER NUMBER: 613222 
Remit r .. ij"s Food S; - 1 ;~-:--·--·-· -------,, 

To: 

Att: 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK FL 
'32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

ORANGE PARK 
"32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

PORT ORANGE 

To; I 
P. 0. BOX 198421 

f"L 
ATLANTA GA I 
30384··8421 I 
396 763 1304 I 

·- ·---·------····------ ____ j "li.pFrm: 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
rtTrms. 
~-tTrm-s: NET 21 DAYS 

FL ShipD: 
Spcial 
Instr: 

07/16/24 Page Ol of 02 
DRIVER MUST LeAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR ]NV CHANGE, 

lty Qty S•les Product 
•dered Shipped Unit Humber 

Descrip'ton Pack Size Label C Ueight
c, 

f'ricing 
Unit 

Unit 
Price 

Extersdt>d 
Price -·--·- -------------------------- ----·---·---.. -----· ...... _________ ·- .. 

•· -- ·1 

sir-
+-

1 
1 

cs 
cs 

TOTAL FROZEN 

TOTAL NET UGT: 
TOTAL GROSS I.IGT: 

FROZEN 
2883130 
9205147 

POTATO, FF SC J/8• EXTRA CRSPY6/5 LB 
BEEF, PTY GRND 75/25 3:1 HMSTY60/5.33 OZ 

MONARCH 
TNTTSTYTND 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP<N> 

PIECES ORDERED: 2 PIEC~S SHIPPED: 

*** INVOICE SUHMARY *** 
50.00 PIECES ORDERED: 2 
53.15 

PIECES SHIPPED: 

2 

2 

*~*****·lt********************************1llflf**********~***lf*******•*****·»lf*******'OHOI 
* * * Federal Occupation Safety and Health Standards. Section 1910.1200 on Hazard * 
* Communication requires nanufacturers and distributo~s to provide Mate~ial * 
* Safety Data Sheets on non-food·products defined to be hazardous. Products * 
* such as cleaning products and pesticides are included in the scope of the * 
* Standard. In compliance with the law. MSDS are av~ilable to US Foods, Inc. * * CU!'i-to111ers and can be obtained by contacting ·t.he Procurellent Manager in our ,. * di~trict office or by advising your sales representative. * 
* You may contact HAZMAT HOTLINE at phone~ (800) 424 - 8802. * 
* * 
*****************~****~******************************•****************************** 

This aaount is an esti1ate at time of shipping prior to any a. -----· ------------------

I 

cs 
cs 

s;Q.5000 
85.0000 

$ 
I 

50.50 ' 

ITEMS SHIPPED. 2 

!Tfl"IS SHIPPED: 2 

PRODUCT 1"01'AL $ 

TAXABLE An□UHT $ 
GEN SALES TAX 

00 
:Yo 

85.00 

135.50 

135 50 

.00 

\ 
t~Jde a-t deliver11: $ 13~. SO 

h ,---····- .. --- ................... - - --~-------.. -·--·-·---•·• .. 

,-01 000 

A\ --;_ f./0 _ (3 'Io =-I J <;. )0 



J' 

:r.-vc 1 ··c 

'( 

2 I) 

ic\s e Tc t ,, i H .,nc!l in·! 

2.JS-.18 0.00 :.oo o.ori 0.:'i ti. 00 

.j.1:•1..it:.:1' 1"'>•,. ,.,. ,· •. c 1·~-, ·1..,, , .. :\.\ 1·-t,~ .. ,. .:a•'l·1 , .... , ... ,,,~,. • 1,..ia1 

,..,._ :rL,i•;_•C' &I. :-.• 1"t,fJl~oHH.",M ,. •,, 1...._L. •I,"-•~•,:. f.!P .. ,11 ... ,, J• ;•.ft,l-r...,lo..'\,•,•,. 
,L'1,>1.~ ':,JL ,c~ 'I.IL t•l ~ ... ,of,.~ ~IJ • .1,-!.,t..r;,·•11 ll ,l,r 'l1),,)-:..t..: .. 'l"J r l ~•~~,, .. .,r...·1 ••H\fl" ~•\.J,. .. ~ ,U~,1{fJ\ ~~,,rt.,.•, f .,.a 1' 

,r,•.-:ti.-1.1 l·.---:t·1• A L•.,c,-,,.,·11J• ... 1.1.!,,. •J t .. L1L; ,.-..1.""''·"'·lt'-·'"; ,.,1..,..1t.·. ~~- ..... "11'1~. "' ,, .. ,r.~-..•-·-••t:,.:•1,-,r.~ '-• 
.t.. .. '" .. c:., """'''" ·•• I.'\': - : • -, .,-11:. •l: ~J•r •· ••t ll.:,. i•1;,.,.'.\ ,_ .!o11-tl~ ,1,••""c•1o.J t-. - ''h. ,,-,~ . .:\.~l, ,., ,.., r,~l• :1 ,,,..,.11 • 

,...._~ r t. 
;·i• •• 

I:,••·•,., .. ::. 



 

  

Check 

285294 
685286 
685289 
685290 
685291 
685292 
685293 
685294 
685295 
685296 
685297 
685298 
685299 
685300 
685301 
685302 
685303 
685304 
685305 
685306 
685307 
685308 
685309 
685310 
685311 
685312 
685313 
685314 
685316 
685317 
685318 
685319 

91 - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing Pg 1 
1000 - Golf Operating Account 

Check Register for Jul 1/24 thru Jul 31/24 
Manual/QUIK Checks 

Issued to: 

CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
TROON GOLF LLC 
BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE FL 
BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE FL 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE FL 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) 
CHAMPION BRANDS ING (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) 
COMCAST-CHARLOTTE 
AT&T 
BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE FL 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BR.~NDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) 
CHAMPION BR.~NDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 

Total Manual/QUIK Checks Issued 

Date 

Jul 2/24 
Jul 1/24 
Jul 9/24 
Jul 1/24 
Jul 2/24 
Jul 2/24 
Jul 2/24 
Jul 3/24 
Jul 5/24 
Jul 16/24 
Jul 9/24 
Jul 9/24 
Jul 9/24 
Jul 9/24 
Jul 10/24 
Jul 17/24 
Jul 18/24 
Jul 23/24 
Jul 16/24 
Jul 16/24 
Jul 16/24 
Jul 16/24 
Jul 17/24 
Jul 25/24 
Jul 23/24 
Jul 23/24 
Jul 23/24 
Jul 24/24 
Jul 31/24 
Jul 30/24 
Jul 30/24 
Jul 30/24 

===== End of Report===== 

Check 
Amount 

467.00 
15,838.11 

558.80 
710.50 
621.55 
180.00 
630.85 

2,525.58 
399.00 

1,088.68 
791.70 
450.10 
399.00 
336.60 

1,723.94 
648.44 
446.42 
530.90 

49.50 
182.15 
864.00 
763.60 

2,064.89 
100.00 
739.65 
577.30 
633.00 

1,745.56 
1,973.80 

646.05 
724.00 
435.90 

39,846.57 



 

-•=2ll&I 
SIIIJTN Villi({ COIMINITI D 
£A6l£ IAllllllG IDlf CUii 
)1189 EAGt.! lM1)11Ji l'IQl,II 
ORA!\iP/l/1., FL 320$ 
(104) 2'Mlil0 

O.,Talr ... t.. 
PO ICiC 56<60 

JICbon,I lit, fl 32241 
(904)·26&-1Z20 

fut .M DZ, WA 2: 16 ffl 

1-1et1, i•1n POI: 
llcet1H : 2{101434 E.1pl ,u MIA 
ltd : 201 
I er• ; fllTEOI 
Orivtr : 01 • J. VIIIIIINl!I 
St!"'•' Bin • IWMI SDPIII 

ACH 

IT9f qn IIUCRJPTTGII u.,.c. O.PIIICE 00' UI 

= 1 BLlit MOOII 07l~S154 ~OD ,n OD lO 00 1111.00 1UE 11JC11 112 aa 15.5 frl.l. • !,J2II! I l!I# SI.II SIINCI Ol410000J44l O 00 UlllEll(I/GEl SIHO SIIWOl' llh 11L 15.5 Gil 
140 00 lll.00 170.00 

57151 2 Ll1£ Oll l- 11 II) 123,80 .!I II) Di II) lllE 1121111. 15,5 Gil 
99652 -2 nur,ull6 am - 0.80 Q G8 JO.RO ·ill. GO n&a.Jllli ll'f1l 1n 8llS • 

·l NlllEJI IIETUIIIII 0000000000~. •1 991,Z 
MIU.Ei IIP!l 1/2 ll.S '99251 • I 8111£ 11X11 ll£1IJ oo:1000000000 
BUIE lllllll IIV'TT 1/2 BBlS 

995 I Clllfl IITIRS --Cll!f l Elf'IT X!GS 

Bttr: 0 • 4 ~ 
Vint I Liq: 0 
Soft 0r,,., 0 

IIIK: 0 
Lndlti: •7 

1671.00 
14.00 
14,1111 
SO.II) 

·$210.IIO 

0.00 0.00 

0,00 o.OD 

011) 0.1111 

lottl Soll Ing llnlh: 
Tml Stitt 

1otal Dhcount 

ltftl Uflt•t 
Ttttl ll,po1lt 
ltlll Lndlh 

lm/11,ort 

I ACCl11 lNIS l'IIIIJIICI lnMIT !N SAl.EAll[ armn111. 

l0.00 

ll OIi 

l0.00 

·!Ill 00 

• )1.00 

·lO.l!l 

·) 

IOI.Ill 
·ll,IIO 

557 .• 
120.1111 

·210.CIII 
0.0I • 

!Oil sia11w IS l(C!PTMU r, Ill IMNf. ITIIIS .. ,tD5[ Olll QIIJtuT. 11,t,t ,.., 

~~~ 
(f~ 

01 • J. WORKMAN 
l[CIU 111.12, flOIIIII ,S!AllES, _, Ill£ N-U1f, Pllam - If -lHIU IIO! If IC1laD 11> M 01m111101 fOII Clllln lit OOIMtl'. • Vlll IE nt: IIIIIOll'S ll.Ulll!T. WlllOlll!S Sltlll llllrt DISTIJlf!\IS Gf IIIMEll P11141C1S 11£WJIJ fD 111 IISlll- llllMlll 'It llTS Af1tl lllMII • Cllll!l 111 llflll A Clllll! Ill OlllR. A !MNSACTIIII IIEalllO Of All aot111111S 11151 IE - If 1ll 0IS!llNIOII. 



 

  

Troon Golf LLC 
15044 N Scottsdal• Road 
Suite 300 
Scottsdal•. AZ 8S2S4 
USA 

Pag• 

Numb« 

Date 

Customer accoun1: 

Payment terms 

Currency 

Oescri tion 
Management Services 

Invoice 

1 of 1 

ARINV• 1010.148929 

7/1/2024 

10221 

USO 

Sales subtotal amount 
lS,838.11 

Eagle Landing GC 
3989 Eagl• I.anding Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 3206S 
USA 

1460-000 
1470-000 
7920-500 
7920-800 

-4,400 
4,400 
11,438.11 
4,400 

Sales or Withholding tax 
0.00 

1 TROON r 

Amount 
1S,838.11 USO 

Total 
1S,838.11 USO 



 

'EAGLE LANDING GO,LF CLUB JI COMP MANAGERS 11 LL◊ 3989 EAGLE I.ANDING PKWY ORANQJ:ll'ARK FL3206S PH; 904-291-5600 

~) -.e·St,,rc-,eC,,1o.:r.; 

~ B~EA~fl..RU. 
,ACH 

........ 6-0H Madooo Avtnur Fl;O# Fl,,P-21Sl0 Tapa,_A • .l.l619 L}\Pi FU•ll~ hoatt(B\3)672-6161 ~~TE#KLD3900l7S 

111111111111111111111111111111111 ~ • ' nl Hrl'Ot 

....[ 700026761 7/09/2024 _ •-nt6643366· 1 Page 1 of 11 
All toqudtl for rwfum• mu,t 00 In wrltJng wlthln 10 day• of (H1llvery. 

. •• L\VOICE __ .. ___ _ [;;~~1~M"',,,_,..""'" I PVll_.™■_.9_-- •·11 oj;2 f--',j EITNE~r 1~~ -noo I teASE I •en.1-112& DIICIIIIPTION 
UPC ,...,. 

""" _, 
NITCAM • • .,oom.■ OffLIIOtO AMOUNT ,f 

922018&;

1 

l 

9001123 l 

963744: 2 

9637412 1 

9610051 3 

I 

/1 I 
\ ,. 

S0l!L I ?!REBAU,° cum WHSJr(.:,Pl!T 12/l0PR 5(00, 
11. 1 lmlOR!ClS G !N ~6!! lL 

11-
~700ML HIC!t !100!1 ClTL l's,,cll CAN J2PK 700ML 
700!1I, HlCK NOON CK'fL Ptlllt.~L C.•-~ 12PK _700KL 
,lSSML !UGH_ NOON CKTL TROPICAL CAN 3/SPK 355ML 

~ 

Delivery Charge 

R11/q 
• -.OP~ 

~-l~y, 

~ 55'g. -tn 

Vf 
\Q\Jo-<2-

120' 

6 ' 

12 

12 

24 

Effactl~ 
•_~ntt 

wlth de(tv, 
WIii IOf'L_& 

on or after February 2112021_ 
Cuatomer Signature:· 

,AccNa PAV NOW,~• 

12.00 

281.10 ,, 60 60 

72.,, 27.00 

72.00 27.00 

72.00 32.40 

i2.oo 0.60 

220.50 36.15 

(5.00 3, 15 I 
' I 

45.00 3.1, 
)9 60 1.6s I 

,) • Iii 

'J .. 

ll 1
1 

. ~ 

72.00 

220.50 

90.00 

45.00 

118. 80 

12.50 

-,, 
zo_R l 8 I I 2J4 I I oollne po~m_ontportollo I --2001434 lCG I 9""999 I I 

. __ ' pl0~"1VOi«pll--tl,\ 
'7 238.80 no·.ov -1, DFaeet»ok 

ww.J~rtbOok,c;Qm.lb,ta~'"vFL I. _ L-1.r:JJ¼~Gl 1l~"2-.!2'~,g_~ws_A£0UtAEP'UU. 

rAYMFNfflF 
nnc _,_ ........... -- • 

.,,.,.. ___ -;.. 
,n .. 1&•• • • 



 

! 

EAGLE 1-,,\NDINQ GOLF CLUB 
CGMP MANAGEAS .l l LLC 
39~9 EAOI.E I.MUING PKWY 
ORANG!:: PARK fl, 32065.. 
PH: 904-291-5600 

?Jtmler=·cnmry 

~BREAKTHRU : - ,' " 
- ACH 

60.ll ~\,di,o• A-.m ••••• ,. 1•0¥ fL.p.j1510 
T,..pa, 11. JJ619 l\11# fL-l•ll<li 
r-.(IIJl'n-4161 5TATUIQ.03"'11S 

•' INVOICE._•_• __ _ 

I • 

c:xmain I - 1iwvofci DA.ft)~ 1.-,01.a 
7_00026767_H7l0\/2024 j.:116546171 J Page l of 

All_,.,.,,,_.,,.,,.,.,,..., wrflinll wllllln 10-,. ol-""Y• 
'aow~sTO~ SHOIAL' IIUTJt~ • ..... ,: _ :t IJFU JV 1-.k 7 A~61>M .. .l"tfflCff.P.8■ ON:lo • . I. _.. - I ·- I ·OR DAfl I CUOIT H~ 

F.FT Nl'.T 10 days 
"''" 96512,?0 

9220188; 

9610051 

9405456 

9001700 

~~ 

..... - ... ·- I ·20 50ML SHBEP DOG tnISI\Y PNUT BT TREAT 12/ 10 S0tlL 

2 SOML' 'P!lla!W.L Clhli \\'l!S~Y PE? 12/lO?K sm 
5 355MJ., IIICR HOON CKTL TROP!CJ\L CNI JrBPX 355ML 

5 
I I 

lSS!ll. HIGH NOON SN SP CAN 2/12 JSS."J. 

l 750ML MILAGRO TEQ SLVR 6B ~S0ML 

Deli very Charge 

I 
. I u I 

} II U 
1 I J, " 

■ 

S■ 
~ r 

Ill I -I :r JI 

-
"!!" ~""-"" printed on or - F-...,., 21.2121, 

,, .. •• >fo11M--~f"\. 

AcoNa PAY ft,OW, Breakttv\l~• 
ontine P,l'Yln.nt portal Jo • • • 

m~t\~ge _lnw:,k:o _~~ymem,. 

0792 , 07/15/24 • •. •· I ..., ·- ...,. .. _ ... .... -"""" --- -120 0.90 0.05 

12.001 

0.85 17.00 

l20 12.00 0.60 lU.00 

24 I 72.00 3),60 3g,40 ,1. 60 "192.09 
24 72.00 :i1. 60 )8. 401 1.60 192.00 

6 182 .40 29.40 153 .oo l 25.50 153 .oo 

~; I 

12.50 

~/;,;., 
,,,, li~t/v ·1 t,,1 ~ 

;J'hlnk you fo, yout O(de,, w-. apprecllte _your bualne1 

,710.50 

\rtait now.l>r.aahrubo'f.cwn ntE OROSSTOTAL WIJ... BE DUE.• ClJ$TOMERS RESPCIHIIBl.EFOfl ALL COST9OF 00U..EC1l0N. IN Tltl EVE 

• =.~~ .... .:~~:~~~.:,~~~.::::=-~::'~~~ to,-,gl11eryou~counttoday! . SUIT ti AL.ED TO RECOV£M~ Ut,PAIO ~ALAHCE.CUl_ioMER9 RESPON$18Uf0fl AU. co•~_tNT£AEST 
( l!J lnfflS!r•m WWW,i:l"Ult19,11m.cOl'IVbrtekl~'; I [!) REA80NA8Uil\TT'ORN['r.F£ES, • - • - c:: • -- • -, _ ,---=~~~~..;;;;;.;;;;;;;.,.; ... ....::-:...a=- - -- To PO '-,IIOX837 ,.BAL'IV,tOR£.,MOr120J I ..sHlol>o_••-.., -,;:/ · 1;"'°6s.'6csl

7
;, 1":"'

15
""
12

"
024 

330~ 1 
,,__: 

9801 
p,em;., Pa....,.-.y Mnmai ,f):,';J ~IUlllllllllll[lllllM\llllllllflllllllllllUIIIIIIJUIIIII '-===:.:.....,__,.-.,cc,•=c:..-=' C!..1~,;:,,,~✓ '10 S!au,men1 will bO ... ,. ::::, OOOOOOOOO~Q8 ... l,e62s,7'"'5.._27c:7 ____ -l-.J'H: 95"-43&-920( = --· -.. - ~-~~~,~-=~ ;;€1 ·eouAtOP~RTUNITY_alPLOYE!!_INfllW'. 

lC4 Pfl)20'bMIM'I OIU7 q ...... 



 

  

A«Mt: m&I 
!IIITll YI~ CJM!IIII D fA6lE IJ.ll)Jll6 Ill!/' Cl.Ill 
Jll9 EMU - Plllll tllAN6t PIW., fl 321161 (90') 2'Mlill0 

ll!)V QIT D&IIPIIIIII 

o.,i.1r_.i.. ACH lt1Ql5'19 
Joclooo,Jllt, FL lm1 

(IIM)·le- lZll 
1 .. M Gl, 201JI Z:Z3 FIJI 

1-1u1: 1•1R FCI: LicMSt : 2001434 £ipfrt1 ,m Uld : 211 ,.,. : rrm01 
Ori"' : 01 • J. IIIRIIUI Selw,p: II01 • ll!MI lPFSOI 

V.P.C. ou. O.AUtt llfP UI 
•- • • • H •• e - --·--

•-- ....... •-------
•·-•H •·• •·•• ~ 0 ... 0-0 0 ..... 0 0 0 00 0 0 0 0 0 00 0 .-- .... 0 - 1 AO CRISP APl't! 1181611al0il!46 0.111 43.JO O.GO 43.JO ABT 1110M) CilJP #PU 2V16 CII 1151J6 ' Cllllll5 Ull!T OllllffllllDM l.lS lli.25 D.111 1111. GO CW ll6HT .IUIIUJUt IAnHAII lllKl 1 DIS !q Ullll '1Zll Wlll31 ••• lt.l!i 1.10 ».15 DOS Eij/ll Ulfll znznz CM - 1 6111.SS PU& ~ •• Cl.115 1.00 43.115 lllllES M 6'4114. t CII ; 01154 1 H£JN81:M 0.0 07Zlli00ilfzol,. 11.110 JUO 8.1111 JI.II) 

llllBfl U 4/W CllS ~ • !l51S1 1 l111111111111 1·10 IISll!i0180JOS1 0.00 l&.35 uo l&.35 muJJJQJJ 1-10 JPH/6fll CAI 5ml urn lll-37&8 - l.lS lli.25 I.OIi 151.50 LIIE AI.IIIIJMI Z4/16 CAI !8121 2 111 BlllJIIS 61\Ml3ll\3 , .• '150 I.Ill Ill.Ill e au £Dllll'IS llO enz ff I01!1'J 1 1111 !l)lJIONl 611~ II.GO 
" 50 •• ,1 so 1111 W l!l!TllllS - FE 1G Sil ft - 1 119 EIPlil ORIN 611l!i910IIOl!i 0.00 41.SO 0.00 41.50 AID IIIU 88'1 llll8 !Cl 4Fl 

Cust•r Slphue: 
Other Siflttllft: 



 

Accouttt: 23384 
SOUTH VILLAGE Cl»tliNIH 0 
E/161.E LOO!UG ll!lf Cl.118 
l<.89 OSLE IJ/lDING Fl(\IAY 
~Nii PIIIJ(, FL l3166 
(9il4) 291-

O..ploo I,,.. Inc, 
PO SOX 5621G 

Jacksonvlll,1 fl 32241 
(904)·&-1220 

Tu, Jvl 02, 21124 2:23 I'll 

1.,.1,tl: J:Wm POf: 
Llccmt : 2001434 bpfrts NIA 
loed : 201 
!er'" : FINTWI 
Dtl,er : 01 • J. W!llillWl 
S.lemp: ffi • IIIRl'IM Slll'SOII 

ACH 

lllMI QTI ll[SCJIJPI IOI U.P.C, Oise D.l'RICE DEP Ell 

• 89':>007 2 WHJIE Cl.Ill \'OD 6J6!16SBOl549; 
24/12 Cl!AlilEIIIY 24/12 CAIi 

895006 l llllTE CU.W l'OO 6l5'JIIS80257il \ 

J,61) 36.00 0.00 72.00 

l.60 JUO 0.00 106.00 
24112 6l\lVA !4112 CAil 

8etf: 9 • 0 Kti1 I0,00 
Wine I liq: 5 I180.IIO , 
Soft Drink: 0 10,00 ,'-' 

I. .Nile: 0 I0.00 ' 

I' -_Ctedlls:_o ··t?.,·: <i1,IO~i7-.· ·;;;:;·;;;i~~;~::~········;:~ 
~ { VJ fo1'1I Oiscollllf ·16.00 

•.o••·---···· 

torol C.0ttfll 1811.00 
10111 Oepa,11 0.00 
Total Cmlln 0.00 

o~e,/Short 0.00 

1 ... , .. Tot,I 1•.00 

I l((UT IHIS ,ma l[LJYm II SII.WLE t!JjlJTIOII. 
'IOIII SIINTI111£ IS AC(EPIINCI ~ All AIOVE l181S, rLEASE CMru CMIEIILLY. 

Tillni ,.,, 

CustOIRt St;neture: Ori,er SigMturt: 

.HO- l'3L/Je, ~ 
000 ~~ flA v¥,\_\ 
~ liO' DV /C. \L,?. 

-()~ 
01 - J, WORKMAN 

Sf(Tlllll 561.«i?, R.011111 STA TIIES, /INO RULE 61A· 1. Ill, ,mm mMGEll IY Ylllllll«S 
9111.L ~T I( 11£111111:D TO nt: Olmtlllnll FIii 0011 OI !lOIWliE /INO Will I( THE 
Vllll)J'S llllllm' VlllalllS ~il 11)11/1 otsrullT\'IS Of O.WIOI rtlOOUCTS 

IICEMD FIIOl 111£ OIS1'(8'Tllll 1/tlltlN 11 IIIYS Anll llO.IYEl!Y Ill OIOEI Tl) Cllllll A 
IIIE!IIT 01 DON6E, A TRMSACTIIII lt:(OID Of All IXOUiES IIISI IE ll!8E IY 111 

OIS11111110R, 

kt Your uplflwt, Wt 11.,,t tv ttt kttwr .vtty 4.yl 
WIii, swvt'f"ftf/1/,UJit/r JMltttr _ ~ylcy 

I 



  

• 

JICl5eolll 1,. n m 
1!041 ,.s-ffiJ 
IRaln.•l 

i 
'{ 

,· 
h1e11 fltlftlJ;,n .... 

&'QIIM!ICa:C 
NI UGI: LAIIIIIII P 

- Nil. n Iii' llY!OOllll 
...... , .. ..,1 

FIJ>ltdo .... ,.. .. ... 
- PO,._ IIO!lll11 

;f!itlOO l&IOI< 

lout, 
!SIM Tlll'!I 

ID¼ 111 llffl L1 a 
3!2 I II.Ill\ IJ2 

.. °'""'· M\IIll!l,C 
Sd,iaan 
#L1825 

IIICE ID !Ill: llliT !01111. 

/ 

tdl11-1~ll!c 
5:511 I U LT 1/1! l!Gl II\!! 11. I S3UI 11514 I e1m 2111 1102 TIU Ill. B Q>.65 

t3II CII lt311.GII 
11«.llOtll'UI 

1311 ,iHll . !I 
l30.lll s:11.111 
m.»m.11 
135.115S3:12.il 

13 I - IXIM"' I Sff.:lt ' r, ! I.Till !,I! l!Gi A. TV 131.15 \{ I' U m 5'.1118 C.Hm ~-- IMO l V . 'Ike- ..,f 

~ * I 31/2-8eeJz-, 
000 

f G,30. 9S 

Jct11 Sf,:Jt.lt 
a.,,., 16!0.!5 
c..111, 1:11.• 
Tut,! $6l»,I! 



 

SOUTHERN GLAZER'S 
ACH 

INVOICE FOR: 

lmdc:e Number: 2'6901 ? /,,I~ ~t? I a-f, ~ 
Ooo.lll'IMt Oita Aocount ID -· 07/03/2024 85510 3989 EAGL.E LANOll'IG PARKWAY 

z,•~~ l~'-0 - I 'Z J'f."l4 

Ztfo- /~'-le,- -I t~oS: t,'f 
ORANGE PAAK, Florida 32065 

Tottlcucs 

IS 
ToQIVnb 

16 
Grou.Tot,l 

$2,846.44 

-Taxes 1nd Ftts are included In cross Totalilld Net Tot.al a~. Pitas• rehr to pos 
Jnformatloo. 

Associated Items 

Item Nam~ 

AAISTOCRATWOKAIO 
6'°51 • 1.0l • 1Z t¥e • SCRt'WCAI' • Q.ASS 

DONJUUOllQ IIIAHCOIO 
fTl83-S • 7SOMI. • 6 ~st • AU'tl!NATIVE 

l'lYER1llfEa.A5SICMAAGMlX 
S~Oi1 • 750ML • &Cue • KREW CAP 

RVVITIUUGHTMAAC.UIITAMIX 
SIS068 • 7SCML • 6 Ok • S0tW CAP 

JAMB0N 11115H WHISICfY 80 
l-1601 • tOL • 11:~ • $CRfWCAP' • GLAS$ 

..tAMESON WSH WHISUY8011/tOPK 
9f J 2)9 • SCf,,'.t. • U Cbe • S.OIEW CAP 

OWDISMDCEIISlMNSf\lSIOH MD<6/"1« 
97S$36 • 2•0ML • 6 t.s• • AL.TUtt~ATIVE 

MTIIONllQSIU'UIOIAR 
10'101 • 750Mt. • 6~st • AI.TERNATNE • GI.ASS 

TITOSHANllMADIIWDICAIO 
•6S99 • 1,0I. • 12Ca~ • SC:IWIIW • GLASS 

mos--llOOICAI05/121'1CSLY 
97◄53' • S<ML • Sttit • SCJtEWOJ> 

Quantity 

1 Casts s2n.02 

so.so 

$81.00 

1 Cases SS23.91 

1 Cases $2S9.20 

4 Cases $120.00 

1 CiSff $2S0.SO 

1 Cases Sldo..56 

2c..., $2.3S.60 

Ois(ount Tot.t& 

$284.86 

000 
N"ctT 

$2 1.SS 

Z5Z.5'.5C 
• I onal details IAd fin.a.I prlclt\9 

t NttAmou.nt 

$75.00 

$16.02 $261.00 

$7,50 $36.00 

$15.00 

$60.00 $463.92 

$2.St.20 

$10.56 $109.44 

$10.SO $240.00 

$29<1.00 

$◄8..00 $187.60 



 

  

Ae:c&.fflt: Z3384 
SOO!H Vlt.Wf Clllll/Ml!Y 0 
EAGLf Wll!Nli GOU: CLUB 
l!le9 EAlilE l.lNO!ll6 ~Al 
~Ni£ PAIIK, Fl 31065 
(1114) 291~ 

0.Upt.o Snnds Inc. 
PO 8-0X 56260 

J0<k1onvflft, Fl 3Z2Al 
(904l·™'1ZZO 

Fri Jul (6, Zn24 12:091'1 

liwolcal, 33111091 • FOi: 
lictnse : 2001434 fapirrs II/A 
load : 501 
f<nn ; FINIECH 
o,;,., : 01 • J. Wlm!IN 
Sal•m11: 801 • twl\lJN Sllf'IIIH 

ACH 

I~ QIY OESCRIPl!Cfl U,P.C, Ohc D.Pll!CE W' Elf 

57152 2 lllE 034100COSJ44 11.00 123.00 30.00 106.00 
ll!E 1/2 !111. 15,5 flAl I 

0!422 1 !IIEJIG U.6£R 0111192~950, 11. IIO 123,00 30.IIO 153.00 
YUf!«IM6 U6ER 1/2 i8l 15.} flAl 

99152 ·2 Hllllll 11£TUR'lS 000000000000 0.00 -0.00 JO.OD ·Ill.OD 
nILLER OIPll 1/2 8ilS 

' -·• ••• • • •o O ··•••HOO•••••••••• oO •••·•• •- • • ~·. •• 0000 H•o O O -• Oo O o o •••HO 00 00 0 000-

Bttr: 0 ♦ 3 Kev, 
Wlr,t • liq: 0 
Soft Drink: O 

NiK: 0 
Crtdlh: ·2 

1459.0DJ ~
S0.00 ~ ·: 
IUD 
SO. !XI 

·16D.OO 
" •••••••••-••••••••••n•·•••••••••••••••••••••••••••• .. •••--•••••••••••••••u•••--

lO!•I Soll Ing ikilh: 
Total Sain 

Total Dl$COIRlt 

lor1I Ctflten1 
10111 11,poslt 
l.tol Crcm, 

Ovtt/Short 

1 
4112.00, 
•ll,00 

369.110 
!Ml.DO 

•I0,00 
0.00 

lr,,,olct Totd lff,00 

I ACC[lf nus Plilllll!CI IIEI.TV!IIY !Jj SAi.EMiLE ClNIIITJllll. 
1!1111 SIINITVRE IS AClmlllCE Of 11.l AIOYE ITE!S. PlWI'. om:« W!flllT, 

~ , \[L.. I ~L 11,trk )'HII 

Custo.ner Si9natu~ '? lo/e'I Orivcr Sijlltture: 

-£'/0,. /?'f 2- ~ 
000 ~ r't~~, 

't5t?.o-O ~ 
~ 



 

 
 

~ P! 1 net BM'lli:-:J!IPI", 
AGLE LANDING GOLf" Cl,.U8 
'GMP MANAGERS 11 LLO. teRi;~u· 989 EAGLE D\NOl~O PKWY 
>RANGE PARK M, 32065 ·--••·•• 

6fl1 1\todl•!~-(veau, ftl)/1 ►l.-P-%1521 '11: 904-291-5600 

no 

330112 

"''" 
24!057, 

031302 1 

03Ulj,t 

A24s9 1 

' 02001) 1 

6119'6 l 

J88350 12 
233048 

1: I • 
1733 

ll6294 

' l 1 
I 

:ffeellvo ' natttrNII• wlll aOri 

11mpo, Ft "619 IMJ'# Ft-l-!U4• 
PIiot: (IIJ).1Hl6I ~TA'{T.flQJlmtl75 

•' l.HVOICE • • 
-~~-J_ ... 

0792 

·-
• '• 12 .. 

lL .J BUFFALO TAACE BRBN IL 12 
lL I fll<EBAL!. ONII ll!!Sll IL I / ' ~ I' 12 

1- .. ~......... • ' - J1 SO!lL l'l.REBALL cu~ i:SKY CLOBX 120/6' scrr.. • r::J .,. ' • -;-_...,.. If: 
~ l;J e!WICOS LEMON swtE'!UIEO BA.'\ MIX, 18 lG "' . ta. -~ r-T _, 4--~ • ~ 
1 Sc:!:., Sllt!P 00G ·•1lSJ\Y ml, iW1':'tR 12/lOPK SOl'J, - ·,- ,...... 
750MI. ~l'!RRINGS IW\G MIXSR NA 6B 750ML 

7SO!C. WILLt/111 WYCI.!.!?P SRljT C1!71Hl'. 15W.:. 
-- ~ • i 

I lL"' I WOODFORD RSV BRBN 6B lL ...... ,, 
750ML ST!JUU)l;S HAAG MIXER ~ CAL ~ 68 lSOML· 

Oul of Stock " ~ •• 

~ 
on or- m... FlbN1,y 21,2021, 

-<' 

6 

000 

~ 1-'tft} 
t 

~- 'lfJ ~ l 
000 

Customer, Sll!_naiure: 

I " ' 
' 

J00026767. ~/1612024 116754?74' P~ge l of 1 
Fctf ...... rlMSici DA.7 iivoits. 1 

All ~ti' tor f'l!hMnl mu.t be In wrftlt19 within 10 Uys. cl Hllvwy. -""" 
- eiUfDIT TIMl8 

07129/24 EFT.NI!'!' 10 days 
INT - NET<Aa IETOOTlUI ...._ __ 
2C.l5 3.00 17.15 )4,)0 

288.00 288.00 24.00 288. 00 

198 00 I :2 .oo 186.00 15.SO '.86.00 

;2~~ I ... C ' ~r I 
'" 72.'00 o.60 I 72.00 • _.. 

~ - ... 
76.SOI I• - 76;50 76.50 76.50 

~
2.00 

. 
si:o;i 9.00, C.60 72.00 

•• h ,. 
31;~0 I 

ll)l.~ 
s.zs 63,00 

_....· ... 1 
81.00 1~20.40, 60.60 5.05 60.60 

263.281 
.. ~ 1--;--;·:1a 1 I ' 27 .00 236, 28 236.28'"' 

'-I'-{- ~o ., ~D !l\ 
I .r 

~o~ "~· !5"0 

I I ~- Cfv5'-~? -
IPW.'l't 

11.HJ 
iLjii 

2 
~ 

,:,,.,,kyouf«_,J<>U•-· We--yourb<i..,_ ~I 
-· PAY NOW, -rv·•1 Licpff I ·1 Salu.... I ........ ~ l w.,at ·-· PM ·1 ZOR I 9 2 297 onl"'• paf YvolffiO!'I po,Ul to 2001434 UCG 999999 74.40 1088. 68 min~ n ce P41yment•~-' I 

] ·---· -, -h - 'bl ---~ l ... ~ ..... ITATE9EVVIAOILAW91\E.OIJIMl'\/I.LPAYM<N'!Of'JHIS • ...,OICE ONORlf.fOREOUEOATil!IMOWNPAVM~ 
.. _ ........ 'Dao t •• ... __........ l,:,J~li.:, U.AOEAF'TEADUl O&TL AETUANEDPAYU£HTMNOPASTDUE.INVotCH WIU. fESULT .. l05ToescouHT'S1 J I 

Vlo•now--1ctlvubwc- S°l~' I TI<EGAOSSTOTAI.WILL IIUJUC. CUSTOME"5 AESPONt&£fOAAU.COC1SOf'COlilCTOt IN n,rOVVlT T .... ~ lo ,a,glst«.you, IICCOUnt today! ~-..,~ IUIT IS FLO) TO REOOvtRlft UNPA.ID aALANCE..CUSTOMVIS RESPONlfll.EFOR AU 00STS. INTEAlST ~ ~ Nt99t..-n ~JMlaftMl.comllaftMthNbwf'L v.C!) REASOHAl!ILa~~ - - ~ ' 

~;~ -· ,_._. • - .. n -, ... ~~.i:~tt i~~? :~~ ,~~LTI·=t; ~~~~ FL ~IIIIMIIIIIIIIIIU1Ui1imlilffiufli1fin1m1111111111111111 ,,,• ,00026~6, 1 1167$4214 , ·7/29.'2C24 .~ No&a:emenl ,. 0 be ..., 
PH 9',._436-~ - . 

,,.. .Q.. ~ Nase ~ ri~l VWg~OPY;uston'!er • # end lmoolCe • on ... ,. ":.<. ''v" - ~_;,,-, I ,._ 

IIP'1'Dllll....,~lll1:A:lil PJIN .. -· o,0c-o•, 1Mos16531 <63 
"'EQUAL OPp0RTUNrrY EMPLOYER MfFJtW• --



 

_, 2llll4 
SOOTH V!llill CUIUIIIY 0 
!MlfUof)IJIWQllli 
!!1119 E.16\f UIIDl 16 fl3j; r 
IIRlllif PIii:, fl lalfi5 
(!IOI} lfl-51111 

---. .. ,,... *· 
~II-.I

_, llt, fl 32211 
(!IOIJ·le·ll'ZO 

l•t J,J Of, 21121 Hf FIi 

1-lul: lll5l55 PO#: l ltwe : 2m1C,3' [lpirti I/A 
(M.j : 201 
ltr• : fllfl£0t 
0,1.., : 01 • J. _, 
S.1"1'1'! IOI • IWMI mFS/11 

ACH 

ll9" QII ll!SOUPTIOI ,.,.c. OIK O.l'IUCE IV UI 115116 4 toOIIS U(jfJ 07111!11lD106' 3.25 2'.25 o.• 1115,. CIICQS Ufi!I Alllll!IJI i!4n6 CM fllO 1 OIS (Q U8 17Zl1\Clll31, DOS EIJIIS LAriR 2mm CM1 ••• }J }5 , .• JI }5 86151 I llllll I ICII l-10 BSGY.GJll51 ' t.OII llt:15 ,.011 31!. 3S Imffilll I-19 IPA 4/5112 CAI - 1 lfl N SIii ll!NI) 03410G516093 I.OIi 11.ll'i ••• 31!.J; IE!Dli!R 9"0 Sl!IIOI' llm/12 CMS smo 1 Ull ll410e!IOJ7fil 3.2S 2'.2S ••• 183.15 LIT! AUIUll.ll lC/16 CNi ' ,. ....-,, to1!11 2 ■ IIIIIIIIIS 61116!111119!i • •• '1.50 0.08 &I.OIi rem au llllU com• (1Al8I. !lllllfll'l(t !1)195 I RB EDHIGIJS 6113~- I.GO 41.50 I.to '1.50 11!1) 1.U llllllCIS s.'6lil fl& llO-&ll « 90C1l HUlllllDIII 61126916:!5l5 0.811 41.50 t.11) a:1.110 R!D W llli0i' £0llltw W 4FJ - 1 ■ EllB lllill '11Mlll!D2!i 1.10 41.50 0 1111 4150 R!I) 111.1 EJEll6T llllll( MZ 4FJ QOCl) 1 RS SIJW Al!l 6112691C9009 0.1111 (1.51 1111 '1.!ll IIED IU s:&111 Iliff eoz Ill .,_.... - 4 11(16 tA6!11 -~91 '-311 21i.b t,e lib. ■ 'fUEIIQ1lj u.Gm "6116 CAI 
lttr: 18 • 0 "9s ISl1.2D Wlat I liq: 0 IUO !<It 0r,olc 1 SIIO.!al lliK: I 10.00 Crod)h: 0 S0.011 

-~-Ji=-. 1 1, r ;··-;:;:i"s;;::~:~i~-----··::~ r ( ~ ltlll Olw:...., ·52.95 000 
........ --- .. ~-15G:() l}ftt<?

fZ,90.~ 

Ttt1I Ulfttt:rrt 
, ••• , Dlpo,11 
Ttt1I CrNhs 

..... /SIJort 

791.10 
,.1111 
1.00 
0.011 

1.-lo Tcttel ffl.1t , aam 11m--, 111.lli:Jr II SJl£MU mena lOIII SIIIIIW IS ACaPWCI 16 AU - ITIIII. PW.l[ Olll WDIUT, _,.., 
UJno.11tr SIQnthlrt: Orhtr Sltfta1Wt: 000 



 

  

• 

llO I 1,,.,1 Bl w. 
loclcsllml!lle, R. 322 
ll041 14H!f! 
11m,1 ..... 1 

') 

l'.A',!£ LAIIIIIIC•Qlf.f C 
39t'! fllU INl!llr. P 

I . 
OINQ'Pfllt:nm, 
l£W00!4:l4 
!roolt Sll!'llard 

Su .. llt£1ell .. 

n,,, 
01Allt20N 

""'' 1501 lll!S 

1 ... 1" 
ll57227 

CIISlOJer 
101152 

ID ;J'I PiOOOOI 

llll! l2l l»lV 112 BBL 
'12 I II.TIA 112 
821 I - LICil 1112 B 
lll1 I ClliOIHllll,I 614 I~ C 
1285 I STEUA 11$ 16112 C 
W11I 6 IIL!lll 1111 J&l! Al l'I 

! t 

000 

lellwrll!I 
IIIITTIIOO 

SalHllln 
APl.11825 

Plitt llJ> DISC lEI IOT/1. 

l:JO.Cll 
1111.:JOl:ll,00 
1(12,IIQ 

143.:» 
~o.60 
135.85 

ffl.00 1160.00! 
II 4U111 Ii. 30 
111.80 132.11) 
143.:» 143.:;o 
1111.!0 ~-60 
l~.85 1215.10 

1,1,1 1150.10 
CllarN, 1510.10 
CnJHst6UO 
loltl m0.10 

#-l~'(i 
~~ 

1'f5o./O 



 

,lccN1t: 23354 
59111 'IIWli -m o (IQ£ Ullllli& (lllf (IJ)8 lillli oa.E Ulllllli Allll -M,FL3211E5 

(904) 291-5600 

°""'"" .... i.e. 
l'O 84): -~lllt,fl31211 

(100·2e· Tl20 1 .. iii 19, 2121 1:~l I'll 

IMlul: a!ll6 Pel t;,_, 111810! E,p,m 1/1. lotd : 201 
hno : flJ;fOI 
o,i,., : 01 • ,. ~ w ... .,,. I01 • 11111'111 5D1'5111 

IT!III QTT llf501ll'!JQ1j U P.t Oltc D.IIUCE IV I.II S11Sl 2 tn E 03110000534' 11 OIi 123 00 JI Ill Jli 00 U1( in 1!11 15.5 W. 1184ZZ 1 llflfi 1Ni111 ll!li91-4&19'JCl6 11.00 1Z3.00 JI.OIi 1Sl.Oll II06UIG U£6 1n 11111.'15.5 611 !11111',l •1 IIEIQ.116 ES --- t.• O.OD Jl.TJI •JI.Ill 
11/611Gl.llli £IIFTI 1n ll8LS 1 ~ISl ·I IUUBI 1ERS 

I.. I .• JO.• ·JI! OD ftl LLER IIPIT 1/Z liflS • •••••••• ........... _ ............. 4,. ..... -....... ... . . .. .. ·-··· --··-
loer: I • 3 ~ W,IIG' • Vl11t I liq: 0 Iii.OIi Wt Omli: I SI.Ill ftllc: 0 10. 00 CrN u ·Z •a• 

1ml S.11,,. l,i"· I Tthl Sele, 41Jl.OO Total 01,c-t • n.• 
IOftl Caotl!!t JIii II 1 .. t1 •. , SO CII lottl Cre41r, •60.00 htr/Slitrt 1.00 

IMlu Tohl 
I J.Can ll1S -CT ll!lMIT II SAILIILE CDIIJITD . 

........ 
._ staU IS ACa,TMCE ff Ill - 11815. IWll OBI CEIU.T. 

~,I~-~ {1,/::-;;. 
~- (1/f2 (V-~~ ~/\Al~ t~<tq.o-o -r~ 

01•JWC)ll!(MAN m1III 561.IZ, IUIIIN STAJU[S, .IIIO Ill[ 61.1-1.llt, PIICIIICTS - n -SHIU 1111 I[ - IO lit[ l1Sllllnl 1111 IIDll 111- - llll I[ 111 
-·s Wlllm. - SNU1 IJTll'T Dtm!UIOIS Qf IIMIP IIIDICTS 

ilal'IID fDI K 91STIIIITCI 11111!11' 11'15.lllll 9111!111 ■ _,ID CITUI A 
cmrr • -·, ~111-• 11.1. aaatS 11ST EM" nr 

91Slll■T01. 

Slwt f..,, E-ltott, lit ... 1 lo pt itttv fNr/ .,_,, ' ......,...., . ..irl\tuw . ...,., 



 

.1a. .. ,: 2lllM 
'SOVIH VJ LIAll: CUIMJWI fY D 
!A6t£ W.01116 6011 CUl8 m ur.u I.IIIOll6 Ill/AT 
OflANil. PM(, fl: 3211<6 
(IOI) 291-5600 

i>o BOX 56.i60 
Jtck,o., 111 t, Fl 322,11 

(904)·21&·1220 
lue Jul 09, Z0.4 1:49'" 

"""'"'' 3115& !'Of: ,licenn: 2001,t),4 Eiplrts NI.A 
lood : 1V1 
I"• : FlWTEOI 
or1,.,, : 01 • J, -• 
s,l..,tp: Bal • IIIMI S-

••••••••••·•••••••••••••••••·•••••·O••••••••---• ... ··-······••·••···•••••••••••·•••· 
llfl'I Qll OESCRIPIIO!I U,P C, D.l'RICE O(p ur ........................................................................................ -- 1 SUI OMSIR Oll763i!ll20l18 15.10 YUi 0.00 31.60 z4112 1ao 11,1 wiz OJI - S SUI CIII/ISIR - C.00 49.Sol 0.00 m.11 l/B/12 VARIETI l/8)12 CAN 

600002 1 WAlEllllUII e6000!;jj4~ 18 0.1111 49.511 0.00 49.511 6/4112 IIIJl(li W.t(R .. 1IIOI 614112 CM ..... ••·•-···. -............................ ·-· .. ··-..... -.. ... .. . . .. ......... . 
, 8ttr: 0 + 0 K19.i $0.00 ,· ~r .. l liq: J • .1336.10 

Sofl l,fnl(: 0 ~.~ ~IS(~ 0, .J SO.GO .. ,. 

( ... ~'.~~;.~: .................. ~~·······························--·········· 
Tohl S.111"1 ~Ill! 

1ml S.fn 
foul Ohc:ount 

12 
352. lO 
• 15.10 

lo,af C.01tnl 136.611 
Totlf llopoalt 0.00 
lt1•I Cn41h o.oa 

Cm/Short 0.00 

I AClll'T 11m -CT TUlVl'JfY Ill 5.IWIU Clllllllnfl. 'IOlflt si•lll[ IS 1t.am1a 1/E All AIOI[ llllll. PWll om CAIUIUY. 

~\-'it,J 1/,p ,_, 
/1'\IJ J4e.(B'f\, f~~ 
, \ U~v'V' /(',,.~~ 

f =33~ feo J~ 
01•J.WOAl(M,\N 

lmlnfl '51.CZ, FLOIIDA S!Jt11!'$, ao llllf llA-1.0ll, PIIIIICTS awe a, VDIOOIS lllAU. flJT If IE- 10 M DI- Fla QOIT 01 - • VlU If 1ll W:all'S llMllm. ftlllllS !11IU lllTll1 IISIIJWTIIIS Of 1111111'.D,'!ll)ICTS mrtro fQ TH£ cmmm11 Wllflll lt MYS A1111 11[1.lVllfY ·-· TO OITAlll A QOIT Cl IJOla. a 1WSAC11lll -1/E All - IIST'I[ - ITH tmu.D. 

Slort lflll i.<I••• llo •llt 19 fll ~tor ....., u,I 
-.--,. .. 11.~r/bottw_..,,..,.., 

.... ,. 
I 



 

I SOUTH£RN GV.ZER i OF Ft 
44-«) OLD TAMPA HIGHWAV 
LAJt.tLANO. FLORIDA 

A(-.,:>- JO 

SOIJTliUliN ~ztA S OF rL 
PO 80> 941911 

llll ll,n',l llllfllMI DIUI lll□lllnl IRll 
1min1 mnamn 

--- 2989825 

""""' 85510 

33111 ,ULAKfA G4 )03',4 79.21 

IE1D'llllllllrJlllIDlfflal --691 1--861 316, ••• 5 

s ~~r~2l[«iJl9!,F ~~ s ~~t~l't!U'l'tp $~ ?6U~'il,.~s v ~~-~.. tel_#_ v 
I 

IRDlil IIIIIIIDI m1m nua CT.111\ffl 
l'Olltli 516 ~, ... [ 6 

i ~~CT:~□ H ~ LAKELAKD·NlGHT SILL 

I 
OUPLICA~C 

F£NVeP11 c.o.o. FI.NT[CH P~oo 2 f 1l UC£HS" ~ T SALi.$ ~ l)Lyq;Y rf11fflJCT.••n. 
PH0411~ N\AlaER INVOICE OAU ,. • .,...,, "'" ro.tc 

,....,~J-,ow " w)t CMBRI WI ~~ ""'°'•~•1oc. "':';' ~ :;, =,,::... ...-~ I 1.0L CIKZAHO VERH01111i ROSSO(Sl«Ei) I 2082 5824 11.70 15.13 00, 3.43 ll.70 1 l.Ol DOONP£R AHARETTO 40 I: 2067, 22968 14.23 14.23 00 14.23 I l.OL IJEKUYPER BUTTERSHOTS SCHN 30 l, 2116 4238 "":l H.23 14.23 00 14.23 I 1.0L DEKUYPER POCICER WAltRIIElOIJ SOIi 31 1 2051 4935 ' 14.23 14.23 00. 14.23 I 1. OL KEiEL 0m: VOO!V, 80 ll 2091 36121 0 38. 70 38. 70 00 38. 70 l 750111. PINNAClf VOD OiERRY 60 ll 98240i 17 .85 17 .85 00 35. 70 

... ~ ! ~ ~ ; #1-'i't/ 

J \~- - I I\ , 1,0 I' r II fNfi f zn (JO 
l~ 

711 ·"",qt/I (lclVO.{i /Z.'il~./1> 
\ r ~~\ I 11 v• 1346-000 Thank You For Your Business • I 

I I I rodt J BT' J, I 122 I no TOTAL 01scl. NT: I I 1s.411 s 
-:a,ra; M'•'Of._ _::..,_, .. --•- "7.tt '-""'•-• •...- 9a:1$$'11)1',.._ fO!Ao.;.'IIC~ •••fJIIS#CUI, I ~- ■-

con l 13 7 B "" ""'""' E r.LE I ANDI•'-Mlf ' 1118 2 2 191 '" 467 .41 ' 1.1" <fa --·•--·---~------ • ·--~·~-tA'tTO"t OM'Vtl i.OADID ~-:--.:::::-~::.!:::="'...:..-:=, l'lfYOICl HO Q.l5lDl,U l'IO trlllT AliO.rf:'_ il ...... .:::- .. ·,:::-:-.:::~;::-,::::.- ~ :,ATl 
.. --·-•----·---• .... - I -·----•-•·•· ... ---1'1 :E:J?,~";:~~~~~.r:.:=:~00 z9orun5 85510 l 723.Q4 ~5::S:.,~°:~i.§=::-.E..~ 7/10/2024 
·-·-··- .... -- --,.,,,.., ~IV -:--=_OO::-::,:,. ..••. .':=:•-.:..-:..:-,.,::;::,:o::.:-.__, .-·-a.- -.. ., .. , ... ._ ___ .,~,.. •----- lit. X ..... --· "'-=-"'--------

f\.J"'"YIIIP 



 

PAID CONF # 18403158363 ACH 
COMCAST 
BUSINESS I Accooot Number 

ll-495 7-4144 t037647 
I am~Oat• 

JulOS.2024 I S.Mce, From 
Jul15, 2024 toAQg 14, 2024 I .... 10, .. 

Hello Golf Course Eagle Landing, 
Thanks for choos.ln·g Comt,ost Bu$inns. 

Your bill ot a glance 
ro, 3960 tACt( lANO/MG P'f.WY, ORANGE PA.P:I<. f'l j2005·2641 

PrevlOOJs bolon~ s..e.30 
One-'tlrnie EFT Poyn~l - lho1\tya1.: Jun 19 ..$648.30 

Bolonce fotword $0.00 

Aegub n,ontl'Jy charges Pogll3 S.14.65 

T<Ns, reesondothet~ Iv;<' $33,79 

New charges $648.4.( 

Amount due Jul 26, 2024 $648.44 

Need help? 
Visit busineS:s.comcost.com/helpor see pogc 2 for ott+•r 
ways to contact us. 

Do nu-t Jnd'Jdc eotrl!)fO!"'Ce.~ with pcy,r1erit 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 
noo NORTH POINT PXWY w PALM 
BCH n 35407-1937 
IIO»ll3 Ill HO ffl> C6 20:2"3l'illl t.'N,..-.Wl'M 0000ml 00>1 

EAGLE lANOOIG GOLF COURSE 
3989 EAGt.E LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL32-065•l641 

• Your bill explained 

This poge gtv•s you a quick summary of your monthly 
blll. A de tolled br.akdowf'I of your charges begins on 
po_ge 3, 

Any payment$ 1eccived or account octi-.iity 
ofter Jul 05, 2024 will show up on your ne.xt bill. 
View your most up•to-4ot♦ oc;count balance at 
buslness.comco:rl.com/myoccout\1, 

Account number 

Paymontduo 

Plea,e pay 

Amount encfosed 

Se1'ld poymen1 t6 

COMCAST 
POSOX1't211 
CHARLOTTt NC ~8212-1211 

8495 74 1441037847 
Jul 26, 2024 

$648.44 

Mob thod;s poyobl• «. COrtlco,t 

Oo .-.o'I send cosh 

111•11•1111•1•1JH111111ll1lluh•il•J•hloJhl,l,l11,f,llll1l1 



 

Monthly Statement 

Bllt~At-A-Glu11ca 

Pr•v,OU58iU 

Paymon1Hec!thled$-19 Thank You! 

A~ju:ilm•nb 

B•!anae 

Cuutnt 011rgta 

Amoun1: to be Debited 

Oobitlng B•n~ Ae<:Oilnl on 

Billing SUtllll'HlfV 

Online. att.c:omfmyain 

RIIIIS •nd Swvh:.•cS 
1 800-321-2000 
PIJ\f;.UOl 

Aepa.lr S111t.,.lct. 
1 866 620·6900 

ATaT LOftl 0l$h.n~ S•rwle• 
1 800 321 2000 

146.31 

14$.31CR 

00 

. oo 

446.42 

S448.42 

Jul ta. 202-

17.23 

Total Current Chargu / 446.42 

Oo'-J'> 

•PREvtNT OISCO~t-11:cr 
•FE.ES ANO SU11CHARGES 
•COST AS.SESSMENl CHIUi 

~, 
1 kj_\~ 

•CMR!tA:•Nt-ORM.O.TIOH 
•BLC TcRMCWANG! 

See 'N:w'SYcv C.n Ou' fot addiaonal in.lurn11111m 

atr.com 

EA1iLflMDIIIG6U1.f 
21.11,l!AGl.f l,AIO!NG~ 
IJ'IAHOttARK Fl3100S·2kt 

Powerful Connections 

P1g1 

Acu11..11N1111 .. r 

Bilfilg D.a!II 

Wtb Sitt 

1012 
90t1S1-son mom 
Jul 1,202.e 

att.com 

Why .settle for one w,,'f to connC'ct?Get savings that 
lJtt whe.n you ga au,,., with our be:lt wlrcl•u pl.a.ns and 
hyp•t•f,nt lnt.of"not. eon BAA.SS0.1738 t:oclly. 

Plans. anu Se,v1ces 

PraaetiMI IM Oi&COH5 

lt1m 
No Oe-s:t!Jllicp 

'tl:Nt cont1to1fot pnni:qofoii in 
811si~u~ L11c~I Ca-,11; t)JIM°fd Juu I, 
21)24 . 

l'.'1'~"!1' ~Mtt _;._Jal I lll•• J!',10'~' ------

l 8n toe,! c,11 Unlllli114 A 
BIN/n,usUne 
T1'm-Wey Cali09 
lJCodt Speed C11!kn11 
C.tfFOIWlrdirlu 
C•JVJalling 
R~pu1~11bo 
Callltc• 
Coll Blocklnr, 
C111!cr·IO Nime-,N11,f'411r Otl!>'tt\l 
A11onymwsC.:1 a1oc,1nq 

~ 0UAAPIPl!Q 
1 Coll Asillnnil!n1 Cburve 
.t Fclllf.l'ai IMlvtr.wi Stn,c~ he 
s. E,fdiua.lSUbt~riber Lia!! Chu;e 

TelzlJ C111p1y Foes Hd S11c .. r1n 

!!!.-taNe1 ftlflll..Tlll:tl 

tw-m ~-.. f'.tdtfa.l &cl~ T&JC 
7 Ft• Ster. Comm111,lta~n• lt.l 
8 fl. !Deal Co11111u:iic,:,licn.-s hr 
Q i 1dCCC!HlllfiQllital10M kceas 

Sythttll A<1 SUtctu,gc 
10. E111tr;1nc:yt11 SoMc• 

To111 c.,..111111,rtFIN ••• Tues 

Total Plans •n-d S.rvices 

AT&T Long D1ttance Scrvlco 

lt't1itt 
I 
I 
I 

9!t9m 

~11~lf._Slr,IEe•---------
Cllt.rft$NrtM2tl-iOJ 7 

Jr,pc at Se.Met 
11 /JI Fot lets l.lllllm!ld I Pl.ai, Mol\1hly f'.te 

P•riod 
~1141/10 

3SDJI 

7,S, 
U3 
ll<l 

li.U 

1011) 
27.2,1 
200 

" ., .... 
429.19 



 

r ~It~h~,\AWf~if81
{.;!-UB A-iiffiTu1~ ACH 111111m1u111111111111m111m1mm1111~lll~lllfflllll!IIIIIIWIWlfflrn1111 

398~ EAGLE LANOlNO PK.WY 'A •l, 111, 1; , Cl18'l'Odll • , DrYOio OA'l"• nrvo:cii: • ~ 

I 
OR_ANG£PARKf'L'.l206S • IIOJl)tad;.,,..;,,..., •• , ..... ~ l'l,,P-llllO l . 70007,..167 )/'7iB/Z024 I U68'i7837 J P•ge l of l 
PII. 904-291-5600 T~m""R,33~19 1~11'illl,GlH46 

Hoat.: ~813} 612-6161 ST ATF.00,DJ,00175 Alt reques-rs ,or r«um, ""'"be., wilting wilh:~ 10 d•y• Qt.U.lvery . 
.. rnvorcE • • - - · 

S'?Oi I f' 81'1C'.l"At. 0111'8 1 OUD 11 • J ' 0t1S OAT£ t'XEOXT 

232~ ~z,-- _., 'tt"''' 6 1'M. -, I Lo79f OljiOS/24 EFfNE'l'IOdays _ 

rJa I tC~I rt'T\. !iltf ~ .. no»I .,c "'°I( lNl. _ .Oli00Ulffl tET CAISE HU'eonu; flrTVIOEO ANOOHt 

96l144! 
1

2 700Ml, HIGH }7.lQ,i CKTC7>1!A.."1! CAN 12Pf/00KL 12, 72.00, i?.q~, ·15'.1)0 J.75 90.00 

r6374l2 1 700ML HIGH NOON CK'l'L PIN3APL C/\N l2PX ?00ML 12 I 72~00: 27.00 45.00 J.75 45.00 

,9405456 4 )551!L HIGH NOON SN SP CAN 2/~2 l55fll, 24 72.00 32.40 !9.60 :.65 158.40 

ifOl,?0.0, l ?~OMI, MJLi'JiRO l'i,Q stNR 63 7'0Ml, 6 182.40 29.40 153.00 25,50 153.00 

96U9,6 I I 501!L SHEEP COG W'riSXY PMr- B!Pl"l'&R 12/l0PK ~OML 120 81.00i 9,00 n.oo 0.60 12.0.0 

Delivery Charge 12. SO 

Pr 1, I I - - V . h I j 
1
[. - I 11 • :?-~ v,,.. •7 ( V'~, 2-f,~ IO ,!Y \ l.)'( 

II - ~ ·IJ:tf(,, ; -~~-. 1 (7 I ■ - ,- , t V 
• n II ,000. T ?7,1.<to 

• ' 
■ I ~ . 

Effffllve wtth dellv•riat printed on or after February 21,2021, _ -_. ~ __ _ 
matetla:ra wlM aon atphabel~y. Custcmer Signature.......- •. -

•xam • wno am. I . 
18.4.34 -~ - ;:r ThankyQU·foryourotdW. We11pprocl.t•yourbualneiee. 

ta,~ '°" ,. tl&: •tw I Atcen PAY NOW 8r9alrtt,,U·, • 1 nboOlmt L w,1 teeM:: PHf 
ZOR' ~ ''8 • onllno .. ymenr po"""" 2)01434 11CG 999'99 249 00 .,_ 530 90 • .1 a manage lnvolc. p,ayment:11. • ' .7 • • 

IJ ';Jrf 5TA1UEYERAGIUW$REOUI ... RJU. p,AYME....,, 1"15 INYOIC£ 00 OIi ..,.OREDUE OUE -WN.PA. 
F'9oebook -hcebook.oom/bie;IQJw,,it,t,;FL .. e.,.,. ,l!, MAOEAf'TER OUE DATE, R£1'UANIEIPAYMEHT'$4NO PASt OU£ INVOICE'S WILL Rf..C.Ull;IN LOST DISCOUNTS A 

Vl.slt now.brea1ttwub&1.C0ffl ' re, TitE GAOSSTOJAL WILL BE" 006, CUSTOI.IEAS AESP~SIIIILEFOA AU COSTS OF COI.I.ECTION. IN THI EVl!NT CJ T~r@~ICtwbe-r/Fl to tegia.HII' :,our .a«ount tocl'ay! ~~"\~ $Uri IS Fll.ED TO RE<:O\l!~N UHPAJO 8~lANCE, CUSTOMEAa RESPO:NSl8W<JA AU COSTs..,IN'TEREST A 
@lntmrllJtll'II www.instagtllffl,C01tlibrMktlirubevR - mc.'vGJ A~TTORHEY9'HS. -

_ _ r ASfllc, t,,. "4Med 

~ .=/ : 1,7;;;l; I 87;5~~24.; \clllnlllll[llllll~l~l'!~~o~l!l!\\W~l~J!·lllmlllllllllllll I 1 
""' 

~ 

• , 

~Pfl0~1-'l2a,l;).t.;I' """" 'P1aaie • 1t1d2N,i'yWg~ustanA!lr ii 4.nd lnYOlloe II on 
~ ---••. .,..... "E0UA~ OPPORTUNlrY EMPLOYER r-VF/H/V~ _ 

• , 



kcount; 233M 
soorn Vll!Mi (DIIIJMJlY 0 
EA6l£ lAll)ll!S Sllf CUil 
l!IS9 !.IGII I.IIIDIIIG 1!.111! 
llAlM<l Pm<, Fl lltil 
(9ill 291-llOO 

0..,1• ., ... Inc. 
PO BOX 562&0 

JICM1oll'fll I e, Fl 3W1 
(i04)·261· 1120 • 

1.,. Jul 16, lll24 2:4S Ill 

1 ... 1te1: Jl8Ull 1111: 
Uc..-.~ : 200104 bpi rt-s H/A 
lOld : 201 
fer., : FJlll[QI 
Ori'ffl' : 01 • J. Wm.N 
s.1 .. ,.,, Mil • llll'lli SllPSllll 

ACH 

•uu•un•• O • t ,uu•---••O ....... H ....... ••-n+u•O•-•O+UH00HUOOUouo 

118V GT! .D£501lPTlllll U.P.'<, j foe D.AIJCE llEP f1l ............. ,. ...................... •-·•·••················-·-···········-······ 
620002 ~ liAnRBIAD 86000!'l>OS1a! 0,(C) C9.!C o.oo 49.~ 

614112 aAJl'.K 1/AJE~ II Rll<OI 61</12 OJI 
•••••••••••• .. •h•-••••••••••••• .. •••••·•-••••••·•·._.,•• .. ••·••••••••••••••·••••••••••• 

Sttr: 0-• D (,;1 
Ml,ie l L1q: 1 
Soft Orlllt: 0 

"j lC; 0 
Crfflh1: 0 

sa.ro ; 
149.SO I 
$0,00 ~ l;, 
10.00 • 
10.00 

....... ~:;;··~J;;;_; .. • .. ·;~:;·~;i:~:~:i~·········::j 
fottl Ohcc11rt •O.t» 

tt/o:. {~'fir (.,l~ lottl Conhnt 49,!:,01 ?ot•f Depcslt (1,00 • 
000 10111 C,edih $.GO ' 

O'ltr/Sll=irt 0.00 
.............. 1 

lrrt1Glc• l•t•I 8.50 

I AlXEPI 1111S IIICOOCT JE.1'111'1 lll !.ll£lll£ allOIIIOI. 
,OUR Sl8'\nl[ rs ACtt,IJII([ Of II.I - 11811. nrut 0£( CAIIEflUY. 

n.nk yo1d 

tOllf'r $ipfure: Orinr Sign.tvre: 

/ 

\'V-~~ 
:y~ 

~1 - J. Vv'ORXMAN 

stcnow 511.Q, f\OlUIA STATIES, MO II.£ 61A-1.01', PI.JWCTS IWNQ IY IOIXlRS 
SHILL 1111 IE ImllllEO TO ll£ OlSTRlll1lll ,DA (l[l)ll OI IXOWl6£ Mt VD.l 1£ 11£ 
mIJOll'S L!l.lll!TY, VIIIIW Sltlll llJTIIY OJSl!IIIIOIS Of QIMJZI) PIIODDCIS 

1£(£1V8) FiQII 1lfE OISl!l&ml Vlllllll U II.IS /.flll lBl'llltl Ill O!llER Ill llAl!IN A 
(IEl)II OI ll!Hllll[, A -Tlai l[(OIIO Of All lllOIUGES IIIIIT IE mt IY 11( 

IISIRIDl\11. 

Slw• fogr bptr I••· V. 'ltllt lo 11t ••tt• "'~' ;..,t 
IIWW,1111'¥6YH .. fV,t:a/t/lMtfll' _inwydtf 

I 

-• I 



 

Accool'lt: 23J3.t 
SOUTll Yll.l>.(£ COMMJ!T D 
U.SII Wlll!G GOif CI.Uil 
ll89 £161! UUDIH& IWI 
111AMIP.W:, fl:tal6S 
(904) 291-5600 

111111 QI! ll!SGIF!IO, 

,,~
Jubon,Jlh, Fl 322#1 

(90!)-lS· 1220 
l.ut Jul 16, 112-' Z:4$ l:wf 

bwo1,.i1 nt1UD POI: •. 
llc«is:e : zoo10• Upirn 111>. 
lotd : ZOl t 

Ttra : rmto1 
Orfrer : 01 • J. ll'OR(M¥ 
S.I w cp: 801 • I\Ulil# SJlf'gllt 

U.P.t Oiu O,PltlC! 00> m , ................................................................................. 
096-6 1 AD CRISP APPi! 007.llO)!W 0.00 CJ.JO 0.00 43.JO 

,,911 OJIOIWI CRISP N!'lf ~/16 CIII 
Cl'Slli l COORS LIii!! Ol1990J01061 0,00 29,50 0.00 59.111 

C~ llloT A!IMIII\II 14l16UI 
81151 I 1111Ulf1Dff 1-10 8:ll!lllOO~~ D.00 J3.l6 0.00 le.l6 

1111111110, l-10 IPH/6111 •:.W 
512J.I 0 Lil£ 03410000)16) 0.00 29".50 0.00 0,00 , .. ll!E ALIIIDUI 24/16 C\11 

M of Stotk 
9'1§6 D "11 EDITIONS 611~ D.DO 

RED 11.<L (1)1110,S - fll[E Ill> !Ill 1H. 
(1.!D o.oo 4,0-l 

O\it tf Sfiek 
90034 1Ril8E/16f~IJI 6112691ill021 0.00 41.50 0.00 41.!ll 

tto eu~L EIIEll6\' ORJKK eoz ~ 

Sur: 4 • O Kt;s Sl~.65 
iloe I ll~ 0 ID.DO 
Soft Orirk; 1 Ml.SO 

Kl tc: 0 SO. 00 
Cndit,: 0 Ml.~ 

.......... ~.:i·-;;7i~f~;,·;;;;;·~;i:~:~:i:: ........ ;~:~ 
000 lo1al OiKOCJni •0,00 

t-'(e . I '3'-l 'l. ~ 
000 f tl.fo ,(?..> 

Tot,! Cont111t 
for,t OtpQ,tt 
lott.f C,tdlU 

0-m/S~.ort 

IMlt• fohl 

I lClffl flUS NlllCI DELIYD.'! II SIU.UiE IXJlll!llll. 

182. 15 
o.o: 
0,111 
o.ro 

112.1' 

ml SUIIU111£ IS ICQP{lll([ Of 141 - l!fl!S, PWll' om CMUULLT. 
• Tlw y,ul 

Driver Sfgntmm 

01 • J. WORl<W.N 

lltTltW 581.Cl, IUll!OA STlll(S, 111D Rill! 111-1.llt, l'IIDIJClS """'6111 IY -
HU. 111)1' If lfll"'D TO TIE IUTllllllOA rQft CltJIT OIi QOWfC lliD ll'ILL It M 
V!lml'S lll&IUIY. VSIIXIIS SHUl llJTlJ1 lolSTRllffllS Of -E<O ltllOIClS 

IIECCIIO IIOl lllE UISTRl!fn. lll1Klll 1t ll\S AfTllt llllYf:lr JI 0111D TO Glllll l 
<llllll 01 -- l TRlllllrnQI - If AU IXO..S IIISl lit IIID£ 11 llf 

OlSffllll'IOII, 

Shir, 'fa,r Elptrltnet, Vt WIIII ._ flt baiter Wlf''f dt'fl 
INf' SUl'Vl,-o,t~. ca1/,,.. tttr -....,.., 



 

A«.cunt: 231M 
Sllllll VIUMl Oll!UIO D 
I.A6lE ~Ir;; filllF Ul/8 
)119 !IQ! lMDllli l'!ll! 
IIIIIEf iw., fL l1US 
(914) 211 ·IEal 

a.,i.. - J,<, 
PO !OJI --llh, R llllll 

(IO<)·M&-12!0 
l" .lol 1', 51 1:)1 M 

J,wol..,, lllllll NI 
lie:•~ 2'IO't-Ot £rpitt1 I/A 
L..; : 201 
hr• • fmrot 
Orlvtr J al • J. ~N 
S.!ov,., 1141 • IIIIW!ll I-

rt!N qn D€SO!JPIIOI 0.P.C. O.PIJICI Ill' E . --· ·--· .. ·--·· -- .... -~ ... -·--. •·- ..... •·•• ..................... ·--.......... . - I llli 5iJI SIWiD «lU00001U7 0.00 WUO JO 00 )40.1 U!Ullil llllO - 11/1 a 15.S loll S7l51 I UTE OJl!OOOl5l"1 n.oo l?J.00 JO QI l06 ( ,_ Ult 1/l llll IS.I ~ 1 
~I~ ~~•LI~~ i8l 15 5

1
: 

1115.00 i,,oo 2,s.o 
110 1 IWlli Ullll 119,!l-!llEIIGl.llli IME~ Ill 1111. IS.S 61.L 

11.1!1 JZUO l0.00 153 0 
119651 ·1111-IIEJS ~ ••• !IBl'lllllli !!I'll 11r , I ••• lt .• ·•·· Will ·l "IWIJ IIE1111111S 0000000>0:CO 0.00 ••• ... . .,, . MIWll 111'1'1 1/l a.s - • 1 Clllf l II llMIS OOOOOIDllJ0.00 o.e 0 00 JO.to •JO. CWI IWl'I l[lS 

S.e,: 0 • I kt;, 
VI"' I: l1•: I 

11,01'.N 
I0.00 
I0.00 
10 N 

Sth Orl!t: t 
*tc; • 

Ctff1U: -5 ·11!0.to 

(2_ .. , --Jf-:1 I 1 lo, -Z'( 

Toul Sel I l"f tt.,n: 1 
fttd S.ltt 8'1 • 

lottl OmOllnt • lUO 
000 

;; 1(0 • 1:,-f '2. <S~ 
T.ttl Ctl!l1111t !)4.00 
Tot,1 .. ,, Jell CO 
t,111 CrN,o ·15e o, 

~ Br,, '-I . o-o Ortt!Sttott O.GO 

IMfCI Tthl &61,00 
I l«l1! IMJt ~ lllMII II t.Ua! Clllllllml. 'IDlll SJ•l11l ll AC11Plll(I Ill lll 11M ITDIS. IWll MCI llllJllll. _,.., 

/ 

tv-~--\ 
J}{~ 

01-J WORIWAII 
ETD "1.CZ, fUlltM nma, - Ill[ ,1 •• ,.,,., P'IODKJ'S MIIIED ff ftJ8.1RS SHIii MOT W ,.,_ JO M OISD!lllllt IOI OOlt OI -.: - 11111 ll 111 ws l.utu.m. ftWS -.L rm tlSlli■l(iiS ar Milo PDtffl IEC!IYlll 111111 ff lllttl■TOI Vllli!N 11 om IIID llllMI'/ II <all IO caTAII I Qllll OI -· I -,U,, - Of Iii D- lffl K 1111( l'I M lllffl■-. 

k• l• C.,1.-t. It_,.. tt pt .. ., .. f/fft'f t.rt lflW,&UrYf...,.W,Clllll/rAiltt• _.......,, 



 

. . .,~ 
,,, -... /.; • 

:'S 

,. 

I 

!WI ~.,.. Blw. 

Jtcbm,tllt, ft 32Z 
llW 115-<Ql<I 
f'Stl~.11tt 

t 
' OW: 11!11111: lll!H 

S'IM oot lA'llllll P 

iN:EMH,naa>G 
I ~, ff.\-'2GOl(JC 

' ! lrtoh 11wtr4 

Flnltc~ 

.,. 
111,1.-mc 

Stan Ul,llo, 

ltiaaetl 
ZSll6' 

R:-411, 
ll04 1lm 

ll IT/ IMo:t 

IIOI Ill WIV 112 !Ill 
322 ' rtffil 112 
hlM·l'IMl3 

515~ i llJI U M! )(OZ 1161 M. I 
111 I COl<M OOll\ 2112 8 
art I C6J'.M LICKJ 2/12 B 
l(ilt I R!l\1318 JIil C 
m I (QJtiM 00':ei! &-4 U4Z C 

Ollhetw 
HIITIIHI 

13),!IO 
$1 ◄8.Xll1J.~ 

,:us 
f3t.# 
131.10 
~.25 
143.16 

&ltu1 
!J>Lll825 

IX!.© U3lJ»l 
$f@.x.tl5'.M 

s,usmu, 
112,lll lll,ill 
Ill.DJ o,"2,11) 
J2it . 2'S tM . s., 
113.:» U3.ll) 

" lll1 l8.!DlU1ll"6 1111,!IO IMO 

e.,_, Jt ·-·1 1\~ ZJ/ 
000 

T,1,t tffi3.~ 
Ult11t1 tm.60 
C..•Jlt• llo.10 
Tel61 1-lSUO 

--bl'tV" J'34',Z "P~e 
f t & 5. {::D 

, ;ft 
I 



 

30vntliRN GI..AZEA'S OF ,::L 
1440 OLt> TAMPA HIGH\t\lA Y 
.AKB.AND, Fl()fltOA 
na,, 

ilCMIT tQ1 

I SOU'!ll£8N G<AWrs of FL I 

5<JI 

•·:a. ao~ S:1 ·,-s2., 
Al\·ANlA. GA ~(13g-.,,792_1 

t-8lG,)1-6-95!iS 

111110 m111m lllll mi ID~ 011111 Ill 
111111 rni 11~111] m11111m 111m1 

mLllllllHOIIIII ::.~:o~ 3013119 

mm111m1~111rn1mu -
85510 

s ~E LAHOl~GOLF CLUB o . AGLE DING PARKIIAY $ 

" I 
:WAY 

1111111 01111111111 W IIHll I HHIII 11111 IIUIII IUI 
"''" I 516 F°I 5 

L PARK 32065 
0 p 

DUPLICATE &t~fte~ H .. 

T 
0 

1.AK£LANO·IIIGIIT BILL F~lifEEH c.o.o. FINTECH P~oo 2 gF 1i 
LICENSE NUMBEA I SALES PERSON IQlVR~ iPJSl!toe:t,DN~: PHONE NUMBEI IN\JOICE DAH. 

20-0_,.._.,, loo ~.a.,· •04·291•5vw 7/lucv24 

"" ...... OM ... 0(~111'!'101< -~ -- '"" - - ,.,_,. .... -.u)C, ♦Wt. .... '"" - ,x 110,CMI 

1 l.OL KETEL Otlf VODKA 80 1: 2091 36121 38.70 38.70 00 38. 70 
. l.OL MAKERS HAAK· BOUl80N 90 1 2165. 9991 39.4 42. 73 oo: 3.3u 39.43 
2 l.OL PINNACLE VOO CfERRY 60 PET 1 60616° :) 15.7 22. 70 oo: 7.0(• 31.40 
1 750HL PINNACLE VOO PINEAPPLE 60 l: 9693& l2.61 17.85 oo: 5.25 12.60 
2 l.OL PINNACLE VOO WH!PPED 60 PET 1: 60616' "] 15,70 22.70 oo: 7 .00 31.40 
I l.OL TANQUERAV GIN 94.6 t 2152 278071 •tff!! 32.45 32.45 00 32.45 

~ ' "I,. )-z,Lf I<.. .,. 
000 

'4 rr' ~' ~f) I 3(., 0 o ni-elt '- '3-o :, , 
000 Z,1 • 1. - 5 

l • 

z.~-131.f\./ vJ ,,.;,; - .__ • 

\'1 t-¾", 4 .2d 17-1 '? '-I le l,tdl00€. r 
' 1 

~~ ti Thank You For Your Business .. w 
~ ~ q, s 

I I I TOTJL J BTLL I 116 '%YTO OTAL orsrh m, I I 1s.a13.3 
. 1.,0" 

<oJlt 9(1'1~ 
'>\'NI: GAU.«.:6 ... - - cl!SrOMU! F.IG( r'JIOtfl "tQT ~ TOr.\l CilSCOI.Nl """ •MO~T 

•""71' flllAi,. UIICllll ll:-T .... Mat mr'll. OIQ;II TOlAL 

I.IOI.IOI! G.tJ.A.OIC!, .,,. IA 

c o· ~ ' oa-i'ii' I 11 8 16 nflll.:';.ltL~S ~ M r • u,Oltii GO F r1 111:1 2 ? "1.51 401. 71 
CARTON DP.IVEP. LOA.OED --::::.."::'.':.:.!...~'.:;:C--..::,::::.:i-: 

-~.-=:m=.~::a=-:-=-r.·.~~ IIIVOICE. NO. CUSTOMER NO. NH AMOlmf E.::;:;~==,,i"E:°~-NrE DA TE 
~'"':!~:.."':'!::."=: ... w-..:::..--::'.;.:::, 

11 . .:z7~~~~~~~-;-:~ ... 
3013719 RS<" 2 109.80 ,::~::=a:::J::= 7/17/2024 m:_'"7,t=,,r-..:::::-::..~=\ .. 

''""" 
C-.£0( 8Y _.._.,.._,._,. __ _, _____ 

IIU.Mllflllli(Q,Y""' <d•r.llllilCIHrAllfS•l,AW ~'!lll01,l'UU-.W;'.JlGJ,M) .. ,1u11.r··M1 \IV,.,, .,._ .. ,_ .. ,_ __ .... .,.__ .. ,_ .. 
--- ... --.-- X X . _,_ ... -Ulrl~l411 

q 



 

 

ACH 
INC X 

I , , rr,.,µm, 
1-.., -268-ldtiO 

FL 3224•1 
2001 

.AGLE LAN le t:,w O□L F CLV 
3989 E.V:U, L l!D!NO Plll-lf\Y 
ORANGE f"L 3,'065 

I L ~ 

'1ARV IN S l11PSON TO 

<lw J/- 1 7j 

I I 

4U 
:> 

2J-/D-1L{5'o 
f lDO.o-:v 

-V\J. ·"" '-'t..ll'tll.H.,. 

oo r 

rmcc I At.10UH1 

Gf\LL 

TOTAL ► 
03:)'-79 1 8: CHARGES 

" ~► 
CREDITS 

P PAYMENT► 

INVOICEIIO. 

0 

l 0(•. 00 

S€CTION 56L<2. FLORIDA STATUTES. ANO R\JlE 61A-1.010, □CASH 
PRCOUCTS DAMAGED BY VENDORS SIW.L NOT BE RETURNED TO □CHEca< 
THE DISTRIBUTOR FOR CREDIT OR EXCHANGE ANO WILL BE THE It----------' 
VENDOR'S UAB!LITY. VENOORS SHALL NOTIFY DlSTRIBUTOAS OF NET ► 

'' 

OAMA~O PROOOCTS RECEIVED FROM THE otSTAIB\JTOR 
WITHIN 10 DAYS AFTER DELIVERY IN ORDER TO OBTAIN A AMOOUllNE T 
CREDIT OR EXCHANGE. A TRANSACTION RECORD Of ALL 
EXCIW<GES MUST SE MADE BY THE OISTA TOR. 



 

 

0~ 

~,,7 
~ 

(II04)•~1Z'20 
Tu. Jul 23, 21)2'4 2:33 FM ACH 

"''°""t; 23384 1,.,,1,,1, 1t1Glll POI: 
Sllllill VILLAGE ((ffl)I/IIT D license : 200143A hpi res N/A 
£AG!.[ IAMllWG liOlf QJJB lotd : 201 
3969 £1,61.E WDING l'IIIL\Y r.,,. : Flli!ECH 
ORAllli PlllK, FL 32065 DriYtr ; 01 • J, l(Qlll'IIIN 
(II04) 291-SEOO S.lmtp: &01 • IIIRVJN S[lf'scel 
•••••••••••-U••ouoo•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• ••••••••••••••••••• 

11911 QI! 0£SClUPIIOII U.P.C. Oise O.l'lllCE DEP Ell 
•••••••••••-••Hooooooo.-oo•••••••••••••••U••-•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

05116 3 COORS ll6!1I OTI990381064 l.ZS 16.25 0.00 IIUS 

07102 
COCRS Ll&ll AIOOllll1 2'116 CIN 

1 HUNEKEll 012890000200 0.00 36.811 o.oo l6.80 
lflNEIIEII 2/12/t2 CAIi ' 

.JBa15 1 UIM stll Sll!JII 034100516@3 D.00 38.lS 0.00 38.35 
UlNEIIKI/GEl Sl!KR SIIANOY, 1211211? CMS 

57216 12 LITE 1134100571070 0.00 ,a.JS 0.00 215.00 
lilt Al.Ill!!~ 1115/16 CAi• 

57Z7< g LJ1E lll41000037li0 ).l'j 16.25 0.00 ~.15 
UTE Alltl!NUM 24/16 CAil 

BREN<lli • TIIIICX' .--
901!!! 1 118 EDIIIOMS 61116!pl19fJ 0.00 41.50 0.00 41.50 

RED PiJll 5llf'ER EOIIION,_ElilalSA Hl:ERfl.Oi.£R 
901!16 0 RB EDHIOilS .61116!I002089. 0.00 41.!'-0 0.00 0.00 

RED Bl/ll EDIIIOJS SU6AA Fl££ REP W 41'K 
Out of Sto<k 

90012 1 R8 EPITIOIIS 6112691635)'; 0.00 41.50 o.oo 41.!D 
llfl) Bill !£LU1,f EDITION 811! 41'11 

90037 1 RB~ FREE 61"1269109009 
R!D 911ll SIIGAII FREE Ml 41'iC 

0.00 ,, .so 0.00 41.50 

........... -··--·--... ---·-··· -· -· .. ·-·-··-..... ··-. --.. -·-... ---·-......... ·--· 
Seer: 16 • 011111 1615.15 

, Win• l liq: 0 $0.00 
loft Drink: 3 I124.SO 

Ml ,c: 0 $0. 00 
Crtdlh: 0 $0.00 

ooot;;;;:;;;;;·· 7faj/ii'········i;;~j·~;j!~;~!:;;······ .. ~~:: 
jZ.r.{.l) f'3 pl) ~ Tot,! Disc,.;nt········:~~:~ 

J 'Z. c.}. 5°0 Tola! Content 731.16 
000 Tottl Depo,it 0.00 

Tot,! Credits 0.00 
0TtrlS.ort 0.00 

liwoh:t Total 131.65 

I AClVT 11tl> -a ocu~m II SII.EIILE OWOITIOII. 
'IOUR Sial11AE IS Ac«P!MIE Cf All AIOVE 11911. PlWI: OIECl CAAEfllllT. 

,,.,. you! 

Custoner Sig-n.ture: 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

.. ,. 

_111,,flm 
c!IO'> uwiea 
ft.lts,f'ltl 

ln"°tct 

Sl1t1111:Clelltn 

uoolihNI 

EM:I.E UIIIIE CQLF C 
!!It illllll 1.11111: P 

Oi/Gl\llll, fl~i 
• llli'IOOl414 

, , lrll!llt Slmllrd . , 
v...i,, POlbi 01/1112021 llillK ll'4lt 166li0!7! 

In!, f.lslk 
li04 NS 101151 

II 
QIY -

11115 f Ee!Y ,11 .. m 111111/1 m I ClillMOOl!211I1 lffl8 i 111.111 till llil!Z !I. JII 

m si.!OOI c.i1 .. 

OrtlifffWI S-.ltfNII #MIBII lfl.Jlla 
lilCE IO Jl!C fl Tf./1. 
111.• 1:11,lt llio.tllll lt48.3CCIO~ lltUIUIUI m.• 131,80 115,61 AS.IS SZ.15 1115,11 

tit.to .... 

1,1., 1sn.:io 
a.,.., 1131,11 
Ctt4 i 1s 1111 ,fl 
1,1,1 lffl,11 000 

2-it:(Cr{3 I/ '2-~ 
~ 5c7- 3 o ~--



 

 

) 

Acc-01.C'lt: 23384 
SOUTH VILUli ClllftlKlll D 
E'AG\£ LAADm GlLF CU/8 
3911P EAGI.£ L.lll)JMG Pl:I/AY 
OR.lllli P/1¥., fl 32015 
(9114) 291·5600 

a..~i,;,·.;..;i; i.e. 
PO Bot 562611 

hc:k,on,I lit, fl 32241 
(904)-~·1Z20 

lwt Jul Zl• 101A 2:26 RI 

1,...1,<1: Jll!Z24 POI: 
lJCMlt : 2001434 h:pi res H/A 
Lo,d : 2111 ' 
Torm : f!MT£OI 
Orhtr : 01 • J. -i 
S.lmep: 801 • ll!Rl'IN SUPIIIW 

ACH 

ITEIIJ QTY OESCRIPTIOlf U.P.C. O.l'IIICE 00> fXI 
---···-····-··------··-···--·-·-···•-·•-·----·•-····-··------··--····-······-••·•-· 
05252 1 BUIE NOO! OTI99009515i 

BUE 11111111 1/2 lllll 15.5 Gil~ 
snsz Hl!E QJA1000D5l44 

lllE 1/2 sat 15.S Gil 
116422 1 YIJEll6 Wii 11899124&1!!506 

YIQGLINS UllR 112 8lll 15. 5, Gil 
99152 ·4 MILLER RETUIIIIS OOIIOOOOOIOOO,. 

Hll!.ER 91Plf 1/2 BBLS • : 
~ • 1 BU/£ ll10lf ll!IU 000000000000 

81.UE IIJOh 91'11 Ill 881.S 
!19662 • 1 YIENGUN6 REIS 000000000000 

YIIEN6LJl!li EHPTI 112 88(5 

Ster: 0 + 5 Keo., 
Wint l liq: 0 

181).00 
$0.00 
$1.00 
10.00 

s.,r Deloe o 
His" 0 

,, Credits: ·6 ·S180.00 

5.00 in.oo JO.DO 201.00 

11.00 lll.00 JO.OD 459.00 

11.00 123.00 J0.00 153.00 

0.00 0.00 J0.00 •120.00 

0.00 0.00 J0.00 ·31.0II 

0,00 0.00 30.00 • JO. 00 

Yotal S.lli"I Units: ·1 
Tot,1 S.le, 712.00 

Total Dhc,.nt ·49.00 

Total Contetlt. 
Total °'901it 
fottt Credits 

0m/Si,ort 

663.00 -
150. 00 

·180.00 
0.00 

Jnwlca Total ID.QI 

l 
I AcaPT nus l'IICIIIICT IIElMRY IN SN.flll[ CXMIITJIIN. 

~ SIINlnllf IS M;C!l'TMII Cf All - ll!IIS. rLWt OIECl Dll!FUlll. 

'IJ • ~ w:Jf--.., 112..~ 1111,i: "'"' N ,.~, Sl10at,re: Drh« s1,i,111ro: 

~ ~ 1~1;;;. ~~'-\ 
" ~ (,~c; 15D ~ 



 

 

_,,o. 
1sovTHEAN Gv.zc•·s o• R. - - ; • I 444-0 OLD TAMPA HIGHWAY 5¢\ITHtffJ'( 1'!~~'$-01' ~ lllllll 11111 fflll llll m111111 m1 I IIIDII ffl lftllft RI -., .... 3036389 LAKELMO, FLORIOA P ().:SOX 94-1921 

1

3381 l A'TI.AAl'.A,GA )0394-7911 69 Hl<MI 371,-8555 IDIDlllltil•IIHl~l l■ltlliUII I...._I 8:51
,
0 I s UNDJ~GOlF CLUB s o 89 - DING PARKWAY H 

I
L PARK 32065 1 

~ ©Jfil~ (1 H i 
:WAY llllllllllllllllllBIIIIIIIIIII 

"""" I 516 i•= 4 

LAKEI.AND·NI~ BIILL 

DUPLICATE 
F~t&~ C.0.0. FINTEOl p~§00 2 f 1! 

LICENSE NUMBER 
--20-014: 

SALES PERSO,. ---186 - --- ·11._aj/'Jli.NI, PHONE NUMBER INVOICE OATE 

I:i:: 

5i 

,oc 
«;A$E"t I""'' I •1t1 "'"""""" 

,iA,fC," 

1.0L IH WALKER HANGO SCHNAPPS 30 
11750HL REDEMM'IOH 88N STRAIGHT 88 

Thank You For Your Business 

l'AUI 'TOT.._ Ol'll>l'I" tOfM 

10 ! 

,,J,lw,... I- ..... 

t 

l 

6312 
-'°" 

'.'iA)t 
~,.\ 

..... ,._ 
M" 

14.73 

23.85 

~ 
' 

-~---·-·-··-----·•"" CARTON OAl\11.R LOA0£0 ..:.'i!:""..!::::::"..:!:"..::.::::!'::.::~"'i::.":. un ,..r; ""-'• ..,..,.;;t,v,..,~ , .. .,., ., .. , ,....,.....,.,, ~=~.Jt~~-=t~ 

.... .., 
-" "'' 15.23 00! 
2S.10 00: 

904·291-5600 7/24/202 

~· UlllCOUNT' 

.50 
1.25 

/rt/. 

.. it ..,,,,Oll"f1 

44.19 
23.8S 

/t:f 

l/1/._pt) 
tv;t, zy 
~f 

,,.v lHISAMOUHT 

'::-,::c=-'"'----::=:::-=1-----i:~-~~~~~ca 85$10 __L.745.56 I _____ ,.____ I IIC.'+t£V,'+ l'\JfUP CHECK BY ""''·=.::~.~=-~=:- Ila M.&.()W'£01.M.W•,ii,p¢+co....o,--.-•,wror&&.MJhi 
.._,..., .. __ ,,--._,,..., X 

..... ._~= .... =,-'---------- X -



 

'" 

'" 
,,, 

'" 
1111 

II I 

,,, 

IJl.lUfl'Ht 8( lCIM.RRf 8RAH!)T Ii 
JKMJ: 1.2:isn 11n; 1 f u. 

1,1q ll 1!! 1.f'15 I) 00 ll<l!i, 
11'7'AOII ,-,nr(lr,. nu.t 000~10 

lftlOUl Al'tllCOJ P.RANbY Ill 
rTflt,f! oossn• arr. 1-= 111n,11 
Wi!Unll- l'AIU 01--Ii Oral- 1~.1~ 

MilXERt ll'AfflC OIIIJU81»t !ii) 
I lfM6: ~ II'!· lf • U 
fPlJlOOt· III\IJI or fl Nil o""nlls<i 

MH1MCU VOD tll tKIIDrn-t fill 
lfEMt: 961Nt11 fll'f: !? 'l&IW 
ffni'OII-PAlfTClfjl)f,U Ql\!IIU6) 

iKYY VOO INF fil'-lltU:O 141 
fiDl.f; &OIOTI lloC 11 - IL 
1111M09-l'Rm.ffil 10\ioli'f 

,:icyy VOIJK.l 88 
I rfM,_; !l!tl1St ll'C '1 II 
tPf.\11111•-ll!ltlJ.ffit lllt,.1?11 

IANOUUl,\f GUI tc.6 
HTNt: lllllr1tl 11,•c. It " TPDWII.-

'"' t?S .... . ., ,,.. 
"l..l' "' ~,t•, "' 18'!1 

., .. li.25 J2 60 '" ,.,, 

"Iii '·" i, t.tl '"' """ 
"16 tm ll'41,. "' 11''16 

,, .. 11 on !l1•1i "" 114 !Iii 

•• 1=• 

PAY THIS AMOUNT 
1,973 80 

a _ --~ ."'!!!!r ..... ,.,,,,... I ~ • ·--- WE j 

7 ~, 2](, I 
000 

80Wlfleln Cllllllf'S ti 11 
ltn~11.111N il41:il05 (.___11lr,111«) 

J1.t•rro 
1--IM .a1ti-tt111C, 
11.0. IIOX IU71121 
.ITLAIITA GIi io"'4-nn 

(NIU- LMDI~· "'"~ ,oo:f JM!l1iO MbCWA'! 

L~""~'_u,111 
I 

/o 

ro 11a111hl 

I 
' I 1 ft cuiMl(U-ii;i"1t1.fl::1£ 

rmu: u6111 11rc;i 
fi';,rc)B Pit/ii or" Ill.I ti 

' 
lf\11! 

1" OEKU\'Pf..8 POCII UIU: 1(.1 1• 
118'0: t.w.12 l!f,( 1, ll 
,, .. ,_ rJi1n OF I l)Ul -· 1" l)ON JUUO l[Q \ll.AHCOtlll 
IT019": 971~ 111'¢:t IM,, 
rrnnos- 11i.1u Of, txM/'nrlfEiw 

1/0 1Mf.Jtl NIXfltS fSf'R("'61tllfllM 

t:) 
ITEMII": (ifi1669 llll'C I , .. fltlll 
IP1'MDI Pll'OMO.f I~ 

l/0 O'M.118 MIXfll1 mUK USION WIX 

J 111;11!: !1!:i&H 8f'C. I - ?41\k' 
fllllPOJ-t'$1J0'-'1J' I r; 

J 

"' 0 
OWOIS ■lxt.FJI lffAJelifUSION Mil 

tTF.IH: !IT:is.M 111'(.f 
JPI.MOI-F'l<N:I I 11'16'\1f, "'" ,,. JU111:II lttlMl MOSURl(f;l.1 

"' IIEM.f: $13111:l. VPO 11 'lflOl'AI 
IPzr,!~. N,;ll1 CF ,t U(ll l/l..,.,:l!li; 

110 IIJIWU, r(QJllA \lolltf 80 
lf(M,f::ne.1:1 1-1•11· ., " tPZJ.101- PA.Ill Of a bf.II OWO~lf, 

':0 nros 11+\.NflMAOI VOOKA UU 
lltllif! "651!19 b'e ft·· 1L 
rr1Mn11 l'IWll or uiF•• n•nac, 

,,. mos IIANOIIAl)I YOO~ 1111 $1.t 
mM#;in',t5:llt ll\'f' li-t..-W:! 
il*D,11)11 PM I l'lf ,, OP•I 1~11,n 

I It WOODBRIOII: CA 8 l:IAUV SP CU. IS 

-.tJ IITMN! '13'flM """ " """ llllMUI • PHT r;,: fl (l~t,L Qn01)$1t 

I It WlnlflRltME CHA.In> SP COl.(KCI 

VJ HEM1:;urn V,r. I? - /W\11 
tf'WOl- l>Ul ~., OU! !l!lllll11t 

''.;_/J WO<l18HllKl: fllN!)T GRIGIO SI' t 
UTMN· lt15tl!ill tf!r 11 )'liM"-
n•z,.lOlil.-l'A.IHIJr"flllf41 .,..,,.,n 

'" 8A.tAffOI RUM itM'l:AtOO Wltllf g 
Ill.II: !8/!0 IPC t? II 
tl'"lMOI-.... ltll' HUif' •r *'"' "II en~ -1i=-4 e - I 3'-t;o --( t ~, l(P 

0-00 

Vi!Ji.r- 2. '(e--
000 

/2,Lft{ - tqi:~o 
µ~ £ 'f() ·.J.'3 Cf~ - l& &;o. Sc/ 

ACH 

INVOICE 
30b'l2f.l 

m lillllllllllllllllRII I II 

_., 
.&iiiiiioioU a■ 

A'ltf ur,t!N)~r 
O(Mlltflllt..S 

... , ..... ___ -· ... 

1<1U(l "' u.m . " 
>110~ l!I.Ol 
,V, I I ,., 

.. "' "., 
11 r,io ... 
.. ,, 1" .,. 111•1 

m "'' 
,.., ... .,,,, 

,,.. 11r.v11 

'"' j Ill, 

, .... l(.J'IO 
IH'II 11.nn 

:i-.,~ 46".r~ 
~Ill llllfl 

111~1) t4 ll:l 
ti{ll "' 
1171111 "·"' '"' :I tll 

IITO(J ,'lflf!P ,,. ',s 

llf'III :jl! 00 
Ht; 11,11 

1'11 '" 
... , 

mm 
•o•t 
tto•n 

""' 
1;12 !Ill 
ti.OIi 

,.;1 UI! 
•. , Iii) 

1!11111 

'" 
18 51\ 
rn 

11 on 
!ltlll 

!lttan 
IH 

..... 
... 

..... .,., 
.,,,. 
,nr. 

.. ., 
•HH} 

.tfOII 
,1Jll1 

""' , .. 
tut 

' '" MldUNIAr;iq 

"' 

-~ 

"' 13'00 

rn tf1 flll 

"' !otM 

"' 11111 

o n11 ... 
OM .... 
,., 11111.-i 

.... ...... 

. ., 1111.1111 

... .... 

... '"' .. , ~1100 

. ., tlU1 

-



 

 

iwu 

:!!01 iliMI ilvd. 

Ja.lkson,Hle. fl 322 
<~I ~H1113 
n1 ... ne1 

l!Wolct 
357111! 

-•••• .. ••.,.,u ... o 

t 

I ,, 
"'lotldlEel 

2!Mlli 

ACH 

., 

Mf IMl)IIIS CCl.f C 
3l8l ~ I/JIIIIIC P 

®\lllEM!l, f13l!l! 
IIIV'lOOI 431 
~ckt SJn-.5r• 

F1i.loth 

Ytr.4o, ,0 .... 
16113m9 

1504 llEI 
Oellwr• 
NIAT1111lll 

s.1 ..... 
IIPI.Jlil5 

ID WI Pi.'!IIJ:I Pilct l!P DISC !I:! IO!M. 

lalo Ill 
1ll 2 
!roSBl I 
\Ill I 
!2'5 I 
tt.1'18 4 

IO 

EIIPT! 1,2 88l 
lltllll 112 
BUD LT 211! I SOI 1lilT 111. i 
CliOIIA llllt,\ 6.<4 I SOI C 
S!!l.1.1 ~ IWZ C 
II.TIii, 1112 1602 N. 1V 

IIJU 1.1-:oa C.11 ons 

l,ill,00 
IIIB.lOl:t>.00 
lll.16 
113.:JO 
$40.51 
t:15.90 

lll.OI <l!0.001 
1148.):4356.IO 
l:>0.!0 1121.~ 
IIJ.:)() 113.:)() 
IC0.55 ICM! 
1:uo 1143,20 

Total 1£41.05 
tlarws 1106.05 
C,odlts 160.00 
TOlt) 1646.0. 

000 

2-l.{i) I 9 YIZ-
;1;.e.vv 

I ~t/tt. o5 



 

 

 

Accwit: 23384· 
SOUTH VII.Uli COIIIIIWIIT 0 
EAGLE IAt.lllNG GOlf Clll6 
3!169 EAGLE I/JIOING FIIMAY 
ORIJlli PAIII: . fl 31!166 
(904) Z91·S!IJO 

IIW QI! IIESOllPJlltl 

a..,, .. ,,. ... i.e. 
, PO BOX 56260 

.Jtck,onvitle, fl 322:41 
(S04)·2S·1ZZO /' 

Tue J•I 30, 2024 l;30 ff1 

!11Volc_,, 3402291 POI: 
license : 200143' Expirh U/A 
Load : 201 
Ttr"" : FIITECH 
Drlm : D1 • J. WIIAl!IAN 
Selemp: 801 • l'AA'IIU Sllf'lON 

U.P.C. Oise 0,Pl!ICE 

ACH 

OEP UI 
··························~·-········· .. -•.y··········· .. ····••·••············•··• 
22118 1 LEI# SLM !/!WO 0341D0007447 0.110 1411.00 lll.00 170.00 

lEINEJl(Uifl SIMR SIOOWY 11/J 88L i's, 5 GAL 
571st 2 LITE Ol4100D05J44 I 11. 00 lll.00 JO.CO 306.00 

l!IE 1/2 118L \5.5 EAi. 
1946.? 1 SN lllllf Tl!IN IIOOOIIODIIOIIOO 0.00 18$.00 JO.DO 215.00 

SIERIIA MAZT Lltllf THfkS 1/2 IIBL 15,5 EAL 
08AZZ 1 lltllG l/lil1 089!124849546 11.00 12l.OO l0,00 lSl.00 

!UE!IGl.116 IAIIR 112 Bill 15, 5 GIL 
9%62 • 1 Yt:tHGLING 11£15 IIOOOOODOll!JIJO , , 0.00 0.00 JO.DO • JO.DO 

YUENGI.IN6 EHPTI 1 /2 8&5 ' 
991st ·2 Klltfll lUUIIHS OII00001101l000 0.00 0.0D l0. 00 ·60,00 

MILLER EHPll 1/2 SBlS 
99'lli6 • 1 (111,FJ IUUIIHS OOOOOODOOilOO 0.00 0.00 30.00 • J0.00 

CIWI Ell'TY il&S 
··········· .. ·••········~· .. ··· .. ···· ............................................... . 

Setr: 0 • 51(191 
Wine l liq: D 
Solt Drink: 0 

Misc: 0 
Credit>: ·4 

S844,0D 
l0.00 
IO.OD 
SO.Oil 

·Sllll,00 ....................................... ~·········-·····-- ... -...................... . 

"l,/ . ...-, Tofil Selt> 727.00 

~/ 

Total Selll"I U,i;,: 1 

~ / f..tt Iota! 01,mnt •ll,00 
.•· 000 ............. . 

,· I 
Tottl Content 694.00 ... 

2.1~ 134'2-beet ::::: ~::: -~~:~ 
0,er/St,,rt 0.00 

lnvolu Toltl ,U.OI 

I •cCEPT nus PIOOIICT IIEllVEl'I II SAlllll[ OJIDITIIIII, 
IOUI stlllnE IS ACW-TMO: CJ All AIO'IE 1191S. PI.W[ ()l[CI CA!fFUlll, 

U.nt ioul 

Custotrtf Si~•turt: Drive, Si,-iaNre: 



 

Accooot: 23384 
5111/T~ VILLM£ COIIIIIIIITJ D 
EAS!E Ul>'OINS 9.llf Clll~ 
3989 El.GU' U//Dli6 Pt.1/AY 
Olol!J6E PAIIK, fl 321165 
(9114) 291-5600 

°""''"' ., ... !11<. 
PO 80.\ 562!0 

Jocl<son,llft, FL 32241 
(9114)-268· 122!) 

Tut Jul .!II, ZIIZ4 2:33 Ill 

Invol,,f: 3~l All: 
Uccnse : 20014~ bpi res ff/A 
L0&d : 201 
T "'"' : FINIECI! 
Orh-tr : 01 • J. WORl<MI.N 
S,1 '"'I'' 801 • NA!Wlll Slll'SII• 

•OOOHh••• •••••••OOHHOUOO>••••••••o•oo••···•••• ••• •••••••••• •••••••••••• •••• 

mw QH OCICRJPUCl!I U.P.C. Oise D.RIICE 06' Ell ................... -·. •·• .............. •·• ........... ----· ...... ·-·----. -......... 
09EOII I AO CRISP '1'l'l£ 0816921100846 0.00•: '3.30 0.00 43. lO 

M(MY OllOIARO CRISP /l'!'U: 24/16 Cl,// 
05176 0 COORS ll6Hl 0719!10311106' 

COORS l!Glfl AWIUIIIN 24/16 CAll 
0,00 I, 16.1':; 0.00 0.00 

o.t of Stock 
07043 1 OOS EQ U6ER 071311411131 O.IOII 30.lS 0.00 l0.1S 

DOS Ell)!S ua Z/12111 CAil 
O.~ ',• ll.35 48208 1 !£IN SIN SlfA_'fO 034100$16093 0.00 ll.3S 

LEINE1/!U5£l SUffR SHMDY 12112112 CID 
51274 l UTE 034100003760 3.2'.i 16.25 0.00 78. 75 

UTE AUJII/11.N 24/16 CIJf 
901!16 T RB EDIT!Olt:I 611l6!lXl1969 0.00 41,50 0.00 41.SII 

RED Billi. SiMR EOIT!Oll CllA/8.1 ElllRfLOlitR 
90121 l llBED!IIOIS 6112693332B 

RED IIJLl EDIIIO/IS liD 80! 4PIC 
0.00 41.50 0.00 41.~ 

911193 1 RB EDlfl 01!1 611269002034 0.00 
fill) 81Jll EOIIIONS Sll6!R /REE liO 80Z Slll'GLES 

41.SII 0.00 41.:,1) 

000'/l 1 1111 EDJIJOljS 611169163,)S 0.00 ,41.~ 0.00 41.SII 
RED 81Jll YELU!I EDITJOO &OZ 4Pt: 

09(1;) 1 rum UGER re991'532491 
Ylil!GLING U6ER 4/6/16 CAN 

4.3') l6.l5 0.00 18. l!> 

• 0 000 h ••• ••••• ••• OO·OO. 0 ·• Ho Oo ••• •• • 00 000 000 •• ••• ••• • • -• •0000 00 Uo o •• •• • • • • • • 

I ACIIPT !HIS fllOIIIICT llll!YERY II SlWll[ !IIDIIIDN. 
'fllUl SI&IITllJIE IS AtaPIINC[ r, All ABIM JTEIIS. PlWE lliEIK wmm. 

0,.,t yovl 

Wst~r SIQrllflltt: 



                   9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 1
                         1015 - Capital Reserve Fund
                  Check Register for Jul 1/24 thru Jul 31/24
                                Regular Checks

                                                               Check
Check   Issued to:                          Date              Amount      Note

  1228  INSIGHT DIRECT USA INC              Jul 3/24        1,335.46
  1229  BOREE CANVAS UNLIMITED INC          Jul 11/24      10,752.00
  1230  CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION              Jul 11/24       1,835.66
  1231  PERFORMANCE PAINTING CONTRACTORS IN Jul 18/24       6,620.00
  1232  CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION              Jul 25/24         660.00
  1233  W.W. GAY MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR INC  Jul 25/24         831.78
                                                     ---------------
        Total Regular Checks Issued
                                                           22,034.90

                          ===== End of Report =====

August 26,2024  2:20pm                               User: RGC3  Term: S1



i 

.,.:. 

Insight:•· 
Invoice 

Invoice No. Date: Sale• Order No. Account No. Payment Terms 

C927572883 18.JUN-2024 336108115 11049319 Net30days 

PO No. PO Release No: Contract No. I 
EALO-20240611 • 129473-

Ship To 11049319 Page 1 of 2 
Eagle Landing Golf Club 
General Manager 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

Due Date Sales Rep Name 

18-JUL-2024 Ian Kearney 

Account Clerk: 

Marlcar Bernal 

Stata Contract No. 

I 
Ship Via 

Federal Express/Ground 

Service Order No Service Rep Name Original Invoice No 
FEIN; 36-394&996 BN: 866786850 RT 

Register for Electronic Invoicing at www.lnslght.com/elnvolce 

Material 

T 3000177008836 

(T) Denotes taxable item 

.,.:. 

Insight:•· 

Material Description 

TROON GOLF • DELL LATITUDE 5550 INTEL CO 
Serial #:CWSZK24 

• Denotes non-shipp 

Please Remit To: 
Insight Direct USA, Inc. 
PO BOX 731069 
Danas, TX 75373-1069 

Qty Unit Price Extended Price 

Sub Total 
Ttl Freight Charge 
TAX 
Total Amount Due 
Currency 

Ship To 11049319 

1,223.33 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
General Manager 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

ACCOUNT NO 
INVOICE DATE 

1,223.33 

1,223.33 
20.38 
91.75 

1,335.46 
USO 

11049319 
18-JUN-2024 

I~ Send address changes to addre88dlange01nsigtit.oom 

For proper credl~ please retum thla portion with payment. 

INVOICE NUMBER 
BALANCE DUE 
Amount Paid 
CURRENCY 

927572883 
1.335.46 

USO 

I 
ii 

Bill to: 11049319 
ff EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
i GENERAL MANAGER 
~ 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
f ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

u••h 11111111111 I 1h11111hl Ml I 11111111111111111111 I lflu 11111 

Please remit electronically to: 
Insight Direct USA, Inc 
c/o JPMorgan Chase 
Account: 816338339 
Swift code: chasus33 
Wire ABA: 021000021 
ACH ABA: 124001545 

0011a493192□9275728839□□oa13354b8497□□o□o□o □□□□ooo□ 



-1.:. 
Insight::-•· 

Invoice No. Date: 

927572883 18-JUN-2024 

PO No. 
EALO-20240611-129473· 

' 

Invoice 
Sales Order No. Account No. Pavment Terms 

336108115 11049319 Net30 days 

PO Release No: Contract No. I 

Ship To 11049319 
Eagle Landing Golf Club 
General Manager 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

Due Date Sales Rep Name 

18-JUL-2024 Ian Kearney 

Page2of2 

Account Clerk: 

Maricar Bernal 

State Contract No. I Ship Via 
Federal Express/Ground 

Service Order No Service Rep Name Original Invoice No 

FEIN: 36-3948996 BN: 866766850 RT 

Material 

Register for Electronic Invoicing at www.insight.com/elnvoice 

Material Description Otv 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR ORDER. 
FOR ALL INQUIRIES PLEASE CALL 800-934-4477. 

Effective Oct. 1, the U.S. government imposed tariffs on technology
related goods. Technology manufacturers are evaluating the impact on 

their cost and are providing us with frequent cost updates. For this 
reason, quote and ecommerce product pricing is subject to change as 
costs are updated. If you have any questions regarding the impact of 

the tariff on your pricing, please reach out to your sales team. 
The Terms and Conditions and Return Policy and Procedures set forth on 
https://www.insight.com/us/en/terms-conditions/terms-of-sale-products.html 

are specifically incorporated herein. 

Unit Price Extended Price 



BOREE CANVAS UNLIMITED, INC 

4635 HIGHWAY A VENUE 
JAX, 32254 
(904) 388-8770- (800) 396-6770 
WEBSITE: www.boreecanvas.com 

BILL TO 

SOUTI-1 VILLAGE CDD 
D/B/A EAGLE LANDING SWIM & TENNIS 
3973 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

DESCRIPTION 

RECOVER (5) FREE-ST ANDING GABLE CANOPIES @ POOL 
AREA 
Down Payment Oleck # 1203 
Tax Exempt 

7975-900 

P.O. NO. 

QTY 

REMOVE AWNING COVER IN EXC • S OF 7SMPH WINDS 

... 

- 7- .J,'f 

'',PO() I /J w ,,,, '::J Rr /J;, C,("',.., ,,. ,, .,. ,. 

Job complete, thank you fur choosing Boree Canvas! 

DATE 

7/8/2024 

TERMS 

ON RECEIPT 

RATE 

Total 

21,504.00 

-10,752.00 
0.00% 

Invoice 
INVOICE# 

C 13705-1 

AMOUNT 

21,504.00T 

-10.752.00 
0.00 

$10,752.00 



ciNri6.---------. 
--■·--•··-----••!■ *** INVOICE CUSTOMER COPY*** 

Location: CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION 

Item 

INFAS 

SC 

Invoice t COF61651110 Inv Date 6/18/2024 
Customer 12730 Loe F61 
Type CHG-S Route . 68 . . 
PO Number Acct • 12730 
NO Number Acct Zip 32065 

Service Visit: 10122757 

Remit to: Bill to: 
CINTAS FIRE 636525 
P.O. BOX 636525 
CINCINNATI, OH 452636525 
(904)562-7000 

EAGLE LANDING ATHLETIC 
3979 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Serviced: 
EAGLE LANDING ATHLETIC 
3979 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Qty Description 

1 INSPECTION, SEMI ANNUAL ALARM SYSTEM 

1 Service Charge 

~rt, l,d I ;>r'.St' ;ve 

~ ~rs~.s.r 

~"1.,1<./ 
/ ~~RE PROTECTION 

q - _s: t98454000012007 1/!ie (/~rfJ;rJ..5 /'{J"'\ *98452300012007 rr • t502oe1000199 
EF20000872 

Unit 
Price 

327.00 

103.55 

SUB-TOTAL 
TAX 

TOTAL 

PLEASE PAY FROM THIS INVOICE 
PLEASE INCLUDE INVOICE NUMBER WHEN MAILING PAYMENT 

TO MAKE PAYMENT OR FOR ANY QUESTIONS 
PLEASE CALL 570 891-0469 7975-900 

OR EMAIL EVANSM2@CINTAS.COM 
WE ACCEPT VISA/MC/AMEX DISCOVER AND CHECK BY PHONE 

Net 
Amount 

327. 00 

103.55 

430.55 
.00 

430.55 

Tx 

N 

N 

'fHE GOODS AND/OR SERVICF.S PROVIDED BY CINTAS HAVE BEEN OR WILL BE PROVlDED EXPLICTfLY SUBJECT TO CINTAS'S 
FIRE PROTECTION SF.RVICF.S CF.NERAJ. 'fERMS AND CONl)ITIONS ("THE TERMS"), A COMPLETE COPY OF WHICH HAS DEEN 

PROVIDED TO YOU, AND ADDITIONAL COPI~ 01<' WHICH ARF. AVAILABU; l<'ROM YOUR CINTAS REPRESENTATIVE OR ONLINE 
AT CINTAS.COM/FIRECONTRACT. Cl<RTAIN EXCERPTS OF THE TERMS ARE ALSO PRINTF.D ON 'fHE BACK o•· THIS PAGE. BY 

SIGNING TlllS DOCUMENT ANO/OR ACCF.P'l'lNG THE GOODS AND/OR SERVICES l'ROVIDED, YOU (1) ACKNOWI,EDGE THAT YOU 
HAVE RECt:JVEU, READ, AND UNDERSTAND nu,: TERMS IN THEIR ENTIRETY, (2) AGREE TO BE ROUND BY THE TERMS, (3) 

RKPRESENT ANO WARRANT THAT YOU HAVE THE AU'l'HORITY TO ENTER INTO THIS ACREEMF..NT, AND (4) AC.KNOWLEDGE 
TRAT ALL WORK HAS BEEN COMPLE'fEO. 

TERMS NET 10 FIRE-LASEAINV 

Se ◄41? ff sesou 4P a )( u;:q 



*** INVOICE CUSTOMER COPY*** 
Location: CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION 

Item 

EELINK 

INKST 

Invoice t :COF61651914 Inv Date 7/01/2024 

Remit to: 
CINTAS FIRE 636525 
P.O. BOX 636525 
CINCINNATI, OH 452636525 
(904)562-7000 

Serviced: 
EAGLE LANDING 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMM 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Qty Description 

11 FUSIBLE LINK HEAT 

Customer 
Type 
PO Number 
WO Number 

DETECTOR 

2 INSPECTION KITCHEN SYSTEM REMOTE TANK 

12622 Loe F61 
CHG-S Route . : 05 

Acct • 12622 
Acct Zip 32065 

Service Visit: 10201942 

Bill to: 
EAGLE LANDING 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Unit Net 
Price Amount 

29.07 319.77 

103. 74 207 .48 

Tx 

y 

y 

A439827 2 NOZZLE, lN, GRIDDLE/CHAIN 109.91 219.82 y 

INKS 2 INSPECTION KITCHEN SYSTEM 259.28 518.56 y 

SC 1 Service Charge 139.48 139.48 y 

~di ».St"rl/~ 
SUB-TOTAL 1,405.11 '1/, t(tJS: I I TAX .00 

~ ~~~y 
TOTAL 1,405.11 

7975-900 
~ //" 5c-'13~'1/f'..5,S /tlj CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION 

498454000012007 
198452300012007 

1502087000199 
EF20000872 

PLEASE PAY FROM THIS INVOICE 
PLEASE INCLUDE INVOICE NUMBER NHEN MAILING PAYMENT 

TJD: GOODS AND/OR SERVICES l'ROVIDF.D BY CINTAS HAVE BEEN OR WILL BE PROVIDED EXPLICITLY SUBJECT TO CINI'AS'S 
lo'IRE PROTECTION SERVICES GENRRAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS ("THE TERMS"), A COMPLETE COPY OF WIDCH HAS BEEN 

PROVIDF.l> TO YOU, AND ADDITIONAL COPIES OF WHICH ARE AVAILABLE FROM YOUR CINTAS REPRESENTATIVE OR ONLINE 
AT CJNTAS.COM/Fl.RECONTRACT. CERTAIN EXCERPl'S OF THE TERMS ARE ALSO PRINTED ON THE BACK OF TIDS PAGE. B\'." 

SIGNING THI~ DOCUMENT AND/OR ACCEPTING THE GOODS AND/OR SERVJCFS PROVIDED. YOU (I) ACKNOWLEDGE THAT YOU 
HA VE RECEIVED, READ, AND UNDERSTAND THE TERMS IN THEIR ENTIRETY, (2) AGREE TO BE BOUND BY TIIE TF.RMS, tJ) 

10:PRF.SENT AND WARRANT TIIAT YOU HAVE THE AUTHORITY TO ENTER INTO THIS AGREEMENT, AND (4) ACKNOWLEDGE 
THAT ALL WORK HAS BEEN COMPLF.rED. 

TERMS NET 10 FIRE·LASERINV 

# I P43Sii£ 



Performance Painting Contraclor8 
10527 Craig Industrial Dr. 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32225 US 
904-641-4800 
ap@performance-palntlng.com 
performance-painting.com 

.INVOICE# 

BILL TO 

NJ24114 - Pro Shop Repaint 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Palk, FL 32065 

I SHIPTO 

NJ24114 - Pro Shop Repaint 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Palk, FL 32065 

TOTAL DUE DUE DATE TERMS 

Invoice 

ENCLOSED 
C 12578 Rev 

DATE 

05/30/2024 l s-i:sso.o_o_· __ f Osi30/2024 J;; Upon 
mpletlon __,_ ____ _ 

SERVICE 

Direct Labor 
Contact Perfonnance Painting Contractors to pay. 

DESCRIPTION 

Painting of the Pro Shop 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 

RATE 

4,950.00 

AMOUNT' 

4,sso.ool 
4,950.00 

0.00 

4,950.00 

$4,950.00 

7975-900 



Performance PmnUng Contractors 
10527 Craig Industrial Dr. 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32225 US 
904-641-4800 
ap@performance--palntlng.com 
perfonnance-palntlng.com 

Olli 

riiil:To 

r 
NJ24114 - Pro Shop Repaint 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

SERVICE 

Direct Labor 

Contact Performance Painting Contractors to pay, 

1 SHll~TO 

DUE DATE 

NJ24114 - Pro Shop Repaint 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

TERMS I 06/30/2024 I Due Upon 
Completlon 

Invoice 

ENCLOSED 

r _J 

DESCRIPTION RATE AMOUN"fl 

I 1,670.00 Painting of the entrance doors 

SUBTOTAL 

TAX 

TOTALpeo~ -v 
1 1,670.00 r 

1,670.00 

0.00 

1,670.00 

$1,670.00 

7975-900 ~I ~1st 

\ 



ciNri6.---------. ,www+ wseeeeeeee 

*** INVOICE CUSTOMER COPY*** 
Location CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION 

Invoice # :C0F6ll 78984 
Customer 12622 

Inv Date : 7/18/2024 

Item 

SC 

Remit to: 
CINTAS FIRE 636525 
P.O. BOX 636525 
CINCINNATI, OH 452636525 
(904)562-7000 

Serviced: 
EAGLE LANDING 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMM 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Qty Description 

l SERVICE CHARGE 

Loe : F6l 
Type ... CHG-S Route . : 61 

Acct# : 12622 PO Number : 
WO Number: 64748 Acct Zip: 32065 

service visit 10248287 

Bill to: 
EAGLE LANDING 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Unit 
Price 

Net 
Amount 

110, 00 110.00 

Tx 

N 

LABOR83 2 TROUBLESHOOT ANNUNCIATOR AND MICROPHO 275,00 550.00 N 

Invoice OF61178984 

SUB-TOTAL 

CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION 
#98454000012007 
#98452300012007 

lt5020B7000199 
EF20000872 

PLEASE PAY FROM THIS INVOICE 

TAX 
TOTAL 

PLEASE INCLUDE INVOICE NUMBER WHEN MAILING PAYMENT 
TO MAKE PAYMENT OR FOR ANY QUESTIONS 

PLEASE CALL 570 891-0469 
OR EMAIL EVANSM2@CINTAS.COM 

WE ACCEPT VISA/MC/AMEX DISCOVER AND CHECK BY PHONE 

7975-900 

'------

5', 171'~ ..-ss ,'o,,,, , ' 

TERMS NET 10 

660.00 
.00 

660.00 

Page 1 of2 



,fiw.w. 
mGAV 

INVOICE 
INVOICE#: 

INVOICE DATE: 
CUSTOMER NUMBER: 

MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR, INC, SERVICE ORDER: 
CUSTOMER PO: 

C 913021705 
07/09/24 
Eagl001 

13018664 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
ATTN: 

----> INVOICE TOTAL DUE: $ 831.78 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

DUE DATE: 08/08/24 

TERMS: NET 30 DAYS 

For work performed at: 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY, 
ORANGE PARK, FLORIDA 32065 

LABOR 
DATE DESCRIPTION HOURS HOURlYPE RATE EXTENDED 
06/24/24 Cory J Isaacson 3.00 REG 67.00 201.00 
06/24/24 Dalton O Price 3.00 REG 121.00 363.00 

Labor-Subtotal only: 564.00 

PARTS AND MATERIALS 
DATE DESCRIPTION RATE EXTENDED 
06/24/24 Contactor 

Material-Subtotal only: 

COMMENTS 
06/24/24 Visit 369912- Dalton O Price: Split system #2 was not cooling. After 
troubleshooting we found that the compressor contactor ln the condenser was bad. The 
original contactor had a 120-volt coil and the only contactor we could get was a 
24-volt coil so we had to re-wire for 24 volts. Everything Is now working as It 

should. / , / .7) 
{_ v_./J,.f~ /<, r'S~/v~ 

I ✓J7~1.7g:- 7975-900 

TOTAL BEFORE TAX: 
TAX: 

INVOICE GRANDTOTAL: 

Please note: Interest will accnie on past due invoices at the maximum rate allowed by law. 
REMIT TO: WW Gay Mechanlcal Contractor 524 Stockton Siraet Jacksonvllle, FL 32204 

904-388-2696 

267.78 
267.78 

831.78 
0.00 

831.78 


	Agenda
	III.       Approval of Minutes of the August 6, 2024 Meeting
	IV. A.        South Village CDD Amenity Policies
	C. Honours Golf Fiscal Year 2024 Bonus Policy
	D.        Management Services Agreement
	VI.       Discussion of CDD Goals & Objectives
	VII. A.        General Manager - Report
	X. A.                 Balance Sheet as of July 31, 2024 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the Period Ending July 31, 2024
	B.        Assessment Receipt Schedule
	C.        Approval of Check Register



